

# **Provider Directory:**

## BlueCare (HMO)

## An HMO/POS Plan

Region: NORTH WEST Date: 3/26/2024

Form Number: FBC PSPDF NF 122023

HMO coverage is offered by Health Options, Inc., DBA Florida Blue HMO, an affiliate of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. Dental is offered by Florida Combined Life Insurance Company, Inc., DBA Florida Combined Life, an affiliate of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. These companies are Independent Licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association.

## **Table of Contents**

1. Welcome	
2. <u>Disclaimers</u>	
3. <u>Behavioral Health (1767 Providers)</u>	
3.1. Behavior Analyst (403 Providers )	
3.1.1. <u>Bay County (38 Providers )</u>	
3.1.2. Escambia County (120 Providers)	
3.1.3. <u>Gulf County (4 Providers )</u>	
3.1.4. Holmes County (1 Providers)	37
3.1.5. <u>Jackson County (2 Providers )</u>	
3.1.6. <u>Leon County (64 Providers )</u>	39
3.1.7. Okaloosa County (93 Providers )	
3.1.8. Santa Rosa County (53 Providers)	57
3.1.9. Walton County (28 Providers)	63
3.2. Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner (210 Providers)	67
3.2.1. Bay County (25 Providers)	
3.2.2. <u>Calhoun County (4 Providers )</u>	70
3.2.3. Escambia County (44 Providers)	
3.2.4. Franklin County (5 Providers)	
3.2.5. Gadsden County (7 Providers)	77
3.2.6. Gulf County (2 Providers)	
3.2.7. Holmes County (5 Providers)	
3.2.8. Jackson County (18 Providers)	80
3.2.9. <u>Jefferson County (2 Providers)</u>	
3.2.10. Leon County (66 Providers)	
3.2.11. Liberty County (11 Providers)	
3.2.12. Madison County (2 Providers)	
3.2.13. Okaloosa County (7 Providers)	
3.2.14. Santa Rosa County (6 Providers)	
3.2.15. Taylor County (4 Providers)	
3.2.16. Wakulla County (2 Providers)	
3.3. Licensed Therapist (794 Providers)	
3.3.1. Bay County (95 Providers)	
3.3.2. Calhoun County (9 Providers)	
3.3.3. Escambia County (175 Providers)	
3.3.4. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
3.3.5. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
3.3.6. Holmes County (4 Providers)	
3.3.7. Jackson County (22 Providers)	
3.3.8. Jefferson County (2 Providers)	
3.3.9. Lafayette County (4 Providers)	
3.3.10. Leon County (165 Providers)	
3.3.11. Liberty County (5 Providers)	
3.3.12. <u>Madison County (1 Providers )</u>	
3.3.13. Okaloosa County (165 Providers)	
3.3.14. Santa Rosa County (105 Providers)	
3.3.15. Taylor County (10 Providers)	
3.3.16. Wakulla County (8 Providers)	
3.3.17. Walton County (17 Providers)	
3.3.18. Washington County (4 Providers)	
3.4. Mental Health Inpatient Facility (12 Providers)	
3.4.1. Bay County (2 Providers)	
3.4.2. Escambia County (3 Providers)	
J.+.2. <u>Escamula County (3.1.1040cts /</u>	19/

3.4.3. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	
3.4.4. <u>Leon County (4 Providers )</u>	199
3.4.5. Okaloosa County (2 Providers)	200
3.5. Psychiatrist (216 Providers)	201
3.5.1. <u>Bay County (38 Providers )</u>	201
3.5.2. Calhoun County (2 Providers)	206
3.5.3. Escambia County (35 Providers )	
3.5.4. Franklin County (3 Providers)	
3.5.5. Gadsden County (2 Providers)	
3.5.6. Gulf County (4 Providers)	
3.5.7. Holmes County (4 Providers)	
3.5.8. Jackson County (17 Providers)	
3.5.9. Jefferson County (2 Providers)	
3.5.10. Leon County (64 Providers)	
3.5.11. <u>Liberty County (3 Providers )</u>	
3.5.11. <u>Elberty County (3 Providers )</u> 3.5.12. <u>Madison County (2 Providers )</u>	
3.5.13. Okaloosa County (18 Providers)	
3.5.14. Santa Rosa County (14 Providers)	
3.5.15. <u>Taylor County (2 Providers)</u>	
3.5.16. Wakulla County (2 Providers)	
3.5.17. Walton County (3 Providers)	
3.5.18. Washington County (1 Providers )	
3.6. <u>Psychologist (124 Providers )</u>	
3.6.1. Bay County (11 Providers )	
3.6.2. <u>Calhoun County (1 Providers )</u>	
3.6.3. Escambia County (26 Providers)	
3.6.4. Franklin County (3 Providers)	244
3.6.5. Gadsden County (2 Providers )	245
3.6.6. Holmes County (1 Providers)	246
3.6.7. <u>Jackson County (5 Providers )</u>	247
3.6.8. Jefferson County (2 Providers)	248
3.6.9. Leon County (36 Providers)	249
3.6.10. Liberty County (3 Providers)	253
3.6.11. Madison County (1 Providers)	
3.6.12. Okaloosa County (19 Providers)	255
3.6.13. Santa Rosa County (8 Providers)	
3.6.14. Taylor County (2 Providers)	
3.6.15. Wakulla County (2 Providers)	
3.6.16. Walton County (1 Providers)	
3.6.17. Washington County (1 Providers)	
3.7. Residential Treatment Facility - Adult/Adolescent/Child (8 Providers)	
3.7.1. Bay County (3 Providers)	
3.7.2. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
3.7.3. Leon County (1 Providers)	
3.7.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
3.7.5. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
4. Hospital/Facility (105 Providers)	
4.1. Ambulatory Surgical Center (11 Providers)	
4.1.1. <u>Bay County (3 Providers)</u>	
4.1.2. Escambia County (4 Providers)	
4.1.3. <u>Leon County (2 Providers)</u>	
4.1.4. Okaloosa County (2 Providers )	
4.2. <u>Dialysis (18 Providers )</u>	
4.2.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
4.2.2. Escambia County (7 Providers)	
4.2.3. <u>Gulf County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.2.4. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	275

4.2.5. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	276
4.2.6. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	277
4.2.7. Walton County (1 Providers)	278
4.3. Hospice (6 Providers)	1287
4.3.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
4.3.2. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
4.3.3. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
4.3.4. Jackson County (1 Providers)	
4.3.5. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
4.3.6. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
4.4. Hospital (24 Providers)	
4.4.1. Bay County (2 Providers)	
4.4.2. Calhoun County (1 Providers)	
4.4.3. Escambia County (3 Providers)	
4.4.4. Franklin County (1 Providers)	
4.4.5. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
4.4.6. Holmes County (1 Providers)	
4.4.7. <u>Leon County (3 Providers )</u>	
4.4.8. Madison County (1 Providers)	
4.4.9. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	
4.4.10. Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)	
4.4.11. <u>Taylor County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.4.12. Walton County (1 Providers)	
4.4.13. Washington County (1 Providers)	
4.5. <u>Hospital - Long Term Acute Care (3 Providers )</u>	298
4.5.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	298
4.5.2. Escambia County (1 Providers)	299
4.5.3. Leon County (1 Providers)	300
4.6. Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility (14 Providers)	1304
4.6.1. <u>Bay County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.6.2. Gadsden County (1 Providers)	
4.6.3. Lafavette County (1 Providers)	
4.6.4. Leon County (2 Providers)	
4.6.5. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	
4.6.6. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
4.6.7. Taylor County (1 Providers)	
4.6.8. Wakulla County (1 Providers)	
4.6.9. Walton County (2 Providers)	
4.7. Rehabilitation Hospital (4 Providers)	
4.7.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
4.7.1. Bay County (1 Troviders) 4.7.2. Escambia County (2 Providers)	
4.7.3. Leon County (1 Providers)	
4.8. Skilled Nursing Facility (3 Providers)	
4.8.1. <u>Calhoun County (1 Providers)</u>	
4.8.2. Escambia County (2 Providers)	
4.9. Skilled Nursing Unit (3 Providers)	
4.9.1. <u>Gulf County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.9.2. <u>Leon County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.9.3. <u>Santa Rosa County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.10. Therapy Center-Speech, Physical & Occupational (8 Providers)	1343
4.10.1. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	
4.10.2. Okaloosa County (3 Providers )	
4.10.3. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	320
4.10.4. Walton County (2 Providers)	321
4.11. <u>Urgent Care Center (11 Providers )</u>	
	1349
4.11.1. <u>Bay County (2 Providers )</u>	

4.11.3. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	
4.11.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	. 325
4.11.5. Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)	. 326
5. <u>Lab Testing (24 Providers)</u>	. 327
5.1. <u>Labs(Clinical) (24 Providers )</u>	. 1293
5.1.1. <u>Bay County (4 Providers )</u>	. 327
5.1.2. Escambia County (4 Providers)	
5.1.3. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
5.1.4. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
5.1.5. Jackson County (1 Providers)	
5.1.6. Leon County (2 Providers)	
5.1.7. Madison County (1 Providers)	. 333
5.1.8. Okaloosa County (3 Providers)	
5.1.9. Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)	
5.1.10. Taylor County (1 Providers)	
5.1.11. Washington County (1 Providers)	
6. Primary Care (884 Providers)	
6.1. Family Practice (392 Providers)	
6.1.1. Bay County (44 Providers)	
6.1.2. Calhoun County (3 Providers)	
6.1.3. Escambia County (136 Providers)	
6.1.4. Franklin County (4 Providers)	
6.1.5. Gadsden County (2 Providers)	
6.1.6. Gulf County (4 Providers )	
6.1.7. Holmes County (2 Providers)	
6.1.8. Jackson County (2 Providers )	
6.1.9. <u>Lafayette County (2 Providers )</u>	
6.1.10. Leon County (55 Providers)	
6.1.11. <u>Liberty County (1 Providers )</u>	
6.1.12. Madison County (3 Providers)	
6.1.13. Okaloosa County (44 Providers)	
6.1.14. Santa Rosa County (61 Providers)	
6.1.15. Taylor County (6 Providers)	
6.1.16. Wakulla County (3 Providers)	
6.1.17. Walton County (16 Providers)	
6.1.18. Washington County (4 Providers)	
6.2. General Practice (22 Providers)	
6.2.1. Bay County (5 Providers )	
6.2.2. Escambia County (4 Providers)	
6.2.3. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
6.2.4. Jackson County (1 Providers)	
6.2.5. <u>Lafayette County (1 Providers )</u>	
6.2.6. Leon County (2 Providers)	
6.2.7. Okaloosa County (5 Providers)	
6.2.8. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
6.2.9. Washington County (1 Providers)	
6.3. Geriatric Medicine-Internal Medicine (3 Providers)	
6.3.1. Escambia County (2 Providers)	
6.3.2. Leon County (1 Providers)	
6.4. Geriatrics (3 Providers)	
6.4.1. Escambia County (2 Providers)	
6.4.2. Leon County (1 Providers)	
6.5. Hospice and Palliative Medicine (10 Providers)	
6.5.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
6.5.2. Escambia County (6 Providers)	
6.5.3. Leon County (2 Providers)	
6.5.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
	· · · · · ·

6.6. <u>Internal Medicine (166 Providers )</u>	. 414
6.6.1. Bay County (17 Providers)	. 414
6.6.2. <u>Calhoun County (4 Providers )</u>	. 417
6.6.3. Escambia County (61 Providers)	. 418
6.6.4. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
6.6.5. Gadsden County (5 Providers)	
6.6.6. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
6.6.7. Holmes County (2 Providers)	
6.6.8. Jackson County (2 Providers)	
6.6.9. Leon County (12 Providers)	
6.6.10. Madison County (2 Providers)	
6.6.11. Okaloosa County (27 Providers)	
6.6.12. Santa Rosa County (15 Providers)	
6.6.13. Taylor County (2 Providers)	
6.6.14. Walton County (13 Providers)	
6.6.15. Washington County (1 Providers)	
6.7. Pediatrician (285 Providers)	
6.7.1. Bay County (26 Providers)	
6.7.2. Escambia County (145 Providers)	. 446
6.7.3. <u>Gulf County (2 Providers )</u>	
6.7.4. <u>Jackson County (2 Providers )</u>	
6.7.5. <u>Jefferson County (3 Providers )</u>	
6.7.6. <u>Leon County (7 Providers )</u>	
6.7.7. <u>Madison County (3 Providers )</u>	
6.7.8. Okaloosa County (16 Providers)	
6.7.9. Santa Rosa County (62 Providers)	
6.7.10. <u>Taylor County (4 Providers )</u>	
6.7.11. Walton County (14 Providers)	. 482
6.7.12. Washington County (1 Providers)	
6.8. <u>Undersea &amp; Hyperbaric Medicine-Preventive Medicine (3 Providers )</u>	. 486
6.8.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	. 486
6.8.2. Okaloosa County (2 Providers)	. 487
7. Specialist (3882 Providers)	
7.1. Allergist (27 Providers)	. 488
7.1.1. <u>Bay County (3 Providers )</u>	. 488
7.1.2. Escambia County (8 Providers)	
7.1.3. Leon County (1 Providers)	
7.1.4. Okaloosa County (8 Providers)	
7.1.5. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
7.1.6. Walton County (6 Providers)	
7.1.0. <u>Walton County (0110 videts )</u> 7.2. Allergist / Immunologist (21 Providers )	
7.2.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
7.2.2. Escambia County (7 Providers)	
7.2.3. Okaloosa County (10 Providers)	
7.2.4. Walton County (3 Providers)	
7.2.4. <u>Watton County (3 Providers )</u> 7.3. <u>Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease (227 Providers )</u>	502
7.3. Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease (227 Floviders )  7.3.1. Bay County (44 Providers )	
7.3.2. Escambia County (72 Providers)	
7.3.3. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
7.3.4. Gadsden County (4 Providers)	
7.3.5. <u>Gulf County (6 Providers )</u>	
7.3.6. Holmes County (2 Providers)	
7.3.7. <u>Jackson County (10 Providers )</u>	
7.3.8. <u>Leon County (10 Providers )</u>	
7.3.9. Madison County (1 Providers)	
7.3.10. Okaloosa County (44 Providers )	
7.3.11. Santa Rosa County (16 Providers)	. 539

7.3	.12. <u>Taylor County (1 Providers )</u>	542
7.3	.13. Wakulla County (3 Providers )	543
7.3	.14. Walton County (12 Providers)	544
7.4. Card	iologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology (13 Providers )	546
	.1. Bay County (4 Providers)	
7.4	.2. Escambia County (7 Providers)	547
7.4	.3. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	549
7.4	.4. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	550
7.5. <u>Card</u>	iologist / Interventional (72 Providers )	551
	.1. Bay County (16 Providers)	
7.5	.2. Escambia County (21 Providers )	554
7.5	.3. Gadsden County (1 Providers)	558
7.5	.4. <u>Jackson County (2 Providers )</u>	559
	.5. Leon County (2 Providers)	
7.5	.6. Okaloosa County (27 Providers )	561
7.5	.7. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	565
	.8. Walton County (2 Providers)	
	opractor (155 Providers )	
7.6	.1. Bay County (12 Providers)	567
7.6	.2. Calhoun County (1 Providers)	569
7.6	.3. Escambia County (50 Providers )	570
	.4. Gadsden County (1 Providers )	
	.5. Holmes County (1 Providers )	
7.6	.6. Jackson County (2 Providers)	578
7.6	.7. Leon County (29 Providers)	579
7.6	.8. <u>Madison County (1 Providers )</u>	583
7.6	.9. Okaloosa County (33 Providers )	584
7.6	.10. Santa Rosa County (16 Providers)	588
7.6	.11. <u>Taylor County (1 Providers )</u>	590
7.6	.12. Wakulla County (2 Providers )	<b>59</b> 1
7.6	.13. Walton County (5 Providers )	592
7.6	.14. Washington County (1 Providers )	593
7.7. <u>Colo</u>	rectal Surgeon (2 Providers )	594
7.7	.1. Escambia County (2 Providers )	594
7.8. <u>Dern</u>	natologist (102 Providers)	595
7.8	.1. Bay County (24 Providers)	595
7.8	.2. Escambia County (29 Providers )	599
7.8	.3. <u>Gulf County (1 Providers )</u>	603
7.8	.4. <u>Jackson County (2 Providers )</u>	604
	.5. Leon County (1 Providers)	
7.8	.6. Okaloosa County (14 Providers )	606
7.8	.7. Santa Rosa County (16 Providers)	609
7.8	.8. Walton County (13 Providers )	612
	.9. Washington County (2 Providers)	
7.9. <u>Dern</u>	natologist - MOHS Micrographic Surgery (1 Providers )	616
	.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
7.10. <u>EN</u> ′	<u>Γ - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology (61 Providers )</u>	617
7.1	0.1. Bay County (15 Providers)	617
7.1	0.2. Escambia County (24 Providers )	620
	0.3. Holmes County (1 Providers )	
	0.4. Okaloosa County (14 Providers )	
	0.5. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
	0.6. Walton County (4 Providers )	
	0.7. Washington County (1 Providers )	
	<u>Γ-Plastic Surgery within the Head and Neck (2 Providers )</u>	
	1.1. Okaloosa County (2 Providers )	
7.12. End	locrinologist (20 Providers )	632

	7.12.1. <u>Bay County (5 Providers )</u>	
	7.12.2. <u>Escambia County (4 Providers )</u>	
	7.12.3. Okaloosa County (10 Providers)	634
	7.12.4. Walton County (1 Providers)	636
7.13.	Gastroenterologist (94 Providers )	637
	7.13.1. <u>Bay County (13 Providers )</u>	637
	7.13.2. Escambia County (39 Providers )	640
	7.13.3. Gulf County (2 Providers)	647
	7.13.4. Jackson County (2 Providers)	
	7.13.5. Leon County (6 Providers )	
	7.13.6. Okaloosa County (17 Providers)	
	7.13.7. Santa Rosa County (11 Providers)	
	7.13.8. Walton County (4 Providers )	
7 14	General Surgeon (185 Providers)	
/.17.	7.14.1. Bay County (44 Providers )	
	7.14.1. <u>Bay County (44 Floviders )</u> 7.14.2. <u>Escambia County (55 Providers )</u>	
	7.14.3. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
	7.14.4. <u>Gulf County (2 Providers )</u>	
	7.14.5. Holmes County (1 Providers)	
	7.14.6. <u>Leon County (6 Providers )</u>	
	7.14.7. Okaloosa County (34 Providers)	
	7.14.8. <u>Santa Rosa County (28 Providers )</u>	
	7.14.9. <u>Taylor County (2 Providers )</u>	
	7.14.10. Wakulla County (3 Providers)	
	7.14.11. Walton County (4 Providers )	
	7.14.12. Washington County (4 Providers )	
7.15.	General Surgery-Surgical Oncology (2 Providers )	
	7.15.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	691
	7.15.2. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	692
7.16.	Geneticist (1 Providers )	693
	7.16.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	693
7.17.	Gynecological Oncology (4 Providers )	694
	7.17.1. Escambia County (4 Providers)	
7.18.	Gynecologist (8 Providers)	
	7.18.1. Leon County (7 Providers )	
	7.18.2. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
7 19	Gynecology-Pelvic Medicine/Reconstructive Surgery (1 Providers )	
,,1).	7.19.1. Leon County (1 Providers)	
7 20	Hand Surgeon (18 Providers)	
7.20.	7.20.1. Escambia County (5 Providers )	
	7.20.1. <u>Escandia County (3 Providers )</u> 7.20.2. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	
	7.20.2. <u>Jackson County (1 Froviders )</u> 7.20.3. <u>Leon County (5 Providers )</u>	
	7.20.4. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	
	7.20.5. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
7.01	7.20.6. <u>Taylor County (1 Providers)</u>	704
7.21.	Hematologist / Oncologist (43 Providers )	705
	7.21.1. <u>Bay County (5 Providers)</u>	
	7.21.2. Escambia County (25 Providers)	
	7.21.3. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	
	7.21.4. Okaloosa County (6 Providers )	
	7.21.5. <u>Santa Rosa County (3 Providers )</u>	
	7.21.6. Walton County (2 Providers )	
7.22.	<u>Infectious Diseases (14 Providers )</u>	
	7.22.1. Bay County (3 Providers )	
	7.22.2. Escambia County (7 Providers )	716
	7.22.3. <u>Leon County (4 Providers )</u>	
7.23.	Maternal Fetal Medicine (31 Providers )	719

	7.23.1. <u>Bay County (13 Providers )</u>	719
	7.23.2. Escambia County (9 Providers)	721
	7.23.3. <u>Leon County (1 Providers )</u>	722
	7.23.4. Okaloosa County (6 Providers )	723
	7.23.5. Walton County (2 Providers)	
7.24.	Multi-Specialty Grp (723 Providers)	
	7.24.1. Bay County (80 Providers)	
	7.24.2. Calhoun County (1 Providers)	
	7.24.3. Escambia County (248 Providers )	
	7.24.4. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
	7.24.5. Gadsden County (5 Providers )	
	7.24.6. Gulf County (13 Providers)	
	7.24.7. Holmes County (5 Providers)	
	7.24.8. Jackson County (8 Providers)	
	7.24.9. <u>Lafayette County (3 Providers )</u>	
	7.24.10. Leon County (62 Providers)	
	7.24.11. Liberty County (1 Providers)	
	7.24.12. Madison County (1 Providers)	
	7.24.13. Okaloosa County (109 Providers)	
	7.24.14. <u>Santa Rosa County (120 Providers )</u>	
	7.24.15. <u>Taylor County (6 Providers )</u>	
	7.24.16. Wakulla County (3 Providers)	
	7.24.17. Walton County (50 Providers)	
	7.24.18. Washington County (8 Providers)	
7.25.	Nephrologist (98 Providers )	
	7.25.1. <u>Bay County (10 Providers )</u>	
	7.25.2. Escambia County (44 Providers )	
	7.25.3. <u>Jackson County (5 Providers )</u>	
	7.25.4. Okaloosa County (14 Providers )	
	7.25.5. <u>Santa Rosa County (24 Providers )</u>	
	7.25.6. Walton County (1 Providers)	832
7.26.	Neurologist (48 Providers )	833
	7.26.1. <u>Bay County (14 Providers )</u>	833
	7.26.2. Escambia County (17 Providers)	836
	7.26.3. Gulf County (1 Providers)	
	7.26.4. <u>Leon County (7 Providers )</u>	840
	7.26.5. Okaloosa County (7 Providers)	
	7.26.6. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers )	844
7.27.	Neurosurgeon (43 Providers)	
	7.27.1. Bay County (6 Providers)	
	7.27.2. Escambia County (21 Providers)	
	7.27.3. Leon County (1 Providers)	
	7.27.4. Okaloosa County (7 Providers )	
	7.27.5. Santa Rosa County (7 Providers)	
	7.27.6. Walton County (1 Providers)	
7 28	Obstetrician (1 Providers)	
7.20.	7.28.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
7 29	Obstetrics and Gynecology (191 Providers)	
1.27.	7.29.1. Bay County (23 Providers)	
	7.29.2. Escambia County (59 Providers)	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	7.29.3. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
	7.29.4. <u>Gadsden County (1 Providers)</u>	
	7.29.5. <u>Lafayette County (1 Providers)</u>	
	7.29.6. Leon County (26 Providers)	
	7.29.7. Okaloosa County (24 Providers)	
	7.29.8. Santa Rosa County (37 Providers)	
	7.29.9. Taylor County (2 Providers)	888

7.29.10. Walton County (15 Providers )	889
7.29.11. Washington County (1 Providers)	892
Oncologist (4 Providers )	893
7.30.1. <u>Bay County (1 Providers )</u>	893
7.30.2. Leon County (3 Providers)	894
Ophthalmologist (133 Providers )	895
7.31.1. Bay County (33 Providers)	895
7.31.2. Escambia County (39 Providers)	900
7.31.5. Okaloosa County (23 Providers)	910
7.31.6. Santa Rosa County (21 Providers)	914
7.32.1. Bay County (15 Providers)	917
7.32.3. Gadsden County (2 Providers)	925
7.32.5. Leon County (104 Providers)	927
7.32.6. Okaloosa County (18 Providers)	939
7.32.7. Santa Rosa County (37 Providers)	941
7.32.8. <u>Taylor County (2 Providers )</u>	945
7.32.9. Wakulla County (4 Providers)	946
7.32.10. Walton County (13 Providers)	947
7.32.11. Washington County (5 Providers)	949
Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon (5 Providers )	950
7.33.1. <u>Bay County (3 Providers )</u>	950
7.33.2. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	951
7.33.3. <u>Leon County (1 Providers )</u>	952
7.36.4 Welton County (2 Providers)	1004
7 37 6 Taylor County (2 Providers)	1012
7.37.6. <u>Taylor County (2 Providers )</u> Pain Management (121 Providers )	
	7.29.10. Walton County (1 Providers) 7.29.11. Washington County (1 Providers) 7.30.1. Bay County (1 Providers) 7.30.2. Leon County (3 Providers) 7.31.1. Bay County (3 Providers) 7.31.2. Escambia County (3 Providers) 7.31.3. Jackson County (8 Providers) 7.31.3. Jackson County (8 Providers) 7.31.4. Leon County (9 Providers) 7.31.5. Okaloosa County (2 Providers) 7.31.6. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers) 7.32.1. Bay County (1 Providers) 7.32.4. Jackson County (4 Providers) 7.32.5. Leon County (10 Providers) 7.32.6. Okaloosa County (18 Providers) 7.32.7. Santa Rosa County (18 Providers) 7.32.9. Wakulla County (2 Providers) 7.32.9. Wakulla County (2 Providers) 7.32.10. Walton County (1 Providers) 7.32.11. Washington County (1 Providers) 7.33.1. Bay County (1 Providers) 7.33.1. Bay County (1 Providers) 7.33.1. Bay County (1 Providers) 7.34.1. Bay County (2 Providers) 7.34.2. Escambia County (1 Providers) 7.34.3. Fanklin County (1 Providers) 7.34.1. Bay County (2 Providers) 7.34.2. Fascanbia County (1 Providers) 7.34.3. Fanklin County (1 Providers) 7.34.4. Bay County (2 Providers) 7.34.5. Jackson County (1 Providers) 7.34.7. Okaloosa County (1 Providers) 7.34.8. Sanklan County (3 Providers) 7.34.9. Takklin County (4 Providers) 7.34.1. Bay County (5 Providers) 7.34.2. Escambia County (7 Providers) 7.34.3. Franklin County (1 Providers) 7.34.4. Bay County (9 Providers) 7.34.5. Jackson County (1 Providers) 7.34.6. Leon County (1 Providers) 7.34.7. Okaloosa County (1 Providers) 7.34.8. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers) 7.34.9. Taylor County (1 Providers) 7.34.1. Washington County (1 Providers) 7.34.1. Washington County (2 Providers) 7.35.1. Bay County (2 Providers) 7.36.2. Gulf County (1 Providers) 7.37.3.3. Lackson County (2 Providers) 7.37.3.4. Bay County (2 Providers) 7.37.3.5. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers) 7.37.3.5. Santa Rosa

	7.38.2. Escambia County (50 Providers )	1014
	7.38.3. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	1020
	7.38.4. <u>Leon County (8 Providers )</u>	1021
	7.38.5. Okaloosa County (34 Providers)	1022
	7.38.6. Santa Rosa County (19 Providers)	1027
7.39.	Pediatric - ENT- Otolaryngology (3 Providers )	
	7.39.1. Escambia County (3 Providers )	
7.40.	Pediatric Cardiologist/Cardiovascular Disease (24 Providers )	
,,,,,,,	7.40.1. Escambia County (15 Providers )	
	7.40.2. Holmes County (1 Providers)	
	7.40.3. Leon County (6 Providers)	
	7.40.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
	7.40.5. Walton County (1 Providers)	
7 /1	Pediatric Endocrinologist (9 Providers )	
7.41.		
	7.41.1. Escambia County (3 Providers)	
	7.41.2. <u>Leon County (5 Providers )</u>	
7.40	7.41.3. Walton County (1 Providers)	
1.42.	Pediatric Gastroenterologist (17 Providers)	
	7.42.1. Escambia County (14 Providers)	
<b>5</b> 40	7.42.2. <u>Leon County (3 Providers )</u>	
7.43.	Pediatric General Surgeon (16 Providers )	
	7.43.1. <u>Bay County (6 Providers )</u>	
	7.43.2. Escambia County (8 Providers )	
	7.43.3. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	
7.44.	Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist (12 Providers )	
	7.44.1. Escambia County (11 Providers )	
	7.44.2. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
7.45.	<u>Pediatric Infectious Disease (5 Providers )</u>	
	7.45.1. Escambia County (5 Providers )	1052
7.46.	Pediatric Nephrologist (7 Providers )	1053
	7.46.1. Escambia County (6 Providers)	1053
	7.46.2. Walton County (1 Providers)	1054
7.47.	Pediatric Neurologist (15 Providers )	1055
	7.47.1. Escambia County (6 Providers)	
	7.47.2. Leon County (1 Providers)	
	7.47.3. Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)	
	7.47.4. Walton County (4 Providers)	
7.48	Pediatric Neurosurgeon (2 Providers )	
,	7.48.1. Leon County (2 Providers)	
7 49	Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon (10 Providers )	
7.17.	7.49.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
	7.49.2. Escambia County (4 Providers)	
	7.49.3. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	
	7.49.4. Leon County (1 Providers)	
	7.49.5. Okaloosa County (2 Providers)	
	7.49.5. Okaroosa County (2 Providers ) 7.49.6. Taylor County (1 Providers )	
7.50		
7.30.	Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine (11 Providers)	
	7.50.1. Escambia County (6 Providers)	
	7.50.2. Leon County (2 Providers)	
	7.50.3. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
7.51	7.50.4. Walton County (2 Providers)	
7.51.	Pediatric Rheumatologist (1 Providers )	
	7.51.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
7.52.	Pediatric Urologist (11 Providers)	
	7.52.1. Escambia County (9 Providers )	
	7.52.2. <u>Leon County (1 Providers )</u>	
	7.52.3. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	1074

7.53.	<u>Pediatrician (285 Providers )</u>	
	7.53.1. <u>Bay County (26 Providers )</u>	1075
	7.53.2. Escambia County (145 Providers )	1078
	7.53.3. <u>Gulf County (2 Providers )</u>	1096
	7.53.4. <u>Jackson County (2 Providers )</u>	1097
	7.53.5. <u>Jefferson County (3 Providers )</u>	1098
	7.53.6. Leon County (7 Providers)	
	7.53.7. Madison County (3 Providers)	1101
	7.53.8. Okaloosa County (16 Providers)	
	7.53.9. Santa Rosa County (62 Providers)	
	7.53.10. Taylor County (4 Providers )	
	7.53.11. Walton County (14 Providers )	
	7.53.12. Washington County (1 Providers)	
7.54	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (57 Providers)	
,	7.54.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
	7.54.2. Escambia County (28 Providers)	
	7.54.3. Leon County (8 Providers)	
	7.54.4. Okaloosa County (6 Providers )	
	7.54.5. Santa Rosa County (13 Providers)	
	7.54.6. Taylor County (1 Providers)	
7 55	Plastic Surgeon (12 Providers)	
1.55.	7.55.1. Bay County (3 Providers)	
	7.55.2. Escambia County (5 Providers )	
	7.55.2. Escandia County (3 Providers ) 7.55.3. Gulf County (1 Providers )	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	7.55.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers)	
	7.55.5. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
7.50	7.55.6. Walton County (1 Providers)	
7.56.	Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery (1 Providers)	
7 -7	7.56.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
1.57.	Podiatrist (50 Providers)	
	7.57.1. Bay County (4 Providers)	1136
	7.57.2. Escambia County (25 Providers)	
	7.57.3. <u>Leon County (5 Providers )</u>	
	7.57.4. Okaloosa County (10 Providers)	
	7.57.5. <u>Santa Rosa County (6 Providers )</u>	
7.58.	Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery (22 Providers )	
	7.58.1. Escambia County (15 Providers)	
	7.58.2. Okaloosa County (5 Providers )	
	7.58.3. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
7.59.	<u>Pulmonary Medicine (29 Providers )</u>	
	7.59.1. <u>Bay County (5 Providers )</u>	
	7.59.2. Escambia County (13 Providers )	
	7.59.3. Okaloosa County (9 Providers )	
	7.59.4. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	1154
	7.59.5. Walton County (1 Providers )	1155
7.60.	Radiation Oncologist (20 Providers )	1156
	7.60.1. <u>Bay County (3 Providers )</u>	1156
	7.60.2. Escambia County (6 Providers)	1157
	7.60.3. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	1158
	7.60.4. <u>Leon County (4 Providers )</u>	1159
	7.60.5. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	1160
	7.60.6. Walton County (2 Providers)	
7.61.	Reproductive Endocrinology (14 Providers )	
	7.61.1. Bay County (6 Providers)	
	7.61.2. Escambia County (4 Providers)	
	7.61.3. Leon County (4 Providers)	
7.62.	Rheumatologist (17 Providers )	

7.62.1. <u>Bay County (3 Providers )</u>	
7.62.2. Escambia County (11 Providers)	1166
7.62.3. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
7.62.4. Walton County (2 Providers)	1169
7.63. Sleep Medicine (1 Providers)	1170
7.63.1. <u>Bay County (1 Providers )</u>	1170
7.64. Sports Medicine (33 Providers)	
7.64.1. Bay County (2 Providers)	
7.64.2. Escambia County (15 Providers)	
7.64.3. Leon County (1 Providers)	
7.64.4. Okaloosa County (11 Providers)	
7.64.5. Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)	
7.64.6. Walton County (1 Providers)	
7.65. Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon (40 Providers)	
7.65.1. <u>Bay County (3 Providers )</u>	
7.65.2. Escambia County (20 Providers)	
7.65.3. Leon County (5 Providers)	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
7.65.4. Okaloosa County (7 Providers)	
7.65.5. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
7.65.6. <u>Taylor County (1 Providers)</u>	
7.65.7. Walton County (2 Providers)	
7.66. <u>Urologist (76 Providers )</u>	
7.66.1. <u>Bay County (7 Providers )</u>	
7.66.2. <u>Calhoun County (2 Providers )</u>	
7.66.3. Escambia County (34 Providers )	
7.66.4. Franklin County (2 Providers )	
7.66.5. <u>Leon County (7 Providers )</u>	
7.66.6. Okaloosa County (13 Providers)	
7.66.7. Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)	1205
7.66.8. <u>Taylor County (4 Providers )</u>	1206
7.66.9. Wakulla County (2 Providers)	1207
7.66.10. Walton County (1 Providers)	1208
7.67. Vascular Surgeon (49 Providers)	1209
7.67.1. Bay County (3 Providers)	1209
7.67.2. Escambia County (25 Providers)	1210
7.67.3. Gadsden County (1 Providers)	
7.67.4. Leon County (5 Providers)	
7.67.5. Okaloosa County (6 Providers )	
7.67.6. Santa Rosa County (8 Providers)	
7.67.7. Washington County (1 Providers)	
8. Support Service (350 Providers)	
8.1. Acupuncturist (1 Providers )	
8.1.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
8.2. Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner (100 Providers)	
8.2.1. Bay County (8 Providers)	
8.2.2. Calhoun County (6 Providers)	
8.2.3. Escambia County (18 Providers)	
8.2.4. Franklin County (2 Providers)	
8.2.5. Gadsden County (2 Providers)	
8.2.6. Gulf County (2 Providers)	
8.2.7. Holmes County (3 Providers)	
8.2.8. <u>Jackson County (3 Providers)</u>	
8.2.9. Jefferson County (1 Providers)	
8.2.10. Leon County (15 Providers)	
8.2.11. <u>Liberty County (2 Providers )</u>	
8.2.12. <u>Madison County (2 Providers )</u>	
8.2.13. Okaloosa County (7 Providers )	1237

8.2.	14. Santa Rosa County (18 Providers)	1238
8.2.	15. <u>Taylor County (3 Providers )</u>	1240
8.2.	16. Wakulla County (2 Providers)	1241
8.2.	17. Walton County (5 Providers )	1242
8.2.	18. Washington County (1 Providers )	1243
	llance Service (4 Providers )	
8.3.	1. <u>Calhoun County (1 Providers )</u>	1244
8.3.	2. Holmes County (1 Providers )	1245
8.3.	3. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	1246
8.3.	4. <u>Taylor County (1 Providers )</u>	1247
8.4. <u>Ambu</u>	llatory Surgical Center (11 Providers)	1248
8.4.	1. Bay County (3 Providers)	1248
8.4.	2. Escambia County (4 Providers )	1249
8.4.	3. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	1250
8.4.	4. Okaloosa County (2 Providers)	1251
8.5. Certif	ied Nurse Midwife (2 Providers )	1252
8.5.	1. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	1252
8.6. <u>Conv</u>	enient Care Center (4 Providers )	1347
8.6.	1. Escambia County (2 Providers)	1253
8.6.	2. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	1254
8.7. <u>Dialy</u>	sis (18 Providers)	1255
8.7.	1. Bay County (1 Providers)	1255
8.7.	2. Escambia County (7 Providers )	1256
8.7.	3. <u>Gulf County (1 Providers )</u>	1257
8.7.	4. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	1258
8.7.	5. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	1259
	6. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	
	7. Walton County (1 Providers)	
	ole / Home Medical Equipment (30 Providers )	
	1. <u>Bay County (6 Providers )</u>	
	2. <u>Escambia County (6 Providers )</u>	
	3. <u>Jackson County (4 Providers )</u>	
	4. <u>Leon County (8 Providers )</u>	
	5. Okaloosa County (5 Providers )	
	6. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
	ng Aid Center (10 Providers )	
	1. <u>Bay County (2 Providers )</u>	
	2. Escambia County (1 Providers )	
	3. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	
	4. Walton County (2 Providers)	
	5. Washington County (1 Providers )	
	ne Health Agency (43 Providers )	
	0.1. <u>Bay County (7 Providers )</u>	
	0.2. <u>Escambia County (13 Providers )</u>	
	0.3. <u>Franklin County (1 Providers )</u>	
	0.4. <u>Gulf County (1 Providers )</u>	
	0.5. <u>Jackson County (2 Providers )</u>	
	0.6. <u>Leon County (10 Providers )</u>	
	0.7. Okaloosa County (5 Providers )	
	0.8. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers )	
	0.9. Wakulla County (1 Providers)	
	0.10. Washington County (1 Providers)	
	pice (6 Providers)	
	.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
	.2. Escambia County (1 Providers )	
	.3. <u>Gulf County (1 Providers)</u>	
8.11	.4. Jackson County (1 Providers )	1290

	8.11.5. Okaloosa County (1 Providers )	1291
	8.11.6. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	1292
8.12.	<u>Labs(Clinical) (23 Providers )</u>	1293
	8.12.1. <u>Bay County (4 Providers )</u>	1293
	8.12.2. Escambia County (4 Providers)	1294
	8.12.3. Franklin County (2 Providers)	1295
	8.12.4. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	1296
	8.12.5. Leon County (2 Providers)	
	8.12.6. Madison County (1 Providers)	
	8.12.7. Okaloosa County (3 Providers)	
	8.12.8. Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)	
	8.12.9. Taylor County (1 Providers)	
	8.12.10. Washington County (1 Providers )	
8.13.	Occupational Therapist (1 Providers )	
0.10.	8.13.1. Escambia County (1 Providers )	
8 14	Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility (13 Providers )	
0.1	8.14.1. Gadsden County (1 Providers)	
	8.14.2. Lafayette County (1 Providers)	
	8.14.3. Leon County (2 Providers)	
	8.14.4. Okaloosa County (4 Providers)	
	8.14.5. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	
	8.14.6. Taylor County (1 Providers)	
	8.14.7. Wakulla County (1 Providers)	
	8.14.8. Walton County (2 Providers)	
Q 15	Physical Therapist (2 Providers )	
0.13.	8.15.1. Madison County (2 Providers )	
0 16		
0.10.	Physical Therapy Center (27 Providers )	
	8.16.1. Bay County (7 Providers)	
	8.16.2. Escambia County (3 Providers)	
	8.16.3. <u>Gulf County (2 Providers)</u>	
	8.16.4. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers)</u>	
	8.16.5. <u>Leon County (2 Providers)</u>	
	8.16.6. Okaloosa County (5 Providers)	
	8.16.7. Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)	
	8.16.8. Walton County (2 Providers)	
0.17	8.16.9. Washington County (1 Providers)	
8.1/.	Physician Assistant (3 Providers )	
	8.17.1. Escambia County (1 Providers)	
0.10	8.17.2. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	
8.18.	Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier (14 Providers )	
	8.18.1. Bay County (2 Providers)	
	8.18.2. Escambia County (6 Providers)	
	8.18.3. <u>Leon County (2 Providers )</u>	
	8.18.4. Okaloosa County (4 Providers )	
8.19.	Radiology / Imaging Centers (17 Providers )	
	8.19.1. <u>Bay County (4 Providers)</u>	
	8.19.2. Escambia County (5 Providers )	
	8.19.3. <u>Leon County (5 Providers )</u>	
	8.19.4. Okaloosa County (3 Providers )	
8.20.	Rehabilitation Unit (4 Providers )	
	8.20.1. Bay County (1 Providers)	
	8.20.2. Escambia County (1 Providers )	
	8.20.3. <u>Leon County (1 Providers )</u>	
	8.20.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers )	
8.21.	Skilled Nursing Facility (3 Providers )	
	8.21.1. <u>Calhoun County (1 Providers )</u>	
	8.21.2. Escambia County (2 Providers )	1337

8.22. Skilled Nursing Unit (3 Providers)	. 1338
8.22.1. Gulf County (1 Providers)	. 1338
8.22.2. <u>Leon County (1 Providers )</u>	. 1339
8.22.3. Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)	. 1340
8.23. Sleep Study Center / Facility (3 Providers )	. 1341
8.23.1. Escambia County (2 Providers)	
8.23.2. Okaloosa County (1 Providers )	. 1342
8.24. Therapy Center-Speech, Physical & Occupational (8 Providers)	. 1343
8.24.1. <u>Jackson County (1 Providers )</u>	. 1343
8.24.2. Okaloosa County (3 Providers)	. 1344
8.24.3. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	. 1345
8.24.4. Walton County (2 Providers)	. 1346
9. <u>Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In Clinics (15 Providers)</u>	
9.1. Convenient Care Center (4 Providers)	
9.1.1. Escambia County (2 Providers)	. 1347
9.1.2. Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)	. 1348
9.2. <u>Urgent Care Center (11 Providers )</u>	
9.2.1. Bay County (2 Providers)	
9.2.2. Escambia County (3 Providers)	
9.2.3. Leon County (2 Providers)	
9.2.4. Okaloosa County (1 Providers )	. 1352
9.2.5. Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)	
10. X-Ray/Imaging (17 Providers)	
10.1. Radiology / Imaging Centers (17 Providers)	
10.1.1. Bay County (4 Providers )	
10.1.2. Escambia County (5 Providers)	
10.1.3. Leon County (5 Providers)	
10.1.4. Okaloosa County (3 Providers )	
11 Index	

## **Disclaimers**

Provider information contained in this directory is refreshed nightly with the exception of Pharmacy (refreshed monthly). Blue Cross and Blue Shield Licensees have made reasonable efforts to validate that the information displayed is up to date and accurate. Please call the provider prior to scheduling an appointment to verify that the provider continues to be part of the network. Neither the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association nor any of its Licensees shall be liable for any losses, damages, or uncovered charges as a result of using this provider locator website or receiving care from a provider listed in this website. Every effort has been made to insure the information in this directory is correct. However, Florida Blue will not bear any responsibility for inadvertent errors or omissions.

Policies have limitations and exclusions. The amount of benefits provided depends on the plan selected and the premium may vary with the amount of benefits selected. Florida Blue contracts with Prime Therapeutics, LLC to provide pharmacy benefit management and home delivery pharmacy services.

## **Behavioral Health (1767 Providers)**

## **Behavior Analyst (403 Providers )**

**Bay County (38 Providers)** 

#### PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL

SERVICES, LLC Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1134599624

#### 910 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 747-5755 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC

#### PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL

SERVICES, LLC Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1134599624

#### 1229 AIRPORT RD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 215-6770 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC

#### **Sqaure Pegs Behavior Solutions**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1437645009

#### 904 FLOWER AVE

Panama City Beach, Florida 32401 (850) 624-0076 Staff Speaks: English

#### FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1417249566

3208 W 23RD ST UNIT 4 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 818-0095 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

#### FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1417249566

3208 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 818-0095 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1 FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

902 GRACE AVE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks:

English

#### FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1417249566

2211 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 818-0095

Staff Speaks: English

### FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

ECAP
Behavioral Health
Behavior Analyst

Behavior Analyst NPI #1306014105

4750 COLLEGIATE DR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241 Staff Speaks: English

#### ORCHARD ABA, LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639669666

510 W 10TH ST Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (803) 381-3309 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ORCHARD ABA, LLC

#### ABDELKADER, MARWA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1477162873

#### 4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241 Doctor Speaks: Arabic,English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY ECAP

#### ASTIN, JADE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1376152249

#### 4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY ECAP

## DHANARAJAN, CATHERINE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1194843474

#### 5017 OAK AVE

Youngstown, Florida 32466 (855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

#### ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1265949705

#### 902 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1033654504

#### 510 W 10TH ST

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (803) 381-3309 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ORCHARD ABA, LLC

#### DICKENS, EMILY N., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1306278205

#### 4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY ECAP

#### ANGIER, DAVID L., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1679027189

#### 904 FLOWER AVE

Panama City Beach, Florida 32401 (850) 624-0076 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Sqaure Pegs Behavior Solutions

#### CRAYCRAFT, EMILY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1184253627

#### 4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY ECAP

#### ELLIS-WOROCH, BARBARA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1568857225

#### 415 N RICHARD JACKSON

BLVD STE 209 P C Beach, Florida 32407 (805) 277-3392 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BARBARA ELLIS-WOROCH GAINNIE, ALYSSA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1619448768

3208 W 23RD ST UNIT 4

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 818-0095

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

GAINNIE, ALYSSA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1619448768

2211 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 818-0095

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

GARRED, MELISSA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1285149211

4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 770-2241 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY ECAP

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1316598105

GOLDIE, JOHN MICHAEL., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1508251430

904 FLOWER AVE

Panama City Beach, Florida 32401 (850) 624-0076

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Sqaure Pegs Behavior Solutions

Januchowski, Dakota, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1750897526

4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241

**Doctor Speaks:** English

FLORIDA STATE

UNIVERSITY ECAP

Physical Group Affiliations:

4750 COLLEGIATE DR

KELLY, SAVANNAH, BCBA

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 770-2241 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA STATE

UNIVERSITY ECAP

OWENS, SANITA, BCBA

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1467018432

MARTIN, CHARLES BRENT., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1649640053

910 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 747-5755 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL

SERVICES, LLC

NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

902 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

2924 KINGS RD Panama City, Florida 32405

> (850) 258-2638 **Doctor Speaks:**

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THERAPY JUNCTION, INC.

PATTERSON, KURYN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst

NPI #1689087751

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1497108526

RIMMEL, MARY, BCBA

2404 RUTH HENTZ AVE BLDG

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 628-7572 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST AUTISM** 

CLINIC LLC

2211 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 818-0095 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

SEATON, ANGELA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1407186208

110 HARMON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(888) 516-3896 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, German, Sign Languages,

Spanish; Castilian

SEATON, ANGELA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1407186208

904 FLOWER AVE

Panama City Beach, Florida 32401 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 624-0076 Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Sign Languages,

Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Squure Pegs Behavior Solutions

SELLERS, KOLTON, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1477903540

4750 COLLEGIATE DR

(850) 770-2241 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY ECAP

SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1982194064

902 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

TRUNCER, SARAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1497111231

1229 AIRPORT RD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-6770 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL

SERVICES, LLC

TRUNCER, SARAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1497111231

910 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 747-5755 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL

SERVICES, LLC

TRZECIAK, MICHELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1184130171

2211 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 818-0095 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INC1

#### WHITE, KELLY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1821542473

902 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### WILKINS, CORRIE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1457866675

4750 COLLEGIATE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-2241

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA STATE

**UNIVERSITY ECAP** 

### **Escambia County (120 Providers)**

INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL AND APPLIED BEHAVIORAL

CONSULTING OF WEST FLORIDA UNLOCKING POTENTIAL OF CONSULTING SERVICES

Behavioral Health LLC FLORIDA INC Behavior Analyst Behavioral Health Behavioral Health NPI #1295333227 **Behavior Analyst Behavior Analyst** NPI #1982312617 NPI #1477975043

7689 BURNSIDE LOOP

Pensacola, Florida 32526 4601 BAYWOODS DR 9608 N PALAFOX ST (256) 404-3839 Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32534 Staff Speaks: (448) 201-2472 (850) 525-5012 **English** Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations: English **English** 

INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

AND CONSULTING SERVICES APPLIED BEHAVIORAL UNLOCKING POTENTIAL OF INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL CONSULTING OF WEST FLORIDA INC

AND CONSULTING SERVICES FLORIDA LLC

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146 Behavior Analyst NPI #1528465150

9900 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 607-6910

Virtus Health, LLC

Behavioral Health

Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

NPI #1902115967

2431 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 564-1166 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

**GREATER PENSACOLA** BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

9981 CHEMSTRAND RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 723-6570 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1295333227

Behavior Analyst NPI #1417238338 7004 PINE FOREST RD STE G

Pensacola, Florida 32526 1300 N PALAFOX ST STE 103 (850) 910-2702 Pensacola, Florida 32501 Staff Speaks: **English** (850) 860-2903 Physical Group Affiliations: Staff Speaks: INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL **English** 

AND CONSULTING SERVICES INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1295148146

2431 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Virtus Health, LLC Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1417238338

1100 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (800) 210-0814 Staff Speaks: English SPECTRUM HOUSE INC Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

6800 W HIGHWAY 98 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

3771 STEFANI RD Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146

6800 W HIGHWAY 98 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED

BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

9900 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English ADAMS, LEAH, BCBA Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1609428010

1100 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (800) 210-0814 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

ADAMS, LEAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1609428010

1300 N PALAFOX ST STE 103 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 860-2903 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC ALLEN, KAYLIN, BCBA Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst NPI #1912482548

7689 BURNSIDE LOOP Pensacola, Florida 32526 (256) 404-3839 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES

ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1265949705

6800 W HIGHWAY 98 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1265949705

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 564-1166 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1265949705

7004 PINE FOREST RD STE G

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 910-2702 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL

AND CONSULTING SERVICES INC.

BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1568834182

410 W NINE MILE RD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

**BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568834182

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS**  **BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568834182

975 ROYCE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1487142113

410 W NINE MILE RD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1487142113

INC.

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

**BOATNER, EMILY, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1336340793

4145 April Road

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 723-9636 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEHAVIOR MATTERS ABA** LLC

BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1457778318

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC **BURNS, SHELLEY, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1487041208

1300 N PALAFOX ST STE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 860-2903 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

**BURNS, SHELLEY, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1487041208

1100 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (800) 210-0814

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

CALDWELL, AMANDA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1679063630

5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-4933 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

CAROTTI SNIGG, CORRINA, BCBA CLAYTON, LANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1598001224

4045 RENOIR ST

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 426-4111 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ELEVATE BEHAVIORAL

**SOLUTIONS** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1003384728

9900 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC OF PENSACOLA

COOPER, JESSICA M., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1386091403

5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-4933 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CROWLEY, ERICA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1124367396

6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC **CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1861019580

410 W NINE MILE RD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

**CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1861019580

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

**CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1861019580

401 E CHASE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC. Christensen-Sandfort, Robyn J., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1649402074

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

5154 BAYOU BLVD

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1649402074

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Christensen-Sandfort, Robyn J.,

(850) 416-4933 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

DADRAS, MARIE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1962010140

9608 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 525-5012 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

UNLOCKING POTENTIAL OF

FLORIDA INC

**DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1609325125

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

DeCosta-Peiler, Dana, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1881030294

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-4933 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

DeCosta-Peiler, Dana, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1881030294

5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-4933 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

FINDLEY, JENNIFER B., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1780079541

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-7548

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

**FULLER, ABIGAIL, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1528626793

1100 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (800) 210-0814

(800) 210-08 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Virtus Health, LLC

#### HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1851898340

#### 5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

410 W NINE MILE RD STE C Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1851898340

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1851898340

#### 401 E CHASE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1851898340

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### HASTINGS, SANDRA D., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1124272851

2627 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 912-8541 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### HASTINGS, SANDRA D., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1124272851

### 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 **Doctor Speaks: English**

Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1811407281

#### 6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1811407281

#### 3771 STEFANI RD

Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### HOGGE, BENJAMIN S., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1982146379

#### 1100 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (800) 210-0814 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

#### HOGGE, BENJAMIN S., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1982146379

#### 1300 N PALAFOX ST STE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 860-2903 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

#### KELLY, ANDREW, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1417422171

#### 2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 564-1166 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### KENT, SARAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1851833081

#### 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### JOHNSON, AABETT, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1518499292

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 362-6824
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BEYOND EXPECTATIONS
INC.

#### KELLY, ANDREW, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1417422171

#### 9900 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### KENT, SARAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1851833081

#### 9900 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### **KELLY, BARRY, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1760060735

#### 2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED

BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639544554

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### LAMBERT, MICHELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1942794904

#### 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1356924302

#### 401 E CHASE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### LUNDY, JEANIE M., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1609198449

#### 9608 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 525-5012 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: UNLOCKING POTENTIAL OF

#### MATA, FRANCESCA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1043829559

FLORIDA INC

#### 2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1356924302

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### MACDONALD, LINDSEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1447767462

#### 1300 N PALAFOX ST STE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 860-2903 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

#### MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1356991426

#### 4601 BAYWOODS DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (448) 201-2472 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APPLIED BEHAVIORAL CONSULTING OF WEST FLORIDA LLC

#### LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1356924302

#### 410 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### MAJEWSKI, JESSICA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1457003881

#### 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### MOORE, JAYLIN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1083191043

#### 6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### MORAES, JULIANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1265836969

#### 5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 2 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

MORAES, JULIANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1265836969

#### MORRIS, TYLER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1932601283

#### 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-1222 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND OF PENSACOLA

#### MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1710485685

#### 5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-2400 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1710485685

9981 CHEMSTRAND RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 723-6570 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

#### NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

#### 410 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

#### NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

### 6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

INC.

#### 2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1770875825

7555 W HIGHWAY 98 STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 912-8541 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1770875825

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 564-1166 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

PABALAN, BRITTANY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1174031116

6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

PABALAN, BRITTANY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1174031116

9900 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC PABALAN, BRITTANY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1174031116

6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1326555467

INC.

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS**  **BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1659741460

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

POCRAIN-GIBERSON, NATHALIE, POCRAIN-GIBERSON, NATHALIE,

**BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1659741460

5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-4933 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1407478381

#### 410 W NINE MILE RD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### 401 E CHASE ST

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1407478381

RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

### RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1407478381

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### Rietz, Tara, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1063935864

#### 1300 N PALAFOX ST STE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 860-2903 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

#### SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1073058756

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

#### SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1073058756

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 INC.

#### 2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1851836480

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1851836480

#### 410 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

#### SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1083061113

#### 5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1900 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1083061113

5154 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629585187

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1497146807

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: English, Japanese Physical Group Affiliations:

LÄKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

WHITE, KELLY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1821542473

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629585187

401 E CHASE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1982194064

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

TEW, SHASTA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1205301991

8862 BELLAWOOD CIR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 305-1227 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM SPECIALIST LLC

WHITE, KELLY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst

NPI #1821542473

6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629585187

410 W NINE MILE RD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1982194064

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 564-1166 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1104242742

3771 STEFANI RD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1336678259

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### WILMOT, DANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1720758782

#### 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1801331582

6800 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

### WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1801331582

720 ROCKLAND ST

Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 266-4697 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

ENCOMPASS THERAPIES,

INC.

INC.

#### WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1801331582

2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 564-1166

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1144737818

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

#### WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1144737818

#### 975 ROYCE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

#### WOY, PEGGY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1679114813

#### 4601 BAYWOODS DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (448) 201-2472 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: APPLIED BEHAVIORAL **CONSULTING OF WEST** FLORIDA LLC

### YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1316217474

#### 9900 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### YU, JOSHUA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578071692

#### 2431 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### **Gulf County (4 Providers)**

#### **CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1407479785

528 CECIL G COSTIN SR BLVD SUITE A Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 227-1163 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SHORELINE CENTER FOR EXCEPTIONAL STUDENTS, LLC

#### SHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1891016101

1321 MCCLELLAND AVE Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (888) 516-3896 Doctor Speaks: English

#### GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1336378785

1321 MCCLELLAND AVE Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (888) 516-3896 Doctor Speaks: English HURST, CANDY, BCBA Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1992959951

1321 MCCLELLAND AVE Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (888) 516-3896 Doctor Speaks: English,Sign Languages

### **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

#### CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS,

LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1720533268

1009 N OKLAHOMA ST Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-1672 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC

### **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

JACKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1013368026

742 REDLEVEL LOOP Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 427-3079 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEHAVIORAL AND LIFE CONNECTIONS PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1528560992

6727 LOVEDALE RD Bascom, Florida 32423 (229) 894-2145 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEHAVIOR IN MIND

### **Leon County (64 Providers)**

#### HOPEBRIDGE LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1700461704

### 3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 706-5445 Staff Speaks: English

#### CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES

LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1598256299

#### 115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (855) 855-2712 Staff Speaks: English

#### ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295067726

## 400 CAPITAL CIR SE STE

18100 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (833) 473-1494 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC. ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.

#### ORCHARD ABA, LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639669666

#### 751 RHODEN COVE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 815-8800 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ORCHARD ABA, LLC

#### **CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1225362056

#### 2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 320-6555 Staff Speaks: English

#### ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1619332491

#### 115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (855) 855-2712 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC

#### PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1396050894

#### 3010 HIGHLAND OAKS TER

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (800) 356-4049 Staff Speaks: English

# PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1306449590

#### 1725 HERMITAGE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-6301 Staff Speaks: English

#### ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1083239123

#### 2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 320-6555 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP Albright, Ashlea, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1427413640

115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(855) 855-2712 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **CARDINAL AUTISM** 

SERVICES LLC

BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1669858650

400 CAPITAL CIR SE STE

18100

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(833) 473-1494 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1124564273

CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA

2868 MAHAN DR STE 25

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

CARR, THEADORA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1174160121

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

CASADY, ELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1730559691

1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3 1725 HERMITAGE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-6301 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND

CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1306108626

4820 KERRY FOREST PKWY

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT

**CONSULTANTS INC** 

CAYER, KRISTA S., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1164499273

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 320-6555

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1982120929

2013 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1508255365

115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(855) 855-2712 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDINAL AUTISM

SERVICES LLC

CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578837811

2013 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1033654504

751 RHODEN COVE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 815-8800 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

ORCHARD ABA, LLC

**CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1376980532

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 320-6555

**Doctor Speaks:** English

**CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1376980532

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

Craig, GINA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1235587098

1725 HERMITAGE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-6301 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND

DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1356894463

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

DEGARMO SORICA, PAULA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1003266214

115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(855) 855-2712 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDINAL AUTISM

SERVICES LLC

EARLS, JUDITH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1235389065

3010 HIGHLAND OAKS TER

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(800) 356-4049 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1609126119

3010 HIGHLAND OAKS TER

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(800) 356-4049 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC

FISHER, YOKO, BCBA Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** NPI #1790194611

**2868 MAHAN DR STE 25** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

FRANCIS, TIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1902228505

**2868 MAHAN DR STE 25** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639576036

1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

**GUTIERREZ, ROSALIND, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578860698

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1144878968

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1902572944

3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 706-5445 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HOPEBRIDGE LLC

HOOVER, EMMALINA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1306314877

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1598019903

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1780339432

3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 706-5445 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HOPEBRIDGE LLC

KELLY, ANDREW, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1417422171

3010 HIGHLAND OAKS TER

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(800) 356-4049 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC

KNAUB, ALEX, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1689039703

4820 KERRY FOREST PKWY

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT** 

CONSULTANTS INC

LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1043757826

3010 HIGHLAND OAKS TER

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D., BCBA

MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1902264393

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1427208834

4820 KERRY FOREST PKWY

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CONSULTANTS INC

MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1427208834

1406 HAYS ST STE 8

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY,

MCNALLY, HOPE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1962948711

1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3 4820 KERRY FOREST PKWY

Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (855) 832-6727

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

**BCBA** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1922584424

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT** 

**CONSULTANTS INC** 

MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1437825445

1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

MYERS, MEGAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1912374307

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 320-6555 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

McCullough, Celedia, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1205179488

**2868 MAHAN DR STE 25** Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1730627563

1725 HERMITAGE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-6301

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND

PEERY, BRIANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1699313692

1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR **SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1891005591

1406 HAYS ST STE 8

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks:

PERLMAN, ANNE M., BCBA

**English** 

PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1275008245

115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(855) 855-2712 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDINAL AUTISM

SERVICES LLC

POTTS, LEILA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1336676451

3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 706-5445 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HOPEBRIDGE LLC

OASEM, NOOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1164824686

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1528582012

3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 706-5445 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HOPEBRIDGE LLC

SYFERT, AUTUM, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1033691217

3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 706-5445 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HOPEBRIDGE LLC

TATRO, EMMA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1457976870

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1740721042

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

VRANA, CHELSEA K., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1801325741

2331 HANSEN CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 320-6555 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP

WALLMAN, ROBYN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1679041834

3600 MACLAY BLVD S STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 706-5445 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HOPEBRIDGE LLC

WHITEHOUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1992159818

2013 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

WILLIAMS, CHELSEA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1619427317

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

WILSON, AMY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1457889552

1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3 1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (855) 832-6727

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

WRIGHT, CECIL B., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1093957136

4820 KERRY FOREST PKWY

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT

CONSULTANTS INC

WRIGHT, CECIL B., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1093957136

1406 HAYS ST STE 8

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-0242 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

### **Okaloosa County (93 Providers)**

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

1981 Lewis Turner Blvd Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 376-5624 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group After Speaks Staff Speaks: English Physical Group After Speaks Staff Speaks: English Physical Group After Speaks Staff Speak Speak Staff Speak Speak Staff Speak Spe

#### ABA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1710513940

103 RICKEY AVE UNIT C Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 376-5624 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ABA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

# PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146

851 N WILSON ST Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 398-6021 Staff Speaks: English

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

4673 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English

# PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146

1981 LEWIS TURNER BLVD Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English

#### EMERALD COAST AUTISM CENTER 1

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1649508912

200 N PARTIN DR
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 279-3000
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST AUTISM
CENTER 1
EMERALD COAST AUTISM
CENTER 1

# PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146

4673 E HIGHWAY 20
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 607-6910
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED
BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

# GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL SOLUTIONS

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1780010520

296 S FERDON BLVD Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 333-1279 Staff Speaks: English

### EMERALD COAST AUTISM

CENTER 1
Behavioral Health
Behavior Analyst
NPI #1649508912

80 COLLEGE BLVD E Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-3000 Staff Speaks: English

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

851 N Wilson St Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English

### BLUEWATER BEHAVIORAL

SERVICES

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1801338447

1728 LILABERRY LN Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-3322 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BLUEWATER BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

#### BEAN, MELISSA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1164052254

4673 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### **BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1568834182

419 RACETRACK RD NW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1487142113

103 LEWIS ST Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

#### BERRYMAN, STACI S., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1033344700

80 COLLEGE BLVD E Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-3000 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST AUTISM CENTER 1

#### BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1487142113

419 RACETRACK RD NW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### **BULLARD, JOHN, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1861977167

INC.

15 10TH AVE Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### **BULLARD, JOHN, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1861977167

417 RACETRACK RD NW
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547
(850) 362-6824
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BEYOND EXPECTATIONS
INC.

#### **BULLARD, JOHN, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1861977167

#### 103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### **BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1457778318

### 4673 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1457778318

#### 851 N Wilson St

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### **BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1457778318

### 1981 Lewis Turner Blvd

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 607-6910

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### Bausch, Megan C., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1164753398

#### 80 COLLEGE BLVD E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-3000 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST AUTISM

CENTER 1

#### CAMILLERI, LEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629523451

#### 416 GARDEN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(808) 729-6398 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: STAR BEHAVIOUR

CONSULTING LLC

#### CAMILLERI, LEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629523451

#### 5972 DOGWOOD DR W

Crestview, Florida 32536 (808) 729-6398

Doctor Speaks: English

Engusu

Physical Group Affiliations: STAR BEHAVIOUR

CONSULTING LLC

# CAMP, KATHERINE MARIE., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1083107635

### 225 MAIN ST STE 3

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 781-0406 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: Family Forward ABA

#### COOK, STEPHANIE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1831631712

#### 296 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 333-1279 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL

**SOLUTIONS** 

**CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1861019580

419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

DETHEROW, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1033626437

103 RICKEY AVE UNIT C

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 376-5624 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

**DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1609325125

80 COLLEGE BLVD E

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-3000 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST AUTISM

CENTER 1

DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1609325125

419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1609325125

103B LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

EDER, EVE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1134524119

1728 LILABERRY LN

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-3322 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BLUEWATER BEHAVIORAL

**SERVICES** 

FREEMAN, BRITTNAEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1659643286

NPI #1578866976

851 N WILSON ST Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-6021 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC INC.

HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**15 10TH AVE** 

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1578866976

Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA HARRIS, STEVEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578866976 NPI #1790136877

417 RACETRACK RD NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

103 LEWIS ST

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

4100 S FERDON BLVD SUITE

Crestview, Florida 32536

HARRIS, STEVEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1790136877

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1851898340

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1811407281

851 N Wilson St

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 607-6910

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC HILL, SHERREL, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1912390626

80 COLLEGE BLVD E

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-3000 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST AUTISM

CENTER 1

HOBBS, MONTANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1053778688

80 COLLEGE BLVD E

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-3000 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST AUTISM** 

CENTER 1

JOHNSON, AABETT, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1518499292

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

JOHNSON, JORDAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1215444369

4673 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1639544554

103 LEWIS ST

INC.

INC.

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1639544554

417 RACETRACK RD NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 329-0464 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS ND** 

KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639544554

419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639544554

15 10TH AVE

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS**  KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1639544554

4100 S FERDON BLVD SUITE

**B**3

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1356924302

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

MARSHALL, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1114350741

296 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 333-1279 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL

**SOLUTIONS** 

MCCHRISTIE, COLLEEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1780907915

1981 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEYOND EXPECTATIONS BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC INC.

MCGOLDRICK, MEGAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1710475249

103 LEWIS ST

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MCGOLDRICK, MEGAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1710475249 MCGOLDRICK, MEGAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1710475249 MIDGETT, AGATA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1316291990

417 RACETRACK RD NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

15 10TH AVE

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

15 10TH AVE

Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

MIDGETT, AGATA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1316291990

417 RACETRACK RD NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

MILTON MILLER, AUDREY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1841615309

851 N Wilson St

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC MILTON MILLER, AUDREY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1841615309

851 N WILSON ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-6021 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

1981 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC INC.

NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

103B LEWIS ST

(850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568943207

419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

#### NICKERSON, MICHAEL, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1932672441

#### 103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

#### 1455 S FERDON BLVD STE A

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 912-8541 Doctor Speaks: English

#### PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1326555467

INC.

#### 419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

#### O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

## 851 N Wilson St

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

1981 Lewis Turner Blvd

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1770875825

(850) 607-6910

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

#### 4673 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

## PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1326555467

#### 103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1326555467

#### 124 E MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 301-0438 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ONWARD MOMENTUM BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS AND MENTAL WELLNESS SERVICES, LLC

#### REED, ALEXANDRA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1811542558

#### 1728 LILABERRY LN

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-3322 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BLUEWATER BEHAVIORAL SERVICES ROHLMAN, LACEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1649786997

15 10TH AVE

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

296 S FERDON BLVD Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 333-1279 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL

**SOLUTIONS** 

ROHLMAN, LACEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1649786997

419 RACETRACK RD NW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA

INC.

15 10TH AVE

Shalimar, Florida 32579

RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1407478381

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

Rannazzisi, Samantha, BCBA

NPI #1033750385

103 LEWIS ST

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1073058756

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1073058756

419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

SCHOOLCRAFT, AUDREY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1083100085

851 N WILSON ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-6021 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC INC.

SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1851836480

419 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1851836480

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1083061113

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

15 10TH AVE

103 LEWIS ST Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA

Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst

NPI #1629585187

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1457827495

4673 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1457827495

1981 Lewis Turner Blvd

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1457827495

1981 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

TRUJILLO, MARGARET, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1932651031

103 RICKEY AVE UNIT C

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 376-5624

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

VELASQUEZ, AMY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1508271396

1728 LILABERRY LN

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-3322 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BLUEWATER BEHAVIORAL** 

**SERVICES** 

VOSE, JESSICA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1306235023

1981 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1104242742

1981 Lewis Turner Blvd

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0818 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1144737818

419 RACETRACK RD NW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1144737818

103 LEWIS ST Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC. YU, JOSHUA, BCBA Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1578071692

851 N Wilson St Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

### Santa Rosa County (53 Providers)

# PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146

### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

36

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### **SPECTRUM HOUSE INC**

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

6479 CAROLINE ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1528465150

4000 HIGHWAY 90 STE B Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 723-6570 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

#### GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1528465150

4014 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 723-6570 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:
GREATER PENSACOLA
BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

#### 5950 BERRYHILL Medical Park

STE B

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

### GREY MATTERS BEHAVIOR

**SERVICES** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1134733090

#### 41 FAIRPOINT DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (248) 798-4402 Staff Speaks: English

# Sandcastles Centers Behavioral Health

Behavior Analyst NPI #1093217689

#### 3208 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-8021 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Sandcastles Centers

# PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1295148146

#### 6479 CAROLINE ST STE A

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1902115967

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910 Staff Speaks:

English

#### SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1902115967

3802 HWY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 607-6910

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1295148146

6479 CAROLINE ST STE B Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910

**English** 

Staff Speaks:

## GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1528465150

4122 WILLIAMSON LN Milton, Florida 32571

(786) 525-6658

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GREATER PENSACOLA** BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

#### ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1265949705

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1568834182

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

#### BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1487142113

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

#### **BIRKS, YVONNE, BCBA**

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1538491477

809 POINCIANA DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(719) 310-3870 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PIVOTAL BEHAVIOR

SOLUTIONS LLC

**BROUSSARD, STACY, BCBA** 

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1194177535

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36 36

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

BROUSSARD, STACY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1194177535

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 607-6910

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

FIELDS, SARAH, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1750726733

6479 CAROLINE ST STE B

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

FOSTER, DESHUN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1730696170

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36 3208 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC GAWRULIK, MORGAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1861830028

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-8021 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: Sandcastles Centers

GEHRKEN, MARC C., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1700114956

1758 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 521-0242 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT

**CONSULTANTS INC** 

HALL, SAMANTHA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1326351172

**4014 HIGHWAY 90** 

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 723-6570 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578866976

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1811407281

6479 CAROLINE ST STE B

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1811407281

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36 6479 CAROLINE ST

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1811407281

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1639544554

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1356924302

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

MORRIS, TIFFANY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1215582465

41 FAIRPOINT DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(248) 798-4402 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GREY MATTERS BEHAVIOR** 

**SERVICES** 

LEVEILLE, SHANNON, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1558422659

3208 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(800) 676-5130 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TURNING POINT EDUCATION GREY MATTERS BEHAVIOR

SERVICES INC

LOEWEN, MARLENE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1962821397

4629 CHURCH ST

Milton, Florida 32583

(850) 503-6636 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELONG BEHAVORIAL

SERVICES LLC

MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1710485685

**4014 HIGHWAY 90** 

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 723-6570

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GREATER PENSACOLA** 

BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC

LEVEILLE, SHANNON, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst

NPI #1558422659

41 FAIRPOINT DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(248) 798-4402

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SERVICES

MILLER, LACEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** NPI #1760907455

3208 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-8021

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Sandcastles Centers

NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health

**Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1568943207

3802 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 607-6910

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

3802 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1326555467

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

#### RODRIGUEZ, KRISTEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1811267149

5215 DOGWOOD DR

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 270-0640 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36 6479 CAROLINE ST

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### REEDER, ADRIANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1144787771

4935 MAKENNA CIR

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 503-0805 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **OUTREACH BEHAVIOR** 

**SUPPORT** 

#### ROHLMAN, LACEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1649786997

1756 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

#### O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1770875825

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

#### REEDER, ADRIANA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1144787771

6479 CAROLINE ST STE A

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

#### Rietz, Tara, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1063935864

41 FAIRPOINT DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (248) 798-4402

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GREY MATTERS BEHAVIOR** 

**SERVICES** 

SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1073058756

6479 CAROLINE ST STE B

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC

STOUT, STEVEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI#

5215 DOGWOOD DR

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 270-0640 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC** 

SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1457827495

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

TOKAREV, JESSICA R., BCBA

SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA

Navarre, Florida 32566

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1982194064

(850) 607-6910

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1821540097

1825 NAVARRE BY THE

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36 SOUND CIR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (651) 248-2706 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE BEHAVIOR

COLLABORATIVE, LLC

VOSE, JESSICA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1306235023

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 607-6910

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

WHITE, KELLY, BCBA Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1821542473

YU, JOSHUA, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578071692

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36 7552 NAVARRE PKWY Unit 36

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 607-6910 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: SPECTRUM HOUSE INC

### Walton County (28 Providers)

#### PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1285398990

#### 2050 W COUNTY HWY 30A

Freeport, Florida 32439 (954) 632-2835 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

#### **CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS**

LLC

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1720533268

1846 US HIGHWAY 90 W Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433 (850) 951-0031 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **CANOPY BEHAVIOR** 

#### GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL SOLUTIONS

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1780010520

## 171 STATE HIGHWAY 83 STE

A101

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 951-0898

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL

SOLUTIONS

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL

**SOLUTIONS** 

#### **GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL SOLUTIONS**

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1780010520

#### 40 STATE HWY 83

**English** 

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 585-9189 Staff Speaks:

#### PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH BUUCK, TAYLOR, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1285398990

**SOLUTIONS LLC** 

#### 937 BAY GROVE RD Freeport, Florida 32439

(954) 632-2835 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1043707185

### 937 BAY GROVE RD

Freeport, Florida 32439 (954) 632-2835

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH

#### CACIOPPO, CHRISTIE, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1578818332

#### 67 HIKER ST

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

#### CALDERON, ERIKA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1023400298

#### 495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

#### CONLAN, KELLY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1881821395

#### 67 HIKER ST

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

DAILEY, MRGAN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1992033294

1846 US HIGHWAY 90 W

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433

(850) 951-0031 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **CANOPY BEHAVIOR** 

**SOLUTIONS LLC** 

GILBERT, BROOKLYN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1235625658

40 STATE HWY 83

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 585-9189 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SOLUTIONS** 

Behavior Analyst NPI #1578090676

HARMAN, KATLYN, BCBA

Behavioral Health

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

HEPWORTH, KAYLEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1346757572

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR **SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1**  HICKS, MISTY, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1013463850

1846 US HIGHWAY 90 W

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433

(850) 951-0031 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CANOPY BEHAVIOR **SOLUTIONS LLC** 

JOHNSON, AABETT, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1518499292

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

KENDRICK, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** 

NPI #1487004347

MARSHALL, HEATHER, BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1114350741

40 STATE HWY 83 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 585-9189 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL

**SOLUTIONS** 

MCDONALD, ASHLEY N., BCBA

Behavioral Health **Behavior Analyst** NPI #1720331952

2050 W COUNTY HWY 30A

Freeport, Florida 32439 (954) 632-2835 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTH** 

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 585-9189

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL **SOLUTIONS** 

MILLER, LACEY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1760907455

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1356991426

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

MULLIGAN, OLIVIA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1952855009

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (855) 832-6727

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1447856224

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1710485685

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst

NPI #1528560992

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1285141721

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629629548

305 MACK BAYOU RD STE

100

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 213-4596 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED BEHAVIORAL

ANALYSIS, LLC

Talley, Brooke H., BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1144565367

2050 W COUNTY HWY 30A

Freeport, Florida 32439

(954) 632-2835

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH

#### URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA

Behavioral Health Behavior Analyst NPI #1629546353

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

### **Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner (210 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (25 Providers)**

ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1063756211

459 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

**BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN** 

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1073237210

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

Binion, Marcia, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1477056943

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF NW FLA INC ND

CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1124538764

COOPER, CHASITY, APRN

Practitioner

Davis, Jennifer, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1801440763

459 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

NPI #1619652112

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF NW FLA INC ND

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

**GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487086682

421 W OAK AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

**GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487086682

421 W OAK AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(888) 587-0335 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

GRP

HARRIS, LAURA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528798493

421 W OAK AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 1

HARRIS, LISA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

803 JENKS AVE STE 1 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-4060

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Lisa Marie Harris

NPI #1518102029 NPI #1609395110

> 1940 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-0017

LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse

Behavioral Health

Doctor Speaks: English

Practitioner

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1912903576

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1912903576

421 W OAK AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (888) 587-0335

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619697513

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580 Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619697513

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1770985855

Roberts, Kayla, APRN Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619502036

SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN Behavioral Health

NPI #1912043050

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-4485 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER GREEN WAVE FAMILY

OF NW FLA INC ND

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-5657 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 896-1773 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

JOURNEY PURE

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

#### SIMS, MELISSA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1063093060

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1295047025

2936 ORMOND AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: English TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1205289469

1940 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 763-0017
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST
BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

#### WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1982296984

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-0580
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

421 W OAK AVE

GRP

Panama City, Florida 32401 (888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER WORLD, TABITHA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1760076442

1940 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 785-0580
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST
BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

#### ZEISLER, CHRISTINA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1720713787

1940 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 785-0580
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST
BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

### **Calhoun County (4 Providers)**

Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner Practitioner Practitioner NPI #1477056943 NPI #1801440763 NPI #1912903576

16869 NE PEAR ST 16869 NE PEAR ST 16869 NE PEAR ST

Blountstown, Florida 32424 Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 522-4485 Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 522-4485 Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 522-4484

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND OF NW FLA INC ND

#### **POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1770985855

16869 NE PEAR ST Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

#### **Escambia County (44 Providers)**

ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1063756211

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

**BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN** 

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1053736116

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Binion, Marcia, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1477056943

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1073973749

CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1376260596

CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487225280

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1 THROUGH 3

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

CODRICK, MARY, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1720783780

COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1396466132

CRANE, KATRINA, APRN

NPI #1790177608

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

ELMORE, ERIC, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1891420121

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner

NPI #1508507872

NPI #1487086682

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

13

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

13

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

**GUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1215711452

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND HARRIS, LAURA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528798493

HARRIS, LAURA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528798493

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1 THROUGH 3

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 1** 

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

JONES-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

**Practitioner** 

NPI #1285198598

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1992455661

LILES, AMANDA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679144877

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1841688918

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE

A

Century, Florida 32535 (850) 256-6280

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1841688918

1800 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

LUNDY-LLESHI, TALISMAN, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1548561160

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

MAJORS, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1033844873

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1003267386

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1 MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1912903576

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1851769715

MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1851769715

MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN

Behavioral Health

Practitioner

NPI #1801280458

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE

Century, Florida 32535

(850) 256-6280

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

1800 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Nurse

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1467143891

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

NACE, RANDOLPH, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1831873173

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

PERRY, THERESA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1255845392

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Pugh, Danielle, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1639718455

Practitioner

NPI #1144573668

REED, KELLI, APRN

Behavioral Health

RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1871030841

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

Behavioral Health Nurse

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1518622380

ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1518622380

ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Practitioner

NPI #1699861625

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1 THROUGH 3

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

Behavioral Health Nurse

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Roberts, Kayla, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619502036

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

SWANSON, JESSICA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1467144741

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1205539202

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

GRP

TAVARES, MICHAEL C., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1558089276

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

13

Pensacola, Florida 32505

SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse

Behavioral Health

NPI #1205539202

Practitioner

(850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 2

WILKINSON, ERIC, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1396442232

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

Wei, Ashley, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1457992968

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

# Franklin County (5 Providers)

CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

159 12TH ST

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

**MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN** 

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

159 12TH ST

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

NPI #1851931620

159 12TH ST

Practitioner

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Moss, Heather, APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse

Behavioral Health

NPI #1992202659

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1558641894

\_

159 12TH ST

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Physical Group Affiliations:

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

159 12TH ST

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

# **Gadsden County (7 Providers)**

**BRAMWELL, NICOLE, APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1962084483

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

HAMMONS, DANIELLE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1598319246

680 MAPLE ST

Chattahoochee, Florida 32324

(850) 759-9223

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA RURAL

**HEALTH CORP** 

JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

**Practitioner** 

NPI #1427486190

79 LASALLE PATH Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1851931620

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

SHAW, SHADREKA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487383568

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

# **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

Davis, Jennifer, APRN **POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN** 

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner

NPI #1801440763 NPI #1770985855

311 WILLIAMS AVE 311 WILLIAMS AVE

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 522-4485 (850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:

**English English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND OF NW FLA INC ND

# **Holmes County (5 Providers)**

Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner Practitioner NPI #1477056943 NPI #1801440763 NPI #1912903576

310 E BYRD AVE 310 E BYRD AVE 310 E BYRD AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 Bonifay, Florida 32425 Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 522-4485 (850) 522-4485 (904) 547-2472

**Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:** Doctor Speaks: **English English English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND OF NW FLA INC ND OF NW FLA INC ND

**POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN** 

Behavioral Health STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health

Practitioner Behavioral Health Nurse

NPI #1770985855 Practitioner

NPI #1295047025 310 E BYRD AVE

Bonifay, Florida 32425 801 S WEEKS ST (850) 522-4485

Bonifay, Florida 32425 **Doctor Speaks:** 

(850) 522-4485 **English Doctor Speaks:** Physical Group Affiliations: English

OF NW FLA INC ND

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

# **Jackson County (18 Providers)**

#### ANDEM, MARGARET I., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1679670533

# 4396 LAFAYETTE ST STE 209 Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 573-2233

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

#### BARRENTI HUSSEY, JUDITH A.,

**APRN** Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner NPI #1760630156

# 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### Binion, Marcia, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner NPI #1477056943

#### 4094 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 522-4484 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

#### CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487225280

# 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### Davis, Jennifer, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1801440763

4094 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 522-4485 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

#### **GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487086682

#### 2944 PENN AVE STE L Marianna, Florida 32448

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**GRP** 

#### **GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487086682

# HARRIS, LAURA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528798493

#### MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

# 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

# 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

NPI #1912903576

#### 2944 PENN AVE STE L Marianna, Florida 32448

(888) 587-0335

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1912903576

POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1770985855

ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1518622380

4094 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-9075 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER FLORIDA THERAPY

OF NW FLA INC ND

4094 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 522-4485

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF NW FLA INC ND

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SERVICES INC 1

Roberts, Kayla, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619502036

SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1205539202

STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1295047025

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 2** 

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 2** 

4403 JACKSON ST Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 522-4485 **Doctor Speaks:** English

WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1982296984

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

Behavioral Health

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

2925 OPTIMIST DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 763-0017 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

2944 PENN AVE STE L Marianna, Florida 32448

(888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

# **Jefferson County (2 Providers)**

CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

1996 S JEFFERSON HWY

Monticello, Florida 32344

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

**DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093428385

1996 S JEFFERSON HWY

Monticello, Florida 32344

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

### **Leon County (66 Providers)**

# LIFESPAN PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES OF N FL LLC

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1659940377

#### 4012 KELCEY CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 999-1967 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFESPAN PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES OF N FL LLC LIFESPAN PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES OF N FL LLC

#### ADLETA, JAIME, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1093110819

#### 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### ADLETA, JAIME, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1093110819

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### ANANGA, ANNE, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1740625433

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

C
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## ANANGA, ANNE, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1740625433

#### 9292 SHOAL CREEK DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (256) 374-2468
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ABILITY PLUS MENTAL
HEALTH LLC

#### ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1063756211

#### 1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

#### **BRAMWELL, NICOLE, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1962084483

471 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 523-3289 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### **BRAMWELL, NICOLE, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1962084483

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

C
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### BRUBAKER, THEA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1982322293

#### 1965 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 102

(850) 671-4600 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ELITE DNA THERAPY SERVICES ND

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

#### **BURNEY, TERRIE, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1366980757

#### 9292 SHOAL CREEK DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (256) 374-2468 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: ABILITY PLUS MENTAL HEALTH LLC

#### CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1487225280

#### 1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 215-6007 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

#### CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1679145353

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### CAMPBELL, JESSICA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1598186801

#### 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B 1201 HAYS ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### CARTER, SHERRY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1336751734

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (800) 370-3651 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

#### CODRICK, MARY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1720783780

#### 1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

#### CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1679145353

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1679145353

# **471 W TENNESSEE ST**

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 523-3289 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1093428385

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1508507872

1713 MAHAN DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 215-6007 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### **GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1487086682

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 215-6007 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1518465582

115 N CALHOUN ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (510) 201-0190 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FOREFRONT TELECARE INC

#### FRANK, DEBORAH I., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1275615528

2065 DELTA WAY STE 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 656-1822 Doctor Speaks: English

#### HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1518465582

1375 CROSS CREEK CIR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 536-6632 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING

#### HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1518465582

1010 CAPITAL CIR NW
Tallahassee, Florida 32304
(850) 879-1164
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HEALTHY SELF MENTAL
WELLNESS, LLC

#### **GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1487086682

1713 MAHAN DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(888) 587-0335
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE CHRYSALIS CENTER
GRP

#### HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1518465582

2940 E PARK AVE Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 354-8953
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

DIVINE HEALTHCARE
CONSULTING

#### HARRIS, LAURA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1528798493

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 215-6007 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### HARRIS, LAURA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1528798493

#### 1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (888) 587-0335 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

#### JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1427486190

471 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 523-3289 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### LAWSON, VALTINA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1588129373

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (256) 374-2468 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ABILITY PLUS MENTAL

HEALTH LLC

#### JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1427486190

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### JONES, SHAQUITIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1144830191

603 FULTON RD APT 183 Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 942-9000 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HOPEFUL HARMONY

MENTAL HEALTH LLC

#### MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1912903576

1713 MAHAN DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(888) 587-0335
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

#### JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1427486190

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### JONES, SHAQUITIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1144830191

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (256) 374-2468 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ABILITY PLUS MENTAL HEALTH LLC

#### MCDOWELL, ARDYTHE, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1184250813

1616 PHYSICIANS DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 431-1155
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral
Health Center ND

MITCHELL, MACKEL, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1720791874

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(256) 374-2468 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ABILITY PLUS MENTAL

HEALTH LLC

Moss, Heather, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1992202659

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 215-6007

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 1** 

MORRIS, MARSHA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1649960998

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(256) 374-2468

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABILITY PLUS MENTAL

HEALTH LLC

Moss, Heather, APRN Moss, Heather, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1992202659

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health Nurse

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations:

Behavioral Health

NPI #1851931620

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Practitioner

C

(850) 523-3333

Behavioral Health

NPI #1992202659

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Practitioner

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

PHELPS, AMANDA **MEGANMICHELE., APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1164019600

**MEGANMICHELE., APRN** 

Behavioral Health

PHELPS, AMANDA

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1164019600

POWELL, CANDICE, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1669840641

834 W SAINT AUGUSTINE ST

STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 325-5000

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 205-0189 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(256) 374-2468

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABILITY PLUS MENTAL

**HEALTH LLC** 

RICHARDSON, BRANDI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

**Practitioner** 

NPI #1497232797

325 JOHN KNOX RD STE D101 325 JOHN KNOX RD D101

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 755-3808

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

STAY HEALTHY

RICHARDSON, BRANDI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1497232797

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 329-2932

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

STAY HEALTHY

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Behavioral Health Nurse

RICKMAN-SYKES, KRISTINA,

(256) 374-2468

Behavioral Health

NPI #1184254047

Doctor Speaks:

Practitioner

English

**APRN** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABILITY PLUS MENTAL

HEALTH LLC

ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1518622380

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 215-6007

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 1** 

ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1518622380

Roberts, Kayla, APRN Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619502036

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(888) 587-0335

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

GRP

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 2

Roberts, Kayla, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1619502036

SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1205539202

SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1205539202

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(888) 587-0335

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(888) 587-0335

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 2** 

SELLERS, DEBORAH, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1376255489

SHAW, SHADREKA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487383568

NPI #1487383568

Practitioner

Behavioral Health

1965 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 102 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 671-4600 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ELITE DNA THERAPY** 

SERVICES ND

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

471 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

SHAW, SHADREKA, APRN

Behavioral Health Nurse

(850) 523-3289 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1558641894

Practitioner

(850) 523-3333

Doctor Speaks:

English

SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1558641894

471 W TENNESSEE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 523-3289

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

NPI #1558641894

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

WIGGINS, ANZOLA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1154092245

WIGGINS, ANZOLA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1154092245

WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health

1882 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 205

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(888) 718-4915

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RECOVER RESTART

REFRESH INC

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1528602497

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1528602497

1713 MAHAN DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 215-6007
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA THERAPY
SERVICES INC 1

#### WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1528602497

471 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 523-3289 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1528602497

1713 MAHAN DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(888) 587-0335
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE CHRYSALIS CENTER
GRP

### **Liberty County (11 Providers)**

ADLETA, JAIME, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093110819

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

BRAMWELL, NICOLE, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1962084483

CAMPBELL, JESSICA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1598186801

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093428385

JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1427486190

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

RICKMAN-SYKES, KRISTINA, **APRN** 

10564 NW STATE ROAD 20

Behavioral Health Nurse

MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1851931620

SHAW, SHADREKA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

NPI #1487383568

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

STE 2 Bristol, Florida 32321

(850) 447-4644

Behavioral Health

NPI #1184254047

Practitioner

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PROFESSIONAL MENTAL

**HEALTH WELLNESS** 

SERVICES LLC

Practitioner

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner

NPI #1558641894 NPI #1528602497

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12 13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12

Bristol, Florida 32321
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English
Bristol, Florida 32321
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English
English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

# **Madison County (2 Providers)**

CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

225 SW SUMATRA AVE

Madison, Florida 32340

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

**DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN** 

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093428385

225 SW SUMATRA AVE

Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

# **Okaloosa County (7 Providers)**

ANDEM, MARGARET I., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679670533

351 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 833-7500 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

ANDEM, MARGARET I., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679670533

ANDEM, MARGARET I., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679670533

137 HOSPITAL DR NE

(850) 833-7500 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

205 SHELL AVE SE STE A

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 833-7500 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

ANDEM, MARGARET I., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679670533

ERVIN, SAMANTHA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1659962363

MILLER, NICOLE C., APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093263907

299 W RAILROAD AVE

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 833-7500 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

7 VINE AVE NE

(850) 863-2873

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

COUNSELING CENTER

907 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 781-3185 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NICOLE MILLER, PMHNP-BC,

WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

**Practitioner** 

NPI #1982296984

2004 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

STE B

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 226-7893

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

# Santa Rosa County (6 Providers)

#### SEASIDE WELLNESS

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1730704875

1931 ORTEGA ST Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-1410 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SEASIDE WELLNESS

#### **ERVIN, SAMANTHA, APRN**

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1659962363

8734 ORTEGA PARK DR Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 904-2277 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KOLBE CLINIC OF FLORIDA, LLC

#### LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1841688918

6024 SPIKES WAY Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 437-8900 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1841688918

#### 1830 HICKORY SHORES RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9375 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1851769715

6024 SPIKES WAY Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 437-8900 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### SANDERS, ANGELA D., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1225396294

1931 ORTEGA ST Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-1410 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SEASIDE WELLNESS

# **Taylor County (4 Providers)**

#### CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

# 1421 S DIXIE HWY

Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

# CROWLEY MCCORMICK,

ASHLEY W., APRN Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1811328099

BEGINNING, INC

#### DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093428385

#### 555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

1421 S DIXIE HWY Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner NPI #1558641894

1421 S DIXIE HWY Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

# Wakulla County (2 Providers)

ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1174108286

43 OAK ST

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1679145353

43 OAK ST

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

# **Licensed Therapist (794 Providers )**

# **Bay County (95 Providers)**

#### THE LEGACY HOUSE

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1932734845

2615 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 331-0134 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568662864

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-5657 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### **HUGHLEYS MENTAL HEALTH** SERVICES

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043618424

218 FOREST PARK CIRCLE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 628-9326 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHLEYS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES** 

#### SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033726559

2809 W 15TH ST SUITE 101

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 867-0279

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS,

LLC

# FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 2

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Staff Speaks: English

#### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 2

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

459 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 2** 

#### WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386625648

#### 121 GWYN DR

Panama City Beach, Florida 32408 725 E 24TH PLZ

(850) 769-3756 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON THE LEGACY HOUSE

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1932734845

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245635788

2581 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 520-3321 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568585990

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 2** 

BAKER, AMANDA RENEE., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1063025542

2581 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 520-3321 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE THERAPY ROOM MIND

HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407109853

BAKER, KACY, LCSW

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-5657 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: GREEN WAVE FAMILY

BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245635788

2581 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 520-3321 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC RENEW HYPNOSIS &

**BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043609613

1701 TENNESSEE AVE STE

200

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 532-6406 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COUNSELING

**BROWN, BETTY ELAINE., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619556438

1701 TENNESSEE AVE SUITE

200

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

**BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609109826

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 2** 

CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073926325

2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-5272 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437406832

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 2** 

#### CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336867894

#### 725 E 24TH PLZ

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE LEGACY HOUSE

#### CLANA, KELLY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790827285

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

**SERVICES INC 1** 

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

# COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437187440

#### 707 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 624-5634 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

#### CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1295815181

#### 1103 FORTUNE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6188 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Cathi M Casto

#### CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043327794

#### 625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-5657 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GREEN WAVE FAMILY

WELLNESS CENTER

#### CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1932503174

**CONSULTING** 

# 2310 S HIGHWAY 77 STE 110-

309 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (910) 333-2028 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: UNITED HANDS COUNSELING &

#### CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1295977023

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### **COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285380824

## 2319 S HIGHWAY 77 UNIT 436

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 381-4237 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

HARBOR COUNSELING LLC

# CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184018665

#### 2581 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 520-3321 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC

#### CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891434932

#### 109 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1760058697

#### 2615 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE LEGACY HOUSE

#### DAVID, KELLY C., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1851376644

# 7108 QUAIL HOLLOW DR

Panama City, Florida 32408 (850) 740-8082 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KELLEY C DAVID

#### DAVID, KELLY C., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1851376644

#### 1000 W 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 913-8313 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KELLEY C DAVID

#### **DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1639354749

#### 730 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 851-9498 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ANITA B DESONIA

#### **DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1023403920

#### 109 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578946448

### 725 E 24TH PLZ

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE LEGACY HOUSE

#### **GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1124463294

## 1000 OHIO AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (863) 605-8262 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS

#### GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245281716

#### 2204 E 16TH CT

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-8555 Doctor Speaks: English GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1063647618

21903 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 (850) 588-7089 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PYSCHOLOGICAL FITNESS ASSOCIATES LLC

**GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154895068

109 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (954) 466-0741

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

12133 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 249-9636

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HAAS, MILES, LCSW

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1003400250

BEACH COUNSELING AND

MEDICAL SERVICES

HAAS, MILES, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1003400250

415 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD STE 204** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 541-8718 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265044184

833 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 628-1787 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COLEEN HERNANDEZ MS

HERRING, LISA A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1164891230

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-5657 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GREEN WAVE FAMILY** WELLNESS CENTER LLC

HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144368002

2003 WILSON AVE

YT HILL INC

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-0306 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Japanese Physical Group Affiliations:

HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., **LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417191107

12427 HIGHWAY 231

Youngstown, Florida 32466 (850) 674-2244

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

**HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396086831

218 FOREST PARK CIRCLE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 628-9326 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHLEYS MENTAL** HEALTH SERVICES

**HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396291340

218 FOREST PARK CIRCLE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 628-9326 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHLEYS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES** 

JONES, CHERYL A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1215140694

3006 KINGS HARBOUR RD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 747-9599 **Doctor Speaks:** English

KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184905473

2711 W 15TH ST

**SERVICES INC 2** 

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1053768176

107 AMAR PL STE 102

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 312-9404 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: HEATHER JACKSON, MS

LMHC, LLC

KEIP, ERIN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154785228

8317 FRONT BEACH RD UNIT 2809 W 15TH ST SUITE 101

29B2

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-5812 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ELKS THERAPY** 

**KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1477751725

814 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 358-6290

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**BOB KUCHTA COUNSELING** 

LLC

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1578147070

109 HARRISON AVE

JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC

(954) 466-0741 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

KING, DEBBIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619288255

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 867-0279 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS,

LLC

LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184677544

403 E 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 229-1043 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184677544

#### 324 E 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-3578 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912284860

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

#### MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811669062

#### 109 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659559235

#### 1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

#### LEE, SANDRA D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1023159902

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942666508

#### 9236 N HOLLAND RD

Panama City, Florida 32409 (850) 348-7448 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ANDREA MCCRARY, PSYCHOTHERAPIST, LMHC, INC.

#### LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942528708

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

#### LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1528030459

## 9450 S THOMAS DR UNIT 506

P C Beach, Florida 32408 (860) 908-2545 Doctor Speaks: English

# MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1083284939

#### 2615 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE LEGACY HOUSE MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447922802

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-9481 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871586230

2689 CHAPMAN DR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 215-3088

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: KENNETH W MORRIS

McMaken, Brooke, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1508223553

12133 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-9636 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BEACH COUNSELING AND

MEDICAL SERVICES

McMaken, Brooke, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1508223553

12133 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407 (303) 618-5614

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: McMaken Counseling and

**Support Services** 

McMaken, Brooke, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1508223553

415 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD STE 206B** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(303) 618-5614 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: McMaken Counseling and

**Support Services** 

NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790780906

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336229525

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 2** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174060438

109 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

PORTER, MARVIN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1558562140

1011 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 784-7888 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ALL IN ONE THERAPY

#### PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1063633444

# 12133 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 249-9636 Doctor Speaks: German, English Physical Group Affiliations: BEACH COUNSELING AND

#### PRATT, MAURA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1124460977

#### 2410 LISENBY AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 640-4328 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRATT COUNSELING SERVICES, P. A.

#### PRICE, JOSEPH BENJAMIN., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942742515

#### 625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-5657 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND

#### RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT

**MEDICAL SERVICES** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225484389

#### 105 JAZZ DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 739-0851 Doctor Speaks: English

#### RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598968331

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

#### SALINE, KAREN E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780823708

#### 920 RAINELLI CT

Panama City, Florida 32404 (850) 348-3715 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KAREN SALINE

#### SALINE, KAREN E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780823708

#### 2680 CHAPMAN DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 348-3715 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KAREN SALINE

# SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL.,

LCSW
Behavioral Health
Licensed Therapist
NPI #1437427994

## 2809 W 15TH ST SUITE 101

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 867-0279 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC

#### SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922598150

## 2615 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE LEGACY HOUSE

#### SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922598150

#### 725 E 24TH PLZ

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 331-0134 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: THE LEGACY HOUSE

#### SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346605342

# 222 S CHARLENE DR

Panama City, Florida 32404 (850) 629-6346 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

KLR COUNSELING SERVICES KLR COUNSELING SERVICES

LLC

# SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346605342

# 1701 TENNESSEE AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 629-6346 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LLC

#### TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1881732808

#### 2581 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 520-3321 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC AMY R THOMAS

#### THOMAS, AMY RANDALL., CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598482424

#### 105 JAZZ DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (843) 271-4891 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

# THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER

S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992077481

#### 2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 2** 

#### TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033109350

801 JENKS AVE STE C

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 640-1020 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WILLOWDEAN D TILLER INC COUNSELING AND

# TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417384769

7334 HIGHWAY 2311

Panama City, Florida 32404 (850) 303-8147

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Sign Languages Physical Group Affiliations: **HELPING HANDS** INTERPRETING, LLC

#### TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922355866

2711 W 15TH ST

**SERVICES INC 1** 

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285762112

1137 HARRISON AVE STE 5

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 381-4439 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285762112

1937 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 981-1439

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1528330586

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-5657 **Doctor Speaks:** English

WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326775529

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-5657 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GREEN WAVE FAMILY** WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1720356686

114 AIRPORT RD SUITE A

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 890-7963 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVE LIFE COUNSELING

AND WELLNESS, LLC

### **Calhoun County (9 Providers)**

## PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER

LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1457981888

20311 CENTRAL AVE W Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-8888 Staff Speaks: English

#### PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER

LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1457981888

20274 CENTRAL AVE W Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-8888 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PANHANDLE THERAPY

## CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073926325

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770355232

20311 CENTRAL AVE W Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-8888 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC

### GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1215441290

CENTER LLC

20311 CENTRAL AVE W Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-8888 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC

### HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S.,

LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417191107

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### KING, HEATHER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992040034

18779 NE WOODMONT DR Blountstown, Florida 32424 (561) 790-1191 Doctor Speaks: English

#### LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659559235

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### TUCKER, JASON, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1194073601

20311 CENTRAL AVE W Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-8888 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC

### **Escambia County (175 Providers)**

#### **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Staff Speaks: English

### **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY**

CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

2510 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0508 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** CLINICS INC ND

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6933 Staff Speaks: English

### **ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871898106

6706 N 9TH AVE STE B5 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 466-3200 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

4400 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### JAMES PELZER

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033642400

321 N DE VILLIERS ST STE 209

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 725-0956 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: JAMES PELZER JAMES PELZER

#### ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922315340

3250 W NAVY BLVD STE 206 Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 485-9622 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ERMC COUNSELING **SERVICES** 

ERMC COUNSELING **SERVICES** 

### ADULT & CHILD MENTAL **HEALTH CARE, LLC** Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1871898106

112 W CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265072532

600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE **BLVD STE 13A** Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations: TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

4451 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 278-3618 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

#### **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY**

CLINICS INC ND Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

501 CHURCH ST Century, Florida 32535 (850) 724-4054 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNIT CLINICS INC ND

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

# ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

1380 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 436-4630 Staff Speaks: English

#### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 2

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

13

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 471-0017 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922315340

3670 CHARMEINE DR APT E Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 485-9622 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ERMC COUNSELING SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

2156 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 932-9251 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

# ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

5868 CREEK STATION DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-1244 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922315340

**SERVICES** 

7100 PLANTATION RD STE 10 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 462-1611

Staff Speaks: English MENDED WING COUNSELING

LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679980098

1011 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 250-1441 Staff Speaks: English

# ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

470 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 724-4054 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

**CLINICS INC ND** 

#### THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629161435

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 433-1656

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC
THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC

STONE RIDGE COUNSELING

**CENTER** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1710134721

9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

C

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 478-7800 Staff Speaks:

English

# ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

2701 N O ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 912-6006

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

#### LJAK ENTERPRISES LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942992029

8354 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 786-3236 Staff Speaks:

English

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD

Century, Florida 32535

(850) 436-4630

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

#### **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY**

#### **CLINICS INC ND**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1144271586

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-7548

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1841487634

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3890

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

#### 1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 746-4961 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629161435

#### 229 S BAYLEN ST STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 433-1656 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC
THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC

#### **iRecovery**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1215576525

#### 225 N PACE BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 805-4884 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: iRecovery

#### BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841778636

#### 17 W MAXWELL ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 324-7912 Staff Speaks: English

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 415-1575 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### ABAD, CHRISTINE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1710374699

1120 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-5033 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

#### ADAMS, MELISSA A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285620823

### 9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-7800 Doctor Speaks: English

#### ADAMS, MELISSA A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285620823

### 9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

C

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-7800 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: STONE RIDGE COUNSELING CENTER

#### ADAMS, KAREN P., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184861809

### 112 W CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 466-3200
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ADULT & CHILD ME

ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE , LLC

ALLEN, AMANDA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598389041

9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 478-7800 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

STONE RIDGE COUNSELING

**CENTER INC** 

AMARAL, SHELBY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609246412

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

**CLINICS INC ND** 

AMARAL, SHELBY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609246412

1380 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 436-4630 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

ANDERS, LAUREN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1649984980

**BARNETT, ROBERT, MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1851757850

**BELL, SHARON A., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326084500

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000 6704 PLANTATION RD UNIT C 1120 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6933 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-2300 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEW HOPE COUNSELING AND TRAUMA THERAPY, LLC ASSOCIATES PA

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-5033

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** 

**BOERSMA, PATRICIA S., LCSW** 

**BINGHAM, JOHN E., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1003963018

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 8

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 474-9882 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609978543

1120 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-5033 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** ASSOCIATES PA

**BOOKMAN, CONSTANCE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912342726

1211 W. FAIRFIELD

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 202-0028 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### **BOOKMAN, CONSTANCE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912342726

2050 W BLOUNT ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 637-1429 Doctor Speaks: English

#### **BOWMAN, NICOLE, CSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487038220

8354 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 786-3236 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LJAK ENTERPRISES LLC

#### **BROWN, DOROTHY, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1134387574

1400 N P ST
Pensacola, Florida 32505
(850) 429-1755
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
M&A COMMUNITY
OUTREACH CENTER INC

#### **BROWN, BONNIE C., LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427332352

#### 2461 REDFORD DR

Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 232-6935
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BONNIE BROWN
COUNSELING LLC

#### **BROWN, ASHLEY L., LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1205142742

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### **BROWN, DOROTHY, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1134387574

2156 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 932-9251 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### **BROWNE, ALLISON, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386111920

#### 1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6933 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### **BUCK, ANNA, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861902082

900 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-0008 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ANNA L BUCK PA

#### **BURKS, ANDREA, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1093142739

17 W MAXWELL ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 324-7912 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL, LLC **BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609109826

4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0017 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC** 

CARR, PAMELA J., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1104183813

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32501

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1295977023

7100 PLANTATION RD STE 10 112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 462-1611 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: ERMC COUNSELING

**SERVICES** 

CALLOWAY, SHARLA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174122485

310 E GOVERNMENT ST B-2

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 220-2014 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CALLOWAY COUNSELING,

LLC

CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437406832

4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

CHEN, TIFFANY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1962851139

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL

HEALTH CARE, LLC

CARR, PAMELA J., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1104183813

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

CHAFFIN, CHRISTINE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568407732

4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0017 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

CLANA, KELLY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790827285

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 38

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

CLARK, BRITTNEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285361337

9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-7800 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

STONE RIDGE COUNSELING

**CENTER** 

COATES, AMY LYNN., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922775592

6704 PLANTATION RD SUITE NPI #1730796418

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AC COUNSELING AND

THERAPY LLC

CRAFT, SHERL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730796418

822 LAVON DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506

Doctor Speaks: English

DENHAM, ALISHA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730608142

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

**DENHAM, CATHERINE R., CSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245630466

**470 S HIGHWAY 29** 

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 780-0111 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

DENHAM, ALISHA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730608142

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3890 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

DENHAM, ALISHA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730608142

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

DENHAM, ALISHA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730608142

2701 N Q ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 912-6006 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

DONNELLY, SARAH, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1649740507

1380 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 436-4630 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

CLINICS INC ND

#### DONOVAN, WYETTE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1316183502

1521 N 14TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 470-9300 Doctor Speaks: English

#### **EUBANKS, ROBERT A., MFT**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629269410

1010 N 12th Ave STE 125 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (561) 385-9184 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BRIDGE TO SOLUTIONS INC

#### FLISZAR, CATHERINE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497379150

4301 CREIGHTON RD #24 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 466-6509 Doctor Speaks: English

#### **DUGAS, MICHELLE C., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427487545

3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### **EUBANKS, ROBERT A., MFT**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629269410

1010 N 12TH AVE STE 305 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (561) 385-9184 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BRIDGE TO SOLUTIONS INC

#### FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225383748

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### DUPRE, DANETTE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1750722674

#### 9511 HOLSBERRY RD STE B1

Pensacola, Florida 32534
(850) 525-2551
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WHITE SANDS COUNSELING

# **Eberhart, Carrie M., MHC** Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1760819817

CENTER

225 N PACE BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 805-4884 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

iRecovery

#### FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225383748

### 8383 NORTH DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 494-3212 Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225383748

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-4011

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225383748

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6300 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GAGE, SHELLEY S., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1922109289

6706 N 9TH AVE STE A1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 471-1799 Doctor Speaks: English

**GARRETT, JANET M., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1356322317

112 W CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 466-3200 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

GESSLER, SUSAN M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487993531

9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

C

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 478-7800 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

STONE RIDGE COUNSELING

**CENTER** 

GIRYLUK, KIMBERLY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1699418319

1120 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-5033 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** ASSOCIATES PA

GLENNY, LINDA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992337950

112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

GRANBERRY, SANDRA E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487214334

7100 PLANTATION RD STE 10 3000 LANGLEY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 462-1611 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ERMC COUNSELING

**SERVICES** 

GRAY, STANFORD, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1528002078

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(870) 351-5020 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EDGAR-GRAY COUNSELING** 

PLLC

#### GRIFFIN, JANICE T., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629288634

### 1221 E DE SOTO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 439-2100 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JANICE T GRIFFIN LCSW

#### HICKS, CAROL, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1962572289

### 1821 ESCAMBIA AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 432-7820 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAROL HICKS

#### HOWARD, NICOLE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265183131

### 17 W MAXWELL ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL, LLC

#### HARRISON, MICHELLE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821214453

#### 1576 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-3888 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MICHELLE D HARRISON MS LMHC

#### HOFFMAN, JONATHAN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770182875

#### 1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 746-4961 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780141291

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### HENDRIX, AMBER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154801405

#### 2156 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 416-2433 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### HOOTON, ANNE C., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245605195

### 112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### **HUGHES, SUSAN L., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992791412

#### 4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### JEHLE, CATHERINE P., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447406947

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 51 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 684-5558 Doctor Speaks: English

#### JOHNSON, PATRICIA G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912224254

1150 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 Doctor Speaks: English

#### JONES, CATHERINE E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811304694

1011 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 250-1441 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MENDED WING COUNSELING LLC

#### KAZAKOS, AMELIA P., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043343023

112 W CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

### KISTLER, MICHELLE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538833652

17 W MAXWELL ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 324-7912 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL, LLC

#### KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184905473

4400 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### KUNDERA, KATARZYNA ELZBIETA., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1366094187

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

### KURTZKE, KATHERINE, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1689207342

2475 E NINE MILE RD STE I Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 343-4737 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KATHERINE KURTZKE HARTER

#### LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942528708

4400 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912284860

4400 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC** 

LONGSWORTH, ELIZABETH,

**LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598113573

112 W CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

MANN, MICKETTRIC C., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427450105

6707 PLANTATION RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 207-7085 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: THE CENTER FOR

**COMPASSIONATE CARE** 

#### MILLER, JENNIFER ANNE., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1760928337

**4631 NORTHPOINTE CIR** TELEHEALTH ONLY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 723-8756 **Doctor Speaks:** 

MONTANO, JOSEPH F., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1902446529

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 725-5563 **Doctor Speaks:** English

MUNDELL, MARISA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275193831

182 N PALAFOX ST STE 104

Physical Group Affiliations: TMG HEALTHCARE CORP 9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-7800 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: STONE RIDGE COUNSELING **CENTER** 

#### MURRAY, LINDA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1083172159

**English** 

8354 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 786-3236 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: LJAK ENTERPRISES LLC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790780906

3670 CHARMEINE DR APT E

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (617) 594-0325 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES** 

NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790780906

7100 PLANTATION RD STE 10

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 462-1611 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: ERMC COUNSELING **SERVICES** 

#### NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790780906

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 38 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA THERAPY
SERVICES INC 1

### NICKELSEN, PEGGY Y., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1639579931

2050 W BLOUNT ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 637-1429 Doctor Speaks: English

#### NORD, RENA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1467967414

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 415-1575 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### **NUTT, ANDREA, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619335809

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### **NUTT, ANDREA, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619335809

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD Century, Florida 32535 (850) 436-4630 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

#### OHARA, LISA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275944050

905 N NAVY BLVD SUITE B Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 261-0444 Doctor Speaks: English

### PADDOCK, NANCY G., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184889263

6706 N 9TH AVE STE A1 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 419-2244 Doctor Speaks: English

#### PAGE, CAROLINE, BCBA

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609390897

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32501
(850) 432-1222
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### PAPA, ELIZABETH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740636158

10335 GULF BEACH HWY UNIT 1203 Pensacola, Florida 32507 (662) 801-3113 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ELIZABETH PAPA

#### PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336229525

#### 4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC** 

7100 PLANTATION RD STE 10 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 462-1611 **Doctor Speaks:** English

PERKINS, REGINA, MHC

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1659772218

**ERMC COUNSELING** 

**SERVICES** 

#### PERKINS, TERI, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1467856583

#### 3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 22J1

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 501-9950 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: TERI T PERKINS LCSW LLC

#### PETERSON, STEPHANIE, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033672621

#### 17 W MAXWELL ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 324-7912 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAYOU WELLNESS OF

NORTHWEST FL, LLC

#### PIPKIN, CHARLES, LCSW

Physical Group Affiliations:

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1750947446

#### 112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL

#### POPP, LESLIE M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1558667964

HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### 1120 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-5033 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** ASSOCIATES PA

#### PRAYLOW-KYLES, PENELOPE, **LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730791625

### 120 CHIEFS WAY # 1033

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 361-2710 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: THE JOURNEY CENTER LLC

#### PRICE, JACOB, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1366896219

## 600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE

**BLVD STE 7** Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 292-4032 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: INNER PEACE PENSACOLA LLC

#### RAY, JEFFREY L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659516805

#### 8354 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 786-3236 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: LJAK ENTERPRISES LLC

#### REICKS, JOHANNA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629622782

1011 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 250-1441 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **MENDED WING** 

**COUNSELING LLC** 

#### RIVERS, ELVIS I., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578831889

4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC** 

#### RODRIGUEZ, JULIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568718070

600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE **BLVD STE 13A** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 449-0589

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING

LLC

#### REID, KAREN M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1699950857

975 ROYCE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

#### RODGERSON, SONJA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861023491

4451 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 278-3618

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

#### RUPE, DEMPSEY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1710556493

17 W MAXWELL ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 324-7912

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAYOU WELLNESS OF** NORTHWEST FL, LLC

#### RHOADES, KAMIN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1518495969

112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 466-3200

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ADULT & CHILD MENTAL** 

HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### RODRIGUEZ, JULIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568718070

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 38

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0017

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 1** 

#### RUSSO, ANDREA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1114442001

3721 FOREST GLEN DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(678) 856-6788

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED SPACE COUNSELING

#### RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598968331

4400 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

RYALS, KELLEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245855394

**English** 

6704 PLANTATION RD UNIT C Pensacola, Florida 32505 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 760-2300 Doctor Speaks:

SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1477848026

2315 W JACKSON ST **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY **CLINICS INC ND** 

#### SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1477848026

**SERVICES INC** 

### 9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

**CENTER** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-7800 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: STONE RIDGE COUNSELING SAYRE, HELEN K., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659771962

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### SHEMARIA, MARCI B., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740392463

1318 DUNMIRE ST STE 3 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 477-2799 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT CHILDREN AND FAMILY COUNSELING

#### SILHAN, MELISSA L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891963690

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 8D Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 474-9881 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### STOVALL, DYLAN, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1306591375

1380 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 436-4630 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** CLINICS INC ND

#### SUTTON, TAMMY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1467109801

600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE **BLVD STE 13A** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING

LLC

#### TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790367878

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### TAYLOR, SYMIKA L., CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548893001

#### 1380 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 512-1430 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

#### TAYLOR, DANNIELLE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386263465

### 1602 GOVERNORS DR APT

2716

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (786) 244-7711 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.A. ND

#### TAYLOR, SYMIKA L., CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548893001

#### 2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505
(850) 436-4630
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY
CLINICS INC ND
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA

### THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER

S., LCSW Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992077481

#### 4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### THOMPSON, SHARON, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184034860

#### 2050 W BLOUNT ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 637-1429 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PATHWAYS FOR CHANGE INC

# THOMPSON, MARCELENE C., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184624132

#### 2114 CREIGHTON RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA ND

#### TODD, TERRI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578065330

#### 3355 ADDISON DR SUITE A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### TODD, KENNETH, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1669884730

#### 112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### VAIL, KATHLEEN R., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1114179496

#### 4400 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

### VANMETER, NATHAN TYLER.,

MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1376161695

### 1120 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-5033 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** ASSOCIATES PA

#### VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417346362

#### 1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6933 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW

SERVICES INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417346362

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 415-1575 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

#### VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1467549113

#### 4630 SHADESVIEW DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 221-3873 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### WALLACE, WANDA DANNETTE., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043866411

### 9013 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

CENTER

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-7800 **Doctor Speaks:** German.English Physical Group Affiliations: STONE RIDGE COUNSELING

#### WATSON, DONNA, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780071803

#### 15 W LA RUA ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 206-4845 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: WILLOW TREE COUNSELING BAYOU WELLNESS OF LLC

### WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1316729528

### 17 W MAXWELL ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 324-7912 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FL, LLC

#### WOODS, GINGER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679947352

#### 112 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### WOODS, GINGER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679947352

5868 CREEK STATION DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-1244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

#### ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427363530

6706 N 9TH AVE STE B5 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 232-3283 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

# WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1306904701

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 44B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-1234 Doctor Speaks: English Walls, Virginia, MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346613114

1011 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 250-1441 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MENDED WING COUNSELING LLC

### Franklin County (2 Providers)

#### **KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730844135

78 11TH ST SUITE 3A Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 445-2476 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF WIND COUNSELING LLC

#### WARE, SHERRY H., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437520079

**SERVICES** 

192 COACH WAGONER BLVD RM 202 Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (813) 598-1336 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WATERSIDE COUNSELING

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

#### **BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437255148

212 W HIGHWAY 98 SUITE C Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 705-1766 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC

### **Holmes County (4 Providers)**

#### **CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073926325

### 495 SAINT JOHNS ROAD

Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659559235

#### 495 SAINT JOHNS ROAD

Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-5547 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

## ${\bf HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH~S.,}$

LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417191107

### 495 SAINT JOHNS ROAD Bonifay, Florida 32425

(850) 674-2244
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184677544

#### 495 SAINT JOHNS ROAD

Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

### **Jackson County (22 Providers)**

### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 2

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Staff Speaks: English

#### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

**INC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500

Staff Speaks: English

#### **BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609109826

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437406832

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

### CLANA, KELLY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1790827285

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 1

#### DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J.,

LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1356423537

#### 4284 KELSON AVE

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 443-9801 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DOMINICA J DEBRAUWERE

#### EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1639406036

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

#### ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891989034

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC NPI #1255417325

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

#### GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1104985969

### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC** 

#### KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184905473

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 2 FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

#### LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659559235

2955 OPTIMIST DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 372-4192 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

### LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942528708

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 2

#### LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912284860

### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC** 

#### NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790780906

### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

#### PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336229525

### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC** 

### REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D.,

**LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1376737734

### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

#### RIVERS, ELVIS I., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578831889

#### 2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598968331

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L Marian

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

#### **WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1013137785

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE STE L Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1588646442

2880 GREEN ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-4177
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

SPIRES BEHAVIORAL HLTH CARE CTR PLLC ND

#### THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER

S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992077481

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 526-5500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2

### **Jefferson County (2 Providers)**

A Better Way Counseling Inc WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW

Behavioral Health
Licensed Therapist
NPI #1881198794
Behavioral Health
Licensed Therapist
NPI #1265869507

292 W DOGWOOD ST

Monticello, Florida 32344

(850) 425 5025

292 W DOGWOOD ST

Monticello, Florida 32344

(850) 425 5025

 (850) 425-5025
 (850) 425-5025

 Staff Speaks:
 Doctor Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations:
A Better Way Counseling Inc
A Better Way Counseling Inc

### **Lafayette County (4 Providers)**

#### A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING BEGINNING, INC

INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992150916

117 SW VIRGINIA CIR Mayo, Florida 32066 (850) 329-5776 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN,A NEW BEGINNING INC

#### A NEW DAWN, A NEW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992150916

117 SW VIRGINIA CIR Mayo, Florida 32066 (850) 329-5776 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC A NEW DAWN, A NEW

BEGINNING, INC

#### OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY.,

**LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891223970

117 SW VIRGINIA CIR
Mayo, Florida 32066
(850) 329-5776
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
A NEW DAWN,A NEW
BEGINNING INC

#### SCOTT, NITA S., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417199977

117 SW VIRGINIA CIR Mayo, Florida 32066 (850) 329-5776 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN,A NEW BEGINNING INC

### **Leon County (165 Providers)**

#### A Better Way Counseling Inc

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1881198794

#### 1254 OCALA RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 688-0059 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: A Better Way Counseling Inc A Better Way Counseling Inc

#### IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

#### LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982922829

#### 1965 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 510-2831 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC

#### 2940 E PARK AVE Tallahassee, Florida 32301

DIVINE HEALTHCARE

CONSULTING

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1790381184

(850) 354-8953 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: DIVINE HEALTHCARE

#### **CLARITY COUNSELING** SERVICES CO.

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790180461

#### TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC

IMPACT BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH LLC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1851993596

#### DIVINE HEALTHCARE

CONSULTING

CONSULTING Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790381184

### 3122 MAHAN DR STE 801-135

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 212-3708 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.

## 2354 CHRISTOPHER PL

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 296-8982 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING CONSULTING AND CONSULTING, LLC

### 1375 CROSS CREEK CIR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 536-6632 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: DIVINE HEALTHCARE DIVINE HEALTHCARE

RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING

AND CONSULTING SERVICES,

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1023615846

4047 AILANTHUS CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32305

(850) 692-9268 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENEWING MINDS

COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES,

RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND

CONSULTING SERVICES,

BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH INC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1952949588

2236 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 204

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 527-8296 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BRIGHT FUTURE

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

**BRIGHT FUTURE** 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1972548022

1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001 Staff Speaks: English

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 2

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1972548022

1834 JACLIF CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 2

VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891739835

6752 LANDOVER CIR

Tallahassee, Florida 32317

(850) 894-6619 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW

VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1053089961

820 E PARK AVE STE D100

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 765-6769 Staff Speaks: English

MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609130699

3343 NOTTINGHAM DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 385-6288 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA MULLINS COUNSELING &

RECOVERY SERVICES PA

BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH INC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952949588

11293 TURKEY ROOST RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32317

(850) 792-7795 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: BRIGHT FUTURE

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

**BRIGHT FUTURE** 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

A Better Way Counseling Inc

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1881198794

2365 CENTERVILLE RD STE

R11

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 688-0059 Staff Speaks: English

#### MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861931719

#### **1201 HAYS ST**

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (617) 249-6854 Staff Speaks: English

#### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 2

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

#### 1713 MAHAN DR

**SERVICES INC 2** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

#### TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A.

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1558071027

#### 1210 E PARK AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (786) 408-6949

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.

TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.

Α.

#### **CLARITY COUNSELING** SERVICES CO.

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790180461

### 1990 VILLAGE GREENWAY

STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 999-2140 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**CLARITY COUNSELING** 

SERVICES CO.

**CLARITY COUNSELING** 

SERVICES CO.

#### THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC. Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1396360996

#### ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265683551

### 2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR 1113 S MAGNOLIA DR

**STE 203** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 778-1642 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### RECOVER RESTART REFRESH

INC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1275053613

#### RECOVER RESTART REFRESH

INC *i*Recovery Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist Licensed Therapist NPI #1275053613 NPI #1215576525

#### 1882 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 205 541 E TENNESSEE ST STE 116 113 S MONROE ST STE 7871

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (888) 718-4915 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 739-3383 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RECOVER RESTART

REFRESH INC

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 848-1515

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

iRecovery

ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972128098

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 778-1642 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

1113 S MAGNOLIA DR

ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC

ARIZA, JOSE, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275165094

1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE **COUNSELING CENTER** 

BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1457689739

1113 S MAGNOLIA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 778-1642

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC

ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1720473283

**1201 HAYS ST** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (617) 249-6854 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

MARVIN BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH MA PC** 

ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1114355179

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 215-6007

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

AVANT, IVORY MONIQUE., LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1508387416

541 E TENNESSEE ST STE 116 113 S MONROE ST FL 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 739-3383

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821314147

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(786) 244-3504 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GROW HEALTHCARE** 

GROUP, P.A. ND

BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407309990

3153 HUTTERSFIELD CIR

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 329-0102 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Sign Languages Physical Group Affiliations:

Capital City Counseling Services

BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407309990

2014 DELTA BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 329-0102 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Sign Languages Physical Group Affiliations:

Capital City Counseling Services

BARLOW, LARRY O., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174738025

2888 MAHAN DR STE 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-3639 Doctor Speaks: English **BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1235294158

2911 ROBERTS AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (850) 644-1543
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

**BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942241658

2898 MAHAN DR STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 443-8977 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: LISA M BOLHOUSE LCSW

**BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1053446773

2425 TORREYA DRIVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (800) 522-0561

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LEARNING ALTERNATIVE BEHAVIORS YOUTH AND

**FAMILY SE** 

**BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982784856

1840 FIDDLER CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 942-5622

Doctor Speaks: English

**BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982784856

5075 SWEET BASIL JANE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(850) 942-5622 Doctor Speaks: English

**BUKOVITZ, CATHERINE, MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1881977106

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

**STE 203** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

**BURGOS, LISA, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871028829

1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE

**COUNSELING CENTER** 

**BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1689216228

1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER

#### **BURNS, ALISHA T., LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1932414067

### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (617) 249-6854 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: MARVIN BEHAVIORAL

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861931719

**BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC** 

#### **1201 HAYS ST**

**HEALTH MA PC** 

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

**BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1609109826

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### CAPECE, AMANDA E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609391168

**SERVICES INC** 

#### 820 E PARK AVE STE D100

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 765-6769 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS. FLORIDA THERAPY

#### CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437406832

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

#### CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073919155

### 2344 HANSEN LN UNIT 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 988-9431 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: TRAUMA HEALING

#### CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073919155

LLC

### 2344 HANSEN LN UNIT 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 273-0199 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: KIMBERLY CHRISTIAN, **LMHC** 

#### CLANA, KELLY, LCSW

SERVICES INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790827285

## 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

#### CLARK, LESLIE S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1457489866

COLLECTIVE, LLC

#### 2888 MAHAN DR STE 4

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-9046 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891434932

#### 113 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891434932

#### 914 RAILROAD AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### DANLEY, KATHERINE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841498854

#### 2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(855) 284-7483
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THRIVEWORKS CLINICALFLORIDA INC.

#### DIXON, PATRICIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1205202942

#### 220 OFFICE PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-0205 Doctor Speaks: English

#### DOMAN, SION, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548407505

#### 1113 S MAGNOLIA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 778-1642 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC

#### **DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1023403920

#### 914 RAILROAD AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### **DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1023403920

#### 113 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740486448

## 1232 CONTINENTAL CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (716) 863-8627 Doctor Speaks: English

#### ENFINGER, LINDA J., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1528032372

#### 2888 MAHAN DR SUITE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 510-3336 Doctor Speaks: English ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891989034

1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC** 

FLAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326708322

820 E PARK AVE STE D100 Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 765-6769 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, English

LLC

GAGNON, JAMES M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780684274

2910 KERRY FOREST PKWY #

D4-224

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 877-0205 **Doctor Speaks:** 

GIBBONS, KAREN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871048298

820 E PARK AVE STE D100

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 765-6769 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, GROW HEALTHCARE

LLC

GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871998393

113 S MONROE ST FL 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (786) 244-3504

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GROUP, P.A. ND

**GUNNING, DRAKE H., LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629406533

1114 THOMASVILLE RD STE

D

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 508-4624 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ANEW LIFE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING GROUP,

LLC

**GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154895068

914 RAILROAD AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (954) 466-0741

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

**GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154895068

113 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(954) 466-0741 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

HALL, JASMINE D., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1053741058

1803 MICCOSUKEE COMMONS DRIVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 224-8833 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PRIMARY CARE ASSOCIATES PA ND

#### HAYNES, MARGARET A., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952457145

#### 220 OFFICE PLZ

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-0205 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### HOULIOS MILLER, CHRISTINE,

#### **LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992091714

# 2888 MAHAN DR STE 4

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-9046 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### **HUSTON, ZOILA C., LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326709668

#### 1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER

#### IVEY, DARRELL K., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1750463840

#### 207 OFFICE PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 942-6000 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: DARRELL K IVEY MHC

#### JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578147070

#### 113 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (954) 466-0741 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group

# JOHNSON, MONICA HENRY.,

**LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497208557

#### 2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL ND

# JOHNSON, MONICA HENRY.,

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497208557

# 3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC COUNSELING CENTER CLINIC III PL ND

**LCSW** 

#### JOINER, SABRINA D., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730220252

### 1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

PA ND

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE

#### JONES, JAMIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407099237

#### 2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

#### JONES, ASHLEY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275839847

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

# **KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW** Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730844135

#### 230 JOHN KNOX RD STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 597-7833 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF WIND COUNSELING LLC

### KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730844135

#### 2014 DELTA BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 445-2476 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF WIND COUNSELING LLC

#### KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184905473

**SERVICES INC** 

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA THERAPY
SERVICES INC

#### KORINKO, KRISTIN J., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942252036

1804 MICCOSUKEE COMMONS DR SUITE 204 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 294-3493 Doctor Speaks: English

#### KRITSAS, HALLIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1124403514

#### 2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(855) 284-7483
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-FLORIDA INC.

#### **KUGLER, KELLY A., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043653421

### 1310 CROSS CREEK CIR STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-4228 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

#### LAMPKIN, CRAIG, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326598491

#### 820 E PARK AVE BLDG F

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 879-9654
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ROTHSCHILD COUNSELING
AND CONSULTING LLC

### LAMPKIN, CRAIG, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326598491

#### 640 E CALL ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 879-9654 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ROTHSCHILD COUNSELING AND CONSULTING LLC LANGRICK, MARY E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1316117377

325 JOHN KNOX RD STE C 138

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 270-7349 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PERFECT FIT COUNSELING

LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942528708

1834 JACLIF CT STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

1834 JACLIF CT STE A

LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1912284860

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

LEWIS, MARIAH, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437534237

2517 VISTA RISE APT D

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 305-1894

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TODAY PAVES TOMORROW

LLC

Lang, Jouasha K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861748477

1290 CEDAR CENTER DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 665-0027 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LANG COUNSELING AND CONSULTING GROUP, LLC MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811669062

113 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(954) 466-0741 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811669062

914 RAILROAD AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(954) 466-0741 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043633514

1882 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 759-9397

Physical Group Affiliations: **MELISSA MALONE** 

**Doctor Speaks:** English

MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043633514

1820 MICCOSUKEE **COMMONS DR** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 765-8120 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA FIRST

PSYCHIATRY SPECIALIST

LLC

MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043633514

1882 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 759-9397 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **MELISSA MALONE** 

MARKS, JANE A., MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811085632

2014 DELTA BLVD

3325 THOMASVILLE RD STE C Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-8222 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

MARSHALL, LANICIA P., MHC

(850) 491-4437 Doctor Speaks: English

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1043539315

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLER, ERICA, LCSW

2892 E PARK AVE STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1477820587

FOOTPRINTS COUNSELING

MARTIN, PRECIOUS, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1083135990

541 E TENNESSEE ST STE 116

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 739-3383 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

RECOVER RESTART

REFRESH INC

MCDONALD, ALICE A., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285125633

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

**STE 203** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-FLORIDA INC.

(850) 508-3306

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Erica Miller Counseling Group

LLC

MILTON, ALYSSA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1760731491

4022 TRALEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (407) 616-2194 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ALTERNATIVE DIRECTIONS

COUNSELING and CONSULTING, LLC MINCY, MICHAEL T., CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265932297

2888 MAHAN DR SUITE 4

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-9046

**Doctor Speaks:** English

MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1356558654

2888 MAHAN DR STE 4

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-9046

Doctor Speaks: English

MOCK, RACHEL E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255636791

175 GEDDIE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 812-9017

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

The Center for Support

 $\mathbf{MOCK}, \mathbf{RACHEL} \; \mathbf{E., MHC}$ 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255636791

1096 COE LANDING RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 812-9017 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

The Center for Support

Rehavioral Health

MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH,

LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1528702834

820 E PARK AVE STE D100

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 765-6769 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS,

LLC

**MYATT, ALISSA, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1427607357

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790780906

1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 1

NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770661902

2365 CENTERVILLE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(303) 519-9517 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BETH NORTH, LCSW, LLC

NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770661902

1325 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(303) 519-9517 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BETH NORTH, LCSW, LLC

O'BRIEN, JESSICA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1578893285

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154070993

2354 CHRISTOPHER PL

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 296-8982 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING

AND CONSULTING, LLC

#### OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891223970

### 1113 S MAGNOLIA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 778-1642 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC

#### PALMER, LUCILE S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447398037

2888 MAHAN DR STE 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-9000 Doctor Speaks: English

#### PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336229525

1834 JACLIF CT STE A
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 681-6001
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA THERAPY
SERVICES INC

#### PAYNE BRUCE, BRITTANY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285011536

#### 2892 E PARK AVE STE 2A

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (803) 800-4011 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HAVEN FOR HEALING, WELLNESS AND RESTORATION, LLC

#### PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174060438

#### 113 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174060438

# 914 RAILROAD AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

# PHILLIPS, JOHNATHAN GERALD., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386068013

#### 1210 E PARK AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 815-1280 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JOHNATHAN PHILLIPS COUNSELING AND PSYCHOTHERAPY

#### PLASKOFF, BART, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265779490

#### 113 S MONROE ST STE 7871

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 848-1515 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: iRecovery

#### PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437676046

#### 1113 S MAGNOLIA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 778-1642 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC

#### PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437676046

#### 1088 LANDINGS LOOP

Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (786) 244-7711 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **GROW HEALTHCARE** GROUP, P.A. ND

#### PYE, ELIZABETH R., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790082915

### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1376737734

LCSW

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D.,

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### RICHARDSON, JACK D., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811924509

#### 2724 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 8

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 656-5112 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: TRCFL LLC

#### RIVERS, ELVIS I., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578831889

SERVICES INC

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730431586

541 E Tennessee St Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 296-7807 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **Enrichment Services Int.** 

#### RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598968331

#### 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

### SCHARLEPP, RACHEL L., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912296526

## 1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

#### SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1700973427

#### 908 THOMASVILLE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 422-2000 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

SHARP, PATRICIA E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609015387

1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY **SERVICES INC 1** 

SINGLETON, SUE C., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1164667390

1834 JACLIF CT STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

SNEADS, JENNA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861158651

820 E PARK AVE STE D100

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 765-6769 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS,

LLC

SOLBERGER, KRISTINE A., LCSW SOLES, CLARA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1164552535

1775 ONE HEALING PL Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral A TIME TO CHANGE

Health Center ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285379214

1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COUNSELING CENTER ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1356482590

219 E 5TH AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 847-1107 Doctor Speaks: English

STEINGART, DAVID R., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1851784813

1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE **COUNSELING CENTER**  STRICKLAND, SUSAN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346436763

2014 DELTA BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 385-9755 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SUSAN STRICKLAND SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH.,

**MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417387721

2365 CENTERVILLE RD STE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 688-0059 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

A Better Way Counseling Inc

SYKES, SHARON, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1457763864

2940 E PARK AVE STE 21

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 408-9034 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

AVW COUNSELING AND

CONSULTING LLC

SYKES, SHARON, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1457763864

2940 E PARK AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 354-8953

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DIVINE HEALTHCARE

CONSULTING

TATE, TOLONDA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821339094

346 OFFICE PLZ

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 727-4229 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEW DAY NEW YOU

**COUNSELING AND EDUCATION SERVICES** 

TAYLOR, SUZAN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780739094

2065 DELTA WAY STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 656-1822 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1881207793

3551 S BLAIR STONE RD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 296-2365 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TK CENTER FOR HEALING AND WELLNESS LLC

THOMAS, MESHAUNDRAY, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER

S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992077481

1834 JACLIF CT STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 769-6001 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

TURNER, ANGELA D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1316282718

1282 TIMBERLANE RD STE D

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 545-8463 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ANGELA D TURNER MHC

VANDERLINDEN, AUSTYN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972067270

2354 CHRISTOPHER PL

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 296-8982

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC

VILLAR, ANA MARIA., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1295132710

717 INGLESIDE AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

RED HILLS COUNSELING

CENTER, INC.

WASHINGTON, KEYUNDA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598300907

1210 E PARK AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.

WATFORD, SUSAN K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891976924

211 DELTA CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265869507

2365 CENTERVILLE RD STE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 425-5025 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

A BETTER WAY COUNSELING

WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265869507

2365 CENTERVILLE RD STE

R11

(850) 688-0059 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations: A Better Way Counseling Inc WEIR-THOMPSON, SHERYL, MHC WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285387647

**1201 HAYS ST** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(617) 249-6854 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MARVIN BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH MA PC** 

6050 SHADY LN

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1720351471

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 290-2020 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BLUE SKY THERAPEUTIC

SERVICES LLC

WESTBY, JOEL, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1518107622

2365 CENTERVILLE RD STE

R11

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 688-0059 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: A Better Way Counseling Inc WETHERHOLD, SCOTT, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578134565

**1201 HAYS ST** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(617) 249-6854 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MARVIN BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH MA PC

WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346910619

2940 E PARK AVE STE C1

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 643-1033 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### WINSHIP, KEVIN MATTHEW., **MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427466184

#### 1331 E LAFAYETTE ST STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 509-1181 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COBALT WELLNESS LLC

#### WISBEY, MARTHA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598158867

#### 1965 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 671-4600 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: IMPACT BEHAVIORAL

# WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821771239

#### 2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

#### WOOD, DESTINIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770006421

#### **1201 HAYS ST**

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (617) 249-6854 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC

#### WYCHE, ANTONIO, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1194332056

**HEALTH** 

### 4047 AILANTHUS CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32305 (850) 692-9268 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND** 

CONSULTING SERVICES,

# ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D.,

**LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144377763

#### 1535 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD STE D1** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 671-4646 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ZURSCHMIEDE DEBORAH** 

#### **Liberty County (5 Providers)**

#### CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073926325

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### **COLLINS, WINTER, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538573423

10611 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 643-1033 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY WELLNESS COUNSELING AND SUPPORT SERVICES

# HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417191107

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659559235

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 643-1155 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

#### WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346910619

10611 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 643-1033 Doctor Speaks: English

# **Madison County (1 Providers)**

#### WATKINS, REGINA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821515776

123 SW ODESSA TER Greenville, Florida 32331 (850) 556-3698 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TRANQUILITY NOW

### **Okaloosa County (165 Providers)**

LORIEN

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1710185012

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE Niceville, Florida 32578

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 Staff Speaks:

English

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154988772

4 9TH AVE STE F Shalimar, Florida 32579 (505) 412-5292 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

**Bay Breeze Counseling, PLLC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942921366

4591 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 202I

Niceville, Florida 325 (850) 333-6828 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Bay Breeze Counseling, PLLC

Allegiance Trauma Therapy and

Consulting

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386290724

550 N MAIN ST STE 323

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 238-7131 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Allegiance Trauma Therapy and

Consulting

Allegiance Trauma Therapy and

Consulting

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154988772

200 PARTIN DR N

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 290-2145

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

LIVING FREE THERAPY

SERVICES, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1649623448

907 MAR WALT DR STE 2021

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 296-9047 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: LIVING FREE THERAPY

SERVICES, LLC

KATHLYN C WHITE

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982069480

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 306

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-7810 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
KATHLYN C WHITE

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154988772

151 S JOHN SIMS PKWY

Valparaiso, Florida 32580 (850) 290-2145 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC
THE HEALING IMPACT INC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

36500 EMERALD COAST

PKWY

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 746-4961 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

HEALING HOOF STEPS

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1760007199

3942 JACE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 764-1005 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HEALING HOOF STEPS**  **HEALTHY PERSPECTIVES** 

**COUNSELING GROUP** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407441264

**502 E 2ND AVE** 

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 778-9110 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HEALTHY PERSPECTIVES** COUNSELING GROUP

STEPPING STONE

PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1295037729

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

310A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 226-6430 Staff Speaks: English

LIVING FREE THERAPY

SERVICES, LLC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1649623448

209 SOUIRREL HAVEN RD

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 296-9047 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: LIVING FREE THERAPY

SERVICES, LLC

ST SIMONS COUNSELING CENTER THE HEALING IMPACT INC

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist Licensed Therapist NPI #1114043841 NPI #1154988772

28 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY SW 2816 JACK NICKLAUS WAY

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 244-8448 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ST SIMONS COUNSELING

CENTER

(850) 218-3062 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC THE HEALING IMPACT INC

STEPPING STONE

NAVARRE COASTAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -

**COUNSELING** Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538556238

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1295037729

HEALING HOOF STEPS

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1760007199

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE 311

201

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 862-6030 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE COASTAL **COUNSELING** 

NAVARRE COASTAL COUNSELING

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

(850) 226-6430 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: STEPPING STONE **PROFESSIONAL** 

**COUNSELING -**STEPPING STONE **PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -**

3922 JACE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 764-1005 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HEALING HOOF STEPS

#### THE HEALING IMPACT INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154988772

#### 4100 S FERDON BLVD STE B4

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 420-9317 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

#### ADAMS, SHARI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821534496

#### 4556 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 842-2424 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Sign Languages Physical Group Affiliations: KRUEGER WELLNESS INSTITUTE

#### AMOS, CODIE A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811436371

#### 1403 CAT MAR RD

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 696-6640 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: THE MIND STUDIO

#### ANDERSON, HEIDI, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1720560675

#### 4 9TH AVE STE F

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (505) 412-5292 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

#### ANDERSON, HEIDI, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1720560675

#### 200 PARTIN DR N

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 290-2145 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

#### BAER, LAUREN S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538556238

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

# 151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

201

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 862-6030 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **LORIEN** 

#### BALDWIN, CONNIE D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487983367

#### 3922 JACE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 764-1005 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **HEALING HOOF STEPS** 

#### BARBARISI, BEVERLY H., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952545360

#### 259 E OAKDALE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-5255 **Doctor Speaks: English**

#### BARBARISI, BEVERLY H., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952545360

259 E OAKDALE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-1234 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

BARBARISI, BEVERLY H., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952545360

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 863-2873 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

BERRY, CHRISTINA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770949679

6268 OLD BETHEL RD Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 353-2677 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

**BIRD, DIANE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548774847

3 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 226-7666 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL

CENTER, PLLC

BIRD, DIANE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548774847

203 HOLLYWOOD BLVD NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 226-7666 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER, PLLC

**BOLT, LYNDA E., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497796502

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

302

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 865-8541 **Doctor Speaks:** English

LYNDA E BOLT LMHC PA

**BOLT, LYNDA E., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497796502

68 BEAL PKWY SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 243-7035 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: LYNDA E BOLT LMHC PA

**BORTNYIK, REBECCA A., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225357767

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 863-2873

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

BRADEN, CHELSIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992374532

3942 JACE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 764-1005

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HEALING HOOF STEPS**  BRELIA, ALLISON, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265955074

203 HOLLYWOOD BLVD NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 270-7181 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL

CENTER, PLLC

**BRIGHT, REGINA A., MHC** 

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1740515360

BROWN, ELIZABETH G., MFT

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1831263037

NPI #1740515360

**BRIGHT, REGINA A., MHC** 

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE Mary Esther, Florida 32569

310A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 226-6430 **Doctor Speaks:** English

310A

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

(850) 226-6430 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: STEPPING STONE **PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -**

348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

SW STE 3B

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

**BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043609613

**BROWN, ASHLEY L., LCSW** Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1205142742

BROWN, ASHLEY L., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1205142742

1325 COMMERCE DR

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 532-6406 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **RENEW HYPNOSIS &** 

**COUNSELING** 

74 3RD ST

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

INC.

**BULLARD, RYAN, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265072326

BURNER, LISA D., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1750472841

CARNLEY, CHRISTOPHER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538711122

128 JOHN KING RD STE 18

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 347-5457 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BEHEALTHY COUNSELING

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 201

(850) 863-2873 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 862-6030 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**LORIEN** 

CARROLL, JESSICA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336498443

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 863-2873 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

259 E OAKDALE AVE

(850) 682-1234 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

CARROLL, JESSICA, MHC

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1336498443

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 612-0169 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

502 S FERDON BLVD STE A

CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679673115

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 863-2872

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

**CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679673115

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC

**CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC** 

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1679673115

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679673115

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992375174

6268 OLD BETHEL RD

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 353-2677 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992375174

**603 MCKINNEY ST** 

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4576 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

DARNELL, MONIQUE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1376062539

1992 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (404) 500-9335

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MRDandCA SOLUTIONS LLC

#### DAVIS, JANE ELLEN., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659764694

#### 4591 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 202I

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 899-2233 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Bay Breeze Counseling, PLLC

#### DAVIS, JOANNA R., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1063712297

#### 124 E MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

STE 602

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 243-7035 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

JOANNA RIDDLE DAVIS, LMHC

#### DAVIS, JANE ELLEN., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659764694

#### 4400 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 306

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-7810

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: KATHLYN C WHITE

#### DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043530579

#### 3942 JACE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 764-1005 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALING HOOF STEPS

#### **DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1043530579

#### 3922 JACE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 764-1005 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALING HOOF STEPS

#### **DUGAS, MICHELLE C., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427487545

#### 103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### EARLY, JORDIN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1750451019

1403 CAT MAR RD Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 696-6640 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE MIND STUDIO

#### EDDY, DEANNA B., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568732543

214 PARTIN DR S Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4576 Doctor Speaks: English

### ELLIS, AMY C., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396850988

# 124 E MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

STE 602 Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 243-7035 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AMY CAROL ELLIS ELLIS, AMY C., MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396850988

4 9TH AVE STE F Shalimar, Florida 32579 (505) 412-5292 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE HEALING IMPACT INC ELLIS, AMY C., MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396850988

4100 S FERDON BLVD STE B4
Crestview, Florida 32536
(850) 420-9317
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE HEALING IMPACT INC

PKWY STE 320
Destin, Florida 33
(850) 837-8222
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FREEMAN CLI

Licensed Therapist NPI #1992708432 34990 EMERALD COAST PKWY STE 320 Destin, Florida 32541

FREEMAN, TONYA K., MHC

Behavioral Health

Destin, Florida 32541
(850) 837-8222
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FREEMAN CLINICAL
COUNSELING CENTER, PA

FREEMAN, TONYA K., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992708432

4507 FURLING LN STE 208 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 837-8222 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FREEMAN CLINICAL COUNSELING CENTER, PA GARCIA, JACOB C., CSW Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487990537

199 JONES AVE Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4576 Doctor Speaks: English GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1104357730

214 PARTIN DR S Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 678-4411 Doctor Speaks: English

GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1104357730

603 MCKINNEY ST Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 678-4411 Doctor Speaks: English GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1104357730

1415 PARTIN DR N Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 460-7771 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: OMNIA TRAUMA HEALING LLC GOODSON, ERIN, MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497192025

259 E OAKDALE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER GRAY, JULIE, LCSW Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1548928062

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

**COUNSELING CENTER** 

GRAY, JULIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548928062

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 863-2873 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

COUNSELING CENTER

**GUARINO, MADELINE, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1003068578

217 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

**SE STE 105** 

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 301-1331 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SERENITY PATH COUNSELING, LLC

HALL, TRIPOLI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1942974779

11 RACETRACK RD NE STE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 470-5947 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE WISDOM TREE COUNSELING SERVICES HARPER, HAZEL M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609953165

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE 201

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 862-6030 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

HARPER, HAZEL M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609953165

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 862-6030 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LORIEN

HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1700187283

4591 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 202

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 830-5904 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AN INSTRUMENT OF HEALING AND PEACE HAWKINGS-JACK, RUBY LISA.,

**CSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619233566

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 306

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-7810 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: KATHLYN C WHITE

HIMMELBERG, KRISTINA, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1518419514

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL **CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF** 

TALLMA

HOFF, KIM, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1134322969

3 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-7666 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

CENTER, PLLC

HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780141291

103 LEWIS ST

(850) 362-6824

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

INC.

**HUETTL, JORDAN, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1548937824

1008 AIRPORT RD STE D

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 424-5210 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MASINO MENTAL HEALTH

SERVICES INC

IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811173214

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

310A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 226-6430 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811173214

11 1ST ST SE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 244-2825 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811173214

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

310A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 226-6430 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: STEPPING STONE **PROFESSIONAL** 

**COUNSELING -**

JONES, KATHRYN J., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619314416

598 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 612-0169 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY

THERAPY LLC

KEY, DAWN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821681032

4591 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 202I

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 333-6828 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Bay Breeze Counseling, PLLC

KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1346644721

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 863-2873 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1346644721

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1234 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

**COUNSELING CENTER** 

LAMB, ERIC, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1386643278

101 MATTHEW BLVD

Destin, Florida 32541 (847) 404-4855

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ERIC HEDEAN LAMB LCSW

LLC

LILES LEHNERT, RAMONA J.,

**MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033123955

1020 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 306-3983 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

LONG, WANDA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1730661935

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

LONG, WANDA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1730661935

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

MARION, SARAH LYNN., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891466926

117 PARTIN DR N

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 960-8440 Doctor Speaks: English

MARRERO, GERTRUDIS, LCSW

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1851990410

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL

**CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF TALLMA** 

MATISE, MILES J., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1912017187

17 RACETRACK RD NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 301-2162

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLIANCE COUNSELING

MAYOR, KELLY MICAELA., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1578823811

206 VILLACREST DR

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 000-0000

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

KELLY M MAYOR MSW

**LCSW** 

MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW

MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1861792467

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982025300

MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982025300

4 9TH AVE SUITE F

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 290-2145 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

307A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 362-7400 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

7 VINE AVE NE

(850) 863-2873 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255483129

MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255483129

MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245253558

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

(850) 729-0303

**Doctor Speaks:** 

225 MAIN ST STE 7A Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 404-2294 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: ROLAND RESOURCES LLC

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL English **CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF** 

MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW

**TALLMA** 

MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245253558

MILLIGAN, MICHELLE L., CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1073097440

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1245253558

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-1234

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

COUNSELING CENTER

215 MOUNTAIN DR STE 106 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 837-9100

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** COUNSELING CTR PA **502 E 2ND AVE** 

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 778-9110 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHY PERSPECTIVES

COUNSELING GROUP

MINER, KIM B., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336675172

701 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 389-8489

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TRUE JOY COUNSELING AND HEALTHY PERSPECTIVES CONSULTING PLLC

MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871074146

**502 E 2ND AVE** 

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 778-9110 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COUNSELING GROUP** 

MORGAN, NAOMI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1366747339

3997 COMMONS DR W STE C

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 687-9511 **Doctor Speaks:** 

Arabic, English, Hebrew

MOWREY, JODY LEE., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144829367

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

**COUNSELING CENTER** 

MURPHY, CAROL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912057068

28 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 244-8448 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ST SIMONS COUNSELING

**CENTER** 

MURPHY, CAROL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912057068

28 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 244-8448 Doctor Speaks: English

MYERS, JESSICA R., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275074064

6268 OLD BETHEL RD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 353-2677 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Jessica Myers

NELSON, MELISSA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407234834

907 MAR WALT DR STE 2021

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 296-9047 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIVING FREE THERAPY

SERVICES, LLC

NEWMAN, BRITTANY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1831866417

**502 E 2ND AVE** 

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 777-0709 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Brittany Sue Newman

**NEWMAN, BRITTANY, LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1831866417

123 TWIN OAK DR Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 778-8718

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Brittany Sue Newman

NIELSEN, AMANDA, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598426090

6268 OLD BETHEL RD Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 353-2677 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

NIELSEN, AMANDA, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598426090

603 MCKINNEY ST Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4576 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

ORANGE, WILLIAM, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1235673427

4100 S FERDON BLVD STE B4

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 420-9317 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE HEALING IMPACT INC

ORDWAY, LONELLE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1205403052

114 CEDAR AVE STE 201 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 499-2999 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: MINDFULLY YOU THERAPY

SERVICES, LLC

PAGE, SUSAN M., MHC Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1104979863

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 863-2873 **Doctor Speaks:** English

PAGE, ERICA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811637374

3 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-7666 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

CENTER, PLLC

PAGE, SUSAN M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1104979863

7 VINE AVE NE

(850) 863-2873 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COUNSELING CENTER** 

PAGE, SUSAN M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1104979863

502 S FERDON BLVD STE A

(850) 612-0169 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

#### PARTIN, KAITLYN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1134885270

## 1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 729-0303 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL PATTISON PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF

**TALLMA** 

#### PEET, SHEVON L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1588914006

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COUNSELING CENTER

PEET, SHEVON L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1588914006

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 863-2873 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

#### PIERCE, PAMELA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174256390

6135 BRICKHILL CT

Crestview, Florida 32536

(208) 914-8161 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PAMELA PIERCE LCSW

#### PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1003820713

#### 28 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 13 MEMORIAL PKWY SW STE

(850) 244-8448 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English Physical Group Affiliations:

ST SIMONS COUNSELING

CENTER

#### PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1003820713

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 226-6828 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1003820713

# 128 JOHN KING RD STE 14

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-4155 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396980124

#### 502 S FERDON BLVD STE A

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 612-0169 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Portuguese

Physical Group Affiliations: MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

#### POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1396980124

#### 502 S FERDON BLVD STE A

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 612-0169

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Portuguese

#### REED, KAREN P., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942441894

### 1512 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (901) 502-3944 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### REID, KAREN M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1699950857

# 4100 S FERDON BLVD SUITE

INC.

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** 

# 103B LEWIS ST

REID, KAREN M., MHC

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1699950857

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **BEYOND EXPECTATIONS** INC.

### ROBERTS, FRANKLIN A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265401491

215 MOUNTAIN DR STE 106 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 837-9100 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST

COUNSELING CTR PA

#### RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTINE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1205409216

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 296-9047 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: LIVING FREE THERAPY

#### ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1780751412

#### 209 SQUIRREL HAVEN RD

#### 1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 729-0303 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF TALLMA

#### ROWLAND, TOMMY G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255483608

#### ROWLAND, TOMMY G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255483608

SERVICES, LLC

#### SCHIERHOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1164668281

#### 7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 863-2872 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

#### 259 E OAKDALE AVE

(850) 682-1234 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

# 203 HOLLYWOOD BLVD NE

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32548 (850) 226-7666 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL CENTER, PLLC

SCHIERHOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1164668281

SCHMIDT, SANDRA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952748535

SHARPE, ANNA, MHC Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609100742

3 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 226-7666 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL

CENTER, PLLC

3 VINE AVE NE

(850) 226-7666

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER, PLLC

259 E OAKDALE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-5255 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

SHAW, DAREECE, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598059453

348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

SW STE 33A

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 862-3772 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

SHAW, DAREECE, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598059453

348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 862-3772 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

SKELLY, JOSEPH P., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417901133

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

201

(850) 862-6030 **Doctor Speaks:** English, German

SKELLY, JOSEPH P., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417901133

STILLA, JESSICA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1063618809

TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790367878

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE 120 BENNING DR SUITE 1

201 Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 862-6030 **Doctor Speaks:** English.German

Physical Group Affiliations:

**LORIEN** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 710-0295

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **DESTIN COUNSELING AND** 

**CONSULTING LLC** 

103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS

INC.

#### TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790367878

#### 74 3RD ST

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### TALLMAN, JENNIFER E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184047649

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 729-0303
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL
CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF

TALLMA

#### THOMAS, REBECCA L., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1023235496

151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

310A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 226-6430 Doctor Speaks: English

#### TODD, TERRI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578065330

#### 103 LEWIS ST

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 362-6824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### WALSH, PATRICIA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386941151

#### 898 HARBOR BLVD

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 460-8977 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AFFINITY THERAPY OF THE EMERALD COAST

#### WATSON, ELLEN H., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1649494436

#### 151 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

310A

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 226-6430 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -

#### WEAKLEY, KELLY S., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144948183

### 1403 CAT MAR RD Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 696-6640 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE MIND STUDIO

#### WEBB, JULIE G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578017273

Analysis

### 124 E MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

STE 503 Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (252) 299-9259 Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: Advanced Behavioral Health

#### WELCH, MELISSA, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497263206

#### 36500 EMERALD COAST

PKWY Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 746-4961

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

#### WILDRICK, ASHLEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1720523434

74 3RD ST Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 374-3333 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEYOND EXPECTATIONS INC.

#### WILIAMSON, SARA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1235518598

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 729-0303 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF TALLMA

#### YON-DAVIS, KIMBERLY S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992129290

4393 COMMONS DR E STE 201 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 974-8045 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KIMBERLY YON-DAVIS LCSW PLLC

### Santa Rosa County (105 Providers)

#### **GULF BREEZE THERAPY LLC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629679303

#### 2705 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 737-6864 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF BREEZE THERAPY LLC** 

# ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871898106

#### 4622 SUMMERDALE DR

Pace, Florida 32571 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL

HEALTH CARE, LLC

# BINDU INSTITUTE

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1235500547

#### 1913 HIGHWAY 87

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 692-9824 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BINDU INSTITUTE

# CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821509688

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Staff Speaks: English

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

### 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-9251
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA ND

# CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821509688

#### 8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Staff Speaks: English

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

#### 2569 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 932-9251
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA ND
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA ND

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1144271586

#### 15 DANIEL DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 932-5348 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

# CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821509688

#### 6687 AVENIDA OAKLEIGH

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

# ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871898106

4025 HIGHWAY 178 Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 246-0567 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL

HEALTH CARE, LLC

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1841487634

5520 STEWART STREET

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-9433

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

CLINICS INC ND

**CHARIS COUNSELING LCC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730836594

9466 NAVARRE PKWY STE B

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 865-5238 Staff Speaks:

English

NAVARRE COASTAL

COUNSELING

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538556238

1774 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566

(937) 266-3129 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE COASTAL

**COUNSELING** 

NAVARRE COASTAL

**COUNSELING** 

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

**CLINICS INC ND** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1841487634

6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

**CLINICS INC ND** 

CORNERSTONE COUNSELING

**GROUP LLC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1821509688

1766 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 710-3306

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CORNERSTONE** 

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1841778636

69 BAY BRIDGE DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(256) 679-8040 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL, LLC BAYOU WELLNESS OF

NORTHWEST FL, LLC

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

**INC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1972548022

6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-0017

Staff Speaks:

English

EMERALD COAST CITY OF HOPE

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1568002376

3220 AVALON BLVD STE A

Milton, Florida 32583

(850) 665-3505

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST CITY OF

**HOPE** 

EMERALD COAST CITY OF

**HOPE** 

#### ADAMS, KAREN P., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184861809

#### 4622 SUMMERDALE DR

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### **BAIRD, DESIREE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1669008678

#### 1931 ORTEGA ST

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-1410 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**SEASIDE WELLNESS** 

#### **BOLT, LYNDA E., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1497796502

#### 2270 HIGHWAY 87

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 865-8541 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LYNDA E BOLT LMHC PA

#### ADAMSON, MARY-ELIZABETH,

LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033584701

#### 3013 VIA CONQUISTADORES

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 375-1562 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MARY-ELIZABETH ADAMSON LCSW LLC

# AVERY, PASCHA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1649828435

#### 8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

### BECKER, CASEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992949374

#### 1121 NESTLING CT

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (617) 797-7949 Doctor Speaks: English

#### **BERTEAU, ANNE W., LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1811006448

#### 1774 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-1901 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ANNE W BERTEAU LCSW

#### BROWN, KATE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952955858

# 9466 NAVARRE PKWY STE B

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 865-5238 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CHARIS COUNSELING LCC

#### **BROWN, DOROTHY, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1134387574

#### 2569 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND

### **BUTCHER, BONNIE B., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1235124116

1774 SEA LARK LN Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-1901 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**BONNIE BUTCHER** 

### CHISHOLM, ELISE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417562646

8750 ORTEGA PARK DR Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

### DAVIS, JACOB M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770975625

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA COUNSELING CENTER LLC

### **BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609109826

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

## CHISHOLM, ELISE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417562646

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

### **DELORENZO, MARY B., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245710839

8750 ORTEGA PARK DR
Navarre, Florida 32566
(850) 710-3306
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CORNERSTONE
COUNSELING GROUP LLC

### CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437406832

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

### DAVENPORT, SHANTONE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1033620299

1913 HIGHWAY 87 Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 692-9824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BINDU INSTITUTE

### **ELLIS, TRINITY, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1700270048

1913 HIGHWAY 87

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 692-9824 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BINDU INSTITUTE EPPOLITO, DIXIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1114676368

1910 NAVARRE SCHOOL RD

**UNIT 5277** 

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-5566

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: DIXIE EPPOLITO

FLETCHER, CASEY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1265155667

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

FIGUEROA, SURGEY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225655426

1101 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 12** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 391-3012 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BALANCE BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH LLC** 

FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225383748

4453 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 905-0111 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PARTNERS FAMILY

MEDICINE PRACTICE AND

RECOVERY

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

FILLINGIM, ROBERT, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1962950030

5200 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 382-6842 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ROBERT PAUL FILLINGIM

LLC

FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1225383748

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225383748

1110 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 934-2000 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

GALVAN, LORI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1104433101

7552 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 710-3306

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CORNERSTONE** 

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

GALVAN, LORI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist

NPI #1104433101

8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 710-3306

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CORNERSTONE

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

GARZA, NIESIA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275083313

1754 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 780-3496 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DHTC** 

GREENE, JAMIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1952967226

5642 JONES ST

Milton, Florida 32570

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

HAINES, DANITA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891467064

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT 4 7552 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 490-4655 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

KIM F HAINES COUNSELING

**LLC** 

GLENNY, LINDA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992337950

4025 HIGHWAY 178

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 246-0567 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ADULT & CHILD MENTAL

HEALTH CARE, LLC

GRIFFITHS, ELIZABETH R., MHC GRIFFITHS, ELIZABETH R., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821417478

6687 AVENIDA OAKLEIGH

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CORNERSTONE** 

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

HAINES, DANITA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891467064

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 490-4655 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KIM F HAINES COUNSELING

LLC

GLENNY, LINDA, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992337950

4025 HIGHWAY 178

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 246-0567 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LINDA GLENNY, LLC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1821417478

8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 710-3306 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CORNERSTONE

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

HASKILL, DIANE C., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770898033

8734 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 904-2277

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KOLBE CLINIC OF FLORIDA,

LLC

HASLAG, ERIN, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1376107276

**5642 JONES ST** 

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

HENDRIX, AMBER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1154801405

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

15 DANIEL DR

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1154801405

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

HENDRIX, AMBER, LCSW

(850) 932-5348 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA ND

HENSZEY, MEGAN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1962270660

2705 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 737-6864 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF BREEZE THERAPY LLC** 

**HUGHES, SUSAN L., MHC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992791412

6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

**HUGHES, KIMBERLY MARIE.,** 

MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679683577

2890 GEMSTONE CIR

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 797-6133 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SERENITY SPRINGS COUNSELING LLC

JACOBS, JOANNE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427488451

8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **CORNERSTONE** 

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

JACOBS, JOANNE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1427488451

1766 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**CORNERSTONE** COUNSELING GROUP LLC JEHLE, CATHERINE P., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447406947

426 YORK ST

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 293-8026 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

### JOHNSON, PATRICIA G., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912224254

7114 OAK ST Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 637-7357 Doctor Speaks: English

### KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184905473

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

### LARSON, KAMARIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1629679303

2705 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 737-6864 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF BREEZE THERAPY LLC

### LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1942528708

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

# MALAN, STEPHENIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487931820

**SERVICES INC** 

8750 ORTEGA PARK DR Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

### LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1912284860

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

### MALAN, STEPHENIE, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1487931820

7552 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC

#### MACKENZIE, AMBER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770154296

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT 7 Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 220-9855 Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
AMBER CANDICE
MACKENZIE ND

### MCGUIRE, HANNAH H., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1871993337

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

**CENTER LLC** 

### **NUTT, ANDREA, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619335809

### 5520 STEWART STREET

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-9433 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

### **NUTT, ANDREA, LCSW**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1619335809

# 6671 CAROLINE ST

(850) 981-9433 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY** 

Milton, Florida 32570

CLINICS INC ND

### OBrien, Kelly, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1407129703

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT 4

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 733-6671 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COUNSELING** SERVICES, LLC

### PAQUETTE, BRITTANY L., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1275789620

#### 5642 JONES ST

CENTER LLC

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

#### PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336229525

### 6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

### POSTON, TRACI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659462794

### 8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **CORNERSTONE** COUNSELING GROUP LLC

#### POSTON, REBEKAH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1609384130

9466 NAVARRE PKWY STE B Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 865-5238 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: CHARIS COUNSELING LCC

### POSTON, TRACI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659462794

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **CORNERSTONE** COUNSELING GROUP LLC

## REED, KARI, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740932144

### 9466 NAVARRE PKWY STE B

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 865-5238 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: CHARIS COUNSELING LCC

#### RIVERS, ELVIS I., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578831889

### 6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

### RODRIGUEZ, JULIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1568718070

# 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 543-2116 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

### RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTINE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1205409216

### 9565 NAPLES LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-0144 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: HOPE, HEALTH & PEACE PSYCHOTHERAPY LLC

### ROPP, CHRISTINA M., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1720545767

**SERVICES INC** 

# 1333 COLLEGE PKWY #1021

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 296-2626 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WILD THISTLE THERAPY LLC

### RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1598968331

### 6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-0017 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC

### SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1477848026

# 6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-9433 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY

**CLINICS INC ND** 

### SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1477848026

### 8734 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 904-2277 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

KOLBE CLINIC OF FLORIDA,

**LLC** 

### SANTANA, ALLISON, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730491788

### 1766 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: **CORNERSTONE** 

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

### SANTANA, ALLISON, MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730491788

# 8750 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 710-3306 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **CORNERSTONE** 

COUNSELING GROUP LLC

# SPEROPULOS, SUSAN LYNN, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1508950478

4453 HIGHWAY 90
Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 905-0110
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PARTNERS FAMILY
MEDICINE PRACTICE AND
RECOVERY

# VAIL, KATHLEEN R., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1114179496

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

# VAUGHN, JENNIFER S., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447508452

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English

# THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992077481

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 769-6001 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC

### VASEK, TIFFANY C., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1366972648

1774 SEA LARK LN Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 400-8433 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BALM FOR THE SOUL COUNSELING, LLC

### **VAUGHN, JENNIFER S., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447508452

4519 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 778-9194 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

The Resiliency Well

### TODD, KENNETH, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1669884730

4025 HIGHWAY 178 Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 246-0567 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

#### VASEK, TIFFANY C., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1366972648

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT 45 Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 400-8433 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BALM FOR THE SOUL COUNSELING, LLC

### WHISENANT, HOLIDAY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1538594684

1253 HOLLIDAY DR
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 220-8339
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HOLIDAY WHISENANT, MHC

### WILLIS, BRIAN E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740538511

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English

#### WILLIS, KAREN A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1518096247

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English

### WILLIS, KAREN A., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1518096247

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA COUNSELING CENTER LLC

### WILLIS, BRIAN E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740538511

5642 JONES ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA COUNSELING CENTER LLC

### WILLIS, BRIAN E., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1740538511

5441 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7779 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA COUNSELING CENTER LLC

#### WOODS, GINGER, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1679947352

4622 SUMMERDALE DR Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 466-3200 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC

# **Taylor County (10 Providers)**

### DAWNA M HASWELL

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1013346345

555 N Byron Butler Parkway

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: DAWNA M HASWELL

DAWNA M HASWELL

A NEW DAWN, A NEW **BEGINNING, INC** Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992150916

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 Staff Speaks: English

A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING

INC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992150916

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW **BEGINNING INC** A NEW DAWN, A NEW **BEGINNING INC** 

A NEW DAWN, A NEW **BEGINNING, INC** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1992150916

HASWELL, DAWNA M., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1225370760

LAW, KIMBERLY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1376702548

1706 S JEFFERSON ST

Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 329-5776 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

A NEW DAWN, A NEW **BEGINNING. INC** 

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY 555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC

OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY.,

**LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1891223970

SCOTT, NITA S., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417199977

WILLIAMS, COURTNEY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245707967

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW **BEGINNING INC** 

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY 1706 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 329-5776

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC

### WILLIAMS, COURTNEY, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1245707967

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 329-5776 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC

# Wakulla County (8 Providers)

**BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW** 

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1689216228

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY NPI #1619336526

STE B

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-1900 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER

**GAST, GREGORY E., MHC** 

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

NPI #1164745352

FANCHER, MELODY, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1164078689

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE B

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER

GOODWIN, CYNTHIA R., LCSW

3295 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1790805471

CRAIG, JOHN, LCSW

Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist

(561) 790-1191

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

JOINER, SABRINA D., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1730220252

3295 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 271-8258 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: REAL LIFE COUNSELING INC A TIME TO CHANGE

STE B

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-1900

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COUNSELING CENTER** 

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY 2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE B

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-1900 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE **COUNSELING CENTER** 

LEDBETTER, SHERRY, CSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1437771763

SOLES, CLARA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1285379214

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE B

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-1900 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER 2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE B

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-1900 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER

# Walton County (17 Providers)

# Allegiance Trauma Therapy and

### Consulting

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1386290724

# 1614 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE

Α

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433 (850) 238-7131 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting

Allegiance Trauma Therapy and

### **BLAMASAH, JULIE, MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1982975769

5200 US HIGHWAY 98 E Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 397-4930 Doctor Speaks: English

### HILL, ELIZABETH, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1699299701

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (855) 832-6727 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

# HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1417191107

Consulting

### 479 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E

Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

# HUBBARD, NORMAN D., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1326012287

### 5410 E COUNTY HIGHWAY 30A

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 307-5273 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

N. David Hubbard LMHC, PL

### **HUBBARD, LISA N., MHC**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1689660144

# HWAY 5410 E COUNTY HIGHWAY

30A STE 205 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 889-8896 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LISA N HUBBARD PHD LLC

### HULSE, CAROLYN, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1093354623

#### 65 REDBUD LN UNIT 408

Rosemary Beach, Florida 32461 (786) 244-3504 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.A. ND

### JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1578147070

#### 495 GRAND BLVD

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

### LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184677544

### 479 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E

Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 674-2244 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

# MAXWELL, TERESA MYERS., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1215147053

# 65 BLUE STREAM WAY APT 7303

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461 (901) 456-2479 Doctor Speaks: English

### MAXWELL, TERESA MYERS.,

LCSW
Behavioral Health
Licensed Therapist

NPI #1215147053

111 ECLIPSE LOOP Freeport, Florida 32439 (901) 456-2479

Doctor Speaks: English

### MCCORRY, PATRICK, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1770127094

## 156 N CNTY HWY 393 UNIT 7 Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 502-1777

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BEACH BLUE COUNSELING

LLC

# MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255483129

# 12598 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 729-0303 Doctor Speaks: English

### MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1255483129

# 12598 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 729-0303 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MICHAEL MCMANUS &

### MINER, KIM B., MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1336675172

# 12815 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

106 Destin, Florida 32550 (850) 389-8489 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TRUE JOY COUNSELING AND CONSULTING PLLC

### PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1174060438

### 495 GRAND BLVD

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (954) 466-0741 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

#### WILSON, SHANNON ALISON., MFT

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1447294061

**ASSOCIATES** 

### 95 HIKER ST

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 608-9108 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BALANCED CHOICES

## **Washington County (4 Providers)**

#### **ELKS THERAPY**

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1093341117

2549 DAVIDS RD Vernon, Florida 32462 (850) 290-7730 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ELKS THERAPY ELKS THERAPY

# COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC Behavioral Health

Licensed Therapist NPI #1437187440

3134 MOSS HILL RD Vernon, Florida 32462 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian

### LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1184677544

1414 MAIN ST Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 676-4926 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

### LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW

Behavioral Health Licensed Therapist NPI #1659559235

1414 MAIN ST Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 676-4926 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

# **Mental Health Inpatient Facility (12 Providers )**

# **Bay County (2 Providers)**

Life Management of Northwest Fl Inc

Behavioral Health

Mental Health Inpatient Facility

NPI #1508854571

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-7769 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: Life Management of Northwest Fl

Inc

Life Management of Northwest Fl

Inc

EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL

HOSPITAL LLC

Behavioral Health

Mental Health Inpatient Facility

NPI #1578795332

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0017 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC

**EMERALD COAST** 

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC

## **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

# LAKEVIEW CENTER INC

Behavioral Health

Mental Health Inpatient Facility

NPI #1316943772

1304 W AVERY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC

### **BAPTIST HOSPITAL**

### BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL

Behavioral Health

Mental Health Inpatient Facility

NPI #1457448037

305 CORDAY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-2100

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

CENTER

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

**CENTER** 

MEDICAL CENTER, INC

Behavioral Health

Mental Health Inpatient Facility

NPI #1700823895

8383 N Davis Highway

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3212 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER, INC

WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER, INC

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

### **Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital**

Behavioral Health Mental Health Inpatient Facility NPI #1578795332

2925 OPTIMIST DR

Hospital

Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 372-4192 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital Emerald Coast Behavioral

## **Leon County (4 Providers)**

# TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

Behavioral Health Mental Health Inpatient Facility NPI #1912396326

2626 Capital Medical Boulevard Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-5000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

### TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

Behavioral Health Mental Health Inpatient Facility NPI #1811941834

1300 MICCOSUKEE RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 431-5100
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CENTER
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CENTER

## **Capital Regional Medical Center**

Behavioral Health Mental Health Inpatient Facility NPI #1912396326

834 W SAINT AUGUSTINE ST STE 2 Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (833) 840-2987 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Capital Regional Medical Center Capital Regional Medical Center

### **Capital Regional Medical Center**

Behavioral Health Mental Health Inpatient Facility NPI #1912396326

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL
BLVD STE 105
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(833) 840-2987
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Capital Regional Medical Center
Capital Regional Medical Center

# **Okaloosa County (2 Providers)**

Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL

Behavioral Health
Mental Health Inpatient Facility

CENTER, INC.
Behavioral Health

NPI #1578795332 Mental Health Inpatient Facility

NPI #1326093246

2004 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

STE B 1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 226-7893 (850) 862-1111 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations:
Emerald Coast Behavioral
Hospital
Emerald Coast Behavioral
FORT WALTON BEACH
MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
FORT WALTON BEACH

Emerald Coast Behavioral FORT WALTON BEACH Hospital MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

# Psychiatrist (216 Providers )

# **Bay County (38 Providers)**

JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE

LLC ND

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF

NW FLA INC ND Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1508854571

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1326454786

22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: JOURNEY PURE

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1326454786

22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Grande Pointe, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE

LLC

EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

**HOSPITAL 1** 

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1578795332

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580 Staff Speaks: English

INC 1

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1972548022

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 796-9600 Staff Speaks: English

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1972548022

421 W OAK AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-6001 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 1** 

# JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE

LLC ND

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1326454786

22600 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: JOURNEY PURE

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

JOURNEY PURE

Behavioral Health

NPI #1700961646

421 W OAK AVE

(888) 587-0335

Staff Speaks:

English

**Psychiatrist** 

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1972548022

459 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 1

CONSULTANTS

Behavioral Health ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** NPI #1366520256

2611 W 23RD ST STE D

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-0863

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

AMIRI, KEVIN, DO

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1013377589

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST

Physical Group Affiliations:

CONSULTANTS

**Psychiatrist** 

Behavioral Health

NPI #1467696062

1000 OHIO AVE

(863) 605-8262

Staff Speaks:

English

(850) 769-9481

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD

Panama City, Florida 32401

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1417117714

CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1629444633

CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1881655611

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1881655611

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

1940 HARRISON AVE

(850) 785-0580

CHOU, JUSTIN, MD

Behavioral Health

NPI #1154611150

**Psychiatrist** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1548365463

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

**CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD** 

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1972659142

Chason, Karen J., DO Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1245217793

DEAL, ROY W., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1639118144

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

459 GRACE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

**SERVICES INC 1** 

1940 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1255444782

GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1366431835

GORMAN, GARY D., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Italian, Portuguese,

Spanish: Castilian

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER Physical Group Affiliations:

OF NW FLA INC ND

Facilities:

FLAGLER HOSPITAL

NPI #1760482509

217 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 348-6564

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

PANAMA CITY PSYCHIATRIC

**CARE** 

GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1689816258

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

Hart, Marlene P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1851364046

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ZEPHYRHILLS

LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD

Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist NPI #1528064458

N11#132000<del>44</del>30

2226 THOMAS DR

P C Beach, Florida 32408

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JLL MD INC

LEWIS, BARTON, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1255397618

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-9481

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER Facilities:

OF NW FLA INC ND

MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1750420626

412 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-4155

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

AHMED MOHAMED MD LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1750420626

525 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0323

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD

Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist

NPI #1265710586

421 W OAK AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(888) 587-0335

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations: THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

GRP

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

**NTWK** 

OGBUJI, KELECHI, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1720336159

1940 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1114098431

22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

JOURNEY PURE

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

Facilities:

WEST PALM HOSPITAL

PICHARDO, NELSON, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1649437401

POMM, RAYMOND M., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1659541654

VIJAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1558338202

22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Grande Pointe, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE WELLNESS & RECOVERY

LLC

1212 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 567-6164

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA SPRINGS

CENTER

22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Grande Pointe, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE

LLC

WALKER, DIANE, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1558305292

WURST, PAUL H., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1366448615

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

# **Calhoun County (2 Providers)**

**ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD** 

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF Behavioral Health

NW FLA INC ND

Psychiatrist

Behavioral Health NPI #1992998009

Psychiatrist NPI #1508854571 16869 NE PEAR ST

Blountstown, Florida 32424

16869 NE PEAR ST (850) 522-4485

Blountstown, Florida 32424

Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 522-4485
Staff Speaks:
Doctor Speaks:
English, Russian
Physical Group Affi

English Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

## **Escambia County (35 Providers)**

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE 1 THROUGH 3

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 769-6001 Staff Speaks: English FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

13

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 769-6001 Staff Speaks: English FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 38

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0017 Staff Speaks:

English

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1700961646

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

1

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (888) 587-0335 Staff Speaks:

Staff Speaks English ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1184066672

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 864-0213

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

ALMOND, MYRON D., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1699760405

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 908-2315

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC ND Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1124063474

1221 E DE SOTO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-9997

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MICHAEL P CONRAD, MD PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1043301518

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 51 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 484-7774

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: JACOBO A CRUZ MD PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

DAVIS, EBONY RENAE., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1447695184

103 S NAVY BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(251) 341-7295

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRESTIGE MEDICAL, LLC

DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1437195534

1120 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-5033

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** 

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1801831458

1120 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-5033

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**PSYCHOLOGICAL** 

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

**PENSACOLA** 

(850) 864-0213 Accepting New (All) Patients

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Doctor Speaks:

EKAMBARAM,

**Psychiatrist** 

Behavioral Health

NPI #1093000689

VIJAYABHARATHI, MD

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**WEST FLORIDA** 

FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1255444782

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

13

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 471-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Italian, Portuguese,

Spanish; Castilian

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

GODWIN, AARON, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1013194703

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1376504118

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 684-3884

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1831262542

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 864-0213

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Panjabi; Punjabi,

Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

JAGAR, CRIS W., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1538269121

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1659690881

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 864-0213

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

LEMUS, LUIS C., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1467447342

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 908-2315

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC ND Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO

LUDERGNANI, GUIDO, MD

Behavioral Health

NPI #1407990856

(850) 908-2315

Doctor Speaks:

LLC ND

Facilities:

English, Italian

**PENSACOLA** 

1000 W MORENO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

**Psychiatrist** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1639523400

1304 W AVERY ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1437388659

NPI #143/300039

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 908-2315

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC ND

RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1639523400

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 432-1222

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

# MICHEL-GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1891030813

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 864-0213

Not Accepting Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

### RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1639523400

1120 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-5033

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1639523400

1000 W MORENO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 908-2315

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC ND

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA RINEY, THOMAS D., MD
Rehavioral Health

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1457341307

103 S NAVY BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 361-1502

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PRESTIGE MEDICAL, LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

### SALZBERG, JAN A., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1174691364

103 S NAVY BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 361-1502

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PRESTIGE MEDICAL, LLC

SCOTT, WARREN, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1023073350

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE

Α

Century, Florida 32535 (850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

SCOTT, WARREN, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1023073350

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 12

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

### THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1093919284

1800 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1093919284

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE

A

Century, Florida 32535 (850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

VANDER LINDE, YIRA M., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1770578585

1221 E DE SOTO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 439-2100

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

YIRA VAN DER LINDE MD

LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

WHITING, WILLIAM, DO WHITING, WILLIAM, DO

Behavioral Health Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist Psychiatrist NPI #1710063722 NPI #1710063722

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 12 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(813) 774-3264 (850) 469-3500

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

# Franklin County (3 Providers)

### **APALACHEE CENTER INC 1**

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

159 12TH ST Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English

### **APALACHEE CENTER INC 1**

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

159 12TH ST Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English

### MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

159 12TH ST Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 523-3308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

# **Gadsden County (2 Providers)**

**APALACHEE CENTER INC 1** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

79 LASALLE PATH Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

79 LASALLE PATH Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 523-3308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Gulf County (4 Providers)**

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF

NW FLA INC ND Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1508854571

311 WILLIAMS AVE Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 227-1145 Staff Speaks: English

LEWIS, BARTON, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1255397618

311 WILLIAMS AVE Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 227-1145

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF NW FLA INC ND

OGBUJI, KELECHI, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1720336159

212 W HIGHWAY 98 SUITE C Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 705-1766

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC

ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1992998009

311 WILLIAMS AVE Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 227-1145 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Russian Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

## **Holmes County (4 Providers)**

# LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF

NW FLA INC ND Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1508854571

310 E BYRD AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (904) 547-2472 Staff Speaks: English

# LEWIS, BARTON, MD Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1255397618

310 E BYRD AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (904) 547-2472 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

STRUNK, JOHN C., MD Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1811983596

902 N WAUKESHA ST Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-9007 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,French,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: WIREGRASS WELLNESS CTR

### ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1992998009

310 E BYRD AVE
Bonifay, Florida 32425
(904) 547-2472
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Russian
Physical Group Affiliations:
LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER
OF NW FLA INC ND

# **Jackson County (17 Providers)**

# COMPLETE DIMENSIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CORP

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1588292502

2822 Fl 71 E STE E
Marianna, Florida 32446
(407) 982-7718
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMPLETE DIMENSIONS
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CORP
COMPLETE DIMENSIONS
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CORP

## FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500 Staff Speaks: English

#### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

3944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE

STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1

### THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1700961646

2944 PENN AVE STE L Marianna, Florida 32448 (888) 587-0335 Staff Speaks: English

# EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1578795332

2955 OPTIMIST DR Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 372-4192 Staff Speaks: English

# EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1578795332

2925 OPTIMIST DR Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 763-0017 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST

# LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1508854571

4094 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-9075 Staff Speaks: English

### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1 Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

2944 PENNSYLVANIA AVE STE L Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-5500 Staff Speaks: English

### CHALLAGUNDLA, SRIKANTH, MD

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1902186737

951 PRIM AVE STE 20 Graceville, Florida 32440 (850) 360-4000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi Physical Group Affiliations: CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1629444633

2925 OPTIMIST DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

JONES, RASHAN, PhD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1821631045

2822 Fl 71 E STE E 4094 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 Marianna, Florida 32446

(407) 982-7718

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

COMPLETE DIMENSIONS LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CORP OF NW FLA INC ND

NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1265710586

2944 PENN AVE STE L

Marianna, Florida 32448

(888) 587-0335

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

GRP Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY

OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

**NTWK** 

OGBUJI, KELECHI, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1720336159

RUNKLE, WESLEY, MD

LEWIS, BARTON, MD

Behavioral Health

NPI #1255397618

(850) 482-9075

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Psychiatrist** 

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1437445046

2955 OPTIMIST DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

2955 OPTIMIST DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST

(850) 372-4192

Doctor Speaks:

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

Accepting New (All) Patients

STRUNK, JOHN C., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1811983596

**ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD** 

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1992998009

4428 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 673-8869

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WIREGRASS WELLNESS CTR

4094 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-9075

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Russian

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER

OF NW FLA INC ND

## **Jefferson County (2 Providers)**

**APALACHEE CENTER INC 1** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

1996 S JEFFERSON HWY Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

1996 S JEFFERSON HWY Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 523-3308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Leon County (64 Providers)**

#### FLORIDA FIRST PSYCHIATRY

#### SPECIALIST LLC

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1841754959

### 1820 MICCOSUKEE COMMONS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 765-8120
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA FIRST
PSYCHIATRY SPECIALIST
LLC

## **Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral**

Health Center ND Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1376568873

### 1616 PHYSICIANS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Staff Speaks: English

#### APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

## 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English

## CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1841694957

# 2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-5000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

## Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1376568873

# 2727 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

## APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

## 1126 LEE AVE SUITE B Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 644-7959 Staff Speaks: English,Chinese

## FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1972548022

## 1713 MAHAN DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 215-6007

Staff Speaks: English

### APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

Health Center ND

## 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English,French,Haitian; Haitian Creole,Hindi,Turkish, Ottoman (1500-1928),Spanish; Castilian, Chinese

#### CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1841694957

# 2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English **Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral** 

**Health Center ND** Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1376568873

1775 ONE HEALING PL Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Health Center ND

Behavioral Health

NPI #1578795332

2633 MAHAN DR

(850) 597-8542

Staff Speaks:

English

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST

**HOSPITAL 1** 

**Psychiatrist** 

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1841694957

2606 CENTENNIAL PL Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 205-0189 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

**APALACHEE CENTER INC 1** 

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1548360993

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral** 

EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL **Health Center ND** 

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1376568873

1300 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155

Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral English

Health Center ND

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1548360993

**471 W TENNESSEE ST** Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 523-3289 Staff Speaks:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1841694957

834 W SAINT AUGUSTINE ST

STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 325-5000

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC 1

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1972548022

1834 JACLIF CT STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 681-6001 Staff Speaks: **English** 

FOREFRONT TELECARE INC

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1174035612

115 N CALHOUN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(510) 201-0190 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOREFRONT TELECARE INC

#### **APALACHEE CENTER INC 1**

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

2507 CALLAWAY RD Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 644-6543 Staff Speaks: English

### THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1700961646

1713 MAHAN DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (888) 587-0335 Staff Speaks: English

#### **Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral**

Health Center ND Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1376568873

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

504

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

ALLEN, DANIEL, DO

Behavioral Health

NPI #1356875488

(850) 431-1155

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

1616 PHYSICIANS DR

Physical Group Affiliations:

Health Center ND

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Psychiatrist** 

#### ABILITY PLUS MENTAL HEALTH

LLC

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1528667862

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(256) 374-2468 Staff Speaks: English

#### CLOUSE, KELLY T., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1932104288

1616 PHYSICIANS DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

Facilities:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

CENTER

DELGADO, DANIEL, MD Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1386832525

438 W BREVARD ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 224-2409 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL CENTER INC ND Facilities:

OF NORTHWEST FL INC

**DELGADO, DANIEL, MD** Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1386832525

2295 PASCO ST Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (850) 224-2469 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL

Facilities: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL OF NORTHWEST FL INC

CENTER INC ND

DENTON, WAYNE, MD Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1174580153

2727 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND Facilities:

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

FERRARO, JEFFREY T., MD

DENTON, WAYNE, MD Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1174580153 1616 PHYSICIANS DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND Facilities: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1184834780 1616 PHYSICIANS DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND Facilities: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

**ELPHICK, ESTHER U., MD** 

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1093805186 2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 205-0189 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY Facilities: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

GIBSON, CASSANDRA, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1265969430

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

GORDON, SCOTT, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1821038159

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

**STE 203** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

**HUTTON, GREGORY, MD** 

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1790147742

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

KAPOOR, KALVIN KUNAL., DO

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1861829392

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(256) 374-2468

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABILITY PLUS MENTAL

**HEALTH LLC** 

KNIGHT, KARIS, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** NPI #1245374743

1616 PHYSICIANS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral FLORIDA MEDICAL

Health Center ND

KOZEL, FRANK A., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1013979160

2000 LEVY AVE STE 337

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 645-5600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

**KOZEL, FRANK A., MD** 

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1013979160

(850) 523-3258

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

**KOZEL, FRANK A., MD** 

Behavioral Health

NPI #1013979160

**Psychiatrist** 

1126 LEE AVE SUITE B

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 644-7959 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

MAMIN, MASHFIQ, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1821403460

1616 PHYSICIANS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1407823552

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Behavioral Health

NPI #1407823552

(850) 523-3308

English, Tagalog

Doctor Speaks:

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

**Psychiatrist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1407823552

**471 W TENNESSEE ST** Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 523-3289

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1407823552

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

MAZUMDER, MRIDUL, MD

Behavioral Health MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1407902364

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-5000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

MAZUMDER, MRIDUL, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1407902364

4449 MEANDERING WAY

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 644-1543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

MAZUMDER, MRIDUL, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1407902364

2000 LEVY AVE STE 337 Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 645-5600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

MBUE, PETRONELLA, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1861768392

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

MITCHELL, MICHAEL S., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1215988357

834 W SAINT AUGUSTINE ST

STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 325-5000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

#### MITCHELL, MICHAEL S., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1215988357

2606 CENTENNIAL PL
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 205-0189
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

Michel, Denise L., MD Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1700076627

438 W BREVARD ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 224-2409
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL
CENTER INC ND

Michel, Denise L., MD Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1700076627

2295 PASCO ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32310
(850) 224-2469
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL
CENTER INC ND

Miller, Gregory, DO Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1427317825

HOSPITAL

115 N CALHOUN ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(510) 201-0190
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FOREFRONT TELECARE INC

NAIDOO, SHIVANA, MD Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1366769093

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 523-3308
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1265710586

1713 MAHAN DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(888) 587-0335
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Hindi, Telugu
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE CHRYSALIS CENTER
GRP
Facilities:
SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY
OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE
NTWK

PARSONS, LESLIE, DO Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1629269246

2507 CALLAWAY RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32303
(850) 644-6543
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

PFEIFER, JAMES W., DO Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1073900841

1616 PHYSICIANS DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 431-1155
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral
Health Center ND

PHYU, PWINT P., MD Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1831583384

2300 KILLEARN CENTER BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (941) 363-0878 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Comprehensive MedPsych Systems 1

#### TATINI, PRASANTI, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1942403183

#### RUNKLE, WESLEY, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1437445046

### 2633 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 597-8542 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

### 1820 MICCOSUKEE COMMONS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 765-8120

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA FIRST

PSYCHIATRY SPECIALIST

LLC Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

**CENTER** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### TIRUMALASETTY, SARASWATHI B., MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1821006172

#### 5375 APPLEDORE LN

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 727-4229

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Telugu Physical Group Affiliations:

NEW DAY NEW YOU **COUNSELING AND** 

**EDUCATION SERVICES** 

MORTON PLANT NORTHBAY HOSPITAL

VENABLE, EILEEN F., MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1043369424

### 2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD**

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 205-0189

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### VENABLE, EILEEN F., MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1043369424

## 2606 CENTENNIAL PL

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 205-0189

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### WADSWORTH, CHRISTOPHER,

MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** NPI #1235291543

## 2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-5000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY

### **ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD**

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1992998009

1616 PHYSICIANS DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 431-1155
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Russian
Physical Group Affiliations:
Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral
Health Center ND

## **Liberty County (3 Providers)**

**APALACHEE CENTER INC 1** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 STRUNK, JOHN C., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1811983596

10611 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 643-1033 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,French,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY WELLNESS COUNSELING AND SUPPORT SERVICES

## **Madison County (2 Providers)**

**APALACHEE CENTER INC 1** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

225 SW SUMATRA AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

225 SW SUMATRA AVE
Madison, Florida 32340
(850) 523-3308
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Tagalog
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Okaloosa County (18 Providers)**

JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC. LLC ND

IDGEWAY CENTER INC. Behavioral Health Behavioral

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.Behavioral HealthBehavioral HealthBehavioral HealthPsychiatristPsychiatristPsychiatristNPI #1578677076NPI #1326454786

NPI #1578677076

205 SHELL AVE SE STE A 348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY 137 HOSPITAL DR NE Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 226-8585 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: (850) 249-4300
English English Staff Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: English
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC. BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC. Physical Group Affiliations:

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC. JOURNEY PURE

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

Behavioral Health
Psychiatrist
NPI #1578677076
Behavioral Health
Psychiatrist
Psychiatrist
NPI #1578677076
Behavioral Health
Psychiatrist
NPI #1578677076

NPI #1578795332 351 N FERDON BLVD

205 SHELL AVE SE STE D
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 2004 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 689-7844 Staff Speaks: Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Staff Speaks: English

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Staff Speaks:
English
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T.,

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.
Behavioral Health
Psychiatrist

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.
Behavioral Health
Psychiatrist

DO
Behavioral Health
Psychiatrist

204 SHELL AVE SE STE A
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548
(850) 266-8585

299 W RAILROAD AVE
Crestview, Florida 32536
(850) 315-4295

(850) 200-8383

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:

BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

Physical Group Affiliations:
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.

Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD

Behavioral Health **Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1629444633

2004 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

STE B

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 226-7893

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

DELAY, LAWRENCE JOHN., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1467606616

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 315-4295

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1255444782

4507 FURLING LN STE 110

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 654-0054

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Italian, Portuguese,

Spanish: Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

MARAIR INTERNATIONAL

**INC** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

LLINAS, JOSEPH F., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1013962158

502 S FERDON BLVD STE A

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 612-0169

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

Facilities:

CAPE CANAVERAL

HOSPITAL

NEIL, RANDY K., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1962898841

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

OGBUJI, KELECHI, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1720336159

2004 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

STE B

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 763-0017

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1114098431

348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 249-4300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**JOURNEY PURE** 

PANDHANDLE LLC ND

Facilities:

WEST PALM HOSPITAL

RUIZ, ANASTASIA, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1528589710

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 315-4295

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

TRAVER, MICHAEL, MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1275739021

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 315-4295

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## Santa Rosa County (14 Providers)

#### FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES

INC<sub>1</sub>

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1972548022

6107 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 471-0017 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 1 FLORIDA THERAPY

SERVICES INC 1

#### **BOKHARI, HASSAN AYAZ, MD**

Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist

NPI #1811158082

5530 NORTHROP RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(910) 742-9243

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFESOURCE OF NORTH

**CAROLINA** 

Facilities:

ST JOSEPHS HOSPITAL

MORTON PLANT NORTHBAY

HOSPITAL

CUA, JANA, MD

Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist NPI #1225491087

5530 NORTHROP RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(910) 742-9243

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Filipino; Pilipino

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFESOURCE OF NORTH

**CAROLINA** 

## GOLDBERG, ERIC E., DO

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1679524946

5642 JONES ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7779

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

## GOLDBERG, ERIC E., DO

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1679524946

### 5441 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7779

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

#### IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD

Behavioral Health

**Psychiatrist** 

NPI #1376504118

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

54

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 684-3884

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

JAGAR, CRIS W., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1538269121

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

54

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-3884 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

Doctor Speaks English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

**NEIL, RANDY K., MD**Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist NPI #1962898841

1 PORTOFINO DR STE 1502

Pensacola Bch, Florida 32561 (850) 426-6775

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English 913 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE

3

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 426-6775 Accepting New (All) Patients

**NEIL, RANDY K., MD** 

Behavioral Health

NPI #1962898841

**Psychiatrist** 

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTALMDLIVE, LLC

**RUTH, ROBERT A., MD** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1912926437

8734 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 904-2277 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KOLBE CLINIC OF FLORIDA,

LLC

SCOTT, WARREN, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1023073350

4400 HICKORY SHORES

**BLVD** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

SCOTT, WARREN, MD

Behavioral Health

Psychiatrist

NPI #1023073350

6024 SPIKES WAY

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist

NPI #1093919284

THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1093919284

6024 SPIKES WAY

Milton, Florida 32583

(850) 469-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

1830 HICKORY SHORES RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-9375

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

## **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

**APALACHEE CENTER INC 1** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

1421 S DIXIE HWY Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

1421 S DIXIE HWY
Perry, Florida 32348
(850) 523-3308
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Tagalog
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## Wakulla County (2 Providers)

### **APALACHEE CENTER INC 1**

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1548360993

43 OAK ST Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 523-3308 Staff Speaks: English

#### MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1407823552

43 OAK ST Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 523-3308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Walton County (3 Providers)**

**iRecovery** 

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1215576525

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 848-1515 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: iRecovery iRecovery HANDAL THOME, NELSON M., MD Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1154471548

57 UPTOWN GRAYTON CIR STE B

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (334) 702-7222

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

PICHARDO, NELSON, MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1649437401

253 WOODBRIAR DR

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (509) 381-6035

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

Doctor Speak English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OASIS HEALTH SERVICES,

LLC

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### STRUNK, JOHN C., MD

Behavioral Health Psychiatrist NPI #1811983596

1360 BRICKYARD RD Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,French,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: WIREGRASS WELLNESS CTR

## Psychologist (124 Providers )

## **Bay County (11 Providers)**

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1366456287

2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 747-5272 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1366456287

324 E 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-3578 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1366456287

403 E 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 229-1043 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1366456287

12427 HIGHWAY 231

Youngstown, Florida 32466 (850) 674-2244

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1427069251

734 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 522-9456 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DECKER BRENT D

GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1891369781

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1

KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1841203742

105 JAZZ DR

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-9719

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEDA C KOEHNEMANN

**KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD** 

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1982697199

2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-5272 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1457490229

803 JENKS AVE STE 4

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 763-2984 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DAMON LABARBERA PHD PA

### MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1427470731

1940 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0580 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist

NPI #1831174622

2680 CHAPMAN DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-6230

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PAUL TRITSOS

ASSESSMENTS COUNSELING

**SERVICES** 

## **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

#### PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1366456287

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2244 Staff Speaks: English

## **Escambia County (26 Providers)**

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

1920 N J ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3502 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 12 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 469-3500 Staff Speaks: English

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

1924 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 595-1320 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

1800 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-1222 Staff Speaks: English

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-1222 Staff Speaks: English,Italian,Spanish; Castilian, Swahili,Vietnamese

#### THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1629161435

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300 Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 433-1656 Staff Speaks: English

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

6525 PENSACOLA BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 469-3500 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

1304 W AVERY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

**English** 

6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE A Century, Florida 32535 (850) 432-1222 Staff Speaks: **BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD** 

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1750319711

1221 E DE SOTO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 437-9997 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BEISSINGER** 

**PSYCHOLOGICAL RESOURCES PA** 

BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1710072590

**English** 

3298 SUMMIT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (207) 890-5243 **Doctor Speaks:** 

GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1184717027

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1184717027

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 433-1656 **Doctor Speaks: English** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1851361273

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 51

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 484-8344

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

STEPHEN I HIRSCHORN PH D

Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1306174222

8333 N DAVIS HWY NEUROPSYCHOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8353 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1366580268

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503

English

(850) 478-0008 Doctor Speaks:

MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1164535514

5120 BAYOU BLVD STE 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-7181 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LOUIS M. MAKAROWSKI, PH. English

D.

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1992968119

1221 E DE SOTO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 439-2100 **Doctor Speaks:** 

Physical Group Affiliations: JOANN MASSEY PSYD Myer, Thomas E., PSYD Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1841285079

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 864-0213 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC

PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1396151049

6706 N 9TH AVE STE A4 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (888) 606-0086 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **NEUROCOGNITIVE** 

SPECIALTY GROUP, PLLC

RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1669418554

1576 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-3888 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: UBU STRATEGY, LLC

SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1063440824

1120 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-5033 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL** 

SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD Behavioral Health

**Psychologist** NPI #1114328168

1120 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-5033 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES PA** 

TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1114074127

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 8 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-9882 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: CORDOVA COUNSELING

CENTER

WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD

**PSYD** Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1023101821

**ASSOCIATES PA** 

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300 Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1376544684

1576 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-3888 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RONALD C. YARBROUGH, PH.

## Franklin County (3 Providers)

## KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1194299578

159 12TH ST Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1508919937

41 COMMERCE ST Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (407) 267-1060 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES, LLC

#### REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1447513056

159 12TH ST Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Gadsden County (2 Providers)**

REEVES, MARK, PSYD

 ${\bf LANDAU, JEFFREY~A., PHSYD}$ 

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1528107893 Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1447513056

8 S MAIN ST

Chattahoochee, Florida 32324 (850) 663-8400 Doctor Speaks: English 79 LASALLE PATH Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

#### PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1366456287

495 SAINT JOHNS ROAD Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 674-2244 Staff Speaks: English

## **Jackson County (5 Providers)**

#### CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1922749399

## 951 PRIM AVE STE 20 Graceville, Florida 32440

(850) 360-4000 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CAREMED MIND HEALTH

LLC

## VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1871769596

## 951 PRIM AVE STE 20

Graceville, Florida 32440

(850) 360-4000 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CAREMED MIND HEALTH

LLC

#### CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1922749399

## 4719 HIGHWAY 90 Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-3314 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:
CAREMED MIND HEALTH

LLC

## VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1609807239

## 1083 SANDERS AVE

Graceville, Florida 32440 (800) 257-8715

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

#### **VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD**

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1871769596

#### 4719 HIGHWAY 90

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-3314 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAREMED MIND HEALTH

LLC

## **Jefferson County (2 Providers)**

KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD
Behavioral Health
Psychologist
NPI #1194299578

REEVES, MARK, PSYD
Behavioral Health
Psychologist
NPI #1447513056

1996 S JEFFERSON HWY Monticello, Florida 32344 1996 S JEFFERSON HWY Monticello, Florida 32344

(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English

(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Leon County (36 Providers)**

#### RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1770041071

1607 VILLAGE SQUARE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 727-4757 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC

VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1609807239

1201 HAYS ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (800) 370-3651 Staff Speaks: English A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1306079587

1363 E LAFAYETTE ST STE C

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 926-1900

Staff Speaks: English

#### **BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD**

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1093822876

1408 N PIEDMONT WAY Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 693-3999 Doctor Speaks: English

## CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1790893949

**1201 HAYS ST** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (800) 370-3651
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

#### CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1174289250

1311 N PAUL RUSSELL RD

STE B102

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 759-7332

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PSYCHOLOGICAL WELLNESS GROUP

#### DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1144453036

1201 HAYS ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (800) 370-3651 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

#### **DEITCHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD**

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1306909627

**English** 

313 WILLIAMS ST STE 5 Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 878-3571 Doctor Speaks: EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1053623835

1210 SEMINOLE DR Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 521-0518 Doctor Speaks: English GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1578672754

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

504

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1174758999

1535 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD STE C5** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 656-1192 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA CARES, INC

HILL, STEPHEN R., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1093749194

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(855) 284-7483 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-

FLORIDA INC.

HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PhD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1578919973

**1201 HAYS ST** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(800) 370-3651 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1194299578

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1700997137

1616 PHYSICIANS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD

Behavioral Health

Psychologist

NPI #1700997137

2727 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-1155 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral

Health Center ND

LELAND, TERENCE W., PhD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1437262979

1235 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-1976 Doctor Speaks: English MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1104008283

1254 OCALA RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 575-8954 Doctor Speaks: English, Danish MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1104008283

1254 OCALA RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 575-8954 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Danish Physical Group Affiliations: PSYCHOLOGICAL AND

FAMILY CONSULTANTS INC

NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1235258054

2507 CALLAWAY RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 644-6543

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

PENATE, AILYN, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1447682711

2840 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

#3

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(888) 876-9784 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: THOUGHTWISE LLC

#### PORTER, SCOTT STRONG., PHSYD

PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1891046447

2507 CALLAWAY RD Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 644-6543 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

Behavioral Health

**Psychologist** NPI #1841218443

1614 MAHAN CENTER BLVD

**STE 104** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 765-7292 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

NEUROPSYCHOOGY, LLC

PRICE, MARY K., PHSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1114010832

2065 DELTA WAY STE 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 656-1822 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1124216346

1607 VILLAGE SQUARE

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 727-4757 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC

REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1447513056

**471 W TENNESSEE ST** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 523-3289 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1447513056

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1447513056

#### 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

# 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health

NPI #1447513056

**Psychologist** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### Behavioral Health

**Psychologist** NPI #1205271228

#### 1126 LEE AVE SUITE B

RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 644-7959 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### RICKE, JILL L., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1508900580

## 1535 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD STE D1** Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 877-6011 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

#### RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1386624229

### 1535 KILLEARN CENTER BLVD STE C2

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 668-0482 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: RONALD G RICKNER

#### ROBERTSON, JERMAINE, PhD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1407144124

## 1512 BLOUNTSTOWN ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 299-4991 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ATUNWA PSYCHOLOGICAL AND COMMUNITY **OUTREACH SERVICES LLC** 

#### SHEFFLER, JULIA, PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1497365399

## 2507 CALLAWAY RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 644-6543 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### SHEFFLER, JULIA, PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1497365399

## 2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### SHEFFLER, JULIA, PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1497365399

#### 1126 LEE AVE SUITE B

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 644-7959 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

## **Liberty County (3 Providers)**

#### PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1366456287

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 674-2244 Staff Speaks: English

### KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1194299578

# 13888 NW COUNTY ROAD

12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

### APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1447513056

### 13888 NW COUNTY ROAD

12

Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

# **Madison County (1 Providers)**

### REEVES, MARK, PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1447513056

225 SW SUMATRA AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### **Okaloosa County (19 Providers)**

### BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL

CENTER, PLLC Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1720470255

#### 203 HOLLYWOOD BLVD NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548 (850) 226-7666

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

### BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL **CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF**

#### **TALLMA**

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1902801210

### 1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303

Staff Speaks: **English** 

### TURNING POINT CNT FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL AND FAMILY

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1962532572

404 BARATARIA LN

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 243-8086

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1831174705

215 MOUNTAIN DR STE 106

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL

CENTER, PLLC

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1720470255

3 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 226-7666

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

# EMERALD COAST COUNSELING

#### CTR PA

THE MIND STUDIO

Behavioral Health Psychologist

NPI #1760119978

Destin. Florida 32541

COUNSELING CTR PA

1403 CAT MAR RD

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 696-6640

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1316943772

1 11TH AVE STE C1 C2

Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 469-3500

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND BENNY HARPER, CAYLEIGH S.,

**PSYD** 

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1477927176

1403 CAT MAR RD

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 696-6640 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: THE MIND STUDIO

BENSHOOF, BONNIE G., PSYD

Behavioral Health

**Psychologist** 

NPI #1154353506

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL

**CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF** 

TALLMA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

CHANDLER, EDWARD W., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1336119726

404 BARATARIA LN

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 243-8086 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: TURNING POINT CNT FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL AND

**FAMILY** 

Hufstedler, Rachelle, PhD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1356717979

1008 AIRPORT RD STE D

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 424-5210 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: MASINO MENTAL HEALTH

SANTANA, ANA TERESA., PSYD

1817 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Center For Neuropsychological

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SERVICES INC

Behavioral Health

NPI #1235585787

(850) 499-0759

Doctor Speaks:

Services

**Psychologist** 

GAWLIK, NINA J., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1134280266

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-1234

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

GAWLIK, NINA J., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1134280266

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 682-1234 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

MILLER, DLANE S., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1124098504

404 BARATARIA LN

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 243-8086 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TURNING POINT CNT FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL AND

**FAMILY** 

OAS, PETER T., PHSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** NPI #1144238270

707 BAYSHORE DR

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-3117 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PETER T OAS

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

TALLMAN, MICHAEL L., PSYD

Behavioral Health

**Psychologist** 

NPI #1760407878

1417 PARTIN DR N STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY AREA PSYCHOLOGICAL English **CONSULTANTS BENSHOFF** 

**TALLMA** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

TALLMAN, MICHAEL L., PSYD

Behavioral Health **Psychologist** 

NPI #1760407878

1417 PARTIN DR

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-0303 **Doctor Speaks:** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

### TUCKER, JAMES LEON., PhD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1700937638

404 BARATARIA LN Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 243-8086 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TURNING POINT CNT FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL AND FAMILY

### Santa Rosa County (8 Providers)

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

### 1830 HICKORY SHORES RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 432-1222 Staff Speaks: English

## LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

# 4400 HICKORY SHORES

BLVD
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 469-3500
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

# LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### GRANT, TATIANA C., PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1134771629

#### 77 BAY BRIDGE DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 733-6430 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES LLC

#### THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1629161435

# 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-3884 Staff Speaks: English

### ASSOULINE, JOSEPH, PhD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1265796544

### 5530 NORTHROP RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (910) 742-9243 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFESOURCE OF NORTH CAROLINA

### LUDLAM, LEISA D., PSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1497781835

#### 4509 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-2500 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LEISA D LUDLAM

#### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1316943772

### 6024 SPIKES WAY Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 432-1222 Staff Speaks: English

#### GRANT, TATIANA C., PHSYD

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1134771629

### 913 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE

36
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 319-9102
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY
SERVICES LLC

# **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD
Behavioral Health
Psychologist
NPI #1194299578

REEVES, MARK, PSYD
Behavioral Health
Psychologist
NPI #1447513056

1421 S DIXIE HWY
Perry, Florida 32348
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English

1421 S DIXIE HWY
Perry, Florida 32348
(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English

English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

# Wakulla County (2 Providers)

A TIME TO CHANGE

COUNSELING CENTER

Behavioral Health

Psychologist

NPI #1447513056

NPI #1306079587

43 OAK ST

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY Crawfordville, Florida 32327 STE B (850) 523-3308 Crawfordville, Florida 32327 Doctor Speaks:

(850) 926-1900 English
Staff Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations:

English APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

### PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1366456287

479 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 674-2244 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

Behavioral Health Psychologist NPI #1366456287

1414 MAIN ST Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 676-4926 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND

# Residential Treatment Facility - Adult/Adolescent/Child (8 Providers )

### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

### **Journey Pure Emerald Coast**

Behavioral Health Residential Treatment Facility -Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1326454786

# 22219 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY Grande

Grande Pointe, Florida 32413 (844) 311-1920

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Journey Pure Emerald Coast Journey Pure Emerald Coast PANAMA CITY SPRINGS WELLNESS AND RECOVERY CENTER, INC

Behavioral Health

Residential Treatment Facility -Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1760981260

1212 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 403-6204

Staff Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

PÁNAMA ČITY SPRINGS

WELLNESS AND RECOVERY CENTER, INC

#### JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC

Behavioral Health

Residential Treatment Facility -Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1326454786

22600 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 249-4300 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE

LLC

JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE

LLC

# **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

### LAKEVIEW CENTER INC

Behavioral Health Residential Treatment Facility -Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1316943772

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC LAKEVIEW CENTER INC

# **Leon County (1 Providers)**

### APALACHEE CENTER, INC

Behavioral Health Residential Treatment Facility -Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1033215504

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 523-3483
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APALACHEE CENTER, INC
APALACHEE CENTER, INC

# **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

### JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC

Behavioral Health Residential Treatment Facility -Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1326454786

348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY SW STE 34 35 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (844) 849-7957 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC

## Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

TWELVE OAKS TREATMENT

**CENTER**Behavioral Health

LAKEVIEW CENTER
Behavioral Health

Residential Treatment Facility - Residential Treatment Facility -

Adult/Adolescent/Child Adult/Adolescent/Child NPI #1881784312 NPI #1316943772

2068 HEALTH CARE AVE 4400 HICKORY SHORES

Navarre, Florida 32566 BLVD

Staff Speaks: Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

English Staff Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations: English

TWELVE OAKS TREATMENT Physical Group Affiliations: CENTER LAKEVIEW CENTER

TWELVE OAKS TREATMENT LAKEVIEW CENTER

**CENTER** 

# **Hospital/Facility (105 Providers )**

# **Ambulatory Surgical Center (11 Providers )**

**Bay County (3 Providers)** 

#### NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY FLORIDA

#### **CENTER**

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1992701049

### 767 AIRPORT RD

Panama City, Florida 32405 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

### EYE CENTER OF NORTH

Hospital/Facility **Ambulatory Surgical Center** NPI #1447279369

# 2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

**FLORIDA** 

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-3937 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER OF NORTH

# PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

Hospital/Facility **Ambulatory Surgical Center** NPI #1023088473

1800 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-3191 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PANAMA CITY SURGERY CENTER LLC

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

# THE SURGERY CENTER AT WOODLANDS

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1699337857

4724 N DAVIS HWY STE 301 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE SURGERY CENTER AT WOODLANDS

# WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC ASC

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1043396245

8333 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-2105 Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC ASC

# ENDOSCOPY CENTER OF PENSACOLA, INC.

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1003889346

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32503 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ENDOSCOPY CENTER OF PENSACOLA, INC.

#### SUMMIT SURGERY CENTER

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1891312815

1890 SUMMIT BLVD SUITE 210 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 549-9060 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SUMMIT SURGERY CENTER

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

TALLAHASSEE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER

Hospital/Facility

Ambulatory Surgical Center

NPI #1326181314

2452 MAHAN DR STE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-6500 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PLASTIC

SURGERY CENTER

SOUTHEASTERN OUTPATIENT

**SURGERY CENTER** 

Hospital/Facility

**Ambulatory Surgical Center** 

NPI #1033223367

2030 FLEISCHMANN RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEASTERN

**OUTPATIENT SURGERY** 

CENTER

## **Okaloosa County (2 Providers)**

### **DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC**

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1871594275

1225 AIRPORT RD
Destin, Florida 32541
(850) 650-7606
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER
LLC

# EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC

Hospital/Facility Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1841884731

1480 HICKORY ST SUITE 106 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 760-0520 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC

# Dialysis (18 Providers )

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

### FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

PANAMA CITY Hospital/Facility Dialysis NPI #1588974935

2100 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 522-5407
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE
PANAMA CITY

### **Escambia County (7 Providers)**

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**CORDOVA** 

Hospital/Facility

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1356453195

5401 CORPORATE WOODS DR

STE 850

**English** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7450 Staff Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**CORDOVA** 

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC

Hospital/Facility

Dialysis

NPI #1265544001

PENSACOLA Hospital/Facility

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1992817738

5151 N 9TH AVENUE 1305 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7426 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (866) 434-2597

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**PENSACOLA** 

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA

Hospital/Facility

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1619089455

**Dialysis** 

**CENTURY** 

NPI #1629180468

**BOULEVARD** 

Staff Speaks:

**CENTURY** 

**English** 

Century, Florida 32535

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

Hospital/Facility

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST

PENSACOLA

Hospital/Facility

Dialysis

NPI #1619089463

1040 EAST NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

NORTH PENSACOLA

6001 INDUSTRIAL 2940 N BLUE ANGEL PKWY

> Pensacola, Florida 32506 (888) 373-1470

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

WEST PENSACOLA

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA

Hospital/Facility

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1326566084

5476 MOBILE HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 944-8997

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

CENTRAL PENSACOLA

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

### FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT

ST. JOE Hospital/Facility Dialysis NPI #1881301174

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 705-6209 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
TALLAHASSEE SOUTH
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE

Hospital/Facility Hospital/Facility

Dialysis Dialysis

NPI #1215524095 NPI #1801305099

1407 E LAFAYETTE ST 2600 CENTENNIAL PL Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

 (850) 558-6090
 (850) 553-9397

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
TALLAHASSEE SOUTH
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE

### **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH

Hospital/Facility Dialysis

NPI #1447362280

925 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENAL CARE GROUP FT

WALTON BEACH

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH

Hospital/Facility Dialysis

NPI #1750800991

315 GREEN ACRES RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 314-0035 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

EAST FORT WALTON BEACH

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**NICEVILLE** 

Hospital/Facility

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1164834784

4304 Lancaster Drive Niceville, Florida 32578

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**NICEVILLE** 

# FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

**CRESTVIEW** 

Hospital/Facility

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1801908645

223 E REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(888) 373-1470

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

**CRESTVIEW** 

# Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**MILTON** 

Hospital/Facility

Dialysis

NPI #1316059009

5934 BERRYHILL RD STE 2

Milton, Florida 32570

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**MILTON** 

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**GULF BREEZE** 

Hospital/Facility

Dialysis

NPI #1265872493

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(781) 699-4404 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**GULF BREEZE** 

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

# FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS

Hospital/Facility Dialysis NPI #1053587691

43 SHOEMAKER DR Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 892-2119 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS

# **Hospice (6 Providers )**

# **Bay County (1 Providers)**

VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Hospital/Facility Hospice NPI #1669548053

638 HARRISON AVE STE 102 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 895-0224 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

# VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Hospital/Facility Hospice NPI #1669548053

1230 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 477-5589 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

# VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Hospital/Facility Hospice NPI #1669548053

161 GOOD MORNING ST STE 102 Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (866) 382-0198 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE

CORPORATION OF FL

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

# VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Hospital/Facility Hospice NPI #1669548053

4287 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (866) 382-0198 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Hospital/Facility Hospice NPI #1669548053

4576 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 389-6200 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

# VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Hospital/Facility Hospice NPI #1669548053

3806 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 389-6200 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# **Hospital (24 Providers )**

## **Bay County (2 Providers)**

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility

Hospital

NPI #1699721589

449 W 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

Hospital/Facility

Hospital

NPI #1720078041

615 N BONITA AVENUE

Panama City, Florida 32401

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

# **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

### CALHOUN LIBERTY HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1437253085

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CALHOUN LIBERTY HOSPITAL

## **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

#### ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Hospital/Facility

Hospital

NPI #1922032424

5151 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

Hospital/Facility
Hospital

NPI #1700979465

123 BAPTIST WAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 434-4011

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

### HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility

Hospital

NPI #1639116726

8383 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32514

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

# Franklin County (1 Providers)

# GEORGE E WEEMS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1790736767

135 AVENUE G Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 653-8853 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GEORGE E WEEMS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1083941678

3801 E Highway 98 Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 416-7165 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

## **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

#### DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL-

**BONIFAY** 

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1366431702

2600 HOSPITAL DRIVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-8000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL

**HOSPITAL-BONIFAY** 

## **Leon County (3 Providers)**

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL **HOSPITAL** 

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1790732303

2626 Capital Medical Boulevard Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **EMERGENCY CENTER** 

**NORTHEAST** Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI#

1260 METROPOLITAN BLVD STE 301 Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 431-1155 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **EMERGENCY CENTER NORTHEAST** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** Hospital/Facility Hospital

NPI #1437177664

1300 MICCOSUKEE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-1155 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

## **Madison County (1 Providers)**

## MADISON COUNTY MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1104821461

224 NW CRANE AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 973-2271 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MADISON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

## Okaloosa County (4 Providers)

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital

NPI #1891732988

2190 HIGHWAY 85 N Niceville, Florida 32578

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Hospital/Facility Hospital

NPI #1104897859

151 E REDSTONE AVENUE

Crestview, Florida 32539

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER Hospital/Facility

**DESTIN EMERGENCY CARE** 

Hospital NPI #

**CENTER** 

200 TEQUESTA DR

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 837-9194 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DESTIN EMERGENCY CARE** 

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1639128820

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

#### SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER

Hospital/Facility
Hospital

NPI #1528015302

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

#### **GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL**

Hospital/Facility Hospital

NPI #1972664530

1110 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

# ASCENSION SACRED HEART EMERGENCY ROOM NAVARRE

Hospital/Facility Hospital

Hospita

7334 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 746-1600 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**EMERGENCY ROOM** 

**NAVARRE** 

#### JAY HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1912918277

14114 ALABAMA STREET

Jay, Florida 32565

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JAY HOSPITAL

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

#### DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

- PERRY

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1427092006

333 N BYRON BUTLER PARKWAY Perry, Florida 32347 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY

## **Walton County (1 Providers)**

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1558391771

7800 US Highway 98 W Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

NORTHWEST FL COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

Hospital/Facility Hospital NPI #1336163708

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

## **Hospital - Long Term Acute Care (3 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

#### **SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL -**

PANAMA CITY

Hospital/Facility Hospital - Long Term Acute Care NPI #1194725713

615 N BONITA AVENUE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 767-3180 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY

## **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

#### SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA INC

Hospital/Facility Hospital - Long Term Acute Care NPI #1598964157

7000 COBBLE CRK Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-4900 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

#### SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL

**TALLAHASSEE** 

Hospital/Facility Hospital - Long Term Acute Care NPI #1275689820

1554 SURGEONS DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL TALLAHASSEE

## **Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility (14 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

ADVANCE REHAB AND HOME

**HEALTH LLC** 

Hospital/Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1003835026

2316 W 23RD ST STE C
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 522-4770
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ADVANCE REHAB AND
HOME HEALTH LLC

## **Gadsden County (1 Providers)**

#### REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES

INC

Hospital/Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1588620355

108 N ADAMS ST Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 875-0333 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC

## **Lafayette County (1 Providers)**

#### **H2 HEALTH**

Hospital/Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1184723751

232 SE INDUSTRIAL PARK CIR STE 2 Mayo, Florida 32066 (386) 336-9001 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: H2 HEALTH

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

### TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

Hospital/Facility

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility

NPI #1376593053

1891 CAPITAL CIRCLE NE

STE 2

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8855

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

#### REGIONAL THERAPY SRVS INC

Hospital/Facility

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility

NPI #1588620355

2410 W PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGIONAL THERAPY SRVS

INC

### **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility **Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility** 

NPI #1629037452

## 405 RACETRACK RD NE STE

101

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-4747

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility

NPI #1629037452

## 1047B JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 729-1086

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1629037452

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-3325 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility **Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility** NPI #1629037452

#### 1008 AIRPORT RD STE A

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 837-3349 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

## Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1629037452

1464 TIGER PARK LN STE 2 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-1833 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

#### REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES

**INC** 

Hospital/Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1588620355

301 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-4006 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC

## Wakulla County (1 Providers)

## TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

Hospital/Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1376593053

2887 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE 3

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-8555

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility Hospital/Facility

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility

NPI #1629037452 NPI #1629037452

931 US HIGHWAY 331 S UNIT 111 N COUNTY HIGHWAY 393

STE 201

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 892-7644 (850) 608-4200 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

## **Rehabilitation Hospital (4 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

ENCOMPASS HEALTH
REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF
PANAMA CITY
Hospital/Facility
Rehabilitation Hospital
NPI #1467426304

1847 FLORIDA AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ENCOMPASS HEALTH
REHABILITATION HOSPITAL
OF PANAMA CITY

## **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

#### **ENCOMPASS HEALTH**

REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF

PENSACWEST FLORIDAHospital/FacilityHospital/FacilityRehabilitation HospitalRehabilitation HospitalNPI #1356926422NPI #1740220680

1101 OFFICE WOODS DR 8391 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32514

 (850) 805-2027
 (850) 494-3349

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION INSTITUTE

REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF WEST FLORIDA

OF PENSAC

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF TALLAHASSEE

Hospital/Facility Rehabilitation Hospital NPI #1548233257

1675 RIGGINS RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ENCOMPASS HEALTH
REHABILITATION HOSPITAL
OF TALLAHASSEE

## **Skilled Nursing Facility (3 Providers)**

## **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

# BLOUNTSTOWN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER

Hospital/Facility Skilled Nursing Facility NPI #1003569385

16690 SW CHIPOLA RD Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-4311 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BLOUNTSTOWN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER

## **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

HAVEN OF OUR LADY OF PEACE PENSACOLA NURSING and INC REHABILITATION CENTER

Hospital/Facility Hospital/Facility

Skilled Nursing Facility
NPI #1851321087

Skilled Nursing Facility
NPI #1922750405

1900 SUMMIT BLVD 235 W AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-5900 (850) 857-5200 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

HAVEN OF OUR LADY OF PENSACOLA NURSING and REHABILITATION CENTER

## **Skilled Nursing Unit (3 Providers)**

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON

THE GULF SNU Hospital/Facility Skilled Nursing Unit NPI #1083941678

3801 E Highway 98 Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 229-5600 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF SNU

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

EXTENDED CARE OF TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

Hospital/Facility Skilled Nursing Unit NPI #1649387119

1609 MEDICAL DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EXTENDED CARE OF
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

## Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

JAY HOSPITAL SKILLED

NURSING FACILITY

Hospital/Facility Skilled Nursing Unit NPI #1770681421

14114 ALABAMA STREET Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-8000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JAY HOSPITAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

## Therapy Center-Speech, Physical & Occupational (8 Providers )

## **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

#### WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY

Hospital/Facility Therapy Center-Speech, Physical & Occupational NPI #1669879011

951 PRIM AVE STE 18 Graceville, Florida 32440 (850) 360-5016 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY

## **Okaloosa County (3 Providers)**

#### ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1497122725

930 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 331-2987 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC

PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1790332351

638 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 331-3017 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PRO VITA PHYSICAL

THERAPY LLC

PRIMETIME PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1083911754

1003 COLLEGE BLVD W STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4660 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRIMETIME PHYSICAL

THERAPY LLC

## Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

# ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1407183700

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

32

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3944 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC

WAVE THERAPY

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1497243661

1183 CEYLON DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 512-6949

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**WAVE THERAPY** 

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational

NPI #1568964278

305 MACK BAYOU RD

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 213-4595

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY,

INC.

PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT

Hospital/Facility

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1164790630

249 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PREMIER REHAB

MANAGEMENT LLC

## **Urgent Care Center (11 Providers )**

## **Bay County (2 Providers)**

ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE

URGENT CARE LLC

COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC Hospital/Facility
Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center

Urgent Care Center NPI #1821732207 NPI #1154633873

2306 MARTIN LUTHER KING

1702 OHIO AVE JR BLVD

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 571-5844 (850) 250-0021 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC ACCESS POINT

HEALTHCARE URGENT

CARE LLC

## **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

**Quality Urgent Care & Wellness** 

Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center NPI #1033562913

5115 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 226-8550 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Quality Urgent Care & Wellness

BAPTIST URGENT CARE -

**AIRPORT** 

Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center NPI #1861936643

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 101

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 208-6130

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST URGENT CARE -

**AIRPORT** 

**BAPTIST WALK IN CARE** 

Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center NPI #1558454132

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

101A

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6130

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST WALK IN CARE

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

#### TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD

Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center NPI #1639757040

3900 ESPLANADE WAY
Tallahassee, Florida 32311
(850) 431-3888
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE URGENT
CARE CLINIC AT
SOUTHWOOD

# TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER

Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center NPI #1407031081

1541 MEDICAL DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-7801 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER

# Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

# QUALITY URGENT CARE AND

WELLNESS PL

Hospital/Facility Urgent Care Center NPI #1861824013

514 Mary Esther Cut Off NW Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 226-8550 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL

# Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)

ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP

**BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE** 

Hospital/Facility **Urgent Care Center** NPI #1235128646

SACRED HEART URGENT CARE **PENSACOLA** Hospital/Facility **Urgent Care Center** 

ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED URGENT CARE PACE

Hospital/Facility **Urgent Care Center** NPI #1245703453

8888 NAVARRE PKWY STE

106

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 908-8888 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM ASCENSION MEDICAL & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE GROUP SACRED HEART

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-2467 Staff Speaks: **English** 

NPI #1922681212

Physical Group Affiliations: URGENT CARE PENSACOLA 4435 HIGHWAY 90 STE B

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5205 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ASCENSION MEDICAL **GROUP SACRED URGENT** 

CARE PACE

# Lab Testing (24 Providers )

# Labs(Clinical) (24 Providers )

# **Bay County (4 Providers)**

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

#### 2101 S HIGHWAY 77

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 360-1001 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

#### 625 W BALDWIN RD STE E

Panama City, Florida 32405 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

## 3009 HIGHWAY 77, STE K & L

Panama City, Florida 32405 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

12107 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 233-6420 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab TestingLab TestingLab TestingLabs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626

4900 BAYOU BLVD STE 114 418 E GREGORY ST STE 300 5100 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503 Pensacola, Florida 32501 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-7135 (850) 429-1544 (850) 908-1128

Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

8333 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# Franklin County (2 Providers)

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing
Labs(Clinical)

NPI #1891731626

Lab Testing
Labs(Clinical)

NPI #1891731626

139 12th Street 106 NE 5TH ST

Apalachicola, Florida 32320 Carrabelle, Florida 32322

(850) 653-2111 (850) 697-4121 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

206 MONUMENT AVE
Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456
(866) 697-8378
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

4767 HIGHWAY 90 STE B Marianna, Florida 32446 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Leon County (2 Providers)**

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing
Labs(Clinical)

NPI #1891731626

Lab Testing
Labs(Clinical)

NPI #1891731626

1594A CAPITAL CIR NW 1605 E PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Madison County (1 Providers)**

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

309 NE MARION ST Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 973-2271 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Okaloosa County (3 Providers)**

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

#### 4381 S FERDON BLVD STE 5

Crestview, Florida 32536 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

## 4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 140

Niceville, Florida 32578 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

## 348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

SW STE 29

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 796-3620 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab TestingLab TestingLab TestingLabs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626

4965 US 90 8888 NAVARRE PKWY 14114 ALABAMA STREET

Milton, Florida 32571
Navarre, Florida 32566
Jay, Florida 32565
(850) 823-1099
(850) 939-4888
Staff Speaks:
English
Staff Speaks:
English
English
English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

1110 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 934-2140 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

333 N BYRON BUTLER PARKWAY Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-0889 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

# QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Lab Testing Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

1611 MAIN ST STE 5 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-8668 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Primary Care (884 Providers)**

# Family Practice (392 Providers )

**Bay County (44 Providers)** 

#### SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1225271042

#### 215 W 6TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 763-4669 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC

# COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1710398136

# 3109 MINNESOTA AVE SUITES 150 AND 160

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

## NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH

CARE PLLC
Primary Care
Family Practice

NPI #1699067942 408 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-1101 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC

# THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1346425659

#### **621 FLORIDA AVE**

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 265-3606 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN

#### **VIPCARE**

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1336153709

#### 425 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 344-1433
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
VIPCARE

# NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH

CARE PLLC Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1699067942

#### 1514 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-1101 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC

#### **BERNIER, ROSA I., MD**

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1164462628

2309 E 15TH ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 747-5272 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH Banton, Keith B., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1205896636

1937 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 763-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
KEITH M BANTON MD PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Clevinger, Sidney E., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1760461974

2202 STATE AVE STE 303
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 249-1000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST WOMEN
SERVICES
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA OCALA
HOSPITAL
MUNROE REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER

#### Clevinger, Sidney E., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1760461974

229 SOUTHWOOD DR
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 769-1462
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST WOMEN
SERVICES
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA OCALA
HOSPITAL
MUNROE REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER

# HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1235234592

**BAY** 

15415 Panama City Beach Parkway Panama City, Florida 32413 (850) 588-3589 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

# KARAMAN, ANAS, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1407388325

229 SOUTHWOOD DR
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 769-1462
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST WOMEN
SERVICES

### KARAMAN, ANAS, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1407388325

2202 STATE AVE STE 303
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 249-1000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST WOMEN
SERVICES

### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1417277013

449 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (205) 874-8306 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1417277013

626 N TYNDALL PKWY Panama City, Florida 32404 (205) 874-8306 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1417277013

#### 2100 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-0446 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1417277013

#### 3141 E HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9511 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1629007885

## 1124 JENKS AVE

**BAY** 

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-8246 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: BARBARA A LUBIN MD LLC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1417277013

#### 3611 TRANSMITTER RD

Panama City, Florida 32404 (205) 874-8306 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1417277013

#### 3212 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (678) 533-6382 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

### LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1538168075

## 615 N BONITA AVENUE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-1511 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE **GROUP LLC** 

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1417277013

#### 615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (205) 874-8306 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1417277013

#### 3808 E 3RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9511 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

## MOURAD, HATEM A., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1730220070

# 1702 OHIO AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 571-5844 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL URGENT CARE AND FAMILY MEDICINE Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

Nation, Roman M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1710070438

1514 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-1101 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC

Noble, Michael C., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1598794976

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

FL NEURO PAIN AND SPINE

FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM

Physical Group Affiliations:

CLEVELAND CLINIC

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

NPI #1720028186

2614 JENKS AVE

(850) 215-3000

Doctor Speaks:

CENTER PA

NONPROFIT

English

Facilities:

Primary Care Family Practice

PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1982766135

215 W 6TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 763-4669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Greek, Modern (1453-)

Physical Group Affiliations:

SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC

**INC** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1104888106

2421 THOMAS DR

Panama City, Florida 32408

(850) 770-3240

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO

NPI #1104888106

2101 NORTHSIDE DR UNIT 702

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-3208

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1104888106

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1104888106

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

BLVD STE 100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-6922

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Palizzi, Barry, DO Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1104192475

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD STE 100** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-6922

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Porter, Logan T., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1881705762

15415 Panama City Beach

**Parkway** 

Panama City, Florida 32413

(850) 588-3589

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

REAMS, JOSHUA, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1639112477

725 OHIO AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 608-6450

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

REAMS, JOSHUA, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1639112477

23040 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 770-3230

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SHAABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK.,

Rittman, Kymberly D., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1740370097

621 FLORIDA AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 265-3606

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

THE FAMILY CLINIC OF

LYNN HAVEN

MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1801275276

1931 M L KING JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 740-5010

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ACCESS POINT** 

HEALTHCARE URGENT AND

FAMILY CARE

SMITH, THOMAS W., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1194935825

425 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 344-1433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VIPCARE

TURLEY, DANIEL LEON., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1871560599

515 AIRPORT RD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-0894 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRONTO MEDICAL CARE Tedtaotao, Maria U., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1437264546

1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 271-5996

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MARIA U TEDTAOTAO MD

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ULHAQ, ATA, MD Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1215912068

11038 HUTCHISON BLVD

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 588-5778

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MIDWAY MEDICAL CLINIC II

Facilities:

WINTER HAVEN HOSPITAL,

INC.

ULHAQ, ATA, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1215912068

201 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 248-7777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

MIDWAY MEDICAL CLINIC II

Facilities:

WINTER HAVEN HOSPITAL,

INC.

Vilchez, Simeon, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1376598581

2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-5272

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE HEALTH

# **Calhoun County (3 Providers)**

# CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1649596784

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-5411 Staff Speaks: English

#### BARBER, JARED S., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1104486588

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-5411 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC

### CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1871657957

**CENTER** 

20274 CENTRAL AVE W
Blountstown, Florida 32424
(850) 353-7689
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PANHANDLE RURAL
HEALTH and PRIMARY CARE
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

# **Escambia County (136 Providers)**

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC Primary Care

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568451029

4910 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

**VIPCARE** 

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1336153709

4600 MOBILE HWY STE 10

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 972-9890 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568451029

7458 PINE FOREST RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

INC

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE

SERVICES, LLC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1710398136

5151 N 9TH AVE 1ST FLOOR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC JDPREMIUM HEALTHCARE LLC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568451029

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks: English Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1538557608

14 W JORDAN ST STE 1J Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 455-1252 Staff Speaks: English

PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE

**CENTER**Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1306822911

5500 N DAVIS HWY STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 475-0867 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE

CENTER

ROBERT D FLURRY MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1538438007

9290 BALDRIDGE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 472-0123 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ROBERT D FLURRY MD

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568451029

8383 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3417 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

INC

**VIPCARE** 

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1336153709

1741 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 462-9387 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VIPCARE

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC Primary Care

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568451029

6431 N W ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks: English FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1831365972

**2102 TOWN ST** 

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 432-4745 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC

INC

CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1699192567

8401 N CENTURY BLVD

Century, Florida 32535

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC Primary Care

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568451029

2360 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 968-2083 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1710398136

5041 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE

CARE SERVICES, LLC

PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC

VIPCARE

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1336153709

6675 PINE FOREST RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 378-2572

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

LLC Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1356762660

2407 W CERVANTES ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 791-6200 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian,

Vietnamese

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA MEDICAL

CLINIC LLC

**VIPCARE** 

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1336153709

4621 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 741-4725

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

**VIPCARE** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1336153709

4469 MOBILE HWY STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 972-9890 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

VIPCARE

**VIPCARE** 

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1336153709

5007 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 610-8209 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1568451029

321 S FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 494-4600

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE

SERVICES, LLC **Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1710398136

8383 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COVENANT PALLIATIVE** 

CARE SERVICES, LLC

Almazan, Catherine A., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1548606262

6715 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 453-6737

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1013988211

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1013988211

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECIALISTS PA

**BISWAS, MOUMITA, DO** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1205385812

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

BISWAS, MOUMITA, DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1205385812

1921 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

#### BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1083694178

4501 N DAVIS HWY STE A
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 476-9000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BRANNON, HORACE D., MD**Primary Care
Family Practice

NPI #1508818378

5330 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 477-8874
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC
DISORDERS INC

BRANNON, HORACE D., MD Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1508818378

6706 N 9TH AVE STE A3
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 476-8200
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC
DISORDERS INC

#### **BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO**

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1376070516

**PENSACOLA** 

**PENSACOLA** 

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

A

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PHYSICIAN SERVICES GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC Blankenship, Tammy L., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1285670216

507 N NAVY BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 471-8960 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Blankenship, Tammy L., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1285670216

461 E TEN MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 471-8940

Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

Braun, Edward W., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1558330639

8390 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32534 (813) 868-5704 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC

Facilities: ADVENTHEALTH CARROLLWOOD Burnett, Wayne S., MD

ISLAND DOCTORS

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1811977903

5007 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
VIPCARE
Facilities:

Facilities: GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA **Burnett, Wayne S., MD** 

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1811977903

PENSACOLA

4600 MOBILE HWY STE 10 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 972-9890 Not Accepting Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VIPCARE Facilities: GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL CHRISTODOULIDES, PARIS G., MD Crosswright, Earl J., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1982233870

3417 N 12TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 432-7310
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1376532739

14 W JORDAN ST STE 1J Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 455-1252 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JDPREMIUM HEALTHCARE LLC DAUM, MICHAEL G., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1912987033

6715 W HIGHWAY 98 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 453-6737 Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

DUNN, JOE A., MD Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1053307629

4910 N 12TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32504
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE
INC
Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL **DUNN, JOE A., MD**Primary Care
Family Practice
NPI #1053307629

321 S FAIRFIELD DR Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 494-4600 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC

Facilities: HCA FL

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL ECHEVERRI, DAVID, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1538665203

5100 N 12TH AVE STE 201 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 437-8485 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

# EHRMANN, JOHN CLARENCE., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861691032

1741 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 462-9387 Not Accepting Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VIPCARE

## ENG, SAMUEL P., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1134199557

4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 542-7771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

#### FREIER, RICHARD D., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568625804

2315 W JACKSON ST
Pensacola, Florida 32505
(850) 436-4630
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA
Facilities:
NORTH OKALOOSA
MEDICAL CENTER

## FREIER, RICHARD D., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1568625804

1400 N PALAFOX ST
Pensacola, Florida 32501
(850) 444-9449
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA
Facilities:
NORTH OKALOOSA
MEDICAL CENTER

# Fleming, Juanita R., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1740406289

1400 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 444-9449 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

## Fleming, Juanita R., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1740406289

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA Flurry, Robert D., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1396745147

9290 BALDRIDGE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 472-0123

**Accepting Current Patients Only** 

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ROBERT D FLURRY MD

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Freitas, Paul F., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1588634364

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

210

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6160

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

French, Barbara D., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1760468441

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 37

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-9606

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CORDOVA FAMILY

PRACTICE PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1578549085

5500 N DAVIS HWY STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 475-0867

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE

CENTER

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

GISBERT, CELINE D., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1831216969

4501 N Davis Highway Suite C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-4960

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GISBERT, CELINE D., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1831216969

151 W MAIN ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 416-7544

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GISBERT, CELINE D., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1831216969

4313 SPANISH TRL

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 432-3225

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Gahagan, Kelli D., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1639490584

400 MILESTONE BLVD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 478-2333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

HAM, PHILIP A., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1417960162

1190 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

Gahagan, Kelli D., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1639490584

2156 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Gahagan, James, DO

Primary Care **Family Practice** 

NPI #1063733368

2156 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

HAM, PHILIP A., DO

**Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1417960162

7458 PINE FOREST RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INC** 

Gahagan, James, DO

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

NPI #1063733368

151 W MAIN ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 934-0932

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Gahagan, James, DO

Primary Care

Family Practice

NPI #1063733368

400 MILESTONE BLVD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 478-2333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

NPI #1235234592

4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 542-7771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

HENSON, ROGER L., MD

HAWTHORNE, SERDA C., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1659507986

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Armenian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE LLC

**INC** 

Family Practice NPI #1396819124

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE NPI #1760603369

409

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 208-6160

Primary Care

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HO, ALLAN L., MD

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

2407 W CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 791-6200

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA MEDICAL

CLINIC LLC

HODGE, JOSHUA, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1467540054

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

**HULTSTRAND, HILLARY O., MD** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1720147952

1921 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**HULTSTRAND, HILLARY O., MD** 

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1720147952

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**HUNTER, ASHLEY, MD** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1659877371

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 746-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Judson, Donna S., MD

**Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1447230479

Hawthorne, Richard D., DO

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

**Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1427355601

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

KARNANI, NEEL G., MD

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

KASABIAN, MICHAEL E., DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice

Judson, Donna S., MD

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

(850) 494-4600

Doctor Speaks: English

**INC** 

NPI #1447230479

1190 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

NPI #1275527293

2360 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

INC

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

**Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1700846565

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

6431 N W ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

KASABIAN, MICHAEL E., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1275527293

2360 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 968-2083

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE LLC

**INC** 

KASABIAN, MICHAEL E., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1275527293

4910 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INC** 

KELLEN, DAVID P., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1396889671

190 E INTENDENCIA ST A28

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 908-6810

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

KELLEN, DAVID P., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1396889671

1717 N E ST STE 222A Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 437-8650 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Konell, Benjamin Louis., DO

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1164512224

4910 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

**INC** 

Krishnamurthy, Jyothi, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1861597734

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1932669975

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1932669975

1400 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-9449

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA LUCEY, RICHARD W., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1164548004

710 UNDERWOOD AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-3453

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: RICHARD LUCEY

MAY, JOHN L., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1932151131

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 310

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7008

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

MCALPINE, SARAH, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1093976896

2156 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

MCCASKILL, SAMANTHA, DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1295857696

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

MILEY, JENNIFER G., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1154338424

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

1921 E NINE MILE RD

MILEY, JENNIFER G., MD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 696-4000

Primary Care

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1154338424

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

NAVAS, LUIS R., MD

**Primary Care** 

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Facilities:

HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Family Practice

NPI #1770569238

8333 N DAVIS HWY

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER CLINIC PA

Accepting New (All) Patients

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

NGUYEN, KRISTY K., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1114422441

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

409

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6160

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

NGUYEN, BRENDA, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1609404904

6715 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 453-6737

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Nall, Monica, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1538394291

1717 N E ST STE 222A

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8650

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

PARDUE, KARIN J., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1972697308

8401 N CENTURY BLVD Century, Florida 32535

(850) 256-5314

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

PRICE, KATHERINE L., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1225081391

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Hungarian, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

PUENTE, JAIRO J., MD

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice NPI #1447402441

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

409

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6160

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Peterson, Frederick C., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1215913165

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

**HOLMES REGIONAL** MEDICAL CENTER

PALM BAY HOSPITAL

Porter, Logan T., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1881705762

4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 2115 W NINE MILE RD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 542-7771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 908-1950

Pruse, Tammy G., DO

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

NPI #1356336812

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

RANEY, BASCOM C., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1720083876

1717 N E ST STE 222A

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8650

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

REED, AMY J., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** 

NPI #1356780787

6675 PINE FOREST RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 378-2572

**Not Accepting Patients** 

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

ROBINS, ROSS A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1730136292

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ROSS, HEATHER A., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1912319401

2115 W NINE MILE RD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 908-1950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Rush, Christopher H., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1023003589

6431 N W ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**INC** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Rush, Christopher H., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1023003589

7458 PINE FOREST RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Rush, Christopher H., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1023003589

1190 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SLOAN, LLOYD W., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1750351136

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

SHAH, MOHAN M., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1477515302

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

KINDRED HOSPITAL

**MELBOURNE** 

SNOW, KAREN G., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** 

NPI #1720095094

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

SLOAN, LLOYD W., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1750351136

1400 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-9449

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

SNOW, KAREN G., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1720095094

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

#### SNOW, KAREN G., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1720095094

1921 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 696-4000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA STOREY, JON C., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1235767666

5100 N 12TH AVE STE 201 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 437-8485 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC Schopmeyer, Kevin M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1528201407

1678 AIRPORT BLVD
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 479-3790
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PARTIST MEDICAL GROUP

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Schuka, Edward A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1194712554

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 494-4600 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC Smith, James M., DO Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1154499531

5151 N 9TH AVE 1ST FLOOR Pensacola, Florida 32504 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC Smith, George A., MD Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861405862

2400 S HIGHWAY 29
Cantonment, Florida 32533
(850) 937-4004
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
ATMORE COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL
JAY HOSP COMM HEALTH

Smith, James M., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1154499531

5041 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC Smith, James M., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1154499531

8383 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 805-4100

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Smith, George A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861405862

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ATMORE COMMUNITY

**HOSPITAL** 

JAY HOSP COMM HEALTH

Smith, George A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861405862

1400 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-9449

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ATMORE COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

JAY HOSP COMM HEALTH

Stock, Robert R., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1356321335

4501 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 476-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

TRAN, LINH, MD

Primary Care

Family Practice

NPI #1487150868

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4040

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

VIRTUSIO, LOURDES L., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1144249012

**2102 TOWN ST** 

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 432-4745

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian,

Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC

**INC** Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WEIL, ASHLEY M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1417216623

6431 N W ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

**INC** 

WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1427460526

1717 N E ST STE 222A

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8650

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LLC

WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1427460526

5100 N 12TH AVE STE 201

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8485

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1427460526

4300 BAYOU BLVD STE 17D

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 470-8071

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AHF

WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1427460526

190 E INTENDENCIA ST A28

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 908-6810

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Whitaker, Sonja M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1528389947

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Williams, Robert A., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1568514701

461 E TEN MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 471-8940

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

**English** 

Williams, Robert A., DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1568514701

507 N NAVY BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 471-8960

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ISLAND DOCTORS

#### YARBROUGH-WILSON, DAVIDA,

MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1487073565

4313 SPANISH TRL Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 432-3225

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

YARBROUGH-WILSON, DAVIDA,

MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1487073565

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 310

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7008

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Yang, Andrew M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1679558852

1717 N E ST STE 222A

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8650

**Not Accepting Patients** 

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### Yang, Andrew M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1679558852

190 E INTENDENCIA ST A28

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 908-6810

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

### Franklin County (4 Providers)

# NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1598769192

158 US HIGHWAY 98
Eastpoint, Florida 32328
(850) 670-8585
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTERS, INC.

# PHOENIX FAMILY HEALTH CARE CENTER INC

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1063798478

1581 HIGHWAY 98 W Carrabelle, Florida 32322 (850) 697-3420 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PHOENIX FAMILY HEALTH CARE CENTER INC

#### CATLIN, LIONEL B., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1669491536

1581 HIGHWAY 98 W
Carrabelle, Florida 32322
(850) 697-3420
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PHOENIX FAMILY HEALTH
CARE CENTER INC
Facilities:
GEORGE E WEEMS
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

#### Pharr, Ryan, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1003825423

55 Avenue E
Apalachicola, Florida 32320
(850) 370-1000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HEALTH
SYSTEM INC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

# **Gadsden County (2 Providers)**

# NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.
Primary Care
Family Practice
NPI #1598769192

1249 STRONG RD Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 875-9500 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

#### NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1598769192

1249 STRONG RD HEALTH FORCE ONE Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 298-6068 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

### **Gulf County (4 Providers)**

# NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1598769192

#### 255 W RIVER RD

Wewahitchka, Florida 32465 (850) 639-5828 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

#### **BIXLER, RACHEL, MD**

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1902199979

# 3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE 203

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 229-5661 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

#### NEWTON, DAVID J., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1477991230

# 3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

203
Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456
(850) 229-5661
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HEALTH
SYSTEM INC
Facilities:
GEORGE E WEEMS

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

#### Pharr, Ryan, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1003825423

805 Highway 22
Wewahitchka, Florida 32465
(850) 568-1053
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HEALTH
SYSTEM INC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

# **Holmes County (2 Providers)**

BAILEY, LEISA H., MD

BAILEY FAMILY PRACTICE -NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1528691102

101 E WISCONSIN AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-2209 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAILEY FAMILY PRACTICE -NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1851314330

101 E WISCONSIN AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-2209

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAILEY FAMILY PRACTICE -NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL-BONIFAY JACKSON HOSPITAL

# **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

HARMON SHEFFIELD, VAL D., MD

Primary Care HEWITT, TODD, MD

Family Practice Primary Care
NPI #1477605129 Family Practice
NPI #1962463042

2916 MADISON ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 3051 6TH STREET (850) 372-4441 Marianna, Florida 32446

Accepting New (All) Patients (850) 526-3236

Doctor Speaks: Accepting New (All) Patients

English, Sign Languages Doctor Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations: English

NORTH FLORIDA FAMILY Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALTHCARE TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

Facilities: CLINIC III PL

JACKSON HOSPITAL

# **Lafayette County (2 Providers)**

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.
Primary Care
Family Practice
NPI #1598769192

710 W MAIN STREET Mayo, Florida 32066 (386) 294-1226 Staff Speaks:

German, English, Polish, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

Yu, Tae, DO Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861440141

117 SW Virginia Circle Mayo, Florida 32066 (386) 294-2475

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY

### **Leon County (55 Providers)**

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

PLLC **Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** NPI #1972265130

1843 FIDDLER CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-5500 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

CENTERS, INC.

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1598769192

3721 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 562-0281 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP

**PLLC** 

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1972265130

1511 SURGEONS DR SUITE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6134 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE

PLAN INC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1326386293

2911 ROBERTS AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 644-1543 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE

PLAN INC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1326386293

4449 MEANDERING WAY

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks: **English** 

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP

**PLLC** 

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1972265130

317 NORTON DR SUITE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-6215 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE

PLAN INC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1326386293

2000 LEVY AVE SUITE 337

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 644-1543 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP

**PLLC** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1972265130

313 NORTON DR SUITE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-6134

Staff Speaks: **English** 

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP

**PLLC** 

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1972265130

317 NORTON DR SUITE 101

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 702-5940 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

#### **COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE** SERVICES, LLC

**PLLC Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1972265130

1511 SURGEONS DR STE B Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-6134 Staff Speaks: English

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1710398136

2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**COVENANT PALLIATIVE** CARE SERVICES, LLC

2852 RMNGTN GRN CIR STE 101

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 805-4100

Staff Speaks: **English** 

SERVICES, LLC

Family Practice

NPI #1710398136

**Primary Care** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COVENANT PALLIATIVE** CARE SERVICES, LLC

#### Allen, Brian L., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1275598278

3445 BANNERMAN RD STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 894-2401

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

#### BAKER, ARIAN K., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1255999371

3445 BANNERMAN RD STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 894-2401

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

BRICKLER, JENIFER L., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1861999765

3721 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 562-0281

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

#### Castro, Shamil, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1568808574

# 1910 HILLBROOKE TRL

SUITE 2

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(850) 878-2637

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

FLOWERS, KERWYN, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1518114685

2911 ROBERTS AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 844-1543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC

HARTSFIELD, PAUL F., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1912109166

1843 FIDDLER CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-5500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

GROUP PLLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

# **HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA**

MARIE., MD Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1265859284

# 1415 TIMBERLANE RD STE

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (844) 665-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST **FLORIDA** 

416

# **HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA**

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1265859284

MARIE., MD

#### 2415 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (844) 665-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST **FLORIDA** 

#### KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1417277013

#### 1554 SURGEONS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 219-6800 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: ASHRAF KHAN MD LLC

#### HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA MARIE., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1265859284

#### 5032 CAPITAL CIR SW

Tallahassee, Florida 32305 (844) 665-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST

#### HEWITT, TODD, MD

FLORIDA

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1962463042

#### 2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

#### LARSON, TAYLOR, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1619505401

CLINIC III PL

#### 2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 200**

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-8235 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

# HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA

MARIE., MD **Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1265859284

#### 904 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (844) 665-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### HEWITT, TODD, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1962463042

# 3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

#### LARSON, PRATHYUSHA, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1700414596

# 1910 HILLBROOKE TRL

SUITE 2

Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (850) 878-2637

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

#### MCGROGAN, KAITLIN, DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1154717304

1720 S GADSDEN ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 576-4073

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH

CENTER INC Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

McMillan, Damon C., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1053384164

1720 S GADSDEN ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 576-4073

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH

**CENTER INC** 

McMillan, Damon C., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1053384164

2200 S MONROE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-5151

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CENTER INC** 

#### PERRY, EDWIN J., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1295260578

317 NORTON DR SUITE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-6215

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

QUINTERO, STEPHEN M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1861610834

2911 ROBERTS AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 644-1543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

RAMDIAL, SAVITRI, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1043658149

4449 MEANDERING WAY

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 644-1543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC

RUST, CASEY, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1417310632

4449 MEANDERING WAY

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 644-1543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC RUST, CASEY, MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1417310632

2911 ROBERTS AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 644-1543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC

STOWERS, KRIS D., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1043213879

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1487033197

960 LEARNING WAY 4TH

**FLOOR** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32306 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1487033197

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1487033197

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1487033197

403 STADIUM DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

VANLANDINGHAM, HUGH I., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1326056706

1511 SURGEONS DR STE B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6134

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL **GROUP PLLC** 

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

VANLANDINGHAM, HUGH I., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1326056706

313 NORTON DR SUITE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6134

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Vanlandingham, Cody A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1417124744

313 NORTON DR SUITE 102 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6134

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

Vanlandingham, Cody A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1417124744

1511 SURGEONS DR STE B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6134

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

WILDER, VENIS, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1396062287

2415 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST

FLORIDA

WILDER, VENIS, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1396062287

5032 CAPITAL CIR SW

Tallahassee, Florida 32305

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SANITAS NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

WILDER, VENIS, MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1396062287

904 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SANITAS NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

WILDER, VENIS, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1396062287

1415 TIMBERLANE RD STE

416

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST

FLORIDA

WINCHESTER, GARY E., MD

Accepting New (All) Patients

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1831107176

(850) 878-6134

**GROUP PLLC** 

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Facilities:

Willis, Brandy C., MD Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1457556268

1511 SURGEONS DR SUITE A
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

2646 CENTENNIAL PL STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 702-0300

Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABUNDANT LIFE INSTITUTE

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1487185351

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1487185351

960 LEARNING WAY 4TH

**FLOOR** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32306

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1487185351

403 STADIUM DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1487185351

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Zorn, Thomas A., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1619236619

317 NORTON DR SUITE 101

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 702-5940

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

# **Liberty County (1 Providers)**

### PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1528105285

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 643-1155 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

# **Madison County (3 Providers)**

# FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS

CLINIC LLC Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1508106063

486 SW RUTLEDGE ST Madison, Florida 32340 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC

#### NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.
Primary Care
Family Practice
NPI #1598769192

#### 235 SW DADE STREET SUITE

A
Madison, Florida 32340
(850) 973-1402
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTERS, INC.

#### Perkins, Daniel B., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1124087556

486 SW RUTLEDGE ST Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 973-8365

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS

CLINIC LLC Facilities:

MADISON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

## **Okaloosa County (44 Providers)**

#### GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1457065203

# 4566 E HIGHWAY 20 SUITE

105

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 483-3313 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE** 

#### OKALOOSA CHD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1376502088

# 801 E JAMES LEE BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-7808

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: OKALOOSA CHD

#### NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1598769192

#### 800 HOSPITAL DRIVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1164 Staff Speaks:

English, Pushto; Pashto, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

# **COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE**

# SERVICES, LLC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1710398136

#### 1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COVENANT PALLIATIVE** CARE SERVICES, LLC

#### OKALOOSA CHD

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1376502088

#### 221 HOSPITAL DR NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: OKALOOSA CHD

#### SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL

**CENTER INC** 

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1184137929

#### 1118 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-3415 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL

CENTER INC

#### BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1962469981

#### 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

#### BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1962469981

#### 2001 E HIGHWAY 20

(850) 897-4400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

#### BARNIV, CHARLES, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1932309937

#### 623 HARBOR BLVD STE 3

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 837-5181

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hebrew

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

**GROUP LLC** 

**BRADY, TRACY D., MD** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1528210838

203 CLOVERDALE BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN **GROUP LLC** 

Braun, Edward W., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1558330639

1825 HURLBURT RD

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 610-8820

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH CARROLLWOOD

Brooks, Kara O., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1942441795

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

#### CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1710920897

143 S JOHN SIMS PKWY Valparaiso, Florida 32580

(850) 729-3300

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST FAMILY

**MEDICINE** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1730169848

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1467453613

131 E REDSTONE AVE STE 107

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-6320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tamil

Physical Group Affiliations:

CHRISTOPHER MD AND

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

COOPER, MARK J., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1063481182

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

COOPER, SALLY A., DO

Primary Care **Family Practice** 

NPI #1487646725

221 HOSPITAL DR NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 833-9240

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: OKALOOSA CHD

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1043298284

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1033341821

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1033341821

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 36500 EMERALD COAST

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1235662487

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A.,

MD

Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1679771281 Primary Care

Family Practice

Gwinnup, Ann, MD

NPI #1447244223

HAMILTON, TYLER, DO

Primary Care Family Practice

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 SUITE NPI #1265856819

1118 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 862-3415

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL

CENTER INC Facilities:

FT WALTON BEACH

MEDICAL CENTER

105 Niceville Florida 32578

(850) 483-3313

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

GENERATIONS PRIMARY

CARE Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1306821293

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HAWTHORNE, DAYLE

CHARLOTTE., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1235234592

1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

HODGE, JOSHUA, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1467540054

36500 EMERALD COAST

PKWY

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

JOHNSON, JOHN T., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1437128469

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1538168075

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(904) 446-3701

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

**GROUP LLC** 

Lops, Kate R., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1518938653

327 MEDCREST DR UNIT A

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 423-0761

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

**GROUP LLC** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1548498512

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Molina, Claudia M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1992713127

1118 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 862-3415

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL

**CENTER INC** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL CENTER

Porter, Logan T., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1881705762

1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

(850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

STAATS, JULIE A., DO

SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1346202686

345 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

SW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 244-3211

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST IMMEDIATE** 

CARE CTR INC

**Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1023092525

2600 PARTIN DR N SUITE 120

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-3040

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JULIE STAATS DO FAMILY

MEDICINE PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1679567143

221 HOSPITAL DR NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 833-9233

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CHD

Tavernaris, Michael E., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1386888626

1817 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

UNIT F

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 396-1110

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Greek, Modern (1453-),

Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
COASTLINE MEDICAL
SERVICES, PLLC.

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

URDA, JACOB A., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1427445477

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

URDA, JACOB A., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1427445477

524 W JAMES LEE BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1629044300

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ZEPEDA, JACK, MD

1005 MAR WALT DR

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice NPI #1184192510

(850) 863-8100

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

YEATES, HARRY, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1578561973

36500 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Yang, Andrew M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1679558852

1330-1332 N. FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-8219

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Zielinski, David L., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1407895790

36500 EMERALD COAST

PKWY

Destin, Florida 32541

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER

Accepting New (All) Patients

## Santa Rosa County (61 Providers)

JAY MEDICAL CLINIC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1255398228

14088 ALABAMA ST Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-4546 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**VIPCARE** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1336153709

6061 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 983-8500 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1568451029

4262 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks: **English** 

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1568451029

4244 AVALON BLVD Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE **INC** 

**GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS** 

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1679589428

5907 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 Staff Speaks: English, Vietnamese

PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE

**CENTER Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1306822911

5553 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8811 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE

**VIPCARE** 

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1336153709

6510 CAROLINE ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 983-8500 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **VIPCARE** 

BENTON, MARK, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1295765063

8888 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 437-8800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Blankenship, Tammy L., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1285670216

CENTER

4542 ALBA ST Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0045 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

Brinker, Jeffrev R., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1538142484

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1730169848

8990 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 396-0108

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101

Milton, Florida 32571

DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD

(850) 995-4244

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

NPI #1316018641

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ELDER, MARK J., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1477559409

14088 ALABAMA ST

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-4546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JAY MEDICAL CLINIC

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

JAY HOSPITAL

FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD

Primary Care **Family Practice** 

NPI #1407837438

8888 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 437-8800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1407837438

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

106

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 432-7310

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

FREIER, RICHARD D., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1568625804

8990 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 396-0108

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

FREIER, RICHARD D., MD

**Primary Care** 

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1568625804

6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

Fleming, Juanita R., MD

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

NPI #1740406289

6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD

Fountain, Joseph D., DO **Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1225042864

5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-9787

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PHYSICIAN** 

**PARTNERS** 

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**Family Practice** NPI #1578549085

**Primary Care** 

5553 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8811

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE

CENTER Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

GREEN, MARTHA M., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1962697342

2896 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-2203

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD

HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1235234592

**4713 HIGHWAY 90** 

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 304-0694

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Primary Care

**Family Practice** NPI #1487608113

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HORVATH, KERRY, DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1316327273

2569 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-0932

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Henson, Andrew, DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1215293600

5607 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-1390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Howe, William L., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1447241328

1573 NANTAHALA BEACH

RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-3311

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HOWE WILLIAM L. MD

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 201

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-1011

Hunt, Abby M., MD

NPI #1265545255

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

KELLEN, DAVID P., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1396889671

2896 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-2203 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

KINCAID, ROBERT G., DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1386650406

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

Konell, Benjamin Louis., DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1164512224

4262 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1417482373

5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-9787

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PHYSICIAN** 

**PARTNERS** 

LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO

Primary Care **Family Practice** 

NPI #1932669975

6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA LEWIS, MALLORY, DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1588192520

3754 HIGHWAY 90 SUITE 300

Pace, Florida 32571

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Lethi, Bach-Uyen, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1831251222

5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-9787

Accepting Current Patients Only

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Vietnamese Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PHYSICIAN** 

**PARTNERS** 

Facilities: SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

MESSE, THOMAS V., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1366422784

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-6575

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Lewis, Janet I., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1457362287

5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-9787

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PHYSICIAN** 

**PARTNERS** Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Mayeaux, Dennis R., MD

MESSE, THOMAS V., MD

4225 WOODBINE RD STE C

Accepting New (All) Patients

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**Primary Care** 

Family Practice

(850) 994-6575

Doctor Speaks:

English

Facilities:

CENTER

NPI #1366422784

Milton, Florida 32571

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1528079340

MORTON, CALEB DAVID., DO Primary Care

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1881191708

14088 ALABAMA ST

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-4546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

JAY MEDICAL CLINIC

5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-9787

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PHYSICIAN** 

**PARTNERS** Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Nall, Monica, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1538394291

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101

Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 995-4244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

OSBAN, WENDY, DO

**Primary Care Family Practice** 

NPI #1063463297

2569 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-0932

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice

NPI #1366494528

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY # B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 746-1500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1366494528

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Porter, Logan T., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1881705762

4713 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0694

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

SHUTE, KEIRAN B., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1184064388

1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3680

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SKELLY, SARAH, DO

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1881013886

2045 FOUNTAIN PRO CT STE

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 407-1914

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Abkhazian, English, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SKELLY MEDICAL GROUP

SLOAN, LLOYD W., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1750351136

6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice

NPI #1497710313

14088 ALABAMA ST

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-4546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

JAY MEDICAL CLINIC

Facilities:

English

JAY HOSPITAL

Smith, George A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861405862

STAHURA, ALEX R., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1649697632

Family Practice NPI #1649697632

5595 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

Primary Care

Doctor Speaks:

English

STAHURA, ALEX R., DO

6671 CAROLINE ST Milton, Florida 32570

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 981-9433

4225 WOODBINE RD STE C Milton, Florida 32571

(850) 983-4493

(850) 981-7746 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

ATMORE COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

JAY HOSP COMM HEALTH

Smith, Cleatious, MD Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1871546515 **Smith, Cleatious, MD**Primary Care

Family Practice
NPI #1871546515

TAYLOR, EDWIN E., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1790765915

14088 ALABAMA ST Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-4546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: C DAVID SMITH

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

14088 ALABAMA ST Jay, Florida 32565

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

(850) 675-4546

Physical Group Affiliations: JAY MEDICAL CLINIC

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

4264 AVALON BLVD Milton, Florida 32583

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

TENNISWOOD, CHRISTINE M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1841241429 TENNISWOOD, CHRISTINE M., MD TENNISWOOD, CHRISTINE M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1841241429 Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1841241429

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT 4264 AVALON BLVD Milton, Florida 32583

(850) 626-5381

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

7456 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

WEIL, ASHLEY M., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1417216623

4244 AVALON BLVD

Milton, Florida 32583

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INC** 

WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1427460526

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101

Milton, Florida 32571

(850) 995-4244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

WOLVERTON, CAROLINE M., DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1568957769

1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3680

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### Williams, Robert A., DO

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1568514701

**4542 ALBA ST** 

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 994-0045

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ISLAND DOCTORS** 

### **Taylor County (6 Providers)**

# NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1598769192

1850 S BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 838-2030 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

Yu, Tae, DO Primary Care

Family Practice NPI #1861440141

555 N Byron Butler Parkway Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 223-5400

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL - PERRY

#### Failma, Ramel, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1457361180

555 N Byron Butler Parkway Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 223-5400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL DOCTORS MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL - PERRY

#### KEEN, DAVID A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1295759512

333 N BYRON BUTLER

**PARKWAY** 

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-0800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WAKULLA URGENT CARE AND DIAGNOSTIC CENTER

PLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### Yu, Tae, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861440141

333 N BYRON BUTLER

**PARKWAY** 

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-0800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY Yu, Tae, DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1861440141

1209 1ST AVE SE

Steinhatchee, Florida 32359

(352) 498-5888

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY

# Wakulla County (3 Providers)

# NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1598769192

### 1328 COASTAL HIGHWAY Panacea, Florida 32346 (850) 984-4735

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

#### BALL, WILLIAM KOLBY., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1740779065

#### 2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HIGHWAY STE C

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-6363

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

#### KEEN, DAVID A., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1295759512

#### 41 FELI WAY

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WAKULLA URGENT CARE AND DIAGNOSTIC CENTER

PLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

# **Walton County (16 Providers)**

#### DOCTORS MEDICAL CENTER OF WALTON COUNTY PA

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1437271509

21 W MAIN AVE

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-2888 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**DOCTORS MEDICAL CENTER** OF WALTON COUNTY PA

PRIMARY CARE SOUTH, INC

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1093356685

5551 US HIGHWAY 98 E Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 420-5420 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

FAWAZ, FAWZI, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1932283389

962 US HIGHWAY 331 S Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 951-8800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations: FAWAZ MEDICAL AND SURGICAL CLINIC LLC

Facilities:

HEALTHMARK REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

#### GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1235662487

361 Greenway Trail Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 892-8031

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: WALTON CHD

362 State Highway 83

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433

GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD

(850) 892-8015

Primary Care

**Family Practice** 

NPI #1235662487

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WALTON CHD

Green, Kathy, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1053464065

9375 EMERALD COAST

**PARKWAY** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 278-3940

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### HAMILTON, TYLER, DO

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1265856819

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 N STE

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 892-3366

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

HAZLEY, KERRIAN, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1689802993

362 State Highway 83

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433

(850) 892-8015

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WALTON CHD

HODGE, JOSHUA, MD

**Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1467540054

361 Greenway Trail

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 892-8031

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WALTON CHD

### HOWELL, JAMES W., DO

Facilities:

HODGE, JOSHUA, MD **Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1467540054

362 State Highway 83 (850) 892-8015 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433 Accepting New (All) Patients WALTON CHD

John, Thomas M., MD **Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1013095603

4164 W County Highway 30A Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 622-2313 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: 30A Medical Incorporated

5551 US HIGHWAY 98 E Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

Primary Care **Family Practice** NPI #1134315443

21 W MAIN AVE Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-2888 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEDICAL CENTER English OF WALTON COUNTY PA

HEALTHMARK REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

MacKinney, Mikael, MD

9375 EMERALD COAST

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

**Primary Care** 

**PARKWAY** 

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

(850) 278-3940

Family Practice

NPI #1376819151

**Hudson, Diane C., MD Primary Care** Family Practice NPI #1780646745

362 State Highway 83 Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433 (850) 892-8015 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations: WALTON CHD

NEWTON, DAVID J., MD **Primary Care** 

Family Practice NPI #1477991230

7800 US HIGHWAY 98 W Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 416-7619 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC Facilities: GEORGE E WEEMS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

RODRIGUEZ, VERONICA, MD

**Primary Care Family Practice** NPI #1982164075

(850) 420-5420 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRIMARY CARE SOUTH, INC

# **Washington County (4 Providers)**

#### HORNSBY, KEVIN M., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1619908910

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

#### LACHANCE, GERALD G., DO

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1437111473

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

#### MELVIN, WADE H., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1689627887

1414 MAIN STREET SUITE 4
Chipley, Florida 32428
(850) 676-4926
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PANCARE HEALTH
Facilities:
NORTHWEST FL
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

#### PORTER, ANNETTE G., MD

Primary Care Family Practice NPI #1184647810

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL Facilities: NORTHWEST FL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

## **General Practice (22 Providers)**

### **Bay County (5 Providers)**

### EDWARDS, MARK, MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1386645554

15415 Panama City Beach

Parkway

Panama City, Florida 32413

(850) 588-3589

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Hassan, Merfat E., MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1588619019

597 W 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 872-4455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAY CHD

FICHTER, LEONARD A., DO

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1821073719

11501 HUTCHISON BLVD

**SUITE 109** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-0112

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA

WOUND CARE and

HYPERBARIC CENTER L

GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1740390574

15415 Panama City Beach

Parkway

Panama City, Florida 32413

(850) 588-3589

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Sanchez, Nolberto A., MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1790970788

2101 NORTHSIDE DR UNIT

502

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 250-3220

**Accepting Current Patients Only** 

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FAMILY CARE CENTER CORP

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

### BLANCHARD, WILLIAM S., MD

**Primary Care General Practice** NPI #1386101376

## 4600 MOBILE HWY STE 10

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 972-9890 Not Accepting Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **VIPCARE** 

### EDWARDS, MARK, MD

**Primary Care General Practice** NPI #1386645554

FLORIDA PA

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 542-7771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF

### GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD

**Primary Care General Practice** NPI #1740390574

### 4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 542-7771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

### MCFADDEN, NORMAN R., MD

**Primary Care General Practice** NPI #1326021635

### 14 W JORDAN ST STE 1J

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 455-1252 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: JDPREMIUM HEALTHCARE

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

## ${\bf HERNANDEZ\text{-}NAZARIO,}$

CHRISTIAN, MD

Primary Care General Practice

NPI #1184877235

### 255 W RIVER RD

Wewahitchka, Florida 32465 (850) 639-5828
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTERS, INC.

## **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

Sanchez, Nolberto A., MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1790970788

2928 DANIELS ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-3555 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: FAMILY CARE CENTER CORP

## **Lafayette County (1 Providers)**

### MALISZEWSKI, BOGDAN, MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1750385324

710 W MAIN STREET Mayo, Florida 32066 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Polish Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

CASTRO, CARLOS HUMBERTO.,

MD SHUNKWILER, SARA M., MD

Primary Care
General Practice
NPI #1720601107

Primary Care
General Practice
NPI #1629158688

904 E LAFAYETTE ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(844) 665-4827

2618 W TENNESSEE ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32304
Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English

Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SANITAS NORTHWEST SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

**FLORIDA** 

### **Okaloosa County (5 Providers)**

### EDWARDS, MARK, MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1386645554

## 1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

### GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1740390574

## 1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

### $WHITFIELD, JENNIFER\ VITAL.,$

MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1396384582

### 800 HOSPITAL DRIVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1164

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

### ZANT, ALBERT E., MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1235184045

### 36468 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 650-9500

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HYPERBARIC MEDICINE INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

### ZANT, ALBERT E., MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1235184045

### 913 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 243-8229 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HYPERBARIC MEDICINE INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

EDWARDS, MARK, MD GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD

Primary Care
General Practice
NPI #1386645554
Primary Care
General Practice
NPI #1740390574

4713 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0694 4713 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0694 (850) 304-0694

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations:
AFC PHYSICIANS OF
AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA FLORIDA PA

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### MILLER, LINDA A., MD

Primary Care General Practice NPI #1700868353

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC

## **Geriatric Medicine-Internal Medicine (3 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

### HOCK, LEONARD R., DO

Primary Care Geriatric Medicine-Internal Medicine NPI #1326157710

## 1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Hackel, Andrea J., MD

**Primary Care** 

Geriatric Medicine-Internal

Medicine

NPI #1750366779

### 8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

A

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN SERVICES

GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

Granville, Lisa J., MD

Primary Care Geriatric Medicine-Internal Medicine NPI #1306957964

2911 ROBERTS AVE
Tallahassee, Florida 32310
(850) 644-1543
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA MEDICAL
PRACTICE PLAN INC

## **Geriatrics (3 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

HOCK, LEONARD R., DO

Primary Care Geriatrics

NPI #1326157710

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Hackel, Andrea J., MD

Primary Care Geriatrics

NPI #1750366779

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

A

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN SERVICES

GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

Granville, Lisa J., MD

Primary Care Geriatrics NPI #1306957964

2911 ROBERTS AVE
Tallahassee, Florida 32310
(850) 644-1543
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA MEDICAL
PRACTICE PLAN INC

## **Hospice and Palliative Medicine (10 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

### COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE

SERVICES, LLC

Primary Care Hospice and Palliative Medicine NPI #1710398136

3109 MINNESOTA AVE SUITES 150 AND 160 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

### **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

## COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Primary Care

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1710398136

### 5151 N 9TH AVE 1ST FLOOR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 805-4100 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

### KARNANI, NEEL G., MD

**Primary Care** 

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1700846565

## 1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

## COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

**Primary Care** 

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1710398136

### 5041 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 805-4100

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE

CARE SERVICES, LLC

### Krishnamurthy, Jyothi, MD

**Primary Care** 

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1861597734

## 1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

## COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

**Primary Care** 

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1710398136

### 8383 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 805-4100

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE

CARE SERVICES, LLC

### SHAH, MOHAN M., MD

**Primary Care** 

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1477515302

## 1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE Facilities:

KINDRED HOSPITAL

**MELBOURNE** 

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE

SERVICES, LLC
Primary Care

SERVICES, LLC
Primary Care

Hospice and Palliative Medicine Hospice and Palliative Medicine

NPI #1710398136 NPI #1710398136

2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL 2852 RMNGTN GRN CIR STE

BLVD 101

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

 (850) 805-4100
 (850) 805-4100

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations:
COVENANT PALLIATIVE
CARE SERVICES, LLC
Physical Group Affiliations:
COVENANT PALLIATIVE
CARE SERVICES, LLC

## Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

### COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE

SERVICES, LLC

Primary Care Hospice and Palliative Medicine NPI #1710398136

1000 MAR WALT DR
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 805-4100
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COVENANT PALLIATIVE
CARE SERVICES, LLC

## **Internal Medicine (166 Providers )**

### **Bay County (17 Providers)**

AJIT, MALVINDER S., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1932197076

PKWY STE 200

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 249-6363

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NU WAVE MEDICAL CENTER Facilities:

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Aboulela, Ayman T., MD

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1659332278

109 W 23RD ST STE N5

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 527-5904

Doctor Speaks: English.Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST MEDICAL** 

**DOCTORS** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Adhal, Azzam, MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1295714129

2195 JENKS AVE STE B

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-6696

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

AZZAM ADHAL MD

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

**GULF COAST MEDICAL** 

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

**DAFFIN, SIDNEY A., MD** 

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1538146048

15415 Panama City Beach

BIANCHI, PATRICK D., MD

**Parkway** 

Panama City, Florida 32413

(850) 588-3589

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Primary Care

**Internal Medicine** NPI #1235246257

746 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 763-8812

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DAFFIN INTERNAL

MEDICINE ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Elshazly, Osama A., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1407822877

2316 W 23RD ST STE A

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0085

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Arabic, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OSAMA A ELSHAZLY

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### GILANI, SYED A., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1114036878

## 237 E BALDWIN RD STE 101

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-5885

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations:

SYED GILANI MD PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

### HUSSAIN, ZAFAR, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1720247976

### 750 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 481-1032

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ZAFAR HUSSAIN INTERNAL

MEDICINE INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

### JONES, CRYSTAL MARIA., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1053323584

### 3232 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 532-5157

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ISLAND DOCTORS

### LINSKY, PHILIP P., DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1912984485

### 2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-5272

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE HEALTH

### Malik, Amer R., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1932207461

### 1000 Ohio Avenue

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 371-9932

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Panjabi; Punjabi, Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANAMA INTERNAL

MEDICINE ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

### OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1720028186

### 11501 HUTCHISON BLVD

SUITE 109

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-0112

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

WOUND CARE and

HYPERBARIC CENTER L

Facilities:

CLEVELAND CLINIC

FLORIDA HEALTH SYSTEM

NONPROFIT

Patel, Jigish M., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1427026822

3228 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Gujarati

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Rittman, Christopher J., DO

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1235281767

621 FLORIDA AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 265-3606

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE FAMILY CLINIC OF

LYNN HAVEN

Sekhon, Gurprit, MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1871541094

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 200

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-6363

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Afar, Hindi, Marathi,

Panjabi; Punjabi

Physical Group Affiliations:

NU WAVE MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Zabih, Ismail, MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1508964065

12007 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Bengali, Hindi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL INTERNAL

MEDICINE, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

**GULF COAST MEDICAL** 

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

WILLIS, VAN A., DO

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1356587554

15415 Panama City Beach

**Parkway** 

Panama City, Florida 32413

(850) 588-3589

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

### **Calhoun County (4 Providers)**

# THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1508929050

20454 NE FINLAY AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2221 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN

Farooqi, Misbah I., MD Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1710986286

20454 NE FINLAY AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2221 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN

### FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1841267010

20454 NE FINLAY AVE
Blountstown, Florida 32424
(850) 674-2221
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Bengali,Hindi,Urdu
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE MEDICAL CENTER OF
BLOUNTSTOWN
Facilities:
CALHOUN LIBERTY
HOSPITAL

Farooqi, Misbah I., MD Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1710986286

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-5411 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC

### **Escambia County (61 Providers)**

### MANNING HANLINE JR MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1629467717

1717 N E ST STE 526 Pensacola, Florida 32501 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

MANNING HANLINE JR MD

### **QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC**

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1386042703

5115 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 378-8773 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC

### AHMED, ASIM, DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1427340355

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-4970 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1629565437

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 229-5661 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

### BAWA, NITIN, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1972536266

6506 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 724-7188
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Hindi
Physical Group Affiliations:
NITIN BAWA PA

### BIANCHI, PATRICK D., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1538146048

4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 542-7771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

### BLAY, CHARLES, DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1245761634

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

### BLAY, CHARLES, DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1245761634

2114 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

### **BODEN, JOHN M., MD**

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1417937707

### 8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

A
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 324-9633
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PHYSICIAN SERVICES
GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC
Facilities:
NORTH OKALOOSA
MEDICAL CENTER

### **BODEN, JOHN M., MD**

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1417937707

## 1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

### CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1043298524

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 229-5661 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

### Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1336289487

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

### Chen, Alicia L., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1598772873

### 4621 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 607-6269 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ALC CONSULTING LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

### Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1699919571

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32503 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:
WOODLANDS MEDICAL
SPECIALISTS PA

### DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1295273290

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 229-5661 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH

Daniels, Matthew P., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1790737039

**PENSACOLA** 

### 1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-4040
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

### ELIAS, IVAN J., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1255337879

1717 N E ST STE 401 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 626-9626 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### ERMOLENKO, FELIX E., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1194777029

SYSTEM INC

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2400 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

Fowler, Matthew C., DO

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1255693156

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Fowler, Seth R., MD

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1679525133

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200D

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2535

Gorton, Jung Y., MD

**Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1134179716

**Primary Care** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Gowda, Narendra K., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1740232214

5115 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**QUALITY PRIMARY CARE** 

**PLLC** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1104288877

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1043674757

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1043674757

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Jones, Kevin J., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine

NPI #1659366763

8333 N DAVIS HWY INTERNAL MEDICINE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8385

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1134539307

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-4011

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1659366409

14 W JORDAN ST STE A Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 433-3186

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GEORGE M KNEFELY JR, MD

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Knight, Charles W., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1184619926

8333 N DAVIS HWY INTERNAL MEDICINE Pensacola, Florida 32514 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

LENGA, STEVEN R., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1669473633

8333 N DAVIS HWY INTERNAL MEDICINE Pensacola, Florida 32514 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., Lampone, Thomas, MD

DO

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1518581024

3417 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 432-7310

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1821020892

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 898-8000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

Lampone, Thomas, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1821020892

6984 PINE FOREST RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 944-9997

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

Lampone, Thomas, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1821020892

8475 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-1252

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART LLC

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1457340531

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-4011

**Not Accepting Patients** 

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1457340531

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

### PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1548465404

Peoples, James T., MD **Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1588634760

MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1417416470

4501 N Davis Highway Suite C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4960 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

13137 SORRENTO RD Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 746-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SHORE POINT HEALTH **PUNTA GORDA** 

HCA FLORIDA FAWCETT

HOSPITAL

SHORE POINT HEALTH PORT

**CHARLOTTE** 

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PHYSICIAN SERVICES GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

### RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1265484729

1657 TRINITY DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2400 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BOCA RATON REGIONAL **PENSACOLA** 

RODELL, SUSAN P., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1033261086

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

**HOSPITAL INC** 

Ryan, Mark M., MD **Primary Care** 

**Internal Medicine** NPI #1659513919

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000

Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

### Ryan, Mark M., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1659513919

### SCHERER, JEREMY, DO

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1568841971

## SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFI., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** 

### 2114 CREIGHTON RD SUITE A 1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Accepting Current Patients Only Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2400 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NPI #1184855066

### 1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1508845462

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Portuguese, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Salvaggio, John J., MD

**Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1730174673

**Primary Care** 

STROMAS, JONATHAN

14 W JORDAN ST STE 1J

Accepting New (All) Patients

JDPREMIUM HEALTHCARE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DEMARCUS., MD** 

Internal Medicine

NPI #1396205977

(850) 455-1252

Doctor Speaks:

English

LLC

**Primary Care** 

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** 

8333 N DAVIS HWY 8333 N DAVIS HWY INTERNAL MEDICINE Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients (850) 474-8385

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

Smith, James M., DO

**Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1154499531

Pensacola, Florida 32504

English, Spanish; Castilian

**COVENANT PALLIATIVE** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARE SERVICES, LLC

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Primary Care** 

Doctor Speaks:

Sheppard, David L., MD

NPI #1871589440

INTERNAL MEDICINE Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

Smith, James M., DO

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1154499531

5151 N 9TH AVE 1ST FLOOR 5041 N 12TH AVE

> Pensacola, Florida 32504 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: **COVENANT PALLIATIVE** 

CARE SERVICES, LLC

STROMAS, JONATHAN **DEMARCUS., MD** 

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine

NPI #1396205977

**2102 TOWN ST** 

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 432-4745

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC

INC

Simpson, Michael J., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1669735577

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(301) 708-0012

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN SERVICES GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Smith, James M., DO

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1154499531

8383 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 805-4100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

### THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1295863322

5330 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-8874

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC

**DISORDERS INC** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Thomson, Erica, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1487882759

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1033615208

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

Α

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN SERVICES

GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

WILLIS, VAN A., DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine

NPI #1356587554

(850) 542-7771

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Pensacola, Florida 32506

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

Accepting New (All) Patients

Wayal, Vinay, MD Primary Care

Internal Medicine

NPI #1669732442

4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 3107 N H ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 516-0486

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Wayal, Vinay, MD

Primary Care

Internal Medicine

NPI #1669732442

1717 W AVERY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-2355

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Wayal, Vinay, MD

FLORIDA PA

**Primary Care** 

Internal Medicine

NPI #1669732442

235 W AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 469-7406

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

## Franklin County (2 Providers)

**BROWN, PATRICK H., MD** 

Primary Care NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD

Internal Medicine Primary Care
NPI #1346466463 Internal Medicine
NPI #1255358016

158 US HIGHWAY 98 Eastpoint, Florida 32328 155 AVENUE E

(850) 670-8585 Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Accepting New (All) Patients (850) 653-8600

Doctor Speaks: Accepting New (All) Patients

English Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: English, Greek, Modern (1453-)

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL Physical Group Affiliations: CENTERS, INC. CARDIOLOGY AND

Facilities: INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL OF N FL, PA HEALTHCARE INC

### **Gadsden County (5 Providers)**

#### HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1932504834

### 809 E JEFFERSON ST

Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 662-4070 Staff Speaks: English, Creoles and pidgins (Other), French, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES

### HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1336232784

809 E JEFFERSON ST Ouincy, Florida 32351 (850) 662-4070 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES** 

LLC

### NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1255358016

230 E CRAWFORD ST Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 627-4327

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Greek, Modern (1453-)

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOLOGY AND

INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP

OF N FL, PA

### THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI

L., MD **Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1740351782

LLC

### 680 MAPLE ST

Chattahoochee, Florida 32324 (850) 759-9223 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA RURAL **HEALTH CORP** 

### WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1972507556

1249 STRONG RD Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 875-9500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

### IVERS, VINCENT M., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1851366702

301 20TH ST Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 227-7070 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Italian,Portuguese, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: VINCENT IVERS MD PA

## **Holmes County (2 Providers)**

OSAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1356913370

110 E BYRD AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-4799 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

OSAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD

ISMAIL, OSAMA, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1548794795

110 E BYRD AVE
Bonifay, Florida 32425
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
OSAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD
Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL-BONIFAY

## **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

BYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1073932828

5429 COLLEGE DRIVE

Graceville, Florida 32440

(850) 263-0639

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GRACEVILLE CLINIC** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA **COMMUNITY HOSPITAL**  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK,

MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine

NPI #1942250659

4126 INDEPENDENT DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 747-5599

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Thai

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE HEALTH

Facilities:

CAMPBELLTON-

**GRACEVILLE HOSPITAL** 

### **Leon County (12 Providers)**

# FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL CARE, PA DISEASE RESEARCH Primary C

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1053720243

# 2056 CENTRE POINTE LN UNIT B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (954) 397-3291 Staff Speaks: English

### **BROWN, PATRICK H., MD**

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1346466463

### 3721 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 562-0281 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS. INC.

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

### TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED

CARE, PA Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1144788332

4012 KELCEY CT SUITE 203 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 728-1953

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA

### ABDELMAGID, HIYAM H., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1174979157

### 1910 HILLBROOKE TRL

SUITE 2

Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (850) 878-2637

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

### Blyden, Gershwin T., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1851344014

## 2056 CENTRE POINTE LN

UNIT B Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (954) 397-3291

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Creoles and pidgins, French-based (Other)

Physical Group Affiliations: FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE

CELL DISEASE RESEARCH Facilities:

JACKSON NORTH MEDICAL CENTER

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PEMBROKE

NORTH SHORE MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

### CLARK, BRITTANY K., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1821383431

### 2414 E PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 702-9730

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

### KSERI, RAMIZ, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1366825622

2911 ROBERTS AVE
Tallahassee, Florida 32310
(850) 644-1543
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA MEDICAL
PRACTICE PLAN INC

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1750680856

4012 KELCEY CT SUITE 203 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 728-1953 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

MARTINEZ, MARINO M., MD

English

Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED

CARE, PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

### MORRIS, DEBORAH, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1831364454

1669 MAHAN CENTER BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 446-1077 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TRANSITIONS SUPPORTIVE

### REID, RASHIDA A., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1164672655

4012 KELCEY CT SUITE 203 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 728-1953 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA Robinson, Temple O., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1942274477

1720 S GADSDEN ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 576-4073
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, French, Urdu
Physical Group Affiliations:
BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH
BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH
CENTER INC
Facilities:
APALACHEE CENTER INC
REHABILITATIO

Waldenberger, Leonard J., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1477556728

HOSPITAL

CARE LLC

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL
BOULEVARD STE 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 878-8235
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE
Facilities:
ENCOMPASS HEALTH
REHABILITATION HOSPITAL
OF TALLAHASSEE
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

## **Madison County (2 Providers)**

NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1255358016

293 W BASE ST

Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 973-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Greek, Modern (1453-)

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOLOGY AND

INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP

OF N FL, PA

ROBINSON, RUSSELL L., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1003999715

235 SW DADE STREET SUITE

A

Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 973-1402

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Creoles and pidgins

(Other),French

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTERS, INC.

### **Okaloosa County (27 Providers)**

#### GUSTAVO F ROS, MD, PA

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1548754963

#### 965 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 863-3199 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: GUSTAVO F ROS, MD, PA

#### MICHAEL P ROBERTS

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1093971061

#### 1001 COLLEGE BLVD W BLDG 1 STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 389-8333 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

MICHAEL P ROBERTS

#### **QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC**

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1386042703

## 514 MARY ESTHER CUT OFF

NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 226-8550 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **QUALITY PRIMARY CARE** PLLC

#### BAWA, NITIN, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1972536266

### BAWA, NITIN, MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1972536266

#### BIANCHI, PATRICK D., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1538146048

#### 907 MAR WALT DR STE 2011

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 586-7890 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi Physical Group Affiliations:

# 4476 LEGENDARY DR STE 100

(850) 424-7320 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi Physical Group Affiliations:

# 1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

#### **BROWN, VERGIL K., MD**

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1871578955

NITIN BAWA PA

NITIN BAWA PA

#### CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK,

MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1942250659

#### 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8100

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

#### CAMPBELL, WAYNE E., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1417926577

### 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART CAMPBELLTON-

**PENSACOLA** 

#### 1005 COLLEGE BLVD W STE B

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-6815

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Thai

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD WATERS MEDICAL CLINIC LLC

Facilities:

GRACEVILLE HOSPITAL

CHRITES, MELISSA ANN., DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1801216635

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Fischer, Melissa J., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1942285036

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

**Not Accepting Patients** 

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Gowda, Narendra K., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1740232214

514 MARY ESTHER CUT OFF

NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 226-8550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**QUALITY PRIMARY CARE** 

PLLC Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HOFFMAN, KAREN DIANE., DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1154396018

**2001 E HIGHWAY 20** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-4400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

HOFFMAN, KAREN DIANE., DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1154396018

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Harned, Reed L., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1265417398

990 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 269-6400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Kolmetz, Joshua K., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1699862599

369 N MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 398-6963

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: MAIN STREET MEDICAL CENTER OF CRESTVIEW, P.A. CENTER

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

Mendez, Vicente A., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1740257773

130 E. REDSTONE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

NOVAK, YVETTE, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1780677559

994 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 837-0141

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English,Czech

Physical Group Affiliations:

NOVAK & NOVAK PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

#### PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1548465404

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SHORE POINT HEALTH

PUNTA GORDA

HCA FLORIDA FAWCETT

**HOSPITAL** 

SHORE POINT HEALTH PORT

**CHARLOTTE** 

ROBERTS, MICHAEL P., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1972691368

1001 COLLEGE BLVD W BLDG 1 STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 389-8333 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: MICHAEL PROBERTS

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ROS, GUSTAVO F., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1912902982

965 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 863-3199

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

GUSTAVO FROS, MD, PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ROS, GUSTAVO F., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1912902982

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 863-3199

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: GUSTAVO F ROS, MD, PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

STECKLER, NICHOLAS, DO

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1801386578

1001 COLLEGE BLVD W BLDG 1 STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 389-8333

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: MICHAEL PROBERTS

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

1005 MAR WALT DR

Vigo, Gilberto L., MD

**Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1790760502

**Primary Care** 

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WILLIS, VAN A., DO

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1356587554

1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Wilson, James P., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1952377129

203 CLOVERDALE BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 862-7604

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

**GROUP LLC** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

ZIMMERMANN, STEPHEN, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1518905355

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE C

(850) 897-3200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

### Santa Rosa County (15 Providers)

BIANCHI, PATRICK D., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1538146048

4713 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0694 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

Curtsinger, Alison S., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1578670980

7295 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 898-0149

**Not Accepting Patients** 

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD WATERS** PRIMARY CARE P.L.L.C.

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

GOTTHELF, GARY, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1932102746

2744 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 834-5173

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PRIMARY CARE HOUSE

CALLS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HARRISON, ANIL, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1487656567

4262 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

HARRISON, ANIL, MD

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** NPI #1487656567

4244 AVALON BLVD

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INC** 

Kelley, Jeffery S., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1659334126

14088 ALABAMA ST

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-4546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

JAY MEDICAL CLINIC

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

Klementaviciene, Jolita, MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1053301101

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 205** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 934-9050

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Lithuanian, Russian

Physical Group Affiliations:

KLEMENTAVICIENE JOLITA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Laenger, Susan J., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1851343370

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY # B 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 746-1500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

Laenger, Susan J., MD

**Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1851343370

(850) 932-9251

**Primary Care** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Nardi, Charles F., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine

NPI #1437141199

8990 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 396-0108

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

RICHARDS, LOGAN M., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1235390634

2896 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-2203

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

RODRIGUEZ, SAUL A., MD

**Primary Care Internal Medicine** NPI #1851672620

2744 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 834-5173

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRIMARY CARE HOUSE

CALLS PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD

**Primary Care** Internal Medicine

NPI #1295863322

6510 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 983-8500

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**VIPCARE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

WILLIS, VAN A., DO

Primary Care **Internal Medicine** 

NPI #1356587554

4713 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0694

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

Wayal, Vinay, MD

**Primary Care** 

Internal Medicine

NPI #1669732442

3387 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 516-0486

**Not Accepting Patients** 

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

**BROWN, PATRICK H., MD** 

**Primary Care** SOFI, ABDUL H., MD **Internal Medicine Primary Care** Internal Medicine NPI #1346466463

NPI #1205885613

1850 S BYRON BUTLER

**PKWY** 315 E ASH ST Perry, Florida 32348 Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 838-2030 (850) 584-3278

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:

English English, Kashmiri, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL PREMIER MEDICAL CLINIC

CENTERS, INC. Facilities:

**DOCTORS MEMORIAL** Facilities: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HOSPITAL - PERRY** 

HEALTHCARE INC

### Walton County (13 Providers)

#### AHMED, ASIM, DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1427340355

# 7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 267-1603 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

# BAWA, NITIN, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1972536266

### 45 SUGAR SAND LN STE A Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations: NITIN BAWA PA

#### Dieguez Gomez, Gerardo J., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1689677262

### 7720 US HWY 98 W STE 350 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 622-3393

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

#### Ferry, Patrick, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1396940227

# 9375 EMERALD COAST

**PARKWAY** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 278-3940

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

### MARTIN, AMELIA, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1326487612

#### 9375 EMERALD COAST PARKWAY

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 278-3940

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### NEIMAN, ALEXANDER, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1811072960

#### 800 US HIGHWAY 90 W

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Belarusian, Polish, Russian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEIMAN ALEXANDER

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

#### PARKER, MICHELLE, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1629025606

**English** 

180 N WATERSOUND PKWY Inlet Beach, Florida 32461 (850) 278-3551 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### ROSS, GEORGE GREGORY., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1164494449

281 STATE HIGHWAY 20 EAST

Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 835-1235 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### WEISBRUCH, MICHAEL, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1114286879

7800 US HIGHWAY 98 W Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 416-7619 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

#### PARKER, MICHELLE, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1629025606

12805 US HIGHWAY 98 E STE G201

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461 (850) 278-3390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SÁCRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### TUCKER, KENNETH B., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1346294204

180 N WATERSOUND PKWY Inlet Beach, Florida 32461 (850) 278-3551

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### PATTON, MICHAEL, DO

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1245200633

5551 US HIGHWAY 98 E

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 420-5420

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRIMARY CARE SOUTH, INC

#### TUCKER, ELIZABETH B., MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1487608345

12805 US HIGHWAY 98 E STE G201

G201

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### DOSHI, NITINKUMAR, MD

Primary Care Internal Medicine NPI #1154424372

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Gujarati, Hindi Physical Group Affiliations: HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC

# **Pediatrician (285 Providers )**

### **Bay County (26 Providers)**

#### RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1134569049

238 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 640-4341 Staff Speaks: English

#### ADHAL, ACILLE, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1659563591

#### 2550 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-1522 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

#### ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1245500438

238 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 640-4341 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Arabic, English Physical Group Affiliations: RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

#### RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1134569049

### 10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY STE 100

(850) 249-3500 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1245500438

# 10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405 PKWY STE 100 (850) 249-3500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Arabic, English Physical Group Affiliations: RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

#### **BOHN, AIMEE R., MD**

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1881808921

LLC

238 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 640-4341 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

#### RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1134569049

200 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 257-5524 Staff Speaks: English

### ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1245500438

### 200 FOREST PARK CIR

(850) 257-5524 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Arabic, English Physical Group Affiliations: RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

### **BOHN, AIMEE R., MD**

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1881808921

# 10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100 Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 249-3500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

**BOHN, AIMEE R., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1881808921

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

CARTER, KELLY, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1124123195

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

CASELLA, STEPHANIE W., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1518462639

2550 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-1522

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

#### DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1710383286

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 236-0488

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD

HOSPITAL

**Primary Care** 

NPI #1770015117

(850) 785-9559

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

619 N COVE BLVD

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

Panama City, Florida 32401

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Pediatrician

FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD

Primary Care

Pediatrician

NPI #1316258502

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1316258502

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

#### MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1699794149

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 236-0488

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **BAY** 

REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1043573744

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1043573744

200 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD **Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1043573744

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

PKWY STE 100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 249-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

Rezk, Ahmed, MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1184838187

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100

(850) 249-3500

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Rezk, Ahmed, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184838187

(850) 640-4341

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Physical Group Affiliations:

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

Rezk, Ahmed, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1184838187

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366930265

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

LLC Facilities: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

HOSPITAL

TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366930265

TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366930265

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

**LLC** 

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

### **Escambia County (145 Providers)**

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

CHILDRENS CLINIC OF

PENSACOLA PA **Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1023256476

909 GARDEN GATE CIR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 477-5475 Staff Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: CHILDRENS CLINIC OF

PENSACOLA PA

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1144302324

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1386689057

185 CROSSVILLE ST Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 478-5440 Staff Speaks: Arabic, English, French

Physical Group Affiliations: SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 466-3776 Staff Speaks: **English** 

ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1740749670

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1740749670

5375 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO Pediatrician

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1528364908

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD **Primary Care** 

NPI #1427132802

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1427132802

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1427132802

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN.,

MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1164804381

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ANTONYRAJAH, BERNADETTE

C., MD

Primary Care

Pediatrician

NPI #1295997666

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA OSCEOLA

**HOSPITAL** 

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

HOSPITAL

CLEVELAND CLINIC INDIAN

RIVER HOSPITAL

ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., **MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1164804381

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1164804381

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Aflak, Rafah, MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952372609

185 CROSSVILLE ST Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 623-2948

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French Physical Group Affiliations:

SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Antonetti, Callah, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1023351053

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Antonetti, Callah, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1023351053

1675 TRINITY DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7658

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD** 

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1467831099

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1467831099

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BENNY, ULRIKE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1952465809

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BENNY, ULRIKE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1952465809

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 492-5433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1255548129

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Spanish; Castilian English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BRAND, ROBYN A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1275523144

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

BRAND, ROBYN A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1275523144

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1801355607

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

5151 N 9TH AVENUE Pensacola, Florida 32504

**BURCH, JULIE A., MD** 

NPI #1861807745

(850) 416-7000

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Burns, James J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1568551067

Burns, James J., MD Primary Care

Pediatrician

NPI #1568551067

Burns, James J., MD

Primary Care

NPI #1568551067

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1572

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Pediatrician

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

CATO, CHELLISE S., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1447445580

Cordell, Jeneile R., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1154526614

Cordell, Jeneile R., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1154526614

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Spanish; Castilian English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4 Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 492-5433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1982915682

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1982915682

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1740695949

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1740695949

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

Ewert, Jessica C., MD **Primary Care** 

NPI #1619123049

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Pediatrician

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

Foland, Amy P., MD **Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1386728764

Foland, Amy P., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1386728764

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

Primary Care

MD

Pediatrician NPI #1841602471

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1841602471

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1841602471

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1841602471

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366418808

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1366418808

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366418808

QUETHELINE M., MD Primary Care

HELVETIUS LANZA,

Pediatrician

NPI #1447234398

HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1447234398

5868 CREEK STATION DR.

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1447234398

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952384810

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Hensley, David A., MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1164417275

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

Hensley, David A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1164417275

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

JAALOUK, DINA, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1427112374

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, German Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

JAALOUK, DINA, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1427112374

5375 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, German Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** PENSACOLA

#### JAALOUK, DINA, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1427112374

5868 CREEK STATION DR, BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:
English,German
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Primary Care
Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

470 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 780-0111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

JANANEH, SARA, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

JANANEH, SARA, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

KERNEN, LISA, MD Primary Care

Pediatrician

NPI #1689645772

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

Primary Care

Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366409393

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1366409393

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA

Krier, Christine M., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285064543

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Krier, Christine M., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285064543

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

LANZA, JOHN J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

2500 LONGLEAF DR BLDG A

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 665-3252

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

LANZA, JOHN J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1881080943

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA

LANZA, JOHN J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

Pediatrician

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Primary Care** 

NPI #1881080943

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1881080943

LANZA, JOHN J., MD

NPI #1508829698

(850) 436-4630

Doctor Speaks:

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

Accepting New (All) Patients

English, Spanish; Castilian

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Physical Group Affiliations:

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1295959088

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7531

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1295959088

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1326309840

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184088072

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184088072

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184088072

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

O'Grady, Mary L., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1144213828

O'Grady, Mary L., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1144213828

PAULINA, BAUER, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1891216586

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 492-5433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1700888724

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1700888724

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities: LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1700888724

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician NPI #1831489806

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA

RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

470 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 780-0111

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA REESE, RANDALL E., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

SARKAR, ANAYAH, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285943282

SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1407060239

5151 N 9TH AVENUE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1740357284

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1669451282

SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD

Pediatrician

NPI #1669451282

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Primary Care** 

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA STEWART, MARIAN B., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1407818313

501 CHURCH ST

Century, Florida 32535

(850) 724-4054

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

STEWART, MARIAN B., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1407818313

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

5375 N 9TH AVE

NPI #1407818313

Pensacola, Florida 32504

STEWART, MARIAN B., MD

(850) 760-0669

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Shirah, Ashley, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1740414945

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1770622557

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Pensacola, Florida 32507

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

**Primary Care** 

NPI #1770622557

(850) 492-5433

Doctor Speaks:

English

Facilities:

Pediatrician

**Primary Care** 

PENSACOLA

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1922539444

(850) 466-3776

Doctor Speaks:

English

965 E NINE MILE RD

Physical Group Affiliations:

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

4951 GRANDE DR

NPI #1922539444

Pensacola, Florida 32504

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

4951 GRANDE DR

(850) 473-0100

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations:

UDASSI, SHARDA, MD

Primary Care

Pediatrician

NPI #1265470827

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1629045521

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART OF PENSACOLA

Accepting New (All) Patients

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA.,

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1417991043

USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1629045521

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 476-7555

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

**Primary Care** 

NPI #1629045521

Pediatrician

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

909 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-5475

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations: CHILDRENS CLINIC OF

PENSACOLA PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1821036674

909 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-5475

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WALLACE, DANIELLE CHARISSE., MD **Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1114147006

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

WARD, REBECCA, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1134581895

5151 N 9TH AVENUE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English.Spanish: Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**WOLFF, COREY J., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1275628752

1530 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 474-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOLFF CENTER FOR CHILD

AND ADOLESCENT HLTH PL

Facilities:

**English** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Whittingham Davis, Erica E., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1568626539

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

Primary Care

Pediatrician NPI #1306196019

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1306196019

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1306196019

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1134195613

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1134195613

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

## **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

CARTER, KELLY, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1124123195

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

**CURRY, ELIZABETH F., MD** 

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1851403992

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

### **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

SHERREL, JOSEPH T., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1578592499

4316 5TH AVE Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-5437 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

Sanchez, George L., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1588741037

3031 6TH ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-4655

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

### **Jefferson County (3 Providers)**

#### EMERICK, RONALD, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1205894425

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1497007553

205 N MULBERRY ST Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 997-7337 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC 205 N MULBERRY ST Monticello, Florida 32344

(850) 997-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL PIERRE, VENETTE, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1669700811

205 N MULBERRY ST Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 997-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC

### **Leon County (7 Providers)**

#### NORTH FLORIDA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1912070756

2255 KILLEARN CENTER **BLVD SUITE 100** Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 877-1162 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### ALVAREZ, SARAH M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1972869584

2255 KILLEARN CENTER **BLVD SUITE 100** Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 877-1162 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

#### HUGGER, KENNESSA W., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952330748

# 2056 CENTRE POINTE LN

UNIT B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (954) 397-3291

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

#### KOEPPEL, ANNA T., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1740467521

2255 KILLEARN CENTER **BLVD SUITE 100** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 877-1162

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

McDermott, Maci J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1093158818

2255 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD SUITE 100** Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 877-1162

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

NELSON, SCOTT PARKER., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1093330904

2255 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD SUITE 100** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 877-1162

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

Soto, Caulley F., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1760655757

2255 KILLEARN CENTER
BLVD SUITE 100
Tallahassee, Florida 32309
(850) 877-1162
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA
PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

# **Madison County (3 Providers)**

#### EMERICK, RONALD, DO

Primary Care
Pediatrician
NDI #120580442

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1497007553

194 NE HANCOCK AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 253-2275 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC NPI #1205894425 194 NE HANCOCK AVE

Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 253-2275 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL PIERRE, VENETTE, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1669700811

194 NE HANCOCK AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 253-2275 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

## **Okaloosa County (16 Providers)**

# ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1548286552

600 HOSPITAL DR Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-0900 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA

# ERICKSON, DAVID ALAN., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1942390232

#### 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

#### Barbon-Guisasola, Alberto, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1972579001

600 HOSPITAL DR Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-0900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

### COLONNA, ALISON H., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1497105118

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

#### Gomez, Luis F., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1265408397

600 HOSPITAL DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-0900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ABC PEDIATRICS OF

OKALOOSA PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

# MANUEL, MERVIN, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1215070396

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

MANUEL, MERVIN, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1215070396

130 E. REDSTONE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Meeks, Evan R., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1376533869

2001 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-4400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

1005 MAR WALT DR

NPI #1063405744

RENFROE, ROBIN P., MD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

RENO, RICHARD C., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1295849438

990 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 269-6400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

ROBINSON, BRYAN SHANE., DO

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1841403441

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

RUBENSTEIN, JOEL A., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1306815337

151 E Redstone Avenue

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

Facilities:

WUESTHOFF MEDICAL CENTER MELBOURNE

SARASOTA MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL

SMITH, IRINA V., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1992067383

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English,Russian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Shelton, Robert F., MD

Primary Care
Pediatrician

NPI #1871578781

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Simmers, Kyle E., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1891770723

2001 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-4400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

# WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1396186029

332 MEDCREST DR

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-5100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

# Santa Rosa County (62 Providers)

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-9876 Staff Speaks: **English** 

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

5755 QUINTETTE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8087 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1679509194

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE 102

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-5550 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

8738 ORTEGA PARK DR Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 473-0100 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA COMMUNITY HEALTH

ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1740749670

4435 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1427132802

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA** 

ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., BENNY, ULRIKE, MD

MD Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1164804381

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952465809

4591 SANTA VILLA DR Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

#### **BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD**

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1255548129

15 DANIEL DR Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 932-5348 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

BRAND, ROBYN A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1275523144

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-9876 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

CRAWFORD, KATHERINE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1467742866

15 DANIEL DR Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 932-5348 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

CROSS, MARY ALLISON., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1366858672

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-6575 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities: SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER

CROSS, MARY ALLISON., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1366858672

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7762 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER

Cordell, Jeneile R., MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1154526614

4591 SANTA VILLA DR Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

EL GOWENI, HEBA I., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1003842121

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1982915682

5755 QUINTETTE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8087 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1982915682

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

102

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-5550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1740695949

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1740695949

8738 ORTEGA PARK DR Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Foland, Amy P., MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1386728764

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities: **BAPTIST HOSPITAL** PENSACOLA

Foland, Amy P., MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1386728764

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-9876 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities: BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

NPI #1538166392 5962 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 983-3700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA PEDIATRICS

GHIGLINO, LUIS A., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

OF FLORIDA Facilities: SANTA ROSA MEDICAL **CENTER** ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1841602471

**PENSACOLA** 

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-9876 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA **HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952384810

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-9876 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952384810

5755 QUINTETTE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8087 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1952384810

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Hensley, David A., MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1164417275

PENSACOLA

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART Hensley, David A., MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1164417275

5755 OUINTETTE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8087 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

JANANEH, SARA, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JANANEH, SARA, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

JONNALAGADDA, RAMU S., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1073946950

5565 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-5010

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1881080943

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1295959088

5565 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-5010

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Mousa, Omaima, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1659307775

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

102

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-5550

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** BAPTIST HOSPITAL

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Accepting New (All) Patients

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

**PENSACOLA** 

O'Grady, Mary L., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1144213828

4591 SANTA VILLA DR

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

PARM, MELANIE VIRGINIA., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1710259981

8990 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 396-0108

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

(850) 934-9876

Doctor Speaks:

Facilities:

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1659533065

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1700888724

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Page, Michelle S., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

**PENSACOLA** 

NPI #1053369991

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

4288 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PACE PEDIATRICS

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA

6671 CAROLINE ST Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1770622557

4591 SANTA VILLA DR

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1922539444

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1922539444

5755 OUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8087 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

5755 OUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8087

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

**Primary Care** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

Tate, Jessica, MD **Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1104267871

15 DANIEL DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 746-0280

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD Pediatrician

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1629045521

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

**Primary Care** 

NPI #1699729228

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1306196019

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician

NPI #1134195613

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 304-0390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

# **Taylor County (4 Providers)**

#### LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1497007553

1702 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32348 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

## PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS Pediatrician

CLINIC INC
Primary Care
Pediatrician
NPI #1831342880

315 E ASH ST

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 838-2121 Staff Speaks: English, Arabic, German, Persian, French, Kashmiri, Tagalog, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC

#### EMERICK, RONALD, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1205894425

1702 S JEFFERSON ST
Perry, Florida 32348
(855) 577-5437
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS
PLLC
Facilities:
DOCTORS MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL - PERRY
HCA FLORIDA NORTH

FLORIDA HOSPITAL

#### PIERRE, VENETTE, DO

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1669700811

1702 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 584-2141 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

# Walton County (14 Providers)

#### Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1417304643

91 MACK BAYOU LOOP Santa Rsa Bch. Florida 32459 (850) 659-6556 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD** 

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1386638864

91 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 659-6556

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

Gomez, Luis F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1265408397

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

#### Gomez, Luis F., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1265408397

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1093790875

91 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 659-6556

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

Tidwell, Crystal C., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1275974909

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST Tidwell, Crystal C., DO

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1275974909

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP Santa Rsa Bch. Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

VOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1841250594

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 N STE

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 892-3366

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

VROON, TIFFANY, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1184804809

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

VROON, TIFFANY, MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1184804809

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE 200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1396186029

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD

**Primary Care** Pediatrician NPI #1962470534

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

LAKELAND REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

WEISS, PRAHBA, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1528201472

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

WEISS, PRAHBA, MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1528201472

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

# AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD

Primary Care Pediatrician NPI #1669887139

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Arabic,English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

# **Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine-Preventive Medicine (3 Providers )**

# **Bay County (1 Providers)**

#### FICHTER, LEONARD A., DO

Primary Care Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine-Preventive Medicine NPI #1821073719

11501 HUTCHISON BLVD SUITE 109 P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 250-0112 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L

# **Okaloosa County (2 Providers)**

ZANT, ALBERT E., MD

**Primary Care** 

Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine-

Preventive Medicine NPI #1235184045

36468 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 650-9500 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HYPERBARIC MEDICINE INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ZANT, ALBERT E., MD

**Primary Care** 

Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine-

Preventive Medicine NPI #1235184045

913 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 243-8229 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HYPERBARIC MEDICINE INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

# Specialist (3882 Providers )

# **Allergist (27 Providers )**

**Bay County (3 Providers)** 

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF FLORIDA INC.

Specialist Allergist NPI #1427237486

FLORIDA INC.

2401 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-2717 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF Humphreys, Randall F., MD

Specialist Allergist NPI #1558336503

2401 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-2717

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RANDALL F HUMPHREYS

MD PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

MAS, JUAN C., MD

Specialist Allergist

NPI #1942386768

2401 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-2717

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF FLORIDA INC.

Facilities:

FLAGLER HOSPITAL

# **Escambia County (8 Providers)**

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER

OF NW FL **Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1134321920

English

8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 473-1121 Staff Speaks:

OF NW FL **Specialist** Allergist NPI #1134321920

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 3 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-1121

Staff Speaks: English

Kimura, Stephen H., MD

**Specialist** WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD Allergist

**Specialist** NPI #1891776563 Allergist

NPI #1396716775

FLORIDA INC. 5401 CORPORATE WOODS DR **Specialist** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504 Allergist

NPI #1427237486

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: 8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120 English

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 473-1121

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 3 (850) 969-2340 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Doctor Speaks:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

3298 SUMMIT BLVD SUITE 40

**ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE** 

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

EMERALD COAST

NPI #1912998824

(850) 469-8010

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

**Specialist** 

Allergist

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD

Specialist Specialist Allergist Allergist

NPI #1396716775 NPI #1396716775

8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120 8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120

Pensacola, Florida 32514 Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 473-1121 (850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: **English English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL FLORIDA INC.

Facilities: Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA PENSACOLA** 

# **Leon County (1 Providers)**

### SAFF, RONALD H., MD

Specialist Allergist NPI #1528075249

**HOSPITAL** 

2300 CENTERVILLE RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 386-6680
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
RONALD H SAFF
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

# **Okaloosa County (8 Providers)**

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

EMERALD COAST

**Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1912998824

4100 S FERDON BLVD UNIT

C6

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 423-4501 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

**EMERALD COAST** 

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

EMERALD COAST

Specialist Allergist

NPI #1912998824

339 RACETRACK RD NW STE

17

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE English

EMERALD COAST

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC. **Specialist** 

Allergist

NPI #1427237486

971 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 654-4541

Staff Speaks:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE **EMERALD COAST** 

**Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1912998824

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 209

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-6520 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

EMERALD COAST

CASTILLO, LAZARO L., MD

**Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1043200470

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER

OF NW FL

Specialist Allergist

NPI #1134321920

971 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 654-4641 Staff Speaks: English

971 AIRPORT RD Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 654-4541

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

Facilities:

**GULF COAST MEDICAL** 

CENTER

CAPE CORAL HOSPITAL LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD

**Humphreys, Randall F., MD** Specialist Specialist Allergist

Allergist NPI #1396716775

NPI #1558336503

971 AIRPORT RD Dest Destin, Florida 32541 (850 (850) 654-4541 Acce

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

971 AIRPORT RD Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 654-4641

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

# Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### Kimura, Stephen H., MD

Specialist Allergist NPI #1891776563

41 FAIRPOINT DR STE F Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

# **Walton County (6 Providers)**

Humphreys, Randall F., MD

**Specialist** Allergist

PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC. **Specialist** Allergist NPI #1427237486

2441 US-98 W STE 103 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 473-1121 Staff Speaks:

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER NPI #1558336503

OF NW FL **Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1134321920

2441 US-98 W STE 103 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 473-1121

Staff Speaks: English

2441 US-98 W STE 103

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

MAS, JUAN C., MD

**Specialist** Allergist

English

NPI #1942386768

2441 US-98 W STE 103

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

Facilities:

FLAGLER HOSPITAL

WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD

**Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1396716775

2441 US-98 W STE 103

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD

**Specialist** Allergist

NPI #1396716775

2441 US-98 W STE 103

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA

CENTER OF NW FL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

# Allergist / Immunologist (21 Providers )

# **Bay County (1 Providers)**

Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1033102447

2401 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-2717 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF FLORIDA INC. Facilities: PALM BEACH GARDENS MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA PALMS WEST HOSPITAL JUPITER MEDICAL CENTER

# **Escambia County (7 Providers)**

Khare, Geeta, MD **Specialist** Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1649377268

3298 SUMMIT BLVD SUITE 40 3298 SUMMIT BLVD SUITE 40 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 469-8010 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, French, Hindi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST Facilities: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Neuland, Michael E., MD Specialist

Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1467442525

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 469-8010 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** Facilities: NORTH OKALOOSA

> MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

REED, BRIAN C., MD

Specialist

Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1538432190

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 3 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-1121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

#### REED, BRIAN C., MD

**BAY** 

**Specialist** Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1538432190

8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 473-1121 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL Facilities: HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD

Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1982886826

8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 473-1121 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF FLORIDA INC.

SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1982886826

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 3 Pensacola, Florida 32504 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL

# SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD

Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1982886826

8354 N DAVIS HWY STE 120 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 473-1121 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL

# **Okaloosa County (10 Providers)**

Clark, Justin P., DO **Specialist** Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1538129085

524 W JAMES LEE BLVD Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 862-3020 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JUSTIN P CLARK Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL Clark, Justin P., DO Specialist

Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1538129085

362 BEAL PKWY NW STE 105 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 C6 (850) 862-3020

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: JUSTIN P CLARK

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

Facilities: **HOSPITAL** HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL BAY

Khare, Geeta, MD

Specialist

Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1649377268

4100 S FERDON BLVD UNIT

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 423-4501

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Hindi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

EMERALD COAST

Neuland, Michael E., MD

Allergist / Immunologist

Niceville, Florida 32578

NPI #1467442525

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**Specialist** 

Khare, Geeta, MD **Specialist** Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1649377268

339 RACETRACK RD NW STE 17 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-1189 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Hindi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE **EMERALD COAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST **HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **BAY** 

Neuland, Michael E., MD

Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1467442525

4100 S FERDON BLVD UNIT C6

(850) 423-4501

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

**EMERALD COAST** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** 

(850) 279-6520

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 209

EMERALD COAST

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

#### Neuland, Michael E., MD

**Specialist** 

Allergist / Immunologist

NPI #1467442525

# 339 RACETRACK RD NW STE

17

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-1189

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE

**EMERALD COAST** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

#### REED, BRIAN C., MD

Specialist

Allergist / Immunologist

NPI #1538432190

#### 971 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 654-4641

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD

**Specialist** 

Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1982886826

971 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 654-4541

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER ALLERGIST OF

FLORIDA INC.

#### SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD

**Specialist** 

Allergist / Immunologist

NPI #1982886826

#### 971 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

ALLERGY AND ASTHMA

CENTER OF NW FL

## Walton County (3 Providers)

#### REED, BRIAN C., MD

Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1538432190

2441 US-98 W STE 103
Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459
(850) 473-1121
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ALLERGY AND ASTHMA
CENTER OF NW FL
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA NORTH
FLORIDA HOSPITAL

SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1982886826

2441 US-98 W STE 103 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 473-1121 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL Zeffren, Bernard S., MD Specialist Allergist / Immunologist NPI #1982609046

2441 US-98 W STE 103
Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459
(850) 473-1121
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
PREMIER ALLERGIST OF
FLORIDA INC.
Facilities:
ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

# Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease (227 Providers )

# **Bay County (44 Providers)**

CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1609801257

17745 ASHLEY DR P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329 Staff Speaks: English

**GULF COAST HEART AND** VASCULAR LLC

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1578297123

2428 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-6008 Staff Speaks: English

CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1609801257

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329 Staff Speaks: English

BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1881629491

106 MEDICAL CENTER DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-8776

Accepting New (All) Patients

**HEART & RHYTHM** 

ASSOCIATES PLLC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Doctor Speaks:

Facilities:

HOSPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO

Disease

NPI #1821094327

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

AHMED, AMNA, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1841243987

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

BLVD STE 100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 English (850) 233-6922

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

BAY

#### BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1821094327

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 872-3939 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

# **BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD**

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1750489977

#### 11111 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY**

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 547-8117 (850) 770-3270

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1053408815

#### 2232 W 24TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Gujarati Physical Group Affiliations: **HEARTSOUTH** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

#### DAVIS, DON A., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1154528693

2428 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 215-6008 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

#### EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1639129133

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 872-3939 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

#### HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1235197518

17745 ASHLEY DR P C Beach, Florida 32413 (850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

Specialist

NPI #1235197518

HOANG, NGHIA T., DO

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740235498

HOANG, NGHIA T., DO

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740235498

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOVASCULAR** 

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

**HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Vietnamese Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Vietnamese Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

KHAJA, SAEED U., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1316289606

KHAJA, SAEED U., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1316289606

LABROO, AJAY, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1831199371

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOVASCULAR** 

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

2428 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-6008

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST HEART AND** 

VASCULAR LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

#### LE, FRANCIS K., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1134236508

2428 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 215-6008
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Vietnamese
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST HEART AND
VASCULAR LLC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST
NORTHWEST FL

MAHMOOD, SYED, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1518937010

2202 STATE AVE STE 303
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 872-3939
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Hindi
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST PEDI AND
GENERAL SURGERY

MAHMOOD, SYED, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1518937010

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 (850) 872-3939 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PEDI AND

GENERAL SURGERY

MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1295984748

17745 ASHLEY DR
P C Beach, Florida 32413
(850) 769-0329
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOVASCULAR
INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST
FLORIDA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
BAY

MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1295984748

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 769-0329
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOVASCULAR
INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST
FLORIDA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1205884178

2202 STATE AVE STE 303
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 872-3939
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Panjabi; Punjabi,Urdu
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST PEDI AND
GENERAL SURGERY
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL

MELVIN, ROSS R., DO

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1871856492

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

MELVIN, ROSS R., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1871856492

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

MHATRE, AJAY U., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1235227133

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

MHATRE, AJAY U., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1235227133

MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922027515

MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD

NPI #1922027515

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

German, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

German, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1578574232

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 (850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1578574232

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

Modi, Kiran R., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1427016724

2202 STATE AVE STE 303 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

Modi, Kiran R., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1427016724

Nasehi Oskouei, Behzad, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1811296007

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

Facilities:

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

English, Persian, Turkish

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

**GENERAL SURGERY** Facilities:

JACKSON MEMORIAL

**HOSPITAL** 

**UMHC SYLVESTER** 

COMPREHENSIVE CANCER **CENTER** 

Nasehi Oskouei, Behzad, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1811296007

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Persian, Turkish

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

JACKSON MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL

UMHC SYLVESTER

COMPREHENSIVE CANCER

CENTER

PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1801885769

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

PATEL, SAMIR N., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1457333742

Specialist

PATEL, SAMIR N., MD

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1457333742

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

17745 ASHLEY DR P C Beach, Florida 32413

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1720007305

STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1720007305

TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1497774087

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOVASCULAR** 

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1497774087

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

FLORIDA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Tamhane, Umesh, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1598852550

2202 STATE AVE STE 303

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND

GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA SOUTH

SHORE HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA BRANDON

**HOSPITAL** 

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL

# **Escambia County (72 Providers)**

#### AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1811997422

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1083608087

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

AMIN, ROHIT R., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1316139041

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1063633576

BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1063633576

**BROWN, ALLEN C., MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1801216627

# 125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Branco, Marcelo C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1972592715

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Portuguese

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**Specialist** 

Disease

Branco, Marcelo C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1972592715

Branco, Marcelo C., MD Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1972592715

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English,Portuguese Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Portuguese Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Carter, Luther I., MD

**Specialist** 

CHUGHTAI, HAROON LATIF., MD Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1710062732

Carter, Luther I., MD

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

NPI #1467786046

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Disease

NPI #1710062732

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1215132246

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1215132246

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Doty, William D., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1558361063

4700 BAYOU BLVD STE 2B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 433-3300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA CARDIOLOGY,

PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

EILEN, STEVEN D., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1346249059

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

 ${\bf FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN\ J.,}$ 

MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1275533788

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1275533788

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

FOREMAN, JASON R., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1902096878

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1316162902

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Guitian, Jose A., MD

OF PENSACOLA

GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD

NPI #1316162902

(850) 416-2554

Doctor Speaks:

English

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 404

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations:

Specialist

Disease

GRISE, MARK A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1215963442

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Giedrimas, Evaldas, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1881878080

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1174512958

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

#### Guitian, Jose A., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1174512958

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA
CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS
LLC
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA

Guitian, Jose A., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1174512958

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(448) 227-6500
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC

Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
SANTA ROSA MEDICAL
CENTER

Gujral, Vishal, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1710127006

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-4970
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
SANTA ROSA MEDICAL
CENTER
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

#### HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1134449192

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA
CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS
LLC
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1528385325

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM., MD Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1467770925

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA
CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS
LLC

JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1619977121

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1619977121

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

KOHL, DAVID W., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1174516454

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA LARGO

HOSPITAL

MORTON PLANT HOSPITAL

ST ANTHONYS HOSPITAL INC

LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1952367567

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1952367567

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

LEE, LICHENG, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1881890457

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

LEE, LICHENG, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1881890457

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

LI, ZHAOHUI, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1952608119

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Langhorne, William H., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1386644813

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Langhorne, William H., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1386644813

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Lloyd, Benjamin F., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1134127962

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

MAYES, CHARLES E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1811916414

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1205884178

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Panjabi; Punjabi, Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

MOSES, ANDREW J., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1669765533

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1205884178

1717 N E ST STE 331

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Panjabi; Punjabi, Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Miles, David A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1477542223

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**WEST FLORIDA** 

**CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS** 

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

MOSES, ANDREW J., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1669765533

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Miles, David A., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1477542223

321 S FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

#### ODEZULU, ANGELA I., DO

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1952588055

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### ROSENBERG, MARK, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1851459390

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-4970 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### ODEZULU, ANGELA I., DO

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1952588055

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA
CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS
LLC

#### Razek, Hani A., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1700886108

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(448) 227-6500
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Arabic
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEAR

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

# Payne, Brian Christopher., MD Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1124343231

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1245556307

1190 E NINE MILE RD
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA
CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS
LLC

SMITH, JEFFREY EDWARD., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1427009570

1190 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

Skoufis, Elias G., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1093715419

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1245556307

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**WEST FLORIDA** 

**CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS** 

LLC

Skoufis, Elias G., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1093715419

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

SMITH, JEFFREY EDWARD., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1427009570

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1477542058

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 404

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2554

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1821377961

1190 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1821377961

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**WEST FLORIDA** 

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

**VERMA, SUMIT, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1225038557

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1730189192

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1730189192

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities: GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WAHEED, SAMEER, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1225311095

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

#### WAHEED, SAMEER, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1225311095

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

#### WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1982673521

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-4970
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### WILSDORF, TERRY T., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1841236619

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### WILSDORF, TERRY T., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1841236619

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(448) 227-6500
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC

# WOODARD, DAVID ALBERT., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1598736670

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA
CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS
LLC

# Yandel, Michael L., MD Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1578664140

5151 N 9TH AVENUE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

# Franklin County (2 Providers)

CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740240175

55 Avenue E

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 370-1000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1679590426

155 AVENUE E

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOLOGY AND** 

INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP

OF N FL, PA

# **Gadsden County (4 Providers)**

### DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1003879131

## 23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 656-7265 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

#### HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1134449192

# 23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 656-7265

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

### SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1679590426

# 230 E CRAWFORD ST

Quincy, Florida 32351

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOLOGY AND

INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP

OF N FL, PA

# SOLANKI, RAJENDRA H., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1356331714

# 23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 656-7265

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

# **Gulf County (6 Providers)**

#### BROWN, RANDOLPH E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1902127228

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 STE 200

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 804-3845

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740240175

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

203

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5667

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

#### CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740240175

3870 E Highway 98 Suite 202

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5792

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922316389

(850) 229-5661

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Facilities:

3871 E HIGHWAY 98

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# PHLAUM, STEPHEN R., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1164460960

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE 203

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART SYSTEM INC

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# STIPP, LAUREN, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1093133704

#### 3799 E HIGHWAY 98

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

# **Holmes County (2 Providers)**

Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1053408815

2600 HOSPITAL DRIVE

Bonifay, Florida 32425

(850) 547-8117

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Gujarati

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEARTSOUTH** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

**DUNNICK, JAMES, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1568569713

2910 HOSPITAL DR STE A

Bonifay, Florida 32425

(850) 547-8118

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH

CLINIC Facilities:

**DOCTORS MEMORIAL** 

HOSPITAL-BONIFAY

# **Jackson County (10 Providers)**

### SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY **CLINIC INC**

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1285790915

3700 WILLIAMS DR Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929 Staff Speaks: **English** 

# SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1285790915

4257 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 (334) 712-1929

Staff Speaks: **English** 

# CENTAFONT, CHRISTOPHER D.,

DO

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1447239595

3700 WILLIAMS DR

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

CLINIC INC

# CENTAFONT, CHRISTOPHER D., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1447239595

**GWINN, NELSON S., MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922087071

#### GWINN, NELSON S., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922087071

# 4257 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

4257 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

# 3700 WILLIAMS DR

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

# Muench, Andreas, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1326027491

# Muench, Andreas, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

#### 4257 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

NPI #1326027491

# 3700 WILLIAMS DR

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

# YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD

Specialist

NPI #1083694665

# 3700 WILLIAMS DR

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

Accepting New (All) Patients

CLINIC INC

# YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1083694665

4257 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (334) 712-1929 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY CLINIC INC

# **Leon County (10 Providers)**

**DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1003879131

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD SUITE 109C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1003879131

HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1134449192

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1134449192

HOLDER, KEVIN, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

105

NPI #1841418894

HOLDER, KEVIN, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1841418894

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD SUITE 109C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

(850) 877-0320

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD SUITE 109C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

PANDIT, NIRAJ P., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740270198

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Gujarati, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

PANDIT, NIRAJ P., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740270198

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD SUITE 109C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Gujarati, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

SOLANKI, RAJENDRA H., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1356331714

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

#### SOLANKI, RAJENDRA H., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1356331714

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD SUITE 109C** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

# **Madison County (1 Providers)**

# SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1679590426

293 W BASE ST
Madison, Florida 32340
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOLOGY AND
INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP
OF N FL, PA

# **Okaloosa County (44 Providers)**

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1144270240

36468 EMERALD COAST PKWY STE 1101 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 682-7212 Staff Speaks: English

# OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1144270240

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753 Staff Speaks: English

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1144270240

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE SUITE A Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-7212 Staff Speaks: English

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1144270240

552 TWIN CITIES BOULEVARD SUITE A Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4426 Staff Speaks: English

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1144270240

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT 110 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

# Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO

Specialist
Cardiologist / Cardiovascular
Disease
NPI #1518902634

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1518902634

36468 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY STE 1101** 

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1518902634

552 TWIN CITIES

(850) 279-4426

Doctor Speaks:

English

Facilities:

HOSPITAL

**BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT

Accepting New (All) Patients

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO

Disease

Specialist

NPI #1518902634

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

**SUITE A** 

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

**BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1750489977

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BROWN, RANDOLPH E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1902127228

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BROWN, ALLEN C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1801216627

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Branco, Marcelo C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1972592715

1200 HENLEY LN

Baker, Florida 32531

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Portuguese Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1679923254

552 TWIN CITIES

(850) 279-4426

Doctor Speaks:

English, French

**BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Niceville, Florida 32578

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1679923254

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

110

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

Accepting New (All) Patients

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Crestview, Florida 32539

Physical Group Affiliations:

Disease

SUITE A

NPI #1679923254

(850) 682-7212

Doctor Speaks:

English, French

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

Specialist

NPI #1679923254

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Doctor Speaks:

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 English, Spanish; Castilian

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA HOSPITAL

Guitian, Jose A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1174512958

1200 HENLEY LN

Baker, Florida 32531

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HENIEN, SHADY, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1760820930

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

HENIEN, SHADY, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1760820930

HENIEN, SHADY, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1760820930

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT 129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SUITE A

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

HOLDER, KEVIN, MD

NPI #1841418894

**Specialist** HENIEN, SHADY, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1760820930

552 TWIN CITIES

(850) 279-4426

Doctor Speaks:

English

**BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE C

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Disease

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1689735946

LAHTI, MARIA, MD

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE C

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

LEE, LICHENG, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1881890457

1200 HENLEY LN

Baker, Florida 32531

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922316389

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE C

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1790730679

552 TWIN CITIES

BOULEVARD SUITE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4426

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

MEDICAL CENTER

Disease

110

NPI #1790730679

(850) 862-1753

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Facilities:

**HOSPITAL** 

MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1790730679

N

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting IV

Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1790730679

36468 EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 1101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

MOSES, ANDREW J., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1669765533

1200 HENLEY LN

Baker, Florida 32531

(850) 430-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

POWELL, RODNEY E S., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1821063959

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

PRESTON, HELEN A., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1144320318

1108 juniper ave

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 398-5922

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HELEN A PRESTON

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

PRESTON, HELEN A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1144320318

131 E REDSTONE AVE SUITE

110

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-5922

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMPREHENSIVE HEART

AND SLEEP

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

PRESTON, HELEN A., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1144320318

WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

131 E REDSTONE AVE STE 110

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-5922

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HELEN A PRESTON

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

NPI #1982673521

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

302

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1639381338

552 TWIN CITIES **BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4426

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Arabic, English, French Physical Group Affiliations:

YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1639381338

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD

Disease

110

NPI #1639381338

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

SUITE A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Arabic, English, French Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

(850) 862-1753

Arabic, English, French Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1336134220

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1336134220

YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD **Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1639381338

36468 EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 1101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Arabic, English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

SUITE A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT 110

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1336134220

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1336134220

552 TWIN CITIES

**BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4426

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

# Santa Rosa County (16 Providers)

#### BISHER, EDWARD W., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1215995386

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 301

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-3885

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER BAPTIST MED CTR - BCH **BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1750489977

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220

Pace, Florida 32571 (855) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**BROWN, ALLEN C., MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1801216627

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220

Pace, Florida 32571 (855) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BROWN, RANDOLPH E., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 302

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Disease

NPI #1902127228

(850) 416-4620

Doctor Speaks:

English

Milton, Florida 32570

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

**BROWN, ALLEN C., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1801216627

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1215132246

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 102

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

# FOREMAN, JASON R., DO

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1902096878

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 416-7000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

#### Gujral, Vishal, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1710127006

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 302

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 416-4620

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1205884178

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 102

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 484-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Panjabi; Punjabi, Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

# ODEZULU, ANGELA I., DO

OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1952588055

#### 4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

#### SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1245556307

4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

# 4252 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571

NPI #1427009570

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

### WAHEED, SAMEER, MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1225311095

### 4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

### WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1982673521

### 5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 302

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 416-4620

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1982673521

### 3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

### WOODARD, DAVID ALBERT., MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1598736670

### 4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

### HARTLAGE, GREGORY R., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1174783674

333 N BYRON BUTLER
PARKWAY
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 223-5400
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DOCTORS MEMORIAL
PRIMARY CARE CENTER
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

### Wakulla County (3 Providers)

**DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1003879131

HOLDER, KEVIN, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1841418894

PANDIT, NIRAJ P., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1740270198

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY 2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

STE D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 877-0320

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Gujarati, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

### **Walton County (12 Providers)**

### **BOWER, JAMES, MD**

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1588671440

(850) 267-1603

Doctor Speaks:

OF PENSACOLA

**BOWER, JAMES, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1588671440

**Specialist** 

**BOWER, JAMES, MD** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1588671440

7800 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

Accepting New (All) Patients

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

1299 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE 1

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1174984843

**BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1750489977

GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

NPI #1316162902

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Gujral, Vishal, MD

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

Specialist

NPI #1710127006

INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

1299 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE 1 NPI #1124089784

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

12805 US HIGHWAY 98 E STE

G201

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

MAYES, CHARLES E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1811916414

1299 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE 1

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922316389

MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

Disease

NPI #1922316389

Specialist

Cardiologist / Cardiovascular

TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD

Disease

NPI #1477542058

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

12805 US HIGHWAY 98 E STE G201

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3390

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

1299 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE 1

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

## Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology (13 Providers )

### **Bay County (4 Providers)**

### AHMED, AMNA, MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1841243987

### 120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD STE 100** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 233-6922

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac

Electrophysiology NPI #1205884178

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Panjabi; Punjabi, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND **GENERAL SURGERY** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

### TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac

Electrophysiology NPI #1497774087

### 625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

### TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1497774087

### 17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

### **Escambia County (7 Providers)**

### Branco, Marcelo C., MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1972592715

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Portuguese Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

## NPI #1972592715

Branco, Marcelo C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 484-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Portuguese Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA **BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA** HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

### Branco, Marcelo C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1972592715

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Portuguese Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA **BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA** HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

### HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1528385325

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

### SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1245556307

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

### SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1245556307

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

### **VERMA, SUMIT, MD**

Specialist Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1225038557

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(448) 227-6500
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC
Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

## **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

Branco, Marcelo C., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1972592715

1200 HENLEY LN
Baker, Florida 32531
(850) 484-6500
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Portuguese
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC
Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

## Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

### SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology NPI #1245556307

### 4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 969-7979 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

## **Cardiologist / Interventional (72 Providers )**

### **Bay County (16 Providers)**

# CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1609801257

17745 ASHLEY DR P C Beach, Florida 32413 (850) 769-0329 Staff Speaks: English

### EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1639129133

2202 STATE AVE STE 303 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY

# CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1609801257

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329 Staff Speaks: English

### BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1750489977

## 11111 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 770-3270

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

### HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1235197518

### 17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

### HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1235197518

### 625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

MHATRE, AJAY U., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1235227133

(850) 769-0329

Doctor Speaks:

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

Accepting New (All) Patients

MAHMOOD, SYED, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1518937010

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

MAHMOOD, SYED, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1518937010

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

English Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 Physical Group Affiliations:

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

FLORIDA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

MHATRE, AJAY U., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1235227133

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA.,

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1578574232

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY** 

MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA.,

MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1578574232

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

GENERAL SURGERY

Modi, Kiran R., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1427016724

2202 STATE AVE STE 303

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND

GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

Modi, Kiran R., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1427016724

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 Doctor Speaks:

(850) 872-3939

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English,Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PEDI AND

GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER

PATEL, SAMIR N., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1457333742

625 W BALDWIN RD SUITE C

Panama City, Florida 32405 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOVASCULAR

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### PATEL, SAMIR N., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1457333742

17745 ASHLEY DR

P C Beach, Florida 32413

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOVASCULAR** 

INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### **Escambia County (21 Providers)**

### AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD

Specialist

 $Cardiologist \ / \ Interventional$ 

NPI #1083608087

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### Carter, Luther I., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1710062732

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

### Carter, Luther I., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1710062732

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

### Doty, William D., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1558361063

4700 BAYOU BLVD STE 2B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 433-3300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA CARDIOLOGY,

PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

## FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J.,

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1275533788

### 125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

## FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1275533788

### 125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

GRISE, MARK A., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1215963442

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1134449192

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1467770925

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1619977121

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1619977121

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

KOHL, DAVID W., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1174516454

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA LARGO

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART MORTON PLANT HOSPITAL

ST ANTHONYS HOSPITAL INC

MAYES, CHARLES E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1811916414

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Razek, Hani A., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1700886108

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Skoufis, Elias G., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1093715419

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Skoufis, Elias G., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1093715419

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1821377961

1190 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1821377961

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1730189192

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1730189192

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Yandel, Michael L., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1578664140

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## **Gadsden County (1 Providers)**

### HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1134449192

23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY
Quincy, Florida 32351
(850) 656-7265
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART
ASSOCIATES LLC
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

## **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1083694665

3700 WILLIAMS DR

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1083694665

4257 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(334) 712-1929

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY

**CLINIC INC** 

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD

Specialist Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1134449192 NPI #1134449192

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE 2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

105 BLVD SUITE 109C

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-0320 (850) 877-0320

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC ASSOCIATES LLC

Facilities: Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL HOSPITAL

### **Okaloosa County (27 Providers)**

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1144270240

36468 EMERALD COAST **PKWY STE 1101** Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 682-7212 **English** 

# Staff Speaks:

### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

**Specialist** Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1144270240

552 TWIN CITIES **BOULEVARD SUITE A** Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4426 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1144270240

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753 Staff Speaks: English

### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1144270240

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1753 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1144270240

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE SUITE A Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-7212 Staff Speaks: **English** 

### Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO **Specialist** Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1518902634

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities: NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1518902634

36468 EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 1101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1518902634

552 TWIN CITIES **BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4426

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

**HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES** 

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1518902634

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

SUITE A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

**BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1750489977

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1679923254

Cardiologist / Interventional

**Specialist** 

NPI #1679923254

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

552 TWIN CITIES **BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4426

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

110

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1679923254

**DUDLEY, JOHN, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1679923254

HENIEN, SHADY, MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1760820930

129 E REDSTONE AVENUE SUITE A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-7212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

HENIEN, SHADY, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD

**Specialist** Specialist Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional Cardiologist / Interventional Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1760820930 NPI #1760820930 NPI #1760820930

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT 129 E REDSTONE AVENUE 552 TWIN CITIES

110 SUITE A **BOULEVARD SUITE A** Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 862-1753 (850) 682-7212 (850) 279-4426 Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:

**English** English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

POWELL, RODNEY ES., MD

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

**Specialist** YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD

Cardiologist / Interventional Specialist Specialist

NPI #1821063959 Cardiologist / Interventional Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1639381338 NPI #1639381338 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 552 TWIN CITIES 129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

(850) 863-8100 **BOULEVARD SUITE A SUITE A** 

Accepting New (All) Patients Niceville, Florida 32578 Crestview, Florida 32539

Doctor Speaks: (850) 279-4426 (850) 682-7212 **English** 

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Physical Group Affiliations:

**Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:** WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

Arabic, English, French Arabic, English, French CENTER Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Facilities:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

HCA FLORIDA FORT

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional

YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD NPI #1336134220

Specialist Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional Cardiologist / Interventional 129 E REDSTONE AVENUE

NPI #1639381338 NPI #1639381338 SUITE A

Crestview, Florida 32539 1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT 36468 EMERALD COAST (850) 682-7212

110 PKWY STE 1101 Accepting New (All) Patients Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Destin, Florida 32541 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian (850) 862-1753 (850) 682-7212 Physical Group Affiliations: Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA **Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:** 

Facilities: Arabic, English, French Arabic, English, French ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1336134220

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1336134220

110

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1753

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

1032 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT 1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 240 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ZARATE, JUAN C., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1336134220

552 TWIN CITIES

**BOULEVARD SUITE A** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4426

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

## Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

### **BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD**

Specialist Cardiologist / Interventional NPI #1750489977

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220 Pace, Florida 32571 (855) 416-5200 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

**BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD** 

Specialist

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1750489977

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

MAYES, CHARLES E., MD

**Specialist** 

Cardiologist / Interventional

NPI #1811916414

1299 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE 1

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 416-4970

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

## **Chiropractor** (155 Providers )

### **Bay County (12 Providers)**

## GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1568662864

625 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 215-5657
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
GREEN WAVE FAMILY
WELLNESS CENTER LLC

### CALDWELL, JOHN T., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1255356630

2629 W 23RD ST UNIT H Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-8805 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

### COLVIN, MICHAEL L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1407824220

714 E 4TH ST Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 784-7800 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SPINAL CARE PLUS P. A.

### BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN.,

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1477974236

221 E 23RD ST STE A
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 460-2362
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SEASIDE SPINE LLC

### CLUXTON, TALLIE C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1477660215

625 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-5657 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC

### IMHOF, CORY A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1215259320

2614 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 215-3000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FL NEURO PAIN AND SPINE
CENTER PA

### BROWN, SHERRY I., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1710952312

2410 SAINT ANDREWS BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-3777 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BROWN CHIROPRACTIC

### COLVIN, MICHAEL L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1407824220

714 E 4TH ST
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 784-7800
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
STRENGTH MEDICAL GROUP
LLC

## JUNG, JONATHAN C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1811410897

1328 JENKS AVE SUITE B Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 812-8026 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTOR SPINE CHIROPRACTIC LLC Johnson, Wesley, DC Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1902112170

1008 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 215-3000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Johnson, Wesley, DC Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1902112170

2614 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 215-3000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FL NEURO PAIN AND SPINE
CENTER PA

PATE, BLAKE L., DC Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1801319249

2427 THOMAS DR
P C Beach, Florida 32408
(850) 234-2387
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BEACH CHIROPRACTIC
CLINIC, LLC

## **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

### MCCLELLAN, WILLIAM T., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1922073345

17390 MAIN ST N
Blountstown, Florida 32424
(850) 674-2555
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
MCCLELLAN CHIROPRACTIC
CENTER, P.A.

### **Escambia County (50 Providers)**

### ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1124890702

### 1449 W NINE MILE RD STE 5

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 473-5555
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1124890702

### 1090 SCENIC HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 473-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### **BOERJAN, BRYAN T., DC**

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1194951046

### 5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 741-3310 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DYNAMIC CHIRO and PT LLC

### BURKHARDT, LYLE R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1316357775

### 24 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 479-1333 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

### **BURKHARDT, LYLE R., DC**

**HEALTHSOURCE OF** 

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1316357775

### 2921 W MICHIGAN AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 434-8880 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SPINAL CENTERS INC

### CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1992260400

### 1449 W NINE MILE RD STE 5

Pensacola, Florida 32534
(850) 473-5555
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC

SPINAL CENTERS INC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1992260400

### 1090 SCENIC HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 473-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### EDGE, DAVID A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1538138383

## 8124 PENSACOLA BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 476-7117 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,German Physical Group Affiliations: DAVID A EDGE

### FINGER, DEREK A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1376541524

### 505 PALISADES RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-3133 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DEREK A FINGER FRANK, ERIC L., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1902994767

4455 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 433-9337

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIANS ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA INC

GILMORE, JOHN B., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1003985227

1759 CREIGHTON RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-6767

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GILMORE CHIROPRACTIC PA STEPHEN B HAAS

HAAS, STEPHEN B., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1174566475

308 HOLLY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 380-3269

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

### HILLS, MONICA J., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1912133893

4761 BAYOU BLVD STE 6

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-1887

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAYOU CHIROPRACTIC** 

CENTER PL

HILLS, MONICA J., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1912133893

4761 BAYOU BLVD STE 6

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-1887

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

HIXON, AARON LEE., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1801369822

1823 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-7777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENRY CHIROPRACTIC PLLC

Henry, Stephen C., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1891073615

1823 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-7777

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENRY CHIROPRACTIC PLLC

Hogan, Kevin M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1295906493

99 S ALCANIZ ST STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 437-0035

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

EAST HILL CHIROPRACTIC

**CENTER INC** 

JACKSON, DEBRA ANN., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1376029280

8183 KIPLING ST

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-5924

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BACK2HEALTH

CHIROPRACTIC WELLNESS

### JOHNSON, KODY, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1730772112

### 5330 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 477-8874 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RETURN TO HEALTH MEDICAL HOME AND

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1730652496

KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC

### 1090 SCENIC HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 473-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### KRACHT, THOMAS F., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1598807042

### 2921 W MICHIGAN AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 434-8880 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

### KRACHT, THOMAS F., DC

WELLNESS CENTER

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1598807042

### 24 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 479-1333 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

### MCMILLON, BENJAMIN, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1083275101

### 2629 CREIGHTON RD STE 1

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 479-2700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEAL CLINIC COMPREHENSIVE

### MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC

SPINAL CENTERS INC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1285349613

### 1090 SCENIC HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 473-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC

SPINAL CENTERS INC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1285349613

### 1449 W NINE MILE RD STE 5

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 473-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### MOORE, RYAN C., DC

HEALTHCARE PL

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1659040327

### 1117 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 433-1111 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEWLIN CHIROPRACTIC

### NEWLIN, JOHNATHAN M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1871559187

### 1117 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 433-1111 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEWLIN CHIROPRACTIC

### NEWLIN, JOHNATHAN M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1871559187

1117 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 433-1111 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

### PEARSON, CARL L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1538321179

2122 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 475-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### PEARSON, CARL L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1538321179

1090 SCENIC HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HEALTHSOURCE OF
NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1922087923

1090 SCENIC HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 473-5555
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HEALTHSOURCE OF
NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1922087923

2122 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 475-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

## RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW

SHAWN., DC Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1285805556

1090 SCENIC HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HEALTHSOURCE OF
NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

### RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1922087923

2122 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 473-5555 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

### RENFROE, PHILIP E., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1831283654

5330 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 477-8874
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
RETURN TO HEALTH
MEDICAL HOME AND
WELLNESS CENTER

### ROSS, KAITLIN M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1902105455

2475 E NINE MILE RD STE F
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 791-6222
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CHIROPRACTIC SOLUTIONS
OF PENSACOLA

Roberts, Edwin P., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1386648376

4469 MOBILE HWY STE D

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 912-4155

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DR EDWIN ROBERTS

CHIROPRACTIC PLC

Savage, Ray E., DC Specialist

Chiropractor NPI #1588767560

1117 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 433-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Snellgrove, David L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1316031156

5330 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-8874

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RETURN TO HEALTH MEDICAL HOME AND

WELLNESS CENTER

SANGILLO, MARIA R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1073544318

2110 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-8080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CREIGHTON CHIROPRACTIC

CENTER

Savage, Ray E., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1588767560

1117 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 433-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEWLIN CHIROPRACTIC

TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1902090756

1090 SCENIC HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 473-5555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

SCHULZE, RODNEY W., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1871668061

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-6306

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RODNEY SCHULZE

Smith, Peter A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1003913161

9007 UNIVERSITY PARKWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-5420

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PHYSICAL

MEDICINE INC

TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC

**Specialist** 

Chiropractor

NPI #1902090756

2122 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 475-5555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTHSOURCE OF** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1902090756

1449 W NINE MILE RD STE 5

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 473-5555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

WATSON, FRANK E., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1285172122

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 11

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 661-8848

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR. FRANK WATSON, D.C.,

LLC

Yenzer, James W., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1255476024

610 N NAVY BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 457-7999

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WARRINGTON

CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC CORP

### ZALUSKI, JOHN C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1568456952

3936 N DAVIS HWY STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 438-7518

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ZALUSKI CHIROPRACTIC

AND BOND FAMILY

MEDICINE INC

ZALUSKI, JOHN C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1568456952

3936 N DAVIS HWY STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 438-7518

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

## **Gadsden County (1 Providers)**

### MILLER, JOSEPH D., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1770551459

304 WEST 9TH AVE Havana, Florida 32333 (850) 539-4949 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JOSEPH D MILLER

## **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

OWENS, JOHN S., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1073738951

1604 S WAUKESHA ST Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-2244 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JOHN S OWENS

## **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

Bennett, John M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1073842316

4439 JACKSON ST Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 526-4830

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: MARIANNA HEALTH AND

WELLNESS PA

Waller, Elyssa N., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1265541536

2525 COMMERCIAL PARK DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 482-2373

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WALLER CHIROPRACTIC

## **Leon County (29 Providers)**

BELLETTO, NICHOLAS W., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1659497006

1224 OCALA RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 576-2129 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

UNIVERSITY FAMILY

**CHIROPRACTIC** 

Bledsoe, Dustin R., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1588089312

2425 MAHAN DR STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 386-8282

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations: PATHWAY WELLNESS

CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC PA

Bevis, William, DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1003221268

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 536-6789

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BEVIS FAMILY** 

CHIROPRACTIC PA

Bledsoe, Dustin R., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1588089312

2425 MAHAN DR STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 386-8282

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Bevis, William, DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1003221268

1950 THOMASVILLE RD STE E 1950 THOMASVILLE RD STE E

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 536-6789

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CHIROPRACTIC** TALLAHASSEE ONE

CALLAHAN, ROBERT R., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1841512860

2819 MAHAN DR STE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8980

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WHOLE HEALTH CLINIC INC

CALLAHAN, ROBERT R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1841512860

2819 MAHAN DR STE 102 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8980

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

DORAN, CHRISTOPHER SCOTT.,

DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1639682495

1224 OCALA RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 576-2129

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

ENGELBRECHT, JOHN E., DC

**Specialist** 

Chiropractor

NPI #1396900999

2024 NORTH POINT BLVD

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 668-7062

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ENGELBRECHT** 

CHIROPRACTIC AND REHABILITATION PL

#### FARRAH, JEFFREY J., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1639354822

#### 2740 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 386-8282

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATHWAY WELLNESS

CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC PA

**Specialist** Chiropractor

FARRAH, JEFFREY J., DC

2425 MAHAN DR STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations:

PATHWAY WELLNESS

CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC PA

Accepting New (All) Patients

Specialist

Chiropractor

NPI #1639354822

(850) 386-8282

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

(850) 385-5113 Accepting New (All) Patients

#### Farrell, Brian S., DC

NPI #1083984736

## 2309 WEDNESDAY ST

**English** 

ATHLETIC & FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC PL

# FREESMEIER, RICHARD J., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1598767220

## 2538 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-8242

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RICHARD J FREESMEIER DC

## Farrell, Brian S., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1083984736

2309 WEDNESDAY ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-5113

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### French, Dale A., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1598037939

#### 1549 S MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-5151

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PERRY SPINE CENTER

#### HEYSER, BILL G., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1366505687

## 1962 VILLAGE GREEN WAY

STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 668-0444

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BILL C HEYSER DC PA

#### LOWERY, CHRISTOPHER D., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1609012376

#### 2408 W PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-9150

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CHRISTOPHER D LOWERY

#### Lewis, Andrew James., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1679930689

## 1560 CAPITAL CIR NW STE 16

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 765-3039

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEW DIMENSIONS** 

CHIROPRACTIC CENTER INC.

#### MATHIS, RICHARD R., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1245376656

1289 CEDAR CENTER DR Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 942-4115 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RICHARD R MATHIS

## MELTON, WALTER C., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1003972597

137 SALEM CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 878-2363 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Russian, Spanish; Castilian, Ukrainian Physical Group Affiliations: DOWNTOWN CHIROPRACTIC DOWNTOWN CHIROPRACTIC **CENTE** 

#### MELTON, WALTER C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1003972597

2056 CENTRE POINTE LN Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-2363 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Russian, Spanish; Castilian, Ukrainian Physical Group Affiliations:

AND SPORTS DEVELOPMENT AND SPORTS DEVELOPMENT CENTE

#### MILLER, JOSEPH D., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1770551459

1931 WELBY WAY STE 1 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 580-5252 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: JOSEPH D MILLER

Russo, Fred E., DC Specialist

Chiropractor NPI #1689840118

3689 COOLIDGE CT UNIT 7 Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (850) 422-2225 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

SKINNER, CLAUDE WADE., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1568904936

3375 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG C100

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 531-0111 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

BCI CHIROPRACTIC LLC

## VAN TASSEL, D. JOHN., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1598899817

2309 WEDNESDAY ST Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-5113 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: D JOHN VAN TASSEL

VAN TASSEL, D. JOHN., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1598899817

**English** 

2309 WEDNESDAY ST Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-5113 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: ATHLETIC & FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC PL

VERRIER, RAYMOND L., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1033243472

1318 E 6TH AVE Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 656-6606 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: RAYMOND L VERRIER DC Verrier, Zachary R., DC Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1497194971

1326 E 6TH AVE Tallahassee, Florida 32303 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Zaideman, Matthew R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1124375449

1610 W PLAZA DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-6790
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
North Florida Spine and Wellness

## **Madison County (1 Providers)**

#### HERRING, JOSEPH MURRAY., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1164802476

126 SW SUMATRA AVE STE C Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 235-2326 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MADISON CHIROTHERAPY

## **Okaloosa County (33 Providers)**

BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN.,

DC Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1477974236

208 MARY ESTHER BLVD Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 460-2362

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SEASIDE SPINE LLC

CASTRO, MARTINA T., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1861798761

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 897-1105 (850) 863-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

D

Physical Group Affiliations:

M & M CHIROPRACTIC INC

BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN.,

DC **Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1477974236

981 HIGHWAY 98 E SUITE 9

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 830-5407

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SEASIDE SPINE LLC

Carter, Karen H., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1326040452

350 RACETRACK RD NW STE 4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 205

Niceville, Florida 32578

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: HENARD FAMILY

CHIROPRACTIC INC

BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN.,

DC **Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1477974236

610 HOSPITAL DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 460-2362

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SEASIDE SPINE LLC

Douglass, Timothy D., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1306913884

4421 COMMONS DR E STE

B105

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 650-6789

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DOUGLASS CHIROPRACTIC

**EWING, SCOTT E., DC** 

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1114946993

705 JOHN SIMS PKWY W Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-8049

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

**EWING, SCOTT E., DC** 

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1114946993

705 JOHN SIMS PKWY W

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-8049

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EWING CHIROPRACTIC** 

FRISBEE, MATTHEW M., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1891120325

119 TRUXTON AVE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-4313

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DRS FRISBEE FAMILY

CHIROPRACTIC PA

Frisbee, Edward M., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1407984917

119 TRUXTON AVE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 862-4313

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: DRS FRISBEE FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC PA

GATES, LOGAN, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1083205520

315 RACETRACK RD NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 200-4911

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FORT WALTON BEACH CHIROPRACTIC LLC

HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1497798672

1455 S FERDON BLVD STE D2

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-0000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HANKISON FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC AND

ACUPUNCTURE INC

HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1497798672

1455 S FERDON BLVD STE D2

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 683-0000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1497364558

610 HOSPITAL DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 331-3991

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SEASIDE SPINE CRESTVIEW

LLC

HERRERA, CARLOS, DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1194227421

208 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 362-6182

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SEASIDE SPINE MARY

ESTHER LLC

HILL, AMANDA M., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1669770848

(850) 863-1920

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

HILL, AMANDA M., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1669770848

350 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

COMPLETE WELLNESS

CHIROPRACTIC

JACKS, DEAN C., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1619996493

1550 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

(850) 678-8048

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CORE CHIROPRACTIC

M & M CHIROPRACTIC INC

350 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

JACKS, DEAN C., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1619996493

1550 JOHN SIMS PKWY E Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 670-8048 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** 

JEROME, CARL S., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1598146714

1 11TH AVE A3

Shalimar, Florida 32579 (850) 362-6767

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Spanish; Castilian English Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALING PURPOSE** CHIROPRACTIC PA

KAHN, SHAUN, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1235249657

4481 LEGENDARY DR SUITE

150

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 424-7856

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGATTA CHIROPRACTIC LASER AND WELLNESS

CENTER INC

KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1164621058

119 TRUXTON AVE

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547 (850) 862-4313

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DRS FRISBEE FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC PA

119 TRUXTON AVE

NPI #1992905046

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC

(850) 862-4313

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

**Specialist** 

Chiropractor

Physical Group Affiliations:

DRS FRISBEE FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC PA

NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1982203543

981 HIGHWAY 98 E SUITE 9

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 460-2362

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SEASIDE SPINE LLC

PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1265515100

24 BEAL PKWY SW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 374-3669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE SANDS INTEGRATIVE

MEDICAL INC

RAWSON, DAVID S., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1689118218

596 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 384-4123

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC

**Specialist** 

Chiropractor NPI #1790390433

1078 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CRESTVIEW CHIROPRACTIC

CLINIC INC

SIMMONS, ANA T., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1376960815

323 PAGE BACON RD STE 16

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 243-3993

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Portuguese, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

MARY ESTHER **CHIROPRACTIC**  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1326115825

430 NE RACETRACK RD STE B Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 200-4911

(850) 200-4911

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

SMITH, SCOTT R., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1326115825

315 RACETRACK RD NE

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: FORT WALTON BEACH

CHIROPRACTIC LLC

SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1528689403

610 HOSPITAL DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 331-3991

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SEASIDE SPINE CRESTVIEW

LLC

WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1700876729

501 HARBOR BLVD STE C

Destin, Florida 32541

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

(850) 654-1850

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

**CHIROPRACTIC** 

YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor

NPI #1366538035

1270 N EGLIN PARKWAY STE

C 11

Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 613-2044

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR BRADLEY H YOUNG DC

PA

## Santa Rosa County (16 Providers)

ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1124890702

4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-5773

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1528192259

4497 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-4058

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SCOTT H ARNOLD BRITT, PAUL, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1760968358

4657 GULF BREEZE PKWY A

AND B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 916-9304

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**Integrative Chiropractic Solutions** 

CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1467163857

5261 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

CABANISS CHIROPRACTIC and WHOLE HEALTH CLINIC,

LLC

CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1992260400

4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-5773

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1730652496

4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-5773

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTHSOURCE OF** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1538266648

1816 ALPINE DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3339

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR LLAIRD LIKENS, LLC

LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1538266648

1816 ALPINE DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3339

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC

**Specialist** 

Chiropractor

NPI #1285349613

4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 473-5555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

#### PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1376733030

1816 ALPINE DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-3339

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JOSHUA D PICKETT

#### Snellgrove, David L., DC

**Specialist** Chiropractor NPI #1316031156

6341 Highway 90 Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-2111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RETURN TO HEALTH MEDICAL HOME AND

WELLNESS CENTER

#### WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1265522379

5211 HIGHWAY 90 STE C

Pace, Florida 32571

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHEELER CHIROPRACTIC

**CLINICS LLC** 

#### RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW

SHAWN., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1285805556

#### 4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-5773

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTHSOURCE OF** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

# 4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-5773

NPI #1922087923

Accepting New (All) Patients

RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC

Doctor Speaks:

Specialist

Chiropractor

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALTHSOURCE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

#### TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC

Specialist

Chiropractor

NPI #1902090756

#### 4650 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-5773

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTHSOURCE OF** NORTHWEST FLORIDA LLC

2870 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(820) 932-3565

Urmos, Cynthia, DC

NPI #1356423719

**Specialist** 

Chiropractor

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Hungarian

Physical Group Affiliations:

URMOS CHIROPRACTIC

HLTH CTR PA

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

French, Dale A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1598037939

721 SOUTH JEFFERSON

ST

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 843-3494 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PERRY SPINE CENTER

## Wakulla County (2 Providers)

BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC

Specialist HILL, ADRIENE D., DC

Specialist
Chiropractor
NPI #1083802698

Specialist
Chiropractor
NPI #1881740397

2887 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

SUITE 1

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 692-1227

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CRAWFORDVILLE

CHIROPRACTOR CLINIC

2001 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE C

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-9171

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADRIENE D HILL

## **Walton County (5 Providers)**

Laird, Jennifer L., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1013945153

**40 WASHINGTON STREET** 

Freeport, Florida 32439

(850) 835-9867

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FREEPORT FAMILY

CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC LLC

MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1144550328

24700 US HIGHWAY 331 S Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 822-3468

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: MURDOCK SPINE AND

**WELLNESS** 

Morris, Joseph E., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1467585646

1080 US HIGHWAY 331 S STE

В

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435

(850) 892-4636

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: MORRIS FAMILY

CHIROPRACTIC

THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC

Specialist Chiropractor

NPI #1326257718

4164 W COUNTY HIGHWAY

30A

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 622-2313

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: 30A CHIROPRACTIC

**INCORPORATED** 

SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1427087949

35 CLAYTON LN STE A

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 231-2011

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: BRIAN K SOROKA

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

## TAYLOR, MARK A., DC

Specialist Chiropractor NPI #1144357526

691 7TH ST Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-7500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TAYLOR CHIROPRACTIC CORP

## **Colorectal Surgeon (2 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

Hodnette, Frank B., MD

Specialist

Colorectal Surgeon

NPI #1407840598

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SHARMA, AMIT, MD

Specialist

Colorectal Surgeon NPI #1629210836

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English,Hindi,Nepali Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

## **Dermatologist (102 Providers )**

## **Bay County (24 Providers)**

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND **DERMATOLOGY PL** 

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1114238193

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 654-3376 Staff Speaks: **English** 

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY &

SKIN CARE CENTRE, A

FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY

PRACTICE **Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1154815546

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 200

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-5790 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

& SKIN CARE CENTRE, A

**FOREFRONT** 

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1679354393

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City, Florida 32407

(417) 336-0033 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC

Clark, Jessica Lynn., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1740449719

600 GRAND PANAMA BLVD

SUITE 101B

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-7674

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

Johnston, Ronald B., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1932187960

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 200

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-5790

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A

**FOREFRONT** 

**DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE** 

KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1811972391

1900 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-1668

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF BAY

COUNTY, PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1811972391 KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD

**Specialist** Specialist Dermatologist Dermatologist 12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH NPI #1992076624 NPI #1255523296 **PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 769-7546 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY** ASSOCIATES OF BAY

COUNTY, PA

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

12907 Panama City Beach 12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

Parkway **PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32407

(850) 233-3376 (417) 336-0033

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: **English** English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER LLC

LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1255523296 LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1427598945 Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1548425812

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL SKIN SURGERY

AND DERMATOLOGY PL

2505 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 654-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1740415777 SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1740415777 STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013973692

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City, Florida 32407

(417) 336-0033

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS** SURGERY CENTER LLC

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

2505 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1831400100

2101 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 215-3612 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SUN DERMATOLOGY LLC Siragusa, Robert J., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1255320545

1900 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-1668

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **DERMATOLOGY** ASSOCIATES OF BAY

COUNTY, PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Siragusa, Robert J., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1255320545

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 769-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY

COUNTY, PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Stickler, Michael A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1962456723

12907 Panama City Beach

Parkway

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Stickler, Michael A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1962456723

2505 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART COUNTY, PA

**BAY** 

WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER

MICHAEL., DO **Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1417073503

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 769-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF BAY

WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1417073503

1900 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 769-1668
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DERMATOLOGY
ASSOCIATES OF BAY
COUNTY, PA

Ward, Jon R., MD Specialist Dermatologist

NPI #1720039829

12907 Panama City Beach

Parkway

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Facilities

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Ward, Jon R., MD

Specialist Dermatologist

NPI #1720039829

2505 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

## **Escambia County (29 Providers)**

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1083259642

540 FONTAINE ST Pensacola, Florida 32503 (800) 243-7546 Staff Speaks: English HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1083259642

530 FONTAINE ST Pensacola, Florida 32503 (800) 243-7546 Staff Speaks: English SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND

SPA, LLC Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1578206785

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 12 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 746-0650 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC

**BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD** 

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1992063267

6202 N 9TH AVE SUITE 2 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 888-2424 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAL DERMATOLOGY Chavan, Rahul N., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1992956247

1890 SUMMIT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9001 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

Chavan, Rahul N., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1992956247

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 12 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 746-0650

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY

AND SPA, LLC

FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1922146596

530 FONTAINE ST
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(800) 243-7546
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY
A FOREFRONT
DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1922146596

540 FONTAINE ST
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(800) 243-7546
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY
A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Gaston, David A., MD Specialist

Dermatologist NPI #1205818283

8333 N DAVIS HWY
DERMATOLOGY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 474-8386
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTER CLINIC PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL

HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1376536508

530 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Facilities:

HENGHOLD SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD

Specialist Dermatologist

NPI #1376536508

540 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

**DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE** 

Facilities:

HENGHOLD SURGERY

CENTER

HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN.,

MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

NPI #1487113452

540 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN.,

MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

NPI #1487113452

530 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE., MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

NPI #1699115014

530 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Facilities:

HENGHOLD SURGERY

CENTER

HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE., MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

NPI #1699115014

540 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Facilities:

HENGHOLD SURGERY

CENTER

MACNEAL, ROBERT J., MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist NPI #1033224431

8333 N DAVIS HWY **DERMATOLOGY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8386

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

McMartin, Scott D., MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

NPI #1932180254

8333 N DAVIS HWY

DERMATOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER., MD

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

NPI #1942220637

2010 E JOHNSON AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-2653

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

ROUNTREE, INDIA A., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1962730085

8333 N DAVIS HWY DERMATOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8386

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Steffes, William E., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1578855300

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 11 12

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 777-3682

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY

AND COSMETIC SURGERY

TAYLOR, ANDREA, MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1629415781

600 E GOVERNMENT ST Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 888-0121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TAYLOR DERMATOLOGY

Tarantola, Cristina I., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1396816765

525 BRENT LN

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 439-5394

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**TARANTOLA** 

**DERMATOLOGY INC** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Tarantola, Cristina I., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1396816765

4624 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 439-5394

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TARANTOLA

DERMATOLOGY INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WANG, APPHIA, MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1902224553

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 11 12

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 777-3682

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY

AND COSMETIC SURGERY

**WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER** 

MICHAEL., DO Specialist Dermatologist

NPI #1417073503

540 FONTAINE ST Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER

MICHAEL., DO Specialist

Dermatologist NPI #1417073503

530 FONTAINE ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Watson, Amy P., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1891735858

4850 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-4447

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF NW

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY FLORIDA Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Welch, Kevin L., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013998772

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 1

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8424

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Welch, Kevin L., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013998772

8333 N DAVIS HWY DERMATOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8386

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

Ward, Jon R., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1720039829

212 HIGHWAY 98 SUITE B
Mexico Beach, Florida 32456
(850) 233-3376
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DERMATOLOGY
SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA
Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

## **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

Ward, Jon R., MD

Specialist Dermatologist

NPI #1720039829

LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO

Specialist Dermatologist

NPI #1427598945

4357 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

4357 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

#### FREILICH, IRA, MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1427081496

1474 MARKET ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32312
(850) 386-3376
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DERMATOLOGY
SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

## **Okaloosa County (14 Providers)**

## EMERALD COAST DERMATOLOGY & SKIN SURGERY CENTER PA

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1386639912

350 REDSTONE AVE W Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 689-1740 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST DERMATOLOGY & SKIN SURGERY CENTER PA

## COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1114238193

912 MAR WALT DR Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 314-7546 Staff Speaks: English

# COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1114238193

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 SUITE 410 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-4900 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

# ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1154815546

4592 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 3 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 389-4955 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

#### CARTER, ZACHARY A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1285098772

912 MAR WALT DR
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 314-7546
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COASTAL SKIN SURGERY
AND DERMATOLOGY PL

#### FIELDER, LAYNE M., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1740472380

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 SUITE 410 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-4900 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

#### FIELDER, LAYNE M., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1740472380

912 MAR WALT DR Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 314-7546 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

#### Johnston, Ronald B., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1932187960

4592 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 3
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 502-5989
Accepting Current Patients Only
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY
& SKIN CARE CENTRE, A
FOREFRONT
DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

#### Kulow, Brittain F., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013932698

912 MAR WALT DR
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 314-7546
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COASTAL SKIN SURGERY
AND DERMATOLOGY PL
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA FORT
WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

#### Kulow, Brittain F., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013932698

4400 E HIGHWAY 20 SUITE
410
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 897-4900
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COASTAL SKIN SURGERY
AND DERMATOLOGY PL
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA FORT
WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## MCKAY, CATHER, MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1386030617

912 MAR WALT DR
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 314-7546
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COASTAL SKIN SURGERY
AND DERMATOLOGY PL

#### REARDON, KARA T., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1972950285

350 REDSTONE AVE W
Crestview, Florida 32536
(850) 689-1740
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST
DERMATOLOGY & SKIN
SURGERY CENTER PA

### TRAPP, CHARLES F., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1518953686

STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013973692

3 RACETRACK RD NE Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

350 REDSTONE AVE W Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 689-1740

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EMERALD COAST** 

**DERMATOLOGY & SKIN** SURGERY CENTER PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

## Santa Rosa County (16 Providers)

#### PROPER DERMATOLOGY

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1528623923

#### 85 BAY BRIDGE DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 735-3376 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PROPER DERMATOLOGY

# HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1083259642

## 1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE A
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(800) 243-7546
Staff Speaks:
English

#### **BRANCH, SEAN N., DO**

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1124333232

#### 85 BAY BRIDGE DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 735-3376
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PROPER DERMATOLOGY
Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1922146596

## 1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE A

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

#### HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1376536508

## 1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE A

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Facilities:

HENGHOLD SURGERY

**CENTER** 

#### HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN.,

MD Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1487113452

#### 1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE A

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

#### HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1699115014

1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE A

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(800) 243-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Facilities:

HENGHOLD SURGERY

**CENTER** 

MACNEAL, ROBERT J., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1033224431

41 FAIRPOINT DR STE F Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 474-8428

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

McMartin, Scott D., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1932180254

41 FAIRPOINT DR STE F

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1942220637

5952 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 233-3376 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1942220637

PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist

NPI #1942220637

2053 FOUNTAIN PROFESSIONAL CT SUITE B

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

3089 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

REED, KELLY, DO

**Specialist** 

Dermatologist

(850) 735-3376

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

NPI #1053666370

85 BAY BRIDGE DR

Physical Group Affiliations:

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

Accepting New (All) Patients

PROPER DERMATOLOGY

1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE A

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(800) 243-7546

MICHAEL., DO

Dermatologist

NPI #1417073503

Specialist

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY

A FOREFRONT

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Welch, Kevin L., MD

Specialist

Dermatologist

NPI #1013998772

41 FAIRPOINT DR STE F

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 474-8428

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Welch, Kevin L., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1013998772

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 200 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 474-8386 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### **COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL**

**Specialist Dermatologist** NPI #1114238193

12469 US HIGHWAY 98 W SUITE 101 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 654-3376 Staff Speaks: **English** 

## ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY **PRACTICE**

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1154815546

## 7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 240 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 502-5989 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY HOSPITAL & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A **FOREFRONT** 

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

#### ADAMS, DAVID C., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1528042256

## 12469 US HIGHWAY 98 W

SUITE 101

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## CARTER, ZACHARY A., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1285098772

## 12469 US HIGHWAY 98 W SUITE 101

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 654-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

## DOBRESCU, ADRIAN, MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1336316959

#### 91 SCENIC GULF DR SUITE 200

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (407) 299-7333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Romanian Physical Group Affiliations:

MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA

#### **DUNN, CARY L., MD**

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1639163298

#### 7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 240

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 502-5989

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A

**FOREFRONT** 

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Facilities:

LAKEWOOD RANCH MEDICAL CENTER

Johnston, Ronald B., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1932187960

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 240

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 502-5989

Accepting Current Patients Only

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A **FOREFRONT** 

DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1992076624

75 ORIGINS MAIN ST STE 203 Watersound, Florida 32461

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1992076624

82 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 233-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Kulow, Brittain F., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1013932698

12469 US HIGHWAY 98 W SUITE 101

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 654-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1427598945

75 ORIGINS MAIN ST STE 203

Watersound, Florida 32461 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD

**Specialist** Dermatologist NPI #1548425812

12469 US HIGHWAY 98 W

**SUITE 101** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 654-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

Stickler, Michael A., MD

Specialist Dermatologist NPI #1962456723

82 MACK BAYOU LOOP Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 233-3376 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

### **Washington County (2 Providers)**

KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD Siragusa, Robert J., MD

Specialist Specialist
Dermatologist Dermatologist
NPI #1811972391 NPI #1255320545

877 3RD ST 877 3RD ST

Chipley, Florida 32428 Chipley, Florida 32428

(850) 769-7546 (850) 769-7546

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations:
DERMATOLOGY
ASSOCIATES OF BAY
Physical Group Affiliations:
DERMATOLOGY
ASSOCIATES OF BAY

COUNTY, PA COUNTY, PA

Facilities: Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY BAY

# **Dermatologist - MOHS Micrographic Surgery (1 Providers )**

### **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

Chavan, Rahul N., MD Specialist Dermatologist - MOHS Micrographic Surgery NPI #1992956247

3298 SUMMIT BLVD STE 12 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 746-0650 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC

### ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology (61 Providers )

### **Bay County (15 Providers)**

ENT AND ALLERGY	ASSOCIATES
OF FLORIDA LLC	

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1164473120

200 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-7722 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

### GULF COAST FACIAL PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1457384497

### 1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 784-7722 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
GULF COAST FACIAL

PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER

# ENT AND ALLERGY ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA LLC

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1164473120

1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 785-5090 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

### **GULF COAST FACIAL PLASTICS**

AND ENT CENTER

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1457384497

### 200 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

CASPARY, HANS E., MD

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

Specialist

Rhinology

NPI #1376581041

724 W 19TH ST

(850) 769-0278

**Doctor Speaks:** 

(850) 784-7722 Staff Speaks: English

### **BEGGS, JAMES C., MD**

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1396705737

### 200 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-7722

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST FACIAL

Facilities:

SURGICAL CENTER FOR

**EXCELLENCE** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER PA

Facilities:

Facilities

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**SURGERY CENTER** 

Daube, Daniel C., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1174571509

200 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-7722

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

SURGICAL CENTER FOR

**EXCELLENCE** 

Daube, Daniel C., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1174571509

200 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-7722

Not Accepting Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST FACIAL** PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

SURGICAL CENTER FOR

**EXCELLENCE** 

GIBSON, BRIAN D., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1982802021

1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 784-7722

**Not Accepting Patients** 

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST FACIAL** 

PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

GIBSON, BRIAN D., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1982802021

1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 784-7722

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Green, James D., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1265438493

724 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0278

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS ENT AND ALLERGY

PA

Facilities:

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL

CENTER RIVERSIDE

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL **CENTER SOUTHSIDE** 

**BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER** 

NOWAK, VICKI G., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1689612145

1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 784-7722

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NOWAK, VICKI G., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1689612145

200 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-7722

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST FACIAL

PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NOWAK, VICKI G., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1689612145

1303 MOSLEY DR

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 784-7722

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST FACIAL PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

TRAN, QUANG T., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1679516215

724 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0278

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Vietnamese

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### **Escambia County (24 Providers)**

# BREATHE FREE SINUS and ALLERGY CENTERS OF FLORIDA

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1952978124

4601 SPANISH TRL
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 990-9407
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BREATHE FREE SINUS and
ALLERGY CENTERS OF
FLORIDA

### MICHAEL V RIESBERG MD OTOLARYNGOLOGY AND PERFORMIN

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1497990972

4900 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 476-0700
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
MICHAEL V RIESBERG MD
OTOLARYNGOLOGY AND
PERFORMIN

### Austin, Mitchell B., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1639288749

5153 N 9TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ARNOLD PALMER HOSP FOR
CHILDREN

### Austin, Mitchell B., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1639288749

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 325A
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 475-9025
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ARNOLD PALMER HOSP FOR
CHILDREN

### BABCOCK, THOMAS A., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1144532383

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH

# BABCOCK, THOMAS A., MD Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1144532383

# 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 626-9626 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### BABCOCK, THOMAS A., MD

**Specialist** ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1144532383

1717 N E ST STE 239 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-3467 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

### **BLAIR, MATTHEW, DO**

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1437461878

4601 SPANISH TRL Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 990-9407 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: BREATHE FREE SINUS and ALLERGY CENTERS OF **FLORIDA** 

### BOTTS, KEVIN M., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1982662094

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6950 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA **GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

### CACERES, KEVIN J., MD

**Specialist** ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1053739391

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 505-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

### CACERES, KEVIN J., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1053739391

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 325A Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 475-9025 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

### CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1447230354

### 8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 505-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Facilities: NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY **CENTER** HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### DIXON, JOSHUA F., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1477788719

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6950 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

### GOTO, MARK MANABU., DO

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1033189758

4900 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 476-0700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
MICHAEL V RIESBERG MD
OTOLARYNGOLOGY AND
PERFORMIN
Facilities:
NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY
CENTER

Facilities: NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK SURGERY CTR LLC

### GRIMM, ALAN R., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1356548531

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6950 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### GRIMM, ALAN R., MD

LLC

**LLC** 

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1356548531

### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

200
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 626-9626
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

Holdt, Adam M., MD Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1083833990

8333 N DAVIS HWY ENT

Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 474-8320
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTER CLINIC PA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

Jones, Derek A., MD Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1003897778

8333 N DAVIS HWY ENT
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 474-8320
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTER CLINIC PA
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology

NPI #1457332272

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1881841971

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

Pennington, James H., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1700808169

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 325A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 475-9025

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Riesberg, Michael V., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1407831191

4900 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-0700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MICHAEL V RIESBERG MD

OTOLARYNGOLOGY AND

**PERFORMIN** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK** 

SURGERY CTR LLC

SHERMAN, DENISE A., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1447365424

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5D ENT

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1426

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER BAPTIST MED CTR - BCH White, Hilliary N., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1063621159

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

### JAINDL, MICHAEL A., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1700860889

2910 HOSPITAL DR STE A

Bonifay, Florida 32425

(850) 547-8118

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH** 

**CLINIC** 

Facilities:

PHYSICIANS REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER - COLLIER

**BLVD** 

LEHIGH REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER

PHYSICIANS REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER-PINE

**RIDGE** 

### **Okaloosa County (14 Providers)**

ENT AND ALLERGY ASSOCIATES ENT AND ALLERGY ASSOCIATES Specialist OF FLORIDA LLC

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1164473120

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 100

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 622-5148

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

OF FLORIDA LLC

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1164473120

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 102

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 622-5148 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

LLC

BOOLE, JASON R., MD

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1104818350

310 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 889-4550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

CONLEY, GEORGE, MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

310 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

Physical Group Affiliations:

Rhinology

NPI #1457330250

(850) 889-4550

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

PA

1110 HOSPITAL RD

NPI #1114916756

Gross, William, MD

**Specialist** 

Rhinology

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8281

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

CENTER

Gross, William, MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1114916756

1005 MAR WALT DR

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

**EMERALD COAST SURGERY** 

CENTER

MCLEAN, ROBERT, MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1558364398

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

MCLEAN, ROBERT, MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1558364398

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

430

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1003854803

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 100

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 622-5148

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1003854803

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 102 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 622-5148

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Rinaldi, Michael J., DO

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1346247103

150 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 983-7778

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MICHAEL J RINALDI

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT

SLOAD, RYAN L., MD

**Specialist** 

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1265708648

310 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 889-4550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Salatich, Dale G., MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1689677965

TUPER, GALE, MD

Specialist

ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

Rhinology

NPI #1598834426

1001 COLLEGE BLVD W UNIT

I

Niceville, Florida 32578

(407) 299-7333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MID FLORIDA

**DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA** 

Facilities:

ORLANDO HEALTH ORLANDO HEALTH

310 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 889-4550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

Jones, Derek A., MD

Holdt, Adam M., MD Specialist

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology,

ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology

Rhinology NPI #1003897778

NPI #1083833990

207 GULF BREEZE PKWY ENT

207 GULF BREEZE PKWY ENT Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 474-8320

(850) 474-8320 Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

CENTER CLINIC PA Facilities:

Facilities: BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA HCA FLORIDA WEST

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### **Walton County (4 Providers)**

# EMERALD ENT ALLERGY HEARING and FACIAL PLASTICS LLC

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1003584475

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP SUITE 102 Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 797-6191 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD ENT ALLERGY HEARING and FACIAL PLASTICS LLC

### Salatich, Dale G., MD

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1689677965

# 91 SCENIC GULF DR SUITE 200 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (407) 299-7333 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA Facilities: ORLANDO HEALTH ORLANDO HEALTH

### GEGG, RYAN E., DO

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1710241054

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP SUITE 102 Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 797-6191 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD ENT ALLERGY HEARING and FACIAL PLASTICS LLC

### GEGG, RYAN E., DO

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1710241054

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP SUITE 102 Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 812-5243 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

### **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### **BEGGS, JAMES C., MD**

Specialist ENT - Otology, Laryngology, Rhinology NPI #1396705737

1360 Brickyard Road
Chipley, Florida 32428
(850) 638-1610
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTHWEST FLORIDA
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
Facilities:
SURGICAL CENTER FOR
EXCELLENCE
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL

### **ENT-Plastic Surgery within the Head and Neck (2 Providers )**

### **Okaloosa County (2 Providers)**

MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD

Specialist Specialist

ENT-Plastic Surgery within the ENT-Plastic Surgery within the

Head and Neck
NPI #1003854803
Head and Neck
NPI #1003854803

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 100 4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 102

Niceville, Florida 32578 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 622-5148 (850) 622-5148

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: ENT AND ALLERGY ENT AND ALLERGY

ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA

LLC Facilities: LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

### **Endocrinologist (20 Providers )**

### **Bay County (5 Providers)**

BEKELE, GENENE, MD HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD

Specialist Specialist

INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY Endocrinologist Endocrinologist
DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR NPI #1780733568 NPI #1649207200

Specialist

Endocrinologist 633 E BALDWIN ROAD 633 E BALDWIN ROAD
NPI #1376951541 Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 522-5490 (850) 522-5490

633 E BALDWIN ROAD
Panama City, Florida 32405
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:

(830) 522-5490
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:

(850) 522-5490 English English, Arabic

Staff Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: INSTITUTE OF INSTITUTE OF

ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES

HEALTH AND HOR HEALTH AND HOR

TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD UY, CHRISTINE, MD

Specialist Specialist Endocrinologist Endocrinologist NPI #1164684700 NPI #1669663969

633 E BALDWIN ROAD
Panama City, Florida 32405
Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5490 (850) 522-5490

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

INSTITUTE OF INSTITUTE OF

ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES

HEALTH AND HOR HEALTH AND HOR

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

### ISSA, GHOSN A., MD

Specialist Endocrinologist NPI #1215975198

1675 TRINITY DR
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-2340
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Arabic
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### PATEL, SURAJ S., MD

Specialist Endocrinologist NPI #1063876704

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6850 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD

Specialist Endocrinologist NPI #1225252083

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6850 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD

Specialist Endocrinologist NPI #1598710428

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 330
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-6450
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Arabic,German,French
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### **Okaloosa County (10 Providers)**

AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD

**Specialist** 

INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY Endocrinologist

DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR

**Specialist** 

Endocrinologist

NPI #1376951541

1241 AIRPORT RD SUITE M

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 460-7090 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR

**Specialist** 

Endocrinologist

NPI #1376951541

501 N SPRING ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 460-7090 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

NPI #1184897357

1241 AIRPORT RD SUITE M

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES

HEALTH AND HOR

AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD

**Specialist** 

Endocrinologist

NPI #1184897357

501 N SPRING ST Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

**ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES** 

HEALTH AND HOR

KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD

**Specialist** Endocrinologist

NPI #1265474563

501 N SPRING ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

HEALTH AND HOR

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

**HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY** ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD

**Specialist** 

Endocrinologist

NPI #1265474563

1241 AIRPORT RD SUITE M

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Arabic, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES

HEALTH AND HOR

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

**HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD

**Specialist** Endocrinologist

NPI #1164684700

TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD

**Specialist** 

Endocrinologist NPI #1164684700 Specialist

Endocrinologist NPI #1669663969

UY, CHRISTINE, MD

1241 AIRPORT RD SUITE M

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

HEALTH AND HOR

501 N SPRING ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

HEALTH AND HOR

1241 AIRPORT RD SUITE M

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES

HEALTH AND HOR

### UY, CHRISTINE, MD

**Specialist** 

Endocrinologist NPI #1669663969

501 N SPRING ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 460-7090

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**INSTITUTE OF** 

**ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES** 

HEALTH AND HOR

### **Walton County (1 Providers)**

Goodman, Ralph C., MD

Specialist Endocrinologist NPI #1497718795

7720 US HWY 98 WEST STE 230
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 278-3742
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

## **Gastroenterologist (94 Providers )**

### **Bay County (13 Providers)**

DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER

OF FL PLLC **Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1548205651

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 763-5409 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **DIGESTIVE DISEASES** CENTER OF FL PLLC

DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER

OF FL PLLC **Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1548205651

204 E 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

Staff Speaks: **English** 

CHAN, CESAR, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1679519797

204 E 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC

CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL

A., MD **Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1396090940

204 E 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **DIGESTIVE DISEASES** CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**CENTER INC** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

**BAY** 

FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1093744310

204 E 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **DIGESTIVE DISEASES** 

CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLA GASTROENTEROLOGY

CENTER INC

JACKSON HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

Klin, Mariusz J., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1457357006

13305 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 215-7071

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KLIN MARIUSZ

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Klin, Mariusz J., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1457357006

2202 STATE AVE STE 301 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-7071

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: KLIN MARIUSZ

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1295763753

204 E 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Telugu Physical Group Affiliations:

DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

CENTER INC

Reddy, Shilpa C., DO

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1114071412

204 E 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations: DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

CENTER INC

Reddy, Shilpa C., DO

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1114071412

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations:

DIGESTIVE DISEASES

CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

NORTHWEST FLA

**GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

CENTER INC

TUMIEL, MACIEJ, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1477514024

2101 NORTHSIDE DR UNIT 603

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-8007

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, German, Polish, Swedish

Physical Group Affiliations:

MACIEJ TUMIEL MD PA

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1285618454

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DIGESTIVE DISEASES** 

CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

CENTER INC

### WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD

Specialist Gastroenterologist NPI #1285618454

204 E 19TH ST
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 763-5409
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DIGESTIVE DISEASES
CENTER OF FL PLLC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL NORTHWEST FLA GASTROENTEROLOGY CENTER INC

### **Escambia County (39 Providers)**

AXLEY, PAGE, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1245693613

5147 N 9th Avenue Suite 311 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(904) 477-2597

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Adkisson, Kendral W., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1790871895

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Adkisson, Kendral W., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1790871895

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

Adkisson, Kendral W., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1790871895

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Arabic, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Al-Shurieki, Samer H., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1578546784

8333 N DAVIS HWY

GASTROENTEROLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8428

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1861454738

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

200

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD

Specialist Gastroenterologist NPI #1861454738

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4B Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6350

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1265412654

5147 N 9th Avenue Suite 311 Pensacola, Florida 32504 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1265412654

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA. PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

### DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1265412654

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1265412654

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** 

PENSACOLA, PA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### DOZER, DAVID W., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1598727430

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

200

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

DOZER, DAVID W., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1598727430

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6330

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

Denby, Donald J., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1912984972

8333 N DAVIS HWY GASTROENTEROLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8428

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Finelli, Daniel S., MD

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1073609483

(850) 436-4563

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Facilities:

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C

Accepting New (All) Patients

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Physical Group Affiliations:

**ASSOCIATES OF** 

PENSACOLA, PA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Specialist

Finelli, Daniel S., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1073609483

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** 

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Finelli, Daniel S., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1073609483

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** 

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

Hakim, Fares S., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1841383304

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Hakim, Fares S., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1841383304

5147 N 9th Avenue Suite 311 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-2597

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Hakim, Fares S., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1841383304

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Hakim, Fares S., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1841383304

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1356668271

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6330

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

MARTIN, DIANA C., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1225560220

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6330

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Newman, Frederic B., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1568443299

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Newman, Frederic B., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1568443299

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY **ASSOCIATES OF** 

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Orth, Roger M., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1255427175

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Orth, Roger M., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1255427175

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Orth, Roger M., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1255427175

5147 N 9th Avenue Suite 311

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-2597

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST

PENSACOLA

Orth, Roger M., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1255427175

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Powell, Ronald S., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1164405965

8333 N DAVIS HWY GASTROENTEROLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8428

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HOSPITAL

Reilly, Patrick F., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1568559938

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Soued, Mounzer, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1780779355

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK

SURGERY CTR LLC

JAY HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Reilly, Patrick F., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1568559938

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Soued, Mounzer, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1780779355

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK** 

SURGERY CTR LLC

JAY HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

Reilly, Patrick F., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1568559938

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Speer, Carl G., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1245325802

4531 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Speer, Carl G., MD Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1245325802

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Speer, Carl G., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1245325802

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Zelig, Michael PHILIP., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1578561197

8333 N DAVIS HWY GASTROENTEROLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8428

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

### **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

Reddy, Shilpa C., DO

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1114071412

DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER

OF FL PLLC Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1548205651

212 HIGHWAY 98 SUITE B Mexico Beach, Florida 32456

(850) 763-5409 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DIGESTIVE DISEASES

CENTER OF FL PLLC

212 HIGHWAY 98 SUITE B

Mexico Beach, Florida 32456

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English,Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations: DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**CENTER INC** 

### **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1093744310

DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER

**OF FL PLLC**Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1548205651

4215 KELSON AVE SUITE D

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 763-5409 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC 4215 KELSON AVE SUITE D

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 763-5409

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**CENTER INC** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

# COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD

Specialist

GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC Gastroenterologist **Specialist** NPI #1063444636

Gastroenterologist NPI #1710417191

2457 CARE DR SUITE 100 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 841-1166 Staff Speaks:

GLICKENBERGER, ROBERT, MD

2457 CARE DR SUITE 100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations:

GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG

CAPITAL CITY SURGERY

CENTER OF FLORIDA LLC

**English** 

**Specialist** 

Doctor Speaks:

BEND LLC

**English** 

Facilities:

Gastroenterologist NPI #1407966690 2457 CARE DR SUITE 100 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 841-1166

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG

BEND LLC

#### FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1093744310

2457 CARE DR SUITE 100

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 841-1166

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG

BEND LLC Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**CENTER INC** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1467470583

**Specialist** 

NPI #1508896135

4012 KELCEY CT SUITE 103

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 297-0351

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GI Medical Specialists, PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA LAWNWOOD

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA ST LUCIE

**HOSPITAL** 

WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD

Gastroenterologist

2457 CARE DR SUITE 100

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 841-1166

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG

BEND LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

### Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

# **Okaloosa County (17 Providers)**

ABDALLAH, JASON, MD

**Specialist** Gastroenterologist NPI #1093071565

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 357-8151

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

**NEUROSCIENCE..** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

ABDELQADER, ABDELHAI, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1073931127

320 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Arabic, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE..

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

**NEUROSCIENCE.**,

ARAM, GHAZALEH, MD

320 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1154499069

SUITE 100B

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

(850) 357-8151

Specialist

Abrasley, Christopher D., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1760505341

DAHHAN, WAEL, MD

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROSCIENCE.,

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** 

SUITE 100B

(850) 357-8151

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**UROLOGY** 

**English** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1548618796

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 210

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 320 RACETRACK RD NW

(850) 863-8260

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

SUITE 100B

(850) 357-8151

JAMES, ORAL C., MD

**Specialist** 

**UROLOGY** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1235178799

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 357-8151

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA POINCIANA

HOSPITAL

KISSIMMEE SURGERY

**CENTER** 

MOUSSA, KHALID, MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1922116631

150 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8605

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY CARE Physical Group Affiliations:

SPECIALISTS, LLC

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

PHANIJPHAND, TWAN, DO

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1790806248

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 357-8151

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE..

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

RAJA, JAY M., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1215043682

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 357-8151

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA ENGLEWOOD

**HOSPITAL** 

SHOREPOINT HEALTH

**VENICE** 

RESTREPO, ALEXANDER, DO

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1558332874

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 357-8151

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

**NEUROSCIENCE.**,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA JFK HOSPITAL

RINGEL, ANDREW F., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1457442741

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-5990

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST **DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

RINGEL, ANDREW F., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1457442741

4554 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-5990

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

RINGEL, ANDREW F., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1457442741 Riggenbach, Charles M., MD Specialist

(850) 863-8260

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

CENTER

Facilities:

Accepting New (All) Patients

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

Gastroenterologist

417A Racetrack Road NW Suite 2 NPI #1346225240 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-5990 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

Rusynyk, Raphael A., DO

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1023047297

417A Racetrack Road NW Suite 2

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 210 (850) 863-5990

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Rusynyk, Raphael A., DO Soued, Mounzer, MD

**Specialist Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist Gastroenterologist NPI #1023047297 NPI #1780779355

221 E REDSTONE AVE **4554 E HIGHWAY 20** Niceville, Florida 32578 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 863-5990 (850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA DIGESTIVE GASTROENTEROLOGY

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP ASSOCIATES OF Facilities: PENSACOLA, PA

EMERALD COAST SURGERY Facilities:

**CENTER** BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK

ASCENSION SACRED HEART SURGERY CTR LLC HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST JAY HOSPITAL

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL **BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**CENTER PENSACOLA** 

# Santa Rosa County (11 Providers)

#### Adkisson, Kendral W., MD

Specialist Gastroenterologist NPI #1790871895

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 230
Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 477-2597
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Arabic,French
Physical Group Affiliations:
GASTROENTEROLOGY
ASSOCIATES OF
PENSACOLA, PA
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1861454738

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 101 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-3680 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD

Specialist Gastroenterologist NPI #1861454738

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE 206
Navarre, Florida 32566
(850) 936-6211
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

# DOZER, DAVID W., MD

Specialist Gastroenterologist NPI #1598727430

**PENSACOLA** 

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 203 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 626-9626 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### DOZER, DAVID W., MD

Specialist Gastroenterologist NPI #1598727430

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 202 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 626-9626 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# Finelli, Daniel S., MD Specialist

LLC

Gastroenterologist NPI #1073609483

204 CENTER ST
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 436-4563
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
GASTROENTEROLOGY
ASSOCIATES OF
PENSACOLA, PA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

Newman, Frederic B., MD

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist NPI #1568443299 Newman, Frederic B., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1568443299

7552 NAVARRE PKWY STE 13 14122 Alabama Street

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 474-8988

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

14122 Alabama Street Jay, Florida 32565

(850) 477-8109

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Reilly, Patrick F., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1568559938

204 CENTER ST

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA. PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Soued, Mounzer, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1780779355 Gastroenterologist

Specialist

NPI #1245325802

Speer, Carl G., MD

204 CENTER ST 204 CENTER ST

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 436-4563 (850) 436-4563

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA PENSACOLA, PA

Facilities: Facilities:

BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL SURGERY CTR LLC ASCENSION SACRED HEART

JAY HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

PENSACOLA CENTER

# **Walton County (4 Providers)**

DESAI, SNEHAL, MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1659472611

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BORLAND GROOVER CLINIC

PA

FEAGANS, JACOB M., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1932389681

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BORLAND GROOVER CLINIC PA

RINGEL, ANDREW F., MD

Specialist

Gastroenterologist NPI #1457442741

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

101

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 863-5990

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

Rusynyk, Raphael A., DO

**Specialist** 

Gastroenterologist

NPI #1023047297

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

101

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 863-5990

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

# **General Surgeon (185 Providers )**

# **Bay County (44 Providers)**

### ALASHARI, AKRAM M., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1235457458

#### 619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

#### **BEGOLLI, BLERINA, MD**

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1831253061

#### 619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

#### BEGOLLI, BLERINA, MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1831253061

801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

#### CASTELLUCCI, COLOMBE, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon

OF PENSACOLA

# 801 E 6TH ST STE 606

Panama City, Florida 32401

Accepting New (All) Patients

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

# Cornateanu, Robert, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1790944346

### 619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

# Cornateanu, Robert, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1790944346

#### 801 E 6TH ST STE 606

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NPI #1669903712

(850) 913-6960

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

#### EDAVETTAL, MATTHEW, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1467680454

# 619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

#### EL-SHEIKH, OMAR M., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1760681225

#### 619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA LAWNWOOD **HOSPITAL** 

#### FISHEL, HOWELL R., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1053801753

### 107 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-5022 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

### FISHEL, HOWELL R., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1053801753

OF PENSACOLA

# 2407 RUTH HENTZ AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-5022 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

# FULGHUM, GEORGE, DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1932474111

#### 619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 416-6159 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

#### HARBIN, STACY L., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1275639254

801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 913-6960 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC Facilities: JACKSON HOSPITAL

HEWITSON, ALYSSA, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1629423579

615 N BONITA AVE Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1992191746

801 E 6TH ST STE 606

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Hysong, Rebecca S., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1144219569

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

General Surgeon

Hysong, Rebecca S., MD

Specialist

NPI #1144219569

801 E 6TH ST STE 606

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Jones, Norman A., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1093801334

2407 RUTH HENTZ AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5022

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

Jones, Norman A., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1093801334

107 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5022

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

KURJATKO, ALEXANDER N., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1811277890

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Kaderis, David, DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1922042738

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MARGOLIS, DAVID S., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1790795243

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

WEST BOCA MEDICAL

CENTER

**BROWARD HEALTH NORTH** 

#### MARGOLIS, DAVID S., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1790795243

801 E 6TH ST STE 606

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

WEST BOCA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**BROWARD HEALTH NORTH** 

MINGUCCI, SARAH, DO

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1700029212

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

MODDY, ALISON, MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1225491863

801 E 6TH ST STE 604

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 770-3030

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Morris, Rodney C., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1457310989

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Morris, Rodney C., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1457310989

801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Moskowitz, Jesse B., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1619131125

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hungarian

Physical Group Affiliation

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA BAYONET

POINT HOSPITAL

O'NEAL, JAMES W., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1487940276

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1598023574

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

PELLEGRIN, KATHARINA, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1114994233

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

RICHARDS, JOHN J., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1164403473

801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

RICHARDS, JOHN J., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1164403473

619 N COVE BLVD Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Roberts, Eric, DO Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1982921748

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SWANIKER, FRESCA, MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1982754719

615 N BONITA AVE
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 769-1511
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Shaddix, Meredith L., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1154589786

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SÁCRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Summers, Glenn E., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1982694378

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

TENNISWOOD, DAVID L., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1184674624

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

TENNISWOOD, DAVID L., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1184674624

801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 913-6960

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

THOMAS, NATHAN, DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1801176540

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

TUNIS, JESSICA, DO

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1821208778

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

VILLARREAL, DAVID H., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon

NPI #1861417552

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

INTENSIVIST MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

Facilities:

SHORE POINT HEALTH PORT HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

CHARLOTTE

Wilson, Richard B., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1356331821

2407 RUTH HENTZ AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5022

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

HOSPITAL

Wong, Larry T., DO

General Surgeon NPI #1689641599

Wilson, Richard B., MD Specialist

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1356331821

502 N MACARTHUR AVE STE

107 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5022

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS LARRY T WONG

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

C Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 215-1080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

# **Escambia County (55 Providers)**

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

# 2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130 Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839 Staff Speaks: English

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

# 8333 N DAVIS HWY 9TH FLOOR

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Staff Speaks: English

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

# 2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 140

Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 494-6839
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
W FL CARDIOVASCR &
THORACIC SURG

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

# 2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE

106 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 494-6003 Staff Speaks: English

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

# 2360 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 494-6003 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

8383 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8610 Staff Speaks: English BENSON, MARY J., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1306867106

AXLEY, JOHN C., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1528421708

1851 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8843 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC

1549 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE

430

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1885

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**BRUMAGEN, THOMAS, MD** 

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1144756990

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Bright, Heather K., DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1225175953

1717 W AVERY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(866) 782-8393

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRO HEALTH ONE INC

CASSIANO, JAMES H., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1841653268

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

COMITALO, JEFFREY B., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1679567697

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Caluda, Michael J., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1922096254

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

DEAN, JONATHAN PHILIP., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1386931988

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PAFacilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

DEMIRAG, ALP, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1881113215

5149 N 9TH AVE STE 256 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7815

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Dial, Patrick F., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1790730851

**Doctor Speaks:** 

SYSTEM INC

PENSACOLA

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

English

Facilities:

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 140 NPI #1932474111

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FULGHUM, GEORGE, DO Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD

**Specialist** Specialist

General Surgeon General Surgeon NPI #1699897538

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305 1717 N E ST GROUND FLOOR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 416-6159 (850) 469-5810

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

> Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1699897538

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST

**PENSACOLA** 

HAHN, JOHN, MD

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1255713772

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

**HOSPITAL** 

HAWKS, RYAN P., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1376756999

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

JOHNSON, MARK W., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1649313909

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 311

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(352) 265-0606

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

NTWK

Kaderis, David, DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1922042738

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Kaderis, David, DO

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1922042738

13137 SORRENTO RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LASHLEY, MADISON, MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1598176380

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

LEAHY, JADA M., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1578790010

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1326434556

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Lasquety, Ludovic M., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1073586129

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 203

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-6110

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Lasquety, Ludovic M., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1073586129

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Lord, Jeffrey L., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1144291758

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE G32

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7546

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

MOORE, JON M., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1568429462

8383 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8610

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

MOORE, JON M., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1568429462

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130 NPI #1992065932

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

NOLAN, HEATHER, MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NOLAN, HEATHER, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon

NPI #1992065932

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

(850) 416-6159

**Doctor Speaks:** 

SYSTEM INC

**PENSACOLA** 

**English** 

Facilities:

NPI #1598023574

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HEALTH

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

ONADY, MARK R., MD

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1568690881

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1598023574

13137 SORRENTO RD STE D

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

REES, GEORGE C., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1326069113

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Roberts, Eric, DO

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1982921748

13137 SORRENTO RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Roberts, Eric, DO Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1982921748

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

SCOTT, BUCK ANDREU., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1528402435

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH LAKE

WALES

Schurman, Pamela A., DO

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1215017892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

LLC Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

**CENTER** 

Shaddix, Meredith L., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1154589786

13137 SORRENTO RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Shaddix, Meredith L., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1154589786

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST

PENSACOLA

Stockamp, Kurt T., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1811960958

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 203

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-6110

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Summers, Glenn E., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1982694378

13137 SORRENTO RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Summers, Glenn E., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1982694378

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

TAN, SANDA A., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1043422421

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY

OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

NTWK

TENNISWOOD, DAVID L., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1184674624

4451 Bayou Boulevard

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

TRINCA, KRISTEN D., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1881855583

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER RIVERSIDE

VERNON, SETH A., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1952568800

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1508934555

#### 730 BAYFRONT PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 432-5488 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART ZHANG, MING M., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1306867197

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

ZHANG, MING M., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1306867197

6715 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 434-1863

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

## aldridge, beau A., MD

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1174840649

#### 125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

# Franklin County (2 Providers)

HARBIN, STACY L., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1275639254

55 Avenue E

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 370-1000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

ROOT, JEFFREY, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1811175326

55 Avenue E

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 370-1000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

**SYSTEM INC** 

# **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

HARBIN, STACY L., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1275639254

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

ROOT, JEFFREY, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1811175326

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

**SYSTEM INC** 

# **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

# THOMAS, JOHN B., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1528213394

2910 HOSPITAL DR STE A Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-8118 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

# **Leon County (6 Providers)**

### CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1750720660

# 2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (706) 863-9595 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: JOSEPH M STILL BURN

#### DEEB, AL E., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1306891239

# 1630 N PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-6324 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DEEB A Facilities: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

# GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1811351364

# 2626 CARE DRIVE STE 206 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 219-2306

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

### JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD

### HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD Specialist

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1225281330

**CENTERS INC** 

# 2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(706) 863-9595

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

JOSEPH M STILL BURN

**CENTERS INC** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA KENDALL

HOSPITAL

General Surgeon NPI #1659649432

HOSPITAL

# 2626 CARE DRIVE STE 206

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 219-2306

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

# WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1265523518

2626 CARE DRIVE STE 206

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 219-2306

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

INCONTINENCE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

# **Okaloosa County (34 Providers)**

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Dali, John C., MD Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD **Specialist Specialist Specialist** General Surgeon General Surgeon General Surgeon NPI #1023083177

NPI #1467437616 NPI #1023083177 999 Mar Walt Drive 999 Mar Walt Drive 4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8221 (850) 678-0184 (850) 863-8269 Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English English Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL LIFELINE VASCULAR AND WHITE WILSON MEDICAL INTERVENTIONAL CENTER CENTER CENTER Facilities: Facilities: Facilities: HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES **HOSPITAL** 

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ENNIS, TARA, MD **ENNIS, TARA, MD Specialist Specialist** Dali, John C., MD General Surgeon **Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1700961141 NPI #1700961141 General Surgeon NPI #1023083177 1775 LEWIS TURNER BLVD 1042 MAR WALT DR SUITE 101 1005 MAR WALT DR Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-0400 (850) 863-0400 Accepting New (All) Patients (850) 863-8100 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS WHITE WILSON MEDICAL PA PA Facilities: **CENTER** Facilities:

Facilities: EMERALD COAST SURGERY EMERALD COAST SURGERY HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES CENTER CENTER

**HOSPITAL DESTIN SURGERY CENTER DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** HCA FLORIDA FORT LLC LLC

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA FORT HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1568400331

GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD

GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD Specialist

Specialist General Surgeon General Surgeon NPI #1871573501 NPI #1871573501

PKWY SUITE 11103 Destin, Florida 32541

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220 (850) 678-6601

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 374-9610

English (850) 374-9610 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Accepting New (All) Patients English Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: **English** FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA TRAUMA NEUROSCIENCE..

SERVICES, LLC NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

36468 EMERALD COAST

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

#### HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1568400331

550 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE C Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-6601

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1255627824

550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE

410

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 306-2188

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

HENDERSON, CHASE, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1467988048

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

HENDERSON, CHASE, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1467988048

550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE

410

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 306-2188

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

HERF, DAVID A., MD

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1699711911

435 BROOKMEADE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DAVID A HERF

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HO, CATHY V., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1992096119

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA TRAUMA

SERVICES, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1679513410

36468 EMERALD COAST

PKWY SUITE 11103

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 678-6601

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1679513410

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE C

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-4054

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

JACOBS, DEANNA, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1124438163

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN.,

JACOBS, DEANNA, MD **Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1124438163

MD **Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1770607871 MD Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1770607871

550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE 410

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 306-2188 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN.,

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA TRAUMA

SERVICES, LLC

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1700087251

1000 MAR WALT DR Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1111 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC

LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1700087251

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1700087251

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC

Lunderman, Mauri G., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1033103825

1775 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

STE 102

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 864-3232

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

MASON, DARAN J., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1558576439

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

MASON, DARAN J., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1558576439

550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE

410

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 306-2188

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

McKissack, Randall L., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon

NPI #1487639621

999 Mar Walt Drive

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8182

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**EMERALD COAST SURGERY** 

**CENTER** 

Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1134118060

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA TRAUMA

SERVICES, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1568690014

36468 EMERALD COAST

PKWY SUITE 11103 Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 678-6601

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Russian

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1508934555

SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1568690014

(850) 729-4054

English, Russian

FLORIDA LLC

Doctor Speaks:

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

Accepting New (All) Patients

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE C (850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1336594050

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC

### WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1336594050

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-9610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

**NEUROSCIENCE.**,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

# Santa Rosa County (28 Providers)

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

4252 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-6003 Staff Speaks: **English** 

# W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

4262 WOODBINE RD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1942538012

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-3749 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

#### BENSON, MARY J., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1306867106

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-1885

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

#### Caluda, Michael J., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1922096254

#### 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 200** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

# FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD

Specialist General Surgeon

NPI #1558707752

#### 6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7762

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1558707752

#### 5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 203

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-5391

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Foles, Van B., MD Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1134550056

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 203 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5391 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Foles, Van B., MD Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1134550056

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5374 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

Foles, Van B., MD Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1134550056

7456 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 626-5459 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Foles, Van B., MD

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1134550056

5595 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 981-7746 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

HAWKS, RYAN P., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1376756999

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 416-6159 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

HAWKS, RYAN P., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1376756999

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-1885 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Kaderis, David, DO

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1922042738

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 416-6159 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1326434556

Facilities:

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-1885 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1275844870

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 201 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-3885 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO

**Specialist** General Surgeon NPI #1275844870

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-6575

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1275844870

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 203

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5391

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1275844870

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

ONADY, MARK R., MD

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1568690881

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 200** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ONADY, MARK R., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1568690881

8888 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

101

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1598023574

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Roberts, Eric, DO

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1982921748

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Schurman, Pamela A., DO

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1215017892

4498 HIGHWAY 90

Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 994-2771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

Shaddix, Meredith L., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1154589786

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-6159

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### Summers, Glenn E., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1982694378

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 416-6159
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HEALTH
SYSTEM INC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
BAY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

aldridge, beau A., MD

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1174840649

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101 Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 995-4244 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC **VERNON, SETH A., MD** 

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1952568800

4498 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 994-2771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC ZHANG, MING M., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1306867197

14122 ALABAMA ST
Jay, Florida 32565
(850) 434-1863
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

### **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

DOUGLAS, WADE G., MD NELSON, MILES V., MD

Specialist Specialist
General Surgeon General Surgeon
NPI #1689634388 NPI #1841229333

333 N BYRON BUTLER 333 N BYRON BUTLER

PARKWAY PARKWAY

Perry, Florida 32347 Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 223-5400 (850) 223-5400

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:

English English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER Facilities: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Primary CARE CENTER Facilities:

Facilities: Facilities: Facilities: DOCTORS MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC HOSPITAL - PERRY

### Wakulla County (3 Providers)

#### JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD

GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE., MD General Surgeon

**Specialist** 

General Surgeon NPI #1811351364

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HIGHWAY STE C

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-6363

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

**Specialist** 

NPI #1659649432

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE

HIGHWAY STE C

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-6363

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

RED HILL SURGICAL

**CENTER LLC** 

WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon

NPI #1265523518

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE

HIGHWAY STE C

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-6363

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

### **Walton County (4 Providers)**

#### Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1699897538

180 N WATERSOUND PKWY Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3551

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD

Specialist

General Surgeon NPI #1679513410

6879 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 729-4054

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

#### HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD

Specialist General Surgeon

General Surgeon NPI #1679513410

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

210

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 678-6601

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

#### SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1568690014

6879 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 622-3308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Russian

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

### **Washington County (4 Providers)**

#### Berry, Gabriel E., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1689697310

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL Facilities: NORTHWEST FL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

#### Patel, Ravindra R., MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1427044064

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Gujarati Physical Group Affiliations: HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC Facilities: ADVENTHEALTH CARROLLWOOD ADVENTHEALTH TAMPA

#### Gonzalez, Patrick, MD

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1548278856

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC

#### PUCCI, RICHARD A., DO

Specialist General Surgeon NPI #1679572739

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC

### **General Surgery-Surgical Oncology (2 Providers )**

### **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

#### VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD

Specialist General Surgery-Surgical Oncology NPI #1508934555

730 BAYFRONT PKWY
Pensacola, Florida 32502
(850) 432-5488
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

#### VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD

Specialist General Surgery-Surgical Oncology NPI #1508934555

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE 200
Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 682-6122
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### **Geneticist (1 Providers )**

### **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

#### ZORI, ROBERTO T., MD

Specialist Geneticist NPI #1407887250

5153 N 9TH AVE FL 5
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(352) 294-8591
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA CLINICAL
PRACTICE ASSOCIATION
Facilities:
SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY
OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE
NTWK

### **Gynecological Oncology (4 Providers )**

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

DECESARE, STEVEN, MD

Specialist

Gynecological Oncology NPI #1770535114

KAPNICK, S. JASON., MD

Specialist

Gynecological Oncology NPI #1760452502

Specialist

Gynecological Oncology

Ziebarth, Angela J., MD

NPI #1467498675

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 3000 1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000 161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1219

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

WELLINGTON REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Ziebarth, Angela J., MD

**Specialist** 

Gynecological Oncology

NPI #1467498675

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### **Gynecologist (8 Providers )**

### **Leon County (7 Providers)**

Cook, Jean C., MD

Specialist Gynecologist NPI #1104890219

2618 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 574-7455

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

ERASO, KATHRYN M., MD

**Specialist** Gynecologist NPI #1710305396

2618 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 574-7455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF

FELIX, CHERISE, MD

**Specialist** Gynecologist NPI #1992906192

2618 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 574-7455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

Lee, Stephanie, MD

**Specialist** Gynecologist NPI #1619030558

3217 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 320-7693

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC English

Facilities:

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

PILC, JAMES D., MD

**Specialist** Gynecologist NPI #1184686297

2618 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 574-7455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

Pearl, Robert J., DO

**Specialist** Gynecologist NPI #1083683122

2618 W TENNESSEE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 574-7455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA NORTHWEST

HOSPITAL

BROWARD HEALTH CORAL

**SPRINGS** 

### SHUNKWILER, SARA M., MD

Specialist Gynecologist NPI #1629158688

2618 W TENNESSEE ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32304
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF
SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

### **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

Metz, Karl W., MD

Specialist Gynecologist NPI #1134104169

1005 MAR WALT DR
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547
(850) 863-8100
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL
CENTER

CENTER Encilities:

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

# **Gynecology-Pelvic Medicine/Reconstructive Surgery (1 Providers**)

### **Leon County (1 Providers)**

Pearl, Robert J., DO

Specialist Gynecology-Pelvic Medicine /Reconstructive Surgery NPI #1083683122

2618 W TENNESSEE ST
Tallahassee, Florida 32304
(850) 574-7455
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF
SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA NORTHWEST
HOSPITAL
BROWARD HEALTH CORAL
SPRINGS

### **Hand Surgeon (18 Providers )**

### **Escambia County (5 Providers)**

Coleman, Alexander C., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1306052527

4012 N 9TH AVE POD 3 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 807-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

LEBOWITZ, CORY, DO

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1679957625

1890 SUMMIT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Noellert, Raymond C., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1033158407

1890 SUMMIT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

### Noellert, Raymond C., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1033158407

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1467621599

4012 N 9TH AVE POD 3

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 807-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

### **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

#### STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1366527897

3051 6TH STREET
Marianna, Florida 32446
(850) 526-3236
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
DOCTORS MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL HHC DEPT
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CENTER

JACKSON HOSPITAL

### **Leon County (5 Providers)**

ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1104182708

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

**SURGERY CENTER** 

ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1104182708

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT SURGERY CENTER

Berg, David C., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1619970589

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1609860451

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

JACKSON HOSPITAL

STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1366527897

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL HHC DEPT TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

**CENTER** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

### **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

Coleman, Alexander C., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1306052527

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-8081

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Coleman, Alexander C., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1306052527

120 E REDSTONE AVE STE B Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1467621599

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-8081

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

### PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1467621599

310 PERRY AVE SE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

Coleman, Alexander C., MD

Specialist

Hand Surgeon PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD

NPI #1306052527 Specialist Hand Surgeon

 $1040~\mathrm{GULF}$  BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 209** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

NPI #1467621599

(850) 916-3700 SUITE 209

Accepting New (All) Patients Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

Doctor Speaks: (850) 916-3700

English Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations: Doctor Speaks: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS English

PA Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

BAPTIST HOSPITAL P

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

### **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

#### OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD

Specialist Hand Surgeon NPI #1609860451

803 W MAIN ST
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 584-7078
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

JACKSON HOSPITAL

### **Hematologist / Oncologist (43 Providers )**

### **Bay County (5 Providers)**

#### DELEON, MARK, MD

Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1174557649

2900 S HIGHWAY 77 STE 100 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 804-7500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER

EMIL., MD Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1750590931

2100 STATE AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 763-0036
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA CANCER
AFFILIATES

#### HAYES, MOSE S., MD

Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1720273949

2900 S HIGHWAY 77 STE 100 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 804-7500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

#### Mann, David E., MD

Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1366425670

2900 S HIGHWAY 77 STE 100 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 804-7500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, German Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

#### WEBER, ANDREW M., MD

Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1922246982

2100 STATE AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 763-0036
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Arabic
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA CANCER
AFFILIATES
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
BAY

### **Escambia County (25 Providers)**

ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1558460626

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BENNETT, JANELLE A., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1659682094

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 1C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1083750962

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1083750962

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 3000 (850) 416-6933

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1219

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Dissanayake, Ranjith B., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1861475170

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Sindhi

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

EL-SAYAH, DANY N., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1356474548

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1467416776

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 1C Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

### JAFRI, SYED IMRAN MUSTAFA., MD

**Specialist** Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1760822761

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 1C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### Inclan, Alejandro A., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1023003456

161 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

### Inclan, Alejandro A., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1023003456

#### 4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

### JOUDEH, JAMAL, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1922214352

#### 4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English,Lithuanian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

### JOUDEH, JAMAL, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1922214352

### 161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English,Lithuanian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### MILLER, LONNIE, MD

Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1871762971

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

OWERA, RAMI, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1659399624

161 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

OWERA, RAMI, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1659399624

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

POIESZ, MICHAEL J., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1952528762

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

POIESZ, MICHAEL J., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1952528762

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

Patel, Shailesh J., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1407841521

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**HCA FLORIDA WEST** 

HOSPITAL

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

Patel, Shailesh J., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1407841521

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

SCHAUB, JOHN RYAN., DO

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1972967792

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

SCHAUB, JOHN RYAN., DO

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1972967792

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

WATKINS, JAMES F., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1811047905

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WATKINS, JAMES F., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1811047905

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WRIGHT, ZACHARY E., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1497982029

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000 1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### YANDEL, STEPHEN H., DO

Specialist Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1952366619

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE 1050 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Facilities:

HOLMES REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

### **Leon County (2 Providers)**

Amanze, Marie M., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1740383181

1309 THOMASWOOD DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 727-8540

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEMATOLOGY ONCOLOGY

SOLUTIONS OF

TALLAHASSEE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

PATEL, PARESHKUMAR B., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1184718496

2351 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8166

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CANCER

SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH

INSTITUTE. LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

### **Okaloosa County (6 Providers)**

#### Inclan, Alejandro A., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1023003456

### 601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### JOUDEH, JAMAL, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1922214352

601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Lithuanian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### OWERA, RAMI, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1659399624

601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

### POIESZ, MICHAEL J., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1952528762

#### 601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

#### Patel, Shailesh J., MD

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1407841521

### 601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**HCA FLORIDA WEST** 

HOSPITAL

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

#### SCHAUB, JOHN RYAN., DO

**Specialist** 

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1972967792

#### 601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

### Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)

#### BENNETT, JANELLE A., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1659682094

### 1114 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 469-7975

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

#### Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist NPI #1467416776

### 1114 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 469-7975

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

### JAFRI, SYED IMRAN MUSTAFA.,

MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1760822761

### 1114 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 469-7975

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

### **Walton County (2 Providers)**

Mann, David E., MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1366425670

DELEON, MARK, MD

Specialist

Hematologist / Oncologist

NPI #1174557649

27 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

1000

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 622-0873

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

27 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

1000

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 622-0873

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English,German

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

### **Infectious Diseases (14 Providers )**

### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

PANAMA CITY INFECTIOUS DISEASE ASSOC

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1245208735

2579 HUNTCLIFF LN Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-8596 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANAMA CITY INFECTIOUS DISEASE ASSOC Bone, William D., MD

**Specialist** 

Infectious Diseases NPI #1043288285

2579 HUNTCLIFF LN Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-8596

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANAMA CITY INFECTIOUS

DISEASE ASSOC

Facilities:

SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

VYAS, KAPIL, DO

Specialist

Infectious Diseases NPI #1447690987

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER RIVERSIDE

### **Escambia County (7 Providers)**

### THE INFECTIOUS DISEASE **GROUP PA**

**Specialist** Infectious Diseases NPI #1235218405

5120 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 11

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 432-3692 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### **BUSOWSKI, MARY T., MD**

Specialist **Infectious Diseases** NPI #1801871769

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE 1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

#### Daley, David A., MD

**Specialist** Infectious Diseases NPI #1790869006

5120 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 11

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 432-3692

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE INFECTIOUS DISEASE

**GROUP PA** Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

### Eiden, Tanner C., DO

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1235425158

5120 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 11

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 432-3692

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE INFECTIOUS DISEASE

**GROUP PA** 

#### Erickson, Jay R., MD

Specialist **Infectious Diseases** NPI #1932283231

5120 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 11

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 432-3692

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE INFECTIOUS DISEASE **GROUP PA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

#### Li Espino, Edgardo E., MD

Specialist

Infectious Diseases NPI #1285768432

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 322

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 439-5681

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CENTER FOR PREVENTION &** 

TREATMENT OF INFECTIONS

PA

Facilities:

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

### PUJAGIC, EDIN, DO

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1285085399

5120 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 11 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 432-3692 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Bosnian,English Physical Group Affiliations: THE INFECTIOUS DISEASE GROUP PA

### **Leon County (4 Providers)**

## SOUTHEASTERN CENTER FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES PA

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1982747838

2009 MICCOSUKEE ROAD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 942-2299 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHEASTERN CENTER FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES PA Ford, Philbert J., MD

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1891711776

**HOSPITAL** 

2009 MICCOSUKEE ROAD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 942-2299
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SOUTHEASTERN CENTER
FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES
PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

 ${\bf KETSELA, GIZATCHEW, MD}$ 

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1023166832

2709 KILLARNEY WAY STE 2
Tallahassee, Florida 32309
(850) 329-2872
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ABRAHAM INFECTIOUS
DISEASE ASSOCIATES 2 LLC
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

Manohar, Akshay, MD

Specialist Infectious Diseases NPI #1124314703

2009 MICCOSUKEE ROAD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 942-2299
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SOUTHEASTERN CENTER
FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES
PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

### **Maternal Fetal Medicine (31 Providers )**

### **Bay County (13 Providers)**

NORTH FLORIDA PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

**Specialist** Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1538597273

**2202 STATE AVE STE 103** Panama City, Florida 32405 (855) 249-6872

Staff Speaks: **English** 

NORTH FLORIDA PERINATAL

ASSOCIATES INC

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1538597273

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202 Staff Speaks: **English** 

NORTH FLORIDA PERINATAL

ASSOCIATES INC

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1538597273

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

FAREEDUDDIN, RIZWANA, MD

(850) 769-8341 Staff Speaks: **English** 

AMANZE, ADANNA C., MD

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1871516294

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

CASTILLO, JAVIER, MD

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1427386804

**2202 STATE AVE STE 103** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(855) 249-6872

Accepting New (All) Patients

English, Spanish; Castilian

NORTH FLORIDA

70 DOCTORS DR

Specialist

Panama City, Florida 32405

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1063557940

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

Physical Group Affiliations:

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

FAREEDUDDIN, RIZWANA, MD

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1063557940

**2202 STATE AVE STE 103** Panama City, Florida 32405

(855) 249-6872

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1760513204

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1760513204

2202 STATE AVE STE 103

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

SMITH, RAMADA SHERICE., MD

PATES, JASON A., MD

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1376742346

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PATRICK, KATHRYN E., MD

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1578824967

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1619964046

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

**2202 STATE AVE STE 103** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(855) 249-6872

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

#### SMITH, RAMADA SHERICE., MD

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1619964046

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

#### **Escambia County (9 Providers)**

#### **BRIGGS, RODNEY, MD**

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1962604181

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 201 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1700193364

### 2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE

101

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 806-0390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

#### HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1700193364

#### 8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

#### HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1700193364

#### HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1700193364

#### MANCUSO, MELISSA, MD

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

FLOOR 7

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 458-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

#### 2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE

104

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-2038

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

NPI #1629289830

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 201 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### RUIS, KRISTY A., MD

**Specialist** 

Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1639218217

Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine

Maternal Fetal Medicine

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE STE 202

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7101

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### SCHWARTZ, WILLIAM J., MD

NPI #1467428854

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 201

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2477 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

#### White, David R., DO

Specialist

NPI #1225249386

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE STE 201

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### **Leon County (1 Providers)**

#### AMANZE, ADANNA C., MD

Specialist Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1871516294

#### 3445 BANNERMAN RD STE

300

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 999-2651

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP

OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS

#### **Okaloosa County (6 Providers)**

#### **BRIGGS, RODNEY, MD**

Specialist Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1962604181

#### 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE 302

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 416-1575 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### RUIS, KRISTY A., MD

**Specialist** Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1639218217

### 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

302 Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 416-1575 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### **BRIGGS, RODNEY, MD**

Specialist Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1962604181

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 278-3855 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D

#### RUIS, KRISTY A., MD

Specialist Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1639218217

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547 (850) 278-3855 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: PENSACOLA

#### HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO

Specialist Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1700193364

320 RACETRACK RD NW SUITE 100C Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 969-2038 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

#### SCHWARTZ, WILLIAM J., MD

Specialist Maternal Fetal Medicine NPI #1467428854

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 278-3855 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### **Walton County (2 Providers)**

SCHWARTZ, WILLIAM J., MD White, David R., DO

Specialist Specialist

Maternal Fetal Medicine Maternal Fetal Medicine

NPI #1467428854 NPI #1225249386

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

310 210

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 475-4500 (850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

### **Multi-Specialty Grp (723 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (80 Providers)**

**GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

1827 HARRISON AVE UNIT 1

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-1856

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1639138480

748 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 767-4777 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

2101 NORTHSIDE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 770-3210 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1836 FLORIDA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-8510 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

VITAL MD GROUP HOLDING LLC PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1871572032

1007 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-0515 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS VITAL MD GROUP HOLDING

LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1639138480

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 236-0488 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA Specialist

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1205268208

15415 Panama City Beach

**Parkway** 

Panama City, Florida 32413

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1710684857

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

801 E 6TH ST STE 604

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 770-3030 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 2420 JENKS AVE

OF PENSACOLA

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-3220 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 2101 NORTHSIDE DR UNIT

702

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-3208 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

#### POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS **CORPORATION 1**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

#### 3960 ARBOR TRACE DR UNIT

Panama City, Florida 32405 (855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1 POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

**English** 

#### 801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 913-6960 Staff Speaks:

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

OF PENSACOLA

#### 801 E 6TH ST STE 602 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 770-3030 Staff Speaks: **English**

#### DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1215904404

1900 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 Staff Speaks: English

#### **GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

#### PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist NPI #1366456287

**PKWY** Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 Staff Speaks: (850) 872-3939 **English** 

Staff Speaks: English

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

Multi-Specialty Grp

#### **5230 W HIGHWAY 98** Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 873-3535

Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC **Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

801 E 6TH ST STE 606 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 913-6960 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

#### FL NEURO PAIN AND SPINE

#### **CENTER PA**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194034397

2614 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-3000 Staff Speaks: English

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

724 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-0278 Staff Speaks:

Starr Spea

#### **BRAIN AND SPINE SPECIALIST**

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1942317896

2202 STATE AVE STE 201 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0029 Staff Speaks: English, Arabic

### THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447279369

### 2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 Staff Speaks: English

### DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Specialist Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

#### 2505 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

Staff Speaks: English

#### GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

2202 STATE AVE STE 207 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-1856 Staff Speaks: English

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

#### 742 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 628-7679 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

#### GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

#### 120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD SUITE 140** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 532-6168 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY

#### POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

#### 5017 OAK AVE

Youngstown, Florida 32466

(855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks:

English, Sign Languages, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1639138480

2550 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-1522 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

MCR HEALTH INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1699846253

2711 W 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-6001 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MCR HEALTH INC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

801 E 6TH ST STE 307

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 804-3823 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285679050

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 249-1000

Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

725 OHIO AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 608-6450 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

615 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 416-6159 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

2407 RUTH HENTZ AVE Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5022

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND Specialist

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1801472634

109 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(954) 466-0741 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

2421 THOMAS DR

Panama City, Florida 32408

(850) 770-3240 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**BRAIN AND SPINE SPECIALIST** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1942317896

2202 STATE AVE STE 101

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0029 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BRAIN AND SPINE** 

**SPECIALIST** 

INTENSIVIST MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235836388

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

INTENSIVIST MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

12427 HIGHWAY 231

Youngstown, Florida 32466

(850) 753-3246

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE HEALTH

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC **CLINIC III PL** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

425 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 691-4188

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285679050

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 249-1000 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD STE 100** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-6922 Staff Speaks:

ISLAND DOCTORS

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1649383845

280 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-1700

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ISLAND DOCTORS

BEACH COUNSELING AND MEDICAL SERVICES

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1477729895

12133 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 249-9636

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

**Specialist** 

**English** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1194778050

2011 HARRISON AVE

(850) 877-8174

Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4121 W HIGHWAY 98 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 804-3850 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### **GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285679050

229 SOUTHWOOD DR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-1462 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 303 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 862-3194 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE.. NORTHWEST FLORIDA **UROLOGY** 

#### NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE **GROUP LLC**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912013558

615 N BONITA AVENUE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-1511 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### **GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

229 SOUTHWOOD DR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-1462 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY** 

#### POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS **CORPORATION 1**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

3980 ARBOR TRACE DR STE B Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1 POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 25 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-0515 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

2636 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-8752 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PA

# NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS FLORIDA CANCER

#### FLORIDA CANCER SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH INSTITUTE. LLC

**SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1760590962

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 102 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 679-7001 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH INSTITUTE. LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

615 N BONITA AVE Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511 Staff Speaks: English SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA**Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

2507 HARRISON AVE STE B Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 770-3030 Staff Speaks: English SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 416-6159 Staff Speaks: English

FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1356300958

2100 STATE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-0036 Staff Speaks: English

**GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285679050

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 207

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 249-1000

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST WOMEN

**SERVICES** 

ISLAND DOCTORS

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649383845

3232 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 532-5157 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH
Specialist

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

11111 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY

PKWI

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 505-4715

(850) 770-3270 Staff Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SÁCRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

230 N TYNDALL PKWY Callaway Florida 32404

Callaway, Florida 32404

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD SUITE 130** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 987-0110 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1447279369

**GENERAL SURGERY Specialist** 

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 234-1829 Staff Speaks: English

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** 

(850) 872-3939

Staff Speaks: English

SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1629025820

801 E 6TH ST STE 505 Panama City, Florida 32401

(904) 634-0640 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC

SPECIALISTS INC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1912953290

107 W 19TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-5022 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

PANCARE HEALTH

2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-5272 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467589010

1827 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-4344 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

23040 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY

P C Beach, Florida 32413 (850) 770-3230 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND **CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1982299004

11501 HUTCHISON BLVD

**SUITE 109** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-0112 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and

HYPERBARIC CENTER L

**GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES** 

**DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF Specialist** 

**BAY COUNTY, PA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1215904404

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

PC Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 769-7546 Staff Speaks: English

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285679050

16181 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

(850) 249-1000 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST WOMEN** 

**SERVICES** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

Panama City Beach, Florida 32413 2900 S HIGHWAY 77 STE 100

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 804-7500 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS** 

**SPECS LLC Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528492287

NU WAVE MEDICAL CENTER

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1245475367

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD SUITE 140** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 532-6168 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS NU WAVE MEDICAL CENTER

SPECS LLC

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 200

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-6363 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY UNIT 300** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 872-8510 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

ISLAND DOCTORS

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649383845

2101 NORTHSIDE DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-9969 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

**FLORIDA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

12907 Panama City Beach

**Parkway** 

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

Staff Speaks: **English** 

### **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

#### PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### **Escambia County (248 Providers)**

#### GASTROENTEROLOGY

#### ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6098 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900 Staff Speaks: **English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

235 W AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 516-0486 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 2 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933

Staff Speaks: **English** 

CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1104829274

8390 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32534

(813) 868-5704 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH

**INC** 

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

501 CHURCH ST Century, Florida 32535

(850) 724-4054 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

#### AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA CENTER CLINIC PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1205268208

4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 8333 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 542-7771 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

**DERMATOLOGY** Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8386 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA **Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 404 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2554

Staff Speaks: **English** 

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5192 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2280 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL PRESTIGE MEDICAL, LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1770121311

103 S NAVY BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 361-1502 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRESTIGE MEDICAL, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4521 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9002 Staff Speaks: English

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

OF PENSACOLA

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200A

Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-4600
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPIT

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 505-4700 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

9400 University Parkway STE 102 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 478-5200 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

2114 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

600 W GREGORY ST Pensacola, Florida 32502 (847) 289-5727 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5149 N 9TH AVE STE G42 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2884 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

#### 13137 SORRENTO RD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 416-6159 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6933 Staff Speaks: English

#### WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

#### 4910 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 969-2038
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL
MEDICINE LLC

#### MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144258237

#### 4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 51

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 684-5558 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

#### 8333 N DAVIS HWY NEUROPSYCHOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8353 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 1717 N E ST SUITE 534 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-0642 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

### 4551 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9000 Staff Speaks: English

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 302 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2554 Staff Speaks:

English

#### VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1861666497

1230 CREIGHTON RD SUITE

1050

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (877) 868-4827

(877) 808-48 Staff Speaks: English

### WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

2360 S HIGHWAY 29 Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 969-2038 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4929 MOBILE HWY Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 453-3281 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Staff Speaks: English

### WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1346503398

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 4 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Staff Speaks: English

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA GY Specialist

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1717 N E ST GROUND FLOOR Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-5810 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

#### GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.

A. ND Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1245845932

1602 GOVERNORS DR APT 2716 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (786) 244-7711 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GROW HEALTHCARE

#### SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC
Specialist
Multi-Specialty Grp
NPI #1902857352

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 203 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-6110 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

GROUP, P.A. ND

2115 W NINE MILE RD STE 2 Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 908-1950 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

5100 N 12TH AVE STE 203 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 469-0642 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

10040 HILLVIEW DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(847) 289-5727 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY NEUROLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8353 Staff Speaks: English GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

1921 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 477-2597 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1545 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7101 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5D ENT Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1426 Staff Speaks:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CENTER CLINIC PA
Specialist

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY ORTHOPAEDICS Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8300 Staff Speaks: English

#### NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

8383 NORTH DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 494-3212 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

10100 HILLVIEW DR Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 437-8600 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

8383 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 494-3212 Staff Speaks: English

### SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

4451 Bayou Boulevard Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 229-5661 Staff Speaks: English

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

2701 N Q ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 912-6006 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

161 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: English

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1000 W MORENO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-4011 Staff Speaks: English

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6350 Staff Speaks: English

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

401 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 437-8641 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

470 S HIGHWAY 29 Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 780-0111 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 231
Pensacola, Florida 32501
(850) 469-7975
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 325A Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 475-9025 Staff Speaks: English

### CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC DISORDERS INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1710250048

6706 N 9TH AVE STE A3 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-8200 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC

# PHYSICIAN SERVICES GROUP OF PENSACOLA FLORIDA, LLC Specialist

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235775396

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE Pensacola, Florida 32504

A Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 324-9633 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 403 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2266 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

DISORDERS INC

1890 SUMMIT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9001 Staff Speaks: English

#### GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C Pensacola, Florida 32503 Staff Speaks: English

#### WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE 104

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-2038 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

#### ISLAND DOCTORS

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649383845

507 N NAVY BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 471-8960 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

# COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

2400 S HIGHWAY 29 Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 937-4004 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE G32 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7546 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 190 E INTENDENCIA ST A28

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 908-6810 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

#### **PENSACOLA**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4B

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2280 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

409

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 208-6160 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 4343 LANGLEY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 475-3700 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

**English** 

1717 N E ST STE 530 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 437-8670 Staff Speaks:

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

407

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 916-8697 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

LLC

#### 1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2400 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE D Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1575 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA **Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4551 N DAVIS HWY STE C Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 473-2772 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

SUITE 101
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 469-7771
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1678 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 479-3790 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

101A Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 208-6130

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505

Staff Speaks: English Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE NPI #1376779892

103

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 484-6500 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500

(448) 227-6500 Staff Speaks: English

### COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

2500 LONGLEAF DR BLDG A

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 665-3252 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE FL 6 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7650 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 429-6993 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

OF PENSACOLA

NPI #1912953290

**Specialist** 

730 BAYFRONT PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 432-5488 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4C Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7119 Staff Speaks: English

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5D MAXILLOFACIAL SX Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7535 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

**Specialist** NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892 Multi-Specialty Grp

> 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE 201

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 469-7975 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP**  AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285031963

4012 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 444-4777 Staff Speaks: **English** 

1619 CREIGHTON RD STE 2 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1346503398

LLC

4724 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 969-7979 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

LLC

1717 N E ST STE 239 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 432-3467 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5B Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1385 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

210

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6160 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-2400 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988 Staff Speaks: **English** 

CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC DISORDERS INC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1710250048

5330 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 477-8874

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC

**DISORDERS INC** 

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

5147 N 9th Avenue Suite 311 Pensacola, Florida 32504

Staff Speaks:

English, Arabic, Korean

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY **OPTOMETRY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8220 Staff Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

(850) 512-1430

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

1380 N PALAFOX ST

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Pensacola, Florida 32501

**PENSACOLA Specialist** 

> Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C1

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-1950 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 310

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7008

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

ISLAND DOCTORS

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649383845

461 E TEN MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 471-8940 Staff Speaks:

RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

9310 FOWLER AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (847) 289-5727

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH

SOUTHEAST LLC

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

10100 HILLVIEW DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 478-5200 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** 

**English** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3417 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 432-7310 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE UROLOGY

200

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8398 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6300

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5F

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1890

Staff Speaks: English

WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1346503398

321 S FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 969-7979 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**WEST FLORIDA** 

CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS

LLC

#### WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

#### 4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

#### FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1063463768

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE FL 5 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (352) 294-8591 Staff Speaks: **English**

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

408

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 469-7975 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

#### LLC

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

#### 5375 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 Staff Speaks: **English**

#### RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC **Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

#### 7000 COBBLE CRK Pensacola, Florida 32504 (847) 289-5727 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC

#### **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

2510 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 471-0508 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

#### **GASTROENTEROLOGY** ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

2475 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY **ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

#### **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

1400 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 444-9449 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3291 E OLIVE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 475-3726 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 331 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 484-6500 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

235 W AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (847) 289-5727 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 1C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6000 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 NORTH E STREET STE

205

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8810

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5147 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

4313 SPANISH TRL

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 432-3225

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4D

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1679555833

8391 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3917

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 422

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-7050

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

#### 8333 N DAVIS HWY PLASTIC SURGERY

Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 474-8333
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL
CENTER CLINIC PA

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 437-8670 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

2156 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 416-2433 Staff Speaks: English

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6850 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1457432205

1120 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-5033 Staff Speaks: English

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8428 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

1000 W MORENO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-4011 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 320 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2340 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST

LLC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (847) 289-5727 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

2237 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 416-4740 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA Specialist

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY OPHTHALMOLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8436 Staff Speaks: English

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 533
Pensacola, Florida 32501
(850) 908-1220
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

OF PENSACOLA

185 CROSSVILLE ST Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 478-5440 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE 101 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 806-0390 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

# PENSACOLA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5G Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2117 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4501 N Davis Highway Suite C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4960 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

MEDICINE LLC

1717 N E ST STE 208 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-7771 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144258237

2510 N 12TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 471-0508
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
MANAGED HEALTH CARE
ADMINISTRATION INC
MANAGED HEALTH CARE
ADMINISTRATION INC

**GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY 2ND

**FLOOR** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 505-4700

Staff Speaks: **English** 

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY GASTROENTEROLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8428 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SYSTEM INC

**Specialist** 

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

ND **Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

305 CORDAY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 908-2315 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC ND

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC ND

ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY AND SACRED HEART HEALTH

COSMETIC SURGERY

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528097284

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 777-3682 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY SACRED HEART HEALTH

AND COSMETIC SURGERY

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1902857352

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 11 12 13137 SORRENTO RD STE D Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-1885 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SYSTEM INC

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL **CENTER CLINIC PA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY RHEUMATOLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8387

Staff Speaks: English

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 201 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2477

Staff Speaks: **English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 134

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-2200 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 315 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0112 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

**SUITE 200** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 444-4777 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

WEST FLORIDA BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH INC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1457336604

2191 E JOHNSON AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 864-0213 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200D

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2535 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2 Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

5868 CREEK STATION DR.

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244 Staff Speaks: **English** 

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS **CORPORATION 1** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

3331 Summit Blvd Ste 39

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (855) 832-6727

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR **SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

600 W GREGORY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 516-0486

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1346503398

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-7979 Staff Speaks: English

#### WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY FLOOR 7 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 458-4200 Staff Speaks: English

#### NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912013558

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 320 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-2500 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8475 UNIVERSITY PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 516-0486 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 2B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6230 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

400 MILESTONE BLVD Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 478-2333 Staff Speaks: English

# WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

1921 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 430 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 437-8711 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY ENT Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8320 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

4012 N 9TH AVE POD 3 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 807-4200 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1890 SUMMIT BLVD STE 240 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 746-0600 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

4724 N DAVIS HWY STE 301 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL **CENTER CLINIC PA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

#### 5401 CORPORATE WOODS DR 8475 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 969-2340 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1174159891

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (847) 289-5727 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 318 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 462-2250

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### **GASTROENTEROLOGY** ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

### 13137 SORRENTO RD STE F

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 477-2597 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY **ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

6984 PINE FOREST RD Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 123-4567 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5375 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6933 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

6314 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-4730 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

151 W MAIN ST Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 934-0932 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

600 E GOVERNMENT ST Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 444-4777 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL **CENTER CLINIC PA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 1 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8424 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

AHF **Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1659998573

4300 BAYOU BLVD STE 17D Pensacola, Florida 32503 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **AHF** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4A Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1525 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

1549 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5051 CARPENTER CREEK DR Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-7262 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 202 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7101 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

ND Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1000 W MORENO ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 908-2315 Staff Speaks: English SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 305 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-6159 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 3000 5153 N 9TH AVE STE 207

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1219 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 20 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7101 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1063463768

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 311

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 477-2597

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

10095 HILLVIEW DR Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 437-8600

(850) 437-86 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PADTIST MEDICAL GDO

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 222A Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 437-8650 Staff Speaks: English **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Staff Speaks: English

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5154 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-4933 Staff Speaks: English

#### COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

350 W HERMAN ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 332-5900 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5151 N 9TH AVE FL 2 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

8333 N Davis Highway Floor 7 Pensacola, Florida 32514 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

13137 SORRENTO RD Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 746-0020 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3107 N H ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 516-0486 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6870 Staff Speaks: English

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9000 Staff Speaks: English

#### SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

1549 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE 430 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1885 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC **GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

4810 N Davis Highway Suite 2 Pensacola, Florida 32503

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 340

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 484-6500 Staff Speaks: **English** 

GASTROENTEROLOGY

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 401

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

517 SELINA ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8988

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE

200B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7838 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1376779892

1717 W AVERY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 434-2355

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5A Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1572

Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

2441 N 9TH AVE SUITE A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 434-9992 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

4406 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 435-4800 Staff Speaks: **English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1717 N E ST STE 334 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 437-8600 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5I Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1785 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-4970 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY PAIN MANAGEMENT Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8015 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

5151 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7000 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

(850) 416-1950 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Pensacola, Florida 32504

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200F 4501 N DAVIS HWY STE A Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-9000 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

### 1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4040 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 1900 SUMMIT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 437-8600 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 1717 N E ST STE 425 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8640 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

#### 4304 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 1717 N E ST STE 113

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8730 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 6715 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 453-6737 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 330

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6450 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

#### 12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 492-5433 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

### 1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6770 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

5100 N 12TH AVE STE 201 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 437-8485 Staff Speaks: **English** 

### Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

12601 SORRENTO RD STE B Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 466-2495 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

## WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY INTERNAL MEDICINE Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8385 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### **GASTROENTEROLOGY** ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

4531 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5C Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1110 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

1190 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 477-0401 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

#### WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 5 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (448) 400-2742 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

2114 CREIGHTON RD SUITE A Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4551A N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9002 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8383 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 437-8711 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5C Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6950 Staff Speaks: English

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200E

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6335 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

### DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

**FLORIDA** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

2010 E JOHNSON AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-2653 Staff Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

#### **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC**

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6330 Staff Speaks: English

### Franklin County (2 Providers)

CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL, PA

Specialist SACRED HEART HEALTH

Multi-Specialty Grp SYSTEM INC NPI #1245257005 Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 653-4134 55 Avenue E

Staff Speaks: Apalachicola, Florida 32320

English (850) 370-1000
Physical Group Affiliations: Staff Speaks:
CARDIOLOGY AND English

INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP

OF N FL, PA

155 AVENUE E

#### **Gadsden County (5 Providers)**

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

409 HIGH ST Chattahoochee, Florida 32324 (850) 663-4643 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

# CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1992043509

23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 656-7265 Staff Speaks: English

# CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1245257005

230 E CRAWFORD ST Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 627-4327 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL, PA

# NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1720849540

**INCONTINENCE** 

680 MAPLE ST

Chattahoochee, Florida 32324 (850) 759-9223 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 877-5589 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

#### **Gulf County (13 Providers)**

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

807 W HWY 22

Wewahitchka, Florida 32465

(850) 475-4686 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

3799 E HIGHWAY 98

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

805 Highway 22

Wewahitchka, Florida 32465

(850) 568-1053 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1497913883

212 W HIGHWAY 98 SUITE C

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 705-1766 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS

**CENTER LLC** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 STE 200

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 804-3845 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3799 US-98 E

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 278-3390 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

401 CECIL G COSTIN SR

**BLVD** 

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-1043 Staff Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE HEALTH

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3871 E HIGHWAY 98

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5661 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

**206 W HIGHWAY 98** 

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 481-8752 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

#### SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

### 3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

203

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5661 Staff Speaks:

English

### SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

### 3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 229-3710

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

#### SACRED HEART HEALTH

**SYSTEM INC** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1528336302

3870 E Highway 98 Suite 202 Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5792 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

## DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1518972231

#### 212 HIGHWAY 98 SUITE B

Mexico Beach, Florida 32456

(850) 233-3376

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

#### **Holmes County (5 Providers)**

#### NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC Specialist

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1952917015

2910 HOSPITAL DR STE A

Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-8118 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

3120 SOUTHRIDE LN Bonifay, Florida 32425

(850) 505-4700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE **GROUP LLC** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912013558

306 W Brock Avenue Bonifay, Florida 32425

(904) 446-3524 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

**GROUP LLC** 

#### DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

**FLORIDA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

3120 SOUTHRIDE LN

Bonifay, Florida 32425

(850) 233-3376 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

495 SAINT JOHNS ROAD

Bonifay, Florida 32425

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### **Jackson County (8 Providers)**

#### NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1851458962

3031 6TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-4655 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

## TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

3051 6TH STREET Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-3236

Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

#### PANCARE HEALTH

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

5336 10TH ST

Malone, Florida 32445 (850) 873-3535

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

# DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

4357 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-7546 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

### DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

BAY COUNTY, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1215904404

4296 5TH AVE

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 769-7546 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY

COUNTY, PA

#### PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

4126 INDEPENDENT DR

Marianna, Florida 32448

(850) 394-4907 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

3031 CARTERS MILL RD

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-2104 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1639138480

4316 5TH AVE

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-5437 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

## **Lafayette County (1 Providers)**

#### DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY

**CARE CENTER** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1326081282

117 SW Virginia Circle Mayo, Florida 32066 (386) 294-2475 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

#### **Leon County (62 Providers)**

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

1650 PHILLIPS RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 942-9868 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

#### CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1992043509

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD SUITE 109C** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-0320 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### Comprehensive MedPsych Systems 1

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1730661752

### 2300 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD** Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(941) 363-0878 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Comprehensive MedPsych Systems 1

Comprehensive MedPsych

Systems 1

### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 200** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-8235 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

#### POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS **CORPORATION 1**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

# 113 S MONROE ST 1ST FLOOR

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1 POSITIVE BEHAVIOR **SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1** 

#### TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

### 960 LEARNING WAY 4TH

FLOOR Tallahassee, Florida 32306 (850) 877-8174 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

#### TRANSITIONS SUPPORTIVE

### **CARE LLC Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1861149080

#### 1669 MAHAN CENTER BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 446-1077 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: TRANSITIONS SUPPORTIVE

CARE LLC

#### HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1629191812

#### 1310 CROSS CREEK CIR STE A

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-4228 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

#### SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1033830047

2415 N MONROE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (844) 665-4827 Staff Speaks: **English** 

JOSEPH M STILL BURN CENTERS

**INC Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1215904909

2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: JOSEPH M STILL BURN

**CENTERS INC** 

HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1629191812

1725 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 203

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-4228 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2001 MICCOSUKEE RD SUITE

A

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-5151 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.

A. ND

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1245845932

113 S MONROE ST FL 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(786) 244-3504 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GROW HEALTHCARE** 

GROUP, P.A. ND

SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1033830047

5032 CAPITAL CIR SW Tallahassee, Florida 32305

(844) 665-4827 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

3445 BANNERMAN RD SUITE

200

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 702-9730 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

NPI #1639320203

3445 BANNERMAN RD STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 894-2401 Staff Speaks:

English

FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

**2868 MAHAN DR STE 25** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 391-6060

Staff Speaks: **English** 

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

### 2532 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 900-1120

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

#### NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL **CENTER INC ND**

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1487869467

2295 PASCO ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 224-2469

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL

CENTER INC ND

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2414 E PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 702-9730

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

#### BAPTIST SPECIALTY PHYSICIANS INC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1407226228

#### 2418 E PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 629-4861

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

## 2626 CARE DRIVE STE 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-0202 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

#### FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1639320203

#### 2013 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-6060

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER

#### **NEW DAY NEW YOU COUNSELING AND EDUCATION SERVICES**

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1972054765

#### 346 OFFICE PLZ

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 727-4229

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEW DAY NEW YOU** 

**COUNSELING AND** 

**EDUCATION SERVICES** 

#### FLORIDA CANCER SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH INSTITUTE. LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1760590962

#### 2351 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8166

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1326386293

### 2911 ROBERTS AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310

(850) 644-1543

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

#### **CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART** ASSOCIATES LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1992043509

### 2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-0320

Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH

**CENTER INC** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1396718409

#### 2200 S MONROE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 521-5151 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

CENTER INC

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

### 2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD SUITE 109C** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-0202 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

#### 2001 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-5151 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

### NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL

CENTER INC ND

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1487869467

#### 438 W BREVARD ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 224-2409 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL

CENTER INC ND

#### SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1033830047

#### 904 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(844) 665-4827 Staff Speaks: **English** 

### **ELITE DNA THERAPY SERVICES**

ND

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1316363757

#### 1965 CAPITAL CIR NE STE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 671-4600 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ELITE DNA THERAPY

SERVICES ND

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

#### 2626 CARE DRIVE STE 206 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 219-2306 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS **CORPORATION 1**

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

#### 3010 HIGHLAND OAKS TER

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

# TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD STE 400 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174

#### NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

2390 PHILIPS RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 505-4720
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS

# FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1063463768

1775 ONE HEALING PL Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (352) 265-8250 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

# POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

#### 1909 HILLBROOKE TRL STE 3

Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks: English

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

**HEALTH** 

#### 2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE 105 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 402-0202

(850) 402-020 Staff Speaks: English

# FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1326386293

2000 LEVY AVE STE 337
Tallahassee, Florida 32310
(850) 645-5600
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA MEDICAL
PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

# 3445 BANNERMAN RD STE

400
Tallahassee, Florida 32312
(850) 894-2401
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2626 CARE DR SUITE 208
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 402-0202
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE

#### BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912941964

### 4820 KERRY FOREST PKWY STE A Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 521-0242 Staff Speaks: English

#### PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285898445

2618 W TENNESSEE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (850) 574-7455 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

#### Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND Specialist

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1801472634

113 S MONROE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (954) 466-0741 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF **FLORIDA**

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

1474 MARKET ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 386-3376 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 109** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-1100 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

#### NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(904) 697-3600 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

#### HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

1910 HILLBROOKE TRL SUITE 2 Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (850) 878-2637 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P. A. ND

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1245845932

1088 LANDINGS LOOP Tallahassee, Florida 32311 (786) 244-7711 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **GROW HEALTHCARE** GROUP, P.A. ND

#### SOUTHERN INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1063971596

**HEALTH** 

1931 WELBY WAY SUITE 4 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 404-9400 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **SOUTHERN** INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER

#### FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1063463768

2390 PHILLIPS RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 487-2604 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**NEW DAY NEW YOU** 

COUNSELING AND EDUCATION

**SERVICES** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1972054765

5375 APPLEDORE LN Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 727-4229 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **NEW DAY NEW YOU COUNSELING AND EDUCATION SERVICES** 

**NEW DAY NEW YOU** COUNSELING AND **EDUCATION SERVICES**  HEALING TRANSITIONS INC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1629191812

322 MCDANIEL ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 877-4228 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HEALING TRANSITIONS INC HEALING TRANSITIONS INC **GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

2626 CARE DR SUITE 206 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 784-1856 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

GENERAL SURGERY

SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1033830047

1415 TIMBERLANE RD STE

416

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(844) 665-4827 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND Specialist

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1801472634

914 RAILROAD AVE

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 (954) 466-0741 Staff Speaks: **English** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2626 CARE DRIVE STE 204 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 219-2300 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE

PLAN INC ND

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1326386293

4449 MEANDERING WAY

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 644-1543 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA MEDICAL

PRACTICE PLAN INC ND

FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

**CLINIC III PL** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

403 STADIUM DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

(850) 877-8174 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

## **Liberty County (1 Providers)**

#### PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

## **Madison County (1 Providers)**

CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL, PA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1245257005

293 W BASE ST Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 973-8600 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL, PA

#### Okaloosa County (109 Providers)

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE C Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 267-1603 Staff Speaks: **English** 

# **PENSACOLA**

### NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION Specialist**

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-8725 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

130 E REDSTONE AVE

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

#### NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

1200 HENLEY LANE Baker, Florida 32531 (850) 537-2700 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

## WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

130 E. REDSTONE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-8725 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### **GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1861441057

151 E REDSTONE AVENUE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-8221 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA **Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

332 MEDCREST DR Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 683-5100 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 278-3855 Staff Speaks: **English** 

LLC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

1001 COLLEGE BLVD W STE E Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 678-8699 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC

#### ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467589010

36474C EMERALD COAST PKWY STE 3101 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 863-2153 Staff Speaks: English

# WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

#### 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Staff Speaks:

English, Sign Languages

#### GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

221 E REDSTONE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 436-4563

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

#### MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP

LLC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1811122880

327 MEDCREST DR UNIT A Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 423-0761 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:
MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

GROUP LLC

# WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

### 320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100A Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 969-2038 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

# HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1710684857

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 864-0213 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

# FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518267327

4554 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-5990 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

#### GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

## 320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100A
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 784-1856
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

310 RACETRACK RD NW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 889-4550 Staff Speaks: English

#### GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

319 GREEN ACRES RD STE 103 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1811122880

623 HARBOR BLVD STE 3

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 837-5181

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

**GROUP LLC** 

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

999 Mar Walt Drive

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8182 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE C

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-4054 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1679555833

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100C

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 969-2038 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1042 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0400 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS English

PA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500 Staff Speaks:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1467437277

1110 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8281 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

WEST FLORIDA BEHAVIORAL

**HEALTH INC Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1457336604

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 689-8321 (850) 315-4295

Staff Speaks:

English

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE

490

Crestview, Florida 32536

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1200 HENLEY LN Baker, Florida 32531

(850) 430-7000 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

36500 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 475-4500 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 864-2663 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC **Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-0003 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

400 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-1555 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE B

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

4566 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 102

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

(850) 746-2515

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP

LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1811122880

203 CLOVERDALE BLVD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE

(850) 862-7604 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

**GROUP LLC** 

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1235132879

410

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 306-2188 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

### SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

**MANAGEMENT** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

127 E REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 994-0431 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF **NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST** FLORIDA UROLOGY

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-9610 Staff Speaks: English

AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1285031963

925 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL

**COUNSELING CENTER** 

(850) 862-2385 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### **DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF**

**FLORIDA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

3 RACETRACK RD NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 233-3376

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF **NEUROSCIENCE.. NORTHWEST** FLORIDA UROLOGY

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1164747739

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 230 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-3194 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

7 VINE AVE NE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 863-2873

Staff Speaks: **English** 

**Specialist** 

#### NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION**

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

524 W JAMES LEE BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-8725

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE **GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912013558

1849 E 1st Avenue

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-5322

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

**GROUP LLC** 

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

1332 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-8725

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

MANAGED HEALTH CARE

**ADMINISTRATION INC** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144258237

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-1234

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

MANAGED HEALTH CARE

ADMINISTRATION INC

MASINO MENTAL HEALTH

**SERVICES INC** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700214228

1008 AIRPORT RD STE D

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 424-5210

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MASINO MENTAL HEALTH

SERVICES INC

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467589010

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153 Staff Speaks: English

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1467437277

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 210

(850) 863-8260

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

**English** 

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122 Staff Speaks:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

450

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 689-2229 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518267327

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

English

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-5990 Staff Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

127 E REDSTONE AVE SUITE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 423-9976 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518267327

417A Racetrack Road NW Suite 2

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-5990 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

36468 EMERALD COAST PKWY SUITE 1101 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 353-2719 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

PA

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

**GROUP LLC** Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912013558

1 L B J Sr Drive

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2066 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GROUP LLC** 

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

1032 MAR WALT DR STE 240

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 863-0883

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

UROLOGY

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

310 PERRY AVE SE

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: English

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

120 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-8600 Staff Speaks: **English** 

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER **Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

2001 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-4400 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF **NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST** FLORIDA UROLOGY

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

320 RACETRACK RD NW SUITE 100B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 357-8151 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

OF PENSACOLA

155 CRYSTAL BEACH DR STE 137C

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 474-7060 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

470

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 689-2229

Staff Speaks: **English** 

FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES,

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1477296952

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1225074115

914 MAR WALT DR STE B

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 226-6572 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

2190 HIGHWAY 85 N

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1710684857

HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES

(850) 729-9468 Staff Speaks: English

OF FL, LLC

**Specialist** 

Physical Group Affiliations: HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

**GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1861441057

125 E REDSTONE AVE STE D

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-8215

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

36468 EMERALD COAST PKWY SUITE 11103

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 678-6601 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST

FLORIDA UROLOGY

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0883 Staff Speaks: **English** 

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

131 REDSTONE AVENUE STE

102

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 863-3377 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

**GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1861441057

127 E REDSTONE AVE STE C

Crestview, Florida 32539

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC** 

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

1000 Mar Walt Drive

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

995 Mar Walt Drive

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8269 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4554 E HIGHWAY 20

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 622-5148 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

300

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1619018561

1001 COLLEGE BLVD W UNIT

Niceville, Florida 32578

(407) 299-7333 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY

ASSOCIATES PA

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF **NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST** FLORIDA UROLOGY

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

369 N MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 862-3194 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE..

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1205268208

1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 517-1920

Staff Speaks: **English** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1775 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 864-3232 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209 Staff Speaks: **English** 

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

133 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE A

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 916-8700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1477296952

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 220 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 374-9610 Staff Speaks: **English** 

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

125 E REDSTONE AVE STE D Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1775 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

**STE 102** 

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 864-3232 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

1106 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225274772

601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: **English** 

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP

LLC Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1811122880

120 S JOHN SIMS PKWY STE

Valparaiso, Florida 32580

(850) 678-6621 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN

**GROUP LLC** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1775 LEWIS TURNER BLVD

**SUITE 101** 

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0400 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

73 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS English

PA

PATTISON PROFESSIONAL **COUNSELING CENTER** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1164747739

259 E OAKDALE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-1234 Staff Speaks:

# MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144258237

#### 502 S FERDON BLVD STE A Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 612-0169

Staff Speaks: English

# NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-8221 Staff Speaks: English

#### WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER
Specialist
Multi-Specialty Grp
NPI #1467437277

1330-1332 N. FERDON BLVD Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 863-8219 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

### 1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-8081 Staff Speaks: English

# NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912013558

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539 (904) 446-3701 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC

### FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

# 320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100A
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 315-8360
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY

# SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

## 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

302 Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 416-1575 Staff Speaks: English

# NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

# 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

430 Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 682-2209 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

# LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1962849794

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125 Niceville, Florida 32578 Staff Speaks: English ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467589010

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 863-2153

Staff Speaks: **English** 

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC LLC Specialist Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

550 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE C 1026 MAR WALT DR

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-6601 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-5294 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

390

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF **NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST** FLORIDA UROLOGY

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100D

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-3463 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.. NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

1299 INDUSTRIAL DR STE 200

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8100 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1164129227

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

990 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 269-6400

Staff Speaks: **English** 

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467589010

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1104829274

1825 HURLBURT RD Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC

#### Santa Rosa County (120 Providers)

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 203 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-8700 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 204 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 437-8640 Staff Speaks: English SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5565 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-5010 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

# DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

2053 FOUNTAIN PROFESSIONAL CT SUITE B

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 233-3376 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

6072 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5547 Staff Speaks: English

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 209 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-8697 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 202 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

2896 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-2203 Staff Speaks: English PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1396364899

4453 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 905-0111 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

4498 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 994-2771 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP**  **GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

14122 Alabama Street Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY **ASSOCIATES OF** 

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

4485 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 477-2597 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY **ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SYSTEM INC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

204 CENTER ST Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 436-4563

Staff Speaks: **English** 

LLC

SACRED HEART HEALTH

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

**English** 

PENSACOLA, PA

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-1885 Staff Speaks:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-8700 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN **MANAGEMENT** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5595 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 981-7746 Staff Speaks: **English** 

WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1346503398

4252 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 969-7979 Staff Speaks: **English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

LLC

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 205 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 934-7545 Staff Speaks: **English** 

### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY **STE 102** Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 484-6500 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 101 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-3680 Staff Speaks: **English** 

ISLAND DOCTORS

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649383845

4542 ALBA ST Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0045 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 302 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 416-4620 Staff Speaks: **English** 

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL **CENTER CLINIC PA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 200

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 474-8386 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 203 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY **STE 200** Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 437-8711 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 302

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-7738 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

LLC

5992 BERRYHILL RD SUITE

202 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5375 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 207 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

4264 AVALON BLVD Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 626-5381 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1871917005

5215 DOGWOOD DR Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 270-0640 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC

# SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 301

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-7738 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 416-6159 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8800 NAVARRE PKWY STE 101 Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 469-0642 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3387 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 516-0486 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS

PA Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1770902462

2744 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 834-5173 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101 Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 995-4244 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1110 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BADTIST MEDICAL GROU

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

**GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

1613 BERRYHILL RD STE 100

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 436-4563

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

MANAGEMENT

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-6575 Staff Speaks: English

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

MANAGEMI

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 205

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5324 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER**Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

8990 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 396-0108 Staff Speaks: English NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

400 GULF BREEZE PARKWAY

STE 202

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 505-4700 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

5750 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 469-7771 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

SUITE 200

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 208

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 469-0642 Staff Speaks: English **GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

2569 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-0932 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist

English

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 230

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 477-2597 Staff Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

**ASSOCIATES OF** PENSACOLA, PA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

**MANAGEMENT** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459 Staff Speaks: **English** 

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

41 FAIRPOINT DR STE F

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 474-8428 Staff Speaks:

English, Romanian

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

MANAGEMENT

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

6007 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

Staff Speaks: **English** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

**SUITE 209** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

(850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4591 SANTA VILLA DR

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

15 DANIEL DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-5348 Staff Speaks: **English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8880 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

201

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-4672 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8888 NAVARRE PKWY STE

101

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 437-8800 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1337 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-7303 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3909 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 416-6898 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

**MANAGEMENT** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7762 Staff Speaks: **English** 

NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

1100 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 934-2000 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

**MANAGEMENT** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5360 GLOVER LN Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-2131 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1265585806

400 GULF BREEZE PARKWAY

**STE 300** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 505-4700 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

207 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 474-8320

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specia

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

SUITE 200

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 444-4777 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

6671 CAROLINE ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-9433 Staff Speaks: English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

14122 ALABAMA ST Jay, Florida 32565

(850) 434-1863 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1841487634

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

Staff Speaks: English ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

7552 NAVARRE PKWY STE 13 NPI #1144271586

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA**Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220

Pace, Florida 32571 (855) 416-5200 Staff Speaks: English

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3754 HIGHWAY 90 SUITE 300

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5510 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1376779892

5982 Berryhill Road Unit C Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 686-9626 Staff Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

101

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 936-6211 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

## 1110 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 200

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8810 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

**LLC** 

## SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

## 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY # B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 746-1500 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

### 8888 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 437-8800 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

### BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

#### 5980 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

## NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

#### 1110 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 934-2000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

## DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

## 3089 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 233-3376 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

# SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

### 5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 203

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5391 Staff Speaks: English

# BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS INC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912941964

## 1758 SEA LARK LN

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 521-0242 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS INC

## BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

### 5982 BERRYHILL RD STE B

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-9626 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specia

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3754 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5205 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Specialist
Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1679555833

4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-4600 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-9251 Staff Speaks:

English

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

8880 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

201

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 444-4777

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 437-8711 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1962697441

5642 JONES ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7779

Staff Speaks:

English

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1114 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 469-7975

Staff Speaks: English KOLBE CLINIC OF FLORIDA, LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1952964132

8734 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 904-2277

Staff Speaks:

English

LIFESOURCE OF NORTH

CAROLINA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1730648288

5530 NORTHROP RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(910) 742-9243

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

8220 NAVARRE PKWY Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 416-7272

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**GASTROENTEROLOGY** 

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

14114 ALABAMA STREET

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

PENSACOLA, PA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1200 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3680 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN **MANAGEMENT** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

4225 WOODBINE RD STE C

Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 983-4493 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

GASTROENTEROLOGY

ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1891768123

6088 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 436-4563 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GASTROENTEROLOGY **ASSOCIATES OF** 

PENSACOLA, PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 201

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-1011 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

ISLAND DOCTORS

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1649383845

5524 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 994-0049 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA Specialist

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1205268208

4713 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0694 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

MANAGEMENT

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 201

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-3885 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

MANAGEMENT

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

4225 WOODBINE RD STE F

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 983-4497 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

14114 ALABAMA ST

Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 469-2044 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

CENTER LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1962697441

5441 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7779

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA COUNSELING

**CENTER LLC** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

8888 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

101

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 444-4777 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1399 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-2400 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 100** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-0440

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

**FLORIDA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1518972231

5952 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 233-3376

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 206

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Staff Speaks:

Staff Speaks English BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1376779892

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

106

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 432-7310

Staff Speaks:

English

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1376779892

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

206

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 936-6211 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 200

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5200 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

CENTER CLINIC PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1568452688

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

207 GULF BREEZE PKWY ENT

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 474-8320 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN **MANAGEMENT** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1447365366

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 102

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-7742 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

1645 NANTAHALA BEACH

RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 500-7527 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS SANTA ROSA HMA

PA

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1376779892

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 210** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8670 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

5660 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE A-1

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 916-3700 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

MANAGEMENT

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5804 DOGWOOD DR

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-7753 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1265585806

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1912953290

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 202** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 444-4777 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS SANTA ROSA HMA

PA

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN

**MANAGEMENT** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447365366

5992 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-3885 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

5607 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-1390

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

## **Taylor County (6 Providers)**

### DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY

#### CARE CENTER

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1326081282

1209 1ST AVE SE Steinhatchee, Florida 32359 (352) 498-5888 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL

PRIMARY CARE CENTER

# DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1326081282

333 N BYRON BUTLER PARKWAY Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 223-5400 Staff Speaks: English

## HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

803 W MAIN ST
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 702-9730
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE

# TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

803 W MAIN ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-7078 Staff Speaks: English

# DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1326081282

555 N Byron Butler Parkway Perry, Florida 32347 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER

# CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1992043509

803 W MAIN ST STE D
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 877-0320
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART
ASSOCIATES LLC

## Wakulla County (3 Providers)

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

SUITE D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 877-5589 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1417127499

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HIGHWAY STE C

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-6363 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART

ASSOCIATES LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1992043509

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 877-0320 Staff Speaks: English

## Walton County (50 Providers)

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 278-3920

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC **Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

6879 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 622-3308 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

7720 US HWY 98 WEST STE

230

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 278-3742 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

7800 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W

**SUITE 260** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 416-7520 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

210

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

(850) 678-6601 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1902857352

7800 US HIGHWAY 98 W Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 416-7619 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

479 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E

Freeport, Florida 32439

(850) 880-6568 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1225074115

870 MACK BAYOU RD STE C

Point Washington, Florida 32459

(850) 622-9943 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

2441 US-98 W SUITE 102

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 481-8752 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

281 STATE HIGHWAY 20

**EAST** 

Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 835-1235 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

201

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

**NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST** 

FLORIDA UROLOGY

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790912269

870 MACK BAYOU RD

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 862-3194 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE..

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

BORLAND GROOVER CLINIC PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1881644912

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 390-4540

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **BORLAND GROOVER CLINIC** 

PA

GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.

A. ND

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1245845932

65 REDBUD LN UNIT 408

Rosemary Beach, Florida 32461

(786) 244-3504 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GROW HEALTHCARE** 

GROUP, P.A. ND

DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

**FLORIDA** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

75 ORIGINS MAIN ST STE 203

Watersound, Florida 32461

(850) 233-3376 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **DERMATOLOGY** 

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

370

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 622-5148

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-2961 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

180 N WATERSOUND PKWY Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3551 Staff Speaks: **English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-1603 Staff Speaks: **English** 

MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY

ASSOCIATES PA Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1619018561

91 SCENIC GULF DR SUITE

200

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(407) 299-7333 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS **CORPORATION 1** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

67 HIKER ST

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR

SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**FLORIDA Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

82 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 233-3376 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

164 W HEWETT RD

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1144271586

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3821 Staff Speaks: **English** 

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

27 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

2000

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

27 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

1000

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 622-0873

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1801472634

495 GRAND BLVD

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(954) 466-0741 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Mental Health Specialty Group

PA ND

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

6757 US HIGHWAY 98 W

**SUITE 302** 

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 769-0278 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS GULF COAST PEDI AND

PA

**GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1649296088

870 MACK BAYOU RD

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 872-3939 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENERAL SURGERY

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 S STE

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435

(850) 892-2366 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

210

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 416-2477 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF **PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

7720 US HWY 98 W STE 350

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 622-3393

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518267327

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

101

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 863-5990 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA DIGESTIVE

HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1235132879

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 S STE

D

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435

(850) 892-3366 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W

**SUITE 200** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 481-8752 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

42 BUSINESS CENTRE DR

SUITE 310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 353-2719 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

12805 US HIGHWAY 98 E STE

G201

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3390 Staff Speaks: English NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1912953290

7720 US-98 W SUITE 200 Destin, Florida 32550

(850) 622-3713 Staff Speaks: English DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF

FLORIDA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1518972231

1424 US HIGHWAY 331 S

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32435

(850) 233-3376 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DERMATOLOGY

SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

9375 EMERALD COAST

**PARKWAY** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 278-3940 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA**Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1700024296

495 GRAND BLVD STE 206

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(855) 832-6727 Staff Speaks: English

GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA

LLC

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1225074115

4415 US HWY 331 S

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32435

(850) 863-5294 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1912953290

141 MACK BAYOU LOOP

SUITE 102

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 812-5243 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PANCARE HEALTH

PA

PANCARE HEALTH

**Specialist** 

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

278 CHURCH RD

Bruce, Florida 32455

(850) 835-1015

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

### WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Specialist
Multi-Specialty (

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1467437277

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 N STE

D

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 892-3366 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

WALTON CHD

**Specialist** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

**PENSACOLA** Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

1299 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE 1 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

(850) 416-4970 Staff Speaks: English WALTON CHD

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1790746535

361 Greenway Trail

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 892-8031 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

WALTON CHD

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

362 State Highway 83

Multi-Specialty Grp

NPI #1790746535

Defuniak Spgs, Florida 32433

(850) 892-8015 Staff Speaks: English 23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

100

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3940 Staff Speaks: English

## **Washington County (8 Providers)**

### TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC **CLINIC III PL**

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

925 CARLISLE RD Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 526-3236 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

### DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1215904404

877 3RD ST Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 769-7546 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **DERMATOLOGY** ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA

## SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1144271586

877 3RD ST STE 3 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 416-2477 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

## NORTHWEST FLORIDA **COMMUNITY HOSPITAL**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1851458962

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Staff Speaks: English

## PANCARE HEALTH

Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1366456287

1414 MAIN STREET SUITE 4 Chipley, Florida 32428 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

#### HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE

INC Specialist Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1457308173

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Staff Speaks: **English** 

### TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC **CLINIC III PL**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1194778050

1376 BRICKYARD RD STE 4 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 526-3236 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

## THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH **FLORIDA**

**Specialist** Multi-Specialty Grp NPI #1447279369

PANCARE HEALTH

**1400 MAIN ST** Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-7333 Staff Speaks: **English** 

## Nephrologist (98 Providers )

## **Bay County (10 Providers)**

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1336145580

504 N MACARTHUR AVE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 769-2158 Staff Speaks: English NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1336145580

924 THOMAS DR P C Beach, Florida 32408 (850) 769-2158 Staff Speaks: English Compton, Susan P., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1942398771

504 N MACARTHUR AVE Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Compton, Susan P., MD Specialist

Nephrologist NPI #1942398771

924 THOMAS DR

P C Beach, Florida 32408

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Dean, Scott E., MD

Specialist
Nephrologist

NPI #1629074919

504 N MACARTHUR AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Dean, Scott E., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1629074919

924 THOMAS DR

P C Beach, Florida 32408

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

MCKINLEY, MARC, MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1225212285

924 THOMAS DR

P C Beach, Florida 32408

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

MCKINLEY, MARC, MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1225212285

504 N MACARTHUR AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE.,

MD Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1578972089

504 N MACARTHUR AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

Emerald Coast Behavioral

Hospital

## MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE.,

MD

Specialist

Nephrologist

NPI #1578972089

924 THOMAS DR

P C Beach, Florida 32408

(850) 769-2158

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

**Emerald Coast Behavioral** 

Hospital

## **Escambia County (44 Providers)**

## RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY

CARE Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

## 5149 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE

G35 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 444-4700

(850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English

#### NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

## 700 E CERVANTES ST Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

# NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

## 5120 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English

# RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

### 6001 INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD

Century, Florida 32535 (850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

## NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

## 8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2 Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

#### RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY

CARE Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

1717 N E Street Suite 403 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English

## RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

### 2940 N Blue Angel Parkway Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

# NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

#### 598 N FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

## NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

## 8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1790761245 ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1790761245

RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY

CARE Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English 8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2 Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

5120 BAYOU BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Bunting, Douglas L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1407840440

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1649273327

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

SELECT SPECIALTY

t Nephrologist

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1649273327

1619 CREIGHTON RD STE 2

FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1649273327

6001 INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD

Century, Florida 32535

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1649273327

1717 N E Street Suite 403 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

**KIDNEY CARE** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

**HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD** 

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1508122516

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

**HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD** 

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1376545566

1619 CREIGHTON RD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

**HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD** 

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1376545566

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic
Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

**KIDNEY CARE** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1376545566

2940 N Blue Angel Parkway Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1376545566

1717 N E Street Suite 403 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

Jimenez, Derek, MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1194846923

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST BAPTIST HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Keith, Douglas Scott., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1023290475

5149 N 9TH AVE STE G42 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2884

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

## MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1376064568

1717 N E Street Suite 403 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

### MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1376064568

5149 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE

G35

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

### MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1376064568

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1376064568

2940 N Blue Angel Parkway Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 444-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1730177429

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 444-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA
HCA FLORIDA FORT
WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL
HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

Oweis, Shadi E., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1578697454

5120 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Oweis, Shadi E., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1578697454

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC Qader, Haitham O., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1841265253

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Qader, Haitham O., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1841265253

5149 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE

G35

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RÉNALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Qader, Haitham O., MD

Specialist Nephrologist

NPI #1841265253

1717 N E Street Suite 403

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Qader, Haitham O., MD

Specialist Nephrologist

NPI #1841265253

1619 CREIGHTON RD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD

Specialist Nephrologist

NPI #1174525364

1619 Creighton Road STE 1

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD

Specialist

Nephrologist NPI #1821074378

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NÉPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD

Specialist

Nephrologist NPI #1821074378

5120 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD

Specialist

Nephrologist NPI #1336141555

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

WILES, RONNIE D., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1285636472

Nephrologist NPI #1285636472

VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1336141555

1619 CREIGHTON RD STE 2

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

1717 N E Street Suite 403 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

6001 INDUSTRIAL

WILES, RONNIE D., MD

BOULEVARD Century, Florida 32535

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

**Specialist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

WILES, RONNIE D., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1285636472 WILES, RONNIE D., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1285636472

5149 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE

G35

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

1619 Creighton Road STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

## **Jackson County (5 Providers)**

Compton, Susan P., MD

Dean, Scott E., MD Specialist **Specialist** Nephrologist Nephrologist NPI #1942398771 NPI #1629074919

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1336145580

3048 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-0088 Staff Speaks: **English** 

3048 4TH ST 3048 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-0088 (850) 482-0088

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: **English English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

Facilities: Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**HOSPITAL** BAY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** BAY

MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MCKINLEY, MARC, MD

MD **Specialist** Specialist Nephrologist Nephrologist NPI #1225212285 NPI #1578972089

3048 4TH ST

3048 4TH ST Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-0088

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

**English** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-0088

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

PA

PA

Facilities:

**Emerald Coast Behavioral** 

Hospital

## **Okaloosa County (14 Providers)**

Arbogast, Charles, DO

Specialist Nephrologist

RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY NPI #1740269448

**CARE CARE** 

**Specialist** Specialist 1110 HOSPITAL RD Nephrologist Nephrologist Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

NPI #1518969765 NPI #1518969765

(850) 863-8281

Accepting New (All) Patients 319 GREEN ACRES RD STE 103 Doctor Speaks:

221 E REDSTONE AVE Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 English Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-6606 Physical Group Affiliations: (850) 862-2385

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks:

**English** English CENTER

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

**HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD** Bunting, Douglas L., MD

Specialist **Specialist Specialist** Nephrologist Nephrologist Nephrologist NPI #1508122516 NPI #1508122516 NPI #1407840440

319 GREEN ACRES RD STE 103 221 E REDSTONE AVE 925 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 398-6606 (850) 862-2385 (850) 862-2385

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: **Doctor Speaks: English English** 

English Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR RENALUS CENTER FOR

AZURA VASCULAR CARE KIDNEY CARE KIDNEY CARE

RENALUS PENSACOLA Facilities: Facilities: Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT HCA FLORIDA FORT

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

NORTH OKALOOSA NORTH OKALOOSA PENSACOLA MEDICAL CENTER MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

Jimenez, Derek, MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1194846923

221 E REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-6606

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Jimenez, Derek, MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1194846923

319 GREEN ACRES RD STE 103

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-2385

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1730177429

319 GREEN ACRES RD STE 103

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD

221 E REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

RENALUS CENTER FOR

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

Accepting New (All) Patients

Specialist Nephrologist

NPI #1730177429

(850) 398-6606

KIDNEY CARE

**PENSACOLA** 

**HOSPITAL** 

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Facilities:

Qader, Haitham O., MD Specialist

Nephrologist NPI #1841265253

925 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-2385

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: AZURA VASCULAR CARE

RENALUS PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1174525364

319 GREEN ACRES RD STE 103

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-2385

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RÉNALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

### REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1174525364

221 E REDSTONE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-6606

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

**KIDNEY CARE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1336141555

925 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-2385

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA

## Santa Rosa County (24 Providers)

# NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

## 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

SUITE 202 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

## RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY

CARE Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

14114 ALABAMA ST Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

## NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

THE GULF COAST Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

5819 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 474-8121 Staff Speaks: English

# RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

# RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

KIDNEY CARE

5934 BERRYHILL MEDICAL PARK DRIVE SUITE 1 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-4771 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

# RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1518969765

5976 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 444-4700 Staff Speaks: English ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist

NPI #1790761245

ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1790761245

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

THE GULF COAST **Specialist** 

Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

(850) 474-8121

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

5937 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 474-8121

**5819 HIGHWAY 90** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

5937 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Bunting, Douglas L., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist

NPI #1407840440

Bunting, Douglas L., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1407840440 Bunting, Douglas L., MD

**Specialist** Nephrologist NPI #1407840440

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

5976 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

5934 BERRYHILL MEDICAL

PARK DRIVE SUITE 1

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-4771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1649273327

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

**HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD** 

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1508122516

5976 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

**HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD** 

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1376545566

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Oweis, Shadi E., MD

**Specialist** 

Nephrologist

NPI #1578697454

5819 HIGHWAY 90

Milton, Florida 32583

(850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Oweis, Shadi E., MD

**Specialist** 

Nephrologist

NPI #1578697454

5937 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Qader, Haitham O., MD

**Specialist** 

Nephrologist

NPI #1841265253

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1174525364

5976 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1821074378

5819 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 474-8121

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1821074378

5937 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1336141555

5976 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE

VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1336141555

5934 BERRYHILL MEDICAL PARK DRIVE SUITE 1 Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-4771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1336141555

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 444-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RENALUS CENTER FOR

KIDNEY CARE

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

## NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF

THE GULF COAST

Specialist Nephrologist NPI #1477539914

## 4415 US HIGHWAY 331 S STE

A

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 683-9600 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES

OF THE GULF COAST

# **Neurologist (48 Providers )**

## **Bay County (14 Providers)**

#### BARRIO, GEORGE, MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1134362288

2507 HARRISON AVE STE B Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-3030 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### **BARRIO, GEORGE, MD**

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1134362288

801 E 6TH ST STE 604
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 770-3030
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

#### ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1023091477

801 E 6TH ST STE 604
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 770-3030
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
TAMPA COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL

## ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1023091477

2507 HARRISON AVE STE B Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-3030 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: TAMPA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

#### Elzawahry, Hoda, MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1972791002

2202 STATE AVE STE 201
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 785-0029
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BRAIN AND SPINE
SPECIALIST
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL
NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

#### Elzawahry, Mohamed Kamel K., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1659331767

**2202 STATE AVE STE 201** Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-0029 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic Physical Group Affiliations: **BRAIN AND SPINE SPECIALIST** Facilities: NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

JACOB, EACHARANGAD I., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1750310215

629 E HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 914-9119

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: E JACOB MD PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Javed-Ebeid, Sana, MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1164790754

801 E 6TH ST STE 602 Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 770-3030

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

BAY

MAKKI, ACHRAF A., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1205013471

2202 STATE AVE STE 201

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0029

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: **BRAIN AND SPINE** 

**SPECIALIST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

Maddox, Karin S., MD

**Specialist** Neurologist NPI #1780644997

**2202 STATE AVE STE 201** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0029

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BRAIN AND SPINE** 

**SPECIALIST** 

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Maddox, Karin S., MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1780644997

**2202 STATE AVE STE 101** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0029

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **BRAIN AND SPINE** 

**SPECIALIST** 

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

NAZIR, KHURRAM, MD

**Specialist** Neurologist

NPI #1619261252

**2202 STATE AVE STE 201** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-0029

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BRAIN AND SPINE** 

**SPECIALIST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A.,

MD
Specialist
Specialist
Neurologist
NPI #1063625119

MD
Specialist
Neurologist
NPI #1063625119

2507 HARRISON AVE STE B Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 770-3030 801 E 6TH ST STE 604 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 770-3030

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA

## **Escambia County (17 Providers)**

BEAR, DAVID M., DO

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1689643645

EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1750315701

1110 AIRPORT BLVD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 438-1136 Staff Speaks: English 1110 AIRPORT BLVD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 438-1136

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

Cahill, Joseph Allen., MD

PENSACOLA

Baker, Krystin C., MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1215186531

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-4011

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Cahill, Joseph Allen., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1427346766

8383 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1427346766

Cahill, Joseph Allen., MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1427346766

2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE

106

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL 8391 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3917

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD

**Specialist** Neurologist

NPI #1679693907

8333 N DAVIS HWY **NEUROLOGY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8353

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Gore, Ethan McCaleb., MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1003136987

8333 N DAVIS HWY **NEUROLOGY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8353

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Henchey, Ruth A., MD

**Specialist** Neurologist

NPI #1235113275

8333 N DAVIS HWY

NEUROLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8353

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

KING, LAWRENCE, MD

**Specialist** Neurologist

NPI #1609901487

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 404

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2554

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Kesler, Roman, DO

**Specialist** 

Neurologist NPI #1730163114

8333 N DAVIS HWY

**NEUROLOGY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8353

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

MARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD

**Specialist** 

Neurologist

NPI #1124462403

8383 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8610

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Porter, Henry O., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1811989346

1110 AIRPORT BLVD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 438-1136

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST

**NEUROLOGY** 

Facilities:

**Specialist** 

Neurologist

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

RISOLA, KEENA C., DO

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1831210392

1000 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 434-4011

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

SONMEZTURK, HASAN, MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1700802584

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 404

Pensacola, Florida 32504

SCHUTT, CHARLES, MD

(850) 416-2554

NPI #1497281471

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 404

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2554

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

ROSS, DANIEL E., DO

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1528037256

1110 AIRPORT BLVD STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 438-1136

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST

**NEUROLOGY** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

## **BARRIO, GEORGE, MD**

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1134362288

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 STE 200 Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 804-3845 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

## **Leon County (7 Providers)**

TALLAHASSEE NEUROLOGY

ASSOCIATES PA Specialist

Neurologist NPI #1013013929

2868 MAHAN DR STE 5

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE NEUROLOGY

ASSOCIATES PA

SOUTHEAST NEUROLOGICAL

SPECIALIST Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1326357005

1401 OVEN PARK DR STE 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 765-8623 Staff Speaks: English **BOLTJA, MARGARET, MD** 

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1184671133

1931 WELBY WAY SUITE 4

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 404-9400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN

INTERVENTIONAL PAIN

**CENTER** 

Blackburn, Richard E., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1558467431

2868 MAHAN DR STE 5

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 942-7177

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE NEUROLOGY

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

JONES, ROLAND P., MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1720074610

1401 OVEN PARK DR STE 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 765-8623

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**SOUTHEAST** 

NEUROLOGICAL SPECIALIST

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

KURAKO, KATERYNA, MD

Specialist

Neurologist

NPI #1962835538

1401 OVEN PARK DR STE 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 765-8623

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**SOUTHEAST** 

NEUROLOGICAL SPECIALIST

Whitney, Stan J., MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1942306824

2868 MAHAN DR STE 5
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 942-7177
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE NEUROLOGY
ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

## **Okaloosa County (7 Providers)**

**AUBERT, FRED E., MD** 

**Specialist** Neurologist

NPI #1952307878

1106 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

KING, LAWRENCE, MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1609901487

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

200

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-6122

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NOLES, AARON PATRICK., MD

Specialist Neurologist

NPI #1982066346

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROLOGY MEDICINE

SERVICES OF FL, LLC

Ouellette, Bruce V., MD

**Specialist** 

Neurologist

NPI #1285619221

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEUROLOGY MEDICINE** 

SERVICES OF FL. LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

PEROVIC, MARKO, MD

**Specialist** 

Neurologist

NPI #1982004883

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEUROLOGY MEDICINE** 

SERVICES OF FL, LLC

Pan, Shijun, MD

**Specialist** Neurologist

NPI #1245280858

535 S FERDON BLVD STE C

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 423-4665

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Chinese

Physical Group Affiliations: PAN SHIJUN MD PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

NORTH SHORE MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

## SUBBIAH, BAKKIAM, MD

Specialist Neurologist NPI #1033197629

1000 MAR WALT DR
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 862-1111
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEUROLOGY MEDICINE
SERVICES OF FL, LLC
Facilities:
ORLANDO HEALTH
REHABILITATION INSTITUTE

# Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

Cahill, Joseph Allen., MD SULTAN, MOHAMED B., MD

Specialist Specialist Neurologist Neurologist

NPI #1427346766 NPI #1154522175

4252 WOODBINE RD 5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 205

Pace, Florida 32571 Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 494-6003 (850) 626-5324

Doctor Speaks:
English
Doctor Speaks:
English,Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR & SANTA ROSA HMA

THORACIC SURG PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities: Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

HOSPITAL CENTER

# **Neurosurgeon (43 Providers )**

## **Bay County (6 Providers)**

#### NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1386077287

# 13305 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 934-7545 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

#### DESILVA, CYRIL, MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1427294651

801 E 6TH ST STE 602 Panama City, Florida 32401

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

#### DESILVA, CYRIL, MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1427294651

2507 HARRISON AVE STE B

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 770-3030

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

## HEDSTROM, HEATHER, MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1114190469

#### 100 DOCTORS DR. STE B

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 392-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANAMA CITY

NEUROSURGERY, P.A.

#### Scibelli, Stephen, MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1790965325

## 615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL **HOSPITAL** 

YOUSSEF, CARL, MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1942654140

#### 615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

## **Escambia County (21 Providers)**

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1386077287

201 S A ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 934-7545 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1386077287

4412 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 934-7545 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

LIVE OAK NEUROSURGICAL

ASSOCIATES, PLLC

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1184140683

8333 N DAVIS HWY 10th Floor

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 512-3482 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIVE OAK NEUROSURGICAL

ASSOCIATES, PLLC

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1386077287

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

**SUITE 309** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 934-7545 Staff Speaks: English ALVARADO-GONZALEZ, ABRAHAM, MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1346642501

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6330

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

**BAXTER, SILVIA G., MD** 

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1912297920

1717 N E ST STE 208

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-7771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA OCALA

HOSPITAL

CORONA-RUIZ, JUAN MARIO., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1538455225

2360 S HIGHWAY 29 Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 494-6003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG CORONA-RUIZ, JUAN MARIO., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1538455225

2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE

106

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1902240013

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6330

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1902240013

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

407

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 916-8697

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

FAROKHI, FRANK, MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1457795353

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 302 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2554

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

8333 N DAVIS HWY 10th Floor

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 512-3482

**Specialist** 

Neurosurgeon

NPI #1548270788

Accepting New (All) Patients

GOODMAN, MICHAEL L., MD

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIVE OAK NEUROSURGICAL

ASSOCIATES, PLLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Giovanini, Mark A., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon

NPI #1104833524

201 S A ST Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

2120 E JOHNSON AVE SUITE

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Physical Group Affiliations:

THORACIC SURG

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

Accepting New (All) Patients

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Giovanini, Mark A., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon

NPI #1104833524

Giovanini, Mark A., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon

NPI #1104833524

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

**SUITE 309** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

4412 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Jimenez, Lincoln M., MD

**Specialist** 

106

Neurosurgeon

(850) 494-6003

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

NPI #1003011339

Jimenez, Lincoln M., MD

Specialist

Neurosurgeon

NPI #1003011339

2360 S HIGHWAY 29 Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 494-6003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

LEWIS, EVAN M., MD

Specialist

Neurosurgeon

NPI #1205148913

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6330

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

#### PEREZ, AUGUSTUS, MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1477841385

**PENSACOLA** 

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 302
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-2554
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Reichwage, Brett D., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1396829735

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6330 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC Wolff, Charles L., MD Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1649254855

8333 N DAVIS HWY 10th Floor Pensacola, Florida 32514 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIVE OAK NEUROSURGICAL ASSOCIATES, PLLC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

## **Leon County (1 Providers)**

Hall, Anthony J., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1093700346

2056 CENTRE POINTE LN

UNIT B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(954) 397-3291

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE

CELL DISEASE RESEARCH

Facilities:

JACKSON NORTH MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

HCA Florida Woodmont Hospital

## **Okaloosa County (7 Providers)**

#### Specialist

CARR, ANN M., MD

Neurosurgeon
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

NPI #1386077287

200 CALUSA BLVD STE 300
Destin, Florida 32541
(850) 934-7545
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Afronce of Process of Sacred Head

Physical Group Affiliations:
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEAR

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 278-3855
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

320 RACET
SUITE 100I
Accepting N
(850) 863-34
Accepting N
Doctor Speaks
English
Physical Group
FLORIDA I
NEUROSCI
NORTHWE
ACCENSION SACRED HEART
UROLOGY

MEINER, SEAN T., MD Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1649527573

320 RACETRACK RD NW SUITE 100D
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 863-3463
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE.,
NORTHWEST FLORIDA

## MONROE, TIMOTHY R., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1952487241

**Specialist** 

Neurosurgeon

155 CRYSTAL BEACH DR STE
200
Destin, Florida 32541
(850) 460-2350
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA NEUROSURGERY
AND SPINE CENTER PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA FORT
WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

NPI #1477841385

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 278-3855
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PEREZ, AUGUSTUS, MD

Specialist

Neurosurgeon

PENSACOLA

Neurosurgeon
NPI #1003825183

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 278-3855
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

TOLEDO, MARIA M., MD

**Specialist** 

## VILLAR, CHRISTOPHER, MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1366700361

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 278-3855 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

## Santa Rosa County (7 Providers)

CARR, ANN M., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1831125822

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

CORONA-RUIZ, JUAN MARIO., MD Specialist

Neurosurgeon NPI #1538455225

English

4252 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-6003 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1902240013

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY **STE 208** Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 469-0642 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1902240013

HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

8800 NAVARRE PKWY STE 101

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 469-0642

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

Gegg, Christopher A., MD

**Specialist** Neurosurgeon NPI #1699716019

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** Facilities:

ORLANDO HEALTH INC

Jimenez, Lincoln M., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1003011339

4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-6003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

## Reichwage, Brett D., MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1396829735

## 8800 NAVARRE PKWY STE

101

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 469-0642

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

## PEARSON, MATTHEW, MD

Specialist Neurosurgeon NPI #1891894234

OF PENSACOLA

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 210
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 416-2477
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

# **Obstetrician (1 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

McCutcheon, Regina D., MD Specialist Obstetrician NPI #1760748347

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6870 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# **Obstetrics and Gynecology (191 Providers )**

## **Bay County (23 Providers)**

#### FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1386823243

825 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 250-1492 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC English FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386823243

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338 Staff Speaks:

Panama City, Florida 32405

Obstetrics and Gynecology

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

(850) 785-1517 Staff Speaks:

NPI #1386823243

70 DOCTORS DR

**Specialist** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Bain, Kimberly, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1174539258

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

Breland, Henry B., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1023089661

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

EDGEWORTH, DEBORAH J., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1003802935

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD SUITE 130** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 987-0110

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

JEFFREY, NICHOLAS, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1114445301

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Specialist

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

MANNING, FRANK A., MD

Obstetrics and Gynecology

**2202 STATE AVE STE 103** 

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

NPI #1700938115

(855) 249-6872

Doctor Speaks:

English

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

MALLORY, ROSLYN V., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1871771410

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-1517

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

MANNING, FRANK A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1700938115

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

MARTIN, JACOB A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1154783157

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1760513204

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1760513204

2202 STATE AVE STE 103 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 257-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC

MORROW, GREGORY K., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1285620062

1007 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-0515

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VITAL MD GROUP HOLDING

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PANAMA CITY SURGERY

BAY

Specialist

Maqueira, Justo, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1790774420

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

CENTER LLC

PATE, HEATHER M., DO

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1982105201

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

NPI #1780747584 103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

PENNINGTON, TONI L., MD

Obstetrics and Gynecology

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

PERCY, TRICIA M., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1154322527

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-1517

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

RAMIE, GEORGE B., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1518942317

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

Smith, Stephen G., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1235130022

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-1517

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

WEBB, KATIE M., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1225417678

70 DOCTORS DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-1517

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Wolf, Samuel B., DO

Willis, Donald C., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

NPI #1902870611

449 W 23RD ST

(850) 769-8341

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1215905989

103 E 23rd Street

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-0338

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC NORTH FLORIDA

PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY **HEALTHCARE INC** 

**CENTER LLC** 

## **Escambia County (59 Providers)**

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386823243

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000 4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 36

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696 Staff Speaks:

English

RULE ONE LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1730503905

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-5124 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386823243

**525 BRENT LANE** 

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-2221 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

ANTONETTI, ANA M., MD

ALTENHOFEN, DEAN E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1578540027

6110 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 475-0902

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DEAN EDMUND** 

ALTENHOFEN MD PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1427319821

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART Facilities:

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**BUSH, SUZANNE YANCEY, MD** 

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1760471239

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Bruce, Lakeema B., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1851654701

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

DUKE ELMORE, JAIRAN L., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1639124548

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 36

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 889-5161

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RULE ONE LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Decesare, Julie A., MD

NPI #1831143940

FLOOR 7

Specialist

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Decesare, Julie A., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1831143940

2360 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 969-2038

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ECKERT, JEANNE, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1164411641

EDGEWORTH, DEBORAH J., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1003802935

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000 1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**HCA FLORIDA WEST** 

HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

Fraiche, Geoffrey M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1982892816

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Fraiche, Geoffrev M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1982892816

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GILLIAM, LYNDA C., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1194838680

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 307

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7119

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GILLIAM, LYNDA C., MD

Specialist

**Obstetrics and Gynecology** 

NPI #1194838680

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GRONERT, JASON ROBERT., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1184070823

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Grammer, John B., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497744973

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK

SURGERY CTR LLC

Grammer, John B., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497744973

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK

SURGERY CTR LLC

**HULTSTRAND, VICTOR F., MD** 

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1073707618

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

FLOOR 7

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**HULTSTRAND, VICTOR F., MD** 

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1073707618

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JAACKS, LISA MARIE., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1295785913

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

JAACKS, LISA MARIE., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1295785913

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

FLOOR 7

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 458-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1154778413

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 746-0020

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1154778413

2156 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1154778413

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 205

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1194952333

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

#### JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1194952333

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MCALPIN, LINDSEY M., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497194872

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

FLOOR 7

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 458-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

MCALPIN, LINDSEY M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497194872

8333 N DAVIS HWY FL 2

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

MCGRATH, MARGARET, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1598861502

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Medlock, Shane S., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1619125671

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 36

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 889-5161

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RULE ONE LLC

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1427096296

NAVARRO, DINA M., DO

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Specialist

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Osterrieder, Benjamin D., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497018345

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-5230

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Peterson, Joseph, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1770769820

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

Peterson, Joseph, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1770769820

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Prafke, Jill M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1437148814

REDICK, GUINEVERE J., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1932482775

RICKETTS, JACK E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1922184258

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Sign Languages

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

FLOOR 7

Pensacola, Florida 32514 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

MEDICINE LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ROQUE, HENRY, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1578560991

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 201

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1518162437

SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1518162437

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

200

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6870

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

SEIDEL, SHARON L., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1821258021

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SEIDEL, SHARON L., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1821258021

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SHIPPEY, STUART, MD

NPI #1447236906

(850) 494-9000

Doctor Speaks:

English

Obstetrics and Gynecology

4551 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

Specialist

STALNAKER, TODD D., DO Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1275571135

SHIPPEY, STUART, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1447236906

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SONTAG, BRIAN L., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497709539

4400 BAYOU BLVD STE 36

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-5124

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**RULE ONE LLC** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

STALNAKER, TODD D., DO

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1275571135

2156 W NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

STRALKA, JONATHAN, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1366735078

1657 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

STUART, RONALD S., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1518956994

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD

Sanders, Leslie H., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1427288935

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6870

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1427046929

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 5A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6870

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

THOMPSON, BRIANA N., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1235542192

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### TRAMONT, JOHN M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1205806544

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Spanish; Castilian Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

UNIVERSITY SURGICAL

**CENTER** 

Oviedo Medical Center

TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1588823348

13137 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 746-0020

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1588823348

2156 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-2433

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1588823348

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 205

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

WHITE, JAMES PORTER., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1487181962

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-3696

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

# Franklin County (2 Providers)

DIXON, DAVID J., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE NPI #1952402331

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology 110 NE 5TH ST

NPI #1790801587 Carrabelle, Florida 32322

(850) 877-7241

110 NE 5TH ST Accepting New (All) Patients

Carrabelle, Florida 32322 Doctor Speaks: (850) 877-7241 English

Staff Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations:

English NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

Physical Group Affiliations: CARE NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S Facilities:

CARE HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

# **Gadsden County (1 Providers)**

**Douso, Michael L., MD**Specialist
Obstetrics and Gynecology
NPI #1053350199

23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY
Quincy, Florida 32351
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

# **Lafayette County (1 Providers)**

#### FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1386823243

140 SW VIRGINIA CIR
Mayo, Florida 32066
(352) 371-2011
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

#### **Leon County (26 Providers)**

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1790801587

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

# NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE Specialist NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE Specialist Specialist

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1790801587

1219 HODGES DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241 Staff Speaks: English

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1386823243

3217 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 320-7693 Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### BRICKLER, ALEXANDER J., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1124129838

# 1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### **BRITT, GEAMI A., MD**

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1578958443

# 1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-7241 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S **CARE** 

#### BYRD, MILES EUGENE., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1366605073

#### 2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 200**

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-3104

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

INCONTINENCE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

#### BYRD, MILES EUGENE., MD

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynec

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1366605073

# 3445 BANNERMAN RD SUITE

200
Tallahassee, Florida 32312
(850) 702-9730
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

#### **CLEMENTS, ARTHUR S., MD**

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1033210778

#### 1219 HODGES DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

#### CLEMENTS, ARTHUR S., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1033210778

# 1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE 202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

#### DIXON, DAVID J., DO

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1952402331

# 1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE 202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-7241
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S
CARE

Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### Douso, Michael L., MD

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1053350199

2626 CARE DRIVE STE 105
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 402-3104
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE
Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

# ENGEL, LISA, MD

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1083064745

# 1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-7241
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S
CARE

FRIALL, ANDREA K., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1366543753

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

**CARE** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

Franz, Alexander S., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1902834732

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE 202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

George, Adrienne P., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1679505630

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 200** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-8235

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

HADDOCK, AMY M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1275976862

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

Hinson-Knipple, Lindsay D., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1659532273

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE Facilities:

ST JOSEPH'S WOMENS **HOSPITAL** 

MCALPINE, KENNETH J., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1659472918

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE 202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### MCKINNIE, VIKKI M., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1548260821

#### 1219 HODGES DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

CARE

Facilities: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

#### MCKINNIE, VIKKI M., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1548260821

# 1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### MORALES, ROBERTO, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1417989500

### 2001 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-5151

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

INCONTINENCE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

#### POPA, OVIDIU, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1144277864

3375 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG

Ε

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(229) 220-1123

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CAPITAL PREMIER WOMEN'S

HEALTH, PA

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### Ramsey, Shawn M., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1265650766

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 200** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-8235

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

RED HILL SURGICAL

**CENTER LLC** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

Rosenberg, Lori W., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1285679134

3217 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 320-7693

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

Sundstrom, Christopher C., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1568610137

1219 HODGES DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

Sundstrom, Christopher C., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1568610137

1401 CENTERVILLE RD STE

202

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-7241

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

CARE

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### **Okaloosa County (24 Providers)**

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1386823243

907 MAR WALT DR STE 2024

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 243-2229 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386823243

**4554 E HIGHWAY 20** 

(850) 243-2229 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1801301122

907 MAR WALT DR STE 2024

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 243-2229 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

BAKKER, BLAKELE, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1528454212

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST PENSACOLA

**BUSH, SUZANNE YANCEY, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1760471239

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 278-3855

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

Bankert, Glenn M., DO

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1992736508

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

Bruce, Lakeema B., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1851654701

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

COATES, GREGORY A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1033320312

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

470

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 689-2229

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER Cabrera, Sergio J., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1639104425

131 E REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8940

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SERGIO J CABRERA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

Caputo, Robert S., DO

**Specialist** 

**Obstetrics and Gynecology** 

NPI #1376578146

114 CEDAR AVE STE 101 PMB

17

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 398-8873

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ROBERT S CAPUTO

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

Grammer, John B., MD

**Specialist** 

**Obstetrics and Gynecology** 

NPI #1497744973

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 278-3855

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK

SURGERY CTR LLC

HENNESSEY, MICHAEL H., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1457315277

907 MAR WALT DR STE 2024

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 243-2229

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Hamby, Janet, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1528258159

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

470

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 689-2229

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

Facilities:

OKALOOSA COUNTY P.H.N.A.

C., INC.

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1194952333

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 278-3855

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

KNARZER, ASHLEY, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386174506

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

LASSITER, JACOB, MD

**Specialist** 

**Obstetrics and Gynecology** 

NPI #1295178580

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

470

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 689-2229

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER LASSITER, JACOB, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1295178580

151 E REDSTONE AVENUE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER MARTIN, ASHLEY, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1962702001

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Peterson, Joseph, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1770769820

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 278-3855

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Piantanida-Whitlock, Anne, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1972751576

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST PENSACOLA

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 278-3855

ROQUE, HENRY, MD

NPI #1578560991

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Specialist

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

SEIDEL, SHARON L., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1821258021

1025 Beal Parkway NW Suite D

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 278-3855 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SLEDGE, ROBERT, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1508123829

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA FORT

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

WHITAKER, DONALD W., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1518901479

924 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-1000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DONALD W WHITAKER MD

PA

Facilities:

### Santa Rosa County (37 Providers)

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1801301122

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 916-7766 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1801301122

7552 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 201

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-1872 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386823243

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 201

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-7766 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386823243

ATIENZA, DENNIS, DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1225038235

ATIENZA, DENNIS, DO

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

NPI #1225038235

7552 NAVARRE PKWY STE 18 6072 DOCTORS PARK

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-9070

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC SANTA ROSA HMA

FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-5547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

(850) 626-5459

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

**BUSH, SUZANNE YANCEY, MD** 

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1760471239

1399 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Bruce, Lakeema B., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1851654701

1399 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

DUKE ELMORE, JAIRAN L., DO

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1639124548

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220

Pace, Florida 32571

(855) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1316975055

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1316975055

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7762

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1316975055

5595 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 981-7746

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1316975055

6072 DOCTORS PARK

(850) 626-5547

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

Milton, Florida 32570

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

GEORGE, SUE E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1053340679

6072 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-5547

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HINKS, GENEVIEVE, DO

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1982086013

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### HINKS, GENEVIEVE, DO

**Specialist** Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1982086013

### 6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5374 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### HINKS, GENEVIEVE, DO

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1982086013

#### 6072 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-5547 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1073707618

**HULTSTRAND, VICTOR F., MD** 

#### 4252 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL

MEDICINE LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1154778413

#### 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

Facilities:

#### JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1194952333

#### 1399 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### Kennedy, Karen E., MD

**Specialist** Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1457380867

# 7552 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

18

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 916-7766

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Kennedy, Karen E., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1457380867

1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 201

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-1872

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

LILE, WILLIAM R., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1477591238

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220

Pace, Florida 32571 (855) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Medlock, Shane S., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1619125671

3754 HIGHWAY 90 STE 220

Pace, Florida 32571

(855) 416-5200

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Osterrieder, Benjamin D., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1497018345

3754 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 416-5205

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Peterson, Joseph, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1770769820

1399 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAPTIST HOSPITAL **PENSACOLA** 

SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1518162437

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101

Milton, Florida 32571

(850) 995-4244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

#### SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1518162437

# 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 101
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 916-3680
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

#### SEIDEL, SHARON L., MD

Specialist
Obstetrics and Gynecology
NPI #1821258021

1399 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### SHARP, ELAINE C., MD

Specialist
Obstetrics and Gynecology
NPI #1356342786

1395 EL RITO DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 733-9343

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ELAINE C SHARP MD PA

#### SONTAG, BRIAN L., DO

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1497709539

#### 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### STALNAKER, TODD D., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1275571135

### 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### Sanders, Leslie H., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1427288935

## 8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

106

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 432-7310

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

#### THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1427046929

# 8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

106

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 432-7310

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

#### THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1427046929

3874 HIGHWAY 90 STE 101

Milton, Florida 32571

(850) 995-4244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

#### THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1427046929

#### 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 101** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 432-7310

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD

Specialist

**Obstetrics and Gynecology** 

NPI #1588823348

#### 4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 932-9251

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

## **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

HADDOCK, AMY M., MD

Specialist

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE Obstetrics and Gynecology

Specialist NPI #1275976862

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1790801587 333 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347

333 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY (850) 877-7241

Perry, Florida 32347 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 877-7241 Doctor Speaks: Staff Speaks: English

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S

NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE CARE Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

### **Walton County (15 Providers)**

#### BAKKER, BLAKELE, MD

Specialist
Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1528454212

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST Deruiter, James W., MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1700894995

278 CHURCH RD

Bruce, Florida 32455 (850) 835-1015

(050) 055-1015

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANCARE HEALTH

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Hamby, Janet, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1528258159

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 S STE

Ε

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435

(850) 689-2229

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

Facilities:

OKALOOSA COUNTY P.H.N.A.

C., INC.

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

#### Jones, Yolanda, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1154595254

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-2961

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

KNARZER, ASHLEY, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386174506

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 267-2961

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

KNARZER, ASHLEY, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1386174506

180 N WATERSOUND PKWY

Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3551

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

MARTIN, ASHLEY, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1962702001

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 267-2961

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

MARTIN, ASHLEY, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1962702001

180 N WATERSOUND PKWY Inlet Beach, Florida 32461

(850) 278-3551

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Piantanida-Whitlock, Anne, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1972751576

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

Piantanida-Whitlock, Anne, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1972751576

Piantanida-Whitlock, Anne, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1972751576

ROQUE, HENRY, MD

**Specialist** 

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1578560991

27 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

2000

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

210

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST PENSACOLA

SLEDGE, ROBERT, MD

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1508123829

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Tidwell, Brett R., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1417210352

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Tidwell, Brett R., DO

Specialist

Obstetrics and Gynecology

NPI #1417210352

27 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

#### FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

Specialist Obstetrics and Gynecology NPI #1386823243

1376 BRICKYARD RD STE 3 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 637-3771 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC

# **Oncologist (4 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

JOHNSON, THOMAS, MD

Specialist Oncologist NPI #1518938927

2900 S HIGHWAY 77 STE 100 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 804-7500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### **Leon County (3 Providers)**

#### BHANDERI, VIRALKUMAR K., MD

Specialist Oncologist NPI #1265518377

2351 PHILLIPS RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8166
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA CANCER
SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH
INSTITUTE. LLC
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

DO, TIEN, MD Specialist Oncologist NPI #1134532286

2351 PHILLIPS RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8166
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA CANCER
SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH
INSTITUTE. LLC

Tetreault, Scott, MD Specialist Oncologist NPI #1457334914

2351 PHILLIPS RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8166 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CANCER SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH INSTITUTE. LLC Facilities: TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL LAKEWOOD RANCH MEDICAL CENTER

# **Ophthalmologist (133 Providers )**

### **Bay County (33 Providers)**

RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY STE 300

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 250-2637

Staff Speaks: **English** 

RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-3999 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**EYE CENTER SOUTH** 

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1902837453

2401 STATE AVE STE A Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-9550 Staff Speaks: English

MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

**PLLC Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1881661692

2500 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-3936 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

PLLC

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1871665448

2577 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 325-1621

Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL RETINA SPECIALTY

RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1588610075

16201 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 1

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 476-6759 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

INSTITUTE

Ashmore, Emily D., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1639136062

2577 HUNTCLIFF LN Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-7007 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

ENFIELD, DAVID, MD

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1073010773

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 JR BLVD

(850) 234-1829 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

ENFIELD, DAVID, MD

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1073010773

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

FLORIDA

Fisher, Bret L., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist

NPI #1174559660 **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1063489383

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH INSTITUTE

FLORIDA Facilities:

EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART LLC

BAY

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-3999 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Hindi

**GUPTA, SUNIL, MD** 

Specialist

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC.

**GUPTA, SUNIL, MD** 

FORTIN, JEAN G., MD

Ophthalmologist

(850) 763-9550

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

NPI #1205945276

2401 STATE AVE STE A

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE CENTER SOUTH

Panama City, Florida 32405

**Specialist** 

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1063489383 Garland, Paul E., MD

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1295769040

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 300

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-2637 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC,

LLC

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH **FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HEERSINK, MARNIX E., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1598794273

2401 STATE AVE STE A

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-9550 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH HEERSINK, SEBASTIAN B., MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1376701391

2401 STATE AVE STE A Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-9550 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

Hasty, Ben R., MD Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1831137595

2500 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-3936

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

PLLC Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Leoncavallo, Anthony J., MD

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1992954259

2401 STATE AVE STE A Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-9550 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, German, Italian Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

MYERS, JOHN P., MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1881661585

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-3999 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC,

LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

OZKOK, AHMET, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1174866495

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY STE 300

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 250-2637 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

OZKOK, AHMET, MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1174866495

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

PETERS, GEORGE, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1336151604

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 747-3999 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

PIERCE, KRISTINE, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1083839757

**INSTITUTE** 

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 747-3999
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
RETINA SPECIALTY
INSTITUTE

PETERS, GEORGE, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1336151604

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY STE 300

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 250-2637

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE

PIERCE, KRISTINE, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1083839757

16201 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 1

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 476-6759 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE

Pyne, Jeffrey R., DO

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1649204355

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

FLORIDA Facilities:

EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

SHAW, WILLIAM, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist

NPI #1730149550

2500 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3936 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

PLLC

Shuler, Magdalena F., MD

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1851368559

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1851368559

Shuler, Magdalena F., MD

SWENDRIS, RONALD, MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1255475737

2401 STATE AVE STE A Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-9550 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 300

(850) 250-2637

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704 Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-3999

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Shuler, Magdalena F., MD

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1851368559

16201 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 1

P C Beach, Florida 32413

(850) 476-6759 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Tarantola, Ryan M., MD

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1316094139

2101 Northside Drive Unit 704 Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-3999 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

WILLINGHAM, CHRISTOPHER L.,

MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1225096183

2577 HUNTCLIFF LN

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 325-1621 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### **Escambia County (39 Providers)**

#### RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA

PA Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1760810329

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 410

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Staff Speaks: Arabic, English

**Center for Sight** 

**Ophthalmologist** 

NPI #1366438012

**Specialist** 

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA PA SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1396884227

907 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(251) 990-3937 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

SAUL ULLMAN, M.D.

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1972620268

5528 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 209-8190 Staff Speaks: English

#### MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

PLLC

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1881661692 SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1396884227

6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian,

Vietnamese

9050 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 266-7500 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:
MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

**PLLC** 

511 PHYLLIS ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(251) 990-3937 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

ALLISON, SEAN C., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1467621524 Aldred, William V., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1871576553

RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

Staff Speaks: English 6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-9236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

8333 N DAVIS HWY OPHTHALMOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8424 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Corder, Donna M., MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1972599470

907 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(251) 990-3937

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Corder, Donna M., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1972599470

511 PHYLLIS ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(251) 990-3937 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FLETCHER, CLINTON L., MD

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1356337364

6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-9236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GUPTA, SUNIL, MD** 

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1063489383

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

**RETINA SPECIALTY** 

INSTITUTE

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC,

LLC

HANSEN, WINFRIED H., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1023073210

2020 LANGLEY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-8467

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German

Physical Group Affiliations:

W H HANSEN MD PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART CENTER

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Harbour, Robert C., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** 

NPI #1174519185

6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-9236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Jones, Stephen A., DO

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1346555455

6190 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-9236 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

KORTZ, ANDREW E., MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1295710556

4570 ISABELLA INGRAM DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 438-6555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, German

Physical Group Affiliations: ANDREW E KORTZ MD PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MCKNIGHT, GEORGE T., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1750377255

6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-9236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

MYERS, JOHN P., MD

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1881661585

5150 N Davis Highway

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**RETINA SPECIALTY** 

INSTITUTE Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC.

LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

McLaughlin, Timothy B., MD

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1407839194

8333 N DAVIS HWY **OPHTHALMOLOGY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8436 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART OF PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Mickler, Casey, MD

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1750479580

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 403 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2266 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Mickler, Casey, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist

NPI #1750479580

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Mills, David M., MD

Specialist
Ophthalmologist

NPI #1639118227

9050 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 266-7500

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

PLLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER Murray, Jennifer L., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist

NPI #1407830896

8333 N DAVIS HWY OPHTHALMOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8436 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

OZKOK, AHMET, MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1174866495

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

PETERS, GEORGE, MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1336151604

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

PIERCE, KRISTINE, MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1083839757

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

RIFAI, AREF, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist

NPI #1265428270

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 410

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(855) 973-8462

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Rowland, Gayla D., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1962482927

511 PHYLLIS ST

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(251) 990-3937 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Rowland, Gayla D., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1962482927

907 GARDEN GATE CIR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(251) 990-3937 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Shuler, Magdalena F., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1851368559

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Suelflow, Jerry A., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1467435156

8333 N DAVIS HWY OPHTHALMOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8285 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

TAPLEY, JEFFREY, MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1407203656

5528 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 209-8190

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SAUL ULLMAN, M.D.

TOKAREV, JULIAN V., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1629463732

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 438-1277 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CARE PHYSICIANS

Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

CENTER

TOKAREV, JULIAN V., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1629463732

5101 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 438-1277

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CARE PHYSICIANS

Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

CENTER

Tarantola, Ryan M., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1316094139

5150 N Davis Highway Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-6759

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

ULLMAN, SAUL, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1881690253

5528 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 208-1900 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SAUL ULLMAN, M.D.

SAUL ULLMAN, M.D.
Facilities:
GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL
BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK
SURGERY CTR LLC
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA

ULLMAN, MICHAEL, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1750776076

5528 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 208-1900 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SAUL ULLMAN, M.D.

Facilities:

BAPTIST MEDICAL PARK SURGERY CTR LLC UNKRICH, KELLY H., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1902199508

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

NTWK

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

**HOSPITAL** 

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHSIDE

## **Jackson County (8 Providers)**

Ashmore, Emily D., MD

**Specialist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1639136062

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1871665448

3009 4TH ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 325-1621 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**EYE CENTER SOUTH** 

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1902837453

4340 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-2336 Staff Speaks: **English** 

3009 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 942-6700 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

BROOKS, HAROLD L., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1831157890

3009 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 942-6700 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL Facilities: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY CENTER TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

FARBER, NICHOLAS C., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1265708127

3009 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 942-6700 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL Facilities:

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

CENTER

NEWELL, CHARLES K., MD

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1245298223

3009 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 942-6700 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

STEINMETZ, ROBERT L., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1194782508

3009 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 942-6700 Doctor Speaks: English,German

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

WILLINGHAM, CHRISTOPHER L.,

MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1225096183

3009 4TH ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 325-1621 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

#### SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1871665448

2439 CARE DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-1621 Staff Speaks: English

#### EYE CENTER SOUTH

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1902837453

1905 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 222-3937 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

#### Ashmore, Emily D., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1639136062

2439 CARE DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-1621 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

## BELL, JOHN T., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1760419899

1905 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 222-3937

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT SURGERY CENTER TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

### BROOKS, HAROLD L., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1831157890

**2439 CARE DR** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-1621 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY CENTER

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

### FARBER, NICHOLAS C., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1265708127

2439 CARE DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-1621 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY CENTER **NEWELL, CHARLES K., MD** 

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1245298223

2439 CARE DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-1621

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

STEINMETZ, ROBERT L., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1194782508

2439 CARE DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-1621 Doctor Speaks: English,German Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

WILLINGHAM, CHRISTOPHER L., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1225096183

2439 CARE DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 942-6700 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

## **Okaloosa County (23 Providers)**

## OKALOOSA OPHTHALMOLOGY PEDIATRIC & ADULT EYE CARE

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1831543362

4100 S FERDON BLVD Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 683-3937 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **OKALOOSA** OPHTHALMOLOGY PEDIATRIC & ADULT EYE **CARE** 

### RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

239 REDSTONE AVE W Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 476-6759 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY **INSTITUTE** 

#### RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1588610075

1299 Industrial Drive Ste 100 200 Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 634-4342 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY **INSTITUTE** 

## Bansagi, Zsolt C., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1366472383

## RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

2000 Lewis Turner Boulevard Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 476-6759 Staff Speaks: English

### **EYE CENTER SOUTH**

Specialist **Ophthalmologist** NPI #1902837453

151 REGIONS WAY (850) 650-6550 Staff Speaks: English

## 151 REGIONS WAY Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 650-6550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

Bryant, Richard, MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist

NPI #1578586327

NPI #15 /858632 /

151 REGIONS WAY Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 650-6550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EYE CENTER SOUTH** 

FORTIN, JEAN G., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1205945276

151 REGIONS WAY

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 650-6550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE CENTER SOUTH

**GUPTA, SUNIL, MD** 

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1063489383

2000 Lewis Turner Boulevard

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 476-6759

Doctor Speaks:

English,Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

**RÉTINA SPECIALTY** 

INSTITUTE

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC,

LLC

HENKEL, AUSTIN RYAN., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1184966699

151 REGIONS WAY

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 650-6550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE CENTER SOUTH

Facilities:

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

KRUGER, TIFFANY L., DO

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1295981066

4100 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-3937

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**OKALOOSA** 

OPHTHALMOLOGY

PEDIATRIC & ADULT EYE

CARE

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER Leoncavallo, Anthony J., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1992954259

151 REGIONS WAY

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 650-6550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Italian

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE CENTER SOUTH

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

MYERS, JOHN P., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist NPI #1881661585

Ludwig, Irene H., MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1831120492

151 REGIONS WAY Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 650-6550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE CENTER SOUTH

PIERCE, KRISTINE, MD

239 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

Physical Group Affiliations:

RETINA SPECIALTY

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** 

(850) 476-6759

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**INSTITUTE** 

**English** 

NPI #1083839757

2000 Lewis Turner Boulevard Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Ophthalmologist (850) 664-7887

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY

INSTITUTE Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC,

LLC

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

PETERS, GEORGE, MD

**Specialist** 

NPI #1336151604

2000 Lewis Turner Boulevard Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 476-6759 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **RETINA SPECIALTY** 

**INSTITUTE** 

Rowland, Gayla D., MD

**Specialist** Ophthalmologist NPI #1962482927

4100 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 683-3937

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**OKALOOSA** 

OPHTHALMOLOGY

PEDIATRIC & ADULT EYE

CARE Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Ruttig, Nathaniel J., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1295710127

1480 HICKORY ST STE 104

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 760-0500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Sign Languages, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE MD OF NICEVILLE LLC

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

Shuler, Magdalena F., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** 

NPI #1851368559

2000 Lewis Turner Boulevard Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 664-7887

151 REGIONS WAY Accepting New (All) Patients

Destin, Florida 32541 **Doctor Speaks:** 

SEN, HARSHA A., MD

Ophthalmologist

English, Hindi

NPI #1255692414

**Specialist** 

English, Spanish; Castilian (850) 650-6550 Physical Group Affiliations: Accepting New (All) Patients RETINA SPECIALTY Doctor Speaks:

**INSTITUTE** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST EYE CENTER SOUTH

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

TOKAREV, JULIAN V., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1629463732

1106 HOSPITAL RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

**CENTER** 

Tarantola, Ryan M., MD Tarantola, Ryan M., MD

**Specialist Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist Ophthalmologist** NPI #1316094139 NPI #1316094139

2000 Lewis Turner Boulevard 1299 Industrial Drive Ste 100 200

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 664-7887 (850) 634-4342

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE INSTITUTE** Facilities: Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA PENSACOLA** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER CENTER** 

## Santa Rosa County (21 Providers)

Center for Sight Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1366438012

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562 Staff Speaks: English RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (855) 573-8462 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA

PA Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1760810329

5976 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 607-6841 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA PA

SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1396884227

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (251) 990-3937 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN EYE GROUP RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1588610075

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (855) 573-8462 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE Center for Sight Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1366438012

4427 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 Staff Speaks: English

ALLISON, SEAN C., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1467621524

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562 (850) 934-1954 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Center for Sight ALLISON, SEAN C., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1467621524

4427 HIGHWAY 90
Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 994-8400
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Center for Sight

Corder, Donna M., MD

Specialist Ophthalmologist NPI #1972599470

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(251) 990-3937
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SOUTHERN EYE GROUP
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

FLETCHER, CLINTON L., MD

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1356337364

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562

(850) 934-1954

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FLETCHER, CLINTON L., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1356337364

**4427 HIGHWAY 90** 

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-8400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST

**PENSACOLA** 

Harbour, Robert C., MD

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** NPI #1174519185

4427 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-8400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HOSPITAL

Harbour, Robert C., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1174519185

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562

(850) 934-1954

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Jones, Stephen A., DO

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** 

NPI #1346555455

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562

(850) 934-1954

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Jones, Stephen A., DO

Specialist

**Ophthalmologist** 

NPI #1346555455

4427 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 994-8400 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

MCKNIGHT, GEORGE T., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1750377255

4427 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-8400

(830) 994-8400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

MCKNIGHT, GEORGE T., MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist NPI #1750377255

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562

(850) 934-1954

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

OZKOK, AHMET, MD

Specialist

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1174866495

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(855) 573-8462 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RETINA SPECIALTY

**INSTITUTE** 

RIFAI, AREF, MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1265428270

5976 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 607-6841

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RETINA CENTER OF

PENSACOLA PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Rowland, Gayla D., MD

**Specialist** 

**Ophthalmologist** 

NPI #1962482927

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(251) 990-3937

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN EYE GROUP

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Tarantola, Ryan M., MD

**Specialist** 

Ophthalmologist

NPI #1316094139

3688 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(855) 573-8462

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**RETINA SPECIALTY** 

INSTITUTE

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

# **Optometrist (255 Providers )**

## **Bay County (15 Providers)**

EMERALD COAST EYE CARE

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1265668842

1714 W 23RD ST STE K Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-9101 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Aker, Anthony L., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1174555619

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8909 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST EYE CARE THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

Aker, Anthony L., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1174555619

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 234-1829 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

Edinger, David J., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1144245200

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 234-1829 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA

Facilities:

EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

Edinger, David J., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1144245200

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH **FLORIDA** 

Facilities:

EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

Fowler, Shannon D., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1598756413

11570 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 230-4433 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **EMERALD COAST** 

OPTOMETRY ASSOCIATES PA

MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD

Grubbs, Dustin O., OD **Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1285620104

1714 W 23RD ST STE K

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 215-9101 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1851389423

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST EYE CARE THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1851389423

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 234-1829 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

MOUSSA, ALEXANDER I., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1568029312

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 234-1829 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

MOUSSA, ALEXANDER I., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1568029312

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH EMERALD COAST EYE CARE

**FLORIDA** 

**Optometrist** NPI #1952559684

Specialist

1714 W 23RD ST STE K

Panama City, Florida 32405

PATTERSON, WILLIAM P., OD

(850) 215-9101 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SARVER, AMBER, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1437882578

2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

SARVER, AMBER, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1437882578

SLATTERY, SHAWN, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1306935705

10900 HUTCHISON BLVD

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 234-1829 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

2309 E 15TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-5272 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

## **Escambia County (49 Providers)**

#### **CLARKSON EYECARE**

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1932359106

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 497-0711 Staff Speaks: English

## DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1467553040

800 N FAIRFIELD DR Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 456-5059 Staff Speaks: English,German

## DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1467553040

8710 BEULAH RD Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 944-1188 Staff Speaks: English

## DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist
Optometrist
NPI #1467553040

113 PALAFOX PL Pensacola, Florida 32502 Staff Speaks: English

#### **CLARKSON EYECARE**

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1932359106

5101 N Davis Highway Suite A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 479-7379 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CLARKSON EYECARE

# Anderson, Jill S., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1619918935

5101 N Davis Highway Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 438-1277 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

#### CLARKSON EYECARE

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1932359106

5101 N Davis Highway Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 438-1277 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

#### COASTAL FAMILY EYECARE

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1457416562

3960 W NAVY BLVD SUITE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32507 (855) 455-0120 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL FAMILY EYECARE

### BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1255955779

113 PALAFOX PL
Pensacola, Florida 32502
(850) 434-2060
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND
ASSOCIATES PA

#### BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1255955779

#### 800 N FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 456-5059 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

#### Bell, Troy D., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1174537690

#### 800 N FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 456-5059 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD

AND ASSOCIATES PA

## CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1275634800

#### 113 PALAFOX PL

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 434-2060 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

#### BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1255955779

#### 8710 BEULAH RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 944-1188 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

#### Bell, Troy D., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1174537690

### 113 PALAFOX PL

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 434-2060 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD

## CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD

AND ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1275634800

## 800 N FAIRFIELD DR Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 456-5059 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

### Bell, Troy D., OD

Specialist
Optometrist
NPI #1174537690

#### 8710 BEULAH RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 944-1188 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

#### CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1275634800

#### 8710 BEULAH RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 944-1188 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND

### CRISI, TIFFANIE, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1679199822

ASSOCIATES PA

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 497-0711 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE Charbonneau, Mary U., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1962445189

2701 N Q ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 912-6006 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Charbonneau, Mary U., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1962445189

2400 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 937-4004 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Fall, Terry L., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1356337851

Center for Sight

6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-9236 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Charbonneau, Mary U., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1962445189

1380 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 512-1430 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

D'ORAZIO-BRAFMAN,

STEPHANIE, OD Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1811372279

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 497-0711 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1275233892

5101 N Davis Highway Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 438-1277 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE**  Charbonneau, Mary U., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1962445189

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**DURTSCHI, LINDSAY, OD** 

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1407222185

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 410

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(855) 973-8462 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA PA

HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1275233892

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 497-0711 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE**  Leonard, Clare L., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1992873020

3960 W NAVY BLVD SUITE 1

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (855) 455-0120 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL FAMILY EYECARE

MAYES, WESLEY T., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1780876862

9050 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 266-7500 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE

PLLC

Major, Jennifer H., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1275734642

5101 N Davis Highway Suite A

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 479-2020

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CLARKSON EYECARE

McGowan, EffieMarie H., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1457450363

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 497-0711 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

Nolton, Camille A., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1922141688

5100 N 9TH AVE STE 503A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 471-1186 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: CAMILLE A NOLTON PARKHILL, OLIVIA, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1740952597

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 403

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2266 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

PARKHILL, OLIVIA, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1740952597

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 505-4700 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

REAVES, SHERYL, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1023301280

12591 Sorrento Road Suite B Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 497-0711 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

Richardson, Michael, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1790165017

6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-9239 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1992290191

113 PALAFOX PL

Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 434-2060 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1992290191

800 N FAIRFIELD DR Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 456-5059 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

SUMMERTON, SUSAN J., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1437238912

3960 W NAVY BLVD SUITE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32507

(855) 455-0120 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL FAMILY EYECARE

SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1356844187

8710 BEULAH RD Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 944-1188 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1356844187

800 N FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 456-5059

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD

TERREZZA, GENE J., OD

AND ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1295929933

8710 BEULAH RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 944-1188

Doctor Speaks: English,Italian

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1356844187

113 PALAFOX PL

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 434-2060 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND

ASSOCIATES PA

SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1992290191

8710 BEULAH RD

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 944-1188 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND

ASSOCIATES PA

TERREZZA, GENE J., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1295929933

113 PALAFOX PL

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 434-2060 Doctor Speaks: English,Italian

Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND

ASSOCIATES PA

### TERREZZA, GENE J., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1295929933

#### 800 N FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 456-5059 Doctor Speaks: English,Italian Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

### YOUNG, MARYBETH, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1265528186

6190 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-9236 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: Center for Sight

### TIPTON, MEAGAN GREER., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1487176509

### 6190 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 476-9236
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Center for Sight

### WERRELL, JENNIFER M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1033146964

8333 N DAVIS HWY OPTOMETRY

CENTER CLINIC PA

Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 474-8220
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

# **Gadsden County (2 Providers)**

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC Specialist Optometrist NPI #1073907028

21 S Madison Street Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 627-9521 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1780615146

21 S Madison Street Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 627-9521 Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC

## **Jackson County (6 Providers)**

#### DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP PA

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1831256726

# 2922 JEFFERSON ST Marianna, Florida 32446

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP

PA

### DAVIS, MARION BERT., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1881660827

## 2922 JEFFERSON ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-4550

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP

PA

## Davis, Jeffrey K., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1659347698

# 2922 JEFFERSON ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-4550 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP

PA

## MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1396311312

## 4340 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-2336 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

#### Smith, Kelly A., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1881619955

## 4340 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-2336 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

# WAHLQUIST, HYRUM PATRICK.,

OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1003594375

# 4340 LAFAYETTE ST

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-2336 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EYE CENTER SOUTH

## **Leon County (104 Providers)**

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1073907028

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 701-2540 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Amin, Sagar, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1265715783

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 701-2540

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC **Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1073907028

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Amin, Sagar, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1265715783

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC **Specialist** 

**Optometrist** NPI #1073907028

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Amin, Sagar, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1265715783

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

BOYD, CLAYTON, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1720463698

Specialist

**Optometrist** NPI #1720463698

BOYD, CLAYTON, OD

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

**BUKHARI, FATIMA, OD** 

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1790019743

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

**BUKHARI, FATIMA, OD** 

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1790019743

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Biedron, Matthew T., OD

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

NPI #1346618956

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Biedron, Matthew T., OD

(850) 893-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Specialist

Optometrist NPI #1346618956

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

CAMPBELL, ANTONIO W., OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1912107905

CAMPBELL, ANTONIO W., OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1912107905

CARRA, PETER, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1417148255

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

CARRA, PETER, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1417148255

CHRISTEN, CANDACE, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1811036056

CHRISTEN, CANDACE, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1811036056

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

COX, SAMUEL, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1972608974

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

COX, SAMUEL, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1972608974

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

D'ORAZIO-BRAFMAN,

STEPHANIE, OD

NPI #1811372279

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

D'ORAZIO-BRAFMAN, STEPHANIE, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1811372279

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

DAVIS, NAYAB, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1942782321

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

DAVIS, NAYAB, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1942782321

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

EDELBI, RANDA, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

(850) 877-4687

FLORIDA LLC

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

NPI #1710546452

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Physical Group Affiliations:

EDELBI, RANDA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1710546452

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

EDISON, CRYSTAL, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1386953461

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

EDISON, CRYSTAL, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1386953461

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

EVANS, JACQUELINE, OD

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

NPI #1053726315

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

**EVANS, JACQUELINE, OD** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Specialist

Optometrist NPI #1053726315

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

FUSSELMAN, JOHN K., OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1083711196

GIPP, JENNIFER, OD Specialist

Optometrist

NPI #1154520666

GIPP, JENNIFER, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1154520666

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1780615146

GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1780615146

GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1780615146

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 701-2540 Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

GORMAN, N. SCOTT., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1578637310

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC

**GRAVES, JEANINE, OD** 

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1205998234

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Kohler, Tonya Marie., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1568755361

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-4687

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

GORMAN, N. SCOTT., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1578637310

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

HERRIOTT, DOUGLAS, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1700885860

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Kohler, Tonya Marie., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1568755361

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

GRAVES, JEANINE, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1205998234

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Hathaway, Walter, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1720154099

255 JOHN KNOX RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 385-0255 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WALTER HATHAWAY OD

LAPPEGAARD, CASSANDRA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1962742627

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

LAPPEGAARD, CASSANDRA, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1962742627

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

LEACH, TIMOTHY, OD

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

NPI #1396746491

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

LEACH, TIMOTHY, OD

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

NPI #1396746491

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

LEWY, BRIAN, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1750379087

LEWY, BRIAN, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1750379087

LYONS, AUDREY E., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1710060405

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

LYONS, AUDREY E., OD

**Specialist** 

Optometrist NPI #1710060405 LYONS, AUDREY E., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1710060405

MALARA, TANIA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1003966839

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 701-2540

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

MALARET, NATALIA, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1790209666

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

MAYA, YARON H., OD

NPI #1073566253

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Hebrew, Spanish; Castilian English, Hebrew, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

MAYA, YARON H., OD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005

NPI #1073566253

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

MCKIM, SCOTT M., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1356335319

MCLIN, MICHELLE, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1407103542

MCLIN, MICHELLE, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1407103542

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

MOORE, GREGORY, OD

**Specialist** 

Optometrist NPI #1821023839 MOORE, CANDICE, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1629555131

MOORE, GREGORY, OD

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

NPI #1821023839

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

MOORE, CANDICE, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1629555131

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

NEWELL, DARAH, OD

NPI #1467761544

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

NEWELL, DARAH, OD

NPI #1467761544

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

OWENS, JULIE L., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1750364063

Orsillo, Robert A., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1336209998

Orsillo, Robert A., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1336209998

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Orsillo, Robert A., OD

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** NPI #1336209998 PALMER, KELSEY, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1992462725

PALMER, KELSEY, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1992462725

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 701-2540 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

PATEL, VRAJIKA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1588282156

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

PATEL, DARSHITA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1588952576

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

NPI #1588282156

PATEL, VRAJIKA, OD

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

**Specialist** 

**Optometrist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

PATEL, DARSHITA, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1588952576

PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1740805076

PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1740805076

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 701-2540 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD

**Specialist** 

Optometrist NPI #1740805076 PHILLIPS, MICHAEL, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1811993694

Phillips, James A., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1598759219

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

REAVES, SHERYL, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1023301280

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

REAVES, SHERYL, OD

Specialist
Optometrist

NPI #1023301280

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

RIILI-MAZNIKER, DANIELLE, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1326541921

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

RIILI-MAZNIKER, DANIELLE, OD ROSS, JAMES, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1326541921

(850) 893-4005

FLORIDA LLC

Doctor Speaks:

English

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

Specialist
Optometrist
NPI #1518016716

NPI #1518016/16

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

ROSS, JAMES, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1518016716

11111101010710

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

ROTHMAN, LORI, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1326164583

RUZICKA, AMY, OD Specialist

Optometrist

NPI #1508368556

RUZICKA, AMY, OD

Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1508368556

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

SAYED, SAHER, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1538610100

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-4687

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

SAYED, SAHER, OD

NPI #1538610100

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

SETHI, SIMRAN, OD

NPI #1912361544

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

SHAREK, ROBERT S., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1255445912

SKREYDEL, MARIYA, OD Specialist

Optometrist NPI #1255851721

(850) 893-4005

FLORIDA LLC

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

SKREYDEL, MARIYA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1255851721

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST 1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312 Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

STOPARIC, MILA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1902320609

UKEGBU, OGECHI, OD

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1750687562

WIGGINS, AMBER, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1104551746

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 893-4005

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 **Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

WOOD, BRIAN, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1962060863

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 877-4687

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

WOOD, BRIAN, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1962060863

1480 TIMBERLANE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Wright, Douglas, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1871902437

1901 MICCOSUKEE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 701-2540 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

ZAIDI-KHAN, SYEDA, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1801263074

1433 E LAFAYETTE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 877-4687 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

ZAIDI-KHAN, SYEDA, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1801263074

1480 TIMBERLANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 893-4005 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

# **Okaloosa County (18 Providers)**

SHANNON D FOWLER OD PA

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1902088677

4418 COMMONS DR E STE A

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 654-3937 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHANNON D FOWLER OD PA

**GULF COAST OPTOMETRY PA** 

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1083859409

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 315-8861 (850) 586-7888

Staff Speaks: **English** 

CLARKSON EYECARE

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1932359106

417A RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CLARKSON EYECARE** 

THE VISION HUB LLC

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1962703009

36 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 243-3111 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

DE SPIRITO, JOSEPH, OD Doolin, George W., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1962575761

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1396741633

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102 417A RACETRACK RD NW

(850) 586-7888 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 315-8861 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST OPTOMETRY PACLARKSON EYECARE

GOETTE, JENNIFER R., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1396721650

HENDRIX, RHONDA A., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1811963630

KENNEDY, MONICA, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1275911950

914 Mar Walt Dr Ste A

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 244-1828 Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

JENNIFER GOETTE OD PA

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 586-7888

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

(850) 586-7888

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST OPTOMETRY PAGULF COAST OPTOMETRY PA

LOKEY, DIANNA R., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1508270794

MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1518927052

NPI #1104418490

MCINTYRE, ANGELICA, OD

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 586-7888 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST OPTOMETRY PA** 

36 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE VISION HUB LLC

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 586-7888 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST OPTOMETRY PA** 

POVEDA, FLORA CHEN., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1770625899

Rostankovski, Star M., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1124481676

SMALL, SHAUN J., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1932296993

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 586-7888 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian, Chinese English

Physical Group Affiliations:

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

(850) 586-7888

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

778 BEAL PKWY NW STE 102

(850) 586-7888 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST OPTOMETRY PAGULF COAST OPTOMETRY PAGULF COAST OPTOMETRY PA

SPEAR, KATIE J., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1548253974

SPEAR, CARL H., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1871580944

Spears, Lea, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1235387671

(850) 654-3937

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

36 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 243-3111 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE VISION HUB LLC

36 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 243-3111 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

Physical Group Affiliations: SHANNON D FOWLER OD PA

Destin, Florida 32541

4418 COMMONS DR E STE A

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

# Santa Rosa County (37 Providers)

#### **CLARKSON EYECARE**

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1932359106

876 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 932-4184 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

### **GULF COAST VISION CENTER**

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1891207742

4377 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-4555 Staff Speaks: English

### **CLARKSON EYECARE**

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1932359106

6096 Berryhill Road Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-4444 Staff Speaks: English

# DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1467553040

5593 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-0319 Staff Speaks: English

### **CLARKSON EYECARE**

Specialist
Optometrist
NPI #1932359106

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-3459 Staff Speaks: English

### **GULF COAST VISION CENTER**

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1891207742

5560 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-2545 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST VISION CENTER** 

# CLARKSON EYECARE

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1932359106

5389 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-3232 Staff Speaks: English

### BARTON, TRACE A., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1104911916

5389 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-3232 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

## BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1255955779

5593 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-0319 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA BRANSCOME, SHARON M., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1194836312

4377 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST VISION CENTER** 

**BRUN, APRIL M., OD** 

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1114207206

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-3459 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

Specialist

**Optometrist** 

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-3232 **Doctor Speaks:** English

Barton, Cheryl M., OD

NPI #1609961416

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

5389 WOODBINE RD

Bell, Troy D., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1174537690

5593 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-0319 **Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1275634800

5593 STEWART ST

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-0319 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

Cummings, Lauren D., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** 

NPI #1184909210

6096 Berryhill Road Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-4444 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

Cummings, John M., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1922395441

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3459 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE**  Cummings, John M., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1922395441

6096 Berryhill Road Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-4444 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE**  Cummings, Lauren D., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1184909210

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3459 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

Fall, Terry L., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1356337851

**4427 HIGHWAY 90** 

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-8400 **Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

GERHARD, APRIL M., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1477861359

876 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-4184 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE**  Grubbs, Dustin O., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1285620104

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3459 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1275233892

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-3459 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**CLARKSON EYECARE** 

Hook, Neil A., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1366438293

8050 Navarre Parkway Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-3459 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

Richardson, Michael, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1790165017

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562 (850) 934-1954 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1992290191

5593 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-0319 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1275233892

6096 Berryhill Road Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-4444 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

Major, Jennifer H., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1275734642

5389 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-3232 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CLARKSON EYECARE

Richardson, Michael, OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1790165017

**4427 HIGHWAY 90** Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-8400 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Center for Sight

TERREZZA, GENE J., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1295929933

5593 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-0319 Doctor Speaks: English, Italian Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA

Heaton, Gregory D., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1588605059

14088 ALABAMA ST Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-0625 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: JAY VISION CENTER

Reynolds, Clyde D., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1811975634

4377 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-4555 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST VISION CENTER** 

SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1356844187

5593 STEWART ST Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-0319 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND

ASSOCIATES PA

TEUTSCH, MATTHEW W., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1942860804

5389 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-3232 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE

## TIPTON, MEAGAN GREER., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1487176509

4427 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-8400 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Center for Sight

VAN, MONG T., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1164913026

5389 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-3232 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CLARKSON EYECARE TIPTON, MEAGAN GREER., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1487176509

3577 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32562 (850) 934-1954 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: Center for Sight TIPTON, STEPHEN T., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1730698010

4377 WOODBINE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-4555 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST VISION CENTER

# **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC Specialist Optometrist NPI #1073907028

404 E ASH STREET
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 584-2200
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

Wright, Douglas, OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1871902437

404 E ASH STREET Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-2200 Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

# Wakulla County (4 Providers)

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC Specialist Optometrist

NPI #1073907028

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-9213 Staff Speaks:

English

Amin, Sagar, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1265715783

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY 2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-9213 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

LYONS, AUDREY E., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist

NPI #1710060405

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-9213 Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

## PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1740805076

2140 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

(850) 926-9213 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF

FLORIDA LLC

# Walton County (13 Providers)

#### CLARKSON EYECARE

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1932359106

13346 EMERALD COAST PKWY W Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 269-3937 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

THE VISION HUB LLC Specialist

**Optometrist** NPI #1962703009

770 HWY 331 S #1 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-5514 Staff Speaks: **English** 

THE VISION HUB LLC

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1962703009

271 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 880-6778 Staff Speaks: **English** 

FARRIS, BETSY S., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1124548318

770 HWY 331 S #1 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-5514 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

FARRIS, BETSY S., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1124548318

271 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 880-6778 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Grubbs, Dustin O., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1285620104

THE VISION HUB LLC

13346 EMERALD COAST PKWY W

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 269-3937 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**CLARKSON EYECARE** 

MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD

Specialist **Optometrist** NPI #1518927052

271 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E Freeport, Florida 32439 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

Mollega, Rafael O., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1487666921

13346 EMERALD COAST PKWY W

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 269-3937 **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **CLARKSON EYECARE** 

SPEAR, CARL H., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1871580944

770 HWY 331 S #1 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-5514 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

SPEAR, CARL H., OD

**Specialist Optometrist** NPI #1871580944

271 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E

Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 880-6778 Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

SPEAR, KATIE J., OD

Specialist Optometrist NPI #1548253974

770 HWY 331 S #1

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-5514 Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

THE VISION HUB LLC

271 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E

Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 880-6778 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

SPEAR, KATIE J., OD

NPI #1548253974

Specialist

Optometrist

Stevenson, Charles G., OD

**Specialist** Optometrist NPI #1003999756

770 HWY 331 S #1 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32435 (850) 892-5514 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: THE VISION HUB LLC

# **Washington County (5 Providers)**

Edinger, David J., OD

**Specialist** Aker, Anthony L., OD **Optometrist Specialist** 

NPI #1144245200 **Optometrist** 

NPI #1174555619 **1400 MAIN ST** 

Chipley, Florida 32428 1400 MAIN ST (850) 638-7333 Chipley, Florida 32428 **Doctor Speaks:** 

(850) 638-7333 **English** Doctor Speaks: **Doctor Speaks:** Physical Group Affiliations:

**English** THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH Physical Group Affiliations:

**FLORIDA** THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

Facilities: **FLORIDA** EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

MOUSSA, ALEXANDER I., OD SARVER, AMBER, OD

Specialist Specialist **Optometrist Optometrist** NPI #1568029312 NPI #1437882578

**1400 MAIN ST 1400 MAIN ST** 

Chipley, Florida 32428 Chipley, Florida 32428

(850) 638-7333 (850) 638-7333 **Doctor Speaks:** Doctor Speaks: **English English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA FLORIDA**  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD

Specialist **Optometrist** 

NPI #1851389423

1400 MAIN ST

Chipley, Florida 32428

(850) 638-7333 **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

# **Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon (5 Providers )**

# **Bay County (3 Providers)**

ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA

Specialist

Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon

NPI #1790087138

2624 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-0798

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA

**BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon

NPI #1033567367

2624 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-0798 Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA

Claussen, Eric R., DMD

Specialist

Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon

NPI #1194983965

2624 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 215-0798

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

# **TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS**

Specialist Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon NPI #1356362149

4293 LAFAYETTE ST
Marianna, Florida 32446
(850) 386-4602
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ORAL AND FACIAL
SURGERY CENTER OF
TALLAHASSEE
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC

# **Leon County (1 Providers)**

# **TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS**

Specialist Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon NPI #1356362149

3330 CAPITAL OAKS DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 386-4602
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ORAL AND FACIAL
SURGERY CENTER OF
TALLAHASSEE
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

# **Orthopedic Surgeon (265 Providers )**

# **Bay County (52 Providers)**

### HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225401946

# 25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 767-2455 Staff Speaks: English

# SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE

**SURGERY** 

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1689179053

# 1399 JENKS AVE BLDG G

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 771-2001 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY

### **HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST**

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225401946

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405 (706) 494-3193 Staff Speaks: English

### HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225401946

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 303 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 767-2455 Staff Speaks: English

# HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1568914026

## 25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 767-2455 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.

### **HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST**

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225401946

# 25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL

PLAZA 2
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 767-2455
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HUGHSTON CLINIC

# HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1568914026

449 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-8341 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.

### ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831154723

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 303
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 767-2455
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HUGHSTON CLINIC
SOUTHEAST

### ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831154723

**SOUTHEAST** 

449 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (706) 494-3193 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

### ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831154723

## 25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 767-2455 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST** 

# BARROW, AARON, MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1164715769

# 4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 804-3850 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### Awantang, Mark N., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1285851907

1827 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-4344

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

### BALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1376524603

801 E 6TH ST STE 602

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 770-3030

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

### **BOROM, ANDREW H., MD**

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831164904

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

# **BRANCH, ERIC A., MD**

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1982067344

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD Bryant, Ginger K., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1629208210

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

**Specialist** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CANNADA, LISA K., MD

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1205895513

449 W 23RD ST

(706) 494-3193

Doctor Speaks:

**SOUTHEAST** 

**English** 

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1285688762

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

CANNADA, LISA K., MD

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 303

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting New (All) Patients

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1205895513

(850) 767-2455

Doctor Speaks: English

**SOUTHEAST** 

Specialist

CASON, GARRICK, MD **Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1124148358

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-4344

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1134488596

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

CREEK, AARON TODD., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1265795918

2636 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

CROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1346528437

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-4344

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

Cotton, John R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1104987114

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-4344

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

LAKELAND REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

**BAY** 

Dietrich, David R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1871522250

DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1609119338

4121 W HIGHWAY 98 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 914-7060 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

120 N RICHARD JACKSON

**BLVD SUITE 140** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 532-6168

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

ELLISON, TAYT, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1194185231

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GOODMAN, IAN P., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1134495666

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

GOODMAN, IAN P., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1134495666

4121 W HIGHWAY 98 Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Gaiser, Cory R., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1386689867

1399 JENKS AVE BLDG G Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 771-2001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC

SPINE SURGERY

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Gilmore, Michael D., MD

Specialist Orthopodi

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1013961283

12909 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 784-7724

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**PANHANDLE** 

**ORTHOPAEDICS LLC** 

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FL

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL CORNERSTONE SURGICARE

LLC

HAK, DAVID, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1942290341

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 303

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 767-2455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HUGHSTON CLINIC

**SOUTHEAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Hakim, Farid A., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1013002849

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL

CENTER RIVERSIDE

HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL

**CENTER SOUTHSIDE** 

MANSOUR, JOHN, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1922308691

25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL

PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 767-2455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA ORANGE

PARK HOSPITAL

MEAD, ROBERT N., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1700223278

1399 JENKS AVE BLDG G

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 771-2001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC

SPINE SURGERY

MOROZE, SEAN, DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1861804304

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Mcloughlin, James C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1447248836

742 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 628-7679

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Mitchell, Thomas C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780613166

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-4344

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Mitchell, Isaac L., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1760592695

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

UF HEALTH THE VILLAGES

**HOSPITAL** 

UF Health Leesburg

O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1316243538

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

PATTERSON, JARED J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1508897018

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

CLINIC III PL

RAMBAU, GENEVIEVE, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1760894224

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

Rohan, Michael X., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1942240205

2636 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SPINE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC

Rohan, Michael X., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1942240205

2636 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

THOMPSON, DAVID, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1548755150

25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL

PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 767-2455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

THOMPSON, DAVID, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1548755150

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(706) 494-3193

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1356621130

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SÁCRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

WARNER, PAMELA, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1205122736

2202 STATE AVE SUITE 303

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 767-2455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HUGHSTON CLINIC

SOUTHEAST

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

### WIECK, JOSEPH, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750354221

449 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (706) 494-3193 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

### WIECK, JOSEPH, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750354221

25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 767-2455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: HUGHSTON CLINIC

SOUTHEAST

### WONG, ANDREW M., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1407859226

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

# WOODS, JUSTIN, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1649614082

### 25 DOCTORS DR MEDICAL

PLAZA 2

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 767-2455

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

# **Escambia County (54 Providers)**

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1821113192

4900 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 107 4700 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 1C

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 492-7775 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1821113192

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 916-9777 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

AHMED, SONYA, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1477757060

4406 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-4800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

BARNES REMSKI, LESLIE M., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1134330020

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Brothers, Anthony J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053406512

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

DEWEY, DONALD M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1851394613

8333 N DAVIS HWY

ORTHOPAEDICS

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Dabezies, Eugene J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1245323369

400 MILESTONE BLVD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 478-2333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Dabezies, Eugene J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1245323369

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA

DeCampos, Juliet M., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1730142647

4900 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 107

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 741-2814

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ELLIOTT, MARK, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1396034559

4551A N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9002

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ELLIOTT, MARK, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1396034559

4551 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Fiedler, David K., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1790096113

1890 SUMMIT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

THE SURGERY CTR AT

SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

Fiedler, David K., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1790096113

4551 N DAVIS HWY STE A Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

Gilmore, Michael D., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1013961283

2401 LANGLEY AVE UNIT B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 398-8480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**PANHANDLE** 

ORTHOPAEDICS LLC

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FL

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL CORNERSTONE SURGICARE

LLC

HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1275828527

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1275828527

6715 W HIGHWAY 98

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(850) 453-6737

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1659506798

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

HOLZGREFE, RUSSELL, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1851754253

1890 SUMMIT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

### HOLZGREFE, RUSSELL, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1851754253

1890 SUMMIT BLVD STE 240 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 746-0600 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

### Hollis, Minoo H., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1215013552

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1900 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Faroese Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: HCA FLORIDA WEST

## KILLIAN, JOHN T., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1821066390

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4D
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-1575
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### KILLIAN, JOHN T., MD

OF PENSACOLA

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1821066390

**PENSACOLA** 

5153 N 9TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

### KILLIAN, JOHN T., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1821066390

**HOSPITAL** 

5153 N 9TH AVE STE D
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-1575
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

## KRONLAGE, STEVEN C., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1861585986

4012 N 9TH AVE POD 3
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 807-4200
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS
PA
Facilities:
SANTA ROSA MEDICAL
CENTER
GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

Lurate, Robert B., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1033118799

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-6839

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MAHLE, PAUL, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1982024675

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

MAI, MATTHEW C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1003902354

4406 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-4800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

MARSHALL, JASON J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1407855505

8333 N DAVIS HWY **ORTHOPAEDICS** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053389981

5153 N 9TH AVE STE D

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053389981

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053389981

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4D Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1575 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: MAYES, WESLEY H., MD Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1205220100

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 484-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC MAYES, WESLEY H., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1205220100

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 437-8670 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

# MOLLIGAN, CHRISTOPHER, MD

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1588050686

**PENSACOLA** 

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1900 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

# MORRISON, KURT L., DO

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1639354624

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 494-9000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,French
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEAR

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST PENSACOLA HOSPITAL

Metzger, Clark S., MD Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1972583193

2130 E JOHNSON AVE STE 130
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 494-6839
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
W FL CARDIOVASCR &
THORACIC SURG
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL

NILSSEN, ERIK C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1457579435

4406 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 435-4800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

**Specialist** 

Rocha, Jason R., MD

Orthopedic Surgeon

Pensacola, Florida 32503

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

NPI #1851542427

(850) 492-7775

**Doctor Speaks:** 

PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1467621599

1717 N E ST STE 208 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-7771

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Prochnow, Todd, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1932103983

8333 N DAVIS HWY ORTHOPAEDICS

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8300

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH LAKE

WALES

ADVENTHEALTH HEART OF

**FLORIDA** 

SELLERS, RICHARD G., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1376546028

4700 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 1C

4900 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 107 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 916-9777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHO FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

SINGH, SUKHDEER, DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1194210609

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SMITH, BRETT R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1912987306

4406 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-4800

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

SMITH, BRETT R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1912987306

4304 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 916-3700 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities: BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

STEWART, SCOTT, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1437530623

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Seeker, Steven A., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225011919

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

200

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Shirley, Eric D., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1548290125

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NÉMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

Facilities:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER** 

Smith, David L., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1093927451

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Smith, David L., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1093927451

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1356621130

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

TURNBOW, BENJAMIN J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1386835577

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Turnage, Kirby L., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053404152

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Turnage, Kirby L., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053404152

4551A N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9002

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Turnage, Kirby L., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053404152

4521 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9002

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

# Franklin County (1 Providers)

# SOKOLOSKI, STEVEN, MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #160998938

55 Avenue E Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 370-1000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC

# **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

Rohan, Michael X., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1942240205

206 W HIGHWAY 98

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Allinations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

SOKOLOSKI, STEVEN, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1609989938

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

203

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

# **Jackson County (7 Providers)**

**BELLAMY, DAVID A., MD** 

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1023011905

3051 6TH STREET Marianna, Florida 32446 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC **DURGIN, CHESLEY, MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1962763565

3051 6TH STREET Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-3236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Guyer, Aaron J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780630558

3051 6TH STREET Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-3236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

Lee, Matthew C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1386705283

3051 6TH STREET Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-3236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Mejia, Hector A., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1417094798

**3051 6TH STREET** 

Marianna, Florida 32446 Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

JACKSON HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

**ROLLE, GARRISON A., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1700889540

**3051 6TH STREET** 

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-3236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC JACKSON HOSPITAL

### ZIRGIBEL, BRIAN JAMES., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780815696

3051 6TH STREET
Marianna, Florida 32446
(850) 526-3236
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT
SURGERY CENTER
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

## **Leon County (34 Providers)**

ALMAGUER, ADAM M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1265895676

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

ALMAGUER, ADAM M., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1265895676

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

CLINIC III PL

BELLAMY, DAVID A., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1023011905

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

**BOROM, ANDREW H., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831164904

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

**BRANCH, ERIC A., MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1982067344

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

BRYANT, TONY L., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1548588072

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

**DURGIN, CHESLEY, MD** 

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1962763565

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

**DURGIN, CHESLEY, MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1962763565

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CARROLLWOOD

CLINIC III PL

FRANKLE, MARK A., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780680074

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL

FLORIDA ORTHOPAEDIC **INSTITUTE SURGERY** 

CENTER, LLC

Fahey, Mark E., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1194728956

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Fahey, Mark E., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1194728956

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC Facilities:

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

Guyer, Aaron J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780630558

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

**HUTCHINSON, HANK L., MD** 

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1518934694

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

**HUTCHINSON, HANK L., MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1518934694

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC Doctor Speaks:

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Lee, Matthew C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1386705283

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Lee, Matthew C., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1386705283

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

**MESSERSCHMIDT, CORY** 

ARTHUR., MD **Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1609161728

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

MESSERSCHMIDT, CORY ARTHUR., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1609161728

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

MOBLEY, KYLE, MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1952713646

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

MOBLEY, KYLE, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952713646

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Mejia, Hector A., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1417094798

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** JACKSON HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

Mejia, Hector A., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1417094798

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC JACKSON HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1609860451

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

PARK, THOMAS M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952304792

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

PARK, THOMAS M., MD

Specialist Orthopedic

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952304792

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

ROLLE, GARRISON A., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1700889540

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

JACKSON HOSPITAL

THOMPSON, WILLIAM H., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1396748125

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

WALTER, BRADLEY N., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1538131107

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1720406945

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1720406945

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

WONG, ANDREW M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1407859226

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

WONG, ANDREW M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1407859226

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

ZIRGIBEL, BRIAN JAMES., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780815696

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

### ZIRGIBEL, BRIAN JAMES., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780815696

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

## **Okaloosa County (73 Providers)**

#### HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225401946

# 341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 226-8112 Staff Speaks:

English

### HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1568914026

2190 HIGHWAY 85 N Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 226-8112 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC** 

SOUTHEAST, P.C.

## HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC

SOUTHEAST, P.C.

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1568914026

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC** 

SOUTHEAST, P.C.

## **HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC** SOUTHEAST, P.C.

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1568914026

# 341 RACETRACK RD NW

**SUITE B** 

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-8112 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC** 

SOUTHEAST, P.C.

### HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1225401946

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

#### AHMED, SONYA, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1477757060

73 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

### AHMED, SONYA, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1477757060

### 310 PERRY AVE SE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

### COOK, BRANDON, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1063857753

### 1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### COOK, BRANDON, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1063857753

### 5300 S FERDON BLVD

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

COOK, BRANDON, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1063857753

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

COOK, BRANDON, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1063857753

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Dean, David, DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1043282528

N11 #10<del>1</del>3202320

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Dean, David, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1043282528

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Dean, David, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1043282528

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Dean, David, DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1043282528

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

FOX, THOMAS M., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1215948963

120 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FOX, THOMAS M., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1215948963

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-8081

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Gilmore, Michael D., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1013961283

710 Hospital Drive

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**PANHANDLE** 

ORTHOPAEDICS LLC

Facilities:

NORTHWEST FL

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

CORNERSTONE SURGICARE

LLC

Goeke, Bradley J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1659464196

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-8081

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

Goeke, Bradley J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1659464196

120 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

 ${\bf HARRIS, ANTHONY \ M., MD}$ 

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1902867468

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HUGHSTON CLINIC

SOUTHEAST

Facilities:

SHANDS JACKSONVILLE

MEDICAL CENTER INC BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA ORANGE

PARK HOSPITAL

#### HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1154855500

36474C EMERALD COAST PKWY STE 3101 Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES
PA

### HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1154855500

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

## HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1154855500

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

### HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1154855500

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

#### JAMESON, THERON, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1932101466

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION

JAMESON, THERON, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1932101466

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

#### JAMESON, THERON, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1932101466

400 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-1555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

## KILLIAN, JOHN T., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1821066390

36500 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SÁCRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

KRONLAGE, STEVEN C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1861585986

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-8081

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

KRONLAGE, STEVEN C., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1861585986

120 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Koulisis, Christo W., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1780673749

1003 W COLLEGE BLVD

SUITE 4

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-6485

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE EMERALD COAST NECK

& BACK CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

LANDRY, DALE T., MD

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1518108588

(850) 863-2153

Doctor Speaks:

English

Facilities:

LLC

PENSACOLA

Specialist

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

LANDRY, DALE T., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1518108588

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

LANDRY, DALE T., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1518108588

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

LLC

LANDRY, DALE T., MD

NPI #1518108588

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

LONG, RAYMOND, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1396055299

341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, French

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

LONG, RAYMOND, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1396055299

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

MACEY, THEODORE I., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952305484

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101 Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MACEY, THEODORE I., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952305484

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MACEY, THEODORE I., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952305484

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MACEY, THEODORE I., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952305484

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831100387

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-8081

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831100387

120 E REDSTONE AVE STE B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053389981

36500 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Min, William, MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1841495710

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST** 

O'Grady, Christopher P., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1629058656

310 PERRY AVE SE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC

PA

RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750797148

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEAST, P.C.

RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750797148

341 RACETRACK RD NW

**SUITE B** 

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 226-8112 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC** SOUTHEAST, P.C.

RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750797148

2190 HIGHWAY 85 N

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC** 

SOUTHEAST, P.C.

SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1104184951

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1104184951

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1104184951

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1104184951

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Specialist

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

DΛ

THACKERAY, JASON W., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1235133646

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

THACKERAY, JASON W., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1235133646

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

THACKERAY, JASON W., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1235133646

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

DESTIN

THACKERAY, JASON W., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1235133646

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

THOMPSON, DAVID, DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1548755150

341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1356621130

341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

В

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1407850878

Tenholder, Mark J., MD

Tenholder, Mark J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1407850878

THOMPSON, DAVID, DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1548755150

1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 862-1111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D 5300 S FERDON BLVD

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

DESTIN

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

THE SURGERY CTR AT

SACRED HEART MED PARK

DESTIN

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

LLC

Tenholder, Mark J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1407850878

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

THE SURGERY CTR AT

SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

Tenholder, Mark J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1407850878

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

THE SURGERY CTR AT SACRED HEART MED PARK

**DESTIN** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

WARNER, PAMELA, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1205122736

341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

WATT, JAMES F., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1700087897

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

WATT, JAMES F., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1700087897

5300 S FERDON BLVD

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

LLC

WATT, JAMES F., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1700087897

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

### WATT, JAMES F., DO

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1700087897

36474C EMERALD COAST PKWY STE 3101 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 863-2153 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

### WIECK, JOSEPH, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750354221

341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

### WIECK, JOSEPH, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1750354221

1000 MAR WALT DR Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1111 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST

### **ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD**

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1992117089

341 RACETRACK RD NW STE

R

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 226-8112

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HUGHSTON CLINIC** 

**SOUTHEAST** 

## Santa Rosa County (29 Providers)

Andrews, James R., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952378861

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 204** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8640

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Anz, Adam W., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1821270190

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 203

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

BENNETT, ERWIN, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1811216518

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

BENNETT, ERWIN, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1811216518

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-6575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

BENNETT, ERWIN, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1811216518

6007 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7762

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1306872114

5750 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-0543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA ORTHOPAEDIC

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD

**Specialist** Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1306872114 NPI #1306872114

8888 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE 1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

101

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 623-0543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA ORTHOPAEDIC

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**SUITE 207** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 623-0543

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA ORTHOPAEDIC

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

**BRANCH, ERIC A., MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1982067344

1110 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

DIMICK, ROBERT, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1346212602

6007 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7762

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

DIMICK, ROBERT, MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1346212602

7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-5459 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1275828527

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 205

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

### HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1659506798

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 205 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 934-7545 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

## MAYES, WESLEY H., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1205220100

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 206 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-8700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1972506723

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY
STE 203
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 916-8700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC
Facilities:
JACKSON HOSPITAL
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

## Murawski, Daniel E., MD

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1033121140

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 437-8640
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP
LLC
Facilities:
LAKEWOOD RANCH
MEDICAL CENTER
HCA FLORIDA BLAKE
HOSPITAL
MANATEE MEMORIAL

**HOSPITAL** 

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

## MAI, MATTHEW C., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1003902354

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY SUITE 200 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-3700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA Facilities: HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## O'Grady, Christopher P., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1629058656

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY SUITE 200 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-3700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1639213812

1040 GULF BREEZE PARKWAY SUITE 200 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Roger V Ostrander Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1639213812

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 200** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities: **GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1467621599

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 205

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1417361593

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 204** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8640

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053773424

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1053773424

1110 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SMITH, BRETT R., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1912987306

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 206

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

SMITH, BRETT R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1912987306

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 207** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

NPI #1073510095

Orthopedic Surgeon

**Specialist** 

6007 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7762

Accepting New (All) Patients

SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1073510095

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-5374

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Steele, Garen D., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1144423351

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 206** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

## **Taylor County (4 Providers)**

### **BRYANT, TONY L., MD**

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1548588072

803 W MAIN ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-7078

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

CLINIC III PL

### OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1609860451

803 W MAIN ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-7078

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

### PARK, THOMAS M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1952304792

803 W MAIN ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-7078

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

### WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD

**Specialist** Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1720406945

803 W MAIN ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-7078 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

## **Walton County (8 Providers)**

CREEK, AARON TODD., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1265795918

42 BUSINESS CENTRE DR

**SUITE 310** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 353-2719

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL

CREEK, AARON TODD., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1265795918

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Destin, Florida 32550

(850) 290-2154

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: THE NECK AND BACK

INSTITUTE OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

Dabezies, Eugene J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1245323369

9375 EMERALD COAST

**PARKWAY** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 278-3940

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

FOX, THOMAS M., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1215948963

7720 US-98 W SUITE 200

Destin, Florida 32550

(850) 622-3713

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Goeke, Bradley J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1659464196

7720 US-98 W SUITE 200 Destin, Florida 32550

(850) 622-3713

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA

PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1831100387

7720 US-98 W SUITE 200

Destin, Florida 32550

(850) 622-3713

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST Rohan, Michael X., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1942240205

2441 US-98 W SUITE 102

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**SURGERY CENTER** 

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

Rohan, Michael X., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1942240205

42 BUSINESS CENTRE DR

**SUITE 310** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 353-2719

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

Saslow, Howard F., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1376595561

1360 Brickyard Road
Chipley, Florida 32428
(850) 415-9300
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
HYPERBARIC AND
WOUNDCARE INC
Facilities:
SHORE POINT HEALTH PORT
CHARLOTTE
DESOTO MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

FAWCETT MEMORIAL

**HOSPITAL SNF** 

# **Orthopedic Surgery - Adult Reconstructive (6 Providers )**

## **Bay County (2 Providers)**

**BALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Adult

Reconstructive NPI #1376524603

801 E 6TH ST STE 602

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 770-3030

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD** 

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Adult

Reconstructive NPI #1609119338

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

## **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

#### SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Adult Reconstructive

NPI #1104184951

### 5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

#### SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Adult

Reconstructive NPI #1104184951

### 1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

#### SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Adult

Reconstructive

NPI #1104184951

### 36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

### SEALES, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Adult

Reconstructive

NPI #1104184951

### 554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

# **Orthopedic Surgery - Spine (11 Providers )**

## **Bay County (5 Providers)**

CASON, GARRICK, MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine NPI #1124148358

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 785-4344

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

CREEK, AARON TODD., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1265795918

2636 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

Mcloughlin, James C., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1447248836

742 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 628-7679

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Rohan, Michael X., DO

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1942240205

2636 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SPINE

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

Rohan, Michael X., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1942240205

2636 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

**DESTIN SURGERY CENTER** 

LLC

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

Rohan, Michael X., DO

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Spine NPI #1942240205

206 W HIGHWAY 98
Port St Joe, Florida 32456
(850) 481-8752
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS
PA
Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC

## Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

DIMICK, ROBERT, MD DIMICK, ROBERT, MD

Specialist Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1346212602 NPI #1346212602

6007 BERRYHILL RD 7456 NAVARRE PKWY Milton, Florida 32570 Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 626-7762 (850) 626-5459

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities: Facilities:

ANITA DOCA MEDICAL CAN

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER CENTER

## **Walton County (3 Providers)**

CREEK, AARON TODD., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1265795918

42 BUSINESS CENTRE DR

**SUITE 310** 

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 353-2719

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

Rohan, Michael X., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1942240205

2441 US-98 W SUITE 102

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 481-8752

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

Rohan, Michael X., DO

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Spine

NPI #1942240205

42 BUSINESS CENTRE DR

SUITE 310

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 353-2719

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

SURGERY CENTER

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

# **Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine (25 Providers )**

## **Bay County (4 Providers)**

**BRANCH, ERIC A., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1982067344

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

MEAD, ROBERT N., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1700223278

1399 JENKS AVE BLDG G

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 771-2001

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SPINE SURGERY

Medicine

Mitchell, Isaac L., MD

Specialist

NPI #1760592695

4121 W HIGHWAY 98

Panama City, Florida 32401

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

(850) 914-7060

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

UF HEALTH THE VILLAGES

HOSPITAL

UF Health Leesburg

### WONG, ANDREW M., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1407859226

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

## **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

### SELLERS, RICHARD G., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1376546028

4700 BAYOU BLVD SUITE 1C Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 916-9777 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ORTHO FLORIDA LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL

## **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

Mejia, Hector A., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1417094798

**3051 6TH STREET** 

Marianna, Florida 32446

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

**ROLLE, GARRISON A., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1700889540

**3051 6TH STREET** 

Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 526-3236

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

**SURGERY CENTER** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

## **Leon County (12 Providers)**

#### **BRANCH, ERIC A., MD**

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1982067344

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD STE 400 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

## Mejia, Hector A., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1417094798

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD STE 400 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC JACKSON HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

#### MESSERSCHMIDT, CORY ARTHUR., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1609161728

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8174
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL

#### Mejia, Hector A., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1417094798

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC JACKSON HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

#### MESSERSCHMIDT, CORY ARTHUR., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1609161728

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL
BLVD STE 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8174
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL

#### OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1609860451

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD STE 400 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8174 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
JACKSON HOSPITAL

ROLLE, GARRISON A., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1700889540

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

JACKSON HOSPITAL

THOMPSON, WILLIAM H., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1396748125

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC Doctor Speaks:

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

WONG, ANDREW M., MD

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

**Specialist** 

WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1720406945

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD Medicine

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

Medicine

NPI #1720406945

**BLVD STE 400** 

(850) 877-8174

Doctor Speaks:

CLINIC III PL

English

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

NPI #1407859226

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

WONG, ANDREW M., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1407859226

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

## Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

#### **BRANCH, ERIC A., MD**

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1982067344

1110 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 626-9626

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD

**Specialist** 

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1639213812

1040 GULF BREEZE PARKWAY SUITE 200 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Roger V Ostrander

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

#### SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine

NPI #1053773424

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

## SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD

Specialist Orthopedic Surgery - Sports Medicine NPI #1053773424

1110 Gulf Breeze Parkway Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 626-9626 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

## **Taylor County (2 Providers)**

OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD

Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD

NPI #1609860451 Specialist

Orthopedic Surgery - Sports

Medicine 803 W MAIN ST

NPI #1720406945 Perry, Florida 32347

(850) 584-7078

Accepting New (All) Patients 803 W MAIN ST Doctor Speaks: Perry, Florida 32347 English (850) 584-7078

Physical Group Affiliations: Accepting New (All) Patients

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC Doctor Speaks: CLINIC III PL **English** 

Facilities: Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

**HEALTHCARE INC** CLINIC III PL HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

# **Pain Management (121 Providers )**

## **Bay County (9 Providers)**

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

1600 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 484-4080

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1285007989

2110 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 226-6801

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC GULF COAST PAIN

ADAMS, JOHN B., DO

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1639109739

1600 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CONSULTANTS, LLC

DEC, ANDREW MICHAEL., DO

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1871851824

2011 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

CLINIC III PL

Garrett, Rodger K., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1679560536

1600 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MITCHELL, BAKER, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1932113735

2110 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Mohsin, Ata U., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1841217684

501 AIRPORT RD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 913-9488

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations:

CONSULT CARE PAIN

MEDICINE PA

Rimmalapudi, Varun, MD

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1124330964

1600 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Hindi, Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

WALSH, LESLEY S., MD

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1235310715

1600 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

## **Escambia County (50 Providers)**

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

4901 MARKET PLACE RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND

PAIN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIANS PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1245764554

120 E MAIN ST STE B Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 462-4544 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

5102 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND

PAIN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIANS PLLC

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1245764554

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 420

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 462-4544

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

PAIN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIANS PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1245764554

12385 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 462-4544 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST

FLORIDA PA **Specialist** 

Pain Management

NPI #1013074897

4624 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-0000 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1285007989

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801 Staff Speaks: English

Specialist Pain Management

**English** 

NPI #1669712287

10437 SORRENTO RD 203

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1285007989

1851 SAINT MARY AVE Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801 Staff Speaks:

English

#### GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1669712287

4901 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

# PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST FLORIDA PA

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1013074897

511 Hewitt Street Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-0000 Staff Speaks: English

#### ADAMS, JOHN B., DO Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1639109739

4901 MARKET PLACE RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

### Capra, Jason, MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1144431321

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY SUITE 309 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 934-7545 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC Capra, Jason, MD Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1144431321

4412 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 934-7545
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Capra, Jason, MD Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1144431321

201 S A ST
Pensacola, Florida 32502
(850) 934-7545
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

Concepcion, Pablo W., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1043232432

4624 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-0000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST FLORIDA PA Concepcion, Pablo W., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1043232432

511 Hewitt Street
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 494-0000
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
PAIN CONSULTANTS OF
WEST FLORIDA PA

DISANTO, DAVID A., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1962483289

10437 SORRENTO RD 203 Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC Facilities: HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL SANTA ROSA MEDICAL **CENTER** 

DISANTO, DAVID A., MD

Specialist Pain Management

NPI #1962483289

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Fairleigh, David E., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1609866144

Durkin, Ryan F., MD

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1609034594

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HEBERT, JUSTIN THOMAS., MD

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Garrett, Rodger K., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management

NPI #1679560536

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

HEBERT, JUSTIN THOMAS., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1356704308

511 Hewitt Street

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-0000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PAIN CONSULTANTS OF

WEST FLORIDA PA

(850) 494-0000

Pain Management

NPI #1356704308

Accepting New (All) Patients

4624 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST FLORIDA PA

HOAGLUND, NATHAN STEVE., MD HOAGLUND, NATHAN STEVE., MD IKE, UCHE, MD Specialist

**Specialist** Pain Management

NPI #1437539723

5111 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1437539723

1851 SAINT MARY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

English

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pain Management

NPI #1568965390

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

MASTAW, GERALD A., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1316993454

120 E MAIN ST STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

MASTAW, GERALD A., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1316993454

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 420 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1316993454

12385 SORRENTO RD

MASTAW, GERALD A., MD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1457493611

5111 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1699114025

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1699114025

1851 SAINT MARY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1437156189

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER

M., DO

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1154593259

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

MITCHELL, BAKER, MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management

NPI #1932113735

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Montgomery, Kacey A., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1447455977

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080

(030) 404-<del>4</del>000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

OLENYCH, MICHAEL, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1740774421

8333 N DAVIS HWY PAIN

MANAGEMENT

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8015

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Rimmalapudi, Varun, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1124330964

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Telugu

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

STEICHEN, CARRIE, DO

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1710004544

511 Hewitt Street

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-0000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PAIN CONSULTANTS OF

WEST FLORIDA PA

STEICHEN, CARRIE, DO

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1710004544

4624 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-0000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST FLORIDA PA Sackheim, Robert M., MD

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1841276714

4601 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 433-6918

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

ROBERT M SACKHEIM MD

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1376546572 **Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1376546572 TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1376546572

120 E MAIN ST STE B

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 420

Pensacola, Florida 32504

TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

12385 SORRENTO RD

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1629338348

1851 SAINT MARY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1629338348

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

VAN BROCKLIN, ANDREW J., DO

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1902181555

8333 N DAVIS HWY PAIN

MANAGEMENT

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8015

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER CLINIC PA

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

WALSH, LESLEY S., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1235310715

Specialist

Pain Management

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC WALSH, LESLEY S., MD

NPI #1235310715

10437 SORRENTO RD 203

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

## **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

## DEC, ANDREW MICHAEL., DO

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1871851824

3051 6TH STREET
Marianna, Florida 32446
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,French
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL

## **Leon County (8 Providers)**

BABL, CHRISTOPHER WADE., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1073660841

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

**Specialist** 

Pain Management

NPI #1285007989

325 JOHN KNOX RD BLDG 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 226-6801 Staff Speaks:

English

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

BLVD STE 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

BABL, CHRISTOPHER WADE., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1073660841

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT

SURGERY CENTER

CHANDLER, GILBERT S., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management

NPI #1003807272

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD STE 400** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

CLINIC III PL

CHANDLER, GILBERT S., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1003807272

2605 WELAUNEE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8174

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

CLINIC III PL

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC Facilities:

MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD **Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1457493611

325 JOHN KNOX RD BLDG 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

WARD, TIMOTHY H., MD MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1699114025 Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1528022050

325 JOHN KNOX RD BLDG 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

1401 OVEN PARK DR STE 201

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 765-8623

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**SOUTHEAST** 

NEUROLOGICAL SPECIALIST

## **Okaloosa County (34 Providers)**

GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

36474C EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541 (855) 527-7246 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

100 PAMELA ANN DR SUITE

500

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (855) 527-7246

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

180 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

1B

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 484-4080

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks: English

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1285007989

210 S MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-6801 Staff Speaks: English EMERALD COAST PAIN SERVICES GULF COAST PAIN

Specialist CONSULTANTS, LLC
Pain Management Specialist

Pain Management Speciali NPI #1619269180 Pain Ma

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

3997 COMMONS DR W STE M

Destin, Florida 32541

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST PAIN

**SERVICES** 

182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2Δ

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks: English

GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

208 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

1

Mary Esther, Florida 32569

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1285007989

930 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

B AND C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-6801 Staff Speaks: English ADAMS, JOHN B., DO

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1639109739

182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2.A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC Chipman, Donald D., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1740287564 Chipman, Donald D., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1740287564

Capra, Jason, MD

**Specialist** Pain Management NPI #1144431321

200 CALUSA BLVD STE 300

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LLC

Chipman, Donald D., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1740287564

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC

LLC

Chipman, Donald D., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1740287564

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA FORT

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL SURGICAL SPECIALISTS ASC SANTA ROSA MEDICAL LLC

DISANTO, DAVID A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1962483289

182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Facilities:

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

**CENTER** 

Fairleigh, David E., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1609866144

Durkin, Ryan F., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1609034594

210 S MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Durkin, Ryan F., MD

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1609034594

930 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

B AND C

Ft Walton Bch. Florida 32547

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

180 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Fairleigh, David E., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1609866144

182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

GIRON, CARLOS J., MD Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1053392068

3997 COMMONS DR W STE M

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 424-3769

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST PAIN

**SERVICES** 

GRISOLI, RICHARD J., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1568467413

4485 FURLING LN

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 654-5222

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

DESTIN VEIN CENTER

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST Garrett, Rodger K., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1679560536

180 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

1B

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Garrett, Rodger K., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1679560536

182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

HUGHES, SHAWN GERARD., DO

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1033473772

999 Mar Walt Drive

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8182

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

EMERALD COAST SURGERY

**CENTER** 

IKE, UCHE, MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1568965390

210 S MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

IKE, UCHE, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1568965390

930 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

B AND C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC SERVICES

MASTAW, GERALD A., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1316993454

3997 COMMONS DR W STE M

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 424-3769

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST PAIN

MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1457493611

930 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

B AND C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1457493611

210 S MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC English

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER

M., DO

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1154593259

210 S MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

### MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER

M., DO Specialist Pain Management NPI #1154593259

# 930 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT

B AND C
Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547
(850) 226-6801
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:

#### MITCHELL, BAKER, MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1932113735

# 930 MAR WALT DRIVE UNIT B AND C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

### Rimmalapudi, Varun, MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1124330964

## 208 MARY ESTHER BLVD STE

Mary Esther, Florida 32569 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi, Telugu Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN

CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1629338348

## 210 S MAIN ST Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 226-6801 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

## Santa Rosa County (19 Providers)

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1285007989

6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 226-6801 Staff Speaks: **English** 

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 206

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

Pain Management

NPI #1669712287

Specialist

CONSULTANTS, LLC

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND

PAIN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIANS PLLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1245764554

3406 SANTA ROSA DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 462-4544 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE

AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

7552 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks: English

7552 NAVARRE PKWY STE 61

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

Navarre, Florida 32566

CONSULTANTS, LLC

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1669712287

3810 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks:

English

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1669712287

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

54

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 484-4080 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

Durkin, Ryan F., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1609034594

6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

Fairleigh, David E., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1609866144

3810 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MASTAW, GERALD A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pain Management NPI #1316993454

3406 SANTA ROSA DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 462-4544

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGENERATIVE MEDICINE

AND PAIN MANAGEMENT

PHYSICIANS PLLC

MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1699114025

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1437156189

3810 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

Montgomery, Kacey A., MD

Pain Management

NPI #1447455977

MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER

M., DO Specialist

Pain Management

NPI #1154593259

6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

MITCHELL, BAKER, MD

Specialist

Pain Management NPI #1932113735

6044 DOCTORS PARK

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC CONSULTANTS, LLC

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 206

**Specialist** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

#### TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1376546572

3406 SANTA ROSA DR Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 462-4544 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIANS PLLC Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA **BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA** HCA FLORIDA WEST **HOSPITAL** 

## WALSH, LESLEY S., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1235310715

3810 HWY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

## TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1629338348

6044 DOCTORS PARK Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 226-6801 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

#### WALSH, LESLEY S., MD

Specialist Pain Management NPI #1235310715

7552 NAVARRE PKWY STE 61 Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

## **Pediatric - ENT- Otolaryngology (3 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD

Specialist

Pediatric - ENT- Otolaryngology

NPI #1447230354

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART CENTER

**PENSACOLA** 

NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO

Specialist

Pediatric - ENT- Otolaryngology

NPI #1457332272

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD

Specialist

Pediatric - ENT- Otolaryngology

NPI #1881841971

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

# Pediatric Cardiologist/Cardiovascular Disease (24 Providers )

## **Escambia County (15 Providers)**

PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1083711790

5151 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-5040 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP HEALTH OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS

AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1720136369

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT.,

MD

Specialist

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1669471074

8383 NORTH DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3212

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD

**Specialist** Pediatric Cardiologist

/Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1356368963

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, German

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD

**Specialist** Pediatric Cardiologist

/Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1356368963

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5B Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1385

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English,German Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA REGIONAL SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

MEDICAL CENTER

**NEMOURS CHILDREN'S** 

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MEHTA, MARY B., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1407860729

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH Facilities:

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

LAKELAND REGIONAL

MEDICAL CENTER

Roca, Theresa P., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1861470239

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

**CENTER** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Roca, Theresa P., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1861470239

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

**CENTER** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Roca, Theresa P., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1861470239

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

CENTER

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1508039421

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

CENTER

STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1508039421

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1385

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

CENTER

STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease

NPI #1508039421

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST BAPTIST HOSPITAL

BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

CENTER

#### STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD

Specialist
Pediatric Cardiologist
/Cardiovascular Disease
NPI #1508039421

1675 TRINITY DR
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-1575
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE

**CENTER** 

WEEKS, BEVIN, MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1124003686

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH
Facilities:
JOHNS HOPKINS ALL
CHILDRENS HOSPITAL

YALCIN, YALIM, MD Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1780325597

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH

## **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

# AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1720136369

3120 SOUTHRIDE LN Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 505-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH Facilities: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

## **Leon County (6 Providers)**

# PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1083711790

## 3445 BANNERMAN RD STE 300 Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 999-2651 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP

OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS

#### BANSAL, PRERNA, MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1376993386

2418 E PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 629-4861 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Hindi, Panjabi; Punjabi Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST SPECIALTY PHYSICIANS INC

#### MOON, THOMAS J., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1982821799

2418 E PLAZA DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 629-4861
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST SPECIALTY
PHYSICIANS INC
Facilities:
SHANDS JACKSONVILLE
MEDICAL CENTER INC

#### NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1417121260

2418 E PLAZA DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 629-4861
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Romanian
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST SPECIALTY
PHYSICIANS INC
Facilities:
SHANDS JACKSONVILLE
MEDICAL CENTER INC

## PARIKH, KHUSHBOO N., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1154618619

2418 E PLAZA DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 629-4861
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST SPECIALTY
PHYSICIANS INC

## Vining, Justin M., MD Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1184886822

2418 E PLAZA DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAPTIST SPECIALTY
PHYSICIANS INC

## **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

#### DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1356368963

4586 E HIGHWAY 20 STE A
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 475-4500
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,German
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
NORTH FLORIDA REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER
NEMOURS CHILDREN'S
HOSPITAL

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

## **Walton County (1 Providers)**

#### DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD

Specialist Pediatric Cardiologist /Cardiovascular Disease NPI #1356368963

9375 EMERALD COAST
PARKWAY
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550
(850) 278-3940
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,German
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
NORTH FLORIDA REGIONA
MEDICAL CENTER

NORTH FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER NEMOURS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

## **Pediatric Endocrinologist (9 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

## DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G.,

Specialist

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1992810048

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

Facilities:

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

**HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1801054275

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1801054275

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5G

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2117

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

## **Leon County (5 Providers)**

#### BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1295887289

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

**NTWK** 

DAYTON, KRISTIN A., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1023379252

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

HALLER, MICHAEL, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1659305720

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

## MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1508809989

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

SCHATZ, DESMOND A., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Endocrinologist

NPI #1497796817

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

## **Walton County (1 Providers)**

#### DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD

Specialist Pediatric Endocrinologist NPI #1801054275

7720 US HWY 98 W STE 350
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550
(850) 622-3393
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

# **Pediatric Gastroenterologist (17 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (14 Providers)**

#### **BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD**

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Gastroenterologist NPI #1497957575

## 8383 NORTH DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

#### **BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD**

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1497957575

#### 8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

#### DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1134419815

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1134419815

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1572

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### DILLARD, ROBERT, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1992875561

#### 5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### DILLARD, ROBERT, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1992875561

#### 1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1164764452

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH Facilities:

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

**HOSPITAL** 

SACKS, ALAN I., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1720094162

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

MCGOOGAN, KATHERINE E., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1407051527

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

**Specialist** 

Facilities:

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

SACKS, ALAN I., MD

**Specialist** 

Specialist

NPI #1518318260

(850) 505-4700

Doctor Speaks:

English

HEALTH

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

Accepting New (All) Patients

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

MEJIA-SANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1720094162

5192 BAYOU BLVD

SACKS, ALAN I., MD

NPI #1720094162

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2280

Accepting New (All) Patients

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1572

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

SACKS, ALAN I., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1720094162

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

STEPHEN, THOMAS, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1922082460

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

## **Leon County (3 Providers)**

#### ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist NPI #1679982680

#### 2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 487-2604

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Filipino; Pilipino Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE NTWK

#### CHENG, SAM X., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist NPI #1952537672

#### 2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 273-9350

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE NTWK

#### KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN.,

MD

Specialist

Pediatric Gastroenterologist

NPI #1194920553

#### 2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 273-9350

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

NTWK

# **Pediatric General Surgeon (16 Providers )**

### **Bay County (6 Providers)**

Taylor, Michael W., MD **Specialist** 

Pediatric General Surgeon NPI #1326023920

2202 STATE AVE STE 207 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-1856

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

**Specialist** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST **HOSPITAL** 

Taylor, Michael W., MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon NPI #1326023920

1827 HARRISON AVE UNIT 1

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-1856

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PEDI AND **GENERAL SURGERY** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST **HOSPITAL** 

**Specialist** 

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1881747715

1827 HARRISON AVE UNIT 1

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-1856

Walford, Nebbie E., MD

NPI #1881747715

Pediatric General Surgeon

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

Facilities:

JOHNS HOPKINS ALL

CHILDRENS HOSPITAL HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Walford, Nebbie E., MD

229 SOUTHWOOD DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-1462

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND **GENERAL SURGERY** 

Facilities:

JOHNS HOPKINS ALL

CHILDRENS HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Taylor, Michael W., MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1326023920

229 SOUTHWOOD DR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-1462

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PEDI AND

**GENERAL SURGERY** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Walford, Nebbie E., MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1881747715

2202 STATE AVE STE 207

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-1856

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

JOHNS HOPKINS ALL

CHILDRENS HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### **Escambia County (8 Providers)**

ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M.,

MD

Specialist Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1316079411

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M.,

**Specialist** 

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1316079411

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7119

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA

Attorri, Robert J., MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1083749170

5147 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-8078

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Attorri, Robert J., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric General Surgeon

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4C

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA

NPI #1083749170

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Facilities:

Attorri, Robert J., MD Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon NPI #1083749170

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Weidner, Bryan, MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1124075692

5147 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-8078

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

Weidner, Bryan, MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1124075692

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4C

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7119

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Weidner, Bryan, MD

Specialist

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1124075692

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# **Leon County (2 Providers)**

Taylor, Michael W., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1326023920

2626 CARE DR SUITE 206

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 784-1856

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** 

GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

Walford, Nebbie E., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric General Surgeon

NPI #1881747715

2626 CARE DR SUITE 206

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 784-1856

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PEDI AND** GENERAL SURGERY

Facilities:

JOHNS HOPKINS ALL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

# **Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist (12 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (11 Providers)**

SCHWARTZ, JEFFREY H., MD

COHEN, DEBRA, MD Specialist

Specialist Specialist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist

Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist NPI #1639185077

NPI #1811960206 NPI #1811960206

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5F 5375 N 9TH AVE 1675 TRINITY DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1890

(850) 416-6933 (850) 416-1575 Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English

English English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA Facilities:

Facilities: NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SCHWARTZ, JEFFREY H., MD SCHWARTZ, JEFFREY H., MD

Specialist Specialist SMITH, ERLYN, MD

Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist Specialist

NPI #1992967715

1675 TRINITY DR 5192 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32504 1675 TRINITY DR (850) 416-7710 (850) 416-2280 Pensacola, Florida 32504

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients (850) 416-1575

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: Accepting New (All) Patients

English English Doctor Speaks:
Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: English

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL Facilities: OF PENSACOLA

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S NEMOURS CHILDREN'S Facilities:

HOSPITAL HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

SMITH, ERLYN, MD STROBEL, AMANDA, MD STROBEL, AMANDA, MD

**Specialist Specialist Specialist** 

Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist NPI #1992967715 NPI #1164719597 NPI #1164719597

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5F 5375 N 9TH AVE 1675 TRINITY DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1890 (850) 416-6933 (850) 416-1575 Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:** Doctor Speaks: English **English** English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: Facilities: Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

STROBEL, AMANDA, MD

WYNN, TUNG T., MD **Specialist** Specialist

Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist NPI #1164719597

NPI #1295730737

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5F 5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5F Pensacola, Florida 32504 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1890 (850) 416-1890 Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** 

Doctor Speaks: **English** English, Vietnamese Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

ST JOSEPHS HOSPITAL **PENSACOLA** 

# **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

### SCHWARTZ, JEFFREY H., MD

Specialist Pediatric Hematologist/Oncologist NPI #1639185077

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

302

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**NEMOURS CHILDREN'S** 

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# **Pediatric Infectious Disease (5 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (5 Providers)**

#### ALEXANDER, KENNETH A., MD

Specialist Pediatric Infectious Disease NPI #1962582031

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** Facilities:

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

# MAURTUA-NEUMANN, PAOLA,

Specialist Pediatric Infectious Disease NPI #1073757092

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

# MAURTUA-NEUMANN, PAOLA,

Specialist

Pediatric Infectious Disease

NPI #1073757092

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### RYAN POIRIER, KATHLEEN A., MD

**Specialist** Pediatric Infectious Disease NPI #1336171180

5153 N 9TH AVE FL 5 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (352) 294-8591

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE **NTWK** 

### SACCOCCIO, FRANCES M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatric Infectious Disease NPI #1467899393

5153 N 9TH AVE FL 5 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (352) 294-8591 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

# **Pediatric Nephrologist (7 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

#### ARAYA, CARLOS E., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Nephrologist NPI #1801976915

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

HOSPITAL

KURADY, ALI, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Nephrologist NPI #1093154379

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Arabic, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

MATHIAS, ROBERT S., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Nephrologist

NPI #1215965595

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

Facilities:

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

### WILLIAMS, SCOTT, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Nephrologist NPI #1407816341

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2280

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### ZARITSKY, JOSHUA J., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Nephrologist NPI #1396871844

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

#### ZARITSKY, JOSHUA J., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Nephrologist

NPI #1396871844

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4B

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2280

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

### ZARITSKY, JOSHUA J., MD

Specialist Pediatric Nephrologist NPI #1396871844

### 7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

210

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 416-2477

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# **Pediatric Neurologist (15 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

#### KERNIZAN, DAPHNEY, DO

Specialist

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1518493352

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

# THIRUMALAI, SHANTI, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Neurologist

NPI #1528155132

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

KIM, ANDREW, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Neurologist

NPI #1699856237

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

# 5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pediatric Neurologist

NPI #1790781946

MIRER, MIKHAIL, MD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Specialist

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### WILLIAMSON, RANDY, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1326195298

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5I

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1785

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

#### WILLIAMSON, RANDY, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist

NPI #1326195298

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# **Leon County (1 Providers)**

### EL SHAKANKIRY, HANAN M., MD

Specialist Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1093100505

2390 PHILLIPS RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 487-2604
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
Arabic,English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA CLINICAL
PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

### Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

Mauney III, Weldon A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1396915898

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.A.

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1053392233

400 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE

300

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-5055 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

400 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE 300

300

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-5055

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.

OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.

A.

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA

Renfroe, James B., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1780686717

400 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-5055

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### SHARPE, DERON V., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1104913235

400 GULF BREEZE PKWY STE

300

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 932-5055

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.

A.

### Walton County (4 Providers)

Mauney III, Weldon A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1396915898

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.A.

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1053392233

12815 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

116

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 932-5055 Staff Speaks: English

12815 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE 116

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 932-5055

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.

OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.

A.

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

Renfroe, James B., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1780686717

12815 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 932-5055

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER

Α. Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

#### SHARPE, DERON V., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Neurologist NPI #1104913235

12815 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

116

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 932-5055

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.

A.

# **Pediatric Neurosurgeon (2 Providers)**

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

**BLATT, JASON E., MD** 

Specialist

Pediatric Neurosurgeon NPI #1487973111

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

**NTWK** 

**GOVERNALE, LANCE S., MD** 

Specialist

Pediatric Neurosurgeon NPI #1225117039

2390 PHILLIPS RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(352) 265-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA CLINICAL

PRACTICE ASSOCIATION

Facilities:

SHANDS AND UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH CARE

**NTWK** 

# **Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon (10 Providers )**

# **Bay County (1 Providers)**

### PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER., DO

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1255685046

2011 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 877-8174
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT
SURGERY CENTER

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

#### **HUANG, ROBERT P., MD**

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1093707309

4700 BAYOU BLVD STE 1C
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 356-4407
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
Children's Orthopedic Institute of
Northwest Florida, LLC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

#### PRINCE, MICHELLE, MD

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1841264454

5153 N 9TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

#### REYNOLDS, RICHARD, MD

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1598701930

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA WEST
HOSPITAL
GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

#### Rocha, Jason R., MD

PENSACOLA

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1851542427

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

### PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER., DO

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1255685046

3051 6TH STREET
Marianna, Florida 32446
(850) 526-3236
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT
SURGERY CENTER

# **Leon County (1 Providers)**

### PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER., DO

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1255685046

3334 CAPITAL MEDICAL
BLVD STE 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8174
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT
SURGERY CENTER

# **Okaloosa County (2 Providers)**

HUANG, ROBERT P., MD HUANG, ROBERT P., MD

Specialist Specialist

Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon

NPI #1093707309 NPI #1093707309

710 HOSPITAL DR 638 N FERDON BLVD STE 1

Crestview, Florida 32539 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 356-4407 (850) 356-4407

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

Children's Orthopedic Institute of Children's Orthopedic Institute of

Northwest Florida, LLC Northwest Florida, LLC

Facilities: Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

# **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

### PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER., DO

Specialist Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon NPI #1255685046

803 W MAIN ST
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 584-7078
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC
CLINIC III PL
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE OUTPATIENT
SURGERY CENTER

# **Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine (11 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

COM, GULNUR, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1013026079

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Turkish

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

COM, GULNUR, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1013026079

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6933

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Turkish

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

COM, GULNUR, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1013026079

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5C

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1110

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Turkish

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

#### ELIDEMIR, OKAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1073693313

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Turkish

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**NEMOURS CHILDREN'S** 

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

MAUPIN, KEVIN D., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1598779811

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

PENUGONDA, MADHURI, MD

Specialist

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1538321823

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

# **Leon County (2 Providers)**

CHILDREN'S LUNG ASTHMA AND SEAY, BRANDON M., MD

SLEEP SPECIALISTS Specialist

Specialist Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1225396716

NPI #1316010952

1616 Riggins Rd

1616 Riggins Rd Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (407) 898-2767

(407) 898-2767 Accepting New (All) Patients

Staff Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILDREN'S LUNG ASTHMA
AND SLEEP SPECIALISTS
AND SLEEP SPECIALISTS

# Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

### MAUPIN, KEVIN D., MD

Specialist Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1598779811

4453 HIGHWAY 90
Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 905-0111
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PARTNERS FAMILY
MEDICINE PRACTICE AND
RECOVERY

# **Walton County (2 Providers)**

COM, GULNUR, MD PENUGONDA, MADHURI, MD

Specialist Specialist

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1013026079 NPI #1538321823

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE 23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

100 100

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3940 (850) 278-3940

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English, Turkish English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

# Pediatric Rheumatologist (1 Providers )

# **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

### DORION, BRANDON J., MD

Specialist Pediatric Rheumatologist NPI #1932125408

8331 N DAVIS HWY
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 505-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEMOURS CHILDRENS
HEALTH
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

# **Pediatric Urologist (11 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (9 Providers)**

#### ELLSWORTH, PAMELA I., MD

**Specialist** Pediatric Urologist NPI #1417948647

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 505-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** HEALTH Facilities: NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

#### ERHARD, MICHAEL J., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Urologist NPI #1427069954

8383 NORTH DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 494-3212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

HEALTH Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER** SHANDS JACKSONVILLE MEDICAL CENTER INC

### ERHARD, MICHAEL J., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Urologist NPI #1427069954

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER SHANDS JACKSONVILLE MEDICAL CENTER INC

### HENDERSON, CHARLES G., MD

Specialist

**HOSPITAL** 

Pediatric Urologist NPI #1912067273

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4A Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1525

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

### HENDERSON, CHARLES G., MD

**Specialist** Pediatric Urologist NPI #1912067273

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

#### HENDERSON, CHARLES G., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatric Urologist NPI #1912067273

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

#### UPADHYAY, JYOTI, MD

Specialist Pediatric Urologist NPI #1003985235

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 505-4700 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### WEHRY, MARK A., MD

Specialist Pediatric Urologist NPI #1841350659

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 4A Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-1525

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

WEHRY, MARK A., MD

Specialist

Pediatric Urologist NPI #1841350659

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**NEMOURS CHILDREN'S** 

HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# **Leon County (1 Providers)**

### ERHARD, MICHAEL J., MD

Specialist Pediatric Urologist NPI #1427069954

### 2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (904) 697-3600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER SHANDS JACKSONVILLE MEDICAL CENTER INC

# **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

### WEHRY, MARK A., MD

Specialist Pediatric Urologist NPI #1841350659

36500 EMERALD COAST

**PKWY** 

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**NEMOURS CHILDREN'S** 

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# **Pediatrician (285 Providers )**

# **Bay County (26 Providers)**

#### RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1134569049

238 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 640-4341 Staff Speaks: English

### ADHAL, ACILLE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1659563591

2550 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-1522

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

# RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1134569049

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY STE 100

(850) 249-3500

Staff Speaks: **English** 

#### RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1134569049

200 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 257-5524

Staff Speaks: English

#### ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1245500438

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 249-3500

Arabic, English

LLC

ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1245500438

200 FOREST PARK CIR

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** Arabic, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

#### ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1245500438

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Arabic, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

**BOHN, AIMEE R., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1881808921

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

**BOHN, AIMEE R., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1881808921

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

**BOHN, AIMEE R., MD** 

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1881808921

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

CARTER, KELLY, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1124123195

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

CASELLA, STEPHANIE W., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician NPI #1518462639

2550 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 522-1522

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

### DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1710383286

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 236-0488

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Specialist

Pediatrician

FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1316258502

Pediatrician

NPI #1316258502

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD

Specialist

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

#### MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1699794149

REYNOLDS, ASHLEY

Pediatrician

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

NPI #1770015117

(850) 785-9559 Accepting New (All) Patients

GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

12216 PANAMA CITY BEACH **PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 236-0488 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

ELIZABETH., MD

**Specialist** 

NPI #1043573744

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC

REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1043573744

200 FOREST PARK CIR Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1043573744

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100

Rezk, Ahmed, MD

NPI #1184838187

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-3500

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 249-3500

PKWY STE 100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

Rezk, Ahmed, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1184838187

Rezk, Ahmed, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1184838187

TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1366930265

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

200 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 257-5524

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1366930265

TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1366930265

10800 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE 100

Panama City Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 249-3500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

**LLC** 

238 FOREST PARK CIR

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 640-4341

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC

LLC

### **Escambia County (145 Providers)**

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

CHILDRENS CLINIC OF

PENSACOLA PA **Specialist** 

Pediatrician NPI #1023256476

909 GARDEN GATE CIR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 477-5475 Staff Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations:

CHILDRENS CLINIC OF

PENSACOLA PA

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1144302324

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1386689057

185 CROSSVILLE ST Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 478-5440 Staff Speaks:

Arabic, English, French Physical Group Affiliations: SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1144302324

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 466-3776 Staff Speaks:

ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1740749670

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1740749670

5375 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 760-0669 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO Pediatrician

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

**English** 

NPI #1528364908

8331 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

**HEALTH** 

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

**Specialist** 

NPI #1427132802

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1427132802

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1427132802

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN.,

MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1164804381

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ANTONYRAJAH, BERNADETTE

C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1295997666

**MD** 

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1164804381

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN.,

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1164804381

(850) 466-3776

Doctor Speaks:

**PENSACOLA** 

**English** 

Facilities:

965 E NINE MILE RD

Physical Group Affiliations:

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA OSCEOLA

**HOSPITAL** 

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S

**HOSPITAL** 

CLEVELAND CLINIC INDIAN

RIVER HOSPITAL

Aflak, Rafah, MD **Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1952372609

185 CROSSVILLE ST Cantonment, Florida 32533 (850) 623-2948

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French Physical Group Affiliations: SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Antonetti, Callah, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1023351053

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Antonetti, Callah, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1023351053

1675 TRINITY DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7658

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1467831099

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1467831099

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

BENNY, ULRIKE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1952465809

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BENNY, ULRIKE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1952465809

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 492-5433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Spanish; Castilian English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1255548129

5045 CARPENTER CREEK DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 416-2400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BRAND, ROBYN A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1275523144

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**BRAND, ROBYN A., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1275523144

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO** 

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1801355607

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

**BURCH, JULIE A., MD** 

NPI #1861807745

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Specialist

Pediatrician

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Burns, James J., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1568551067

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1572

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Burns, James J., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1568551067

Burns, James J., MD

5153 N 9TH AVE STE 5A 1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1575

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1568551067

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

CATO, CHELLISE S., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1447445580

Cordell, Jeneile R., MD Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1154526614

Cordell, Jeneile R., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1154526614

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Spanish; Castilian English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Pensacola, Florida 32507

(850) 492-5433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1982915682

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1982915682

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Pediatrician

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

Specialist

NPI #1740695949

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1740695949

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

Foland, Amy P., MD **Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1386728764

Foland, Amy P., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1386728764

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

MD Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1841602471

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1841602471

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1841602471

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1841602471

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1366418808

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1366418808

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1366418808

HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1447234398

HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1447234398

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1447234398

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 436-4630 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
COMMUNITY HEALTH
NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1952384810

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100

(830) 4/3-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Hensley, David A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1164417275

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Hensley, David A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1164417275

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

JAALOUK, DINA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1427112374

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English,German

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JAALOUK, DINA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1427112374

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English,German Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

JAALOUK, DINA, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1427112374

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, German Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1033389879

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

JACKSON, JAMIE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1033389879

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

**470 S HIGHWAY 29** 

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 780-0111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

JANANEH, SARA, DO

4951 GRANDE DR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

JANANEH, SARA, DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

KERNEN, LISA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1689645772

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEMOURS CHILDRENS** 

**HEALTH** 

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1942266952

2510 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1366409393

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1366409393

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

Krier, Christine M., DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician NPI #1285064543

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Krier, Christine M., DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1285064543

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

LANZA, JOHN J., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

2500 LONGLEAF DR BLDG A

Pensacola, Florida 32526 (850) 665-3252

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

LANZA, JOHN J., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA LANZA, JOHN J., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

2510 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 471-0508

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA LANZA, JOHN J., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1508829698

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1881080943

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1881080943

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1881080943

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1477637858

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1295959088

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7531

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1295959088

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1326309840

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician NPI #1184088072

1675 TRINITY DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1184088072

NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1184088072

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

O'Grady, Mary L., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1144213828

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Pensacola, Florida 32507 (850) 492-5433

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

O'Grady, Mary L., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1144213828

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

PAULINA, BAUER, DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1891216586

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1700888724

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1700888724

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician NPI #1700888724

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA

RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

470 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 780-0111

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

COMMUNITY HEALTH

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1184679375

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

SARKAR, ANAYAH, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1285943282 NPI #1407060239

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1740357284

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, French

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1669451282

2315 W JACKSON ST Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1669451282

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA STEWART, MARIAN B., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1407818313

501 CHURCH ST

Century, Florida 32535

(850) 724-4054

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

STEWART, MARIAN B., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1407818313

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

5375 N 9TH AVE

NPI #1407818313

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

STEWART, MARIAN B., MD

Doctor Speaks: English

Specialist

Pediatrician

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

JAY HOSPITAL

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

9301 BEATRICE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Doctor Speaks:

(850) 476-7555

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Shirah, Ashley, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1740414945

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**English** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1104060458

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1770622557

5190 BAYOU BLVD STE 7 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 478-1100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

Specialist

Pediatrician NPI #1922539444

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD

12385 SORRENTO RD STE C4

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Pensacola, Florida 32507

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1770622557

(850) 492-5433

Doctor Speaks:

English

Facilities:

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1922539444

(850) 466-3776

Doctor Speaks:

English

965 E NINE MILE RD

Physical Group Affiliations:

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

PENSACOLA

965 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 466-3776

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

4951 GRANDE DR

UDASSI, SHARDA, MD

Specialist

NPI #1265470827

Pediatrician

5153 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1629045521

4951 GRANDE DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

(850) 473-0100 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART OF PENSACOLA

VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA.,

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1417991043

USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1629045521 Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1629045521

(850) 466-3776

Doctor Speaks:

English

965 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

909 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-5475 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations: CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

9301 BEATRICE DR Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 476-7555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Physical Group Affiliations:

VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1821036674 WALLACE, DANIELLE CHARISSE., MD Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1114147006

5153 N 9TH AVE

(850) 505-4700

Doctor Speaks:

WARD, REBECCA, MD **Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1134581895

909 GARDEN GATE CIR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 477-5475

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog Physical Group Affiliations: CHILDRENS CLINIC OF

PENSACOLA PA

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** 

**English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Accepting New (All) Patients

5151 N 9TH AVENUE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 416-7000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English.Spanish: Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: **COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**WOLFF, COREY J., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1275628752

1530 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 474-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOLFF CENTER FOR CHILD

AND ADOLESCENT HLTH PL

Facilities:

**English** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Whittingham Davis, Erica E., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1568626539

5153 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician NPI #1306196019

5868 CREEK STATION DR,

BLDG A STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 478-1244

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1306196019

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1306196019

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1134195613

2315 W JACKSON ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-4630

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1134195613

5375 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 760-0669

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

# **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

CARTER, KELLY, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1124123195

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

**CURRY, ELIZABETH F., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1851403992

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

201

Port St Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-3710

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

# **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

SHERREL, JOSEPH T., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1578592499

4316 5TH AVE
Marianna, Florida 32446
(850) 526-5437
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES
Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

Sanchez, George L., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1588741037

3031 6TH ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-4655 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL Facilities:

JACKSON HOSPITAL

# **Jefferson County (3 Providers)**

### EMERICK, RONALD, DO

Specialist
Pediatrician

NPI #1205894425

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1497007553

**PLLC** 

205 N MULBERRY ST Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 997-7337 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS 205 N MULBERRY ST Monticello, Florida 32344

(850) 997-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL PIERRE, VENETTE, DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1669700811

205 N MULBERRY ST Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 997-7337

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC

# **Leon County (7 Providers)**

### NORTH FLORIDA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1912070756

2255 KILLEARN CENTER **BLVD SUITE 100** Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 877-1162 Staff Speaks: English

### ALVAREZ, SARAH M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1972869584

2255 KILLEARN CENTER **BLVD SUITE 100** Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 877-1162 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

#### HUGGER, KENNESSA W., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1952330748

# 2056 CENTRE POINTE LN

UNIT B

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (954) 397-3291

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### KOEPPEL, ANNA T., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1740467521

2255 KILLEARN CENTER **BLVD SUITE 100** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 (850) 877-1162

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

McDermott, Maci J., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1093158818

2255 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD SUITE 100** Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 877-1162

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

NELSON, SCOTT PARKER., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1093330904

2255 KILLEARN CENTER

**BLVD SUITE 100** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

(850) 877-1162

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTH FLORIDA

PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA

Soto, Caulley F., MD

Specialist
Pediatrician
NPI #1760655757

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

2255 KILLEARN CENTER
BLVD SUITE 100
Tallahassee, Florida 32309
(850) 877-1162
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA
PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

# **Madison County (3 Providers)**

### EMERICK, RONALD, DO

Specialist
Pediatrician

NPI #1205894425

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1497007553

**PLLC** 

194 NE HANCOCK AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 253-2275 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS 194 NE HANCOCK AVE Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 253-2275

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC Facilities:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL PIERRE, VENETTE, DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1669700811

194 NE HANCOCK AVE Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 253-2275

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS

PLLC

### **Okaloosa County (16 Providers)**

### ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1548286552

600 HOSPITAL DR Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-0900 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA

#### \_\_\_\_\_

Pediatrician NPI #1972579001

Specialist

600 HOSPITAL DR Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-0900 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA Facilities:

Barbon-Guisasola, Alberto, MD

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

#### COLONNA, ALISON H., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1497105118

1005 MAR WALT DR Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

### ERICKSON, DAVID ALAN., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1942390232

### 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8100 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER

### Gomez, Luis F., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1265408397

600 HOSPITAL DR Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-0900 Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ABC PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

### MANUEL, MERVIN, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1215070396

#### 1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

MANUEL, MERVIN, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1215070396

130 E. REDSTONE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Meeks, Evan R., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1376533869

2001 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 897-4400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1063405744

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

RENFROE, ROBIN P., MD

1005 MAR WALT DR

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

RENO, RICHARD C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1295849438

990 AIRPORT RD

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 269-6400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

ROBINSON, BRYAN SHANE., DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1841403441

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER

RUBENSTEIN, JOEL A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1306815337

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

Facilities:

WUESTHOFF MEDICAL CENTER MELBOURNE SARASOTA MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL

Shelton, Robert F., MD
Specialist

SMITH, IRINA V., MD
Specialist
Pediatrician
Pediatrician
NPI #1871578781

1005 MAR WALT DR
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547
(850) 863-8100
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Russian
Physical Group Affiliations:
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

1005 MAR WALT DR
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547
(850) 863-8100
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

Facilities: HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

CENTER

Simmers, Kyle E., MD Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1891770723

2001 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-4400 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER

### WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1396186029

**CENTER** 

NPI #1992067383

332 MEDCREST DR Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 683-5100 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### Santa Rosa County (62 Providers)

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1144302324

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1144302324

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876 Staff Speaks:

English

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1144302324

5755 QUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8087

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1679509194

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

102

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-5550

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1144302324

8738 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 473-0100

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA COMMUNITY HEALTH

ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1740749670

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1427132802

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., BENNY, ULRIKE, MD

MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1164804381

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1952465809

4591 SANTA VILLA DR

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, German, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

#### **BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD**

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1255548129

15 DANIEL DR
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 932-5348
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA **BRAND, ROBYN A., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1275523144

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-9876 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

CRAWFORD, KATHERINE, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1467742866

15 DANIEL DR
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561
(850) 932-5348
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

CROSS, MARY ALLISON., DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1366858672

CENTER

6002 BERRYHILL ROAD
Milton, Florida 32570
(850) 626-7762
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SANTA ROSA HMA
PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT
Facilities:
SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CROSS, MARY ALLISON., DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1366858672

4225 WOODBINE RD STE A
Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 994-6575
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SANTA ROSA HMA
PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT
Facilities:

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMEN Facilities: SANTA ROSA MEDICAL CENTER Cordell, Jeneile R., MD Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1154526614

4591 SANTA VILLA DR
Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 994-0901
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

EL GOWENI, HEBA I., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1003842121

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1982915682

5755 QUINTETTE RD Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8087

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1982915682

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

102

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-5550

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Arabic, French Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1740695949

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1740695949

8738 ORTEGA PARK DR

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 473-0100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Ewert, Jessica C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1619123049

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Foland, Amy P., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1386728764

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

Foland, Amy P., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1386728764

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GHIGLINO, LUIS A., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1538166392

5962 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 983-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA PEDIATRICS

OF FLORIDA

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE,

MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1841602471

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1952384810

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1952384810

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Specialist

Pediatrician

Physical Group Affiliations:

5755 QUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8087

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

**HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1952384810

(850) 623-5437

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Milton, Florida 32570

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Hensley, David A., MD

NPI #1164417275

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Hensley, David A., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1164417275

5755 OUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8087

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

JANANEH, SARA, DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

JANANEH, SARA, DO

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1992332332

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

JONNALAGADDA, RAMU S., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1073946950

5565 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-5010

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1528142916

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1881080943

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

LENGA, HEATHER H., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1477637858

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**PENSACOLA** 

LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1295959088

5565 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-5010

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

Mousa, Omaima, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1659307775

8880 NAVARRE PKWY STE

102

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-5550

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English, Arabic

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

O'Grady, Mary L., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1144213828

4591 SANTA VILLA DR

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

PARM, MELANIE VIRGINIA., DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1710259981

8990 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 396-0108

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

PICASSO, JODI C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1659533065

PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD

Specialist

NPI #1700888724

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

PENSACOLA

Pediatrician

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Page, Michelle S., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1053369991

RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1831489806

RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD

**Specialist** 

NPI #1184679375

4288 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 995-8600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PACE PEDIATRICS

Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

5834 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**PENSACOLA** 

Pediatrician

6671 CAROLINE ST

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 981-9433

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** 

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

REESE, RANDALL E., MD

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1285718676

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

STRAUB, JASON F., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1144518812

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1104060458

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 934-9876

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1770622557

4591 SANTA VILLA DR

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

Specialist

Pediatrician

NPI #1922539444

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1922539444

5755 OUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8087

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

5755 OUINTETTE RD

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 995-8087

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1215382619

5834 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 623-5437

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Facilities:

Tate, Jessica, MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1104267871

15 DANIEL DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 746-0280

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD Pediatrician

NPI #1699729228

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1306196019

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0901

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**COMMUNITY HEALTH** NORTHWEST FLORIDA Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician

**Specialist** 

Pediatrician

NPI #1629045521

(850) 934-9876

Doctor Speaks:

English

1368 COUNTRY CLUB RD

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations:

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

NPI #1134195613

4435 HIGHWAY 90

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 304-0390

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English, Tagalog

Physical Group Affiliations:

COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

### **Taylor County (4 Providers)**

#### LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1497007553

1702 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32348 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

#### **PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS** Pediatrician

CLINIC INC Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1831342880

315 E ASH ST

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 838-2121 Staff Speaks: English, Arabic, German, Persian, French, Kashmiri, Tagalog, Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC

#### EMERICK, RONALD, DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1205894425

1702 S JEFFERSON ST
Perry, Florida 32348
(855) 577-5437
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS
PLLC
Facilities:
DOCTORS MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL - PERRY

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

### PIERRE, VENETTE, DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1669700811

1702 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32348 (850) 584-2141 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC

### **Walton County (14 Providers)**

### Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1417304643

### 91 MACK BAYOU LOOP Santa Rsa Bch. Florida 32459 (850) 659-6556

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

#### **BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD**

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1386638864

### 91 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 659-6556

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

#### Gomez, Luis F., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1265408397

# 23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### Gomez, Luis F., MD

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1265408397

#### 179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

### SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1093790875

91 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 659-6556

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC

#### Tidwell, Crystal C., DO

**Specialist** Pediatrician NPI #1275974909

# 23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST Tidwell, Crystal C., DO

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1275974909

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

**VOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD** 

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1841250594

1045 US HIGHWAY 331 N STE

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 892-3366

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

VROON, TIFFANY, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1184804809

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

VROON, TIFFANY, MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1184804809

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE 200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 (850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA

WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1396186029

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 (850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD

Specialist Pediatrician

NPI #1962470534

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

201

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

LAKELAND REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

WEISS, PRAHBA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1528201472

179 MACK BAYOU LOOP

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 278-3920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST WEISS, PRAHBA, MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1528201472

23 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

200

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 475-4500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

#### AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD

Specialist Pediatrician NPI #1669887139

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-1610 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: Arabic,English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

# **Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (57 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (1 Providers)**

Gray, William, DO Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1871882159

13305 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY
P C Beach, Florida 32407
(850) 934-7545
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

#### **Escambia County (28 Providers)**

AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO

Specialist

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

NPI #1225487952

1851 SAINT MARY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1225487952

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1245686732

4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1710341268

1851 SAINT MARY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Facilities:

BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1710341268

5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Burton, Christopher E., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1033320718

8475 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(847) 289-5727

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RADIAL HEALTH

SOUTHEAST LLC

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

#### Burton, Christopher E., MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1033320718

#### 8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (847) 289-5727 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC Facilities: HCA FLORIDA WEST

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1033320718

Burton, Christopher E., MD

#### 9310 FOWLER AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (847) 289-5727 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC Facilities: HCA FLORIDA WEST

#### DEGGES, ALLEN, MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1053817486

#### 5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 437-8670 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** LLC

#### GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD

HOSPITAL

**Specialist** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1316406580

#### 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

SUITE 101 Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 469-7771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### Gray, William, DO

HOSPITAL

**Specialist** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1871882159

# 9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY

**SUITE 309** Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 934-7545 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

#### Griffee, Susan, MD

**Specialist** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1427378751

# 4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### HATTAB, RAED, MD

**Specialist** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1497701718

#### 4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### Kalman, Arthur, DO

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1497742944

#### 4901 MARKET PLACE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### Kalman, Arthur, DO

**Specialist** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1497742944

#### 5102 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 484-4080 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

LAU, TIFFANY, MD

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1871027946

8383 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 494-3212

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

RADIAL HEALTH

SOUTHEAST LLC

Mullan, Adam C., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1851658256

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

407

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 916-8697

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Slobodian, Stephen A., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1386627347

600 W GREGORY ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(847) 289-5727

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, French, Ukrainian

Physical Group Affiliations:

RADIAL HEALTH

SOUTHEAST LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

Mullan, Adam C., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1851658256

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1679983738

3902 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 633-4877

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

UNITED SPINE & PAIN

Tan, Huaiyu, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1104017391

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Mullan, Adam C., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1851658256

1717 N E ST STE 530

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1174744031

1717 N E ST STE 530

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 208-6150

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Tan, Huaiyu, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1104017391

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

#### WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN

N., MD Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1942543533

#### 5111 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC LLC

#### WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN

N., MD **Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1942543533

# 1851 SAINT MARY AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### WEHLE, RYAN, MD

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1376905232

#### 5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

#### WEHLE, RYAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1376905232

#### 125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

#### **Leon County (8 Providers)**

# INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1528379195

# 2255 CENTERVILLE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 386-4054 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC

#### MACRI, NICODEMO, MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1790735132

#### 3101 GINGER DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-2177
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
INTEGRATED REHAB
CONSULTANTS LLC

# INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1528379195

#### 3101 GINGER DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-2177 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC

#### MACRI, NICODEMO, MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1790735132

#### 2255 CENTERVILLE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 386-4054 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC

#### ALFONSO RIVERA, MAYRA I., MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1033298393

#### 2255 CENTERVILLE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 386-4054
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
INTEGRATED REHAB
CONSULTANTS LLC

#### RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1679983738

#### 547 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 633-4877
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
UNITED SPINE & PAIN

# SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1659559789

1931 WELBY WAY SUITE 4 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 404-9400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**SOUTHERN** 

INTERVENTIONAL PAIN

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA LAKE CITY HOSPITAL

#### WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN

N., MD Specialist

Specialist

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

NPI #1942543533

#### 325 JOHN KNOX RD BLDG 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

#### **Okaloosa County (6 Providers)**

#### AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD

**Specialist** Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1245686732

# 182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2A

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### Gray, William, DO

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1871882159

#### 200 CALUSA BLVD STE 300

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 934-7545

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC

#### HATTAB, RAED, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1497701718

# 180 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### HATTAB, RAED, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1497701718

#### 182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### O'HARA, DEVIN, DO

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1962934349

#### 182 E REDSTONE AVE BLDG

2A

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN

N., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1942543533

#### 210 S MAIN ST

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 226-6801

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC

#### Santa Rosa County (13 Providers)

#### GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL.,

MD

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation NPI #1932423951

#### 8880 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

201

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-4672

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### Griffee, Susan, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1427378751

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

54

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: GULF COAST PAIN

CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### Griffee, Susan, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1427378751

#### 7552 NAVARRE PKWY STE 61

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PAIN

CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### HATTAB, RAED, MD

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1497701718

#### 3810 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### Kalman, Arthur, DO

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1497742944

3810 HWY 90 Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC

#### Mullan, Adam C., MD

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1851658256

#### 1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 209

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8697

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

O'HARA, DEVIN, DO

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1962934349

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

54

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 484-4080

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**GULF COAST PAIN** 

CONSULTANTS, LLC

ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1174744031

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 210** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

8880 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD

201

Specialist

Rehabilitation

NPI #1174744031

Navarre, Florida 32566

Physical Medicine and

(850) 939-4672

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Tan, Huaiyu, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1104017391

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 210** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

WEHLE, RYAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1376905232

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 208** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 469-0642

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

WEHLE, RYAN, MD

**Specialist** 

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1376905232

8880 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

201

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-4672

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

WEILENMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD

Specialist

Physical Medicine and

Rehabilitation

NPI #1174028104

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 206

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 916-8700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

# **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

#### RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD

Specialist Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation NPI #1679983738

1218 N PEACOCK AVE
Perry, Florida 32347
(850) 633-4877
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
UNITED SPINE & PAIN

# **Plastic Surgeon (12 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

#### ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1720346760

600 GRAND PANAMA BLVD

SUITE 101B

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-7674 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA

PA

#### MCALLISTER, ANDREW D., DO

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1982899878

600 GRAND PANAMA BLVD

SUITE 101B

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 233-7674

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO

PA Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

RIGANO, WILLIAM C., MD

Specialist Plastic Surgeon

NPI #1225139868

12139 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** 

P C Beach, Florida 32407

(850) 654-3376

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

#### **Escambia County (5 Providers)**

**BROWN, BENJAMIN J., MD** 

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1962636993

600 E GOVERNMENT ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Frost, James D., MD

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1275516551

8333 N DAVIS HWY PLASTIC

**SURGERY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ORTEGA, MARCOS R., MD

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1861470312

5080 BAYOU BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-4074

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TED ORTEGA MD PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

#### PATTERSON, NATHAN W., MD

**Specialist** 

Plastic Surgeon

NPI #1952341190

**543 FONTAINE ST** 

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 476-3223

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

NATHAN W PATTERSON MD

DI

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

WOLFE, EMILY, MD

**Specialist** 

Plastic Surgeon

NPI #1437386232

4012 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 444-4777

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

**DUONG, TONG C., MD** 

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1033117791

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 SUITE

203

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456

(850) 229-5661

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Vietnamese

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HEALTH

SYSTEM INC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL ON THE GULF

# Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

#### SCROGGS, WILLIAM, MD

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1689853525

**ASSOCIATES PA** 

#### 1001 COLLEGE BLVD W UNIT

I

Niceville, Florida 32578 (407) 299-7333 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MID FLORIDA **DERMATOLOGY** 

# Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### **BROWN, BENJAMIN J., MD**

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1962636993

1645 NANTAHALA BEACH

RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 500-7527

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

#### RIGANO, WILLIAM C., MD

Specialist Plastic Surgeon NPI #1225139868

12469 US HIGHWAY 98 W SUITE 101 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 654-3376 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL

# Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery (1 Providers )

# **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

WOLFE, EMILY, MD

Specialist Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery NPI #1437386232

4012 N 9TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 444-4777
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS
PA

# **Podiatrist (50 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (4 Providers)**

#### GAITHER, FRED E., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist NPI #1750312096

2 MIRACLE STRIP LOOP P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 233-6255 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FRED E GAITHER

#### NANJI, KIRAN K., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist NPI #1356386825

**BAY** 

2 MIRACLE STRIP LOOP SUITE 3 P C Beach, Florida 32407 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Gujarati Physical Group Affiliations: KIRAN KHEMA NANJI Facilities: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL PANAMA CITY SURGERY CENTER LLC ASCENSION SACRED HEART NOEL, JAMES F., DPM Specialist Podiatrist NPI #1356303416

4419 TRAM RD
Panama City, Florida 32404
(850) 530-8883
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
KINETIC COMFORT PLLC

#### Sidani, Jalal K., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist NPI #1902893985

2563 HUNTCLIFF LN
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 769-1055
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Arabic,French,Italian,
Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
ACTIVE FOOT CARE INC
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
BAY
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL

#### **Escambia County (25 Providers)**

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1790960508

825 E BURGESS RD Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 806-2153 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND

ANKLE CENTER PLLC

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1659961084

8333 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 660-7778

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ANKLE CENTER PLLC

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND

ANKLE CENTER PLLC

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1659961084

3450 WIMBLEDON DR

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 660-7778 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND EMERALD COAST FOOT AND

ANKLE CENTER PLLC

UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1538686498

4850 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-9015 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1790960508

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 1 Pensacola, Florida 32504

Staff Speaks: **English** 

ALLEN, MICHAEL, DPM

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1801885116

4850 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-9015

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC

Brooks, Paul D., DPM

**Specialist** 

**Podiatrist** 

NPI #1184612186

2201 E NINE MILE RD Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 479-6250

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BROOKS FOOT AND ANKLE** 

ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

ANDREWS INSTITUTE ASC,

LLC

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM** 

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1598151375

1890 SUMMIT BLVD STE 240

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 746-0600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM** 

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1598151375

400 MILESTONE BLVD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 478-2333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**PENSACOLA** 

**CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM** 

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1598151375

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Castagna, Frank J., DPM

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1326031642

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 1

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-2805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

Etheridge, Matthew H., DPM

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1093700494

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 1

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-2805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

HANNA, PETER H., DPM

**Specialist** 

**Podiatrist** 

NPI #1023465903

8333 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(833) 735-3668

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Arabic, English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTH FLORIDA MULTI

SPECIALTY MEDICAL

**GROUP LLC** 

**NOEL, JAMES F., DPM** 

**Specialist** 

**Podiatrist** 

NPI #1356303416

NOEL, JAMES F., DPM

**Specialist** 

**Podiatrist** 

NPI #1356303416

2172 W NINE MILE RD # 212

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(843) 773-1846

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KINETIC COMFORT PLLC

2910 MICHAEL DR

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 530-8883

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KINETIC COMFORT PLLC

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

**Specialist** 

NPI #1144450321

**Podiatrist** 

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 320 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

Specialist

**Podiatrist** 

NPI #1144450321

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1144450321

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

400 MILESTONE BLVD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 478-2333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1144450321

1890 SUMMIT BLVD STE 240

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 746-0600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

DPM

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1548260060

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 1

SNELLGROVE, JONATHAN A.,

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-2805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM

NPI #1528326725

**HOSPITAL** 

Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM

**DPM** 

Specialist

**Podiatrist** 

NPI #1548260060

(850) 806-2153

Doctor Speaks:

English

Facilities:

HOSPITAL

825 E BURGESS RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

Accepting New (All) Patients

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1528326725

SOHRABI, KIMIA, DPM

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1104270362

(850) 494-9002

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

4521 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

1717 N E ST

**Specialist** 

**Podiatrist** 

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 359-6329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EVOLVE PODIATRY LLC** 

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

825 E BURGESS RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 359-6329

Accepting New (All) Patients

SNELLGROVE, JONATHAN A.,

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EVOLVE PODIATRY LLC** 

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM

OF PENSACOLA

**Specialist** 

Podiatrist

NPI #1528326725

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

401

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 359-6329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EVOLVE PODIATRY LLC** 

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### **Leon County (5 Providers)**

Merritt, George N., DPM

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1710940861

TALLAHASSEE PODIATRY ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1821051962

1866 BUFORD BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

1866 BUFORD BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6998

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PODIATRY

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

**Specialist Podiatrist** 

NPI #1578526612

Rowan, Russell W., DPM

1866 BUFORD BLVD 1866 BUFORD BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-6998

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PODIATRY

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

Spooner, Bryan A., DPM

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1245294933

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6998

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PODIATRY

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

RED HILL SURGICAL

CENTER LLC

NICHOLS, JOSHUA, DPM

Specialist **Podiatrist** 

NPI #1790281475

1866 BUFORD BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-6998

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PODIATRY

ASSOCIATES PA

#### Okaloosa County (10 Providers)

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND FUSCO, THOMAS A., DPM ANKLE CENTER PLLC Specialist Specialist Podiatrist Podiatrist

NPI #146/68/350 NPI #146/68/35 NPI #1659961084

1034 MAR WALT DR 5300 S FERDON BLVD 551 REDSTONE AVE W # 1-18 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32536 Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 863-2153 (850) 863-2153

(850) 660-7778 Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients
Staff Speaks: Doctor Speaks:

Doctor Speaks:

English English
Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

ANKLE CENTER PLLC PA PA

FUSCO, THOMAS A., DPM

Hodson, Sean C., DPM

Specialist
Podiatrist

NPI #1467687350 Podiatrist NPI #1114225380 NPI #1467687350

36474C EMERALD COAST PKWY STE 3101 4554 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578

Destin, Florida 32541

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-0110

Accepting New (All) Pa

(850) 863-2153 Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
Doctor

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE SANDS PODIATRY

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE SANDS PODIATRY

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA

DESTIN SURGERY CENTER

LLC

WHITE, ROBERT, DPM
Specialist
WHITE, ROBERT, DPM
WHITE, ROBERT, DPM

| Specialist | Specialist | Specialist | Podiatrist | Podiatrist | Podiatrist | NPI #1093884033 | NPI #109388403 | NPI #109388403 | NPI #10938840 |

36474C EMERALD COAST
554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D 5300 S FERDON BLVD

PKWY STE 3101
Destin, Florida 32541
Niceville, Florida 32578
(850) 863-2153
(850) 863-2153

(850) 863-2153 (850) 863-2153 (850) 863-2153 (850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Doctor Speaks.

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations:
ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES
ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES
ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA PA

#### WHITE, ROBERT, DPM

Specialist Podiatrist NPI #1093884033

1034 MAR WALT DR
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547
(850) 863-2153
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES
PA

#### Santa Rosa County (6 Providers)

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1659961084

4225 WOODBINE RD SUITE C

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 660-7778 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1790960508

5211 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32571

Staff Speaks: English Castagna, Frank J., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1326031642

5211 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0927

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

Etheridge, Matthew H., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist NPI #1093700494

5211 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32571 (850) 994-0927

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

NOEL, JAMES F., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1356303416

3343 BERRYHILL RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 530-8883

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

KINETIC COMFORT PLLC

SNELLGROVE, JONATHAN A., DPM

Specialist Podiatrist

NPI #1548260060

5211 HIGHWAY 90 Milton, Florida 32571

(850) 994-0927

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

# Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery (22 Providers )

# **Escambia County (15 Providers)**

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC Specialist Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery NPI #1659961084	EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC Specialist Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery NPI #1659961084	UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC Specialist Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery NPI #1538686498
8333 N DAVIS HWY	3450 WIMBLEDON DR	4850 N 9TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32514	Pensacola, Florida 32504	Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 660-7778	(850) 660-7778	(850) 477-9015
Staff Speaks:	Staff Speaks:	Staff Speaks:
English	English	English
Physical Group Affiliations:	Physical Group Affiliations:	Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST FOOT AND	EMERALD COAST FOOT AND	UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC
ANKLE CENTER PLLC	ANKLE CENTER PLLC	

ALLEN, MICHAEL, DPM Specialist	NPI #1598151375	CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM Specialist Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery NPI #1598151375
Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery		
NPI #1801885116	1890 SUMMIT BLVD STE 240	400 MILESTONE BLVD
	Pensacola, Florida 32503	Cantonment, Florida 32533
4850 N 9TH AVE	(850) 746-0600	(850) 478-2333
Pensacola, Florida 32503	Accepting New (All) Patients	Accepting New (All) Patients
(850) 477-9015	Doctor Speaks:	Doctor Speaks:
Accepting New (All) Patients	English	English
Doctor Speaks:	Physical Group Affiliations:	Physical Group Affiliations:
English	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
Physical Group Affiliations:	OF PENSACOLA	OF PENSACOLA
UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC Facilities:		Facilities:
	ASCENSION SACRED HEART	ASCENSION SACRED HEART
	PENSACOLA	PENSACOLA

**CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM** 

Specialist

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1598151375

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Castagna, Frank J., DPM

Specialist

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery Specialist

NPI #1326031642

6160 N DAVIS HWY STE 1

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 476-2805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

Facilities:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

CENTER

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1144450321

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 320

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2340

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

**Specialist** 

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1144450321

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

**Specialist** 

NPI #1144450321

400 MILESTONE BLVD

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 478-2333

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM

Specialist

NPI #1144450321

1890 SUMMIT BLVD STE 240

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 746-0600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM

**Specialist** 

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1528326725

1717 N E ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 359-6329

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EVOLVE PODIATRY LLC** 

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM

Specialist

NPI #1528326725

825 E BURGESS RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 359-6329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**EVOLVE PODIATRY LLC** 

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM

Specialist

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1528326725

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

401

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 359-6329

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

EVOLVE PODIATRY LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

#### **Okaloosa County (5 Providers)**

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC

Specialist

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1659961084

551 REDSTONE AVE W # 1-18 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 660-7778 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND

ANKLE CENTER PLLC

WHITE, ROBERT, DPM

**Specialist** 

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1093884033

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101 Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

WHITE, ROBERT, DPM

**Specialist** 

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1093884033

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

WHITE, ROBERT, DPM WHITE, ROBERT, DPM

Specialist Specialist

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1093884033 NPI #1093884033

5300 S FERDON BLVD 1034 MAR WALT DR

Crestview, Florida 32536 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-2153 (850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA PA

#### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

Castagna, Frank J., DPM

**EMERALD COAST FOOT AND** Specialist

ANKLE CENTER PLLC Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

Specialist NPI #1326031642

Podiatrist-Foot and Ankle Surgery

NPI #1659961084 5211 HIGHWAY 90

Milton, Florida 32571

4225 WOODBINE RD SUITE C (850) 994-0927

Pace, Florida 32571 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 660-7778 Doctor Speaks:

Staff Speaks: English, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA

EMERALD COAST FOOT AND Facilities:

ANKLE CENTER PLLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGERY

**CENTER** 

# **Pulmonary Medicine (29 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (5 Providers)**

Marco, Peter A., MD

**Specialist** 

Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1013975119

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

Pandya, Kamlesh P., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1750440020

449 W 23RD ST

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-8341

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English,Bihari,Hindi

Physical Group Affiliations:

INTENSIVIST MEDICINE

SERVICES OF FL, LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA ST LUCIE

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA LAWNWOOD

**HOSPITAL** 

Rustmann, Walter C., DO

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1235116054

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

SHAH, STUART F., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1700271343

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

SILVER, JOHN, MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1932216686

615 N BONITA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

#### **Escambia County (13 Providers)**

#### PULMONARY CRITICAL CARE AND SLEEP DISORDERS MD PA

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1295756104

#### 435 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 435-7448 Staff Speaks:

English

#### PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP PA

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1619196151

#### 4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503 Staff Speaks:

Staff Spea English

#### **BRAY, JOHN M., MD**

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1811972359

# 4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 477-9253 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP

PA Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

#### BRYAN, CHARLES L., MD

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1063499614

# 435 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 435-7448 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PULMONARY CRITICAL CARE AND SLEEP DISORDERS MD PA Facilities: HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

#### Bercz, Peter A., MD

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1275725178

#### 4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 477-9253 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP PA Facilities: SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA**

#### Diaz Guzman Zavala, Enrique, MD Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1326229733

4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 477-9253 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP PA Gary, John D., MD

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1902827819

435 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 435-7448

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PULMONARY CRITICAL CARE AND SLEEP

DISORDERS MD PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

MESSINA, FRANK V., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1851370837

4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-9253

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP

PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**MURILLO, LUIS C., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1093938573

4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-9253

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP

PA

REIS, JUSTIN C., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1184851073

4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-9253

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP

PA

ROARK, SEAN M., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1730384900

4700 BAYOU BLVD BLDG 6

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 477-9253

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA LUNG GROUP

PA

Rao, Rammohan S., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1427072412

435 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-7448

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Hindi, Telugu, Urdu

Physical Group Affiliations:

PULMONARY CRITICAL

CARE AND SLEEP

DISORDERS MD PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

SELECT SPECIALTY

HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC

Scott, Mark P., MD

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1295717015

435 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 435-7448

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PULMONARY CRITICAL

**CARE AND SLEEP** 

DISORDERS MD PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

#### **Okaloosa County (9 Providers)**

Chaney, John C., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine

NPI #1346270592

1005 MAR WALT DR

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

GIVEN, MICHAEL J., MD

**Specialist** 

**Pulmonary Medicine** 

NPI #1104898980

322 RACETRACK RD NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-3000

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 550 REDSTONE AVE W SUITE Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NW FLORIDA LUNG **ASSOCIATES PA** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

**NUNEZ, ANGEL A., MD** 

**Specialist** 

**Pulmonary Medicine** 

NPI #1366543456

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Rustmann, Walter C., DO

El-Atfy, Asser, MD

**Pulmonary Medicine** 

Crestview, Florida 32536

Physical Group Affiliations:

Accepting New (All) Patients

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

NPI #1710985239

(850) 689-8321

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Arabic

CORPORATION

Specialist

**Specialist** 

Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1235116054

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

Facilities:

**HCA FLORIDA FORT** 

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

SHIH, PETER HSU., MD

Specialist

**Pulmonary Medicine** 

NPI #1023006665

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English.Chinese

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

STRITTMATTER, MADELINE, DO STRITTMATTER, MADELINE, DO

Specialist Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1962938233 NPI #1962938233

1005 MAR WALT DR 130 E. REDSTONE AVE Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 863-8100 (850) 398-8725

Doctor Speaks:
English
English
English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL
CENTED WHITE WILSON MEDICAL
CENTED

CENTER CENTER

Yuhico, Luke Simon SIMON OLIVERA., MD

Specialist

Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1740414465

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

### Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### SIMPSON, BOBBY J., DO

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1972555852

#### 5992 BERRYHILL RD SUITE

202

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-5375

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

### **Walton County (1 Providers)**

Phillips, David E., MD

Specialist Pulmonary Medicine NPI #1962487991

249 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

201

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 608-6288

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**DESTIN PULMONARY** 

CRITICAL CARE PLLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

## **Radiation Oncologist (20 Providers )**

### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

Murshed, Hasan, MD

Specialist

FINKELSTEIN, STEVEN ERIC., MD NPI #1447210927

**Radiation Oncologist** 

NPI #1700078409

2100 STATE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0036

**Specialist** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CANCER

**AFFILIATES** 

Stokes, Steven H., MD

Specialist

Radiation Oncologist

NPI #1780752881

2100 STATE AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 763-0036

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA CANCER

**AFFILIATES** 

**Radiation Oncologist** 

2900 S HIGHWAY 77 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 481-1687

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

**INSTITUTE LLC** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

### **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

ADAMS, JAMES F., MD

**Specialist** 

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1518981380

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 1C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Carden, Veronica, MD

Specialist

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1083905913

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Lowrey, Gerald C., MD

**Specialist** 

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1174506489

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-6770

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

MARCUS, ROBERT B., MD

**Specialist** 

**Radiation Oncologist** 

NPI #1023024189

1545 AIRPORT BLVD STE 1000 Radiation Oncologist

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 474-8744

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

ROUNTREE, COYT A., MD

Specialist

NPI #1700145802

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Weaver, Joseph W., MD

Specialist

**Radiation Oncologist** 

NPI #1447243555

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 1C

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

## **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

#### PATEL, HEJAL C., MD

Specialist Radiation Oncologist NPI #1174746168

3031 CARTERS MILL RD Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-2104 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC

### **Leon County (4 Providers)**

## CAPITAL CANCER CENTER

Specialist Radiation Oncologist NPI #1952398448

2003 CENTRE POINTE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English

#### **BOLEK, TIMOTHY W., MD**

Specialist Radiation Oncologist NPI #1568460285

2003 CENTRE POINTE BLVD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 878-2273
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CAPITAL CANCER CENTER
Facilities:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

Chung, Eric E., MD Specialist Radiation Oncologist NPI #1427257823

2003 CENTRE POINTE BLVD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 878-2273
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Korean,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
CAPITAL CANCER CENTER
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA LAKE CITY
HOSPITAL

#### DAULT, JOSHUA BRIAN., MD

Specialist Radiation Oncologist NPI #1154775724

2003 CENTRE POINTE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-2273 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL CANCER CENTER

### **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

Amos, Warren R., MD

**Specialist** 

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1275537755

1026 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-5294

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Amos, Warren R., MD

**Specialist** 

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1275537755

601 REDSTONE AVE W

(850) 683-0003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

STEVENS, JAMES H., MD

**Specialist** 

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1467447565

601 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-0003

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

#### STEVENS, JAMES H., MD

Specialist

**Radiation Oncologist** NPI #1467447565

1026 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 863-5294

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

### **Walton County (2 Providers)**

Amos, Warren R., MD STEVENS, JAMES H., MD

Specialist Specialist

Radiation Oncologist NPI #1275537755 Radiation Oncologist NPI #1467447565

6879 US HIGHWAY 98 W 6879 US HIGHWAY 98 W

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 622-3308 (850) 622-3308

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: GENESISCARE USA OF GENESISCARE USA OF

FLORIDA LLC FLORIDA LLC

Facilities: Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

SANTA ROSA MEDICAL NORTH OKALOOSA
CENTER MEDICAL CENTER
HCA FLORIDA WEST HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL HOSPITAL

## Reproductive Endocrinology (14 Providers )

### **Bay County (6 Providers)**

# JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1952358319

825 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 250-1492 Staff Speaks: English

#### FOX, MICHAEL D., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1508859646

825 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 250-1492
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR
REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL
BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER
SHANDS JACKSONVILLE
MEDICAL CENTER INC

#### Hearne, Amy Elizabeth., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1790778025

825 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 250-1492 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE Facilities: ST VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER RIVERSIDE ST VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHSIDE HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL **HOSPITAL** 

#### LIPARI, CHRISTOPHER W., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1164463592

825 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 250-1492
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR
REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE
Facilities:
SHANDS JACKSONVILLE

Physical Group Affiliations:
JACKSONVILLE CENTER FO
REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE
Facilities:
SHANDS JACKSONVILLE
MEDICAL CENTER INC
SOUTHPOINT SURGERY
CENTER LLC
BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

#### PASCHALL, SARAH E., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1780747576

825 JENKS AVE Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 250-1492 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE Facilities: SHANDS JACKSONVILLE MEDICAL CENTER INC HCA FLORIDA MEMORIAL **HOSPITAL** HCA FLORIDA ORANGE PARK HOSPITAL

#### SIMPSON, WILBUR C., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1295734531

Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 250-1492
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR
REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE
Facilities:
BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER
BAKER COUNTY HOME
HEALTH
ST VINCENTS MEDICAL
CENTER RIVERSIDE

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

# THE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1144834565

1700 W MAIN ST SUITE 700 Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 912-8843 Staff Speaks: English

### **KOULIANOS, GEORGE T., MD**

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1083643142

1700 W MAIN ST SUITE 700 Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 912-8843 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Greek, Modern (1453-) Physical Group Affiliations: THE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE Facilities: BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

#### EMMI, ADELINA M., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1164532685

1700 W MAIN ST SUITE 700 Pensacola, Florida 32502 (850) 912-8843 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Italian Physical Group Affiliations: THE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE

### Inge, George B., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1255363537

1700 W MAIN ST SUITE 700
Pensacola, Florida 32502
(850) 912-8843
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
THE CENTER FOR
REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE

### **Leon County (4 Providers)**

#### **BROWN FERTILITY**

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology

NPI #1326519166

1405 CENTERVILLE RD SUITE 4200

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (904) 260-0352 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: BROWN FERTILITY

#### KEVIN M WINSLOW MDPA

Specialist

Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1013991587

302 NORTON DR SUITE 101 Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 354-5011 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: KEVIN M WINSLOW MDPA Gomez-Irizarry, Fernando L., MD

Specialist

Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1699705442

1405 CENTERVILLE RD SUITE 4200

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (904) 260-0352

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: BROWN FERTILITY

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH ORLANDO

Winslow, Kevin L., MD

Specialist Reproductive Endocrinology NPI #1508848201

302 NORTON DR SUITE 101
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 354-5011
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
KEVIN M WINSLOW MDPA
Facilities:
BAPTIST MED CTR - BCH
ST VINCENTS MEDICAL
CENTER RIVERSIDE
BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

## **Rheumatologist (17 Providers )**

### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

# AMERICAN ARTHRITIS & RHEUMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES

LLC Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1598205072

3860 JENKS AVE Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 215-6400 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AMERICAN ARTHRITIS & RHEUMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES LLC

#### **BAY ARTHRITIS INSTITUTE INC**

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1073935540

2401 STATE AVE STE 100 Panama City, Florida 32405 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAY ARTHRITIS INSTITUTE INC AGHA, AMIR B., MD

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1831381789

**BAY** 

2401 STATE AVE STE 100
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 215-3062
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAY ARTHRITIS INSTITUTE
INC
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST
HOSPITAL
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

### **Escambia County (11 Providers)**

#### ABELLA, KATHERINE, MD

**Specialist** Rheumatologist NPI #1649624560

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6480 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1689724130

GRAYBIEL, ASHTON L., MD

2441 N 9TH AVE SUITE A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 434-9992 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities: **BAPTIST HOSPITAL** PENSACOLA

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HABAL, HANI, MD **Specialist** Rheumatologist NPI #1912101684

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6480 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

#### KACHUR, PATRICIA, MD

**Specialist** Rheumatologist NPI #1477947489

8333 N DAVIS HWY RHEUMATOLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8387 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA

#### KIRBY, BRIAN S., MD

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1588751473

PENSACOLA

8333 N DAVIS HWY RHEUMATOLOGY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8387 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA Facilities: HCA FLORIDA WEST **HOSPITAL** 

McGill, Neilia-Kay R., MD **Specialist** Rheumatologist NPI #1891066874

5100 N 12TH AVE STE 203 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 469-0642 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

McGill, Neilia-Kay R., MD

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1891066874

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

401

Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 475-3700 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTH, RUTH W., MD

2441 N 9TH AVE SUITE A

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Physical Group Affiliations:

OF PENSACOLA

Rheumatologist NPI #1639229107

(850) 434-9992

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Specialist

McGill, Neilia-Kay R., MD

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1891066874

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6480

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

VandenBerg, Michael K., MD

**Specialist** 

8333 N DAVIS HWY RHEUMATOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Rheumatologist

NPI #1396728085

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

Meyerholz, Richard Andrew., MD

**Specialist** 

Rheumatologist NPI #1144512971

8333 N DAVIS HWY RHEUMATOLOGY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8387

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

### Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### **BROWN, RACHEL W., MD**

Specialist Rheumatologist NPI #1629265012

**PENSACOLA** 

1290 WHISPER BAY BLVD Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 684-3445 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BROWN RHEUMATOLOGY AND WELLNESS Facilities: BAPTIST HOSPITAL

### **Walton County (2 Providers)**

MARTENS, HAL, DO Martin, David A., MD

Specialist Specialist
Rheumatologist
NPI #1942205992 Specialist
Rheumatologist
NPI #1851388276

9375 EMERALD COAST 7720 US HWY 98 WEST STE

PARKWAY 230

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 278-3940 (850) 278-3742

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA OF PENSACOLA

## **Sleep Medicine (1 Providers )**

### **Bay County (1 Providers)**

MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY., MD

Specialist Sleep Medicine NPI #1356305940

620 MCKENZIE AVE
Panama City, Florida 32401
(850) 518-7378
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EMERALD COAST SLEEP
DIAGNOSTICS

## **Sports Medicine (33 Providers )**

### **Bay County (2 Providers)**

DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine

NPI #1184628802

3109 MINNESOTA AVE SUITES 150 AND 160

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 805-4100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER Noble, Michael C., MD

Specialist

Sports Medicine

NPI #1598794976

1827 HARRISON AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

Accepting Current Patients Only

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### **Escambia County (15 Providers)**

DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

5041 N 12TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 805-4100

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

5151 N 9TH AVE 1ST FLOOR Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 805-4100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HACKEL, JOSHUA G., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1225020936

4012 N 9TH AVE POD 3

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 807-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1023088291

4551A N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 494-9002

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1023088291

4541 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1023088291

4521 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 494-9002

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1023088291

5147 N 9TH AVE SUITE 103 Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1900

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Kindle, Brett, MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1639468028

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Kindle, Brett, MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1639468028

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

101A

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6130

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Kindle, Brett, MD Specialist

Sports Medicine NPI #1639468028

1717 N E ST STE 530 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

RIGGS, RYAN, MD

**Specialist** Sports Medicine NPI #1437619004

4012 N 9TH AVE POD 3

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 807-4200

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

PRESLEY, JAMES C., MD

Specialist **Sports Medicine** NPI #1336403393

1717 N E ST STE 530 Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1437619004

RIGGS, RYAN, MD

4304 N DAVIS HWY STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NEMOURS CHILDRENS

PA

PRESLEY, JAMES C., MD

**Specialist** 

Sports Medicine NPI #1336403393

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 102

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

SHAFFER, LAURA ASHLEY., MD

**Specialist** Sports Medicine NPI #1578910659

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**HEALTH** 

### **Leon County (1 Providers)**

#### DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 805-4100
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
COVENANT PALLIATIVE
CARE SERVICES, LLC
Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

### **Okaloosa County (11 Providers)**

#### DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

#### 1849 E 1ST AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 682-5322 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: STEVEN S DONCHEY MD Facilities:

#### DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

#### 114 3RD ST SE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548 (850) 243-6134 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: STEVEN S DONCHEY MD Facilities:

#### DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

### 1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE

100

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 897-8081 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: STEVEN S DONCHEY MD

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

#### DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

#### 1000 MAR WALT DR

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 805-4100 Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

#### HACKEL, JOSHUA G., MD

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1225020936

#### 310 PERRY AVE SE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

#### MCKAY, JACK E., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1932527942

#### 5300 S FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER MCKAY, JACK E., MD

**Specialist** Sports Medicine

NPI #1932527942

MCKAY, JACK E., MD

Specialist **Sports Medicine** 

NPI #1932527942

1034 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE D

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

36474C EMERALD COAST

PKWY STE 3101 Destin, Florida 32541

MCKAY, JACK E., MD

Sports Medicine

NPI #1932527942

**Specialist** 

(850) 863-2153

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES

PA Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

RIGGS, RYAN, MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1437619004

73 EGLIN PKWY NE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PA

RIGGS, RYAN, MD

**Specialist** Sports Medicine NPI #1437619004

310 PERRY AVE SE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548

(850) 916-3700

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

### Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)

Kindle, Brett, MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1639468028

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**STE 208** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 469-0642

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

PRESLEY, JAMES C., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1336403393

1040 GULF BREEZE PKWY

**SUITE 210** 

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8670

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

PRESLEY, JAMES C., MD

Specialist

Sports Medicine

NPI #1336403393

8880 NAVARRE PKWY SUITE

201

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-4672

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

## **Walton County (1 Providers)**

#### DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD

Specialist Sports Medicine NPI #1184628802

138 SANDESTIN LN
Destin, Florida 32550
(850) 267-2887
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
STEVEN S DONCHEY MD
Facilities:
NORTH OKALOOSA
MEDICAL CENTER

## Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon (40 Providers )

### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

EUBANKS, RICHARD S., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1518995521

801 E 6TH ST STE 307

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 804-3823

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

MUNROE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

England, Gregory J., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1033128269

Seto, Lynn, MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1164486049

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

619 N COVE BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-9559

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**BAY** 

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

### **Escambia County (20 Providers)**

# CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1851403125

2301 N 9TH AVE SUITE 100 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8249 Staff Speaks: English

# CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1851403125

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120 G20 AND G21 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 479-1805 Staff Speaks: English

#### CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1851403125

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8843 Staff Speaks: English

#### **CURIALE, STEVEN V., MD**

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1649290834

5147 N 9TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-8078
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
BAYFRONT HEALTH ST
PETERSBURG
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

### Comas, George M., MD

Specialist
Thoracic and Cardiovascular
Surgeon
NDI #1578715454

NPI #1578715454

8333 N
5147 N 9TH AVE STE 318
Pensacola, Florida 32504
Pensacola
Responsación
Responsación
Secretarion
Poctor Speaks:
Poctor Speaks:
Poctor Speaks:
Poctor Speaks:
Poctor Speaks:
Physical Group Affiliations:
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
LEE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
WALTO

### HERRBOLD, FRANCIS N., MD

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1356342281

## 8333 N DAVIS HWY 9TH

FLOOR
Pensacola, Florida 32514
(850) 969-7979
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
W FL CARDIOVASCR &
THORACIC SURG
Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL Javasankar, Vasant, MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1881763704

5147 N 9TH AVE STE 318 Pensacola, Florida 32504

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL **CENTER RIVERSIDE** 

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER BAPTIST MED CTR - BCH

Jayasankar, Vasant, MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1881763704

5147 N 9TH AVE

(850) 416-8078

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Facilities:

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER RIVERSIDE

OF PENSACOLA

Accepting New (All) Patients

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL

**BAPTIST MED CTR - BCH** 

5147 N 9TH AVE

NPI #1043212269

**Specialist** 

Surgeon

Pensacola, Florida 32504

Mostovych, Mark A., MD

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

(850) 416-8078

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Ukrainian

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

BAPTIST MED CTR - BCH

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL CENTER RIVERSIDE

BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER

OSIAN, OMENI N., MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1487727079

PATEL, AMIT, MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1669447199

PIOVESANA, GIOVANNI, MD

**Specialist** 

Surgeon

8333 N DAVIS HWY 9TH **FLOOR** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

SHANDS JACKSONVILLE

MEDICAL CENTER INC

ST VINCENTS MEDICAL **CENTER SOUTHSIDE** 

**BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER** 

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

NPI #1770713943

8333 N DAVIS HWY 9TH

**FLOOR** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

RONSON, RUSSELL SCOTT., MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1982629895

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

RONSON, RUSSELL SCOTT., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1982629895

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Sandwith, Eric L., MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1174519441

8333 N DAVIS HWY 9TH

FLOOR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 969-7979

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English,Swedish

Physical Group Affiliations:

W FL CARDIOVASCR &

THORACIC SURG

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

TURNAGE, ROBERT B., MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1073611703

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

TURNAGE, ROBERT B., MD

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1073611703

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

WEARDEN, PETER D., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1215903372

8331 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-4700

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NEMOURS CHILDRENS

HEALTH

#### Wyatt, Charles H., MD

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1740287630

5151 N 9TH AVE STE 200
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 416-4970
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL
OF PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

#### ZHADKEVICH, MICHAEL, MD

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1598724882

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 3A Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6500 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,French Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

### **Leon County (5 Providers)**

STAMOU, SOTIRIS C., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

English, Greek, Modern (1453-)

**BLVD SUITE 109C** 

(850) 402-0202

Doctor Speaks:

Surgeon

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR NPI #1316078835

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

**Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1851403125

2631 CENTENNIAL BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8539

Staff Speaks: **English** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

**BAYFRONT HEALTH ST** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**PETERSBURG** 

STAMOU, SOTIRIS C., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1316078835

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Greek, Modern (1453-)

Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

INCONTINENCE

Facilities:

**BAYFRONT HEALTH ST** 

**PETERSBURG** 

Snyder, Jeffery S., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1447234364

Snyder, Jeffery S., MD

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1447234364

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BLVD SUITE 109C** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 402-0202

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA NORTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL

### **Okaloosa County (7 Providers)**

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA **Specialist** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1851403125

4012 COMMONS DR W UNIT

110

Destin, Florida 32541 (850) 912-8847 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1851403125

(850) 678-0184

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

**4585 E HIGHWAY 20** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

ASSOCIATES PA

CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

NPI #1851403125

332 MEDCREST DR Crestview, Florida 32536

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

(850) 912-8847 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Specialist

Surgeon

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR RAUDAT, CHARLES W., DO

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Surgeon

NPI #1851403125

SPEZIALI, GIOVANNI, MD

**Specialist Specialist** 

Surgeon Surgeon

NPI #1043263783

1032 MAR WALT DR SUITE

250

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 682-0032 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 230 1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 230

(850) 862-3194

Accepting New (All) Patients

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

**NEUROSCIENCE.**,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

Thoracic and Cardiovascular

NPI #1245218965

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 862-3194

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

UROLOGY

Sandwith, Eric L., MD

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1174519441

1032 MAR WALT DR UNIT 230
Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547
(850) 862-3194
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English, Swedish
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
NEUROSCIENCE.,
NORTHWEST FLORIDA
UROLOGY
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA FORT
WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR Specialist

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Specialist Surgeon

Thoracic and Cardiovascular NPI #1851403125

Surgeon

NPI #1851403125 5970 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 332-6339
(850) 479-1805
Staff Speaks:
English

Staff Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations:
English CARDIOTHORACIC &
VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

# CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Specialist Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgeon NPI #1851403125

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (904) 384-3343 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

**EUBANKS, RICHARD S., MD** 

CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR Specialist

SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA Thoracic and Cardiovascular

Specialist Surgeon

Thoracic and Cardiovascular NPI #1518995521

Surgeon

NPI #1851403125 7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W STE

110

7720 US HIGHWAY 98 W Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

SUITE 240 (850) 267-1603

Destin, Florida 32550 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 682-0032 Doctor Speaks: Staff Speaks: English

English Physical Group Affiliations:

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

CARDIOTHORACIC & OF PENSACOLA

VASCULAR SURGICAL Facilities:

ASSOCIATES PA MUNROE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

## **Urologist (76 Providers )**

## **Bay County (7 Providers)**

ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

**Specialist Urologist** NPI #1023447935

500 W 11TH ST Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-8557 Staff Speaks: **English** 

ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

**Specialist Urologist** NPI #1023447935

2900 S HIGHWAY 77 Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 481-1687 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

HEALEY, DENIS E., MD

**Specialist Urologist** NPI #1760477343

500 W 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-8557

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

HITT, WARREN T., MD

**Specialist** Urologist NPI #1356302897

500 W 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-8557

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**BAY** 

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

JENKINS, MICHAEL A., MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1790771277

INSTITUTE LLC

500 W 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-8557

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

**HOSPITAL** 

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

KARAMAN, UMAR, MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1346684214

500 W 11TH ST

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 785-8557

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Arabic, English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

Ramos, Carlos E., MD

Specialist Urologist NPI #1518953090

500 W 11TH ST Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 785-8557 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC Facilities: PANAMA CITY SURGERY **CENTER LLC** HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST **HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAY** 

## **Calhoun County (2 Providers)**

**BRADFORD, ROBERT S., MD** 

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1871557165

ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1023447935

20454 NE FINLEY AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424

(850) 309-0400 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

20454 NE FINLEY AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

## **Escambia County (34 Providers)**

BERNSTEIN, DAVID P., MD

**Specialist** Urologist

NPI #1700863727

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BERNSTEIN, DAVID P., MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1700863727

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BERNSTEIN, DAVID P., MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1700863727

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BRAND, TIMOTHY C., MD** 

**Specialist** 

Urologist

NPI #1164539136

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6350

Accepting New (All) Patients

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4B

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Ballow, Daniel J., MD

**Specialist** 

**Urologist** 

NPI #1811280373

1717 N E ST STE 430

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 437-8711

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Ballow, Daniel J., MD

**Specialist** 

**Urologist** 

NPI #1811280373

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

408

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 437-8711

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: **BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Doerr, Anthony L., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1194773929

DIGMAN, GILDA B., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1457849978

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6350

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

8333 N DAVIS HWY

**UROLOGY** 

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 474-8398

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL

CENTER CLINIC PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

FARHI, JACQUES J., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1649703323

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

FARHI, JACQUES J., MD

Specialist

NPI #1649703323

Urologist Urologist

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

FARHI, JACQUES J., MD

Specialist

NPI #1649703323

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Greskovich, Frank J., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1285611236

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

Greskovich, Frank J., MD

Specialist **Urologist** NPI #1285611236

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Greskovich, Frank J., MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1285611236

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

KING, ASHLEY B., MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1013178227

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

KING, ASHLEY B., MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1013178227

**Urologist** 

NPI #1013178227

LAND, SPENCER, MD

**Specialist** 

NPI #1407820491

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

KING, ASHLEY B., MD

**Specialist** 

**Urologist** 

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 200F

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-1950

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL

OF PENSACOLA

Facilities:

NAPLES COMMUNITY

HOSPITAL

TRAILS EDGE SURGERY

**CENTER LLC** 

#### LAND, SPENCER, MD

**Specialist** Urologist NPI #1407820491

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE C1 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 416-1950 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA Facilities:

NAPLES COMMUNITY HOSPITAL TRAILS EDGE SURGERY CENTER LLC

LIU, ALEXANDER, MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1043743305

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

LIU, ALEXANDER, MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1043743305

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

LIU, ALEXANDER, MD

**Specialist** Urologist NPI #1043743305

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks: English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

Miyamoto, Ryan, MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1245415454

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6350

Doctor Speaks:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

Accepting New (All) Patients

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LLC

Miyamoto, Ryan, MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1245415454

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

408

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 469-7975

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

Parra, Brett L., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1962480624

Parra, Brett L., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1962480624

Parra, Brett L., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1962480624

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Sekhon, Davinder S., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1053334318

Sekhon, Davinder S., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1053334318

(850) 696-4000

Doctor Speaks:

Sekhon, Davinder S., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1053334318

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

**PENSACOLA** 

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

English

English

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

Accepting New (All) Patients

Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Speeker-Cruit, Margaret Elizabeth., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1972700565

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 4B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(448) 227-6350

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

Wolters, Jeffrey P., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1679770051

1549 AIRPORT BLVD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Wolters, Jeffrey P., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1679770051

161 E NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

Wolters, Jeffrey P., MD

Specialist

Urologist NPI #1679770051

4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 696-4000

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WOODLANDS MEDICAL

SPECIALISTS PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

## Franklin County (2 Providers)

TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1952365611

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1023447935

110 NE 5TH ST

Carrabelle, Florida 32322

(850) 309-0400 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

110 NE 5TH ST

Carrabelle, Florida 32322

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Vietnamese Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

## **Leon County (7 Providers)**

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

English, Spanish; Castilian

BRADFORD, ROBERT S., MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1871557165

**BURDAY, DAVID E., MD** 

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1679594402

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC **Specialist** Urologist

NPI #1023447935

(850) 309-0400

Staff Speaks:

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

**HOSPITAL** 

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

Renehan, James E., MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1386607117

SARVIS, JAMEY A., MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1912950296

SELLINGER, SCOTT B., MD

**Specialist** 

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

**Urologist** 

NPI #1740243526

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

### TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD

Specialist Urologist NPI #1952365611

2000 CENTRE POINTE BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Vietnamese

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

**INSTITUTE LLC** 

Facilities:

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

## **Okaloosa County (13 Providers)**

#### ARONOFF, DAVID R., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1821030925

## 320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0883

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

#### Fossum, Basil D., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1821043811

## 914 MAR WALT DR SUITE B

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 226-6572

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BASIL D. FOSSUM, M.D. PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES

**HOSPITAL** 

### HAMMOND, GAINES W., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1922168830

### 320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0883

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

### MOREIRA, SERGIO GUGISCH., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1790735918

## MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1700846656

#### MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1700846656

## 320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0883

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

Portuguese, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE.,

NORTHWEST FLORIDA

UROLOGY

## 127 E REDSTONE AVE SUITE

В

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 423-9976

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

## 550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 864-2663

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD

**Specialist Urologist** NPI #1700846656

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

390

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 682-2209

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1700846656

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

370

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

PUGH, JOSEPH, MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1275605834

400 REDSTONE AVE W

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 683-1555

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

CORPORATION

PUGH, JOSEPH, MD

**Specialist Urologist** NPI #1275605834

151 E Redstone Avenue Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-8221

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

PUGH, JOSEPH, MD

Specialist **Urologist** 

NPI #1275605834

550 REDSTONE AVE W STE

390

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 682-2209

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC **CORPORATION** 

Perez-Marrero, Ramon A., MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1902856321

320 RACETRACK RD NW

SUITE 100C

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 863-0883

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA

**UROLOGY** 

Facilities:

MORTON PLANT NORTHBAY

HOSPITAL

HCA FLORIDA TRINITY

HOSPITAL

### ZACHOS, THOMAS D., MD

Specialist Urologist NPI #1457329591

320 RACETRACK RD NW SUITE 100C Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 863-0883 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Greek, Modern (1453-) Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA **UROLOGY** Facilities: NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

### **BRAND, TIMOTHY C., MD**

Specialist Urologist NPI #1164539136

## 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 200

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8711

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC

#### Ballow, Daniel J., MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1811280373

#### 5907 BERRYHILL RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 437-8711

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP

LLC Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA

#### Horowitz, Andrew, MD

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1336337591

#### 6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570

(850) 626-7762

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

Facilities:

ADVENTHEALTH HEART OF

**FLORIDA** 

#### Miyamoto, Ryan, MD

Specialist Urologist NPI #1245415454

#### 1118 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE 200

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561

(850) 437-8711

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP** 

LLC

## **Taylor County (4 Providers)**

ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1023447935

333 N BYRON BUTLER

**PARKWAY** 

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-0649 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC

ADVANCED UROLOGY **INSTITUTE LLC** 

Specialist Urologist

NPI #1023447935

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 309-0400 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

**INSTITUTE LLC** 

TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1952365611

555 N BYRON BUTLER PKWY

Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 309-0400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Vietnamese Physical Group Affiliations: ADVANCED UROLOGY

**INSTITUTE LLC** 

Facilities:

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

CENTER

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD

**Specialist Urologist** 

NPI #1952365611

333 N BYRON BUTLER

**PARKWAY** 

Perry, Florida 32347

(850) 584-0649

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Vietnamese

Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

Facilities:

SOUTHEASTERN SURGERY

**CENTER** 

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

## Wakulla County (2 Providers)

SARVIS, JAMEY A., MD

ADVANCED UROLOGY
INSTITUTE LLC
Specialist
Urologist

Specialist NPI #1912950296

Urologist
NPI #1023447935
2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

SUITE 100-D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY
SUITE 100-D

Crawfordville, Florida 32327
(850) 309-0400

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 Accepting New (All) Patients

(850) 309-0400 Doctor Speaks: English

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ADVANCED UROLOGY
Physical Group Affiliations:

ADVANCED UROLOGY

INSTITUTE LLC

INSTITUTE LLC Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

HEALTHCARE INC

## **Walton County (1 Providers)**

### ARONOFF, DAVID R., MD

Specialist Urologist NPI #1821030925

870 MACK BAYOU RD
Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459
(850) 862-3194
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
NEUROSCIENCE.,
NORTHWEST FLORIDA
UROLOGY

## Vascular Surgeon (49 Providers )

## **Bay County (3 Providers)**

Shuler, Frederick W., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1215919220

1836 FLORIDA AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 872-8510

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS

PA

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

TUCKER, JOHN A., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1063407567

615 N BONITA AVENUE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

GROUP LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

Tamim, Patrick M., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1548392475

615 N BONITA AVENUE

Panama City, Florida 32401

(850) 769-1511

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

**GROUP LLC** 

Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST

HOSPITAL

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

BAY

## **Escambia County (25 Providers)**

#### LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1083950356

1851 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8843 Staff Speaks:

English

#### AXLEY, JOHN C., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1528421708

2301 N 9TH AVE SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8249

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

#### AXLEY, JOHN C., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1528421708

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120

G20 AND G21

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

## AXLEY, JOHN C., MD

**Specialist** 

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1528421708

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8843

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

## BOSARGE, CHRISTOPHER J., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1437117124

1851 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8847

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC

#### BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1003235102

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120

G20 AND G21

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

**ASSOCIATES PA** 

**BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD** 

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1003235102

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8843 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA Kafie, Fernando E., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1790760478

1851 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8847 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA Kafie, Fernando E., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1790760478

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120

G20 AND G21

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Kafie, Fernando E., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1790760478

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 912-8843

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:
English, Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOTHORACIC &
VASCULAR SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

Kafie, Fernando E., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1790760478

2301 N 9TH AVE SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8249

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA

BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1821204983

1851 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8847

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC

Facilities:

**ASCENSION SACRED HEART** 

PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1821204983

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8843

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER **GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL**  LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1821204983

2301 N 9TH AVE SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8249

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1821204983

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120

G20 AND G21

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOTHORACIC &** 

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

NORTH OKALOOSA

MEDICAL CENTER

**GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

Lytle, Mark Edward., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1053504308

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120

**G20 AND G21** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOTHORACIC &** 

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Lytle, Mark Edward., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1053504308

2301 N 9TH AVE SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8249

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOTHORACIC &** VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Lytle, Mark Edward., MD

**Specialist** 

Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1053504308

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8843

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CARDIOTHORACIC &** 

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

Patel, Shonak B., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1215164108

1851 N 9TH AVENUE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8843

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC

Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Risley, Geoffrey L., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1578565735

1851 N 9TH AVE SUITE B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8843

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Risley, Geoffrey L., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1578565735

5149 N 9TH AVE SUITE 120

G20 AND G21

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

**ASSOCIATES PA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

Risley, Geoffrey L., MD

**Specialist** 

Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1578565735

2301 N 9TH AVE SUITE 100

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 912-8249

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

CARDIOTHORACIC &

VASCULAR SURGICAL

**ASSOCIATES PA** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

TUCKER, JOHN A., MD

**Specialist** 

Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1063407567

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 320

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-2500

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE

**GROUP LLC** 

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA

Yonehiro, Layne R., MD

Specialist

Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1083699276

4800 N 9th Avenue

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 429-0102

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

English

Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHEAST VASCULAR

GROUP LP

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

PENSACOLA

### Yonehiro, Layne R., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1083699276

**PENSACOLA** 

1619 CREIGHTON RD STE 2
Pensacola, Florida 32504
(850) 444-4700
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
AZURA VASCULAR CARE
RENALUS PENSACOLA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART

## **Gadsden County (1 Providers)**

Kirk, Jeffrey S., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1740449891

**HOSPITAL** 

23186 BLUE STAR HIGHWAY
Quincy, Florida 32351
(850) 877-5589
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

## **Leon County (5 Providers)**

#### Brumberg, Robert S., DO

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1417037193

2631 CENTENNIAL BLVD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8539
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOTHORACIC &
VASCULAR SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC

## HAYSON, AARON W., MD Specialist Vascular Surgeon

NPI #1629463195

2631 CENTENNIAL BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 877-8539 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL

## Kirk, Jeffrey S., MD Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1740449891

2626 CARE DR SUITE 208
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 402-0202
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE
Facilities:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
HOSPITAL

### Kirk, Jeffrey S., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1740449891

## 2770 CPTAL MED BLVD STE

105

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 402-0202
Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL
PELVIC HEALTH AND
INCONTINENCE
Facilities:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

HOSPITAL

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1598064339

Specialist

MARCH, MEGAN I., MD

ASSOCIATES PA

2631 CENTENNIAL BLVD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 877-8539
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOTHORACIC &
VASCULAR SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
ADVENTHEALTH DAYTONA
BEACH
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE INC

## **Okaloosa County (6 Providers)**

AXLEY, JOHN C., MD

**Specialist** Vascular Surgeon NPI #1528421708

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 678-0184

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER

Borzatta, Marcello A., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1154368181

125 E REDSTONE AVE STE D

Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Italian, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC

**CORPORATION** 

Facilities:

NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER

BOSARGE, CHRISTOPHER J., MD BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1437117124

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 479-1805

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER

**Specialist** 

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1003235102

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-0184

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE VASCULAR AND

INTERVENTIONAL CENTER

Patel, Shonak B., MD

**Specialist** Vascular Surgeon NPI #1215164108

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-0184

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER

Facilities:

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

**PENSACOLA** 

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA WEST

**HOSPITAL** 

Risley, Geoffrey L., MD

**Specialist** 

Vascular Surgeon NPI #1578565735

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 125

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 678-0184

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations:

LIFELINE VASCULAR AND

INTERVENTIONAL CENTER

Facilities:

ASCENSION SACRED HEART

HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

BAPTIST HOSPITAL

**PENSACOLA** 

HCA FLORIDA FORT

WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## Santa Rosa County (8 Providers)

#### AXLEY, JOHN C., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1528421708

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 332-6339 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA

#### **BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD**

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1003235102

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 332-6339 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL

#### Kafie, Fernando E., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1790760478

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 332-6339
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOTHORACIC &
VASCULAR SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
ASCENSION SACRED HEART
PENSACOLA

## LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1821204983

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 332-6339 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA Facilities: ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** NORTH OKALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER **GULF BREEZE HOSPITAL** 

## Lytle, Mark Edward., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1053504308

ASSOCIATES PA

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
(850) 332-6339
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
CARDIOTHORACIC &
VASCULAR SURGICAL
ASSOCIATES PA
Facilities:
BAPTIST HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA
HCA FLORIDA FORT
WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

#### Patel, Shonak B., MD

PENSACOLA

**BAPTIST HOSPITAL** 

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1215164108

HOSPITAL

5970 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 479-1805 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA Facilities: BAPTIST HOSPITAL PENSACOLA ASCENSION SACRED HEART **PENSACOLA** HCA FLORIDA WEST

Patel, Shonak B., MD Risley, Geoffrey L., MD

Specialist Specialist

Vascular Surgeon Vascular Surgeon NPI #1215164108 NPI #1578565735

3575 GULF BREEZE PKWY
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 332-6339 (850) 332-6339

Accepting New (All) Patients Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: Doctor Speaks:

English English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: CARDIOTHORACIC & CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL

ASSOCIATES PA ASSOCIATES PA

Facilities: Facilities:

BAPTIST HOSPITAL ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST

ASCENSION SACRED HEART BAPTIST HOSPITAL

PENSACOLA PENSACOLA

HCA FLORIDA WEST HCA FLORIDA FORT

HOSPITAL WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

#### Patel, Ravindra R., MD

Specialist Vascular Surgeon NPI #1427044064

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 415-9300 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Gujarati Physical Group Affiliations: HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC Facilities: ADVENTHEALTH CARROLLWOOD ADVENTHEALTH TAMPA

# **Support Service (350 Providers )**

# **Acupuncturist (1 Providers )**

**Escambia County (1 Providers)** 

BLUE MERIDIAN ACUPUNCTURE and WELLNESS, LLC Support Service Acupuncturist NPI #1467071274

14 W JORDAN ST STE 124 Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 485-5535 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BLUE MERIDIAN ACUPUNCTURE and WELLNESS, LLC

## **Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner (100 Providers )**

## **Bay County (8 Providers)**

#### BARKER, CHARLY, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1639740665

1514 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 481-1101 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC

## MARTIN, TIFFANY, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1073382313

# 12111 PANAMA CITY BEACH

**PKWY** P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 588-1066 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: FLORIDA WELLNESS GROUP

#### CALDERON, CANDI, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1245579440

2309 E 15TH ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 747-5272 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

## PETCH, JESSICA, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1225497282

1940 HARRISON AVE Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 763-0017 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: EMERALD COAST **BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1** 

#### HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1265472096

525 E 15TH ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-9481 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

## VOJTKOFSKY, JOAN, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1689912958

525 E 15TH ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-4485 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

## WANG, AMY MICHELLE., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1720699655

## 229 SOUTHWOOD DR Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-1462 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English**

Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES** 

## WANG, AMY MICHELLE., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1720699655

**2202 STATE AVE STE 303** Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 249-1000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: **GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES** 

## **Calhoun County (6 Providers)**

#### BRUNNER, MARSANA, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1841738796

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2244 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### CALDERON, CANDI, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1245579440

16875 NE CAYSON STREET Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-2244 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### CAUSSEAUX, HANNAH S., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1033834288

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-5411 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC

### HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1265472096

16869 NE PEAR ST Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 522-4485 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER PRIMARY CARE CLINIC OF NW FLA INC ND

#### PING, YAWEN, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1467734681

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-5411 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CALHOUN LIBERTY Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL **HEALTHCARE INC** 

#### WHITTAKER, STANLEY F., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1760485189

20370 NE BURNS AVE Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-5411 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **CALHOUN LIBERTY** PRIMARY CARE CLINIC

## **Escambia County (18 Providers)**

#### BLACKWELL, ROBIN C., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1295276632

Pensacola, Florida 32506 (850) 542-7771 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA

## 4850 MOBILE HWY SUITE 100 4910 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 494-4600 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

#### DOCKEN, SHEQUITA M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1265811616

NPI #1467971192

Support Service

Practitioner

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

DENAPOLES, CRISTINA R., APRN

Advanced Registered Nurse

#### 461 E TEN MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534 (850) 471-8940 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ISLAND DOCTORS

#### FRANS, BRETT A., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1558822619

## 4300 BAYOU BLVD STE 17D

Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 470-8071 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: **AHF** 

#### HART, NANCY D., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1073536603

## 1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### HART, NANCY D., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1073536603

#### 1800 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 469-3500 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### HART, NANCY D., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1073536603

## 6021 INDUSTRIAL BLVD STE

A Century, Florida 32535 (850) 256-6280 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### JACKSON, JACQUELINE, APRN

**Support Service** Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1083118350

#### 2114 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 696-4000 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

#### KELLEY, NIKKI S., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1013308097

#### 4724 N DAVIS HIGHWAY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA

LIPFORD, KAREN D., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1417206343

6425 PENSACOLA BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(888) 587-0335

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER

**GRP** 

TACARDON, JULIANA, APRN

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1376964452

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

Α

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PHYSICIAN SERVICES

GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

MURRAY, HEATHER LYNN., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1538893250

2360 S HIGHWAY 29

Cantonment, Florida 32533

(850) 968-2083

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

**INC** 

890 S PALAFOX ST STE 300

STERNUNG, LEIF E., APRN

Advanced Registered Nurse

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-1656 **Doctor Speaks:** 

Support Service

NPI #1558356428

Practitioner

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Support Service

TRACY, SUE-ANN-MARIE SCOTT., **APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1144956418

TRUAX, COURTNEY L., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1386096436

6431 N W ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

**INC** 

5115 N PALAFOX ST

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 378-8773

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

**OUALITY PRIMARY CARE** 

**PLLC** 

UPCRAFT, JENNIFER, APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1629499504

1221 W LAKEVIEW AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 469-3500

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

VILLACHICA, AMY JEANETTE., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1558089920

4910 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIAN SERVICES

**INC** 

WESTBROOK, KATORIA, APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1306585351

8325 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

Α

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 324-9633

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC

### Franklin County (2 Providers)

BRABANT, JILL, APRN HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

Support Service Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner

NPI #1326120692 NPI #1922201474

159 12TH ST 159 12TH ST

Apalachicola, Florida 32320 Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English

(850) 523-3308
Doctor Speaks:
English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### **Gadsden County (2 Providers)**

**BRABANT, JILL, APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1326120692

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

**Support Service** 

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1922201474

79 LASALLE PATH

Quincy, Florida 32351

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN ROBBINS, RHONDA K., APRN

Support Service Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner Practitioner NPI #1265472096 NPI #1578765350

311 WILLIAMS AVE 401 CECIL G COSTIN SR

Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 BLVD

(850) 227-1145 Port St Joe, Florida 32456
Doctor Speaks: Accepting New (All) Patients
English

English Doctor Speaks: Physical Group Affiliations: English

LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER Physical Group Affiliations: OF NW FLA INC ND PANCARE HEALTH

### **Holmes County (3 Providers)**

#### GRAHAM, GEOFFREY, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1659957132

2910 HOSPITAL DR STE A Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-8118 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

### HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1265472096

310 E BYRD AVE Bonifay, Florida 32425 (904) 547-2472 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND

#### YOUNG, SHERRY F., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1831463421

2910 HOSPITAL DR STE A Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-8118 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC

## **Jackson County (3 Providers)**

### GARRETT, ASHLEY LEANNE., **APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1699313387

5336 10TH ST Malone, Florida 32445 (850) 873-3535 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

#### HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1265472096

4094 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-9075 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER Physical Group Affiliations: OF NW FLA INC ND

#### MOONEY, HOLLI LYNN., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1720593957

4126 INDEPENDENT DR Marianna, Florida 32448 (850) 394-4907 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English PANCARE HEALTH

## **Jefferson County (1 Providers)**

### HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1922201474

1996 S JEFFERSON HWY Monticello, Florida 32344 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### **Leon County (15 Providers)**

### BLEVINS MUNDAY, LINDA D., **APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1932196680

**1201 HAYS ST** Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (800) 370-3651 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations:

VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC

### **BRABANT, JILL, APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1326120692

**471 W TENNESSEE ST** Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 523-3289 **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

#### BLOCKER, KENARA, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1578038675

9292 SHOAL CREEK DR Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (256) 374-2468 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: ABILITY PLUS MENTAL HEALTH LLC

**BROOKS, CHRISTIE LEE., APRN** Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1447958814

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL

**BOULEVARD STE 200** Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-8235 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND **INCONTINENCE** 

#### BRABANT, JILL, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1326120692

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE BLDG Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1922201474

2634 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 523-3308 **Doctor Speaks:** English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 **HUGHES, MICAH, APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1235599671

1511 SURGEONS DR STE B Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

**HUGHES, MICAH, APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1235599671

313 NORTON DR SUITE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL

**GROUP PLLC** 

KUNG, YING M., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487661278

2770 CAPITAL MEDICAL **BOULEVARD STE 200** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-8235

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Spanish; Castilian,

Chinese

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

PELVIC HEALTH AND

INCONTINENCE

KUNG, YING M., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1487661278

3445 BANNERMAN RD STE

100

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(850) 219-2368

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

English, French, Spanish; Castilian, English

Chinese

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL

PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

LIPFORD, KAREN D., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1417206343

1713 MAHAN DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(888) 587-0335

**Doctor Speaks:** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP

PARKER, RACHEL, APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1467062620

904 E LAFAYETTE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SANITAS NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

### SANDERS, STEVEY ELYSE., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1962121095

3445 BANNERMAN RD STE 100 Tallahassee, Florida 32312 (850) 894-2401 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE VELOZA, JESSICA, APRN Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1215639943

2415 N MONROE ST Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (844) 665-4827 Not Accepting Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA WILLIAMS, NATASHA, APRN Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1053993030

5032 CAPITAL CIR SW Tallahassee, Florida 32305 (844) 665-4827 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA

### **Liberty County (2 Providers)**

### CALDERON, CANDI, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1245579440

11033 NW STATE ROAD 20 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 643-1155 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

### HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1922201474

13888 NW COUNTY ROAD 12 Bristol, Florida 32321 (850) 523-3308 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### **Madison County (2 Providers)**

### HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1922201474

225 SW SUMATRA AVE Madison, Florida 32340 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

### STRICKLAND, TIFFANY, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1679251623

486 SW RUTLEDGE ST Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 973-8365 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC

### **Okaloosa County (7 Providers)**

BLACKWELL, ROBIN C., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1295276632

1394 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 517-1920

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

AFC PHYSICIANS OF

FLORIDA PA

BRUCK HILLAS, LAURA A., APRN BRUCK HILLAS, LAURA A., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1093301897

NPI #1093301897

Practitioner

Support Service

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 863-8100

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

130 E. REDSTONE AVE

Advanced Registered Nurse

(850) 398-8725

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

DOWDEN, ANNMARIE CARUCCI., FAIRCLOTH, JOHN MYRON.,

**APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1194426601

**APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1063543890

MCKELVY, TAMARA LOUISE.,

**APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1699731687

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 863-8100

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

127 E REDSTONE AVE STE C

(850) 423-0061

Accepting New (All) Patients

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC

1005 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

CENTER

MCKELVY, TAMARA LOUISE.,

**APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1699731687

1330-1332 N. FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WHITE WILSON MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

### Santa Rosa County (18 Providers)

#### **BROOKS, TAVARIS R., APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1609359868

#### 4225 WOODBINE RD STE F

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 983-4497 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### **BROOKS, TAVARIS R., APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1609359868

5992 BERRYHILL RD STE 302

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-3885 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks:

English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### **BROOKS, TAVARIS R., APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1609359868

5595 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 981-7746

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### **BROOKS, TAVARIS R., APRN**

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1609359868

#### 4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571
(850) 994-6575
Accepting New (All) Patients
Doctor Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### CRAIG, TERRASEETA, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1366908287

### 5530 NORTHROP RD

Milton, Florida 32570 (910) 742-9243 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LIFESOURCE OF NORTH

### HANKINS, VICKI L., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1801199781

4262 WOODBINE RD

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 494-4600

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE

INC

### HART, NANCY D., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1073536603

#### 6024 SPIKES WAY

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 437-8900 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

#### HART, NANCY D., APRN

CAROLINA

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1073536603

### 1830 HICKORY SHORES RD

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 932-9375 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND

### HOFFMAN, TONNETTE, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1437601143

#### 6002 BERRYHILL ROAD

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 626-7762 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### HOFFMAN, TONNETTE, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1437601143

## 7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 626-5459 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### LEVAUGH, MICHAEL, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1992091631

Pace, Florida 32571 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### LEVAUGH, MICHAEL, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1992091631

### 4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

### 4264 AVALON BLVD

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 626-5381 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### MOSHER, JOAN M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1134534589

### MOSHER, JOAN M., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1134534589

#### RIFE, JESSICA, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1538734181

### 7456 NAVARRE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 626-5459 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### 4264 AVALON BLVD

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 626-5381 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### 5804 DOGWOOD DR

Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 981-7753 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

#### SCHNEIDER, CASEY, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1780018853

#### SCHNEIDER, CASEY, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1780018853

### STERNUNG, LEIF E., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1558356428

### 4264 AVALON BLVD

Milton, Florida 32583 (850) 626-5381 Accepting New (All) Patients **Doctor Speaks: English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA

PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

### 4225 WOODBINE RD STE A

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 994-6575 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT

## 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 684-3884 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1

### **Taylor County (3 Providers)**

**BRABANT, JILL, APRN** 

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1326120692

1421 S DIXIE HWY

Perry, Florida 32348

(850) 523-3308

Doctor Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1922201474

1421 S DIXIE HWY

Perry, Florida 32348

(850) 523-3308

**Doctor Speaks:** 

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

PING, YAWEN, APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

Practitioner

NPI #1467734681

333 N BYRON BUTLER

**PARKWAY** 

Perry, Florida 32347

(850) 223-5400

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

DOCTORS MEMORIAL

PRIMARY CARE CENTER

Facilities:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

**HEALTHCARE INC** 

### Wakulla County (2 Providers)

KUNG, YING M., APRN

Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse

2382 CRAWFORDVILLE

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

Accepting New (All) Patients

HIGHWAY STE C

(850) 877-5589

Doctor Speaks:

HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN Practitioner

NPI #1487661278 Support Service

Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner

NPI #1922201474

43 OAK ST

Crawfordville, Florida 32327

Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: APALACHEE CENTER INC 1

English, French, Spanish; Castilian, Chinese

Physical Group Affiliations:

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND

**INCONTINENCE** 

### **Walton County (5 Providers)**

#### ARNETT, RACHAEL, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1326639162

### 5551 US HIGHWAY 98 E Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRIMARY CARE SOUTH, INC

#### CALDERON, CANDI, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1245579440

479 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 880-6568 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

# DOWDEN, ANNMARIE CARUCCI., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1194426601

281 STATE HIGHWAY 20 EAST Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 835-1235 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

### EMMONS, NOELLE, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1356903215

### 9375 EMERALD COAST PARKWAY Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 (850) 278-3940

Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA

#### MORGAN, LEILANI, APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1669087078

### 479 STATE HIGHWAY 20 E Freeport, Florida 32439 (850) 880-6568 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: PANCARE HEALTH

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### FROST, DAWN R., APRN

Support Service Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner NPI #1215981667

719 7TH ST STE 2 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 676-4287 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: VERNON FAMILY HEALTH CENTER OF CHIPLEY

## **Ambulance Service (4 Providers )**

### **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

### MED TRANS CORPORATION

Support Service Ambulance Service NPI #1619416880

16701 NW AGRI PARK RD Altha, Florida 32421 (877) 288-5340 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MED TRANS CORPORATION

## **Holmes County (1 Providers)**

### HOLMES COUNTY EMS

Support Service Ambulance Service NPI #1982775805

949 E HIGHWAY 90 Bonifay, Florida 32425 (850) 547-4671 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HOLMES COUNTY EMS

## Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

### MED TRANS CORPORATION

Support Service Ambulance Service NPI #1891108908

5800 AVIATION DR Milton, Florida 32583 (877) 288-5340 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MED TRANS CORPORATION

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

### MED TRANS CORPORATION

Support Service Ambulance Service NPI #1851645196

333 N BYRON BUTLER
PARKWAY
Perry, Florida 32347
(877) 288-5340
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
MED TRANS CORPORATION

## **Ambulatory Surgical Center (11 Providers )**

### **Bay County (3 Providers)**

### NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY FLORIDA

### **CENTER**

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1992701049

### 767 AIRPORT RD

Panama City, Florida 32405

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA **SURGERY CENTER** 

#### EYE CENTER OF NORTH

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center

NPI #1447279369

## 2500 MARTIN LUTHER KING

JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 784-3937 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

EYE CENTER OF NORTH

**FLORIDA** 

### PANAMA CITY SURGERY

#### **CENTER LLC**

Support Service

**Ambulatory Surgical Center** 

NPI #1023088473

#### 1800 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-3191 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PANAMA CITY SURGERY

CENTER LLC

### **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

# THE SURGERY CENTER AT WOODLANDS

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1699337857

4724 N DAVIS HWY STE 301 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 696-4000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: THE SURGERY CENTER AT WOODLANDS

# WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC ASC

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1043396245

8333 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 969-2105 Physical Group Affiliations: WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC ASC

# ENDOSCOPY CENTER OF PENSACOLA, INC.

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1003889346

4810 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32503 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ENDOSCOPY CENTER OF PENSACOLA, INC.

#### SUMMIT SURGERY CENTER

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1891312815

1890 SUMMIT BLVD SUITE 210 Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 549-9060 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SUMMIT SURGERY CENTER

### **Leon County (2 Providers)**

TALLAHASSEE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER

Support Service

Ambulatory Surgical Center

NPI #1326181314

2452 MAHAN DR STE 102

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 325-6500 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE PLASTIC

SURGERY CENTER

SOUTHEASTERN OUTPATIENT

**SURGERY CENTER** 

Support Service

**Ambulatory Surgical Center** 

NPI #1033223367

2030 FLEISCHMANN RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTHEASTERN

**OUTPATIENT SURGERY** 

**CENTER** 

### **Okaloosa County (2 Providers)**

#### **DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC**

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1871594275

1225 AIRPORT RD
Destin, Florida 32541
(850) 650-7606
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER
LLC

EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC

Support Service Ambulatory Surgical Center NPI #1841884731

1480 HICKORY ST SUITE 106 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 760-0520 Staff Speaks: English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC

## **Certified Nurse Midwife (2 Providers)**

### **Leon County (2 Providers)**

#### FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY

LLC

Support Service Certified Nurse Midwife

NPI #1245095835

6130 TRAILWOOD CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(850) 296-7086

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: FERTILE GROUND

MIDWIFERY LLC

**AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM** 

Support Service

Certified Nurse Midwife

NPI #1215408182

6130 TRAILWOOD CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32311

(850) 296-7086 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FERTILE GROUND

MIDWIFERY LLC

## **Convenient Care Center (4 Providers)**

### **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

**SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue** 

Support Service

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1205376480

6314 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4730

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue

SHMG WALGREENS PINE

**FORREST** 

Support Service

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1881134153

2237 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-4740

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG WALGREENS PINE

**FORREST** 

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE

Support Service

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1629518998

8220 NAVARE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 416-7272

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG WALGREENS

**NAVARRE** 

SHMG WALGREENS PACE

Support Service

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1790225068

3909 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 416-6898

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG WALGREENS PACE

## Dialysis (18 Providers )

### **Bay County (1 Providers)**

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY

Support Service Dialysis NPI #1588974935

2100 HARRISON AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 522-5407
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE
PANAMA CITY

### **Escambia County (7 Providers)**

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**CORDOVA** 

Support Service

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1356453195

5401 CORPORATE WOODS DR

**STE 850** 

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-7450 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**CORDOVA** 

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC

Support Service

Dialysis

NPI #1265544001

(850) 416-7426

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

5151 N 9TH AVENUE

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC

Pensacola, Florida 32504

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

PENSACOLA

Support Service

Dialysis

NPI #1992817738

1305 W MORENO ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(866) 434-2597

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**PENSACOLA** 

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA

Support Service

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1619089455

1040 EAST NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

NORTH PENSACOLA

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

CENTURY

Support Service

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1629180468

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST

PENSACOLA

Support Service

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1619089463

6001 INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD

Century, Florida 32535

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

**CENTURY** 

2940 N BLUE ANGEL PKWY

Pensacola, Florida 32506

(888) 373-1470

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

WEST PENSACOLA

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA

Support Service Dialysis

NPI #1326566084

5476 MOBILE HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32526

(850) 944-8997

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

CENTRAL PENSACOLA

## **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

### FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT

ST. JOE Support Service Dialysis NPI #1881301174

3871 E HIGHWAY 98 Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 705-6209 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE

### **Leon County (2 Providers)**

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
TALLAHASSEE SOUTH
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE

Support Service Support Service

Dialysis Dialysis

NPI #1215524095 NPI #1801305099

1407 E LAFAYETTE ST 2600 CENTENNIAL PL Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

 (850) 558-6090
 (850) 553-9397

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
TALLAHASSEE SOUTH
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE
CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE

### **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH

Support Service Dialysis

NPI #1447362280

925 MAR WALT DR

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: RENAL CARE GROUP FT

WALTON BEACH

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH

Support Service Dialysis

NPI #1750800991

315 GREEN ACRES RD

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547

(850) 314-0035 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

NICEVILLE

Support Service

Dialysis

NPI #1164834784

4304 Lancaster Drive Niceville, Florida 32578

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**NICEVILLE** 

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

**CRESTVIEW** 

Support Service

Dialysis

NPI #1801908645

223 E REDSTONE AVE

Crestview, Florida 32539

(888) 373-1470

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE

**CRESTVIEW** 

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**MILTON** 

Support Service

Dialysis

NPI #1316059009

5934 BERRYHILL RD STE 2

Milton, Florida 32570

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**MILTON** 

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**GULF BREEZE** 

Support Service

**Dialysis** 

NPI #1265872493

2583 GULF BREEZE PKWY

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(781) 699-4404

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE

**GULF BREEZE** 

# **Walton County (1 Providers)**

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS Support Service Dialysis NPI #1053587691

43 SHOEMAKER DR Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 (850) 892-2119 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS

# **Durable / Home Medical Equipment (30 Providers )**

### **Bay County (6 Providers)**

# PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment

NPI #1659878676

5620 CHERRY ST STE B

Panama City, Florida 32404 (850) 563-7853 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

PROFESSIONAL

HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC

PROFESSIONAL

HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC

#### APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1194834929

3416 JENKS AVE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(850) 747-8070
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

# PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1164402855

1717 TENNESSEE AVE
Lynn Haven, Florida 32444
(850) 913-9513
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL
SERVICES INC
PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL
SERVICES INC

# BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1215156393

1833 N E AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 785-2480 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC

# INFINITY ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETICS, INC.

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1023534740

2581 HUNTCLIFF LANE
Panama City, Florida 32405
(256) 333-7997
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
INFINITY ORTHOTICS &
PROSTHETICS, INC.
INFINITY ORTHOTICS &

PROSTHETICS, INC.

#### NUMOTION

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1043632243

110 PEACHTREE DRIVE Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 265-6839 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NUMOTION NUMOTION

## **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

#### GRACE MEDICAL INC

Support Service

Durable / Home Medical

Equipment

NPI #1073783056

3103 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 438-7600

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

GRACE MEDICAL INC

**GRACE MEDICAL INC** 

# A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS

PFEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND ORTHOTICS LLC

Support Service Support Service

Durable / Home Medical Durable / Home Medical

Equipment Equipment

NPI #1073593778 NPI #1588117055

215 E OLIVE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 477-6989

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PFEIFFER MEDICAL **EOUIPMENT** 

PFEIFFER MEDICAL

**EOUIPMENT** 

2401 EXECUTIVE PLAZA RD

STE 1A

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 474-5003 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS

AND ORTHOTICS LLC

A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS

AND ORTHOTICS LLC

## MEDICAL SERVICES OF

AMERICA. INC

Support Service

Durable / Home Medical

Equipment

NPI #1154509446

#### REHAB MEDICAL INC

Support Service

Durable / Home Medical

Equipment

NPI #1497166920

APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

Support Service

Durable / Home Medical

Equipment

NPI #1740399583

2525 N PALAFOX ST STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32501 (850) 477-9384

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MEDICAL SERVICES OF

AMERICA. INC

MEDICAL SERVICES OF

AMERICA. INC

4811 N. Palafox Dr. Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 791-6399 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

REHAB MEDICAL INC REHAB MEDICAL INC 33 BRENT LANE STE 100 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(800) 901-3566

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

APRIA HEALTHCARE INC APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

## **Jackson County (4 Providers)**

#### ROTECH

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1871573600

4767 HIGHWAY 90 STE C Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-7468 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ROTECH ROTECH

# BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1588337166

4261 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 838-1005 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC

#### LINCARE INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1821221722

4540 LAFAYETTE STREET STE L Marianna, Florida 32446 (877) 303-0369 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LINCARE INC LINCARE INC LINKIA, LLC Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1851634513

4378 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 526-1929 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: LINKIA, LLC LINKIA, LLC

### **Leon County (8 Providers)**

# BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1295716058

2524 CATHAY CT
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(229) 245-6001
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
BARNES HEALTHCARE OF
FLORIDA LLC
BARNES HEALTHCARE OF
FLORIDA LLC

#### AIRWAY WORKS LLC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1205490174

1020 E Lafayette St,Suite 113 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 (850) 848-4727 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: AIRWAY WORKS LLC AIRWAY WORKS LLC

#### TALLAHASSEE PHYSICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1356469514

132 SALEM CT
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(800) 833-3367
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE PHYSICAL
THERAPY &
REHABILITATION SERV
TALLAHASSEE PHYSICAL
THERAPY &
REHABILITATION SERV

# CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1255380168

2740-1 CAPITAL CIRCLE NORTHEAST Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 942-0198 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC

# BAILEY'S MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1720621469

3163 ELIZA RD STE 1
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 765-5795
Staff Speaks:
English,French,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
BAILEY'S MEDICAL
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
BAILEY'S MEDICAL
EOUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

#### APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1962512228

2777 MICCOUSKEE RD STE 4
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(800) 901-3566
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
APRIA HEALTHCARE INC
APRIA HEALTHCARE INC

# DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment

NPI #1164412664

1611 JAYDELL CIRCLE
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(336) 203-2928
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN
AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT,
INC
DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN
AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT,
INC

# CAPITAL MEDICAL CORPORATION

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1932159621

1324 THOMAS WOOD DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL MEDICAL CORPORATION CAPITAL MEDICAL CORPORATION

## **Okaloosa County (5 Providers)**

MEDICAL SERVICES OF SUNCARE RESPIRATORY BARNES HEALTHCARE OF

FLORIDA LLC **AMERICA INC SERVICES** Support Service Support Service Support Service

Durable / Home Medical Durable / Home Medical Durable / Home Medical

Equipment Equipment

Equipment NPI #1891780011 NPI #1508489683 NPI #1558581215

420 GREEN ACRES RD SUITE 1 1157 JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Niceville, Florida 32578 Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 863-1200 (850) 729-1166 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: **English English** Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

MEDICAL SERVICES OF SUNCARE RESPIRATORY

AMERICA INC **SERVICES** 

MEDICAL SERVICES OF SUNCARE RESPIRATORY

AMERICA INC **SERVICES**  450 BROOKMEADE DR

(850) 683-0888 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BARNES HEALTHCARE OF

FLORIDA LLC

BARNES HEALTHCARE OF

FLORIDA LLC

#### HCS HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS

**AEROCARE** Support Service

Durable / Home Medical Support Service

Durable / Home Medical Equipment

NPI #1336471424 Equipment

NPI #1891055885

107 BAILEY DR

922 MAR WALT DR STE 101 Niceville, Florida 32578

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1154 Staff Speaks: (877) 242-3291 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: HCS HEALTH CARE

**SOLUTIONS** AEROCARE

**AEROCARE** HCS HEALTH CARE

**SOLUTIONS** 

# Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### NATIONAL SEATING AND

**MOBILITY INC** 

Support Service Durable / Home Medical Equipment NPI #1710642582

3082 Gulf Breeze Pkwy Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (800) 509-4886 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC

# **Hearing Aid Center (10 Providers )**

## **Bay County (2 Providers)**

**Gulf Coast Hearing Center** 

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1003589151

2232 SAINT ANDREWS

**BLVD** 

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 784-4327

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Gulf Coast Hearing Center **All Clear Hearing Centers** 

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1528549078

3133 THOMAS DR

P C Beach, Florida 32408

(850) 238-8805

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

All Clear Hearing Centers

# **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

**Gulf Coast Hearing Center** 

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1346991759

1901 N 9TH AVE Pensacola, Florida 32503 (850) 285-0071 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Gulf Coast Hearing Center

## **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

### **Gulf Coast Hearing Center**

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1003589151

## 4400 E HIGHWAY 20 SUITE

211

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 279-4545 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Gulf Coast Hearing Center

### **Gulf Coast Hearing Center**

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1003589151

### 906B MAR WALT DR Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 244-0422 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Gulf Coast Hearing Center Beltone Hearing Center Support Service Hearing Aid Center

NPI #1508406042

22 BEAL PKWY SW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32548 (850) 244-3839 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Beltone Hearing Center

#### BELTONE HEARING CENTER

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1508406042

#### 2670 S FERDON BLVD STE 105

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 683-8777 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

BELTONE HEARING CENTER

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

All Clear Hearing Centers
Support Service
Support Service
Hearing Aid Center
NPI #1942781406

Beltone Hearing Center
Support Service
Hearing Aid Center
NPI #1508406042

42 BUSINESS CENTRE DR 1756 US HIGHWAY 90 W STE

UNIT 304

Miramar Beach, Florida 32550 Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433

 (850) 837-0497
 (850) 892-7343

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations:
All Clear Hearing Centers

Physical Group Affiliations:
Beltone Hearing Center

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

**Beltone Hearing Center** 

Support Service Hearing Aid Center NPI #1508406042

1611 MAIN ST STE 4 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-9350 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Beltone Hearing Center

# **Home Health Agency (43 Providers )**

### **Bay County (7 Providers)**

ALL WAYS CARING HOMECARE

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1639477698

2683 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 769-1976 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ALL WAYS CARING

**HOMECARE** 

ALL WAYS CARING

HOMECARE

**COVENANT HOME** 

**HEALTHCARE, LLC** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1598325714

3109 MINNESOTA AVE DTE

150 AND 160

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 202-1161 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: COVENANT HOME HEALTHCARE, LLC COVENANT HOME HEALTHCARE, LLC

NHC HOMECARE

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1952332348

12234 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY STE A3

Panama City, Florida 32407

(850) 769-5256 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: NHC HOMECARE NHC HOMECARE

**OMNI HOME CARE DISTRICT 2** 

**INC** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1861486615

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NW

FL INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1871654210

TENDER TOUCH HEALTH CARE

**SERVICES** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1649211004

2211 S HIGHWAY 77 SUITE 204 2679 JENKS AVE

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444

(850) 215-4061 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

OMNI HOME CARE DISTRICT INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF

OMNI HOME CARE DISTRICT INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF

2 INC

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 747-0080 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

NW FL INC

NW FL INC

217 E 23RD ST STE E

Panama City, Florida 32405

(850) 913-1500 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TENDER TOUCH HEALTH

**CARE SERVICES** 

TENDER TOUCH HEALTH

CARE SERVICES

### ENHABIT HOME HEALTH

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1518916659

4001 W 23RD ST STE C Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 522-4211 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ENHABIT HOME HEALTH ENHABIT HOME HEALTH

## **Escambia County (13 Providers)**

#### MISSION HOME HEALTH LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1326662776

#### 4300 BAYOU BLVD STE 12 Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 972-0311 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

MISSION HOME HEALTH LLC CARE

MISSION HOME HEALTH LLC BAPTIST HOME HEALTH

#### **BAPTIST HOME HEALTH CARE**

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1124337894

2114 Airport Blvd, Ste 1400 Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 476-0628 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST HOME HEALTH

CARE

#### MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES

INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1730296898

#### 85 WEST AIRPORT BLVD STE

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 473-0323 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: MAXIM HEALTHCARE

SERVICES INC

MAXIM HEALTHCARE

SERVICES INC

#### **COVENANT HOME HEALTH** CARE, LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1922273309

#### 5041 N 12TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 202-1161

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

COVENANT HOME HEALTH

CARE, LLC

COVENANT HOME HEALTH

CARE, LLC

### INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NORTHWEST FL INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1861553299

#### 1331 CREIGHTON RD STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 474-0767 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NORTHWEST FL INC

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NORTHWEST FL INC

## MEDI HOME HEALTH AGENCY

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1568415099

#### 8333 N DAVIS HWY 6TH

FLOOR

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 475-5392 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: MEDI HOME HEALTH

**AGENCY** 

MEDI HOME HEALTH

**AGENCY** 

### STAT HOME HEALTH FLORIDA

#### PANHANDLE LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1861782443

### PEOPLES HOME HEALTH LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1801931837

#### 8880 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE 127 S ALCANIZ STREET

В

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 505-7777 Staff Speaks: English

SUNCREST OMNI

NPI #1467446658

Home Health Agency

Support Service

Physical Group Affiliations: SUNCREST OMNI SUNCREST OMNI 127 S ALCANIZ STREET Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 857-1869 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: STAT HOME HEALTH

FLORIDA PANHANDLE LLC

STAT HOME HEALTH FLORIDA PANHANDLE LLC 213 E WRIGHT ST

Pensacola, Florida 32501

(850) 696-0911 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEOPLES HOME HEALTH LLC PEOPLES HOME HEALTH LLC

#### SYNERGY MEDICAL SERVICES

INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1609292929

115 Beverly Pkwy

Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 696-2282 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SYNERGY MEDICAL SERVICES INC

SYNERGY MEDICAL

SERVICES INC

**Ascension at Home** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1245812205

1115 E GONZALEZ STREET

STE 1001 &1003

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 266-7235 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: Ascension at Home Ascension at Home FAMILY FIRST HOMECARE OF

LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1295376994

801 W ROMANA ST

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 903-9038 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

FAMILY FIRST HOMECARE

OF LLC

FAMILY FIRST HOMECARE

OF LLC

#### PEDIATRIC SERVICES OF

AMERICA, LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1659391944

2114 AIRPORT BLVD STE 2000

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 444-4365 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PEDIATRIC SERVICES OF

AMERICA, LLC

PEDIATRIC SERVICES OF

AMERICA, LLC

# Franklin County (1 Providers)

#### NHC HOMECARE

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1982635223

1617 W HWY 98 STE E Carrabelle, Florida 32322 (850) 697-2400 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NHC HOMECARE NHC HOMECARE

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

#### A AND A HOMECARE INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1982606240

103 N HIGHWAY 71 Wewahitchka, Florida 32465 (850) 639-3333 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: A AND A HOMECARE INC A AND A HOMECARE INC

## **Jackson County (2 Providers)**

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NW CONVENANT HOME HEALTH

FL INC
Support Service
Home Health Agency
NPI #1982750683

CARE, LLC
Support Service
Home Health Agency
NPI #1598325714

4306 5TH AVE 4540 LAFAYETTE ST STE G Marianna, Florida 32446 Marianna, Florida 32446

(850) 482-2770 (850) 202-1161 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF CONVENANT HOME HEALTH

NW FL INC CARE, LLC

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF CONVENANT HOME HEALTH

NW FL INC CARE, LLC

### **Leon County (10 Providers)**

CONCIERGE HOME CARE OF TALLAHASSEE, LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1285237289

2075 CENTRE POINTE BLVD

**STE 102** 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 558-4912 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CONCIERGE HOME CARE OF

TALLAHASSEE, LLC

CONCIERGE HOME CARE OF

TALLAHASSEE, LLC

**CARESOUTH HOMECARE** 

**PROFESSIONALS** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1528283777

2510 MICCOSUKEE RD STE

110

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-4754 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: CARESOUTH HOMECARE

PROFESSIONALS

CARESOUTH HOMECARE

**PROFESSIONALS** 

**ABILITY HEALTHCARE** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1215666722

325 JOHN KNOX RD SUITE

D108

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(850) 900-5965 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: ABILITY HEALTHCARE ABILITY HEALTHCARE

CONVENANT HOME HEALTH

CARE

Support Service Home Health Agency

NPI #1598325714

2852 REMINGTON GREEN CIR

STE 101

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 202-1161 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

CONVENANT HOME HEALTH HOME HEALTH CARE TMH

CARE

CONVENANT HOME HEALTH

CARE

HOME HEALTH CARE TMH

Support Service Home Health Agency

NPI #1174539522

1619 PHYSICIANS DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 431-6800 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

HOME HEALTH CARE TMH HOME HEALTH CARE TMH

CAPITAL HOME HEALTH CORP

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1841335908

2424 E PLAZA DR STE 1

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 553-4002 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: CAPITAL HOME HEALTH

CORP

CAPITAL HOME HEALTH

CORP

#### OMNI HOME HEALTH DISTRICT

2 LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1891024097

4004 NORTON LANE STE 103

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 222-5552 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

OMNI HOME HEALTH

DISTRICT 2 LLC OMNI HOME HEALTH

**DISTRICT 2 LLC** 

ENHABIT HOME HEALTH

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1528283777

2510 MICCOSUKEE RD STE

110

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 391-4754 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ENHABIT HOME HEALTH ENHABIT HOME HEALTH MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES

INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1003918483

2473 CARE DR STE 104

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 422-1101 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MAXIM HEALTHCARE

SERVICES INC

MAXIM HEALTHCARE

SERVICES INC

# BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1295716058

2524 CATHAY CT

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 894-4480

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BARNES HEALTHCARE OF

FLORIDA LLC

BARNES HEALTHCARE OF

FLORIDA LLC

## **Okaloosa County (5 Providers)**

CONVENANT HOME HEALTH

**CARE** 

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1922273309

327 MEDCREST DR UNIT B

Crestview, Florida 32536 (850) 433-2155 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**Baptist Home Health Care** 

Home Health Agency

1505 Merchants Way

Niceville, Florida 32578

Physical Group Affiliations:

Baptist Home Health Care

Baptist Home Health Care

Support Service

NPI #1124337894

(850) 200-0121

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

CONVENANT HOME HEALTH MEDI HOME HEALTH

CONVENANT HOME HEALTH MEDI HOME HEALTH

CARE

MEDI HOME HEALTH AGENCY

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1568415099

1982D LEWIS TURNER BLVD

STE 101

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 315-4909 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**AGENCY** 

**AGENCY** 

NORTH OKALOOSA HOME

HEALTH LLC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1376592022

2207 S FERDON BLVD

(850) 682-9244 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

NORTH OKALOOSA HOME

HEALTH LLC

NORTH OKALOOSA HOME

HEALTH LLC

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NW

FL INC

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1811058266

801 N Wilson St

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 243-1152 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF

NW FL INC

INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF

**NW FL INC** 

## Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

MEDICAL SERVICES OF COMPREHENSIVE HOME CARE

NORTHWEST FLORIDA, INC.

Support Service

Home Health Agency

NPI #1598758815

OF NW FL

Support Service

Home Health Agency

NPI #1023234366

8974 NAVARRE PKWY 7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT 4

Navarre, Florida 32566 Navarre, Florida 32566

 (850) 936-0400
 (850) 207-0556

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: MEDICAL SERVICES OF COMPREHENSIVE HOME

NORTHWEST FLORIDA, INC. CARE OF NW FL

MEDICAL SERVICES OF COMPREHENSIVE HOME

NORTHWEST FLORIDA, INC. CARE OF NW FL

# Wakulla County (1 Providers)

#### NHC HOMECARE

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1417987140

3034 COASTAL HWY Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-7044 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NHC HOMECARE NHC HOMECARE

# **Washington County (1 Providers)**

### NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMM

HOME HEALTH

Support Service Home Health Agency NPI #1952305237

1360 Brickyard Road Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-8500 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMM HOME HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMM HOME HEALTH

# **Hospice (6 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Support Service Hospice NPI #1669548053

638 HARRISON AVE STE 102 Panama City, Florida 32401 (850) 895-0224 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Support Service Hospice NPI #1669548053

1230 CREIGHTON RD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 477-5589 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

# VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Support Service Hospice NPI #1669548053

161 GOOD MORNING ST STE 102 Port Saint Joe, Florida 32456 (866) 382-0198 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE

CORPORATION OF FL

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Support Service Hospice NPI #1669548053

4287 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (866) 382-0198 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Support Service Hospice NPI #1669548053

4576 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 389-6200 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

# VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

Support Service Hospice NPI #1669548053

3806 HIGHWAY 90 Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 389-6200 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL

# Labs(Clinical) (23 Providers )

### **Bay County (4 Providers)**

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

## 2101 S HIGHWAY 77

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 (850) 360-1001 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

#### 625 W BALDWIN RD STE E

Panama City, Florida 32405 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

### 3009 HIGHWAY 77, STE K & L

Panama City, Florida 32405 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

#### 12107 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY
Panama City Beach, Florida 32407
(850) 233-6420
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## **Escambia County (4 Providers)**

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support ServiceSupport ServiceSupport ServiceLabs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626

4900 BAYOU BLVD STE 114 418 E GREGORY ST STE 300 5100 N 12TH AVE

 Pensacola, Florida 32503
 Pensacola, Florida 32501
 Pensacola, Florida 32504

 (850) 476-7135
 (850) 429-1544
 (850) 908-1128

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

English English English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

8333 N DAVIS HWY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## Franklin County (2 Providers)

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Support Service Labs(Clinical) Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626 NPI #1891731626

139 12th Street 106 NE 5TH ST

Apalachicola, Florida 32320 Carrabelle, Florida 32322

(850) 653-2111 (850) 697-4121 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

## QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

4767 HIGHWAY 90 STE B Marianna, Florida 32446 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Support Service Labs(Clinical) Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626 NPI #1891731626

1594A CAPITAL CIR NW 1605 E PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## **Madison County (1 Providers)**

## QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

309 NE MARION ST Madison, Florida 32340 (850) 973-2271 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## **Okaloosa County (3 Providers)**

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

4381 S FERDON BLVD STE 5

Crestview, Florida 32536 (866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks:

English Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

4585 E HIGHWAY 20 STE 140

Niceville, Florida 32578

(866) 697-8378 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

348 MIRACLE STRIP PKWY

**SW STE 29** 

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 796-3620 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support ServiceSupport ServiceSupport ServiceLabs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)Labs(Clinical)NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626NPI #1891731626

4965 US 90 8888 NAVARRE PKWY 14114 ALABAMA STREET

 Milton, Florida 32571
 Navarre, Florida 32566
 Jay, Florida 32565

 (850) 823-1099
 (850) 939-4888
 (850) 675-8028

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

#### QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

1110 GULF BREEZE PKWY Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 (850) 934-2140 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

## QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

333 N BYRON BUTLER PARKWAY Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-0889 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

## QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

Support Service Labs(Clinical) NPI #1891731626

1611 MAIN ST STE 5 Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-8668 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC

# **Occupational Therapist (1 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

JOHNSON, DANA L., OT Support Service Occupational Therapist NPI #1023207354

1100 AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32504 (800) 210-0814 Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Virtus Health, LLC

# **Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility (13 Providers )**

## **Gadsden County (1 Providers)**

#### REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES

INC Support Service Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1588620355

108 N ADAMS ST Quincy, Florida 32351 (850) 875-0333 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC

## **Lafayette County (1 Providers)**

#### **H2 HEALTH**

Support Service Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1184723751

232 SE INDUSTRIAL PARK CIR STE 2 Mayo, Florida 32066 (386) 336-9001 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: H2 HEALTH

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

## TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

Support Service

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility

NPI #1376593053

1891 CAPITAL CIRCLE NE

STE 2

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 877-8855

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

REGIONAL THERAPY SRVS INC

Support Service

**Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility** 

NPI #1588620355

2410 W PLAZA DR

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

REGIONAL THERAPY SRVS

INC

## **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1629037452

## 405 RACETRACK RD NE STE

101

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 863-4747

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1629037452

## 1047B JOHN SIMS PKWY E

Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 729-1086

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service

NPI #1629037452

#### 554 TWIN CITIES BLVD STE A

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-3325 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service **Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility** NPI #1629037452

#### 1008 AIRPORT RD STE A

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 837-3349 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

## Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

#### SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1629037452

1464 TIGER PARK LN STE 2 Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563 (850) 934-1833 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

## **Taylor County (1 Providers)**

#### REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES

INC Support Service Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1588620355

301 S JEFFERSON ST Perry, Florida 32347 (850) 584-4006 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC

## Wakulla County (1 Providers)

## TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

Support Service Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility NPI #1376593053

2887 CRAWFORDVILLE HWY

STE 3

Crawfordville, Florida 32327 (850) 926-8555

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC

AND SPORTS PT INC

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service Support Service

Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility

NPI #1629037452 NPI #1629037452

931 US HIGHWAY 331 S UNIT 111 N COUNTY HIGHWAY 393

STE 201

Defuniak Springs, Florida 32433 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

(850) 892-7644 (850) 608-4200 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY

## **Physical Therapist (2 Providers )**

## **Madison County (2 Providers)**

MADISON THERAPY AND

WELLNESS PLLC Support Service Physical Therapist NPI #1871062646

235 SW DADE ST SUITE B Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 973-2929 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: MADISON THERAPY AND

WELLNESS PLLC

SEARCY, KRISTIN CAMPBELL., PT

Support Service Physical Therapist NPI #1730635004

235 SW DADE ST SUITE B

Madison, Florida 32340

(850) 973-2929 Doctor Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

MADISON THERAPY AND

WELLNESS PLLC

## **Physical Therapy Center (27 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (7 Providers)**

#### First Choice Physical Therapy

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1982630232

## 5620 CHERRY ST SUITE D Panama City, Florida 32404

(850) 248-1600 Staff Speaks:

English, Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

First Choice Physical Therapy

#### REHAB PLUS PHYSICAL THERAPY INC

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1417227067

#### 429 S TYNDALL PKWY

Callaway, Florida 32404 (850) 215-0007 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations: REHAB PLUS PHYSICAL

THERAPY INC

## FIRST CHOICE PHYSICAL

**THERAPY** Support Service Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1982630232 2300 JENKS AVE STE C

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: FIRST CHOICE PHYSICAL

**THERAPY** 

#### RESTORE PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1750827168

## 3009 HIGHWAY 77 STE G

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 248-0241 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

RESTORE PHYSICAL

**THERAPY** 

## EMERALD COAST PHYSICAL

#### **THERAPY**

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1780141572

## 856 N TYNDALL PKWY STE

200

Callaway, Florida 32404 (850) 714-6166 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

EMERALD COAST PHYSICAL First Choice Physical Therapy

THERAPY

#### First Choice Physical Therapy

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1982630232

## 11501 HUTCHISON BLVD

SUITE 100 P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 249-1603

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

#### **CTR INC**

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1386647683

#### 13405 PANAMA CITY BEACH

PKWY SUITE A

Panama City, Florida 32407

(850) 236-7497

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THERAPY ONE

REHABILITATION CTR INC

#### THERAPY ONE REHABILITATION

Blue Care | Provider Directory | FloridaBlue.com | Valid as of 3/26/2024

## **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

## PT SOLUTIONS OF PENSACOLA

LLC

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1962017657

2114 CREIGHTON RD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 308-6510 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations: PT SOLUTIONS OF

PENSACOLA LLC

INHER PHYSIQUE PELVIC

FLOOR PHYSICAL THERAPY &

WELLNESS

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1760092910

1108 AIRPORT BLVD STE C

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 483-0586 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

INHER PHYSIQUE PELVIC FLOOR PHYSICAL THERAPY

& WELLNESS

ARC GATEWAY - PEARL NELSON CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1780610238

916 E FAIRFIELD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ARC GATEWAY - PEARL

**NELSON CHILD** 

**DEVELOPMENT CENTER** 

## **Gulf County (2 Providers)**

# EXCELLENCE PHYSICAL THERAPY, LLC

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1679109953

#### 528B CECIL G COSTIN SR BLVD

BLVD
Port St Joe, Florida 32456
(850) 252-1414
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EXCELLENCE PHYSICAL
THERAPY, LLC

#### EXCELLENCE PHYSICAL

THERAPY, LLC Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1679109953

208 MONUMENT AVE
Port St Joe, Florida 32456
(850) 252-1414
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EXCELLENCE PHYSICAL
THERAPY, LLC

## **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

MARIANNA PHYSICAL and AQUATIC THERAPY, LLC Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1679051437

4285 LAFAYETTE ST Marianna, Florida 32446 (850) 482-0080 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: MARIANNA PHYSICAL and AQUATIC THERAPY, LLC

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

CENTER FOR ORTHOPEDIC AND

SPORTS PHYSICAL THERAPY BASE PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC

Support Service Support Service

Physical Therapy Center Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1114001377 NPI #1841538113

2615 CENTENNIAL BLVD STE 3361 RAYMOND DIEHL BUS

101 LANE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Tallahassee, Florida 32308

 (850) 656-1837
 (850) 727-5406

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER FOR ORTHOPEDIC BASE PHYSICAL THERAPY

AND SPORTS PHYSICAL LLC

**THERAPY** 

## **Okaloosa County (5 Providers)**

PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1841944535

4 9TH AVE STE G

Shalimar, Florida 32579

(850) 613-4099 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRO VITA PHYSICAL

THERAPY LLC

**Orthopedic & Sports Physical** 

Therapy Center, LLC

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1881632008

**Quinn Physical Therapy PA** Support Service Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1093735573

1950 BLUEWATER BLVD STE 623 HARBOR BLVD STE 5

Niceville, Florida 32578

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Orthopedic & Sports Physical

Therapy Center, LLC

Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 654-8588

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

Quinn Physical Therapy PA

AXIS PHYSIOTHERAPY

INSTITUTE, LLC

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1790328045

**CRESTVIEW PHYSICAL** THERAPY CLINIC

Support Service

Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1295784668

339 RACETRACK RD NW STE

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 374-8158

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

AXIS PHYSIOTHERAPY

INSTITUTE, LLC

577 BROOKMEADE DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 682-7466

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CRESTVIEW PHYSICAL

THERAPY CLINIC

## Santa Rosa County (4 Providers)

#### PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1245945807

5941 BERRYHILL RD Milton, Florida 32570 (850) 331-3017 Staff Speaks: English,Portuguese,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations:

PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC ACTION THERAPY GROUP LLC

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1548861602

3964 FLORIDA AVE Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 741-6715 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ACTION THERAPY GROUP LLC PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1063185684

1987 HIGHWAY 87 Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 331-3017 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC

#### PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT

LLC

Support Service Physical Therapy Center NPI #1821014390

8199 NAVARRE PKWY STE

12A

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 939-1233 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC

## **Walton County (2 Providers)**

ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS
PHYSICAL THERAPY CENTER PA
PHYSICAL THERAPY CENTER

Support Service LLC

Physical Therapy Center Support Service

NPI #1386681740 Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1437357811

12671 US HIGHWAY 98 W

UNIT 213 86 LYNN DR

Destin, Florida 32550 Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS

PHYSICAL THERAPY PHYSICAL THERAPY

CENTER PA CENTER LLC

## **Washington County (1 Providers)**

ABSOLUTE PHYSICAL & AQUATIC THERAPY, LLC Support Service Physical Therapy Center

NPI #1235470782

1567 MAIN ST Chipley, Florida 32428 (850) 638-3387 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: ABSOLUTE PHYSICAL & AQUATIC THERAPY, LLC

# **Physician Assistant (3 Providers )**

## **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

#### DELP, PRISCILLA, PA

Support Service Physician Assistant NPI #1750616371

125 BAPTIST WAY STE 2B Pensacola, Florida 32503 (448) 227-6230 Accepting New (All) Patients Doctor Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

**MOSLEY, LOURDES A., PA** 

Support Service Physician Assistant NPI #1457547499

1415 TIMBERLANE RD STE

416

Tallahassee, Florida 32312

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

SALVADOR, EXPEDITO, PA

Support Service Physician Assistant NPI #1003107822

2415 N MONROE ST

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

(844) 665-4827

Accepting New (All) Patients

Doctor Speaks:

German, English, French, Spanish;

Castilian

Physical Group Affiliations: SANITAS NORTHWEST

**FLORIDA** 

## **Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier (14 Providers )**

## **Bay County (2 Providers)**

PALMER MEDICAL SUPPLIES LINKIA, LLC Support Service Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1457432338 NPI #1780777342

2686 CHAPMAN DR 2417 JENKS AVE

Panama City, Florida 32405 Panama City, Florida 32405

 (850) 784-0070
 (850) 872-2055

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

PALMER MEDICAL SUPPLIES LINKIA, LLC PALMER MEDICAL SUPPLIES LINKIA, LLC

## **Escambia County (6 Providers)**

# PERFORMANCE PROSTHETICS AND ORTHOTICS PL

Support Service Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier NPI #1740508019

3010 N 12TH AVE
Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 607-6126
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
PERFORMANCE
PROSTHETICS AND
ORTHOTICS PL
PERFORMANCE
PROSTHETICS AND
ORTHOTICS PL
ORTHOTICS PL

#### GILG PROSTHETICS INC

Support Service Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier NPI #1831157684

#### 87 W HOOD DR

Pensacola, Florida 32534 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: GILG PROSTHETICS INC GILG PROSTHETICS INC

# ORTHOTIC & PROSTHETIC CENTER OF PENSACOLA

Support Service Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier NPI #1427404508

 $\mathbf{C}$ 

#### 3936 NORTH DAVIS HWY STE

Pensacola, Florida 32503
(850) 316-4494
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
ORTHOTIC & PROSTHETIC
CENTER OF PENSACOLA
ORTHOTIC & PROSTHETIC
CENTER OF PENSACOLA

#### LINKIA, LLC

Support Service Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier NPI #1548334691

2521 CREIGHTON RD STE C Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 474-4737

(850) 474-473 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LÍNKIA, LLC LINKIA, LLC

# PHCS HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC.

Support Service Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier NPI #1508268426

## 1110 AIRPORT BLVD STE A

Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 858-2273 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PHCS HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC. PHCS HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC.

#### FOURROUX PROSTHETICS, INC.

Support Service Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier NPI #1790387439

6706 N 9TH AVE STE E2 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 741-4340 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FOURROUX PROSTHETICS, INC.

FOURROUX PROSTHETICS,

INC.

## **Leon County (2 Providers)**

#### WILLIAMS ORTHOTIC-

PROSTHETIC INC

Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1780637447

2360 CENTERVILLE RD

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 385-6655

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

WILLIAMS ORTHOTIC-

PROSTHETIC INC

WILLIAMS ORTHOTIC-

PROSTHETIC INC

LINKIA, LLC

Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1902970056

2717 MAHAN DR STE 2

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 878-1108

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

LINKIA, LLC

LINKIA, LLC

## **Okaloosa County (4 Providers)**

#### REHAB TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1023496619

158 ALABAMA STREET

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 306-2655

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REHAB TECHNOLOGIES LLC LINKIA LLC

LINKIA LLC

Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1467526517

28 PERRY AVE SE

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 243-5219

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

REHAB TECHNOLOGIES LLC LINKIA LLC

PERFORMANCE PROSTHETICS &

**ORTHOTICS** 

Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1518594704

753 ASHLEY DR

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 331-3664

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PERFORMANCE

PROSTHETICS & ORTHOTICS

**PERFORMANCE** 

PROSTHETICS & ORTHOTICS

#### **NEW BEGINNINGS**

Support Service

Prosthetic / Orthotic Supplier

NPI #1487634358

219 CREWILLA DR NW

Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548

(850) 581-7700

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**NEW BEGINNINGS** 

**NEW BEGINNINGS** 

## **Radiology / Imaging Centers (17 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (4 Providers)**

# PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1225096936

# 2525 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 873-6900 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING

# SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1134188824

511 E 23rd St Panama City, Florida 32405 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC

#### COASTAL ULTRASOUND SERVICES LLC

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1023540648

#### 11111 PANAMA CITY BCH PKWY

P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 234-5151 Staff Speaks: Arabic,Bengali,English,Persian, Panjabi; Punjabi,Russian,Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL ULTRASOUND SERVICES LLC

#### **Sync Diagnostics**

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1285327395

11903 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY #A P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 353-0189 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Sync Diagnostics

## **Escambia County (5 Providers)**

THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW **FLORIDA** 

Support Service

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1235148578

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 110

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 475-6336 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW INNOVATIVE OPEN MRI OF

**FLORIDA** 

INNOVATIVE OPEN MRI OF

PENSACOLA LLC Support Service

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1093087124

890 S PALAFOX ST UNIT 110

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-0674 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA LLC

THE IMAGING CENTER OF

PENSACOLA Support Service

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1255741823

4996 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE IMAGING CENTER OF

PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND

**IMAGING** 

Support Service

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1235197930

**CAREFIRST IMAGING** 

Support Service

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1619543485

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE 1B

Pensacola, Florida 32503

(850) 484-8454 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND

**IMAGING** 

2100 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(352) 274-9565 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CAREFIRST IMAGING** 

## **Leon County (5 Providers)**

# TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1639129521

## 1300 MICCOSUKEE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

# SOUTHEAST RADIOLOGY PARTNERS LLC

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1336866292

# 1600 PHILLIPS RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 656-2261 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SOUTHEAST RADIOLOGY PARTNERS LLC

## TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1205376191

1600 PHILLIPS ROAD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 656-2261
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC
IMAGING

# RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF TALLAHASSEE PA

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1003866773

# 1600 PHILLIPS ROAD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 878-4102 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF TALLAHASSEE PA

#### STAND UP MRI OF TALLAHASSEE

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1609841402

2332 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-6422 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: STAND UP MRI OF TALLAHASSEE

## **Okaloosa County (3 Providers)**

# CENTER OF IMAGING EXCELLENCE CRESTVIEW

Support Service Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1043494164

700 HOSPITAL DR Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 398-8573 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: CENTER OF IMAGING

**EXCELLENCE CRESTVIEW** 

**Bluewater Diagnostic Imaging** 

Support Service
Radiology / Imaging Co

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1073158481

4536 E HIGHWAY 20 Niceville, Florida 32578 (850) 729-6747 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Bluewater Diagnostic Imaging

**Institute of Diagnostic Imaging** 

Support Service

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1902473614

424 RACETRACK RD NW Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547 (850) 314-7575 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

Institute of Diagnostic Imaging

# **Rehabilitation Unit (4 Providers )**

## **Bay County (1 Providers)**

HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL IP REHAB UNIT

Support Service Rehabilitation Unit NPI #1093437733

449 W 23RD ST Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 769-8341 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL IP REHAB UNIT

### **Escambia County (1 Providers)**

SELECT MEDICAL REHABILITATION- PENSACOLA

Support Service Rehabilitation Unit NPI #1942919907

7000 COBBLE CRK Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-4800 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SELECT MEDICAL REHABILITATION-PENSACOLA

### **Leon County (1 Providers)**

# HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL REHAB UNIT

Support Service Rehabilitation Unit NPI #1083375828

2626 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 325-5000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL REHAB UNIT

### Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

#### FT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL

**CENTER** 

Support Service Rehabilitation Unit NPI #1033164926

1000 MAR WALT DRIVE Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32547 (850) 862-1111 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: FT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER

# **Skilled Nursing Facility (3 Providers)**

### **Calhoun County (1 Providers)**

# BLOUNTSTOWN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER

Support Service Skilled Nursing Facility NPI #1003569385

16690 SW CHIPOLA RD Blountstown, Florida 32424 (850) 674-4311 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: BLOUNTSTOWN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER

### **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

HAVEN OF OUR LADY OF PEACE PENSACOLA NURSING and INC REHABILITATION CENTER

Support Service Support Service

Skilled Nursing Facility
NPI #1851321087

Skilled Nursing Facility
NPI #1922750405

1900 SUMMIT BLVD 235 W AIRPORT BLVD Pensacola, Florida 32503 Pensacola, Florida 32505

(850) 436-5900 (850) 857-5200 Staff Speaks: Staff Speaks: English English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

HAVEN OF OUR LADY OF PENSACOLA NURSING and REHABILITATION CENTER

# **Skilled Nursing Unit (3 Providers)**

### **Gulf County (1 Providers)**

#### SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON

THE GULF SNU Support Service Skilled Nursing Unit NPI #1083941678

3801 E Highway 98 Port St Joe, Florida 32456 (850) 229-5600 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF SNU

### **Leon County (1 Providers)**

**EXTENDED CARE OF TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL**Support Service
Skilled Nursing Unit

NPI #1649387119

1609 MEDICAL DR
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
EXTENDED CARE OF
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL

### Santa Rosa County (1 Providers)

JAY HOSPITAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY Support Service

Skilled Nursing Unit NPI #1770681421

14114 ALABAMA STREET Jay, Florida 32565 (850) 675-8000 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: JAY HOSPITAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

# **Sleep Study Center / Facility (3 Providers )**

#### **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

# PENSACOLA SLEEP DISORDERS CENTER

Support Service Sleep Study Center / Facility NPI #1356371165

6706 N 9TH AVE UNIT E1 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 473-9709 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PENSACOLA SLEEP DISORDERS CENTER

# SLEEP DIAGNOSTIC CENTER AT THE MEDICAL CENTER CLIN

Support Service Sleep Study Center / Facility NPI #1568452688

8333 N DAVIS HIGHWAY Pensacola, Florida 32514 (850) 474-8353 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SLEEP DIAGNOSTIC CENTER AT THE MEDICAL CENTER CLIN

### Okaloosa County (1 Providers)

### SLEEP DISORDER CENTER OF

**CRESTVIEW** 

Support Service Sleep Study Center / Facility NPI #1164441309

502 E PINE AVE Crestview, Florida 32539 (850) 689-5496 Staff Speaks: English,Spanish; Castilian Physical Group Affiliations: SLEEP DISORDER CENTER OF CRESTVIEW

### Therapy Center-Speech, Physical & Occupational (8 Providers )

### **Jackson County (1 Providers)**

#### WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY

Support Service Therapy Center-Speech, Physical & Occupational NPI #1669879011

951 PRIM AVE STE 18 Graceville, Florida 32440 (850) 360-5016 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY

### **Okaloosa County (3 Providers)**

#### ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC

Support Service

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1497122725

930 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 331-2987 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC

#### PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

**Support Service** 

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1790332351

638 N FERDON BLVD

Crestview, Florida 32536

(850) 331-3017 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: PRO VITA PHYSICAL

THERAPY LLC

#### PRIMETIME PHYSICAL THERAPY

LLC

Support Service

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1083911754

1003 COLLEGE BLVD W STE 1

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 279-4660 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations:

PRIMETIME PHYSICAL

THERAPY LLC

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

# ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC

Support Service

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1407183700

7552 NAVARRE PKWY UNIT

32

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 939-3944 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC

WAVE THERAPY

Support Service

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1497243661

1183 CEYLON DR

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 512-6949

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

WAVE THERAPY

### **Walton County (2 Providers)**

SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.

Support Service

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational

NPI #1568964278

305 MACK BAYOU RD

Santa Rsa Bch, Florida 32459

(850) 213-4595 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY,

INC.

PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT

Support Service

Therapy Center-Speech, Physical

& Occupational NPI #1164790630

249 MACK BAYOU LOOP STE

Santa Rosa Beach, Florida 32459

Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PREMIER REHAB

MANAGEMENT LLC

# **Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In Clinics (15 Providers )**

### **Convenient Care Center (4 Providers)**

### **Escambia County (2 Providers)**

**SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue** 

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1205376480

6314 N 9TH AVE

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 416-4730

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue

SHMG WALGREENS PINE

**FORREST** 

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1881134153

2237 W NINE MILE RD

Pensacola, Florida 32534

(850) 416-4740

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG WALGREENS PINE

**FORREST** 

### Santa Rosa County (2 Providers)

#### SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1629518998

8220 NAVARE PKWY

Navarre, Florida 32566

(850) 416-7272 Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG WALGREENS

**NAVARRE** 

#### SHMG WALGREENS PACE

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

Convenient Care Center

NPI #1790225068

3909 HWY 90

Pace, Florida 32571

(850) 416-6898

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

SHMG WALGREENS PACE

### **Urgent Care Center (11 Providers )**

#### **Bay County (2 Providers)**

ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE

URGENT CARE LLC

COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In Clinics

Clinics Urgent Care Center Urgent Care Center NPI #1821732207

NPI #1154633873

2306 MARTIN LUTHER KING

1702 OHIO AVE JR BLVD

Lynn Haven, Florida 32444 Panama City, Florida 32405

 (850) 571-5844
 (850) 250-0021

 Staff Speaks:
 Staff Speaks:

 English
 English

Physical Group Affiliations: Physical Group Affiliations:

COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC ACCESS POINT

HEALTHCARE URGENT

**CARE LLC** 

### **Escambia County (3 Providers)**

**Quality Urgent Care & Wellness** Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

**Urgent Care Center** NPI #1033562913

5115 N PALAFOX ST Pensacola, Florida 32505 (850) 226-8550 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

Quality Urgent Care & Wellness

**BAPTIST URGENT CARE -**AIRPORT

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In Clinics

**Urgent Care Center** NPI #1861936643

**AIRPORT** 

5100 N 12TH AVE SUITE 101 Pensacola, Florida 32504 (850) 208-6130 Staff Speaks: **English** Physical Group Affiliations:

**BAPTIST URGENT CARE -**

**BAPTIST WALK IN CARE** 

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In Clinics

**Urgent Care Center** NPI #1558454132

9400 UNIVERSITY PKWY STE

101A

Pensacola, Florida 32514

(850) 208-6130 Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST WALK IN CARE

### **Leon County (2 Providers)**

#### TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

Urgent Care Center NPI #1639757040

3900 ESPLANADE WAY
Tallahassee, Florida 32311
(850) 431-3888
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE URGENT
CARE CLINIC AT
SOUTHWOOD

# TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

Urgent Care Center NPI #1407031081

1541 MEDICAL DR Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 431-7801 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations:

TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER

### **Okaloosa County (1 Providers)**

### QUALITY URGENT CARE AND

WELLNESS PL

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In Clinics Urgent Care Center NPI #1861824013

514 Mary Esther Cut Off NW Fort Walton Beach, Florida 32548 (850) 226-8550 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL

### Santa Rosa County (3 Providers)

**BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE** 

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

**Urgent Care Center** NPI #1235128646

8888 NAVARRE PKWY STE

106

Navarre, Florida 32566 (850) 908-8888

Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM ASCENSION MEDICAL

ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE

**PENSACOLA** 

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

**Urgent Care Center** NPI #1922681212

4033 GULF BREEZE PKWY

STE B

Gulf Breeze, Florida 32563

(850) 416-2467 Staff Speaks: English

Physical Group Affiliations: & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE GROUP SACRED HEART

URGENT CARE PENSACOLA

ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED URGENT CARE PACE

Urgent Care Centers/Walk-In

Clinics

**Urgent Care Center** NPI #1245703453

4435 HIGHWAY 90 STE B

Pace, Florida 32571 (850) 416-5205 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations: ASCENSION MEDICAL **GROUP SACRED URGENT** 

CARE PACE

# X-Ray/Imaging (17 Providers )

### Radiology / Imaging Centers (17 Providers )

**Bay County (4 Providers)** 

# PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1225096936

#### 2525 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD

Panama City, Florida 32405 (850) 873-6900 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING

# SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1134188824

511 E 23rd St Panama City, Florida 32405 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC

# COASTAL ULTRASOUND SERVICES LLC

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1023540648

#### 11111 PANAMA CITY BCH PKWY

P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 234-5151 Staff Speaks: Arabic,Bengali,English,Persian, Panjabi; Punjabi,Russian,Urdu Physical Group Affiliations: COASTAL ULTRASOUND SERVICES LLC

#### **Sync Diagnostics**

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1285327395

11903 PANAMA CITY BEACH PKWY #A P C Beach, Florida 32407 (850) 353-0189 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: Sync Diagnostics

#### **Escambia County (5 Providers)**

THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW **FLORIDA** 

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1235148578

1549 AIRPORT BLVD STE 110

Pensacola, Florida 32504

(850) 475-6336 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW INNOVATIVE OPEN MRI OF

**FLORIDA** 

INNOVATIVE OPEN MRI OF PENSACOLA LLC

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1093087124

890 S PALAFOX ST UNIT 110

Pensacola, Florida 32502

(850) 433-0674 Staff Speaks: **English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA LLC

THE IMAGING CENTER OF

PENSACOLA

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1255741823

4996 N DAVIS HWY

Pensacola, Florida 32503

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

THE IMAGING CENTER OF

PENSACOLA

PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND

**IMAGING** 

X-Ray/Imaging

(850) 484-8454

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1235197930

**CAREFIRST IMAGING** 

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1619543485

4511 N DAVIS HWY STE 1B 2100 CREIGHTON RD

Pensacola, Florida 32503 Pensacola, Florida 32504

> (352) 274-9565 Staff Speaks:

**English** Physical Group Affiliations:

PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND

**IMAGING** 

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

**CAREFIRST IMAGING** 

#### **Leon County (5 Providers)**

# TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1639129521

1300 MICCOSUKEE RD Tallahassee, Florida 32308 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

# SOUTHEAST RADIOLOGY PARTNERS LLC

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1336866292

1600 PHILLIPS RD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 656-2261
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
SOUTHEAST RADIOLOGY
PARTNERS LLC

#### TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1205376191

1600 PHILLIPS ROAD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 656-2261
Staff Speaks:
English
Physical Group Affiliations:
TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC
IMAGING

# RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF TALLAHASSEE PA

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1003866773

1600 PHILLIPS ROAD
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 878-4102
Staff Speaks:
English,Spanish; Castilian
Physical Group Affiliations:
RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF
TALLAHASSEE PA

#### STAND UP MRI OF TALLAHASSEE

X-Ray/Imaging Radiology / Imaging Centers NPI #1609841402

2332 CAPITAL CIR NE Tallahassee, Florida 32308 (850) 385-6422 Staff Speaks: English Physical Group Affiliations: STAND UP MRI OF TALLAHASSEE

### **Okaloosa County (3 Providers)**

### CENTER OF IMAGING

**EXCELLENCE CRESTVIEW** 

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1043494164

700 HOSPITAL DR

Crestview, Florida 32539

(850) 398-8573

Staff Speaks:

**English** 

Physical Group Affiliations:

CENTER OF IMAGING

**EXCELLENCE CRESTVIEW** 

**Bluewater Diagnostic Imaging** 

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1073158481

**4536 E HIGHWAY 20** 

Niceville, Florida 32578

(850) 729-6747

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Bluewater Diagnostic Imaging

**Institute of Diagnostic Imaging** 

X-Ray/Imaging

Radiology / Imaging Centers

NPI #1902473614

424 RACETRACK RD NW

Ft Walton Bch, Florida 32547

(850) 314-7575

Staff Speaks:

English

Physical Group Affiliations:

Institute of Diagnostic Imaging

# **Index**

PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC	PANHANDLE BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC	18	Squire Pegs Behavior Solutions	18
FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INCL 18			SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58
				39
FOCUS ON BEHAVIOR INCL 18			ORCHARD ABA, LLC	19
ABDELKADER, MARWA, BCBA			ANGIER, DAVID L., BCBA	
ASTIN, JADE, BCBA			CRAYCRAFT, EMILY, BCBA	19
DHANARAJAN, CATHERINE, BCBA 19			ELLIS-WOROCH, BARBARA, BCBA	19
GAINNIE, ALYSSA, BCBA 20			GARRED, MELISSA, BCBA	20
GOLDIE, JOHN MICHAEL., BCBA			KELLY, SAVANNAH, BCBA	20
MARTIN, CHARLES BRENT., BCBA 20	NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA	60	OWENS, SANITA, BCBA	20
PATTERSON, KURYN, BCBA	RIMMEL, MARY, BCBA	21	SEATON, ANGELA, BCBA	21
SEATON, ANGELA, BCBA 21	SELLERS, KOLTON, BCBA	21	SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA	62
TRUNCER, SARAH, BCBA	TRUNCER, SARAH, BCBA	21	TRZECIAK, MICHELLE, BCBA	21
WHITE, KELLY, BCBA 62	WILKINS, CORRIE, BCBA	22		
INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES	APPLIED BEHAVIORAL CONSULTING OF WEST FLORIDA LLC		UNLOCKING POTENTIAL OF FLORIDA INC	23
PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58	GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC.	58
Virtus Health, LLC 24	INNOVATIVE BEHAVIORAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES	23	PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	58
Virtus Health, LLC	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58
PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58	ADAMS, LEAH, BCBA	24
ADAMS, LEAH, BCBA 24	ALLEN, KAYLIN, BCBA	24	ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA	58
ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA	ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA	58	BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA	58
BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA 58			BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA	- 58
BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA 58			BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA	48
	- <del> </del>		CALDWELL, AMANDA, BCBA	26
BURNS, SHELLEY, BCBA 26			• • •	26
CAROTTI SNIGG, CORRINA, BCBA 26			COOPER, JESSICA M., BCBA	
CROWLEY, ERICA, BCBA			CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA	49
CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA 49	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Christensen-Sandfort, Robyn J., BCBA	27
DADRAS, MARIE, BCBA			DeCosta-Peiler, Dana, BCBA	27
DeCosta-Peiler, Dana, BCBA 27	-		FULLER, ABIGAIL, BCBA	27
HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA 50	HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA	50	HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA	50
HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA	HASTINGS, SANDRA D., BCBA	28	HASTINGS, SANDRA D., BCBA	28
HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA	HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA	59	HOGGE, BENJAMIN S., BCBA	29
HOGGE, BENJAMIN S., BCBA 29	JOHNSON, AABETT, BCBA	64	KELLY, BARRY, BCBA	29
KELLY, ANDREW, BCBA			KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA	60
KENT, SARAH, BCBA 29	KENT, SARAH, BCBA		LAMBERT, MICHELLE, BCBA	29
LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA 60			LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA	60
LUNDY, JEANIE M., BCBA. 30			MAJEWSKI, JESSICA, BCBA	30
				30
			MOORE, JAYLIN, BCBA	
MORAES, JULIANA, BCBA 31			MORRIS, TYLER, BCBA	31
MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA 65			NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA	60
NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA 60	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	60	NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA	60
O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA 61	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61
PABALAN, BRITTANY, BCBA 32	PABALAN, BRITTANY, BCBA	32	PABALAN, BRITTANY, BCBA	32
PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA 61	POCRAIN-GIBERSON, NATHALIE, BCBA	32	POCRAIN-GIBERSON, NATHALIE, BCBA	32
		32		
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA 54			RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA	54
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA	54	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA	54 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA 54	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA. SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA.	54 62		
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA	54 62 54	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA	62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA	54 62 54 55	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA	62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA	62 55
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA	62 55 55 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA	62 55 55 62 55 34
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         55           SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA	62 55 55 62 55 34 35
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, RCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         33           WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA         33	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA	62 55 55 62 55 34 35
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         55           SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA	62 55 55 62 55 34 35
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         35           TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         36	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA	62 55 62 55 34 35 56 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAHIL, BCBA         55           SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         35           CUMBIE, TRACLE, BCBA         36	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA	62 55 55 62 55 34 35
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         55           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         35           TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         36           CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA         36           SHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA         36	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA	62 55 62 55 34 35 56 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAHIL, BCBA         55           SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         35           CUMBIE, TRACLE, BCBA         36	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA	62 55 62 55 34 35 56 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tura, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           STIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WITHER, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         36           CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA         36           SHARPE, THOMAS L, BCBA         36           CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC         66	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA	62 55 62 55 34 35 56 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tura, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           STIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WITHER, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         36           CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA         36           SHARPE, THOMAS L, BCBA         36           CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC         66	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA	62 55 62 55 34 35 56 62
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tura, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         54           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           STIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         55           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WITHER, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         36           CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA         36           SHARPE, THOMAS L, BCBA         36           CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC         66	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA	62 55 55 62 34 35 56 62 36
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA 54 Rietz, Tara, BCBA 61 SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA 55 SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA 55 SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA 55 STAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA 55 TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA 66 WILMOT, DANA, BCBA 33 WHITE, KELLY, BCBA 66 WILMOT, DANA, BCBA 33 WOY, PEGGY, BCBA 36 CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA 36 CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC 66 JACKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA 38 HOPEBRIDGE LLC 36	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA	62 55 55 62 35 56 62 36
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICEZ, TATA, BCBA  RICEZ, TATA, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  33  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  34  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  36  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  37  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  38  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  38  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  38  69  60  60  61  62  63  64  65  66  67  67  67  67  68  68  68  68  68	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC	62 55 55 34 35 56 56 36
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA         54           Rietz, Tara, BCBA         61           SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA         55           SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA         55           SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA         35           TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA         34           WHITE, KELLY, BCBA         66           WILMOT, DANA, BCBA         35           WYLPERS, ROSE, BCBA         35           WOY, PEGGY, BCBA         36           CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA         36           SHARPE, THOMAS L, BCBA         36           CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC         65           JACKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA         38           HOPEBRIDGE LLC         35           CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC         36           ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.         36	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAMS, ROBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSUS THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA	62 55 55 56 55 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 36 37 39 39 39 39 39
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tura, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SYCOR, TRISHA, BCBA  SYLMOT, DANA, BCBA  SYLMOT, DANA, BCBA  SYLMOT, DANA, BCBA  SYLMOT, DANA, BCBA  SYLMOT, PERCY, BCBA  SYLMOT, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCRA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA	62 55 55 56 55 56 56 56 56 56 36 36 36 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 39 40
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, TOTA, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  STAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SWITHER, ROSE, BCBA  SWITHER, ROSE, BCBA  SHAPPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  ARDINAL AUTISM, SERVICES LLC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  35  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  36  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  37  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  37  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  38  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  38  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALVSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLIMAN, JENNA, BCBA CANSELL, REBECCA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICEZ, Tara, BCBA  SIGULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  33  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  34  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  36  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  36  ABB OF TAMPA BCBA  46  CANET, KRISTA S, BCBA  46  CAYER, KRISTA S, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAL, BCBA CASADY, ELIZ, BCBA CASADY, ELIZ, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULI, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULI, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTER, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLIMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELI, REBECCA, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA	62 55 62 34 35 36 36 36 36 36 36 39 39 39 39 39 40 40 40 40
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICEZ, TARB, BCBA  RICEZ, TARB, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WITHER, KELLY, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  33  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  34  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  36  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  36  JACKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA  38  HOPEBRIDGE LLC  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  38  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  39  ABICARE, RISHA, BCBA  40  CAYER, KRISTA S, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRIKKMAN, DERORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CHAMPESS, ANNA, BCBA CURM, CHARLES, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 37 39 39 40 40 40 41	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CABILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICT, TATA, BCBA  SIGULT, MASAILI, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  WYPHERS, ROSE, BCBA  SSWYPHERS, ROSE, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SAHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  SALUTIONA, BCBA  HOPEBRIDGE LLC  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  SSUGGS, THE SALUTIONS, LIC  SSUGGS, TATLES, BCBA  40  CANER, KRISTA S., BCBA  44  CAYER, KRISTA S., BCBA  46  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, RCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCRA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CCHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CCHUM, CHARLES, BCBA CCHUM, CHARLES, BCBA CCRUM, CHARLES, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA WILLIAMS, ROSALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, ROSALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KATLEN, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tura, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  STAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  32  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  33  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  34  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARFE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  35  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  36  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  37  ABIT SHABIER, BCBA  40  CARE, THEADORA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  41  CECARNINO, SORIA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  41  CECARNO SORICA, PAULA, BCBA  44  CECARNO SORICA, PAULA, BCBA  44  CECARNO SORICA, PAULA, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, IOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA Craig, GINA, BCBA CCRIG, GINA, BCBA CARLY, IUDITH, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA WOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU.JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARRE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, SATILEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICT, TATA, BCBA  SIGULT, MASAILI, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  WYPHERS, ROSE, BCBA  SSWYPHERS, ROSE, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SAHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  SALUTIONA, BCBA  HOPEBRIDGE LLC  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  SSUGGS, THE SALUTIONS, LIC  SSUGGS, TATLES, BCBA  40  CANER, KRISTA S., BCBA  44  CAYER, KRISTA S., BCBA  46  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, IOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA Craig, GINA, BCBA CCRIG, GINA, BCBA CARLY, IUDITH, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSUS THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CABILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELI, REBECCA, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICEZ, TOTA, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  STAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SWITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  SWYLHERS, ROSE, BCBA  SWYLHERS, ROSE, BCBA  SHARFE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARFE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  SABAOFT AMPA, BCBA  SHAPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  SABAOFT AMPA, BAY, INC.  ABAOFT AMPA, BAY, INC.  ABAOFT AMPA, BAY, INC.  ABAOFT AMPA, BCBA  CAYER, KRISTA S., BCBA  CAYER, KRISTA S., BCBA  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  4UTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  4UTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  4ISHER, YOKO, BCBA  44  ESHER, YOKO, BCBA  44  ESHER, YOKO, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, IOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA Craig, GINA, BCBA CCRIG, GINA, BCBA CARLY, IUDITH, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AYIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA WOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU.JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARRE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, SATILEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tara, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TAYLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WITHER, ROSE, BCBA  WITHER, ROSE, BCBA  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  JACKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA  336  HOPEBRIDGE LLC  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABA, OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA, OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  346  CANSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  467  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  467  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  467  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  467  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUT	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALVSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, IOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA Craig, GINA, BCBA EARLS, JUDITH, BCBA FRANCIS, TIA, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 36 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICT, Tara, BCBA  RICT, Tara, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WITHER, KELLY, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  33  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  34  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARPE, THOMAS L., RCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  35  ACKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA  36  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  37  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  38  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  38  ABIRREA, BCBA  40  CARR, THEADORA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTTERER, ZOSALIND, BCBA  46  CUTTERER, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTTEREZ, ROSALIND, BCBA  42  CUTTEREZ, ROSALIND, BCBA  44  HOOVER, EMMALINA, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, RCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DERORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRIM, SUBJECT CORUMN, SUBJECT CO	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 36 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CARILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARER, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICT, TATA, BCBA  RICT, TATA, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  TATLOR, KWIMI, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  WYP, PEGGY, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SAHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCRA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP, ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CCHAMMESS, ANNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CPAIG, GINA, BCBA EARLS, JUDITH, BCBA ERRIC, ITLA, BCBA ERRIC, BCBA	54 62 54 55 56 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA WILLIAMS, ROSALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, ROSALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVE THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CABILL, CINDY, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KHLEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tura, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SYCOR, TRISHA, BCBA  SYCOR, TRISHA, BCBA  SYCOR, TRISHA, BCBA  SYLIME, SERVIN, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SYLIME, ROSE, BCBA  SYLIME, ROSE, BCBA  SHARFE, THOMAS L, BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABD OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABD OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABD OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  SYLIME STANDARD, BCBA  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  40  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  45  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  46  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  49  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  41  CHERREY, CROSALIND, BCBA  41  CUTCHER, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHER, SARAH, BCBA  45  CHELLY, ANDREW, BCBA  46  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  47  GUITEREZ, ROSALIND, BCBA  48  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  44  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, SELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA  ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP, ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CTIAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, CASADY, CASADY	54 62 54 55 56 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43 43	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA WILLIAMS, ROSALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU. JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASILL, REBECCA, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KATILEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GABRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LIEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA LIEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA LIEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  Rictz, Tura, BCBA  Sicty, Tura, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICICS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICICS, TRISH	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, RCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CPaig, GINA, BCBA EARLS, JUDITH, BCBA FRANCIS, TIA, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA KNAUR, ALERABA INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY, BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY, BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 43 43 43	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU. JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  Rietz, Tara, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA KNAUB, ALEX, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D., BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY, BCBA MCCUllough, Celedia, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 43 43 43 44	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CARILL, CINDY, BCBA CARILL, CINDY, BCBA CLAREA, ROBELNE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DABH, BERG, KAITLEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, JESSICA, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICT, Tara, BCBA  RICT, Tara, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  MHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  33  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  34  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  35  ALCKSON, DEAUNDRA, BCBA  40  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  36  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  37  AIDIGIBL, ASIREA, BCBA  40  CAYER, KRISTA S, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTTIERER, ZOSALIND, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTTIERER, ZOSALIND, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTTIERER, ZOSALIND, BCBA  46  CUTTIERER, ZOSALIND, BCBA  47  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  48  MCNALLY, HOPE, BCBA  47  MYERS, MEGAN, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRIKKMAN, DERORAH, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRIMNESS, ANNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CH	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 37 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 43 44 44	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KATTLEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KHEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, KHEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA ONSEL, MELLY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tura, BCBA  SHOULT, MAKAILL, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SYCGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SYCGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SYMPHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SYMPHITE, ROSE, BCBA  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARFE, THOMAS L, BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABDIGBLIC  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABDIGBLIA BASEA  40  CARE, KRISTA S, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAB, BCBA  41  CHARLET, YOKO, BCBA  44  HOOVER, EMMALIND, BCBA  45  HOOVER, EMMALIND, BCBA  46  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  47  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  47  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  47  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  47  MYERS, MEGAN, BCBA  48  MYERS, MEGAN, BCBA  49  POTTS, LEILA, BCBA  44  POTTS, LEILA, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WITHER, RELLY, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCRA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP, ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CTAMMESS, ANNA, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CASADY, ELLE, BCBA LALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA EARLS, JUDITH, BCBA FRANCIS, TIA, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA NIMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA KANUR, ALEX, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D., BCBA MITCHELL-BICKNAN, ASHLEY, BCBA MCCUBOURD, Celedia, BCBA PERIMAN, NNE M., BCBA OASEM, NOOR, BCBA OASEM, NOOR, BCBA OASEM, NOOR, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 43 43 43 44 44 44	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA WILLIAMS, ROBA WILLIAMS, ROSALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CLIRKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA JEFFERSON, KAIEFY, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA ONEIL, EMILLY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA ONEIL, EMILLY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tura, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULLA, VIANNA, BCBA  SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WITHER, ROSE, BCBA  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SHARPE, THOMAS L., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  33  HOPEBRIDGE LLC  CABDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABIA OF	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALVSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA  ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, IOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CREDITII D., BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY, BCBA MCCUILLAN, MEREDITII D., BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 44 44 44 44 45	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VISIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA VU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, TOTA, BCBA  SIGUL, TOTA, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WITHER, ROSE, BCBA  SSICIGS, TRISHA, BCBA  CUMBIE, TRACE, BCBA  SHARPE, THOMAS I., BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARONAL AUTISM SERVICES ILC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA OF TAMPA BCBA  CARR, THEADORA, BCBA  40  CARR, THEADORA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SCARAH, BCBA	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELLZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA CRAMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASDY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASDY, ELLE,	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 44 44 44 45 45	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTER, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU. JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA GABRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, RCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, RATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA POREIL, EMILY, BCBA PITORRES, ROBERT, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA POREIL, EMILY, BCBA PITORRES, ROBERT, BCBA WHITEHOUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA WHITEHOUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tara, BCBA  SIGULTZ, MAKAILL, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  SSICGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSICCS,	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, E	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 44 44 44 45 45	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VISIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA VU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE FEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASSELL, REBECCA, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA.  Rietz, Tara, BCBA.  Rietz, Tara, BCBA.  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA.  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA.  SSIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA.  SSIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA.  SSIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA.  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA.  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA.  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA.  SSIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA.  SSIGCS, TRISHA, BCBA.  SSIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA.  SSIGCS, TR	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAH, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, E	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 44 44 44 45 45	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTER, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU. JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSUS THERAPY LLC PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CAHILL, CINDY, BCBA CLARKE, ANGELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA GABRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, RCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, RATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA POREIL, EMILY, BCBA PITORRES, ROBERT, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA POREIL, EMILY, BCBA PITORRES, ROBERT, BCBA WHITEHOUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA WHITEHOUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  RICL, Tura, BCBA  SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA  SHULLA, VIANNA, BCBA  SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  33  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  34  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  35  CUMBIE, TRACTE, BCBA  SHARPE, THOMAN L, BCBA  36  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  36  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  37  CARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES ILLC  38  ADA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  38  ADIPIELA, SABLE, BCBA  40  CARR, THEADORA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL BCBA SIUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, RCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA MONNA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CRASADY, ELLE, BCBA MILLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, ASHLEY, BCBA MITCHELL-BUCKMAN, AS	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 36 33 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 44 44 44 44 45 45	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VISIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA VILIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU. JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CASSELLA, REBECCA, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, RCBA MCMILLAN, MERCDITH D, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA RIVERA, DARIAN, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA MITHEROUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA MITHEROUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA MITHEROUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA WITHEROUSE, CRISTINA, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  Rietz, Tara, BCBA  Rietz, Tara, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  33  WITHER, ROSE, BCBA  34  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  36  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABAOFT AMPABAY, INC.  ABAOFTAMPA BAY, INC.  36  CARR, THEADORA, BCBA  40  CANSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  40  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  41  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  46  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  47  CUTCHEN, SARAH, SCBA  48  CUTCHEN, SARAH, SCBA  49  CUTCHEN, SARAH, SCB	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBOAMA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CASADY, ELIE, BCBA CASADY, ELIE, BCBA CASADY, ELIE, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA BALLIDITH, BCBA FEANCIS, TIA, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERGENTH D, BCBA MCCUBOUgh, Celedia, BCBA PERLMAN, ANNE M, BCBA QASEM, NOOR, BCBA TATRO, EMMA, BCBA WILSON, AMY, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 43 44 44 44 45 45 46	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA WOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOTHER, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CARILL, CINDY, BCBA CARILL, CINDY, BCBA CLARER, BABELDE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA JEFFERSON, REBEKAH, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D, BCBA MCORE, AMANDA, BCBA O'NEIL, EMILY, BCBA PETERSON, KATELYN, BCBA HYERA, DARIAN, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA WRIGHT, CECIL B, BCBA WRIGHT, CECIL B, BCBA WRIGHT, CECIL B, BCBA	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  Rictz, Tara, BCBA  Rictz, Tara, BCBA  SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC  GARDINAL AUTISM SERVICES LLC  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA O	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SRIOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, BCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA  ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBORAL, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA Craig, GINA, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA INMAN, ABIGAYLE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D., BCBA MCCUBOUB, Celedia, BCBA MCCUBOUB, Celedia, BCBA PERLMAN, ANNE M., BCBA VALIMAN, ROBYN, BCBA WILSON, AMY, BCBA  ABA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 43 44 44 44 45 45 45 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTER, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CABILL, CINDY, BCBA CLAREA, ROELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D,, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA WITTERIONS, CRISTINA, BCBA WITTERIONS, CRISTINA, BCBA WRIGHT, CECIL B,, BCBA PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS FLLC EMERALD COAST AUTISM CENTER L	
RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA  Rictz, Tara, BCBA  Rictz, Tara, BCBA  SHOUL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGULL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGUL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGUL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGUL, AVIANNA, BCBA  SSIGUS, TRISHA, BCBA  SSIGUS, TRISHA, BCBA  SUHHTE, KELLY, BCBA  WHITE, KELLY, BCBA  WILMOT, DANA, BCBA  33  WOY, PEGGY, BCBA  34  CUMBIE, TRACIE, BCBA  SCANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC.  65  CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC.  66  CAROPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS, LLC.  36  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  36  ABA OF TAMPA BAY, INC.  36  ADDIght, Ashlea, BCBA  40  CARR, THEADORA, BCBA  41  CONSTANTINO, ANDREA, BCBA  42  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  44  CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA  45  GUTTERREZ, ROSALIND, BCBA  46  HOOVER, EMMALINA, BCBA  47  HOOVER, EMMALINA, BCBA  48  HOOVER, EMMALINA, BCBA  49  HOOVER, EMMALINA, BCBA  40  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  41  MARTINEZ, GREYSEN, BCBA  42  MCNALLY, HOPE, BCBA  44  MCNALLY, HOPE, BCBA  45  MCNALLY, HOPE, BCBA  46  MORALLY, HOPE, BCBA  47  MORAN, CHELSEA, BCBA  48  WILLIAMS, CHELSEA, BCBA  49  WILLIAMS, CHELSEA, BCBA  WILLIAMS, CH	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHOULTZ, MAKAILL RCBA SIGGS, TRISHA, BCBA SVICORD, LAURA, RCBA TEW, SHASTA, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WHITE, KELLY, BCBA WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA YOUNG, SHIKIKA, BCBA GILLIAM, ALYSIA S., BCBA  PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA ORCHARD ABA, LLC CAYER BEHAVIORAL, GROUP ACOSTA, JOANNA, BCBA BRINKMAN, DEBOAMA, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CORUM, CHARLES, BCBA CASADY, ELIE, BCBA CASADY, ELIE, BCBA CASADY, ELIE, BCBA CHAMNESS, ANNA, BCBA BALLIDITH, BCBA FEANCIS, TIA, BCBA HALLIDAY, DARIEN, BCBA MCMILLAN, MERGENTH D, BCBA MCCUBOUgh, Celedia, BCBA PERLMAN, ANNE M, BCBA QASEM, NOOR, BCBA TATRO, EMMA, BCBA WILSON, AMY, BCBA	54 62 54 55 62 34 62 35 56 35 36 65 39 39 40 40 40 41 41 42 42 42 43 43 43 44 44 44 45 45 45 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46 46	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA SUIGGS, TRISHIA, BCBA SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA VOSS, WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WILLIAMS, RONALD, BCBA WITHERS, ROSE, BCBA WOOTER, ELIZABETH, BCBA YU, JOSHUA, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA HURST, CANDY, BCBA  PROGRESSIVE PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVICES ND ALLMAN, JENNA, BCBA CABILL, CINDY, BCBA CLAREA, ROELINE, BCBA CUTCHEN, SARAH, BCBA DAHLBERG, KAITLEN, BCBA ENNIS, CHRISTINA, BCBA GARRISON, JESSICA, BCBA HENDERSON, KILEY, BCBA LEON, STEPHANIE, BCBA MCMILLAN, MEREDITH D,, BCBA MOORE, AMANDA, BCBA TORRES, ROBERT, BCBA WITTERIONS, CRISTINA, BCBA WITTERIONS, CRISTINA, BCBA WRIGHT, CECIL B,, BCBA PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS FLLC EMERALD COAST AUTISM CENTER L	

SPECTRUM HOUSE INC				
	58	BLUEWATER BEHAVIORAL SERVICES	47	BEAN, MELISSA, BCBA
BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA	58	BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA	58	BERRYMAN, STACI S., BCBA
BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA	58	BULLARD, JOHN, BCBA	48	BULLARD, JOHN, BCBA
BULLARD, JOHN, BCBA	48	BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA	48	BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA
BURKETT, KAREN, BCBA	48	Bausch, Megan C., BCBA	48	CAMILLERI, LEE, BCBA
CAMILLERI, LEE, BCBA	48	CAMP, KATHERINE MARIE., BCBA	48	COOK, STEPHANIE, BCBA
CUADROS, THAISE, BCBA	49	DETHEROW, TAYLOR, BCBA	49	DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA
DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA	49	DUVALL, JACQUELINE, BCBA	49	EDER, EVE, BCBA
FREEMAN, BRITTNAEY, BCBA	49	HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA	59	HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA
HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA	59	HARRIS, STEVEN, BCBA	50	HARRIS, STEVEN, BCBA
HARRISON, CARLEIGH, BCBA	50	HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA	59	HILL, SHERREL, BCBA
HOBBS, MONTANA, BCBA	50	JOHNSON, AABETT, BCBA	64	JOHNSON, JORDAN, BCBA
KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA	60	KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA	60	KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA
KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA	60	KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA	60	LIM. SHIRLEE, BCBA
MARSHALL, HEATHER, BCBA	64	MCCHRISTIE, COLLEEN, BCBA	51	MCGOLDRICK, MEGAN, BCBA
MCGOLDRICK, MEGAN, BCBA	52	MCGOLDRICK, MEGAN, BCBA	52	MIDGETT, AGATA, BCBA
MIDGETT, AGATA, BCBA	52	MILTON MILLER, AUDREY, BCBA	52	MILTON MILLER, AUDREY, BCBA
NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA	60	NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA	60	NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA
NICKERSON, MICHAEL, BCBA	53	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA
O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61	PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA
PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA	61	PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA	61	REED, ALEXANDRA, BCBA
ROHLMAN, LACEY, BCBA	61	ROHLMAN, LACEY, BCBA	61	RUNGE, SAKARA, BCBA
Rannazzisi, Samantha, BCBA	54	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA	62	SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA
SCHOOLCRAFT, AUDREY, BCBA	54	SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA	54	SHOULTZ, MAKAILI, BCBA
SHULL, AVIANNA, BCBA	55	SUGGS, TRISHA, BCBA	55	SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA
SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA	62	SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA	62	TRUJILLO, MARGARET, BCBA
VELASQUEZ, AMY, BCBA	55	VOSE, JESSICA, BCBA	62	VOSS, WILLIAM, BCBA
WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA	56	WOOTEN, ELIZABETH, BCBA	56	YU, JOSHUA, BCBA
DDOUD MOMENTS I CONTROL DOWN		CDECEDITA HOUSE THE		CDEATED DENGACOVA DEVIATION
PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	58	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58	GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC
GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC	58	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58	GREY MATTERS BEHAVIOR SERVICES
Sandcastles Centers	57	PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	58	SPECTRUM HOUSE INC
SPECTRUM HOUSE INC	58	PROUD MOMENTS LICENSED BEHAVIOR ANALYSTS PLLC	58	GREATER PENSACOLA BEHAVIOR SERVICES INC
ANDERSON, TAYLOR, BCBA	58	BELESSIS, KALIA, BCBA	58	BERRYMAN, ROBERT, BCBA
BIRKS, YVONNE, BCBA	58	BROUSSARD, STACY, BCBA	58	BROUSSARD, STACY, BCBA
FIELDS, SARAH, BCBA	59	FOSTER, DESHUN, BCBA	59	GAWRULIK, MORGAN, BCBA
GEHRKEN, MARC C., BCBA	59	HALL, SAMANTHA, BCBA	59	HARRINGTON, ELIZABETH, BCBA
HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA	59	HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA	59	HAYS, HEATHER, BCBA
KENNINGTON, CASEY, BCBA	60	LEVEILLE, SHANNON, BCBA	60	LEVEILLE, SHANNON, BCBA
LIM, SHIRLEE, BCBA	60	LOEWEN, MARLENE, BCBA	60	MILLER, LACEY, BCBA
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
MORRIS, TIFFANY, BCBA	60	MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA	65	NAPIER, CARMEN, BCBA
O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA	61	O'BRIEN, LAURA, BCBA
PAGE, HEATHER, BCBA	61	REEDER, ADRIANA, BCBA	61	REEDER, ADRIANA, BCBA
RODRIGUEZ, KRISTEN, BCBA	61	ROHLMAN, LACEY, BCBA	61	Rietz, Tara, BCBA
SARTIN, VICTORIA, BCBA	62	STOUT, STEVEN, BCBA	294	SUTTON, ADELLE, BCBA
SWICORD, LAURA, BCBA	62		62	VOSE, JESSICA, BCBA
				VOSE, JESSICA, BCBA
WHITE, KELLY, BCBA	62	YU, JOSHUA, BCBA	62	
PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	63	CANOPY BEHAVIOR SOLUTIONS LLC	63	GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL SOLUTIONS
		PREVAIL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH		
GREAT GAINS BEHAVIORAL SOLUTIONS	63		63	BUUCK, TAYLOR, BCBA
CACIOPPO, CHRISTIE, BCBA	63	CALDERON, ERIKA, BCBA	63	CONLAN, KELLY, BCBA
DAILEY, MRGAN, BCBA	64	GILBERT, BROOKLYN, BCBA	64	HARMAN, KATLYN, BCBA
HEPWORTH, KAYLEY, BCBA	64	HICKS, MISTY, BCBA	64	JOHNSON, AABETT, BCBA
		MARSHALL, HEATHER, BCBA		MCDONALD, ASHLEY N., BCBA
KENDRICK, HEATHER, BCBA	64		64	
				MULLIGAN, OLIVIA, BCBA
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA	65	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA	65	MULLIGAN, OLIVIA, BCBA  PITTMAN ARRY RCBA
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA	65 65	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA	65 65	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA	65 65	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA	65 65	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA	65 65	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA	65 65	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA	65 65 65	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA	65 65 65	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN	65 65 65 66	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN	65 65 65	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA Binion, Marcia, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN	65 65 65 66 67	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN	65 65 65 67	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN	65 65 65 66 83 67	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN. GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN.	65 65 65 67 67	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN	65 65 65 66 83 67	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN	65 65 65 67 67	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  HARRIS, LISA, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 68	MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN	65 65 65 67 67 67	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN
URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  GUETTLER, PATRICK, APRN  HARRIS, LISA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN	6565656683678568	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN. GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN.	65 65 65 67 67 85 68	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN,  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN	6565668367858686	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORBELL, ELEETKA, APRN. Roberts, Kayla, APRN.	65 65 67 67 85 68 68	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORBELL, ELEETIKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN PHARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SIMS, MELISSA, APRN	656566836785688169	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTLY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN	65 65 67 67 68 68 88 81	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN HATHEW, CECILIA A., APRN OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HISISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN	6565656565	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORBELL, ELEETKA, APRN. Roberts, Kayla, APRN.	65 65 67 67 68 68 88 81	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SIMS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN	6565656565	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTLY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN	65 65 67 67 68 68 88 81	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN HABLES, PATRICK, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN MILLISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN	65656683678586816994	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	656567676868888192	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE L., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN
IILLER, LACEY, BCBA  IULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  HABLES, PATRICK, APRN  HAELES, PATRICK, APRN  JARRIS, LISA, APRN  JARHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  JIMS, MELISSA, APRN  WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN  EISLER, CHRISTINA, APRN  Minion, Marcia, APRN	6565668367858681699469	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTLY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN	656567676868888192	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN MILLER, LISA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MOYERS, RICKMAN, APRN MISM, MELISSA, APRN	6565668367858681699469	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	656567676868888192	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE L., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN VEISIER, CHRISTINA, APRN Sinion, Marcia, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN	65 65 65 67 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  HARRIS, LAURA, APRN  MORBELL, ELEETIKA, APRN  SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN  TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN  WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN THARLES, PATRICK, APRN, GUETTIER, YERONICA, APRN, MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SIMS, MELISSA, APRN, WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN ZEISLER, CHRISTINA, APRN Sinion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN Sinion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN	65 65 66 66 83 83 86 86 86 86 96 96 98 80 81 83 83	MOORE, DIANNA, BCBA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELETTRA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN	65 65 65 65 65 65 66 65 68 88 81 92 80 71	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MIORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OUTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  THARLES, PATRICK, APRN  MILETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MILISSA, APRN  MILITTHEID, BRITTANY, APRN  MILITTHEID, BRITTANY, APRN  MILITHEID, BRITTANY, APRN  MILLER, CHRISTINA, APRN  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN	65 65 66 66 83 83 86 86 88 69 94 98 80 81 81 83 83 71	MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN	65 65 65 65 65 66 65 66 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  JRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  THARLES, PATRICK, APRN,  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN,  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, APRN,  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, APRN,  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, APRN,  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN,  MINS, MELISSA, MEL	65 65 66 83 67 68 86 86 81 80 80 81 81 83 83 71 84 84	MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRIN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN	65 65 65 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN. HARRIS, LAURA, APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN. WORLD, TABITHA, APRN.  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN.  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN.  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN.  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN.  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN.
JILLER, LACEY, BCBA  JULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  JULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  JURBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  JURBANAVA, BCBA  JURBANAVA	65 65 66 83 67 68 86 86 81 81 80 80 81 81 83 83 71 84 84 72	MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN	65 65 65 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 85	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN. HARRIS, LAURA, APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN. WORLD, TABITHA, APRN.  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN.  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN.  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN.  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN.  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN.
JILLER, LACEY, BCBA  JULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  JIRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  JIRBANAVAGE, PARN  JIRBANAVAGE, PARN  JIRBANAVAGE, BCBANAVAGE  J	65 65 66 83 67 68 86 86 81 81 80 80 81 81 83 83 71 84 84 72	MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN	65 65 65 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 85	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN. HARRIS, LAURA, APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN. WORLD, TABITHA, APRN.  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN.  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN.  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN.  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN.  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN.
IILLER, LACEY, BCBA  AULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN IGETILER, VERONICA, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN IMIS, MELISSA, APRN IMIS, OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN IMIS, MORERSON, WILLARD M., APRN INDERSON, WILLARD M.,		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN. GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN. Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN.  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSONITREXLER, JASON, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN	65 65 66 67 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORBELL, ELEETIKA, APRN MORBELL, ELEETIKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  Binion, Marcia, APRN CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTIER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN
IILLER, LACEY, BCBA  IILLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  HARLES, PATRICK, APRN  IATHEY, VERONICA, APRN  IATHEY, CECHLIA, APRN  IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  INIS, MELISSA, APRN  WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN  EISLER, CHRISTINA, APRN  IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN  WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN  IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN  ODBEICK, MARY, APRN  LINDER, LINGE, ERIC, APRN  LINDER, LICTORIA, APRN  ONES-LINDEY, CRYSTAL, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MIRDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETEA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN.  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSOMTRENGER, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, LAURA, APRN KARRH, LAURA, APRN	65 65 66 67 67 67 68 88 88 81 71 71 71 85 86 68 86 67 72	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  Binion, Marcia, APRN CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN
IILLER, LACEY, BCBA IILLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARLES, CECILIA A., APRN OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HARLESSA, APRN WITHFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN HEISEA, CHRISTINA, APRN OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HISTORY HARLESSA, APRN WITHFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN HEISER, CHRISTINA, APRN OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HARLESSA, APRN WILLARD M., APRN HALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN HODRICK, MARY, APRN HALLAWAY, CRASTILL, APRN HODRICK, MARY, APRN HODRICK, MARY, APRN HALLAWAY, CRASTILL, APRN HALLAWAY, CRASTILLAWAY, CRASTIL		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSONTREXLER, LISON, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 85 86 67 72 95	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, MANSDA, APRN LILLES, MANSDA, APRN
IILLER, LACEY, BCBA IILLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN HARLES, PATRICK, APRN HARLES, CECILIA A., APRN OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HIMS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN HEISLER, CRIRISTINA, APRN HOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN HALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN OODERICK, MARY, APRN HALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN OODRICK, MARY, APRN HALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN OODRICK, MARY, APRN HALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN OONS-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN OONS-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN OWERY, RICHARD, APRN OOWERY, RICHARD, APRN OOWERY, RICHARD, APRN OOWERY, RICHARD, APRN HALORS, ROBERT, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kaylo, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 85 86 67 72 95 73	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LUNDY, LIESHI, TALISMAN, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN
IILLER, LACEY, BCBA  AULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA IRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA INDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN IARRIS, LISA, APRN INS, MELISSA, APRN INS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN EISIER, CHRISTINA, APRN IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN EISIER, CHRISTINA, APRN IOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN IOWERS, RICKMARY, APRN IOWERS, RICKMARY, APRN IOWERS, RICKMARY, APRN IOWERY, RICHARD, APRN IOWERY, RICHARD, APRN IOWERY, RICHARD, APRN IAJORS, ROBERT, APRN ICCORCLE, RENEE, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRINM, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, ARRN KARH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 85 86 87 2 95 73 95	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORBELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  Binion, Marcia, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LIUNDY-LIESHI, TALISMAN, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  JEBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN  JARRIS, LISA, APRN  JARRIS, LISA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MINS, MELISSA, APRN  MINS, MELISSA, APRN  MITTELD, BRITTANY, APRN  MITTELD, BRITTANY, APRN  MINGRES, RICKMAN, APRN  MINGRES, RICKMAN, APRN  MINGRES, RICKMAN, APRN  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN  CODRICK, MARY, APRN  LIMORE, BRIC, APRN  MINTER, VICTORIA, APRN  MINTER, VICT		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MIRDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELETTKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACCARCLE, RENEE, APRN NACE, RANDOLPH, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 85 86 87 2 95 73 95	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORBELL, ELEETIKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTIER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, LAURA, APRN LILES, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  JEBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN  JICETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  JARRIS, LISA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MINS, MELISSA, APRN  MORES, RICKMAN, APRN  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  COMBER, RICKMAN, APRN  COMBER, CALLEWAN, APRN  COMBER, CALLEWAN, APRN  COMBER, CONTROL APRN  MORES, LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN  OWERY, RICHARD, APRN  MINTER, VICTORIA, APRN  JUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN  JUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN  JUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN  JUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN  JONES, LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN  JONES, ROBERT, APRN  MICORCE, REVEE, APRN  MICORCIS, REALEWAN,  MI		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MIRDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELETTKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACCARCLE, RENEE, APRN NACE, RANDOLPH, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 67 68 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 68 86 86 87 71 71 71 71 71 72 72 72 72 73 73 75 74 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75	PITTMAN, ABBY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORBELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  Binion, Marcia, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LIUNDY-LIESHI, TALISMAN, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN  RUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MILLISTA, APRN  MILLISTA, APRN  MILLISTA, APRN  MILLISTA, APRN  MILLISTA, APRN  MILLISTA, APRN  MINDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN  CHONE, ERIC, APRN  GUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN  ONES, LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN  OWERY, RICHARD, APRN  OWERY, RICHARD, APRN  GOMERS, RICKHAN, APRN  ALMORE, CRIC, APRN  GLORGE, ERIC, APRN  GOMES, LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN  OWERY, RICHARD, APRN  MAJORS, ROBERT, ARRN  MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MIRDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRI, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARBAK, ROHONA, APRN MACCREAREN, APRN MACCREARNOLPH, APRN REED, KELLIA, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 68 68 88 81 71 71 71 71 85 86 67 72 95 74 74 74 74	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  Binion, Marcia, APRN CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LIUNDY-LLESHI, TALISMAN, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KNIBERLY, A., APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  THARLES, PATRICK, APRN  RUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MINTERIOL BRITTANY, APRN  MINTERIOL BRITTANY, APRN  MINTERIOL BRITTANY, APRN  MOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  MINDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  MOWERS, RICKMAN, A		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MIRDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  Davis, Jennifer, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARBAK, ROHONA, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MACC, RANDOLPH, APRN REED, KELLI, APRN REED, KELLI, APRN REED, KELLI, APRN REED, KELLI, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 67 68 68 88 88 81 71 71 71 71 71 71 72 95 73 955 74 74 88 88	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LIUNDY-JLESHI, TALISMAN, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KINBERLY, A, APRN RET, KINBERLY, A, APRN RET, KINBERLY, A, APRN RET, KINBERLY, A, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  HARLES, PATRICK, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MINS, MELISSA, APRN  MINS, MELISSA, APRN  WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN  CEISLER, CHRISTINA, APRN  MADERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  CODRICK, MARY, APRN  MINORE, RICKMAN, APRN  MINORE, RICKMAN, APRN  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  ONDERCK, MARY, APRN  MODRICK, MARY, APRN  MODRICK, MARY, APRN  MONES-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN  OWERY, RICHARD, APRN  MAGORIE, REMEE, APRN  MICCORCE, REMEE, APRN  MODRICK, REMER, APRN  MODRICK, REMEE, APRN  MODRICK, MARY, APRN  MODRICK, MARY, APRN  MODRICK, REMEE, APRN  MODRICK, MARY, APRN  MODR		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kaylo, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACCRCLE, RENEE, APRN NACE, RANDOLPH, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN	65 65 65 66 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 71 71 75 86 72 95 73 95 74 88 88 88 88	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  JEBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN  JOETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  JARRIS, LISA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN  MILISSA, APRN  MILISSA, APRN  MITHELD, BRITTANY, APRN  JOWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  SINIS, MELISSA, APRN  WHOTEIGLD, BRITTANY, APRN  MINGERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  COWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  NOBERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  COMBRICK, MARY, APRN  COMBRICK, ARRY, APRN  COMPAN, CALLE, APRN  CONES-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN,  OONES-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN,  JOWERY, RICHARD, APRN  MAJORS, ROBERT, APRN,  MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN,  MOORRIS, HEATHER, APRN,  WANSON, ROBERT, APRN,  WANSON, ROBERT, APRN,  WANSON, FESSICA, APRN,  WANSON, JESSICA, APRN,		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRINM, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MOCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN REED, KELLI, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHHIID, CASSIA, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHHIID, CASSIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL, C, APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MINS, MELISSA, APRN  MINGERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CODRICK, MARY, APRN  CODRICK, MARY, APRN  MINGERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  CODRICK, MARY, APRN  MINGERSON, WILLARD M., APRN  MORERS, RICKMAN, APRN  MORERS, PROMERY, CRYSTAL, APRN  MONES, LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN  MALORS, ROBERT, APRN  MICCORCLE, RENEE, APRN  MIOGRIS, HEATHER, APRN  MORERS, HEATHER, APRN  MORENS, ROBERT, APRN  MORENSON, JESSICA, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRINM, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MOCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN REED, KELLI, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHHIID, CASSIA, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHHIID, CASSIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL, C, APRN	65 65 65 66 68 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 71 71 75 86 72 95 73 95 74 88 88 88 88	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA  MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA  OTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA  RBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA  ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN  HARLES, PATRICK, APRN  HETTLER, VERONICA, APRN  HARRIS, LISA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN  MILLISSA, MILLISSA, APRN  MILLISSA, MILLISSA, APRN  MILLISSA, MIL		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kaylo, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSOMTREXLER, LISON, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, LAMIE, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACE, RANDOLPH, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN KAYARES, MICHAEL C., APRN Wei, Ashley, APRN TAYARES, MICHAEL C., APRN Wei, Ashley, APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 72 95 72 95 73 95 74 88 88 88 87 75 75	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN WILKINSON, ERIC, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, ARRN SIMS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN BINION, WILLARD M., APRN CODRICK, MARY, APRN CODRICK, MARY, APRN ELMORE, ERIC, APRN GUNTER, VICTORILA, APRN HONES-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN MAJORS, ROBERT, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN MCORSIS, HEATHER, APRN MCORSIS, HEATHER, APRN PUBB, Danielle, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN ROBERTS, KAYLA, APRN SWANSON, JESSICA, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN SWANSON, JESSICA, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRINM, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN RED, KELLI, APRN RED, KELLI, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL C., APRN WEL, ASTRICIA, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL C., APRN WEL, ASTRICIA, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 88 86 72 92 73 95 74 74 88 88 88 75 75 91	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MILISSA, APRN MITHELD, BRITTANY, APRN MINS, MELISSA, APRN MORESS, RICKMAN, APRN MINDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN COMMESS, RICKMAN, APRN MANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN COLLAWAY, CALLE, APRN CODRICK, MARY, APRN MINTER, VICTORIA, APRN MONES-LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MICORCE, ERNEE, APRN MICORCE, ERNEE, APRN MICORCE, RENEE, AP		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCBA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASTIY, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRINM, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN RED, KELLI, APRN RED, KELLI, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL C., APRN WEL, ASTRICIA, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL C., APRN WEL, ASTRICIA, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 88 86 72 92 73 95 74 74 88 88 88 75 75 91	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN  GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN WILKINSON, ERIC, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M, APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SIMS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN ZEISLER, CHRISTINA, APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SIMON, WILLARD M, APRN CODDRICK, MARY, APRN ELMORE, ERIC, APRN CODRICK, MARY, APRN LIMORE, LICORIA, APRN LIMORS, LICORIA, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MCCORCLE, REVEE, APRN MCCORCLE, REVEE, APRN MCRISH, HEATHER, APRN PORPS, Danielle, APRN ROBINON, GESSICA, APRN ROBERTS, APRN RO		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kayla, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CADDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MCCOCCLE, RENEE, APRN NACE, RANDOLPH, APRN RED, KELLI, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN TAVARES, MICHAEL C., APRN WEI, ASBIC, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN MULSON, WHITNEY, APRN	65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 68 86 88 88 88 87 72 72 95 73 95 75 75 91 92	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILLES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESAN, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN MILKINSON, ERIC, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SIMS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN Binion, Marcia, APRN POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN BINION, WILLARD M., APRN CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN CODRICK, MARY, APRN ELMORE, ERIC, APRN GUNTER, VICTORIA, APRN MONS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN PORPIS, BORN, ROBERT, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN ROBINSON, OBERT, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN ROBERTS, KAVIA, APRN SWANSON, JESSICA, APRN WILLSON, WHILLER, APRN SWANSON, JESSICA, APRN WILSON, WHILNEY, APRN SWANSON, JESSICA, APRN WILSON, WHILNEY, APRN SMITH, EVELYN R, APRN BRAMWELL, NICOLE, APRN BRAMWELL, NICOLE, APRN		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kaylo, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACE, RANDOLPH, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN KAYARES, MICHAEL C., APRN Wei, Ashley, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN CONOLY, KRISTL APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 86 88 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, MANDA, APRN LILES, MANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN WILKINSON, ERIC, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA WITS, JENNIFER, BCBA WIRBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA MADERSON, WILLARD M., APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN HARRIS, LISA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA, A., APRN OWERS, RICKMAN, APRN SINIS, MELISSA, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN WHOMERSON, WILLARD M., APRN COMBERS, RICKMAN, APRN MADERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CALLAWAY, CALLIE, APRN CODRICK, MARY, APRN ELMORE, FRIC, APRN WHORES, LINDSEY, CRYSTAL, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MAIORS, ROBERT, APRN MCCORCLE, REEVE, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN MCORRIS, HEATHER, APRN MCORRIS, HEATHER, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN SOBERTS, AVAN SOBERTS, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN MORRIS, HEATHER, APRN MORRIS,		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kaylo, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACE, RANDOLPH, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN KAYARES, MICHAEL C., APRN Wei, Ashley, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN CONOLY, KRISTL APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 86 88 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN SEIGEL, ROBERT K., APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, AMANDA, APRN LILLES, AMANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESAN, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN MILKINSON, ERIC, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN
MILLER, LACEY, BCBA MULLINAX, LAURA, BCBA POTTS, JENNIFER, BCBA URBANAVAGE, FALLON, BCBA ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN CHARLES, PATRICK, APRN JUPITHER, VERONICA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MATHEWS, CICKIMAN, APRN MINISTAN, MILLARD M., APRN MINISTAN, MINISTAN, APRN MINISTAN, MINIST		MOORE, DIANNA, BCRA MURDOCK, KATHLEEN, BCRA SEABORN, ADRIENNE, BCBA  BAINBRIDGE, JULIE, APRN COOPER, CHASITY, APRN GUETTLER, YERONICA, APRN LAND, KATHRYN M., APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN Roberts, Kaylo, APRN STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN  BYERS, WILLIAM S., APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN CALVERT, CANDIS, APRN COLEMAN, JACQUELINE, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN KARRH, JAMIE, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MASCHARAK, ROHONA, APRN MACE, RANDOLPH, APRN ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN KAYARES, MICHAEL C., APRN Wei, Ashley, APRN MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN CONOLY, KRISTL APRN	65 65 65 65 66 67 67 68 88 88 81 92 80 71 71 71 85 86 86 86 88 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	PITTMAN, ABRY, BCBA Talley, Brooke H., BCBA  Binion, Marcia, APRN Davis, Jennifer, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN MORRELL, ELEETKA, APRN TIGLAO, CLAIRE J., APRN WORLD, TABITHA, APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN  CHASTEER, HEATHER, APRN  CRANE, KATRINA, APRN GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN HARRIS, LAURA, APRN LILES, MANDA, APRN LILES, MANDA, APRN MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN MICHAELS, SUSAN, APRN PERRY, THERESA, APRN RET, KIMBERLY A., APRN ROGERS, PATRICIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN WILKINSON, ERIC, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN MOSS, Heather, APRN

Binion, Marcia, APRN	. 80	Davis, Jennifer, APRN	80	MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN	86	
POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN	. 81	STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN	81			
				Binion, Marcia, APRN	80	
CHASTEEN, HEATHER, APRN	. 84	Davis, Jennifer, APRN		GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN	85	
GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN	. 85	HARRIS, LAURA, APRN	86	MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN	86	
MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN	. 86	POWERS, RICKMAN, APRN	81	ROBINSON, ROBERT, APRN	88	
Roberts, Kayla, APRN	. 88	SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN	88	STEPHENS, VICKIE W., APRN	81	
WHITFIELD, BRITTANY, APRN	. 94	WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	92	WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	92	
CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN	. 97	DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN	96			
LIFESPAN PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES OF N FL LLC	. 83	ADLETA, JAIME, APRN	91	ADLETA, JAIME, APRN	. 91	
ANANGA, ANNE, APRN	. 83		83	ANDERSON, WILLARD M., APRN		
	. 91				03	
			-	BRUBAKER, THEA, APRN	83	
- <del> </del>	. 84	<del></del>	91	CARTER, SHERRY, APRN	84	
	. 84			CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN	97	
	. 97			DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN	96	
FOLSOMTREXLER, JASON, APRN	. 85	FRANK, DEBORAH I., APRN	85	GUETTLER, VERONICA, APRN	85	
	. 85	HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN	85	HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN	85	
HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN	. 85	HALL, MAGENTA V., APRN	85	HARRIS, LAURA, APRN	86	
HARRIS, LAURA, APRN	. 86	JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN	91	JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN	91	
JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN	. 91	JONES, SHAQUITIA, APRN	86	JONES, SHAQUITIA, APRN	86	
LAWSON, VALTINA, APRN	. 86	MATHEWS, CECILIA A., APRN	86	MCDOWELL, ARDYTHE, APRN	86	
MITCHELL, MACKEL, APRN	. 87	MORRIS, MARSHA, APRN	87	MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN	91	
	. 87		87	Moss, Heather, APRN	. 87	
	. 87			POWELL, CANDICE, APRN	87	
	. 88		88	RICKMAN-SYKES, KRISTINA, APRN	91	
					او	
	. 88	<del></del>	88	Roberts, Kayla, APRN	88	
Roberts, Kayla, APRN	. 88	SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN	88	SCHMID, CASSIA, APRN	88	
	. 89		91	SHAW, SHADREKA, APRN	91	
SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN	. 96		96	SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN	96	
WIGGINS, ANZOLA, APRN	. 89	WIGGINS, ANZOLA, APRN	89	WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	92	
WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	. 92	WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	92	WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	92	
	. 91		91	CAMPBELL, JESSICA, APRN	91	
CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN	. 97	DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN	96	JOHNSON, ROBERT, APRN	91	
MORRIS, PATRICIA, APRN	. 91	RICKMAN-SYKES, KRISTINA, APRN	91	SHAW, SHADREKA, APRN	91	
SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN	. 96	WILSON, WHITNEY, APRN	92			
CONOL V. EDICET. ADDV	07	PERON PROMOTE ARMY				
CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN	. 97	DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN	96			
ANDEM, MARGARET L. APRN	. 94	ANDEM, MARGARET L, APRN	94	ANDEM, MARGARET L, APRN	94	
ANDEM, MARGARET L. APRN	94		95	MILLER, NICOLE C., APRN	. 94	
	94					
WHITTELD, BRITTANI, ACKS	. 74					
SEASIDE WELLNESS	. 95	ERVIN, SAMANTHA, APRN	95	LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN	95	
LOWERY, RICHARD, APRN	. 95	MCCORCLE, RENEE, APRN	95	SANDERS, ANGELA D., APRN	95	
	. 97	CROWLEY MCCORMICK, ASHLEY W., APRN	96	DEDGE, JESSICA, APRN	96	
SMITH, EVELYN R., APRN	. 96					
		CONOLV KRISTI ARRA	07			
	. 96 . 97	CONOLY, KRISTI, APRN	97			
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN				HUGHLEYS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	98	
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN. THE LEGACY HOUSE	. 97	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND	567	HUGHLEYS MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2	98	12
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC	. 97 . 98	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND	567 232		98 23	12
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC  WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON	. 97 . 98 . 98	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND	567 232 98	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC	98 23 99	
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC	. 97 . 98 . 98	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND	567 232 98 99	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW	99	
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC  WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON  BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC  BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE,, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC	567 232 98 99 163	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC	99 99 99	
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN.  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC  WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON  BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC  BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC.  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC	99 99 99	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN.  THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHILM, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC	99 99 99 18	1 6
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC  WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON  BACOT, SUANT, MHC  BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC  BITERA, JUNE, LCSW  CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC  CLANA, KELLY, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY FLAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC	99 99 99 18 11	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN  THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHILM, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTEADREN, SOPHIA, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D, MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R, MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R, MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O, MHC	99 99 99 18 11 10	6 10 10
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELEFA M, MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHLIM, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELANE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D, MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R, MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R, MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O, MHC DAVID, KELLY C, MHC	99 99 18 11 10	1 1 6 10 10
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN.  THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC. WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC. BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC. BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC. CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY, GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC.	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHL M., LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC	99 99 99 18 11 10 10	6 10 11 14
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BITERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANTIA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CABROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW	99 99 99 18 11 10 10 10 14	100 100 100 100 1144
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN.  THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYTTERIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVAL SAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH Y., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10 10 10 10	6 6 00 00 01 44 01
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SISAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101 . 102	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW. CASTO, CATHI, LCSW. CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY FLAINE, MHC. CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC. CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC. COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC. CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC. DAVID, KELLY C., MHC. DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC. GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC.	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10 10	6 10 10 11 144 11 12 12
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELESA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101 . 102 . 102	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHILM, LCSW  CLIXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANTIA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY FLAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10 10 10 10	100 100 100 100 101 144 101 102 102
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELESA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101 . 102 . 102	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW. CASTO, CATHI, LCSW. CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY FLAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10 10 10 10	100 100 100 100 101 144 101 102 102
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELESA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHL M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYTTT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOPRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY FLAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10 10 10 10 10	10 10 10 10 10 10 11 14 14 12 12 12 13
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN.  THE LEGACY HOUSE  SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC.  WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON  BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC.  BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC.  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC.  CLANA, KELLY, LCSW.  COSBY GARCTA, HELENA M., MHC.  CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW.  DAVID, KELLY C., MHC.  FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC.  GROVE, LETICLA F., MHC.  HAAS, MILES, LCSW.  HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC.  HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC.  IONES, CHERYLA, MHC.	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHL M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYTTT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOPRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10 10 10 10 10 10	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCTA, HELENA M., MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICLA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HIGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC JONES, CHERYLA, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH Y., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	99 99 18 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	100 100 101 101 101 101 102 103 103 103 105
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, HUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, RELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HONES, CHERYL A., MHC IONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 195	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEIP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 195	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COCLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKL, HEATHER M., LCSW	99 99 18 11 10	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HASS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 185 . 185	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GLUXMA, NITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEIP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY FLAINE, MHC. CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC. COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COCLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC. JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT	99 99 18 11 10	100 100 100 101 144 101 102 102 103 103 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSANT, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELFSA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 148	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE BASER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHLM, LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANTIA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	100 100 100 101 101 102 102 103 103 105 105 104 104 104 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSANT, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M, MHC CRUCKSHANK, KENYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY, C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 148 . 105	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LASSER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 104 105	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MENARE, Brooke, MHC	99 99 18 11 10	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, HUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC SKETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MACOLEN, RENEE, MHC MOMBREN, Brooke, MHC MOMER, Brooke, MHC MOMER, Brooke, MHC MOMER, Brooke, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 185 . 185 . 105	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MCCRAPY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCMSIR, KENNETH W., MHC MCMSIR, KENNETH W., MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R, MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R, MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R, MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O, MHC DAVID, KELLY C, MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH Y, LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A, MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JISKNIN, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M, LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A, MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10	100 100 100 101 144 101 102 102 103 103 104 104 105 106 107 107 107 108 108 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BETERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZEE, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARCH, Broske, MHC MCMARCH, BROSK, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUEN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMAREN, BPOOKE, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 195 104 105 105 194	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COCKS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVAL SAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH Y., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCMALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMALB, Brooke, MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC INCHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC	99 99 99 18 11 10 10 14 10	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CTANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCQUEEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARR, BROKE, MHC MCMARR, BOOK, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHERSON, LISA M., MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 148 . 105 . 186 . 106	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  CLIXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  HAMPON, TERSA, LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMARN, BRONC, MHC  MCMARN, BRONC, MHC  MCMARN, BRONC, MHC  MCMARN, ANDREA R., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMARN, BRONC, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PRATT, MAURA, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESS	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUFEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARE, Brooke, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PRATHERS, OLEG, G, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D, MHT	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 148 . 105 . 186 . 106 . 106	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHL M., LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANTIA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREAR, MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREAR, MHC  MCMARKHER, BYOOKE, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PRATT, MAURA, MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 101 145 103 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUYALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER, LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKY, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKE, Brooke, MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, MORGEN, MHC SALINE, MORGEN, MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBC, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBC, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 148 . 105 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCHARY, ANDREA R., MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R. MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, M	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICTA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUFEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARE, Brooke, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PRATHERS, OLEG, G, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D, MHT	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 148 . 105 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCHARY, ANDREA R., MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R. MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, M	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUVEN, RENEE, MHC MCMBREN, BROKE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN, E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW MALLS, LAURD, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN, E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW SALINE, KAREN, E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW SALINE, KAREN, E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 148 . 105 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCHARY, ANDREA R., MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCCHARY, MHC MCC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH Y., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HICHURY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKL, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC SINDHER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SISAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BETERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARCH, Brooke, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC SINDER, TRETHANN L, LCSW TAST, LEIZABETH, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALENIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCHARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCHARGE, Brooke, MHC PELLIS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 101 103 103 103 103	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC CCHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O, MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH Y., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCMALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMALR, BROOKE, MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC PRICE, JOSEPH BENJAMIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E, MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MIIC BERGMAN, KATIE, MIC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MIC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MIC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MIC FOLSOM, DENISE, MIC GROVE, LETICIA F., MIC HASS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MIC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MIC LONS, CHERYLA, A, MIC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MIC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW, MCOUEEN, RENEE, MIC MEMBRE, BROOK, MIC PATTERSON, LISA M., MIC PRATHER, JOEL G., MIC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MIC SNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW THE, RULLAR W., LCSW THE COMMENT OF THE COMME	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAURN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMSIEN, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMSIEN, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMSIEN, SOPHIA, MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC  THOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, CAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SIDDER, TRETHANY, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SINDBER, TRETHANY, J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMMS, LENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC JONES, CHERYL A, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUSEN, RENEE, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUSEN, RENEE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KAREN E, MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANTA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREAR, MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCMARK, ANDREAR, MHC MCMARK, ANDREAR, MHC MCMARK, MENTER HLCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW SRCHAN, KRISTI, MHC NCHARK, REIN MAURA, MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRCHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 195 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 107 108	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, CAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SIDDER, TRETHANY, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SINDBER, TRETHANY, J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMMS, LENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HASS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARCB, BOOKE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RNIDDER, TRETHANY L, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW THE RENEE, MHC TROMPETER, PAMEL G. TROMPETER, PAMEL G. TROMPETER, PAMEL G. TROMPETER, PAMELA, M., LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MCRISK, KENNETH W., MHC MCRISK, KENNETH W., MHC MCHARR, Brooke, MHC PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC RUTLEGGE, PATRICIA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW TINGLER, PAMELA M, LCSW WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 107 108 108	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER, M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SINDHER, MRC SINDHER, KAREN E., MHC SINDHER, KAREN E., MHC SINDHER, KAREN E., MHC SINDHER, KAREN E., MHC SINDHER, KRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW	99 99 18 11 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T, MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M, MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F, MHC HAAS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC JONES, CHERYL A, MHC KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCQUEEN, RENEE, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCQUEEN, RENEE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KAREN E, MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANTA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCMARK, ANDREA R., MHC MCMARK, ANDREA R., MHC MCMARK, MENTER, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 107 108 108	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY PLAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MIK CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUZISAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HASA, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKE, MARVIN, MHC SICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, STORE MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SINDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW	99 99 18 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC UONES, CHERYLA., MHC KETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUVEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARCH, BOOKE, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TROMBORE, TRETHANY J., LCSW TROMBORE, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW THER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M., HCSW WESTERTIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PORN, MAGGIE, LCSW PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PORN, MAGGIE, LCSW PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PORN, MAGGIE, LCSW PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 1143 . 1195 . 1444 . 101 . 1012 . 1022 . 1023 . 1033 . 1035 . 1185 . 1185 . 1185 . 1186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108 . 109 . 109	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALENIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC SCHRAMM, BROOKE, MHC PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW VINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GHLBERT, JORDON, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 107 108 108	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY PLAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MIK CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUZISAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HASA, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKE, MARVIN, MHC SICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, STORE MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SINDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW	99 99 18 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC UONES, CHERYLA., MHC KETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUVEN, RENEE, MHC MCMARCH, BOOKE, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TROMBORE, TRETHANY J., LCSW TROMBORE, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW THER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M., HCSW WESTERTIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PORN, MAGGIE, LCSW PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PORN, MAGGIE, LCSW PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC PORN, MAGGIE, LCSW PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 1143 . 1195 . 1444 . 101 . 1012 . 1022 . 1023 . 1033 . 1035 . 1185 . 1185 . 1185 . 1186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108 . 109 . 109	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALENIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC SCHRAMM, BROOKE, MHC PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW VINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GHLBERT, JORDON, LCSW	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 1145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 107 107 108 108	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY PLAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MIK CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUZISAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HASA, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKE, MARVIN, MHC SICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, STORE MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC SINDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW	99 99 99 18 10	1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MIIC BERGMAN, KATIE, MIC BITERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MIC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MIC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MIC FOLSOM, DENISE, MIC GROVE, LETICIA F., MIC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MIC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MIC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOLEEN, CSW MCOLEEN, RENEE, MIC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOLEEN, RENEE, MIC MEMBRE, BROOK, MIC PATTERSON, LISA M., MIC PRATHER, JOEL G., MIC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN, E., MIC SNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW THE LEGALETH, LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MIC TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW WESTERTIELD, MICCHAEL, MIC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 148 . 105 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108 . 109 . 109	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHLM, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANTIA B., MHC GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREAR, MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCMARK, ANDREAR, MHC MCMARK, ANDREAR, MHC MCMARK, MENTER HLCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC HOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW THOMPS AND	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 107 107 107 107 107 108 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MIK CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMARKO, Brooke, MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SINDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC		11
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC LONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC MCMAKED, BROOKE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RNDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW THER, WILLOWDENN, MHC PRANHER, WHC PRATHER, JULION HILL ROMPETER, PAMELA, M. LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KNG, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108 . 109 . 109 . 109	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KEIP, ERIN, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  THOMPSON, KENSTI, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  TROMPSTER, PAMELA M., LCSW  WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC  PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC  GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND	567 232 98 99 163 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 103 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 107 107 108 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R. MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, HULE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKA, VANESSA, MHC MCMAIKA, VANESSA, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW HOFRICH, TEST, LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, HUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC SKETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW, MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW, MCOUVEN, RENEE, MHC MCMaken, Brooke, MHC PATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TALFE, LAURA W., LCSW TALFE, LIZABETH, LCSW TALFE, LIZABETH, LCSW TILLER, WHLOWDEAN, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TALFE, LIZABETH, LCSW TILLER, WHLOWDEAN, MHC PROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW WESTERTIFELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORNN MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND. ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108 . 109 . 109 . 179	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALENIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC SCHRAMM, BROOKE, MHC PELLIS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW UNITERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW UNITERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC	567 232 98 99 163 100 100 101 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 103 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 107 107 108 109 109 109 195	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, M		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSANT, MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLINA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC HASS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HIGHLEY, PAULINE MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC CRANDALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELAN, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW THER, WHIC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW THER, WHIC PRANHALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC CROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW THER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 103 . 105 . 185 . 185 . 105 . 106 . 106 . 107	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRITTER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MCRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCHABRE, POOKE, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PRATT, MAURA, MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, RRISTI, MHC  THOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW  TROMPFTER, PAMELA M., LCSW  UNITERMAN, THOMAS, MHC  PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC  GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LES, SANDRA D., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PRATT, MAURA, MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, RRISTI, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, RRISTI, MHC  HOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW  TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW  TROMPFTER, PAMELA M., LCSW  WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC  PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC  GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC  ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 101 145 102 103 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 107 106 107 107 107 107 108 108 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND JAMES PELZER TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC.		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSANT, MHC BERGMAN, KATHE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLINA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C, MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC HASS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T, MHC HIGHLEY, PAULINE MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC LONES, CHERYL A, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G, MHC RANDALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC SALINE, KARENE, MHC CRANDALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELAN, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW THER, WHIC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW THER, WHIC PRANHALL, TEDDY D, MFT SALINE, KARENE, MHC CROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW THER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M, LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 103 . 105 . 185 . 185 . 105 . 106 . 106 . 107	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRITTER, ALENIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KEP, ERIN, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC SCHRAMM, BROOKE, MHC PELLIS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW TINGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW UNITERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW UNITERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 101 101 101 101 145 102 103 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 107 106 107 107 107 107 108 108 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND JAMES PELZER TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC.		11 6 6 0 0 0 0 1 1 4 1 1 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 5 5 5 4 4 4 5 5 0 5 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 8 8 7 7 8 9 4 0 0 0
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROYE, LETICIA F., MHC HASS, MHES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE MHC LONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEN, RENEE, MHC MCMAken, Brooke, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW THER, WHC TROMPETER, PAMELA, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA, MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC RNIDDER, TRETHANY L., LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW THLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA, MHC PRANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC TERM COUNSELING SERVICES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 144 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 103 . 103 . 105 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 108 . 109 . 109 . 1799 . 1111 . 814	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE BASER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHLM, LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  GUMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC  MCHABRAM, FROME, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PRATT, MAURA, MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC  HOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW  TNOGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW  TNOGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW  TNOGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW  TNOGLER, YOLANDA, LCSW  WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC  PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC  GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  SECAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC  BOLLT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC  ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND	567 232 98 99 163 157 100 100 101 101 145 102 193 103 103 103 103 104 104 105 105 194 106 187 106 187 107 107 108 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109 109	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND JAMES PELZER TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC.		11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MIIC BERGMAN, KATIE, MIC BETRA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MIC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELERA M., MIC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MIC FOLSOM, DENISE, MIC GROVE, LETICIA F., MIC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MIC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MIC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOLEEN, CSW MCOLEEN, CSW MCOLEEN, RENEE, MIC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOLEEN, RENEE, MIC MEMBRE, BROOK, MIC PATTERSON, LISA M., MIC PRATHER, JOEL G., MIC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN, E., MIC THER, WILLOW THE MICH CONTROL OF THE MICH PRATHER, LOEL G., MIC RANDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN, E., MIC TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MIC TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW WESTERTIELD, MICHAEL, MIC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW SECRMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND. ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 143 . 195 . 161 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 185 . 195 . 186 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108 . 109 . 109 . 799 . 179 . 179	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  THE LEGACY HOUSE  BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC  BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW  CASTO, CATHLM, LCSW  CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC  CRITTERDEN, SOPHIA, MHC  CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC  DESONIA, ANTA B., MHC  GAVITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW  HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC  KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LEE, SANDRA D., MHC  MCCRARY, ANDREAR, MHC  MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC  MCMARK, SENNETH W., MHC  MCMARK, MROBERT M., LCSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC  SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW  SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC  HOMAS, AMY RANDALL, CSW  TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW  WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC  PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC  GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC  DERMC COUNSELING SERVICES	567 567 567 567 567 567 567 567 567 567	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MIK: CHARLES, ELIZABETH R. MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R. MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R. MHC DEVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MET MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, CAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND. JAMES PELZER TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC. ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND.		111660000114111222233335554445500556666777887788
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BETGRA, JUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC GROVE, LETICIA F., MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC JONES, CHERYL A., MHC KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MCOUEEN, RENEE, MHC MCMAKEB, Brooke, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY J., LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TAFF, ELIZABETH, LCSW WESTERFIELD, MICHAEL, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ERMC COUNSELING SERVICES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 101 . 101 . 101 . 101 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 185 . 195 . 186 . 195 . 186 . 195 . 195 . 186 . 195 . 195	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MOMRIS, KENNETH W., MHC METHICS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SIRCHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW THINGLER, YOLANDAL, CSW TINGLER, YOLANDAL, CSW TRINGHER, WILLIAM K., LCSW WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ERICCOUNSELING SERVICES.	567 2322 288 999 163 3157 100 100 100 100 101 101 101 101 101 10	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BAKER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL LINDER D. MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R. MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC KING, DEBBIE, LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, HULE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCMARRO, BOOKE, MHC NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC SALINE, KAREN E., MHC THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW YARNUM, TANYA, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND JAMES PELZER TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC. ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND MENDED WING COUNSELING LLC.		116 0 0 0 0 1 1 4 1 1 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 5 5 5 4 4 4 1 5 5 0 1 5 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 8 8 7 7 3 9 9 4 0 0 0 9 4 1
ALLMON, PATRICIA, APRN THE LEGACY HOUSE SOLID ROCK SOLUTIONS, LLC WOOD WILLIAMS SHANNON BACOT, SUSAN T., MHC BERGMAN, KATIE, MHC BUTERA, HUNE, LCSW CASTEEL, BIANCA, MHC CLANA, RELLY, LCSW COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC. CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DAVID, KELLY C., MHC FOLSOM, DENISE, MHC HAAS, MILES, LCSW HILL, YOSHIKO T., MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC HUGHLEY, PAULINE, MHC SKETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAYIN, CSW, MCOUEEN, RENSE, MHC MCMARCH, BOOKE, MHC PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PRATHER, JOEL G., MHC SNIDDER, TREITHANY J., LCSW TALF, ELIZABETH, LCSW TALFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC PRATHER, DOEL G., MHC RNDALL, TEDDY D., MFT SALINE, KAREN E., MHC TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW TALFT, ELIZABETH, LCSW TILLER, WILLOWDEAN, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC FORAN, MAGGIE, LCSW KING, HEATHER, LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND.	. 97 . 98 . 98 . 99 . 99 . 99 . 99 . 181 . 100 . 101 . 102 . 102 . 103 . 104 . 105 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 106 . 107 . 107 . 108 . 108	GREEN WAVE FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER LLC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE LEGACY HOUSE BAKER, AMANDA RENEE, MHC BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW CASTO, CATHI M., LCSW CLUXTON, JOHN C., MHC CRITTENDEN, SOPHIA, MHC CRYTZER, ALEXIS, MHC DESONIA, ANITA B., MHC GAYITT-RIVERA, LAUREN, LCSW GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW HERNANDEZ, COLEEN, MHC HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW JACKSON, HEATHER, MHC KUCHTA, ROBERT M., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LEE, SANDRA D., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MOCRARY, ANDREA R., MHC MORRIS, KENNETH W., MHC MOMRIS, KENNETH W., MHC METHICS, JANETTE, LCSW PRATT, MAURA, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW SIRCHAN, KRISTI, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW THINGLER, YOLANDAL, CSW TINGLER, YOLANDAL, CSW TRINGHER, WILLIAM K., LCSW WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC SCHRAMM, ERIN MAXWELL, LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW TROMPETER, PAMELA M., LCSW WINTERMAN, THOMAS, MHC PANHANDLE THERAPY CENTER LLC GILBERT, JORDON, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND ERICCOUNSELING SERVICES.	567 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 25	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THE THERAPY ROOM MIND HEALTH AND WELLNESS LLC BASER, KACY, LCSW BROWN, BETTY ELAINE, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CHARLES, ELIZABETH R., MHC COLLIER, LOISMAY R., MHC CROSS, TYRENIA O., MHC DAVID, KELLY C., MHC DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC GREEN, KENNETH V., LCSW HAAS, MILES, LCSW HERRING, LISA A., MHC HUGHLEY, MARVIN, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LONGTON, JULIE A., MFT MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC MCNALLY, VANESSA, MHC SINDER, TRETHANY, LLCSW PORTER, MARVIN, MHC SNIDDER, TRETHANY, LLCSW SRICHAN, KRISTI, MHC THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW TOWNSEND, LINDSEY, LCSW VARNUM, TANYA, MHC  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW HOPRICHTER, LLCSW HOPRICHTER, LLCSW HOPRICHTER, LLCSW HOPRICHTER, LLCSW HOPRICHTER, LLCSW HOPRICHTER, LLCSW HOPRICHTER, LCSW HOPRICHTER, LCSW HOPRICHTER, LCSW HOPRICHTER, LCSW HOPRICHTER, LCSW TUCKER, JASON, MHC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND JAMES PELZER TREE OF LIFE COUNSELING LLC ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND MENDED WING COUNSELING LLC ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND MENDED WING COUNSELING LLC STONE RIDGE COUNSELING LLC		116 600 00 11 4 11 12 2 2 2 3 3 3 5 5 5 4 4 4 5 5 0 15 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 8 8 7 7 3 9 9 4 0 0 0 9 4 1 2

ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND	799	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND	814	ESCAMBIA COMMUNITY CLINICS INC ND	. 79	19
				iRecovery	23	6
BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL. LLC	179	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND	814	ABAD, CHRISTINE, MHC	11	3
					18	
				AMARAL, SHELBY, LCSW	11	4
				BELL, SHARON A., MHC	11	
					11	
					. 18	
-				BROWN, DOROTHY, MHC	18	0
				BURKS, ANDREA, MHC	11	
					11	
		·			11	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		CLANA, KELLY, LCSW	14	
					11	
					11	
					11	
				DUPRE, DANETTE, LCSW	11	
				Eberhart, Carrie M., MHC	11	
					18	
				GAGE, SHELLEY S., MHC	11	
		·			11	
					11	9
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	18	4
		·		HOOTON, ANNE C., LCSW	12	0.
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		HUGHES, SUSAN L., MHC	18	
				JONES, CATHERINE E., MHC	12	1
					18	
		•		LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW	18	
•				MANN, MICKETTRIC C., LCSW	12	
	122			MUNDELL, MARISA, MHC	12	
					15	
				NORD, RENA, LCSW	12	
		·		<del></del>	12	
				<del></del>	12	
					12	
PETERSON, STEPHANIE, CSW	124	PIPKIN, CHARLES, LCSW	124	POPP, LESLIE M., MHC	12	4
				RAY, JEFFREY L., MHC	12	4
REICKS, JOHANNA, MHC	125	REID, KAREN M., MHC	174	RHOADES, KAMIN, LCSW	12	.5
	187	RODGERSON, SONJA, MHC	125	RODRIGUEZ, JULIA, MHC	18	7
RODRIGUEZ, JULIA, MHC	187	RUPE, DEMPSEY, LCSW	125	RUSSO, ANDREA, MHC	12	.5
	187	RYALS, KELLEY, MHC	126	SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW	18	7
SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW	187	SAYRE, HELEN K., MHC	126	SHEMARIA, MARCI B., MHC	12	6
	126	STOVALL, DYLAN, CSW	126	SUTTON, TAMMY, LCSW	12	6
TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC	176	TAYLOR, SYMIKA L., CSW	127	TAYLOR, DANNIELLE, MHC	12	7
TAYLOR, SYMIKA L., CSW	127	THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW	188	THOMPSON, SHARON, MHC	12	7
THOMPSON, MARCELENE C., LCSW	127	TODD, TERRI, MHC	176	TODD, KENNETH, LCSW	18	8
VAIL, KATHLEEN R., LCSW	188	VANMETER, NATHAN TYLER., MHC		VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW	12	8
VAIL, RATHLEEN R., LCOW			128			
				WALLACE, WANDA DANNETTE., LCSW	12	8
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW	128	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC	128	·	12 18	
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW	128 128	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW	128 128	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW		9
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	128 128	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW	128 128	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	18	9
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC	128 128 129	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	18	9
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW	128 128	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	18	9
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC	128 128 129	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	18	9
YAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW WARE, SHERRY H., MHC	128 128 129 130	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC	18	19
YAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW WARE, SHERRY H., MHC	128 128 129 130	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	18	19
YAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW WARE, SHERRY H., MHC	128 128 129 130	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC	18	19
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW WARE, SHERRY H., MHC	128 128 129 130	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	18	99999
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW	18	199 199 191 191 193
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC	18	199 199 191 191 193
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW	18	199 199 195 193 193 193
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDAR C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW	18 19 18 13 13	15 15 13 13 15
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 185	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J, LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M, MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K, LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW	18 19 18 13 13	39 39 33 33 35 50
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER WILLIAM K, LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D, MHC EBERT, LINDA C, LCSW GORDON, ALAN R, LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M, LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 185	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW	18 12 19 18 13 13 15	99 99 95 95 95 95 97
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 185	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J, LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M, MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K, LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW	18 19 18 13 13 19 15	199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J, LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M, MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K, LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW	18 19 18 13 13 19 15	99 99 95 95 95 95 97
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC.  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  ELANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC. RUTLEGE, PATRICIA, MHC. WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC. A Better Way Counseling Inc.	. 128 . 128 . 189 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATHA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW	18 12 19 13 13 19 15 18	29 29 25 33 33 35 50 60 67
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE, J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc. A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC.  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW	18 19 18 13 13 19 15	29 29 25 33 33 35 50 60 67
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC.  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  ELANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC. RUTLEGE, PATRICIA, MHC. WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC. A Better Way Counseling Inc.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC.  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW	18 12 19 13 13 19 15 18	29 29 25 33 33 35 50 60 67
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  EAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 190 . 190	YON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW.	18 12 19 13 13 19 15 18	69 69 69 60 60 60 60
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc. A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 190 . 190	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATHA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING	18 12 19 18 13 13 19 15 18	99 99 95 13 13 13 13 15 15 16 10 17 18 18
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc. A NEW DAWNA NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT. A Better Way Counseling Inc. CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.	128 128 129 147 131 157 195 232 181 133 134 185 186 187 139 190	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIYERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING	18 12 19 18 13 13 19 15 18	99 99 95 95 95 96 97 98 98 98 98
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  EATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITA S., MET.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 190 . 140 . 139	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC	18 19 18 13 13 15 18 18	99 99 95 11 13 13 13 15 15 16 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 190 . 140 . 139 . 232	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC	18 19 19 13 13 15 18 18 18 19 13 13 13	99 99 95 13 13 13 13 13 15 16 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING ARD CONSULTING SERVICES. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 190 . 140 . 139 . 232 . 139	YON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE JFRENIZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc.	18 19 19 13 13 15 18 18 18 19 13 13 13	19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 140 . 139 . 140 . 139 . 140 . 139 . 140 . 139 . 140 . 140	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TAILAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 139 232	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Retter Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A.	18 19 19 13 15 18 19 15 18 18	199 199 195 197 198 199 199 199 199 199 199
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc. A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC. SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc. CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC. CLARITY COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC. CLARITY COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.	. 128 . 128 . 129 . 129 . 147 . 131 . 157 . 195 . 232 . 181 . 133 . 134 . 185 . 186 . 187 . 135 . 139 . 140 . 139 . 140 . 139 . 143 . 144	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC YALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW RIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 139 232 140	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC	18 19 18 13 13 15 18 18 18 18 18 11 13 13 13 13 13	29 29 25 31 33 32 5 30 37 88 25 39 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC.  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITA S., MFT.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2.  MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.  MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RECOVER RESTART REFRESHINC.	128 128 129 129 147 131 157 195 232 181 133 134 185 139 190 139 140 139 232 139 143 140 140	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LINC TALLAHAPS SERVICES INC 2.  THRIFEWORKS CLINICAL FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 185 152 135 139 139 139 232 140 140	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC. IRECOVERY	18 19 18 13 13 19 18 18 19 13 13 13 13 13 13 14 14	25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc CANEW COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESHINC. ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW CACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW  ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW	128 128 129 129 147 131 157 195 133 134 185 136 190 139 140 139 144 144 141	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LINC TALLAHAPS SERVICES INC 2.  THRIFEWORKS CLINICAL FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 232 140 140 141	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAYA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC. IRECOVETY. RICCOVETY. ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW	18 19 18 13 13 15 18 18 19 11 13 13 13 13 14 14 23	25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RITLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A B BETT WAY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MILLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFERSH INC ACHONG, ANDRIAL LCSW ARIZA, JOSE, CSW	128 128 129 129 147 131 157 195 232 181 133 134 185 139 190 140 139 232 139 143 140 141 141	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC THINK WORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOYER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIOUE, LCSW	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 139 232 140 141 141	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS,	18 19 19 13 15 18 19 11 13 13 14 14 14 23 14	55 51 53 55 50 67 58 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EEERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW HASTECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING S RECOVERY SERVICES PA MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING S REVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC. ACHONG, ANDRIAL LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW	128 128 129 129 147 131 157 195 186 187 139 140 140 141 141 141	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW HEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE CUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE CUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE CUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE CUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE CUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE CUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BATISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 232 140 141 141 141 141	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOUNTY ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOUNDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BOTHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW	18 19 13 13 15 18 18 19 11 13 13 13 14 14 14 14	99999999999999999999999999999999999999
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC.  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITA S., MFT.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW.  BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW.  BARLOW, LARRY O., MFT.	128 128 129 129 147 131 157 195 186 187 139 140 139 140 141 141 141 142	YON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC YALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW RIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  HIRIVEWORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANTIVORY MONIQUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 232 140 141 141 141 141 142	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW  THOMAS.SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAYA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOVET; ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC	18 19 18 13 13 19 18 18 19 13 13 13 13 14 14 14 14 14	9999955 11 33 33 55 60 67 88 88 52 99 90 60 66 61 141 41 42
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC.  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITA S., MFT.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.  MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW.  BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW.  BARLOW, LARRY O., MFT.  BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC.	128 128 129 129 147 131 133 134 185 186 187 139 140 141 141 141 142 142 142	YON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC YALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW RIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  HIRIVEWORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANTIVORY MONIQUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC	128 128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 232 140 141 141 141 141 142	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW  THOMAS.SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAYA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOVET; ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC	18 19 19 18 13 19 15 18 19 13 13 13 13 14 14 14 14 14	999 95 11 33 33 35 60 67 88 82 29 99 00 06 64 14 14 14 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT  A Better Way Counseling Services CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC. CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC. ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW ARIZA, JOSE, CSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BARIOW, LARRY O., MFT BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC. BUKOVITZ, CATHERINE, MHC	128 128 129 129 147 131 157 195 186 187 139 140 139 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 14	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE, J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTER BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULT BRIGHT BRIGHT AND CONSULT BRIGH	128 129 130 193 232 143 145 185 152 135 155 190 138 139 139 232 140 141 141 141 141 142 142	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAYA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOVETY. ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA I., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW	18 19 18 13 13 19 15 18 18 19 13 13 13 13 14 14 14 14 14	999 155 141 133 135 150 160 177 188 188 182 199 190 190 190 190 190 190 190 190 190
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MING COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MING SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, BUTTER BETT RETRESH INC ACHORY COUNSELING, BUTTER BETT RETRESH INC BUTTER B	128 128 129 129 147 157 157 158 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC THINKWORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSGEMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC	128 129 130 130 131 131 135 135 135 135 135 136 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRECOVERY. ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOWIDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CATULIN M., LCSW BUCERA, JUNE, LCSW	18 12 19 19 18 18 12 19 18 18 19 19 15 18 18 18 19 19 11 19	999 55 61 61 63 63 65 65 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW HASTECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING S RECOVERY SERVICES PA. MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING S REVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BARLOW, LARRY Q., MFT BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC BUKNYITZ, CATHERINE, MHC BURNS, ALISHA T., LCSW CAPECE, AMANDA E., MHC	128 128 189 129 147 131 157 195 186 187 135 139 140 140 141 141 141 142 142 143 143	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC THINKWORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSGEMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC	128 129 130 193 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOVERT. IRCOVERT. IRCOVERT. BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC	18 19 19 18 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 19 18	999 55 41 33 35 50 77 88 90 99 90 90 66 44 44 44 22 22 24 43 3
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWNA NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO, RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO, RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW BARLOW, LARRY O., MFT BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC BURNS, ALISHA LCSW BARLOW, LARRY O., MFT BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC BURNS, ALISHA LCSW CAPPICE, AMANDA E., MHC CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC	128 129 129 147 131 157 195 1232 181 133 134 185 186 187 135 139 140 140 141 141 141 142 142 143 143 143	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUKGOS, LISA, LCSW BUKGISH, LEFFREY, MHC. CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC.	128 129 130 193 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC. IRECOVETY ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CHRISTIANS, KMBERLY, MHC CHERISTIANS, KMBERLY, MHC CHERISTIANS, KMBERLY, MHC CHERISTIANS, KMBERLY, MHC CHERISTIANS, KMBERLY, MHC CHARLLESLIE S., LCSW	18 19 19 18 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 19 18	999 55 11 3 3 3 15 5 0 0 77 88 0 0 88 88 2 2 9 9 9 0 0 0 66 11 11 11 2 2 2 2 2 11 3 3 3
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC.  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITA S., MFT.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2  MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.  MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW.  BARZA, ANGELICA, LCSW.  BARLOW, LARRY O., MFT.  BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC.  EURONITZ, CATHERINE, MHC.  CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC.  CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW.	128 129 129 147 131 157 195 181 133 134 185 186 187 135 139 140 141 141 141 142 142 143 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144	YON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TAILAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE I FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC LORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL- FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC. ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC CARROLL LINDER D., MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW	128 129 130 130 130 140 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 14	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOVEY ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CHRISTIAN, KIDMERLY, MHC CLARK, LESUE S., LCSW DANLEY, KATHERINE, LCSW	18 19 18 18 19 18 19 18 19 19 18 19	1999
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC.  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2.  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC.  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC.  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC.  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITAS., MFT.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2.  MULLINS COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.  MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.  CLARITY COUNSELING, SERVICES CO.  RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW.  ARIZA, JOSE, CSW.  BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW.  BARILOW, LARRY O, MFT.  BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC.  BUKOVITZ, CATHERINE, MHC.  CURINSTIAN, KIMBERILY, MHC.  CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LICSW.  DIXON, PATRICIA, LCSW.	128 129 129 147 151 157 155 139 140 140 141 141 142 142 143 143 144 144 144	YON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  MPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TAILAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE I FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC LORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL- FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC. ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC CARROLL LINDER D., MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW	128 129 130 130 123 124 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 14	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW  DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J, LCSW  GIROUX, MICHELE M, MHC  LANIER, WILLIAM K, LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW  RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING ETIGRIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC  BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC  BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC  BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC BUSING SOLUTIONS, LLC BUSIN	18 19 18 18 19 18 19 18 19 18 19 18 19	1999
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GINGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RITLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MET A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINGS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2. MULLINS COUNSELING, & RECOVERY SERVICES PA MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC CLARITY COUNSELING, SERVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW ARIZA, JOSE, CSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW BARIA, LISHA T., LCSW CAPECE, AMANDA E, MHC CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DIVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC	128 (128 189 129 147 151 151 157 151 151 151 151 151 151 15	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC YALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW RIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL FLORIDA INC. RECOYER RESTART REFRESH INC. ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORRIE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW COMMAN, SION, LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW	128 129 130 130 123 130 140 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 14	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC. IRCOVETY. ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC CLARK, LESLIE S., LCSW DANLEY, KATHERINE, LCSW DUNALSATH, PRISCILLE, MHC ENFINGER, LINDA L, MFT	18 18	999 5 11 3 3 3 5 0 0 77 88 00 88 88 2 2 9 99 0 0 0 66 11 11 12 2 2 2 11 3 3 3 4 4 4 4
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MILLINS COUNSELING SERVICES INC 2 MILLINS COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW CAPECE, AMANDA E., MHC CRITCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW CAPECE, AMANDA E., MHC CRITCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DIVALSAINT, PRISCULLE, MHC ERICKSON, LODY, LCSW BICKSININ, KIMBERLY, MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DIVALSAINT, PRISCULLE, MHC ERICKSON, LODY, LCSW	128 128 129 147 147 151 151 151 151 151 151 151 151 151 15	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W, LCSW LEARY, LATHA M., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL - FLORIDA INC. RECOYER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTAL S., LCSW AVANT, IVORY MONIQUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFREY, MHC CARROLL LINDER D., MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW CRUCKSHANK, KERYL LCSW DOMAN, SION, LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW EUCKSHANK, ERRYL LCSW DOMAN, SION, LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW EUCKSHANK, ERRYL LCSW DOMAN, SION, LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW EUCKSHANK, CERYL LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW EUCKSHANK, ERRYL LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW ELAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW	128 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAYA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC IRCOVERY. ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BUTERA, HUNE, LCSW CHRISTIAN, KIMBERLY, MHC CLARK, LESLIE S., LCSW DINVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC ENENGER, LINDA J., MFT GAGNON, JAMES M., LCSW DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC ENENGER, LINDA J., MFT GAGNON, JAMES M., LCSW DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC ENENGER, LINDA J., MFT GAGNON, JAMES M., LCSW	18 18	999 55 41 33 33 55 00 77 88 90 00 66 44 44 44 55
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC A Better Way Counseling Inc A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC SCOTT, NITA S., MFT A Better Way Counseling Inc CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES. FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 MILLINS COUNSELING SERVICES INC 2 MILLINS COUNSELING SERVICES CO. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW CAPECE, AMANDA E., MHC CRITCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW CAPECE, AMANDA E., MHC CRITCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DIVALSAINT, PRISCULLE, MHC ERICKSON, LODY, LCSW BICKSININ, KIMBERLY, MHC CRUCKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DIVALSAINT, PRISCULLE, MHC ERICKSON, LODY, LCSW	128 (128 (128 (128 (128 (128 (128 (128 (	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOERICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINTARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTALS, LCSW BYANT, LVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC CARROLL LINDER D., MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DOMAN, SION, LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW ELAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, STAN, MHC  ELAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GOODEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC	128 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW RIVERS, ELVIS L., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc. TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES P.A. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC. IRECOVETY ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW CHRISTIANS, KOMBERLY, MHC CLARK, LESLIE S., LCSW DANLEY, KATHERINE, LCSW DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC ENSINGER, LINDA J., MFT GACNON, JAMES M., LCSW GUNNING, DRAKE H., LCSW	18 18	999 55 11 3 3 3 5 5 0 0 7 7 8 0 0 8 8 8 2 2 9 9 0 0 0 6 6 4 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 1 3 3 4 4 4 4 5 5 5
VAUGHN, ERIN, LCSW WATSON, DONNA, CSW WOODS, GIRGER, LCSW. ZIMMERMAN, DAVID, MHC.  KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW.  BUTTREY, TONIE, LCSW.  CAMPO, CATHERINE, LCSW.  LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2.  CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC.  EBERT, LINDA C., LCSW.  GORDON, ALAN R., LCSW.  LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW.  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC.  RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC.  WOLTER, JEANIE J., MHC.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING INC.  SCOTT, NITA S., MET.  A Better Way Counseling Inc.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RENEWING MINDS COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES, FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2.  MULLINS COUNSELING & RECOVERY SERVICES PA.  MARVIN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MA PC.  CLARITY COUNSELING SERVICES CO.  RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC.  ACHONG, ANDRIA, LCSW.  ARIZA, JOSE, CSW.  BAEZA, ANGELICA, LCSW.  BARLOW, LARRY O,, MFT.  BOYD, LATOYA T., MHC.  CURINSTIAN, KIMBERILY, MHC.  CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW.  DEVALSANT, PRISCULLE, MHC.  CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW.  DIVAL SANN, HERE, LCSW.  DIVAL SANN, PARRICLLE, MHC.  ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW.  GIBBOON, KAREN, MHC.  GUZMAN, TERESA, LCSW.	128 (128 (129 (129 (129 (129 (129 (129 (129 (129	VON HAVEN, CARLA J., MHC WINFREE, EMILY, LCSW WOODS SMITH, MICHELLE, LCSW  WARE, SHERRY H., MHC  HOERICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW ERICKSON, JODY, LCSW KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW REINTARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW SPIRES, WILLIE E., MHC  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW ANEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC  IMPACT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC TALLAHASSEE COUNSELING AND CONSULTING, LLC BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC VALERIE J FRENTZ LCSW BRIGHT FUTURE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 2 THRIVEWORKS CLINICAL-FLORIDA INC. RECOVER RESTART REFRESH INC ADAMS, CRYSTALS, LCSW BYANT, LVORY MONIOUE, LCSW BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BAUSERMAN, CORENE, LCSW BUCKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURGOS, LISA, LCSW BUSH, JEFFREY, MHC CARROLL LINDER D., MHC CLANA, KELLY, LCSW CRUICKSHANK, KERYL, LCSW DOMAN, SION, LCSW EDWARDS, COLLEEN, CSW ELAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, STAN, MHC  ELAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GOODEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC  GUAGG, KATHRYN, LCSW GOSDEN, JENNA, MHC	128 129 130 130 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 141 14	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW Walls, Virginia, MHC  BUTERA, JUNE, LCSW DEBRAUWERE, DOMINICA J., LCSW GIROUX, MICHELE M., MHC LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW NICHOLS, CLAUDIA, LCSW THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW  DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING DIVINE HEALTHCARE CONSULTING FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC BETTER LIVING SOLUTIONS, LLC A Better Way Counseling Inc TAVA CLINICAL SERVICES PA. ENSO PSYCH GROUP LLC RECOVETY ANDERSON, KARIMA, LCSW BADIA, LOURDES, MHC BAPTISTE, KALISHA L., MHC BOLHOUSE, LISA M., LCSW BULKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BULKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BULKMAN, DAVID M., MHC BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW BULKMAN, LOSW, BULKMAN, LESU, SURVEY, KATHERINE, LCSW CHRISTIAN, KMBERLY, MHC CLARK, LESU, E. S., LCSW DANLEY, KATHERINE, LCSW DUVALSAINT, PRISCILLE, MHC ENENGER, LINDA J., MET GAGNON, JAMES M., LCSW GUNNING, DEAKE H., LCSW HALL, JASMINE D., LCSW	18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 19	999 55 11 3 3 3 5 0 0 7 7 8 0 0 8 8 8 2 9 9 9 0 0 6 6 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5

DINESS ASSIRTAL PURE   STATES ASSIRTAL ALTON   STATE	JOHNSON, MONICA HENRY, LCSW JONES, JAMIE, MHC JERNAN, TERANCE, LCSW KRITSAS, HALLIE, MHC JEARY, LATHA M., LCSW MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALOOLM, GAVIN, CSW MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW MARSHALL, LANICIA P., MHC JULLER, ERICA, LCSW MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW JORRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW JORRIEN, JANETTE, LCSW JORRIEN, JANETTE, LCSW JORRIEN, JENNA, MHC JELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW JORRIEN, JANETTE, LCSW JORRIEN, JORNA, JOHNE JORNA JORNA, JOHNE JORNA
SINSS ARRIVA LOSS    15   SERENT LASTES   14	KEENAN, TERANCE, LCSW  KRITSAS, HALLIE, MHC  LAMPKIN, CRAIG, MFT  LEARY, LATIA M, LCSW  MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW  MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW  MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K, LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  OBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISAM, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSID, LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M, LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J, MHC  THOMAS-SIMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  WALTSON, ELIZABETH K, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  MALLING HOOF STEPS.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
SECRETAL LATENAL LENK   18	KRITSAS, HALLIE, MHC  LAMPKIN, CRAIG, MFT  LEARY, LATTA M., LCSW  MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW  MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW  MARSHALL, LANICIA P., MHC  MILLER, ERICA, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  NOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  RENHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  RENHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  1  SYMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  MORITH, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LICS  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL COUNSELING.  IN STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING.  ITHE HEALING MPACTINC.
ADMIRICA ABURE   1509	LAMPKIN, CRAIG, MFT  LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW  MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW  MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW  MARSHALL, LANICIA P., MHC  MILLER, ERICA, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FATHL, LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FATHL, LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PREMAIPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  SYEADS, JENNA, MHC  SYEADS, JENNA, MHC  SYEADS, JENNA, MHC  SYMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  MOHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  MILLIAME, MOHITTLE, LCSW
LANDING, MARY LACENE   14   LANDEN, LACENE   15	LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW  MALOOM, GAVIN, CSW  MALOOM, GAVIN, CSW  MARSHALL, LANICIA P., MHC  MILLER, ERICA, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  POBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTL, STEVE, MHC  SYEADS, JENNA, MHC  STHILLER, DONNA J., MHC  STHILLER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  HOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBCCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  HOFFICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  MALONS HOPS STORY AND COUNSELING  THE HEALING MPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
LENDS MARIANI COW.  40 MARICONIA CARTY.  41 MARCONIA CARTY.  42 MARCONIA CARTY.  43 MARCONIA CARTY.  44 MARCONIA CARTY.  45 MARCONIA CARTY.  46 MARCONIA CARTY.  46 MARCONIA CARTY.  47 MARCONIA CARTY.  48 MARCONIA CARTY.  49 MARCONIA CARTY.  40 MA	MALCOLM, GAVIN, CSW  MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW  MARSHALL, LANICTA P., MHC  MILLER, ERICA, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  OBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PERAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WALTSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WALTSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBCCCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  LURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  MALEGIANG HOOF STEPS.
MAIONE, MILES, ALSW   49   MARSE, MILES, ALSW   49   MEDONAD, ALICE, A. MET.   49     MARSE, MILES, MIC.   49   MEDONAD, ALICE, A. MET.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MEDONAD, ALICE, A. MET.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MINTON, ALSSA, MIC.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MINTON, ALKERI, ALICE, MIC.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MINTON, ALKERI, ALICE, MIC.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MINTON, ALKERI, ALICE, MIC.   49     MINTON, ALYSSA, MIC.   49   MINTON, MINTON	MALONE, MELISSA, LCSW  MARSHALL, LANICIA P, MHC  MILLER ERICA, LCSW  MINCY, SHELLY K, LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  NORTH, ELIZABETH M, LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC  PELLUS, IANETTE, LCSW  PERAMPLIME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D, LCSW  SERVENT, STEVE, MHC  STHILLER, DONNA J, MHC  STHILLER, DONNA J, MHC  THOMAS-SIUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  LUSSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  MALENDER SHOR COUNSELING  THE HEALING MPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
MAINS, MERINS, LCSW.  40 MERCH, PRICE, SLOW.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPT.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPT.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPT.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPT.  42 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPT.  43 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  44 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  45 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  47 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  48 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  48 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  49 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  42 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  43 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  44 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  44 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  45 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  47 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  48 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  49 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  42 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  43 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  44 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  45 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  47 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  48 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  49 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  42 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  43 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  44 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  45 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  47 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  48 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  49 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  41 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  42 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  43 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  44 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  45 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  46 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  47 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  48 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  49 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.  40 MERCH, ALTERA, MIPC.	MARSHALL, LANICIA P., MHC  MILLER, ERICA, LCSW MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  NOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  RENHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  RENHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  SERYENTI, STEVE, MHC  SNEADS, JENNA, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  LUSSCHMIED, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLCS  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL COUNSELING.  ITHE HEALING MPACTINC
MARTINE RECOUNT ALONG  149 MINON, ALONG  140 MINON, ALONG  150 MIN	MILLER, ERICA, LCSW MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  OBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  OBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PREMAPPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  SY THILLER, DONNA J., MHC  ST HILLER, DONNA J., MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LICS  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL CDNSELING.  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING.  ITHE HEALING IMPACT INC.  ITHE HEALING IMPACT INC.  ITHE HEALING IMPACT INC.  ITHE HEALING IMPACT INC.
MICRO, RATES, 180°.  10 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  10 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  11 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  12 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  13 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  14 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  15 MORTH, RASSALOSW.  16 NORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  17 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  18 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  19 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  19 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  10 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  11 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  13 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  14 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  15 PELLIS, CHENCELLOSW.  16 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  17 PELLIS, CHENCELLOSW.  18 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  18 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  19 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  19 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  19 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  10 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  10 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  11 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  12 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  13 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  14 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  15 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  15 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  16 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  17 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  18 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  19 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  10 STREER, TANNELLOSW.	MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  SYEADS, JENNA, MHC  ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  HOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBCCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH, MHC  JURISCH,
MICRO, RATES, 180°.  10 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  10 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  11 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  12 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  13 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  14 MOCE, RACHELE, 180°.  15 MORTH, RASSALOSW.  16 NORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  17 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  18 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  19 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  19 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  10 MORTH, REAL STAN, 180°.  11 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  13 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  14 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  15 PELLIS, CHENCELLOSW.  16 PELLIS, SANTH, LOSW.  17 PELLIS, CHENCELLOSW.  18 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  18 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  19 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  19 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  19 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  10 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  10 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  11 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  12 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  13 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  14 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  15 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  15 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  16 PELLIS, RASTELLOSW.  17 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  18 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  19 STREER, TANNELLOSW.  10 STREER, TANNELLOSW.	MINCY, SHELLY K., LCSW  MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW  O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  SYEADS, JENNA, MHC  ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  HOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBCCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH, MHC  JURISCH,
MOCR, RACHELE, MIC  159 MOCR, RACHELE, SMIC  150 ORBERT, LICSW  150 ORBERT, LICSW  150 ORBERT, ALEXEN  151 PALLES, ADMIC  151 PALLES, ADMIC  151 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  152 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  153 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  154 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  155 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  155 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  156 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  157 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  158 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  158 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  159 PALLES, ADMIC ALEXW  150 SERGER, ADMIC ALEXW  150 S	MOSTELLA MORGAN, FAITH, LCSW  OBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  OBRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW  PATTERSON, LISA M, MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D, LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M, LCSW  SERVENTIL, STEVE, MHC  SERVENTIL, STEVE, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J, MHC  LATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH MHC  LURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING-  THE HEALING IMPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
MATTALLASSALCON	NORTH, ELIZABETH M., LCSW O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MIIC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW SERVENTI, STEVE, MIIC STRIBLIER, DONNA J., MIIC STHILLIER, DONNA J., MIIC TATE, TOLONDA, MIIC TATE, TOLONDA, MIIC THOMAS-SIMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW WELLIVER, DILLION G., MIIC WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MIIC TURNICHER, ELIZABETH, MIIC TURNICHER, ELIZABETH, MIIC TURNICHER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING- THE HEALING IMPACTINC
MORTHE LEARNETH N. LESW	O'BRIEN, ALEXANDRA, LCSW PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW RENHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC SNEADS, JENNA, MHC STHILLIER, DONNA J., MHC SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC TATE, TOLONDA, MHC THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW VILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH K., LCSW WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC TURNICHMED, ELIZABETH, MHC TURNICHMER, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW TORRICHMED, ELIZABETH, MHC TURNICHMER, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW TORRICHMER, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW TORRICHMER, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW TURNICHMER, ELIZABETH, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW TURNICHMER, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW TURNICHMER, ELIZABETH, S
DAMISHIA MARSHA RETEXT, LENY   19   PALMER LICTURE S. LENY   19   PALENTERIC RETEXT   19   PAL	PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC  PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW  PERAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  VILLAR, ANA MARIA., LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETHS, LCSW  JULIAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  LUVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LCSW  JULIAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW
ENNER BRUCE BRUTANY, MIC.   15   PLASKOP FARTIL COW.   15	PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D, LCSW ROBERTS, DANIEL M, LCSW SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC SSEADS, JENNA, MHC ST HILLIER, DONNA J, MHC SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC TATE, TOLONDA, MHC ITATE, SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW WATSON, ELIZABETH K, LCSW WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW ITATE, TOLONDA, MHC ITATE
PHILLIPA, CONNATINA GERALD, LENN	PREAMPLUME, JULIA, LCSW REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC SEADS, JENNA, MHC ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH., MHC TATE, TOLONDA, MHC TATE, TOLONDA, MHC THOMAS, SUMMONS, JENNIFERS, LCSW WALLIAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC TURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH, S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING THE HEALING MPACTINC
PREMIND AND ACK D. LESW	REINHARD PENDER, CHELSI D., LCSW  ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC  STHILLER, DONNA J., MHC  STHILLER, DONNA J., MHC  LATE, TOLONDA, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH, K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  LUSSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
BICHARRON JACK D. LENN	ROBERTS, DANIEL M., LCSW.  SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC.  SEADS, JENNA, MHC.  SUMMERS, JENNA, MHC.  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC.  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC.  THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW.  JULIAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW.  WATSON, ELIZABETH K, LCSW.  WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC.  SUMMITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW.  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC.  LUSSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW.  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting.  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND.  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING.  THE HEALING IMPACTINC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
RITTEDER, PATRICIA, MIRC. 157 SHARLEPP, RACHELL, LCNN. 157 SORBERGER, SINSTINA, LCNN. 157 SHARLEPP, RACHELL, LCNN. 157 SORBERGER, SINSTINA, LCNN. 158 SHARLEPP, RACHELL, LCNN. 157 SORBERGER, SINSTINA, LCNN. 158 SHARLEPP, RACHELL, LCNN. 158 STENSEART, DAVID R., LCNN. 158 TAYLOR, SELZAS, LCNN. 158	SERVENTI, STEVE, MHC.  SNEADS, JENNA, MHC  STHILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMASSIUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  VILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K, LCSW  WHILIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETHS, LCSW  ILIABETH S, LCSW  WHILIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETHS, LCSW  ILIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
SIMERIFER A. LINE   158   SOLERIOR, NESTING A. LICSW   159   SOLERIOR, NESTING A. LICSW   159   SOLERIOR, NESTING A. LICSW   159   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   151   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   151   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   152   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   153   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   154   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   154   STREKARM, SINSA, ICSW   155   STREED, ICSW   155	SNEADS, JENNA, MHC ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC TATE, TOLONDA, MHC THOMASSIUMNONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW JULLAR, ANA MARIA., LCSW WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING THE HEALING IMPACTINC HEALING HOOF STEPS
SOLESCEARS MIC   158	ST HILLIER, DONNA J., MHC  SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH., MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS, SUMMONS, JENNIFERS, LCSW  VILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING  THE HEALING IMPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
STEPGART, DAVID R. LESW	SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  PULLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING-  THE HEALING IMPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
STEPGART, DAVID R. LESW	SUMMERS, HEATHER LEIGH, MHC  TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMASSUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  WILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH, K. LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
SIXERS RIBRON, LCSW.  154 SIXERS RIBRON, LCSW.  157 HOMAS MESHACINDRAY, LCSW.  155 WASTINGTON, REYVENDA, ABHE.  158 WASTORD, REYVENDA, ABHE.  159 WASTORD, REYVENDA, ABHE.  150 WASTORD, SIZARK, LCSW.  150 WEITERINGTON, SERVEY, MIRC.  151 WASTORD, LIZARD, MIRC.  152 WEITERINGTON, SERVEY, MIRC.  153 WEITERINGTON, SERVEY, MIRC.  154 WASTORD, LIZARD, MIRC.  155 WEITERINGTON, SERVEY, MIRC.  156 WEITERINGTON, SERVEY, MIRC.  157 WASTORD, LIZARD, MIRC.  158 WEITERINGTON, SERVEY, MIRC.  159 WASTERN, LCSW.  150 WEITERINGTON, SURVEY, MIRC.  150 WASTERN, LCSW.  150 WASTERN, LCSW.  151 WASTERN, LCSW.  151 WASTERN, LCSW.  152 COLLESS, NINFEL, LCSW.  153 WASTERN, MIRC.  158 WASTERN, MIRC.  158 WASTERN, MIRC.  158 WASTERN, MIRC.  158 WASTERN, MIRC.  159 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  150 WASTERN, MIRC.  150 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  151 WASTERN, MIRC.  150 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  151 WASTERN, MIRC.  150 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  151 WASTERN, MIRC.  150 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  151 WASTERN, MIRC.  151 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  152 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  153 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  154 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  155 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  156 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  157 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  158 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  159 BIR BROSE COMMOBILE, LCSW.  150	TATE, TOLONDA, MHC  THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S, LCSW  JULLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WYLLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G, MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH K, HC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D, LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S, LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING  THE HEALING IMPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
TAYLOR, STAZAN, LONG.   154   HOMAS, MESHANDRA, LONG.   154   MATERIA, SAELA D, MIC   154   MATERIA, SAELA D, MIC   155   WATTOD, STAZA K, LONG   155   WATTOD, STAZA K, LONG   155   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   155   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   157   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   157   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   157   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   157   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   158   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   158   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   158   WATTOD, STEATY, MIC   159   WISHIN, MARTIA, LOSW   159   WOOD, DESTINE LOSW   159   WISHIN, MARTIA, LOSW   159   WISHIN, WATTON, MARTIA, CONG   WISHING, WISHIN, WATTON, WAT	THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW  VILLAR, ANA MARIA., LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
THERE AND FEATURE   15   WASTERLANDEN, ACTUEN, LCSW   15   WASTERLANDEN, ACTUEN, CONTROL   15   WASTERLANDEN, ACTUEN, CONTROL   15   WASTERLANDEN, ACTUEN, CONTROL   15   WASTERLANDEN, CLESW   15   WASTERLANDEN, SERVEY, MIC   15   WASTERLANDEN, SERVEY, MIC   15   WASTERLANDEN, CLESW   16	VILLAR, ANA MARIA, LCSW  WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC.  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC.  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting.  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACTINC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
MASHINGTON, KEVINIA, MIC	WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCSW  WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC  WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACTINC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
WATSON, ELIZABETH K., LCNY	WELLIVER, DILLION G., MHC WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC ZURSCHMIEDE, DERORAH D., LCSW HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING THE HEALING IMPACTINC HEALING HOOF STEPS.
WESTEY_LOFE_LCSW. 155 WESTER_MINC. 195 WINSHER, REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINSHER, REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINSHER, REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINSHER, LCSW. 195 WINCHER, STOTON OLCSW. 195 WINCH REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINCH REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINCH REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINCH REVEN MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINCH REVER MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINCH REVER MATTHEW MATTHEW_MIC. 195 WINCH REVER MATTHEW	WHITTLE, REBECCA, LCSW  WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC  ZURSCHMIEDE, DEBORAH D., LCSW  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLAND  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
MINISHIP, REVIN MATTHEW, MHC	WOHLFORD, ELIZABETH, MHC.  ZURSCHMIEDE, DERORAH D., LCSW.  HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW.  Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting.  LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLAND.  STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING.  THE HEALING IMPACT INC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
VACIONAL PRINTER LOSW	Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING - THE HEALING IMPACT INC HEALING HOOF STEPS.
CAMPO_CATHERINE_LISW	Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting
AND	Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting PLIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLAND. 8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING - DITHE HEALING IMPACT INC HEALING HOOF STEPS.
AND PROPERTIES AS A PROPERTI	Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting PLIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLAND. 8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING - 1 THE HEALING IMPACT INC HEALING HOOF STEPS.
LORIEN	LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND.  8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
LORIEN	LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND.  8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
LORIEN	LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND.  8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
THE HEALING IMPACTINC	LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND.  8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING -  THE HEALING IMPACT INC.  HEALING HOOF STEPS.
KATHLYNC WHITE	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND. 8 STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING - 1 THE HEALING IMPACT INC 1 HEALING HOOF STEPS 1
HEALING HOOF STEPS	STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING - 1 THE HEALING IMPACT INC 1 HEALING HOOF STEPS 1
HEALING HOOF STEPS	STEPPING STONE PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING - 1 THE HEALING IMPACT INC 1 HEALING HOOF STEPS 1
LIVING FREE THERAPY SERVICES, LLC   160   ST SIMONS COUNSELING CENTER   166	THE HEALING IMPACT INC HEALING HOOF STEPS IN
NAVARRE COASTAL COUNSELING	HEALING HOOF STEPS 1
THE HEALING IMPACT INC	
ANDERSON_HEIDL_LCSW	
BALDWIN, CONNIE D, MIIC	
BARBARISL BEVERLY H., MHC         162         BERRY, CHRISTINA, MHC         166           BIRD DIANE, LCSW         162         BOLT, LYNDA E., MHC         188           BORTYYIK, REBECCA A., MHC         162         BRADEN, CHELSIE, LCSW         166           BRIGHT, REGINA A., MHC         163         BRIGHT, REGINA A., MHC         166           BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC         163         BROWN, ASHLEY L., LCSW         166           CARROLL, JESSICA, MHC         164         CARROLL, JESSICA, MHC         166           CARVIT, LINDA S., MHC         164         CARVIT, LINDA S., MHC         166           CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC         164         CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         166           DAVIS, JANE ELLEN, LCSW         165         DAVIS, JOANNA R., MHC         166           CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         165         DAVIS, JOANNA R., MHC         166           DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165         DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         166           DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165         DEV, DEANNA B., MHC         166           EARLY, JORDIN, LCSW         165         DEV, DEANNA B., MHC         166           ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166         GARCIA, JACOB C., CSW         166           GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC         166<	BAER, LAUREN S., LCSW 1
BIRD, DIANE, LCSW	BARBARISI, BEVERLY H., MHC
BORTNYIK, REBECCA A, MHC	BIRD, DIANE, LCSW
BRIGHT, REGINA A., MHC	BOLT, LYNDA E., MHC
BROWN, BEVERLY S., MHC	BRELIA, ALLISON, LCSW 1
BULLARD, RYAN, LCSW	BROWN, ELIZABETH G., MFT
CARROLL, JESSICA, MHC         164         CARROLL, JESSICA, MHC         166           CAVETT, LINDA S, MHC         164         CAVETT, LINDA S, MHC         166           CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         164         CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         166           DAVIS, JANE ELLEN, LCSW         165         DAVIS, JOANNA R, MHC         166           DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165         DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         166           EARLY, JORDIN, LCSW         165         EDDY, DEANNA B, MHC         166           ELLIS, AMY C, MHC         166         GAVILLO, MHC         166           EREMAN, TONYA K, MHC         166         GAVILLO, HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC         166           GAVULIC, HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC         166         GAVILLO, HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC         166           GAVILLIE, LCSW         167         GRAY, JULIE, LCSW         166           HALL, TRIPOLL, MHC         167         GRAY, JULIE, LCSW         166           HALL, TRIPOLL, MHC         167         HARPER, HAZEL M, MHC         166           HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT         167         HAWKINGS-JACK, RUBY LISA, CSW         167           HOFE, KIM, MHC         168         HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC         166           LONES, KATHRYN J, MFT         168         KE	BROWN, ASHLEY L., LCSW
CAVETT, LINDA S,, MHC         164         CAVETT, LINDA S,, MHC         166           CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         164         CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         165           DAVIS, JANE ELLEN, LCSW         165         BAVIS, JOANNA R., MHC         165           DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165         DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165           EARLY, JORDIN, LCSW         165         EDDY, DEANNA B., MHC         166           ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166         ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166           FREEMAN, TONYA K., MHC         166         GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166           GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166         GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166           GRAY, HUILE, LCSW         167         GRAY, HUILE, LCSW         166           HALL, TRIPOLI, MHC         167         HARPER, HAZEL M., MHC         166           HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT         167         HAWKINGS, JACK, RUBY LISA, CSW         166           HOFF, KIM, MHC         168         HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC         168           HOMES, KATHRYN L, MFT         168         MBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168           LONES, KATHRYN L, MFT         168         KEY, DAWN, MHC         168           KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC         169 </td <td>CARNLEY, CHRISTOPHER, MHC</td>	CARNLEY, CHRISTOPHER, MHC
CAVETT, LINDA S,, MHC         164         CAVETT, LINDA S,, MHC         166           CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         164         CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW         165           DAVIS, JANE ELLEN, LCSW         165         BAVIS, JOANNA R., MHC         165           DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165         DECORTE, KRISTIN, MHC         165           EARLY, JORDIN, LCSW         165         EDDY, DEANNA B., MHC         166           ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166         ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166           FREEMAN, TONYA K., MHC         166         GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166           GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166         GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166           GRAY, HUILE, LCSW         167         GRAY, HUILE, LCSW         166           HALL, TRIPOLI, MHC         167         HARPER, HAZEL M., MHC         166           HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT         167         HAWKINGS, JACK, RUBY LISA, CSW         166           HOFF, KIM, MHC         168         HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC         168           HOMES, KATHRYN L, MFT         168         MBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168           LONES, KATHRYN L, MFT         168         KEY, DAWN, MHC         168           KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC         169 </td <td>CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC 10</td>	CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC 10
CHRISTIANSON, LAURA MARGARET, LCSW	CAVETT, LINDA S., MHC
DAVIS, JANE ELLEN_LCSW	DARNELL, MONIOUE, MHC
DECORTE_KRISTIN_MHC	DAVIS JANE FLLEN LOSW
EARLY, JORDIN, LCSW         165         EDDY, DEANNA B., MHC         166           ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166         ELLIS, AMY C., MHC         166           FREEMAN, TONYA K., MHC         166         GARCIA, JACOB C., CSW         166           GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166         GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC         166           GAY, JULE, LCSW         167         GRAY, JULE, LCSW         167           HALL, TRIPOLL MHC         167         HARPER, HAZEL M., MHC         166           HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT         167         HAWKINGS-JACK, RUBY LISA., CSW         167           HOFF, KIM, MHC         168         HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC         168           IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168         MBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168           JONES, KATHRYN J., MFT         168         KEY, DAWN, MHC         168           KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC         169         LAMB, ERIC, LCSW         166           LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         169         MATISE, MILES J., MHC         166           MORGORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         169         MATISE, MILES J., MHC         166           MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         170         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         172           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         174         MCMANUS, ANGELA A.,	
ELLIS, AMY C., MHC	DUGAS, MICHELLE C., MHC
FREEMAN, TONYA K., MHC         166         GARCIA, JACOB C., CSW         166           GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC         166         GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC         166           GRAY, JULIE, LCSW         167         GRAY, JULIE, LCSW         167           HALL, TRIPOLL MHC         167         HAPPER, HAZEL M., MHC         167           HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT         167         HAWKINGS-JACK, RUBY LISA, CSW         167           HOFE, KIM, MHC         168         HOWE, COURTNEY, MHC         168           IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168         MBURCIO, ANN, MHC         168           JONES, KATHRYN J., MFT         168         KEY, DAWN, MHC         168           KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC         169         LAMB, ERIC, LCSW         169           LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         169         LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         166           MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         169         MATISE, MILES J., MHC         166           MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         170         MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW         179           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         179         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         179           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         177	ELLIS, AMY C., MHC
GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE, MHC	
GRAY_HULE_LCSW	GAVULIC HOWK, ALYSSA MARIE., MHC
HALL_TRIPOLLMHC	GOODSON, ERIN, MHC
HARTMAN, LINDA, MFT	GUARINO, MADELINE, LCSW
HOFF, KIM, MHC	HARPER, HAZEL M., MHC
HOFF, KIM, MHC	HIMMELBERG, KRISTINA, MFT 10
IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168         IMBURGIO, ANN, MHC         168           JONES, KATHRYN J., MFT         168         KEY, DAWN, MHC         168           KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC         169         LAMB, ERIC, LCSW         169           LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         169         LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         166           MARRERO, GERTRUDIS, LCSW         169         MATISE, MILES J., MHC         166           MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         170         MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW         177           MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         177           MINER, KIM B., MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         177	
IONES, KATHRYN J., MFT	
KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC         169         LAMB, ERIC, LCSW         166           LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         169         LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         166           MARRERO, GERTRCIDIS, LCSW         169         MATES, MHES J., MHC         166           MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         170         MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW         177           MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         177           MINER, KIM B., MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         171	KOPPERSMITH, CHELSEY, MHC
LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         169         LONG, WANDA M., LCSW         166           MARRERO, GERTRIDIS, LCSW         169         MATES, MILES J., MHC         166           MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         170         MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW         177           MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         177           MINER, KIM B., MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         177	LILES LEHNERT, RAMONA J., MHC
MARRERO, GERTRUDIS, LCSW         169         MATISE, MILES J., MHC         166           MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA., LCSW         170         MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C., LCSW         177           MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170           MINER, KIM B., MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         171	
MCGRORY, ARIYA FONDA, LCSW         170         MCLAUGHLIN, CARLISE C, LCSW         176           MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194           MILLER, VICTORIA E, LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E, LCSW         176           MINER, KIM B, MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         177	
MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         194         MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW         196           MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         177           MINER, KIM B., MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         171	MAYOR, KELLY MICAELA, LCSW 10
MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         170         MILLER, VICTORIA E., LCSW         176           MINER, KIM B., MHC         194         MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW         171	
MINER, KIM B., MHC 194 MOFFETT, TRISTA, LCSW 171	
MOWREY, JODY LEE, MHC 171 MURPHY, CAROL, MHC 171	
MYERS, JESSICA R., LCSW 171 NELSON, MELISSA, MHC 171	NEWMAN, BRITTANY, LCSW 1
NEWMAN, BRITTANY, LCSW 172 NIELSEN, AMANDA, CSW 177	NIELSEN, AMANDA, CSW
ORANGE, WILLIAM, MHC 172 ORDWAY, LONELLE, LCSW 177	
PAGE, ERICA, LCSW 172 PAGE, SUSAN M., MHC 173	
PARTIN, KAITLYN, LCSW         173         PEET, SHEVON L., MHC         173	PAGE, SUSAN M., MHC
173   PIERCE, PAMELA, LCSW	PAGE, SUSAN M., MHC  PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
ROBERTS, FRANKLIN A., MHC	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
ROWLAND, TOMMY G., MHC 174 ROWLAND, TOMMY G., MHC 17-	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
SCHIERHOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC   PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC   POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC   REID, KAREN M., MHC   ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW   SCHIERHOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW   I
SHAW, DAREECE, MFT         175         SHAW, DAREECE, MFT         175	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC   PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC   POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC   REID, KAREN M., MHC   ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW   SCHIERRIOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW   SHARPE, ANNA, MHC   I
	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC   PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC   POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC   REID, KAREN M., MHC   ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW   SCHIERRIOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW   SHARPE, ANNA, MHC   I
TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC         176         TALLMAN, JENNIFER E., LCSW         176	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC   PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC   POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC   REID, KAREN M., MHC   ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW   SCHIERRIOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW   SHARPE, ANNA, MHC   I
TODD. TERRI MHC 176 WALSH, PATRICIA M., LCSW 177	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC  PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC  POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC  REID, KAREN M., MHC  ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW  SHARFE, ANNA, MHC  SKELLY, JOSEPH P., MHC  TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC
	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC   PINLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC   POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC   RED, KAREN M., MHC   ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW   SCHIERHOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW   SHARFE, ANNA, MHC   TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC   THOMAS, REBECCA L., LCSW   I
	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC
THE ASSOCIATION OF THE ASSOCIATI	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC   PIXLEY, ELIZABETH, MHC   POSEY, MAGALI MAGGIE, MHC   REID, KAREN M., MHC   ROGERS, KELLIE, LCSW   SCHIERHOLTZ, MELISSA, LCSW   SHARPE, ANNA, MHC   SKELLY, JOSEPH P., MHC   TABB GARCIA, CHRISTYL, MHC   THOMAS, REBECCA L., LCSW   WATSON, ELLEN H., MHC   WELCH, MELISSA, MFT   I
GULF BREEZE THERAPY LLC 185 ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC 176	PEET, SHEVON L., MHC

SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ND	814	CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC	179	,
ADULT & CHILD MENTAL HEALTH CARE, LLC				CHARIS COUNSELING LCC	. 179	,
NAVARRE COASTAL COUNSELING	. 179			CORNERSTONE COUNSELING GROUP LLC	. 179	)
BAYOU WELLNESS OF NORTHWEST FL. LLC				EMERALD COAST CITY OF HOPE	. 179	)
ADAMS, KAREN P., LCSW				AVERY, PASCHA, MHC	. 180	
BAIRD, DESIREE, LCSW				BERTEAU, ANNE W., LCSW	. 180	
BOLT, LYNDA E., MHC				BROWN, DOROTHY, MHC	. 180	
BUTCHER, BONNIE B., MHC				CARROLL, LINDER D., MHC	. 181	
CHISHOLM, ELISE, LCSW				DAVENPORT, SHANTONE, MHC	. 181	
DAVIS, JACOB M., MHC				ELLIS, TRINITY, MHC	. 181	
EPPOLITO, DIXIE, MHC	. 182			FILLINGIM, ROBERT, MHC	. 182	
FLETCHER, CASEY, LCSW				FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW	. 182	2
FRYOU, MELANIE E., LCSW	. 182	GALVAN, LORI, MHC	182	GALVAN, LORI, MHC	. 182	2
GARZA, NIESIA, LCSW			183	GLENNY, LINDA, LCSW	. 183	3
GREENE, JAMIE, MHC	. 183	GRIFFITHS, ELIZABETH R., MHC	183	GRIFFITHS, ELIZABETH R., MHC	. 183	3
HAINES, DANITA, MHC				HASKILL, DIANE C., LCSW	. 183	
HASLAG, ERIN, CSW	. 184	HENDRIX, AMBER, LCSW	184	HENDRIX, AMBER, LCSW	. 184	1
HENSZEY, MEGAN, LCSW				HUGHES, KIMBERLY MARIE, MHC	. 184	1
JACOBS, JOANNE, LCSW	. 184	JACOBS, JOANNE, LCSW	184	JEHLE, CATHERINE P., LCSW	. 184	1
JOHNSON, PATRICIA G., MHC	. 185	KNETZER, LAURA W., LCSW	185	LARSON, KAMARIE, LCSW	. 185	5
LASECKI, HEATHER M., LCSW	. 185	LEARY, LATIA M., LCSW	185	MACKENZIE, AMBER, LCSW	. 185	5
MALAN, STEPHENIE, MHC	. 185	MALAN, STEPHENIE, MHC	185	MCGUIRE, HANNAH H., MHC	. 185	ś
NUTT, ANDREA, LCSW	. 186	NUTT, ANDREA, LCSW	186	OBrien, Kelly, LCSW	. 186	ś
PAQUETTE, BRITTANY L., MHC	. 186	PATTERSON, LISA M., MHC	186	POSTON, TRACI, MHC	. 186	í
POSTON, REBEKAH, MHC	. 186	POSTON, TRACI, MHC	186	REED, KARI, MHC	. 186	ś
RIVERS, ELVIS L, LCSW	. 187	RODRIGUEZ, JULIA, MHC	187	RODRIGUEZ, CHRISTINE, LCSW	. 187	1
ROPP, CHRISTINA M., MHC	. 187	RUTLEDGE, PATRICIA, MHC	187	SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW	. 187	i i
SANCHEZ, FRANKIE, LCSW	. 187	SANTANA, ALLISON, MFT	187	SANTANA, ALLISON, MFT	. 187	1
SPEROPULOS, SUSAN LYNN, LCSW	. 188	THOMAS-SUMMONS, JENNIFER S., LCSW	188	TODD, KENNETH, LCSW	. 188	š
VAIL, KATHLEEN R., LCSW	. 188	VASEK, TIFFANY C., MHC	188	VASEK, TIFFANY C., MHC	. 188	š
VAUGHN, JENNIFER S., MHC	. 188	VAUGHN, JENNIFER S., MHC	188	WHISENANT, HOLIDAY, MHC	. 188	\$
WILLIS, BRIAN E., MHC	. 189	WILLIS, KAREN A., MHC	189	WILLIS, BRIAN E., MHC	. 189	,
WILLIS, KAREN A., MHC	. 189	WILLIS, BRIAN E., MHC	189	WOODS, GINGER, LCSW	. 189	,
DAWNA M HASWELL	100	A NEW DAWN A NEW RECONNING INC	100	A NEW DAWN,A NEW BEGINNING INC	. 190	,
A NEW DAWN, A NEW BEGINNING, INC				A NEW DAWN,A NEW BEGINNING INC  LAW, KIMBERLY, MHC	190 190	
OXAMENDI, MARSHA KELLY, LCSW				WILLIAMS, COURTNEY, LCSW	190 191	
WILLIAMS, COURTNEY, LCSW	. 191	<u> </u>	.,,	The state of the s		
BURNS, CAITLIN M., LCSW				FANCHER, MELODY, MHC	. 192	
GAST, GREGORY E., MHC				JOINER, SABRINA D., LCSW	. 192	1
LEDBETTER, SHERRY, CSW	. 192	SOLES, CLARA, MHC	192			
Allegiance Trauma Therapy and Consulting	. 193	BLAMASAH, JULIE, MHC	193	HILL, ELIZABETH, MHC	. 193	3
HOFRICHTER, ELIZABETH S., LCSW	. 193	HUBBARD, NORMAN D., MHC	193	HUBBARD, LISA N., MHC	. 193	3
HULSE, CAROLYN, MHC	. 193	JENKINS, VERONICA, MHC	193	LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	. 195	ś
MAXWELL, TERESA MYERS., LCSW	. 194	MAXWELL, TERESA MYERS,, LCSW	194	MCCORRY, PATRICK, LCSW	. 194	į.
MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW	. 194	MCMANUS, ANGELA A., LCSW	194	MINER, KIM B., MHC	. 194	ŧ.
		WILSON, SHANNON ALISON,, MFT				
PELLUS, JANETTE, LCSW	. 194	WILDON, SHARMON ALIBONA, MFT	194			
				LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	195	
ELKS THERAPY	. 195			LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	195	1
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW	. 195 . 195	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC		LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	195	i
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW	. 195 . 195	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC		LANCASTER, AMBER, MHC	195	5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline	. 195 . 195 . 216	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC	195 230		195	5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline	. 195 . 195 . 216	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC	195 230		195	;
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline	. 195 . 195 . 216	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC	195 230		195	5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fl Inc.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC	195 230 197	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC	195	
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fl Inc.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER	195 230 197	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC		
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fl Inc.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.	195 230 197	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC		
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fl Inc.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER	195 230 197	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC		
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fl Inc LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital. TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC, Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital. LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND	195 230 197 199 200 266	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC	199	6
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC. Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital. TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital. LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 230	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	195 230 197 199 200 266 232	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	199 266 232	9 6 2
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS	199 266 232	9 6 2
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1 JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  Capital Regional Medical Center.  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS.  AMIRL KEVIN, DO.	199 266 232 202	5 2 2
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC, Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD.	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 221 . 202	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC.  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  Capital Regional Medical Center.  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS.  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.	266 232 202 203	6 2 2 2 3
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I. JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC.  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTIS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.	266 232 202 203 203	6 2 2 2 3
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC, Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1 JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chason, Karen J., DO	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.	266 232 202 203 203 203	6 2 2 2 3 3
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 231	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHOOL, JUSTIN, MD  CHOOL, JUSTIN, MD  GOMEZ, FAEIDA, MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 203	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY, W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.	2666 232 202 203 203 203	6 2 2 2 3 3 3 3
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Eline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORESTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KAREN, MD GRAHAM, KAREN, MD GRAHAM, KAREN, MD GRAHAM, KAREN, MD	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 290 . 200 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 204	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  Chason, Karen L. DO  GOMEZ, EVEIDA, MD  Hart, Marlene P., MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 203 204	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAELA, MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MID  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.	2666 232 202 203 203 203 203	6 2 2 3 3 3 4
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1 JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDIE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 290 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 231 . 204 . 217	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHOLL JUSTIN, MD.  Chason, Karen L., DO.  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD.  Hart, Marlene P., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 203 204 204	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center.  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRL KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A. MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.	2666 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 204	6 2 2 3 3 3 4 4
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LIfe Management of Northwest Fline  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC, Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GFP  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARAL, MD  GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 231 . 204 . 217 . 225	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC.  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHAOR, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, EYEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL KELECHI, MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 204 204 231	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 204 204 231	6 5 2 2 3 3 3 4 4
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chasen, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  Hart, Marlene P., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIJ, KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 203 204 204 231 205	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.	2666 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 204	6 5 2 2 3 3 3 4 4
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC.  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHAOR, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, EYEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL KELECHI, MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 203 204 204 231 205	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 204 204 231	6 5 2 2 3 3 3 4 4
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  Life Management of Northwest Fline  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  WALKER, DIANE, MD	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chasen, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  Hart, Marlene P., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIJ, KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 203 204 204 231 205 205	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 204 204 231	6 5 2 2 3 3 3 4 4
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Eline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1 JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, AMD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 296 . 230 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHOLL, IUSTIN, MD.  Chasen, Karen L., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD.  Harl, Marlene P., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  OGBULI, KELECHI, MD.  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD.  WURST, PAUL H., MD.  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 203 204 204 231 205 205 227	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAELA, MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  VHAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 204 204 205	6 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1 JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC.  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD.  Chason, Karen J., DO.  GOMEZ, HANGEN A. MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  OGBUIL KELECHI, MD.  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD.  WURST, PAUL H., MD.  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  JOURNAL SERVICES INC 1	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 203 204 204 231 205 205 227 232	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRL KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  YHAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 204 204 231 205	6 2 2 3 3 3 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  Life Management of Northwest Fline.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL1  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE. BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD. CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD. CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD. LIEWIS, BARTON, MD. NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD. PICHARDO, NELSON, MD. WALKER, DIANE, MD.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chason, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA. MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL, KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 203 204 231 205 205 227 232 232	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  YIJAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.	266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 204 205	9 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 202 . 203 . 201 . 202 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 207	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, AREA J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL, KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZUUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 204 224 231 205 227 227 232 230 207	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  LOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS AMIRI, KEVIN, DO CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A, MD DEAL, ROY W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD VIJAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD	2666 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 231 205	9 5 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 231 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 205 . 216 . 207 . 208	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKLA, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHANEY, ARABITA, DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M, MD  OGBUIL KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M, MD  WURST, PAUL H, MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A, MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A, MD	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 230 207 208	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  VIJAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAYIS, EBONY RENAE., MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJAYABHARATHI, MD.	199 2666 232 202 203 203 203 204 231 205 207 207 207	5 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD. CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 232 . 207 . 208 . 231	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER.  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHOLL, IUSTIN, MD.  CHASEN, KARED L., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD.  HAIL, MARIENE P., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD.  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD.  WURST, PAUL H., MD.  ZOUEVA, SYETLANA, MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD.  DORNIEN, HENRY A., MD.  GODWIN, AARON, MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 230 207 208 208	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  LOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARV, NADRA, MD  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD  DEAL, ROY W., MD  GORMAN, GARY D., MD  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD  VILAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD  EKAMBARAM, VIJAYABHARATHI, MD  IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD	199 2666 232 202 203 203 203 204 231 205 207 207 207	9 5 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  Life Management of Northwest Fline  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP.  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD.  FIORENTION, MARA J., MD.  GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD.  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD.  WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND.  FLORIBATION, MED.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND.  FLORIBATION, MD.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP.  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD.  DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD.  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD.  JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 216 . 205 . 216 . 205 . 216 . 232 . 221 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 208	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOLLINSTIN, MD.  Chason, Karen J., DO.  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD.  Hart, Mardene P., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD.  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD.  WURST, PAUL H., MD.  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO.  CRIZ, JACORO A., MD.  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD.  GODWIN, AARON, MD.  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 203 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 230 207 208 208 233	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRL KEVIN, DO CCHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD DEAL, ROY W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD YHAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAYIS, EBONY RENAE., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 EKAMBARAM, VIJAYABHARATHI, MD ICLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD	199 266 232 202 203 203 204 204 205 207 207 208 232	9 6 2 2 3 3 3 4 4 4 1 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC, Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD LIEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP. CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE, F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD JAFFRI, SHANAN M., MD LIFENSALIS CENTER GRP. CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE, F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD LEMUS, LUIS C., MD	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 231 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 232 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 208 . 231 . 208 . 231 . 208	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOLLINSTIN, MD.  Chason, Karen J., DO.  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD.  Hart, Mardene P., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD.  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD.  WURST, PAUL H., MD.  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO.  CRIZ, JACORO A., MD.  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD.  GODWIN, AARON, MD.  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 230 207 208 208 233 209	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  VILAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE., MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJAYABHARATHI, MD.  IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD.  KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD.  MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD.	1999 2666 2322 2023 203 203 203 204 204 205 207 207 208 232 208 232 208	5 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 1 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Eline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND ELORIDATING, MARA J., MD THE CHRYSALIS CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND ELORIDATING, MARA J., MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL E., MD DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD LEMUS, LUIS C., MD MICHEL-GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 232 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 209 . 210	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  GOMEZ, EVEIDA, MD  Hart, Mariene P., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JIGGBR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANL, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 204 204 231 205 227 223 207 208 208 233 209 210	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  VIJAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMIOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE., MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJAYABHARATHI, MD.  IGLERIRGER, JAMES L., MD.  KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD.  MICNTOSIS, SCOTT, MD.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.	199 266 232 203 203 203 203 204 204 205 207 207 208 232 208 232 208	66 22 22 22 33 33 33 34 44 44 11 15 55
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P, MD DILLON, VINCENCE F, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD PICHERADO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P, MD DILLON, VINCENCE F, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD LAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD LEMUS, LUIS C., MD MICHEL GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD	. 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 232 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 209 . 210	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  GOMEZ, EVEIDA, MD  Hart, Mariene P., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JIGGBR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANL, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 204 224 225 205 227 232 230 207 208 208 233 209 210 210	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  VIJIAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE., MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJAYABHARATHI, MD.  IGLERURGER, JAMES L., MD.  KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD.  MICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RINEY, THOMAS D., MD.	199 266 232 203 203 203 203 204 204 205 207 207 208 232 208 232 208	5 5 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 1 1 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  Life Management of Northwest Eline  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KANDIE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P, MD  DILLON, VINCENCE, E, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P, MD  DILLON, VINCENCE E, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD  LEMUS, LUIR C., MD  MICHAEL GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPPIEN, DO  SALZBERG, JAN A., MD	. 195 . 216 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 202 . 203 . 205 . 216 . 202 . 202 . 203 . 201 . 208 . 231 . 209 . 210 . 210	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  GOMEZ, EVEIDA, MD  Hart, Mariene P., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JIGGBR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANL, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 230 207 208 208 233 209 210 210 233	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRL KEVIN, DO CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD DEAL, ROY, W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD VHAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD  EKAMBARAM, VHAYABHARATHI, MD IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO RINEY, THOMAS D., MD SCOTT, WARREN, MD  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  SCOTT, WARREN, MD	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 204 205 232 207 208 232 208 232 208 232 208 232 208	5 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 1 1 1 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  Life Management of Northwest Fline.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL!  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRE.  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD. CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD. CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. GRAHAM, KANDLE, MD. LIEWIS, BARTON, MD. NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD. PICHARDO, NELSON, MD. WALKER, DIANE, MD.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP. CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD.  DILLON, VINCENCE, F., MD. LIFEMANAGEMENT CENTER GRP. CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD. DILLON, VINCENCE, F., MD. LIFEMIS, LUIS C., MD. MICHEL-GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD. RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO. SALZBERG, JAN A., MD. THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO.	. 195 . 216 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 202 . 203 . 205 . 216 . 202 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 232 . 231 . 232 . 231 . 232 . 231 . 232 . 233 . 234 . 235 . 236	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD.  CHASEN, KARED L., DO.  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD.  HAT, Marlene P., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  OGBULI, KELECHI, MD.  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD.  WURST, PAUL H., MD.  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO.  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD.  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD.  GODWIN, AARON, MD.  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD.  LUDERGNAN, GUIDO, MD.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  SCOTT, WARREN, MD.	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 204 221 205 227 232 230 207 208 208 209 210 210 233 233	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRL KEVIN, DO CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD DEAL, ROY, W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD VHAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD  EKAMBARAM, VHAYABHARATHI, MD IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO RINEY, THOMAS D., MD SCOTT, WARREN, MD  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  SCOTT, WARREN, MD	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 204 205 232 207 208 232 208 232 208 232 208 232 208	5 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 1 1 1 5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW  LIfe Management of Northwest Eline  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KANDIE, MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD  DILLON, VINCENCE, E., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  HERLAULT, TANYA Y., DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, MD  THERLAULT, TANYA Y., DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO	. 195 . 216 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 230 . 230 . 231 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 231 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 221 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 207 . 208 . 209 . 210 . 210 . 210 . 233 . 211	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOL, JUSTIN, MD  Chason, Karen L. DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBULI, KELECHL, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANL, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 207 208 208 233 209 210 210 233 233 211	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO CCHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD DEAL, ROY, W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD VHAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD EKAMBARAM, VHAYABHARATHI, MD IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO RINEY, THOMAS D., MD SCOTT, WARREN, MD	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 231 205 232 207 208 232 209 210 210 233 210	99 55 22 22 22 23 33 33 33 34 44 44 44 11 15 55
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD. CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD. CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD. NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD. PICHARDO, NELSON, MD. WALKER, DIANE, MD.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD. DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD. LIFELS AND MICHAEL P., MD. DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD. LEMUS, LUIS C., MD. MICHEL GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD. RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO. SALZBERG, JAN A., MD. THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO. WHITING, WILLIAM, DO. APALACHEE CENTER INC I.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 202 . 201 . 207 . 208 . 209 . 210 . 233 . 211 . 203	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKLA., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHOWART, ARICH, MD  MOHAMED, AIMED M., MD  OGBULL KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL, H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA. MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANI, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  THERIAULT, TANYAY, DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 207 208 208 233 209 210 210 233 233 211	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO CCHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD DEAL, ROY, W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD VHAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD EKAMBARAM, VHAYABHARATHI, MD IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO RINEY, THOMAS D., MD SCOTT, WARREN, MD	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 231 205 232 207 208 232 209 210 210 233 210	99 55 22 22 22 23 33 33 33 34 44 44 44 11 15 55
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital.  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center.  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD. CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD. CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD. NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD. PICHARDO, NELSON, MD. WALKER, DIANE, MD.  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  ELORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC I THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD. DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD. LIFELS AND MICHAEL P., MD. DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD. FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD. JAFFRI, SHABANA M., MD. LEMUS, LUIS C., MD. MICHEL GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD. RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO. SALZBERG, JAN A., MD. THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO. WHITING, WILLIAM, DO. APALACHEE CENTER INC I.	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 199 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 266 . 221 . 202 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 202 . 201 . 207 . 208 . 209 . 210 . 233 . 211 . 203	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKLA, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chason, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL KELECHL MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD  LICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	195 230 197 199 200 266 232 232 202 231 203 203 204 204 231 205 227 232 207 208 208 233 209 210 210 233 233 211	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD DEAL, ROY, W., MD GORMAN, GARY D., MD LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD VHAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 ALMOND, MYRON D., MD DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD EKAMBARAM, VHAYABHARATHI, MD IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO RINEY, THOMAS D., MD SCOTT, WARREN, MD	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 231 205 232 207 208 232 209 210 210 233 210	99 55 22 22 22 23 33 33 33 34 44 44 44 11 15 55
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center  Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  GRAHAM, KHANDLE MD  LEWIS, BARTON, MD  NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD  PICHARDO, NELSON, MD  WALKER, DIANE, MD  LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD  DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  AFFRIKANSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD  DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  AFFRIKANSALIS CENTER GRP  CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD  DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD  FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD  AFFRIKANSON, STEPPEN, DO  SALZBERG, JAN A., MD  THERIAULT, TANYAY, DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  APALACHEE CENTER INC L	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 208 . 209 . 209 . 200 . 210 . 233 . 211 . 235	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chasen, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL, KELECHL MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZULEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  JOENLEN, HINNY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JACAR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANI, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  APALACHEE CENTER INC 1  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	195 230 197 200 200 206 262 232 232 232 202 231 203 204 204 231 205 205 227 232 232 202 207 208 233 209 201 210 233 233 211 235 235	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY, W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  YJIAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE., MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJIAYABHARATHI, MD.  IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD.  MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RINEY, THOMAS D., MD.  SCOTT, WARREN, MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.	199 2666 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 231 205 232 207 208 232 209 210 233 210	66 22 22 23 33 33 33 34 44 44 11 15 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW LIfe Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDIE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD HORENTINO, MARA J., MD HORENTINO, MARA J., MD FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD HICHEL-GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO SALZBERG, JAN A., MD HERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO WHITING, WILLIAM, DO APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND	. 195 . 195 . 216 . 267 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 216 . 230 . 203 . 203 . 203 . 201 . 204 . 217 . 225 . 236 . 205 . 216 . 207 . 208 . 231 . 208 . 209 . 209 . 200 . 210 . 233 . 211 . 235	COSBY GARCIA, HELENA M., MHC  EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKLA., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  CHOWART, ARICH, MD  MOHAMED, AIMED M., MD  OGBULL KELECHI, MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL, H., MD  ZOUEVA, SVETLANA. MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  DOENLEN, HENRY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JAGAR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANI, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  THERIAULT, TANYAY, DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	195 230 197 200 200 206 262 232 232 232 202 231 203 204 204 231 205 205 227 232 232 202 207 208 233 209 201 210 233 233 211 235 235	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CHAUDHARY, NADRA, MD.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY, W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  YJIAPURA, DHYANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE., MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJIAYABHARATHI, MD.  IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD.  MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RINEY, THOMAS D., MD.  SCOTT, WARREN, MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.	199 266 232 202 203 203 203 203 204 231 205 232 207 208 232 209 210 210 233 210	66 22 22 23 33 33 33 34 44 44 11 15 5
ELKS THERAPY LANIER, WILLIAM K., LCSW Life Management of Northwest Fline LAKEVIEW CENTER INC Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Capital Regional Medical Center Emerald Coast Behavioral Hospital LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL I JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND THE CHRYSALIS, CENTER GRP BONGIORNO, CHARLES, MD CUNNINGHAM, KAREN, MD FORENTINO, MARA J., MD GRAHAM, KHANDLE, MD LEWIS, BARTON, MD NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PICHARDO, NELSON, MD WALKER, DIANE, MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1 THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD AFFRI, SHABANA M., MD LEMUS, SHABANA M., MD LEMUS, SHABANA M., MD LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER GRP CONRAD, MICHAEL P., MD DILLON, VINCENCE F., MD FIORENTINO, MARA J., MD AFFRI, SHABANA M., MD LEMUS, LUIS C., MD MICHEL-GARRISON, PATRICIA, MD RICHARDSON, STEPPIEN, DO SALZBERG, JAN A., MD HIERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO WHITING, WILLIAM, DO APALACHEE CENTER INC 1 LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND ZOLEYA, SYETLANA, MD	. 195 2. 226 2. 226 2. 226 2. 227 2.	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL LLC  BAPTIST HOSPITAL BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER  FORT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER, INC.  JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALBERTS, VICKI A., MD  CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD  CHOU, JUSTIN, MD  Chasen, Karen J., DO  GOMEZ, ENEIDA, MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD  OGBUIL, KELECHL MD  POMM, RAYMOND M., MD  WURST, PAUL H., MD  ZULEVA, SVETLANA, MD  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO  CRUZ, JACOBO A., MD  JOENLEN, HINNY A., MD  GODWIN, AARON, MD  JACAR, CRIS W., MD  LUDERGNANI, GUIDO, MD  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO  SCOTT, WARREN, MD  THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO  WHITING, WILLIAM, DO  APALACHEE CENTER INC 1  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	195 2230 2200 2202 2332 2003 2004 2004 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005	WEST FLORIDA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC  Capital Regional Medical Center  JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  HEALTH AND PSYCHIATRIST CONSULTANTS  AMIRI, KEVIN, DO.  CORBIN, MICHAEL A., MD.  DEAL, ROY W., MD.  GORMAN, GARY D., MD.  LAUBENTHAL, JOHN L., MD.  MOHAMED, AHMED M., MD.  PEYNY, JACQUELINE B., MD.  YILAPURA, DHVANIT K., MD.  FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1  ALMOND, MYRON D., MD.  DAVIS, EBONY RENAE, MD.  EKAMBARAM, VIJAVABHARATHI, MD.  IGLEBURGER, JAMES L., MD.  KETCHUM, GEORGIA L., MD.  MCINTOSH, SCOTT, MD.  RICHARDSON, STEPHEN, DO.  RINEY, THOMAS D., MD.  SCOTT, WARREN, MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.  MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD.	202 203 203 203 203 203 203 203 203 203	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 1 1 5 5 7 7 7 7 7 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD					
COMPLETE DIMENSIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CORP	216	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	232	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	232
THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP	221	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1	230	EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1	230
LIFE MANAGEMENT CENTER OF NW FLA INC ND	216	FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	232	CHALLAGUNDLA, SRIKANTH, MD	216
				LEWIS, BARTON, MD	217
NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD STRUNK, JOHN C., MD		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			226
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	235	MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	235		
FLORIDA FIRST PSYCHIATRY SPECIALIST LLC					235
CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY		Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND			
FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1				CAPITAL CITY PSYCHIATRY	
Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND				APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	235
EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1		Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND		APALACHEE CENTER INC 1  FOREFRONT TELECARE INC	235
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1		Tallahassee Memorial Behavioral Health Center ND			
THE CHRYSALIS CENTER GRP				CLOUSE, KELLY T., MD	221
DELGADO, DANIEL, MD		DELGADO, DANIEL, MD		DENTON, WAYNE, MD	222
DENTON, WAYNE, MD	222	ELPHICK, ESTHER U., MD	222	FERRARO, JEFFREY T., MD	222
GIBSON, CASSANDRA, MD	223	GORDON, SCOTT, MD	223	HUTTON, GREGORY, MD	223
KAPOOR, KALVIN KUNAL., DO	223	KNIGHT, KARIS, MD	223	KOZEL, FRANK A., MD	223
KOZEL, FRANK A., MD		KOZEL, FRANK A., MD		MAMIN, MASHFIQ, MD	223
MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD		MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD			
MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD				MAZUMDER, MRIDUL, MD	
MAZUMDER, MRIDUL, MD				MITCHELL, MICHAEL S., MD	
MITCHELL, MICHAEL S., MD		Michel, Denise L., MD		Michel, Denise L., MD	
Miller, Gregory, DO PARSONS, LESLIE, DO		NAIDOO, SHIVANA, MD PFEIFER, JAMES W., DO		NALLAPULA, KISHAN, MD PHYU, PWINT P., MD	
				TIRUMALASETTY, SARASWATHI B., MD	
VENABLE, EILEEN F., MD					
ZOUEVA, SVETLANA, MD			220		220
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	235	MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	235	STRUNK, JOHN C., MD	237
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	235	MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	235		
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.	220	PRINCEWAY CENTED INC	220	JOURNEY PURE PANDHANDLE LLC ND.	266
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.		EMERALD COAST BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL 1			230
BRIDGEWAY CENTER INC.				ADELSBERGER, ALEXANDER T., DO	
CHANEY, ALDORIAN, MD		DELAY, LAWRENCE JOHN, MD		•	
LLINAS, JOSEPH F., MD				OGBUJI, KELECHI, MD	231
PEVNY, JACQUELINE B., MD	231	RUIZ, ANASTASIA, MD	231	TRAVER, MICHAEL, MD	231
FLORIDA THERAPY SERVICES INC 1	222	POVILABL HASSAN AVAZ MB	222	CUA, JANA, MD	222
GOLDBERG, ERIC E., DO		GOLDBERG, ERIC E., DO			
JAGAR, CRIS W., MD		NEIL, RANDY K., MD			
RUTH, ROBERT A., MD				SCOTT, WARREN, MD	233
		THERIAULT, TANYA Y., DO			
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	235	MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	235		
APALACHEE CENTER INC 1	235	MASANGKAY, GENEROSO P., MD	235		
m	226	HANDAL THOME NELCONAL MD	227	DICHARDO NELCON MD	227
iRecovery	236	HANDAL THOME, NELSON M., MD	236	PICHARDO, NELSON, MD	236
iRecovery STRUNK, JOHN C., MD	236	HANDAL THOME, NELSON M., MD.	236	PICHARDO, NELSON, MD.	236
•	237				
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD	237	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND	814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND	814
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD	237	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD	
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND	
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.	237 814 814 238 239	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD. KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD. TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND	
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.	237 814 814 238 239	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD. KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD. TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND	
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.	237 814 814 238 239 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND DECKER, BRENT D., PSVD KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSVD TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSVD LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND	238 238 239 239	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  GLISER, CHRISTINA, PBD.  LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.	238 238 238
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.	237 814 814 238 239 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND DECKER, BRENT D., PSVD KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSVD TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSVD LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND	238 238 239 239	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  GLISER, CHRISTINA, PBD.  LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.	238 238 238
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD.  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD.  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.	238 238 239 239 267 267 267	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND	238 238 248 267 258 258 267
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CETTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267 267 242	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD.  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD.  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD	238 238 238 267 255 262 262 242
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267 267 2242	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD. KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD TRITIOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PBD. HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD.		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD	238 238 268 268 269 269 242 242 242
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD.	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267 262 242 242	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND DECKER, BRENT D., PSVD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSVD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSVD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSVD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSVD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 242	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD. LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD. Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD. MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD.	238 238 238 267 258 260 242 242 242
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  Myer, Thomas E. PSYD	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267 267 242 242 242 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD		PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD. LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD. Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD. MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD. RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD.	267 258 267 258 267 262 242 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYET, THOMAS R., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD	237 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD	238 238 239 240 267 267 242 242 242 243 243 243 243 244	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1. LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD	267 258 267 258 267 262 242 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYET, Thomas E., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND DECKER, BRENT D., PSVD KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSVD TRITIOS, PAUL N., PSVD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PBD HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSVD MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSVD PROTO, DANIEL, PSVD SPENCER, PAIGE, PSVD VARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSVD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD.	238 238 238 267 258 260 243 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYET, THOMAS R., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD	237 814 814 238 239 814 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND DECKER, BRENT D., PSVD KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSVD TRITIOS, PAUL N., PSVD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PBD HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSVD MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSVD PROTO, DANIEL, PSVD SPENCER, PAIGE, PSVD VARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSVD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD.	238 238 238 267 258 260 243 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYET, Thomas E., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD	237 814 814 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 242 243 243 243 243 243 259	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD. LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC.1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD REEVES, MARK, PSYD	238 238 238 267 258 260 243 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYLY, P., PSYD.  MYNOT, Thomas E., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.	237 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD. LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC.1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD REEVES, MARK, PSYD	238 238 238 267 258 260 243 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD.  MYET, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.	237 814 814 267 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 259 245 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PPROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 244 260	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD REEVES, MARK, PSYD	238 238 238 267 258 260 243 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYLY, P., PSYD.  MYORT, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.	237 814 218 814 218 814 227 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 259 245 245 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 244 243 244 244 244 244	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC	238 238 238 267 258 260 243 242 242 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYLY, P., PSYD.  MYORT, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.	237 814 218 814 218 814 227 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 259 245 245 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PPROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 244 243 244 244 244 244	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC	266 258 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 266
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYLY, P., PSYD.  MYORT, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.	237 814 814 247 247 841 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PPROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  VARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PbD	238 238 239 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 244 266 267 247 247 247 247 247	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.	266 258 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 266
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYET, THOMAS R., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD	237 814 814 814 247 247 259	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PbD	238 239 239 267 267 267 242 243 243 244 266 267 247 247 247 267 267 267 267 267 267 267 267 267 26	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC	267 258 267 258 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 243 244 243 243
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD.  MYET, THOMAS E., PSYD.  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.	237 814 814 247 247 259 249 814 814 247 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEYIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PPROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH I.LC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PbD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC	238 238 239 260 267 267 242 242 243 243 244 260 247 247 247 260 245 245 245 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER	266 242 243 243 244 244 244 244 244 244 244
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYLY, P., PSYD.  WYON, T., DOMAS R., PSYD.  WIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.	237 814 814 218 823 239 814 814 247 242 242 243 243 243 243 245 249 245 247 247 247 247 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PhD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  YERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD	241 242 244 244 244 244 244 244 244 244	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PHSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  ATIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD	266 245 245 247 247 247 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOCHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERVLY, P., PSYD  MYET, THOMAS E., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PHD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PHD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD	237 814 814 238 8239 814 267 267 267 242 242 242 243 243 243 243 245 259 245 247 247 247 247 259 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM L., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PBD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L. PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  YENDRYES, DIANE, PBD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD	241 244 242 244 244 244 244 244 244 244	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  YERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD.	245 245 245 246 247 247 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOCHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL, P., PSYD.  MYET, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  BAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD.  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD.	237 241 242 242 243 245 249 249 249 249 249 250 250 250 288 144 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 8	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICLA, PBD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PBD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  CANDO-ROYRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PISYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD	241 242 242 243 243 243 243 243 244 244 244	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  YERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD.	266 245 245 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD.  MYET, THOMAS R., PSYD.  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PHD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD.  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD.  HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PHD.	237 814 814 247 247 259 249 249 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PhD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  CANDO-ROYAR, KAREM, PSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD	241 241 242 244 244 244 244 245 245 245 245 245	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD  HILL STEPHEN R., PSYD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD	266 245 245 246 247 247 248 248 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  RACKER OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  MYRET, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH I.LC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD.  HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PBD.  KUBAK, LARRY C., PHSYD.  KUBAK, LARRY C., PHSYD.	237 814 814 247 247 259 249 249 250 2500 2500 2500	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PPROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PbD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  HIGGRE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LELAND, TERNCE W., PBYD  LELAND, TERNCE W., PBYD  LELAND, TERNCE W., PBYD  LELAND, TERNCE W., PBYD	241 241 242 242 243 243 244 244 244 244 244 245 246 247 247 247 247 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD  HILL STEPHEN R., PSYD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD	266 245 245 246 247 247 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYLY, P., PSYD.  WRYG, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PBD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD.  MOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PBD.  KUEJAK, LARRY C., PHSYD.  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD.  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD.  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD.	237 814 814 267 267 267 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 245 259 245 247 247 259 250 250 250 255 251	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM L., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PhD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PhD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  CANDOROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LELAND, TERENCE W., PhD  NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG,, PHSYD	241 242 244 243 244 244 244 244 244 244 245 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 248 250 250 251	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  YERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBCCCA, PHSYD EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD HILL, STEPHEN R., PSYD KUBLAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD PRICE, MARY K., PHSYD	249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYER, THOMAS R., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PBO  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD  MOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PBD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD  PRICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, RAILERY, C., PHSYD  PRICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD  PLICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD	237 814 814 247 247 249 249 249 250 250 251 251 251 1 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PbD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LELAND, TERENCE W., PbD  NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  NAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, SMARK, PSYD	247 247 247 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC.1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD. Hollinon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD  TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  YERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  ATIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD. HILL, STEPHEN R., PSYD.  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD. PENATE, ALLYN, PSYD PENATE, ALLYN, PSYD PERICE, MARY, K., PHSYD REEVES, MARK, PSYD.  PERICE, MARY, K., PHSYD.  REEVES, MARK, PSYD.  REEVES, MARK, PSYD.  PERICE, MARY, K., PHSYD.  REEVES, MARK, PSYD.	266 245 245 246 247 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MID  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PBO  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  BRAILEY, & ASSOCIATES, LLC  BRADLEY, HEATHER I., PHSYD  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD  HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PHS  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD  PRICKET, SCOTT, PSYD  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD  PRICKET, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD	237 814 814 8239 239 814 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 244 247 247 247 259 249 249 250 250 250 250 251 251	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PbD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LELAND, TERENCE W., PbD  NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD	241 242 244 244 246 247 247 247 247 247 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBCCA, PHSYD  EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD HILL, STEPHEN R., PSYD KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD PENCE, MARK, PISYD PERICE MARY K., PHSYD REEVES, MARK, PSYD RECCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD	266 245 242 243 243 243 243 244 244 244 245 245 250 250 251 251 266
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD.  MYET, Thomas E., PSYD.  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PBD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.  BEDERICKS, MARTHA, PSYD.  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD.  HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PBD.  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD.  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD.  PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD.  RAILEY, MARK, PSYD.  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD.  REVYES, MARK, PSYD.  RICKE, JILL L., PSYD.	237 814 814 247 247 249 249 249 249 250 250 251 251 266 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 252	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PFOTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PbD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  LELAND, TERENCE W., PbD  NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD	241 241 244 244 244 245 245 245 245 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 248 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC 1 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBECCA, PHSYD EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD HILL, STEPHEN R., PSYD KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD PENATE, AIL, YN, PSYD PRICE, MARY S., PHSYD RICYARD, CHRISTINA, PSYD ROBERTSON, JERMAINE, PSD	260 245 258 258 255 252 252 252 252 258 238 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEUIN N., PSYD  KNOWLES, CHERYL P., PSYD  MYET, Thomas E., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PHD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD  MOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PBD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD  PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MARK, PSYD  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD  PANCARE OF, PISYD  HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PBD  KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD  PHOKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD  PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD	237 814 814 247 247 249 249 249 249 250 250 251 251 266 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 252 252	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN I, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PFOTO, DANIEL, PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PbD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  LELAND, TERENCE W., PbD  NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG, PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD	241 241 244 244 244 245 245 245 245 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 248 248 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD Hollimon, Matthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBCCA, PHSYD  EARNEST, WILLIAM R., PSYD HILL, STEPHEN R., PSYD KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD PENCE, MARK, PISYD PERICE MARY K., PHSYD REEVES, MARK, PSYD RECCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD	260 245 258 258 255 252 252 252 252 258 238 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  RANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD  MYRET, THOMAS E., PSYD  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  VENDRYES, DIANE, PhD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  RAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD  MODERN, CHARLES H., PSYD  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD  PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MARK, PSYD  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD  PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MARK, PSYD  RAILEY, MARK, PSYD  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD  PICKETT, SCOTT, PSYD  RAILEY, MICHAEL G., PHSYD  RELYES, MARK, PSYD.  RELYES, MARK, PSYD.  RELYES, MARK, PSYD.  RELYES, MARK, PSYD.  RECYES, MARK, PSYD.  RICKE, JILL L., PSYD.  RICKE, JILL L., PSYD.  RICKE, JILL L., PSYD.	237 814 814 8239 239 814 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 245 247 247 247 259 269 260 250 250 251 251	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM J., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORS, STEPHEN I, PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL PSYD  SPENCER, PAIGE, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, DIANE, PSD  WERICARE OF FLORIDA INC  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  BETTCHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  LETAND, TERENCE W., PbD  NAAR, SYLVIE, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD  RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD  RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD  RICKNER, RONALD G., PSYD	247 247 247 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD. Hollimon, Mutthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD  TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD.  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBCCA, PHSYD HILL, STEPHER R., PSYD KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD PENATE, AILLYN, PSYD PENATE, AILLYN, PSYD PERICE, MARK, PSYD RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD ROBERTSON, JERMAINE, PhD SHEFFLER, JULIA, PhD	260 243 243 244 244 244 244 244 245 245 266 267 267 268 268 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269
STRUNK, JOHN C., MD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  KOEHNEMANN, NEDA C., PSYD.  MULLER, KIMBERLY, PSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND.  BEISSINGER, TINA P., PSYD.  GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD.  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD.  SPENCER, THOMAS R., PSYD.  WRIGHT-JOHNSON, SHANNON S., PSYD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  LANDAU, JEFFREY A., PHSYD.  PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND.  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC.  VENDRYES, DIANE, PD.  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD.  BRAILEY & ASSOCIATES, LLC.  BRADLEY, HEATHER L., PHSYD.  DEDRICKS, MARTHA, PSYD.  GASS, CARLTON S., PSYD.  HOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PSD.  PHOFFMAN, MICHAEL R., PSYD.  MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD.  POCKETT, SCOTT, PSYD.  RELEY, MARK, PSYD.	237 814 814 8239 239 814 267 267 242 242 243 243 243 243 245 247 247 247 259 269 260 250 250 251 251	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND  DECKER, BRENT D., PSYD  KUZBYT, WILLIAM L., PSYD  TRITSOS, PAUL N., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND  BLACK GOULD, PATRICIA, PbD  HIRSCHORN, STEPHEN L, PSYD  MAKAROWSKI, LOUIS M., PSYD  PROTO, DANIEL, PSYD  YARBROUGH, RONALD C., PSYD  MADSON, SARAH L., PSYD  CAREMED MIND HEALTH LLC  YENDRYES, MARK, PSYD  PEEVES, MARK, PSYD  PERCARE OF FLORIDA INC  CANDO-ROVIRA, KAREM, PSYD  DETICHMAN, PAUL S., PHSYD  HENDERSON, ANGELA L., PHSYD  KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG., PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG., PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  PORTER, SCOTT STRONG., PHSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD  REEVES, MARK, PSYD	247 247 247 248 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249 249	PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND. GLISER, CHRISTINA, PhD LABARBERA, DAMON G., PSYD  LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. THE ANCHOR CLINIC LLC L LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND. GROOM, KEVIN N., PSYD. Hollimon, Mutthew T., PhD MASSEY, JOANN, PSYD RUIZ, MARK, PHSYD  TURNER, BRETT W., PSYD.  VERICARE OF FLORIDA INC.  A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER CONRAD, REBCCA, PHSYD HILL, STEPHER R., PSYD KUBIAK, LARRY C., PHSYD MADSEN, CHARLES H., PSYD PENATE, AILLYN, PSYD PENATE, AILLYN, PSYD PERICE, MARK, PSYD RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD RICCARDI, CHRISTINA, PSYD ROBERTSON, JERMAINE, PhD SHEFFLER, JULIA, PhD	260 243 243 244 244 244 244 244 245 245 266 267 267 268 268 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269

BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL CENTER, PLLC	255 TURNING I	POINT CNT FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL AND FAMILY	255 BAYER NEUROBEHAVIORAL CENTER, PLLC	255
			255 THE MIND STUDIO. 255 BENSHOOF, BONNIE G., PSYD.	
			255 GAWLIK, NINA J., PSYD	
			256 OAS, PETER T., PHSYD. 256 TALLMAN, MICHAEL L., PSYD.	
TUCKER, JAMES LEON,, PhD		SICHAEL L. PSID	230 TALLMAN, MICHAEL Lo, PSTD	230
LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND	267 THE ANCH	OR CLINIC LLC 1	258 LAKEVIEW CENTER INC ND	267
		E, JOSEPH, PhD LEISA D., PSYD		258
KILGORE, KELLERY, PHSYD				
A TIME TO CHANGE COUNSELING CENTER		ARK, PSVD	260	
PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND				
PANCARE OF FLORIDA ND				
Journey Pure Emerald Coast	266 PANAMA C	TTY SPRINGS WELLNESS AND RECOVERY CENTER, INC	263 JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC	266
LAKEVIEW CENTER INC	267			
APALACHEE CENTER, INC	265			
JOURNEYPURE PANHANDLE LLC.				
TWELVE OAKS TREATMENT CENTER.				
NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER.	1248 EYE CENTI	ER OF NORTH FLORIDA	1248 PANAMA CITY SURGERY CENTER LLC	1248
THE SURGERY CENTER AT WOODLANDS.  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC ASC.		PY CENTER OF PENSACOLA, INC.	1249 SUMMIT SURGERY CENTER	1249
			1050	
TALLAHASSEE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER				
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC		F NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC	1251	
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY				
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA				
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA				
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE	1257			
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH	1258 FRESENIUS	S KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE	1258	
RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH		S KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH.	1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE	1259
FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW				
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON	1260 FRESENIUS	S MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE	1260	
FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS	1261			
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL	1292			
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL	1292			
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL	1292			
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL.	1292			
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL.	1292			
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL.	1292			
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL	285 ASCENSIO	N SACRED HEART BAY	285	
CALHOUN LIBERTY HOSPITAL	286			
ASCENSION SACRED HEART PENSACOLA.	287 BAPTIST H	OSPITAL PENSACOLA	287 HCA FLORIDA WEST HOSPITAL	287
GEORGE E WEEMS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	288			
ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF	1338			
DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL-BONIFAY	290			
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL	291 <u>TALLAHAS</u>	SSEE MEMORIAL EMERGENCY CENTER NORTHEAST	294 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE INC	291
MADISON COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL	292			
HCA FLORIDA TWIN CITIES HOSPITAL	293 NORTH OK	ALOOSA MEDICAL CENTER	293 DESTIN EMERGENCY CARE CENTER	294
HCA FLORIDA FORT WALTON-DESTIN HOSPITAL	293			
		EZE HOSPITAL	294 ASCENSION SACRED HEART EMERGENCY ROOM NAVARRE	294
DOCTORS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - PERRY				
ASCENSION SACRED HEART HOSPITAL EMERALD COAST				
NORTHWEST FL COMMUNITY HOSPITAL				
SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL - PANAMA CITY				
SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL PENSACOLA INC				
SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL TALLAHASSEE				
ADVANCE REHAB AND HOME HEALTH LLC				
REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC	1309			
H2 HEALTH				
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PT INC.	1310 REGIONAL	THERAPY SRVS INC	1309	
SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY		IYSICAL THERAPY	1311 SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY	1311
SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY  DECIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC.				
REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC	1309			

TALLAHASSEE ORTHOREDIS AND SPORTS BY INS	1210		
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PT INC			
SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY		.1311	
ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF PANAMA CITY.	310		
ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF PENSAC	311 REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF WEST FLORIDA	311	
ENCOMPASS HEALTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF TALLAHASSEE. $312$	<del></del>		
BLOUNTSTOWN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER	1336		
	1337 PENSACOLA NURSING and REHABILITATION CENTER	1227	
		1557	
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF SNU			
EXTENDED CARE OF TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL	1339		
JAY HOSPITAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY	1340		
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY	1343		
ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC	1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC	1344 PRIMETIME PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC	1344
ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC	1345 WAVE THERAPY	. 1345	
SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.	1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC	. 1346	
COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC	1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC	. 1349	
		1350 BAPTIST WALK IN CARE	1350
			1350
TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD	1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER	. 1351	
QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL	1352		
DADTICT EMEDICENCY DOOM 8. HIJOENT CADE NAVADDE	1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE PENSACE	OLA 1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED URGENT CARE PACE	1252
DAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & ORGENT CARE - NAVARRE		1353 ASCESSION MEDICAL GROUP SACKED UNGENT CARE PACE	1333
	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	. 1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
	1302		
	1302 <u>OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC</u> 1302	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
		. 1302	
		1302	
	1302		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	. 1302	
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	. 1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.		1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.	1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.	1302 1302	1502 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.	1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC	1302 1302 338 <u>COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC</u>		1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN	1302 1302 1302 538 <u>COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC</u>		338
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD	1302  1302  1302  338 <u>COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC</u> 339 <u>MIPCARE</u> 339 <u>Banton, Keith B., MD</u>	.413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC	338 338 339
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN.  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD.  (Cevinger, Sidney E, MD.  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.	1302  1302  1302  338 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  338 VIPCARE  339 Banton, Keith B., MD  339 HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD  339 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD	413   NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC     384   NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC     387   Clevinger, Sidney E., MD     386   KARAMAN, ANAS, MD     371   KHAN, ASIRAF M., MD	338 338 339 339
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAYEN  BERNIER, ROSA I, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M, MD	1302  1302  1308  1309  1308  1309  1308  1309	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  339 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD	338 338 339 339 371
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA I., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD	1302  1302  1308  1309  1308  1308  1308  1308  1308  1309	.413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC	338 338 339 339 371 371
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA I., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  339 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD	338 338 339 339 371 371 371
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  CREinger, Sidney E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M,, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  NAION, ROMBN M, MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD	1302     1302     1302     1302     338   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   SUPCARE     339   Banton, Keith B., MD     339   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD     339   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     341   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     441   Noble, Michael C., MD     441   Noble, Michael C., MD     442   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     444   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  389 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  372 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  373 WOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO.  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.	338 338 339 339 371 371 371 340 415
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN BERNIER, ROSA I., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO	1302     1302     1302     1302     338   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   MIPCARE     339   Banton, Keith B., MD     339   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD     339   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     340   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     340   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     341   Noble, Michael C., MD     342   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     344   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     345   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     346   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     347   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     348   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     349   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 (SARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  384 PABRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  384 PABRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  384 PABRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.	338 338 339 339 371 371 340 415 342 342
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POrter, Logan T., MD  Ritman, Kymberly D., DO	1302     1302     1302     1308   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   VIPCARE     339   Banton, Keith B. MD     339   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD     339   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     331   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     331   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     431   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     441   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     442   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     443   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     444   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     454   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     455   REAMS, JOSHUA, MD     456   SHAABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK, MD	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  39 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 Palizzi, Barry, DO  342 PARMS, JOSHUA, MD  343 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD	338 338 339 339 371 371 371 342 342 342 342
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  Porter, Logan T., MD  Rotter, Logan T., MD  Rotter, Logan T., MD  ROTTER, M., MELLEN, M., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD	1302     1302     1302     338   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   SUPCARE     339   BANTON, Keith B., MD     339   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD     339   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     341   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     441   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     442   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     443   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     444   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     445   RAMIS, JOSHUA, MD     446   RAMIS, JOSHUA, MD     447   SHABABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     448   SHABABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     449   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     442   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     444   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     445   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     446   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     447   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     448   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     449   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     442   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     444   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     445   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     446   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     447   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     448   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     449   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     442   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     444   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     445   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     446   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     447   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     448   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     449   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     442   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     444   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     445   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     446   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     447   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     448   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     449   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     440   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     441   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     442	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  389 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  382 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  385 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  386 SAMILE, ISABEL M., DO  387 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  388 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD  388 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD	338 338 339 339 371 371 341 342 342 342 342
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PORTER, Logan T., MD  Rittman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LULHAQ, ATA, MD	1302     1302     1302     1302     1308   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.     1338   VIPCARE.     1338   SHOON, Keith B., MD.     1340   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD.     1341   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.     1441   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.     1442   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD.     1444   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1444   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1454   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1464   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1475   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1484   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1495   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1496   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1497   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1498   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1498   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1499   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1491   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1492   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1493   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1494   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1495   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1496   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1497   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1498   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.     1498	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  375 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  343 PARRIS, JOSHUA, MD  344 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD  345 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD  346 ULHAQ, ATA, MD	338 338 339 339 371 371 341 342 342 342 342
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PORTER, Logan T., MD  Rittman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LULHAQ, ATA, MD	1302     1302     1302     1302     338   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   MIPCARE     339   Banton, Keith B., MD     340   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD     341   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     342   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     343   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     344   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     345   Noble, Michael C., MD     346   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     347   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     348   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     349   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     340   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     341   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     342   SHAABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     343   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     344   SHABRAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     345   Tediaotao, Maria U., MD     346   SHEER, JARED S., MD	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 (SARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  384 PABRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  342 PABRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  342 PABRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  343 WILHA, ASHRAF M., MD.  344 SHITH, THOMAS W., MD.  345 ULHAQ, ATA, MD.  346 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD.	338 338 339 339 371 371 371 340 415 342 342 342 343
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTER, Logan T., MD  Ritman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LUHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  375 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  382 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS ASHLA, MD  385 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD  386 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD  387 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD	338 338 339 371 371 340 4415 342 342 343 343
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L. MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTER, LOGAN T., MD  LURIN, BARBARA A., MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	1302     1302     1302     1302     1302     1308   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   VIPCARE     339   Banton, Keith B., MD     340   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD     339   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     341   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     342   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     343   VARIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     344   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     345   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     346   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     347   SHABABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     348   VIECARE, SISTEON, MD     349   SHABBAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     340   SHABBAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     341   SHABBAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     342   SHABBAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     343   VIECARE, SISTEON, MD     344   BARBER, JARED S., MD     345   VIPCARE     346   VIPCARE     347   VIPCARE     348   VIPCARE     349   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  395 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  382 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  342 Palizzi, Barry, DO  342 Palizzi, Barry, DO  343 Palizzi, Barry, DO  344 SMITH, CHOMAS W., MD  345 SMITH, CHOMAS W., MD  346 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  347 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  348 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  384 JPENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.	338 338 339 371 371 340 4415 342 342 343 343
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  CREINDER, SIGNEY E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M,, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A,, MD  NAITON, ROMBIN M,, MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C,, MD  PAPRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M,, DO  POTTER, LOGAN T,, MD  RITHMAN, KYMBERTY, D, DO  TURLEY, DANNEL LEON,, MD  LUHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PERA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 (NARMAN, ANAS, MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEMA., MD.  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO.  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  343 PARRIS, HOMEN, DO.  344 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD.  345 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD.  346 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  380 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC.	338 338 339 339 371 371 341 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 34
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  (Cevinger, Sidney E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M, MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M, DO  POrter, Logan T, MD  RIthman, Kymberly D, DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  ULHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILE CARE CENTER  UPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER	1302     1302     1302     1302     1302     1302     1303     1304     1308     1309     1308     1309     1	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  386 NARMAN, ANAS, MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  374 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  375 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  376 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  377 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  378 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  379 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  340 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  341 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 MITH, THOMAS W., AND  343 ULHAQ, ATA, MD  344 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  346 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  347 JEPISACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  348 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  349 PASACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  340 MOURAD, MARIAN MA	338 338 339 337 371 371 341 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 344 345 344 34
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PORTER, LOGAN T., MD  RITHMAN, KYMBERLY D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LUHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE	1302     1302     1302     1302     1303     20	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 (NARMAN, ANAS, MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEMA., MD.  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO.  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  343 PARRIS, HOMEN, DO.  344 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD.  345 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD.  346 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  380 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC.	338 338 339 339 371 371 371 342 342 342 342 343 343 344 345 384 384 384 384 384 384
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  CREIDER, SIGNEY, E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KIHAN, ASHRAF M,, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M,, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A,, MD  NATION, ROMAN M, MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C,, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M,, DO  POTET, LOGAN T,, MD  ULHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  373 WOURAD, HATEM A., MD  374 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  343 DILHAQ, ATA, MD  344 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  345 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  346 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  347 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  348 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  340 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  341 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  342 OVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  343 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  344 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  346 VIPCARE  347 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  348 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO	338 338 339 337 371 371 342 342 342 343 344 344 344 344 344 344 344 344 344
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  CREIDER, SIdney E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KIHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  NAITON, ROMBON M, MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PAPRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M, DO  POTTE, LOGAN T, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEAR IDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J, DO  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J, DO	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 (ARRAMAN, ANAS, MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  372 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  373 WOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  374 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  375 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  376 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  377 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  378 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  379 SAMITH, THOMAS W., MD.  380 WITH, THOMAS W., MD.  381 ULHAQ, ATA, MD.  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.	338 338 339 337 371 371 342 342 342 343 344 344 344 344 344 345 342 342 343 344 34
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON., MD  LUHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIIGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  VIPCA	1302     1302     1302     1302     1302     1303     20	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  373 WOURAD, HATEM A., MD  374 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  343 DILHAQ, ATA, MD  344 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  345 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  346 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  347 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  348 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  340 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  341 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  342 OVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  343 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  344 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  346 VIPCARE  347 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  348 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO	338 338 339 371 371 371 340 342 342 342 342 343 344 344 384 
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTICH, LOGAN T., MD  ULHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEAR INGE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BROUGH, M., MD  BROWER, STRISTAN D., DO  BROUGH, M., MD  BROKS, TRISTAN D., DO	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  380 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  382 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PENSA, JOSHUA, MD  384 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 JUPREMIUM HEALTHCARE LLC.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 VIPCARE  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE IN	338 339 337 337 337 340 415 342 342 342 343 344 344 345 343 344 345 341 345 341 341 342 343 343 344 345 345 347 347 347 347 348 348
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KIHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  PAPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M, DO  POTICH, LOGAN T, MD  RITHMAN, KYMBERT P, DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COYENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA L, DO  RRANDHORST, MICHELLE L, MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D, DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE L, MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D, DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE L, MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D, DO  BRAUN EGWARD O, MD  CHRISTODOULIDES, PARIS G, MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  380 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  342 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  343 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  344 REAMS, JOSHUA, MD  345 SIITH, THOMAS W., MD  346 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  347 SHENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  348 IPENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  349 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  340 OVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  347 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  348 BRANNON, HORACE D., MD	338 339 339 371 371 371 340 415 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 344 345 344 345 344 345 344 344 344 344 344 344 344
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PORTER, LOGAN T., MD  RItman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LILHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE L., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  GRAUM, JOE A, MD  CHIRSTODOULIDES, PARIS G, MD  DUNN, JOE A, MD  CHIRSTODOULIDES, PARIS G, MD  DUNN, JOE A, MD  CHIRSTODOULIDES, PARIS G, MD  DUNN, JOE A, MD  CHRISTODOULIDES, PARIS G, MD  DUNN, JOE A, MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  396 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 Palizzi, Barry, DO  384 Palizzi, Barry, DO  384 Palizzi, Barry, DO  384 PARRIS ANDEL, SABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS ANDEL, SABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS JOSHUA, MD  385 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 JENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 JOPPEMIUM HEALTHCARE ILC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 SABILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  387 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  388 BRANNON, HORACE D., MD  388 BRANNON, HORACE D., MD  389 CHEVERRI, DAVID, MD  380 FREIER, RICHARD D., MD	338 339 371 371 371 340 415 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 345 346 413 384 38
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L. MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTER, LOGAN T., MD  RITMAN, KYMBERTY D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LLHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BREIER, RICHARD D., MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  380 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  382 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS TAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS ARM, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS ARM, ISABEL M., DO  384 PARRIS ATA, MD  384 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 FAMILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  389 CYENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 BIANS, ROBERTA J., DO  387 BISWAS, MOUMITA, DO  388 BRANNON, HORACE D., MD  389 BURNEN, HORACE D., MD  380 FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  385 PIEnning, Juanita R., MD	338 339 337 337 341 342 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 345 345 348 347 347 347 347 348 34
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L., MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTICH, LOGAN T., MD  ULHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEAR INGE EASTLUB TO BRANDER TO BRANDHORST, MICHOLE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF	1302     1302     1302     1302     338   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   SUPCARE     339   SARTON, Keith B., MD     340   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD     351   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     352   KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD     354   LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     354   Noble, Michael C., MD     354   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     354   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     355   RAMIS, JOSHUA, MD     356   RAMIS, JOSHUA, MD     357   Teditaotao, Maria U., MD     358   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     358   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     359   RAMAS, JOSHUA, MD     350   RAMIS, JOSHUA, MD     351   Teditaotao, Maria U., MD     352   SHAABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK., MD     353   TEDITATION     354   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     355   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     356   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     357   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     358   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     359   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     350   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     351   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     352   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     353   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     354   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     355   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     356   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     357   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     358   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     358   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     359   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     350   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     351   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     352   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     353   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     354   PARRIS RAMIE, SAREL M., DO     355   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     355   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     356   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     357   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     358   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     359   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     350   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     351   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     352   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     353   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     354   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     355   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     356   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     357   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     358   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     359   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, DO     350   PARRIS RAMIE, JUM, D	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  395 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  382 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  1171 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PENSA, JOSHUA, MD  384 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 JUPREMIUM HEALTHCARE LLC.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 BEALS, ROBERTA L., DO  388 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  389 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  380 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  381 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  383 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  384 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  385 PIEMIR, RICHARD D., MD  386 PIEMIR, JUPRICHA D., MD  387 FIEMIR, JUPRICHA D., MD  388 FIEMIR, JUPRICHA D., MD  389 FIEMIR, JUPRICHA D., MD	338 339 331 331 331 331 341 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 344 345 344 345 344 346 343 344 345 344 346 343 344 345 344 345 344 345 344 345 344 345 345 345 345 347 347 348 349 349 349 349 349 349 349 349 349 345 385
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PORTE, Logan T., MD  Ritman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LIHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRIUM, Edward W., MD  CHIRSTODOULIDES, PARIS G., MD  DUINN, JOHN CLARENCE, MD  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  GARG, PURUSHOTT MK, MD  GISBERT, CELINE D., MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  375 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 SMITH, THOMAS W., MD  385 HIHAQ, ATA, MD  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 JOHN JOHN J., DO  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  389 JOPENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 COVENNIT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  380 VIPCARE  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 COVENNIT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 BRANNON, HORACE D., MD  389 BRANNON, HORACE D., MD  380 PERIER, RICHARD D., MD  381 FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  381 FIERIER, RICHARD D., MD  382 Gishegan, James, DO  383 Gishegan, James, DO  384 GISBERT, CELINE D., MD	338 339 331 331 331 331 331 341 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 346 413 346 413 347 347 348 349 349 349 349 349 385
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  PORTER, LOGAN T., MD  Ritman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LILHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE L., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRANDHO	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  396 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PAIRIS, ISABEL M., DO  384 PAIRIS, BAND  385 PARRIS, JOSHUA, MD  386 CARMS, JOSHUA, MD  387 ULHAQ, ATA, MD  388 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 IDPREMIUM HEALTHCARE ILC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 BENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PARNILY PRACTICE CLINIC INC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PERSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PERSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 PERSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 PRANNON, HORACE D., MD  389 BIALS, ROBERTA J., DO  380 BIRANNON, HORACE D., MD  380 PEREIER, RICHARD D., MD  381 PERCEN, BURDAND  382 GABBARD, Junes, DO  383 GABBARD, Junes, DO  384 GABBARD, JAMES, DO  385 GABBARD, JAMES, DO  386 GABBARD, JAMES, DO  387 GABBARD, JAMES, DO  388 GABBARD, JAMES, DO  389 GABBARD, JAMES, DO  380 GABBARD, JAMES, DO	338 339 337 371 371 341 342 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 345 346 348 348 348 348 348 348 349 348 349 348 349 34
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L. MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A., MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTER, LOGAN T., MD  ULHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE I., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRIUN, LOGA, MD  EHRMANN, JOHN CLARENCE, MD  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FULLY, Robert D., MD  GABAGEN, PERLISHOLD  GABAGEN, PERLISHOLD  GABAGEN, PERLISHOLD  GABGERT, CELINE D., MD  GISBERT, CELINE D., MD  GABAGEN, PERLISHOLTAM, MD  GISBERT, CELINE D., MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  395 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  387 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  397 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  398 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD  107 OCONNELL, JOHN J., DO  309 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  300 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  301 PARRIS HAM, ASHRAF M., MD  302 Palizzi, Barry, DO  303 PARRIS HAM, MD  304 PARRIS AND  305 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  306 VIPCARE  307 VIPCARE  308 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  309 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  309 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  300 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  301 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  302 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  303 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  304 OVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  305 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  306 PERER PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  307 BEALS, ROBERTA I., DO  308 BIANKON, HORACE D., MD  309 BAINS, MOUMITA, DO  309 BAINS, MOUMITA, DO  300 PRETER, RICHARD D., MD  300 PERER, RICHARD D., MD  301 PERER, RICHARD D., MD  302 GIBBERT, CELINE D., MD  303 GRBERT, CELINE D., MD  304 GABBRAD, James, DO  305 GABBRAD, James, DO  306 GABBRAD, James, DO  307 GABBRAD, James, DO  308 HANTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD	338 339 337 337 341 342 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 345 345 348 34
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E, MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KIHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M, MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M, MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C, MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M, DO  POTIEL, Logan T, MD  RITUMAN, Kymberly D, DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COYENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA L, DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J, MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D, DO  CHRISTODULIDES, PARIS G, MD  CHRISTODULIDES, PARIS G, MD  CHRISTODULIDES, PARIS G, MD  GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD  GARGARD, CLINE D, MD  HAMTHORNE, SERDA C, MD  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD	1302	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  385 (ARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  382 MOURAD, HATEM A., MD.  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  385 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  386 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  387 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  388 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  389 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  380 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  381 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  382 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  383 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO.  384 PARRIS	338 339 331 331 331 331 331 341 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 346 413 348 347 348 347 348 349 349 349 349 385 351 352 352 352 352
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  SISTERS MEDICAL CLINIC INC  THE FAMILY CLINIC OF LYNN HAVEN  BERNIER, ROSA L, MD  Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  LUBIN, BARBARA A, MD  Nation, Roman M., MD  PAPPAS, JAMES C., MD  PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  POTER, Logan T., MD  Ritman, Kymberly D., DO  TURLEY, DANIEL LEON, MD  LITHAQ, ATA, MD  CALHOUN LIBERTY PRIMARY CARE CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  PEA RIIGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  VIPCARE  CENTURY MEDICAL CENTER  VIPCARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BEALS, ROBERTA L, DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRANDHORST, MICHELLE J., MD  BROOKS, TRISTAN D., DO  BRIUN, JOH A, MD  EHRMANN, JOHN CLARENCE, MD  PHILTY, ROBERT D., MD  GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD  GRANDHORST, CELINE D., MD  GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD  GRANDHORST, CELINE D., MD  GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD  GRANDHORS, SERDA C., MD  HUNTER, ASHLEY, MD  HUNTER, ASHLEY, MD  HUNTER, ASHLEY, MD	1302     1302     1302     1302     1302     1303     20     338   COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC     338   VIPCARE     339   SHATON, Keith B. MD     340   HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD     341   WAREN RAME M. MD     342   KIAN, ASHRAF M., MD     343   KIAN, ASHRAF M., MD     344   DUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD     345   VARIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     346   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     347   PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO     348   RAMIS, JOSHUA, MD     349   SHAABAN, MUHAMMAD TARIK, MD     340   WICKEY, SIMEON, MD     341   WIPCARE     342   WIPCARE     343   WIPCARE     344   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     346   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     347   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     348   ROBERT DE FLURRY MD     349   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     340   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     341   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     342   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     344   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     345   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     346   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     347   PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC     348   RANNON, HORACE D., MD     349   RISWAS, MOUNITA, DO     340   RRANNON, HORACE D., MD     341   BISWAS, MOUNITA, DO     342   BRANNON, HORACE D., MD     343   BIANCON, HORACE D., MD     344   BIANCON, HORACE D., MD     345   PENSACOLA MD     346   RRANNON, HORACE D., MD     347   BISWAS, MOUNITA, DO     348   RANNON, HORACE D., MD     349   CONSWEIGH, EARL J., MD     340   PENSACOLA MD     341   PENSACOLA MD     342   PENSACOLA MD     343   PENSACOLA MD     344   PENSACOLA MD     345   PENSACOLA MD     346   PENSACOLA MD     347   PENSACOLA MD     348   PENSACOLA MD     349   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     340   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     341   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     341   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     342   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     344   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     345   PENSACOLA MEDICAL CLINIC LLC     346   PENSACOLA	413 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  384 NATIONS BEST FAMILY HEALTH CARE PLLC  395 Clevinger, Sidney E., MD  386 KARAMAN, ANAS, MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  371 KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD  372 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  382 MOURAD, HATEMA, MD  384 PARRIS RAMIE, ISABEL M., DO  384 PENSA, JOSHUA, MD  384 CHUMNEY, GARRETT H., MD  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 JUPREMIUM HEALTHCARE LLC.  387 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  388 COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  389 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  380 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  381 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  382 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  383 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  384 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  385 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  386 PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  387 BEALS, ROBERTA J., DO  388 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  389 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  380 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  381 BIBNAS, MOUNITA, DO  382 GABURA, MICHAEL G., MD  383 PIENING, JURIER R., MD  384 PERER, RICHARD D., MD  385 PIENING, JURIER R., MD  385 PIENING, JURIER R., MD  386 GABURA, JAMES, DO  388 HAVITHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD  389 HO, ALLAN L., MD	338 339 371 371 371 340 415 342 342 342 342 343 344 345 346 413 384 384 384 384 384 384 384 384 384 385 

KASABIAN, MICHAEL E., DO KELLEN, DAVID P., MD					
KELLEN DAVID P. MD	354	KASABIAN, MICHAEL E., DO	354	KELLEN, DAVID P., MD	387
TEDEBER OF THE PROPERTY OF THE	387	Konell, Benjamin Louis., DO	387	Krishnamurthy, Jyothi, MD	411
LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO	387	LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO	387	LUCEY, RICHARD W., MD	355
MAY, JOHN L., MD	355	MCALPINE, SARAH, DO	355	MCCASKILL, SAMANTHA, DO	355
MILEY, JENNIFER G., MD	356	MILEY, JENNIFER G., MD	356	NAVAS, LUIS R., MD	356
NGUYEN, KRISTY K., MD	356	NGUYEN, BRENDA, DO	356	Nall, Monica, MD	388
PARDUE, KARIN J., MD	356	PRICE, KATHERINE L., MD	356	PUENTE, JAIRO J., MD	356
Peterson, Frederick C., MD	357	Porter, Logan T., MD	389	Pruse, Tammy G., DO	357
RANEY, BASCOM C., MD.	357	REED, AMY J., MD	357	ROBINS, ROSS A., MD	357
ROSS, HEATHER A., MD	357	Rush, Christopher H., MD	358	Rush, Christopher H., MD	358
Rush, Christopher H., MD	358	SHAH, MOHAN M., MD.	411	SLOAN, LLOYD W., MD	389
SLOAN, LLOYD W., MD	389	SNOW, KAREN G., MD	359	SNOW, KAREN G., MD	359
SNOW, KAREN G., MD	359	STOREY, JON C., MD	359	Schopmeyer, Kevin M., MD	359
Schuka, Edward A., MD	359	Smith, James M., DO	423	Smith, George A., MD	390
Smith, James M., DO		Smith, James M., DO		Smith, George A., MD	390
Smith, George A., MD	390	Stock, Robert R., MD	360	TRAN, LINH, MD	360
VIRTUSIO, LOURDES L., MD		WEIL, ASHLEY M., MD		WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD	391
WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD.	391	WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD	391	WHITEHEAD, MITCHELL E., MD	391
Whitaker, Sonja M., MD		Williams, Robert A., DO		Williams, Robert A., DO	391
YARBROUGH-WILSON, DAVIDA, MD		YARBROUGH-WILSON, DAVIDA, MD	362	Yang, Andrew M., MD	383
Yang, Andrew M., MD	383				
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	PHOENIX FAMILY HEALTH CARE CENTER INC	363	CATLIN, LIONEL B., MD	363
Pharr, Ryan, DO	365				
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393		
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	BIXLER, RACHEL, MD	365	NEWTON, DAVID J., MD	395
Pharr. Ryan, DO	365	BIADER, RACHELL SID	505	THE TOTAL DATE OF THE STATE OF	
BAILEY FAMILY PRACTICE - NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL	261	BAILEY, LEISA H., MD	366		
HOSTIAL .	366				
HARMON SHEFFIELD, VAL D., MD	367	HEWITT, TODD, MD	371		
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	202	Yu, Tae, DO	392		
NOS TECLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	<u> 10, 180, DO</u>	392		
TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC	370	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC	370
FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC	776	FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC	776	TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC	370
FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC	776	TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC	370	TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC	370
TALLAHASSEE MEDICAL GROUP PLLC	370	COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413	COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413
Allen, Brian L., MD	370	BAKER, ARIAN K., MD	370	BRICKLER, JENIFER L., MD	370
Castro, Shamil, MD	370	FLOWERS, KERWYN, DO	370	HARTSFIELD, PAUL F., MD	370
HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA MARIE,, MD	371	HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA MARIE., MD	371	HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA MARIE., MD	371
HERNAIZ-GOMEZ, SAMEILIA MARIE,, MD	371	HEWITT, TODD, MD	371	HEWITT, TODD, MD	371
KHAN, ASHRAF M., MD	371	LARSON, TAYLOR, DO	371	LARSON, PRATHYUSHA, DO	371
MCGROGAN, KAITLIN, DO	372	McMillan, Damon C., MD	372	McMillan, Damon C., MD	372
PERRY, EDWIN J., MD	372	QUINTERO, STEPHEN M., MD.	372	RAMDIAL, SAVITRI, MD	372
RUST, CASEY, MD	373	RUST, CASEY, MD	373	STOWERS, KRIS D., MD	373
STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO		STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO	373	STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO	373
STRAUGHN, CAMERON, DO		VANLANDINGHAM, HUGH I., MD		VANLANDINGHAM, HUGH L, MD	373
Vanlandingham, Cody A., MD	374	Vanlandingham, Cody A., MD		WILDER, VENIS, MD	374
WILDER, VENIS, MD		WILDER, VENIS, MD		WILDER, VENIS, MD	374
WINCHESTER, GARY E., MD		Willis, Brandy C., MD		ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD	375
ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD	375	ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD	375	ZORN, SUSANNA T., MD	375
Zorn, Thomas A., MD	375				373
Zorn, Thomas A., MD PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD					373
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD	375				
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD	375	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.		Perkins, Daniel B., MD	373
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E, MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC	375 376 377		393	Perkins, Daniel B., MD  NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	377
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E, MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC	375 376 377	OKALOOSA CHD	393		377
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	375 376 377 378 413	OKALOOSA CHD	393 378	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.	377
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD	375 376 377 378 413	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD	393 378 378	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD.	377
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD.  BRADY, TRACY D., MD.	375 376 377 378 413 378	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD	393 378 378 379	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD.	
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD.  BRADY, TRACY D., MD.	375 376 377 378 413 378 379	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W. MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD	393 378 378 378 379	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC. BARNIV, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara Q., MD.	
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD	375 376 377 378 413 378 379 379	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO	393 378 378 379 385 380 380	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC. BARNIV, CHARLES, MD Brooks, Kara O., MD CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD	
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD	375 376 377 378 413 379 379 380 380 381	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD	393 378 378 379 385 380 380	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.	377 393 378 378 379 379 379 380 380 394
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDABUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 380 380 381	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BANNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWinnup, Ann. MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD	393 378 378 379 385 380 380 381 386	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC. BARNIV, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.	377 393 378 378 378 378 379 379 379 393 380 394 394 395
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD	375 376 377 378 413 379 380 381 381 382	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BANNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD.	393 378 378 379 385 380 380 381 386 382	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC  BARNIY, CHARLES, MD  Brooks, Kara Q., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Løps, Kate R., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 379 379 379 380 380 384 394
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAELS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE, SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD	375 376 378 378 378 379 380 381 381 382 382	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD	393 378 378 379 385 380 381 386 382 382	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC  BARNIV, CHARLES, MD  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, CONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 394 394 395 382 382
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana, May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 380 381 381 382 382 382 382	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO	393 378 378 379 380 380 381 386 382 382	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIY, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 394 394 394 382 382 382
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E_MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D, MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R, MD  COOPER, MARK J, MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A, MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M, MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T, MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V, MD  TAVERDAIN, MICHAEL E, MD  TAVERDAIN, MICHAEL E, MD  TAVERDAIN, MICHAEL E, MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 380 380 381 382 382 382 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO	393 378 378 379 385 380 381 386 382 382 382	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIV, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.  URDA, JACOB A., DO.	377 393 378 378 379 379 379 379 380 380 394 394 394 395 382 3883
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD.  BRADY, TRACY D., MD.  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD.  COOPER, MARK L., MD.  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO.  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD.  HANSEN, CIRRISTOPHER M., MD.  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD.  Manuci, Ana May Magdalen, MD.  SIEGEL ROBERT V., MD.  TAVERNATIS, MICHAELE, MD.  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD.	375 376 3776 3777 3778 3779 3789 3789 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO LURDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD	393 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 382 383 383	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIY, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 394 394 394 382 382 382
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E_MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D, MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R, MD  COOPER, MARK J, MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A, MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M, MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T, MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V, MD  TAVERDAIN, MICHAEL E, MD  TAVERDAIN, MICHAEL E, MD  TAVERDAIN, MICHAEL E, MD	375 376 3776 3777 3778 3779 3789 3789 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO LURDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD	393 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 382 383 383	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIV, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.  URDA, JACOB A., DO.	377 393 378 378 379 379 379 379 380 380 394 394 394 395 382 3883
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD.  BRADY, TRACY D., MD.  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD.  COOPER, MARK L., MD.  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO.  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD.  HANSEN, CIRRISTOPHER M., MD.  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD.  Manuci, Ana May Magdalen, MD.  SIEGEL ROBERT V., MD.  TAVERNATIS, MICHAELE, MD.  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD.	375 376 377 378 378 413 378 379 379 380 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 386 382 382 383 383	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIV, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.  URDA, JACOB A., DO.	377 393 378 378 379 379 394 394 395 382 382 383 383 383
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CCASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  JOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  Tavernaris, Michael E., MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  ZEPEDA, JACK, MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 379 379 379 380 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 384	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 383	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kafe R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.	3778 393 378 379 379 380 394 394 395 382 383 383 383
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC.  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD.  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD.  COOPER, MARK J., MD.  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO.  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD.  HANSEN, CIRRISTOPHER M., MD.  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD.  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD.  SUGGEL ROBERT V., MD.  TAVERNATIS, MICHAEL E., MD.  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD.  JEPEDA, JACK, MD.  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 384	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUP, ANN, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO LURDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Ziclinski, David L, MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 383	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD Brooks, Kara O., MD CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD HAMILTON, TYLER, DO HODGE, JOSHUA, MD Lops, Kate R., MD Porter, Logan T., MD Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD LURDA, JACOB A., DO Yang, Andrew M., MD	377 393 378 378 378 379 379 380 394 394 395 382 382 383 383 383
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANNEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIRGEL ROBERT V., MD  TAVETRAIS, MICHAEL E., MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  LEPEDA, LIACK, MD  LAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  VIPCARE	375 376 377 378 378 378 378 378 378 378 378 378	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD Braun, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUP, Ann. MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  YIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD Brooks, Kara O., MD CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD ERANKLIN, LAURER B., MD GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD HAMILTON, TYLER, DO HODGE, JOSHUA, MD Lops, Kate R., MD Porter, Logan T., MD Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD URDA, JACOB A., DO Yang, Andrew M., MD  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD	377 393 378 378 379 379 380 380 394 394 383 383 383 383 383 383
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  HONNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana, May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVERDATIS, Michael E., MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  JEPPDA, JACK, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE.  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  HONGER, JEFFREY R., MD  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  HONGER, JEFFREY R., MD  HONGER, JEFFREY R., MD	375 376 377 378 378 378 378 379 380 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUD, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAVIE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD MOIINA, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD ZIEINSKI, DAVID L, MD WIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS. BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 384 384 384 384	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD Brooks, Kara O., MD CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD ERANKLIN, LAURER B., MD GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD HAMILTON, TYLER, DO HODGE, JOSHUA, MD Lops, Kate R., MD Porter, Logan T., MD Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD URDA, JACOB A., DO Yang, Andrew M., MD  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD	3779 393 378 378 379 379 379 379 380 380 384 384 384 384 384 388
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E, MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D, MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAELS R, MD  COOPER, MARK L, MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A, MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M, MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T, MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V, MD  TAVERNATIS, Michael E, MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  ZEPEDA, JACK, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  VIPCARE  BEINREY, Jeffrey R, MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 379 379 380 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUD, ANN, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS. BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD	393 378 378 378 379 380 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC  BARNIY, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.  URDA, JACOB A., DO.  Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  PEA RIIGGE FAMILI, CARE CENTER.  Blankenship, Tammy L., MD.  DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD.  FOUST, JOSHUA A., MD.  FOUST, JOSHUA A., MD.  FOUST, JOSHUA A., MD.  FOUST, JOSHUA A., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 379 379 399 394 394 394 395 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 384 384 384
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  JOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana, May Magdalen, MD.  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVETRAIT, MICHAELE, MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  LAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD	375 376 377 378 379 380 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUD, ANN, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS. BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIV, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. FIGURI G., MD. FIGURI J., JUND FIEMING, J., JUND	378 378 378 379 380 380 382 382 383 383 384 384 384 384 385 385
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  JOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana, May Magdalen, MD.  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVETRAIT, MICHAELE, MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  LAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD	375 376 377 378 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 380 381 381 382 382 382 383 383 383 384 384 384 384 385 385 385 385 385 385 385 385 385 385	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GWINDUR, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO LURDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Ziclinski, David L, MD  YIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BESTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FRUIER, RICHARD D, MD GRAG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD	393 378 378 378 378 379 380 380 380 381 382 382 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 385	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. LIPAA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Jonnita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 380 394 394 395 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 385
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDARUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  LAVERANTA, ROBERT, MD  VESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FERLER, RICHARD D., MD  Femitain, Joseph D., DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 380 380 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUN, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUR, ANN, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO LURDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD FREIER, RICHARD D., MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD	393 378 378 378 378 378 380 380 380 380 381 382 382 383 383 384 384 385 385 386 386	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. LIPAA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Jonnita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 380 394 394 395 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 385
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E, MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D, MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAELS R, MD  COOPER, MARK L, MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO  GEORGE, SAINTILUS, ERICA A, MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M, MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T, MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V, MD  TAVERNATS, Michael E, MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PEPNSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R, MD  ELDER, MARK J, DO  FRETER, RICHARD D, MD  FOUNTAIN, JOSEPH D, DO  HANTHORNE, DAVIE CHARLOTTE, MD  HENSON, Andrew, DO  HENDON, ANDREW, DO  HENDON, HAND  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDON, HAND  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, MD  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, MD  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, MD  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD RICHA	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 380 380 381 381 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 385 385 385 385 385 385 386 386 386 386 386 386 386	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUN, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUP, ANN, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO LYRDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  YIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD FRIER, RICHARD D., MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD	393 378 378 378 379 380 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 385 385 385	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. POTTET, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEAR RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORNATH, KERRY, DO. Hunt, Abby M., MD.	377 393 378 378 378 379 379 379 379 380 380 384 384 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 385 386 386
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E, MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE, MD  BRADY, TRACY D, MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAELS R, MD  COOPER, MARK L, MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO  GEORGE, SAINTILUS, ERICA A, MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M, MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T, MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V, MD  TAVERNATS, Michael E, MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PEPNSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R, MD  ELDER, MARK J, DO  FRETER, RICHARD D, MD  FOUNTAIN, JOSEPH D, DO  HANTHORNE, DAVIE CHARLOTTE, MD  HENSON, Andrew, DO  HENDON, ANDREW, DO  HENDON, HAND  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDON, HAND  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, MD  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, MD  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, MD  HENSON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON, ANDREW, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENDRE RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD RICHARD D, DO  HENTRON RICHARD RICHA	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUP, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD MOIINA, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD ZICHISKI, DAVID LA, MD VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FOUST, JOSEPH G, MD FREIER, RICHARD D, MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, WIIIIAM L, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, WIIIIAM L, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, WIIIIAM L, MD KINCAID, ROBERT G, DO	393 378 378 378 379 380 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 385 385 385 385 387	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. POTTET, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEAR RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORNATH, KERRY, DO. Hunt, Abby M., MD.	3779 393 378 378 378 379 379 379 379 394 394 394 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 383 385 385
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE COYENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CIRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  MABIUEL AND MAY Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVERDAY, MICHAEL E., MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  ZEPEDA, JACK, MD  IAY MEDICAL CLINIC PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  WIPCARE, BRINGER, J. DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FEUTER, MRARS J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FEUTER, MARK J., DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  HANDHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  HENSON, AND CHARLOTTE., MD  HENSON, AND CHARLOTTE., MD	375 376 377 378 413 378 413 379 379 380 380 381 381 381 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383 384 384 385 385 387 387	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUD, ANN, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, HULE A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS. BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD FREIER, RICHARD D., MD GARG, FURUSHOTTAM K., MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD HOWE, WIlliam L., MD KINCAUD, ROBERT G., DO LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO	393 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 383 383 384 384 385 385 385 385 385 387	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Sate R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORVATH, KERRY, DO. HUNL, MD. HORVATH, KERRY, DO. HUNL, MD. Konell, Benjamin Louis., DO.	378 378 378 379 380 380 382 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 385 385 385 386 387 387 388
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SURGEL ROBERT V., MD  LAVERNASS, MICHAEL E., MD  VESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  ZEPEDA, JACK, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  EUDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FOUNTAIN, JOSEPH D., MD  FOUNTAIN, JOSEPH D., DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD  LEIDER, MAYEN LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  Lethi, Bach-Uyen, MD	375 376 377 378 377 378 379 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO GWINNUP, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L., MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD FREIER, RICHARD D., MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD HOWE, WIlliam L., MD KINCAID, ROBERT G., DO LEE, SITEMBILE Y., DO	393 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 384 385 385 386 387 387 387	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA, A., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORVATH, KERRY, DO. HUM, Abby M., MD. KONEL, Benjamin Louis, DO. LEWIS, MALLORY, DO. MESSE, THOMAS Y., MD.	377 393 378 378 379 379 380 384 394 395 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 384 385 385 385 386 386
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SURGEL ROBERT V., MD  LAVERNASS, MICHAEL E., MD  VESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  ZEPEDA, JACK, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  EUDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FOUNTAIN, JOSEPH D., MD  FOUNTAIN, JOSEPH D., DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD  LEIDER, MAYEN LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  Lethi, Bach-Uyen, MD	375 376 377 378 378 379 380 380 381 382 382 382 382 383 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, Edward W, MD CAYE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUD, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD MOlina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zieliuski, David L, MD  YIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FOUST, JOSEPH G, MD FREIER, RICHARD D, MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, William L, MD KINCAD, ROBERT G, DO LEE, SITEMBILE Y, DO Leewis, Janet L, MD MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO	393 378 378 378 379 385 380 381 382 382 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 385 387 387 387 387	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. POTTET, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEAR IDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORNATH, KERRY, DO. HUNL, AND. KORLE, Benjamin Louis, DO. LEWIS, MALLORY, DO. MESSE, HOMAS Y., MD. MAYENEN, BORNIS, MD. MESSE, HOMAS Y., MD. Mayeaux, Dennis R., MD.	393 378 378 378 379 379 379 380 380 384 384 385 385 385 386 387 387 387 388
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE COYENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK J., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CIRRISTOPHER M., MD  JOHNSON, JOHN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVERNASS, MICHAEL F., MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FROUNTING SERVER, MD  LEDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FROUNTING SERVER, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  MESSE, THOMAS V., MD  MESSE	375 376 377 378 378 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379 379	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, Edward W., MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD COOPER, SALLY A., DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO Gwinnup, Ann, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D., MD Molina, Claudia M., MD STAATS, JULIE A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO URDA, JACOB A., DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Ziclinski, David L., MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B., MD FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD FREIER, RICHARD D., MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K., MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D., MD HOWE, William L., MD KINCAID, ROBERT G., DO LEES, SITEMBILE Y., DO LEWIS, JANEL D. OSBAN, WENDY, DO OSBAN, WEN	393 378 378 378 378 380 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 384 384 385 385 386 387 387 387 388	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC. BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. POTTER, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEAR RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORWATH, KERRY, DO. Hunt, Abby M., MD. Konell, Benjamin Louis, DO. LEWIS, MALLORY, DO. MESSE, THOMAS Y., MD. Mayeaux, Dennis R., MD. PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD.	377 393 378 378 378 379 379 379 380 380 384 384 384 385 385 385 385 385 385 385 385 385 385
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SURGEL ROBERT V., MD  TAVERSHAM, ROBERT, MD  LEYEDA, JACK, MD  LAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FOUNDAID, JOSEPH D., DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESS, LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESS, LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESS, LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESSE, THOMAS V., MD  MESSE, THOMAS V., MD  SNELLY, SARAH, DO  SKELLY, SARAH, DO	375 376 377 378 379 380 380 380 380 388 388 388 388 389 389 389 389 389 389	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUR, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINBUP, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO LIPA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Ziclinski, David L, MD  VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FOUST, JOSEPH G, MD FREIER, RICHARD D, MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, William L, MD KINCALD, ROBERT G, DO LEE, SITEMBILE Y, DO Lewis, Janet L, MD MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OSBAN, WENDY, DO OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OSBAN, WENDY, DO OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OSBAN, WENDY, DO OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OTHER, LOGAN T, MD OTHER, LOGAN T, MD	393 378 378 378 378 380 380 381 382 382 382 383 384 384 384 384 385 385 385 386 387 387 387 387 387	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIY, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.  LIRDA, JACOB A., DO.  Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  Blankenship, Tammy L., MD.  DAVIS, JOSHUA, A., MD.  Fleming, Juanita R., MD.  GREEN, MARTHA M., MD.  HORVATH, KERRY, DO.  HUM, Abby M., MD.  KONEL, Benjamin Louis, DO.  LEWIS, MALLORY, DO.  MESSE, THOMAS Y., MD.  Mayeaux, Dennis R., MD.  PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD.  SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.  SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.  SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.	378 379 389 389 389 389 389 389
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDARUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTLUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIRGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVETRAIS, MICHAEL E., MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  LEPPDA, JACK, MD  LAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FEREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FOUNTAIN, DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  HERSON, Andrew, DO  KELLEN, DAYLD P., MD  LEIDI, BACH-Uyen, MD  MESSE, THOMAS V., MD  MESSE, THOMAS V., MD  NAIL, MORICA, MD  WESSELLY, SARAH, DO  STAHURA, ALEX R., DO  STAHURA, ALEX R., DO  STAHURA, ALEX R., DO  STAHURA, ALEX R., DO	375 376 377 378 379 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUN, Edward W, MD CAYE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUD, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Ziclinski, David L, MD VIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BESTION, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FOUST, JOSEPH G, MD FREIER, RICHARD D, MD GARG, FURUSHOTTAM K, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, WIlliam L, MD KINCAD, ROBERT G, DO LEE, SITEMBILE Y, DO LEWS, Janet L, MD MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO POTER, LOGAN L, MD STAHURA, ALEX R, DO	393 378 378 378 378 378 380 380 381 382 382 382 383 384 384 384 384 385 385 385 386 387 387 387 387 387 388	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.  SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC.  BARNIY, CHARLES, MD.  Brooks, Kara O., MD.  CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD.  FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD.  GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD.  HAMILTON, TYLER, DO.  HODGE, JOSHUA, MD.  Lops, Kate R., MD.  Porter, Logan T., MD.  Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD.  LIRDA, JACOB A., DO.  Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC.  PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER  Blankenship, Tammy L., MD.  DAVIS, JOSHUA, A., MD.  Fleming, Juanita R., MD.  GREEN, MARTHA M., MD.  HORVATH, KERRY, DO.  HUM, Abby M., MD.  KONEL, Benjamin Louis, DO.  LEWIS, MALLORY, DO.  MESSE, THOMAS Y., MD.  Mayeaux, Dennis R., MD.  PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD.  SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.  SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.  SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.	377 393 378 378 378 379 379 380 380 384 384 384 384 385 385 386 386 386 387 387 387 388
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE.  COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC  BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDAEUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  IOHNSON, JOIN T., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SURGEL ROBERT V., MD  TAVERSHAM, ROBERT, MD  LEYEDA, JACK, MD  LAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FOUNDAID, JOSEPH D., DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESS, LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESS, LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESS, LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LESSE, THOMAS V., MD  MESSE, THOMAS V., MD  SNELLY, SARAH, DO  SKELLY, SARAH, DO	375 376 377 378 379 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380 380	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, Edward W, MD CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUD, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAVIE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAM D, MD MOlina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Zielinski, David L, MD  YIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAVE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FOUST, JOSEPH G, MD FREIER, RICHARD D, MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, William L, MD KINCAD, ROBERT G, DO LEE, SITEMBILE Y, DO LEWS, Janet L, MD MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO SMITH, Cleatious, MD STAHURA, ALEX R, DO SMITH, Cleatious, MD STAHURA, CLEATER, DO SMITH, CLEATER, MD STAHURA, DANIEL D, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO SMITH, LOGALON, DO SMITH, LOGALON, DO SMITH, LOGALON, MD STAHURA, ALEX R, DO SMITH, Cleatious, MD STAHURA, ALEX R, DO SMITH, Cleatious, MD	393 378 378 378 379 380 381 382 382 383 383 384 384 385 385 386 387 38	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. POTET, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. URDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEAR IDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA A., MD. FOUST, JOSEPH G., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORWATH, KERRY, DO. HUNL, AMD. MORNALL, KERRY, DO. HUNL, AMD. MORSSE, HOMANS Y., MD. MAYEN, MD. MESSE, THOMAS Y., MD. MAYEN, DENNE, MD. SHUTE, KEIRAN B., MD. SHITTE, KEIRAN B., MD. SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.	377 393 378 378 378 379 379 379 380 384 384 384 384 385 385 386 386 387 387 387 388 389 389 389 390
PAGAN DELGADO, CRUZ E., MD  FAMILY FIRST WELLNESS CLINIC LLC  GENERATIONS PRIMARY CARE COYENANT PALLLATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC BARNES, RONALD LEE., MD  BRADY, TRACY D., MD  CASTANEDA, THADDARUS R., MD  COOPER, MARK L., MD  GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F., DO  GEORGE-SAINTILUS, ERICA A., MD  HANSEN, CHRISTOPHER M., MD  Manuel, Ana May Magdalen, MD  SIEGEL, ROBERT V., MD  TAVERNATIS, Michael E., MD  WESSMAN, ROBERT, MD  JAY MEDICAL CLINIC  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC  VIPCARE  Brinker, Jeffrey R., MD  ELIDER, MARK J., DO  FREIER, RICHARD D., MD  FOUNTAIN, DO  HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE., MD  HENSON, Andrew, DO  KELLEN, DAYLD P., MD  LARSON, TRAVIS LOGAN, MD  LEIDI, BACHLYEN, MD  MESSE, THOMAS V., MD  Nall, Monica, MD  PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD  SKELLY, SARAH, DO  STAHURA, ALEN R., DO  Smith, Cleatious, MD	375 376 377 378 379 380 380 380 381 381 382 382 382 382 382 383 383 383 383 383	OKALOOSA CHD OKALOOSA CHD BRANES, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, RONALD LEE, MD BRAUB, CHRISTOPHER B, MD COOPER, SALLY A, DO GARCIA-RIOS, KIRK F, DO GWINNUP, AND, MD HAWTHORNE, DAYLE CHARLOTTE, MD LUCKY, WILLIAMD, MD Molina, Claudia M, MD STAATS, JULIE A, DO URDA, JACOB A, DO YEATES, HARRY, MD Ziclinski, David L, MD  YIPCARE GULF COAST PHYSICIAN PARTNERS BENTON, MARK, DO CAYE, CHRISTOPHER B, MD FOUST, JOSEPH G, MD FRIER, RICHARD D, MD GARG, PURUSHOTTAM K, MD HICKMAN, DANIEL D, MD HOWE, WIlliam L, MD  KINCAID, ROBERT G, DO LEES, SITEMBILE Y, DO LEVIS, JANCL L, MD  MORTON, CALEB DAVID, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO OSBAN, WENDY, DO POPTET, LOGAN T, MD STAHURA ALEX R, DO SMIBL, Cleatious, MD TENNISWOOD, CHRISTINE M, MD	393 378 378 378 379 380 380 381 382 382 382 383 383 383 383 384 384 384 385 386 386 386 386 387 387 387 387 387 387 389 389 389	NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC. SAINT GEORGE MEDICAL CENTER INC BARNIY, CHARLES, MD. Brooks, Kara O., MD. CHRISTOPHER, INDUMATHI, MD. FRANKLIN, LAUREN B., MD. GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD. HAMILTON, TYLER, DO. HODGE, JOSHUA, MD. Lops, Kate R., MD. Porter, Logan T., MD. Schievenin, Jeffrey A., MD. LIRDA, JACOB A., DO. Yang, Andrew M., MD.  PENSACOLA PRIMARY CARE INC. PEA RIDGE FAMILY CARE CENTER Blankenship, Tammy L., MD. DAVIS, JOSHUA, A., MD. Fleming, Juanita R., MD. GREEN, MARTHA M., MD. HORNATH, KERRY, DO. HUM, AMD, HORNATH, KERRY, DO. HUM, AMD, MORGEN, MALLORY, DO. MESSE, THOMAS Y., MD. MAYERUN, DO. MIESSE, THOMAS Y., MD. MAYERUN, DO. MIESSE, THOMAS Y., MD. MAYERUN, DO. MIESSE, THOMAS Y., MD. MAYERUN, DENIS R., MD. PEREZ, BRIAN F., MD. SMITH, JOHN STEWART M., MD.	377 393 378 378 378 379 379 379 380 384 384 384 384 385 385 386 386 387 387 387 388 389 389 389 390

NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	Failma, Ramel, MD	392	KEEN, DAVID A., MD	393
Yu, Tae, DO			392	Yu, Tae, DO	392
NORTH FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTERS, INC.	393	BALL, WILLIAM KOLBY,, DO	393	KEEN, DAVID A., MD	393
DOCTORS MEDICAL CENTER OF WALTON COUNTY PA	394	PRIMARY CARE SOUTH, INC			394
		GAVILAN-YODU, RONALD, MD			
HAMILTON, TYLER, DO HODGE, JOSHUA, MD		HAZLEY, KERRIAN, MD HOWELL, JAMES W., DO		HODGE, JOSHUA, MD Hudson, Diane C., MD	
John, Thomas M., MD				NEWTON, DAVID J., MD	
RODRIGUEZ, VERONICA, MD	395				
HORNSBY, KEVIN M., MD	396	LACHANCE, GERALD G., DO	396	MELVIN, WADE H., MD	396
PORTER, ANNETTE G., MD	396				
		FICHTER, LEONARD A., DO	486	GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD	404
Hassan, Merfat E., MD	397	Sanchez, Nolberto A., MD	400		
		EDWARDS, MARK, MD	404	GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD	404
HERNANDEZ-NAZARIO, CHRISTIAN, MD	399				
Sanchez, Nolberto A., MD	400				
MALISZEWSKI, BOGDAN, MD	401				
CASTRO, CARLOS HUMBERTO,, MD.	402	SHUNKWILER, SARA M., MD	696		
EDWARDS, MARK, MD	404	GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD	404	WHITFIELD, JENNIFER VITAL MD	403
ZANT, ALBERT E., MD	487	ZANT, ALBERT E., MD	487		
		GIANGRECO, LOUANNE, MD	404		
MILLER, LINDA A., MD					
			400		
			. 408		
Granville, Lisa J., MD	409				
HOCK, LEONARD R., DO	408	Hackel, Andrea J., MD	408		
Granville, Lisa J., MD	409				
COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413				
COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413	COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413	COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413
		Krishnamurthy, Jyothi, MD			411
COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413	COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413		
COVENANT PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES, LLC	413				
AJIT, MALVINDER S., MD			41.4	Adhal, Azzam, MD	414
BIANCHI, PATRICK D., MD					
	415	HUSSAIN, ZAFAR, MD		JONES, CRYSTAL MARIA., MD	
LINSKY, PHILIP P., DO					
	416	Rittman, Christopher J., DO	416		
Patel, Jigish M., MD. WILLIS, VAN A., DO	416 438	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD	416 416	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD. WILLIS, VAN A., DO	416 438	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQU, 10BAL A., MD	416 416	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD	416
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Misbah L., MD	416 438 417	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQU, 10BAL A., MD	.416 .416 .417	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD	416
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Earoogi, Misbah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD	416 438 417 417 418	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC BAWA, NITIN, MD	.416 .416 .417 .433 .440	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD	416
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Earoogi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO	416 438 417 418 418	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO	.416 .416 .417 .433 .440 .418	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD	416 417 440 437 419
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Faroogi, Misbah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BIAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD	416 438 417 417 418 418 419 419	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD	.416 .417 .433 .440 .418 .419	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO	416 417 440 437 419 419
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD	416 438 417 418 418 418 419 419	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC. BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD	.416 .417 .433 .440 .418 .419 .419	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD	416 417 440 437 419 419 419
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO. RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO	416 438 417 418 418 419 419 419	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD.  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BI.AY, CHARLES, DO.  CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD.  Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD.  Fowler, Seth R., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 419 420	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERNOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD	416 417 440 437 419 419 419 420
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN  Earoogi, Misbah L., MD.  MANNING HANLINE JR MD.  ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD.  BLAY, CHARLES, DO.  BODEN, JOHN M., MD.  Chen, Alicia L., MD.  Daniels, Matthew P., MD.  Fowler, Matthew C., DO.  Gowda, Narendra K., MD.  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD.	416 418 418 418 419 419 420 420	Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 420	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D,, MD  BODEN, JOHN M,, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E,, MD  GOTON, JUNG Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL,, MD	416 417 440 437 419 419 419 420 420
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Misbab L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO.  CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  FOWIEr, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD	416 416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 420 421	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Faronqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD	416 417 440 437 419 419 419 420 420 420 421
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC. BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 420 421	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD	416 417 440 437 419 419 419 420 420 421
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Faroogi, Misbah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO LIMPOOL, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD Fovler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD. PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 435	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD	416 417 440 437 419 419 419 420 420 421 421 421
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Faroogi, Misbah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO Lampone, Thomas, MP MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 435 422	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Mishah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcogi, Misbah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO Ryan, Mark M., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 435 422	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BLICHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO Ryan, Mark M., MD SHVaggio, John J., MD SHVaggio, John J., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD.  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO. CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD. CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD. Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD. Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD. MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD RODELL, SUSAN P., MD SCHERR, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD Sheppard, David L., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 435 422 422 423 423	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T., MD  Ryan, Mark M., MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  SIMPSON, Michael J., MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Faroogi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD  ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO  RODEN, JOHN M., MD  Chen, Alicia L., MD  Daniels, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew P., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD  LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO  RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO  RYAN, MARK M., MD  SHYAGE, JOSEPH W., MD  SHYAGE, JOHN J., MD  Smith, James M., DO		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD.  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  ROBELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERR, JEREMY, DO  STERMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Smith, James M., DO	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 422 422 423 423 423	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERNOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEYEN R, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO	
Patel, Jigish M., MD  WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN  Faroogi, Misbah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD  ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO  RODEN, JOHN M., MD  Chen, Alicia L., MD  Daniels, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew C., DO  Gowda, Narendra K., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD  LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO  LAMPONE, THOMAS, MD  MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO  RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO  Ryan, Mark M., MD  SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD.  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO. CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD. CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD. Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD. Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD. MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD RODELL, SUSAN P., MD SCHERR, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD Sheppard, David L., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 424	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  SHAHKH, MUNIMA RAFI, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD  WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN  Faroogi, Misbah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD  ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO  RODEN, JOHN M., MD  Chen, Alicia L., MD  Daniels, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew C., DO  Gowda, Narendra K., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD  LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO  LAMPONE, THOMAS, MD  MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO  RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO  Ryan, Mark M., MD  SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Salvaggio, John L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL.A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA. NITIN. MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTU Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD FOVIET, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD JONES, KEVIN J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD SCHERER, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Frica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 424	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  SHAHKH, MUNIMA RAFI, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Faroogi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE IR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew P., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, Mark M., MD Shiyagio, John J., MD Shiyagio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO Wayal, Vinay, MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO Wayal, Vinay, MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL.A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA. NITIN. MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTU Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD FOVIET, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD JONES, KEVIN J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD SCHERER, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Frica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 423 424 438	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  SHAHKH, MUNIMA RAFI, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BLICHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO Ryan, Mark M., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO Wayal, Vinay, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERER, JEREMY, DO  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 423 424 438	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T., MD  Ryan, Mark M., MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD  WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN  Faroogi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE IR MD  ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO  RODEN, JOHN M., MD  Chen, Alicia L., MD  Daniels, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew C., DO  Gowda, Narendra K., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD  LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO  RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO  RYAN, Mark M., MD  SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD  Salvaggio, John J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD  WYLLIS, VAN A., DO  Wayal, Vinay, MD  BROWN, PATRICK H., MD  BROWN, PATRICK H., MD  BROWN, PATRICK H., MD  HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC.		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERR, JEREMY, DO  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  Thomson, Frica, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 423 423 423 424 438	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T., MD  Ryan, Mark M., MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD  WILLIS, VAN A., DO  THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN  Faroogi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE IR MD  ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO  RODEN, JOHN M., MD  Chen, Alicia L., MD  Daniels, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew P., MD  Fowler, Matthew C., DO  Gowda, Narendra K., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD  LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO  RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO  RYAN, Mark M., MD  SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD  Salvaggio, John J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD  WYLLIS, VAN A., DO  Wayal, Vinay, MD  BROWN, PATRICK H., MD  BROWN, PATRICK H., MD  BROWN, PATRICK H., MD  HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC.		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IOBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD FOWIET, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD RODELL, SUSAN P., MD STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Frica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 423 423 423 424 438	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T., MD  Ryan, Mark M., MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BLICHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO Salvaggio, John J., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO WAYAL, VINAY, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH, PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD RODELL, SUSAN P., MD SCHERE, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Erica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO	416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 422 423 423 424 438 438 432 426 426	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T., MD  Ryan, Mark M., MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLINN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, MARK M., MD SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD SHYANGE, JOSEPH W., MD WILLIS, YAN A., DO WAYAI, VINAY, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMESON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO  CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IYAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERER, JEREMY, DO  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Smith, Jannes M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD  WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  ISMAIL, OSAMA, MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 420 420 421 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 424 438 432 426 426	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M., MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y., MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T., MD  Ryan, Mark M., MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J., MD  Smith, James M., DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcogi, Misbab L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra, K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, Mark M., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO BROWN, PATRICK H., MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IYERS, VINCENT M., MD OSAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO. CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD Cruz Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD FOWLEY, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD HORS, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD SCHERER, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Erica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  SMAIL, OSAMA, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD	416 417 433 440 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 421 422 423 423 423 423 424 438 432 426 426	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Faroaqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODES, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  LAMPOOL, HOSHUA, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  SIROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  SIMPSON, Michael J, MD  SIMPSON, Michael J, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  NARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLINN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, MARK M., MD SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO WAYAL, VINAY, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IVERS, VINCENT M., MD SAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARRING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERRE, JEREMY, DO  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  MYAYAL, VINAY, MD  STISTIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD  WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  ISMAIL, OSAMA, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA	416 417 433 440 418 419 420 420 421 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 423 424 438 432 426 426 428 433 430	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  RODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  Jampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  SYAN, MARY M, MD  SITIAHKH, MINIMA RAFL, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  SIMPSON, MICHAEL J, MD  SIMPSON, MICHAEL J, MD  SMITH, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO. BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD. HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KATTLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO REYLOFF, JOHN E., DO RSYAM, MRARM, MD Shivaggio, John J., MD Saivaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO Wayal, Vinay, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IVERS, VINCENT M., MD SYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD SYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD KSERL RAMIZ, MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  GUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO. CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Shith, James M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  MITISIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD  WAYAIL, Vinay, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA  Blyden, Gershwin T., MD  MARTINEZ, MARNO M., MD  GERMANN M., MD  GERMANN M., MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA  Blyden, Gershwin T., MD  MARTINEZ, MARNO M., MD	416 416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 421 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 424 438 436 426 426 426 427 428 430 430 430 430 431	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOIN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENGO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael L, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  ABDELMAGID, HIVAM H, MD  CLARK, BRITTANY K, MD  MORRIS, DEBORAH, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO. BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD. HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KATTLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO REYLOFF, JOHN E., DO RSYAM, MRARM, MD Shivaggio, John J., MD Saivaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO Wayal, Vinay, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IVERS, VINCENT M., MD SYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD SYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD KSERL RAMIZ, MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARRING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERER, JEREMY, DO  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD  WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  ISMAIL, OSAMA, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA  Biyden, Gershwin T., MD	416 416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 421 421 421 421 422 422 423 423 423 424 438 436 426 426 426 427 428 430 430 430 430 431	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOIN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENGO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael L, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  ABDELMAGID, HIVAM H, MD  CLARK, BRITTANY K, MD  MORRIS, DEBORAH, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLINN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, MARK M., MD SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD Salvaegio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO WAYAL, VINAY, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IVERS, VINCENT M., MD SAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL, MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD KSERI, RAMIZ, MD REID, RASHIDA A., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  GUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BAWA, NITIN, MD  BLAY, CHARLES, DO. CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD  ELIAS, IVAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD  HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD  Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD  PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Shith, James M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  MITISIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD  WAYAIL, Vinay, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA  Blyden, Gershwin T., MD  MARTINEZ, MARNO M., MD  GERMANN M., MD  GERMANN M., MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA  Blyden, Gershwin T., MD  MARTINEZ, MARNO M., MD	416 416 417 433 440 418 419 419 420 420 421 421 421 421 422 423 423 424 438 438 432 426 426 428 433 430 430 431 431	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOIN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENGO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael L, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  ABDELMAGID, HIVAM H, MD  CLARK, BRITTANY K, MD  MORRIS, DEBORAH, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcoogi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO RODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLINN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, MARK M., MD SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD Salvaegio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, YAN A., DO WAYAL, VINAY, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IVERS, VINCENT M., MD SAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD KSERI, RAMIZ, MD REID, RASHIDA A., MD NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD RODELL, SUSAN P., MD SCHERRE, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Erica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  ISMAIL, OSAMA, MD CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA Blyden, Gershwin T., MD ROBINSON, RUSSELL L., MD MICHAEL P ROBERTS	416 417 433 440 418 419 420 420 421 421 435 422 422 423 423 423 423 424 438 432 426 426 427 428 433 430 430 431 431 432 433	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BIONCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  Carmona Gonzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  LINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  SYAN, MM  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  SIMBON, MICHAEL J, MD  SIMBON, MICHAEL J, MD  SIMBON, MICHAEL J, MD  SMITH, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E, MD  ABDELMAGID, HIYAM H, MD  CLARK, BRITTANY K, MD  MORRIS, DEORAH, MD  Waldenberger, Leonard J, MD  Valenderger, Leonard J, MD  Valenderger, Leonard J, MD  OUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farooqi, Mishah L., MD MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K. MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN., DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLIYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO RYAN, MARK M., MD SHEGA, JOSEPH W., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO Wayal, Vinay, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN BENVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IVERS, VINCENT M., MD SAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL., MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD KSERL RAMIZ, MD REID, RASHIDA A., MD NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD GUSTAVO F ROS, MD, PA BAWA, NITIN, MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  GUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILIC  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD  CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IYAN J., MD  Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD  Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD  RODELL, SUSAN P., MD  SCHERER, JEREMY, DO  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD  Sheppard, David L., MD  Smith, James M., DO  Thomson, Erica, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD  HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD  WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  SMAIL, OSAMA, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD  TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA  Bivden, Gershwin T., MD  MARTINEZ, MARINO M., MD  ROBINSON, RUSSELL L., MD  MICHAEL P ROBERTS  BAWA, NITIN, MD	416 417 433 440 418 419 420 420 421 421 435 422 423 423 424 438 432 426 426 428 433 430 430 431 431 432 433 440	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Farooqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOIN M, MD  Carmona Genzalez, Maria, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENG, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  Lampone, Thomas, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOYA, ALENA, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  ABDELMAGID, HIYAM H, MD  CLARR, BRITTANY K, MD  MORRIS, DEBORAH, MD  Waldenberger, Leonard J, MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD	
Patel, Jigish M., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO THE MEDICAL CENTER OF BLOUNTSTOWN Farcogi, Misbab L., MD  MANNING HANLINE JR MD ALVAREZ-POSADA, JUAN G., MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO BODEN, JOHN M., MD Chen, Alicia L., MD Daniels, Matthew P., MD Fowler, Matthew C., DO Gowda, Narendra K., MD HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD KNEFELY, GEORGE M., MD LINDSAY, WILLIAM BUCHANAN, DO Lampone, Thomas, MD MOLINA, KAITLYN, DO RETZLOFF, JOHN E., DO Ryan, Mark M., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Salvaggio, John J., MD Smith, James M., DO THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD WILLIS, VAN A., DO BROWN, PATRICK H., MD HCH PHYSICIAN SERVICES LLC THOMPSON FERGUSON, TRACI L., MD IYERS, VINCENT M., MD SAMA SHUAB ISMAIL MD BYRD, JOHN DANIEL, MD FOUNDATION FOR SICKLE CELL DISEASE RESEARCH BROWN, PATRICK H., MD NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD REID, RASHIDA A., MD NITSIOS, HELEN E., MD GUSTAVO F ROS, MD, PA BAWA, NITIN, MD BROWN, PATRICK H., MD SAWA, NITIN, MD BROWN, PAGS, MD, PA BAWA, NITIN, MD BROWN, PAGS, MD, PA BAWA, NITIN, MD BROWN, VERGIL, K., MD		Rittman, Christopher J., DO Zabih, Ismail, MD  FARUQUI, IQBAL A., MD  QUALITY PRIMARY CARE PILC.  BAWA, NITIN, MD BLAY, CHARLES, DO CHAPMAN, PRIDE, MD CTUZ Caban, Emmanuel, MD ELIAS, IVAN J., MD Fowler, Seth R., MD HARDING, ALEXANDER, MD Jones, Kevin J., MD Knight, Charles W., MD Lampone, Thomas, MD MILLINGTON, PETER E., MD PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD RODELL, SUSAN P., MD SCHERRE, JEREMY, DO STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS., MD Sheppard, David L., MD Smith, James M., DO Thomson, Erica, MD Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITISIOS, HELEN E., MD HERCULE, HANTZ C., MD WASSERMAN, JEFFREY, DO  ISMAIL, OSAMA, MD CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD TALLAHASSEE ENHANCED CARE, PA Blyden, Gershwin T., MD ROBINSON, RUSSELL L., MD MICHAEL P ROBERTS	416 416 417 433 440 418 419 420 420 421 421 421 421 423 423 423 423 424 438 432 426 426 433 430 431 431 432 433 433 430 433 433	Sekhon, Gurprit, MD  Faronqi, Misbah L, MD  AHMED, ASIM, DO  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  BODEN, JOHN M, MD  CATRONA GONZALEZ, MARIA, MD  DIGREGORIO, ALEXANDER, DO  ERMOLENKO, FELIX E, MD  Gorton, Jung Y, MD  HARPOOL, JOSHUA, MD  KALIS, PERRY MICHAEL, MD  LENGA, STEVEN R, MD  LAMPOOL, TOSHUA, MD  MILLINGTON, PETER E, MD  Peoples, James T, MD  Ryan, Mark M, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  SHAIKH, MUNIMA RAFL, MD  STROMAS, JONATHAN DEMARCUS,, MD  Simpson, Michael J, MD  Smith, James M, DO  VARANTSOVA, ALENA, MD  Wayal, Vinay, MD  NITSIOS, HELEN E, MD  ABDELMAGID, HIYAM H, MD  CLARK, BRITTANY K, MD  MORRIS, DEBORAH, MD  Waldenberger, Leonard, J, MD  GUALITY PRIMARY CARE PLLC  BIANCHI, PATRICK D, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD  CHANTORNSAENG, KONGSAK, MD	

HOFFMAN, KAREN DIANE., DO	. 434 HOFFMAN, KAREN DIANE., DO		424
Kolmetz, Joshua K., MD	434 Mendez, Vicente A., MD	435 NOVAK, YVETTE, MD	434
PUMPHREY, CHERRA F., MD.	435 ROBERTS, MICHAEL P., MD	435 ROS, GUSTAVO F., MD	436
ROS, GUSTAVO F., MD	436 STECKLER, NICHOLAS, DO	436 Vigo, Gilberto L., MD	436
WILLIS, VAN A., DO	. 438 Wilson, James P., MD	436 ZIMMERMANN, STEPHEN, MD	436
HIDDIS, TAXA, DV	430 History addition 1 in 1912	230 ZidisExistica Stationary	450
BIANCHI, PATRICK D., MD.	. 437 Curtsinger, Alison S., MD	437 GOTTHELF, GARY, MD	437
HARRISON, ANIL, MD	. 437 HARRISON, ANIL, MD	437 Kelley, Jeffery S., MD	437
Klementaviciene, Jolita, MD	. 438 Laenger, Susan J., MD		438
Nardi, Charles F., MD	. 438 RICHARDS, LOGAN M., MD	438 RODRIGUEZ, SAUL A., MD	438
THOMPSON, CHARLES R., MD	. 438 WILLIS, VAN A., DO		438
BROWN, PATRICK H., MD	439 SOFI, ABDUL H., MD	439	
BROWN, FATRICK II., MD	30FL ABBOL II, MB	13)	
AHMED, ASIM, DO	. 440 <u>BAWA, NITIN, MD</u>	440 <u>Dieguez Gomez, Gerardo J., MD</u>	440
Ferry, Patrick, MD	. 440 MARTIN, AMELIA, MD	440 <u>NEIMAN, ALEXANDER, MD</u>	440
PARKER, MICHELLE, MD	. 441 PARKER, MICHELLE, MD	441 PATTON, MICHAEL, DO	441
ROSS, GEORGE GREGORY,, MD	. 441 TUCKER, KENNETH B., MD	441 TUCKER, ELIZABETH B., MD	441
WEISBRUCH, MICHAEL, MD	441		
DOSHI, NITINKUMAR, MD	442		
RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC	. 1075 RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC	1075 RAINBOW PEDIATRICS PC LLC	1075
ADHAL, ACILLE, MD	. 1075 ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD	1075 ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD	1075
ALKILANI, AHMAD, MD	. 1075 BOHN, AIMEE R., MD	1076 BOHN, AIMEE R., MD	1076
BOHN, AIMEE R., MD	1076 CARTER, KELLY, MD	1096 CASELLA, STEPHANIE W., MD	1076
DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD,, MD	. 1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076
GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD	. 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD	1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD	1077
REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD	. 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD	1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD	1077
Rezk, Ahmed, MD	. 1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD	1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD	1077
TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD	. 1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD	1077	
DENICA COL A DEDIA TRICE TO	LIOS CHILI DIENIC CLI DIIC OF PRIVAL COVI. P.	1070 DENISACOLA DEDIATRACO DA	1107
PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	. 1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA	1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1105
SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS	1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO	1105
ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO	1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO	1078 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD	1105
ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD	. 1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD	1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD	1105
ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD	. 1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN,, MD	1105 ANTONYRAJAH, BERNADETTE C., MD	1079
Aflak, Rafah, MD	. 1080 Antonetti, Callah, MD	1080 Antonetti, Callah, MD	1080
BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD	. 1080 BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD	1080 BENNY, ULRIKE, MD	1105
BENNY, ULRIKE, MD	. 1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD	1106 BRAND, ROBYN A., MD	1106
BRAND, ROBYN A., MD	. 1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO	1081 BURCH, JULIE A., MD	1081
Burns, James J., MD	. 1081 Burns, James J., MD	1081 Burns, James J., MD	1081
CATO, CHELLISE S., MD.	. 1081 Cordell, Jeneile R., MD	1106 Cordell, Jeneile R., MD	1106
DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO	. 1107 DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO	1107 EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD	1107
EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD	. 1107 Ewert, Jessica C., MD	1107 Ewert, Jessica C., MD	1107
Ewert, Jessica C., MD	. 1107 Foland, Amy P., MD	1108 Foland, Amy P., MD	1108
GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD	. 1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD	1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD	1108
GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD	. 1108 GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD	1083 GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD	1083
GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD	. 1083 HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD		1084
GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD	1063 HELVETTOS LANZA, QUETTELINE M., MD	1084 HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD	
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1084 HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD  1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1108
			1108
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD	. 1084 <u>HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD</u>	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD. Hensley, David A., MD. JAALOUK, DINA, MD.	. 1084 <u>HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD</u> . 1108 <u>JAALOUK, DINA, MD</u> . 1085 <u>JACKSON, JAMIE, MD</u>	1108 Hensley, David A., MD 1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD	1085
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD. Hensley, David A., MD. JAALOUK, DINA, MD. JACKSON, JAMIE, MD.	. 1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD . 1108 JAALOUK, DINA, MD . 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD . 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD 1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO	1085
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD.  Hensley, David A., MD.  JAALOUK, DINA, MD.  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD.  JANANEH, SARA, DO.	. 1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD . 1108 JAALOUK, DINA, MD . 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD . 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD . 1109 KERNEN, LISA, MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD 1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO 1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD	1085 1085 1109
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD  1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD  1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO  1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD  1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD  1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO  1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD.  Hensley, David A., MD.  JAALOUK, DINA, MD.  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD.  JANANEH, SARA, DO.  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD.  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD.  KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD.	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD 1108 JAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1109 KERNEN, LISA, MD 1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD 1086 KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD 1109 Krier, Christine M., DO	1108 Hensley, David A., MD  1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD  1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO  1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  1086 KEIEN, PAMELA M., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MID KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD  1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD  1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO  1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  1086 Krier, Christine M., DO  1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1087
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD 1108 JAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1109 KERNEN, LISA, MD 1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD 1086 KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD 1109 Krier, Christine M., DO 1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1087
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD  1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD  1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO  1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  1086 KRIEN, Christine M., DO  1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD  1109 LEMONE, MADELINE, MD  1109 LEMONE, MADELINE, MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD  Hensley, David A., MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  JANANEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD  Hensley, David A., MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  JANANEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD  NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD 1108 JAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1109 KERNEN, LISA, MD 1108 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD 1086 KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD 1109 Krier, Christine M., DO 1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD 1087 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD 1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD 1109 LIENGA, HEATHER H., MD 1109 LIENGA, HEATHER H., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JANANEH, SARA, DO   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KTIER, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KTIER, PAMELA M., MD   1091 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1085 NEWCOMER, R., D	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1087 1109 1088
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LAYZA, JOHN J., MD LAYZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1108 1088
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITISA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 MANNEH, SARA, DO   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 Krier, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMONE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMONE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAUJINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAUJINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAUJINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD   1110 PIETRONIRO, ANT	1085 1085 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1088 1088
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MID LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KRIER, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMONE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMONE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD   110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD   110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD   110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1088 1088 1110
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KCIER, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, BAUER	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 11088 1088 1110 1110
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD  Hensley, David A., MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  JANANEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD  NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO  O'Grady, Mary L., MD  PICASSO, JODI C., MD  PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD  RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD  RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD  RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1096 KCIE, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMIEL E., MD   1110 REESE, RANDALLE, MD   1110 RESE, RANDALLE, MD   1110 RANDALLE, MD   1110 RESE, RANDALLE, MD   1110 RESE, RANDALLE, MD   1110 RESE, RANDALLE, MD   1110 RANDALLE, MD   1110 RESE, RANDALLE, MD   1110	1085 1085 1086 1086 1109 1086 1087 1109 1109 1108 1109 1109 1108 1088 1088 1110 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD  Hensley, David A., MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  JANANEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  LANZA, JOHN L., MD  LANZA, JOHN L., MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD  NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO  O'Grady, Mary L., MD  PICASSO, JODI C., MD  PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD  RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD  RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD  RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD  REESE, RANDALL E., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1094 K. ANDELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1110 RESEE, RANDALL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA L., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA L., MD   1	1085 1085 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1088 1110 1111 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESEE, RANDALL E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLEIN, PANEL, SARA, DO   1086 KLEIN, PANEL, M, MD   1086 KLEIN, PANEL, M, MD   1086 KLEIN, PANEL, M, MD   1086 Krier, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   11088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD   1110 RAYENEL JI, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RESER, RANDALL E., MD   11090 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SBORT, JOSHU	1085 1085 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1088 1088 1110 1111 11110 11110 11111 11990 1090
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MID LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KGIER, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAWINS, TIFFANY V., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1110 REESE, RANDALL E., MD   1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1095 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1095 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1095 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1095 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1095 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1091 STEW	1085 1085 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1109 1109 1109 1110 1111 1111 11090 1091
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESER, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KCIET, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAUSINE, ANTHONY G., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1109 OSHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARINB, MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, MD   1111 STRA	1085 1085 1085 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1110 1111 1110 1111 1090 1090 1091
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD  Hensley, David A., MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD  JANANEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LANZA, JOHN J., MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD  LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD  PICASSO, JODI C., MD  PICASSO, JODI C., MD  PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD  RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD  RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD  RESE, RANDALL E., MD  SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD  STEWART, MARIAN B., MD  STRAUB, JASON F., MD  Shirah, JASON F., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1096 KRIER, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN, J., MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAUSE, TIFFANY V., MD   1110 RAYENEL JL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, MD   1111	1085 1085 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1088 1088 1088 1110 1110 1110 1110 1110 1110 1111 1090 1091 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANNEHI, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEVART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON E., MD SITRAUB, JASON E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEVART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON E., MD Shirah, Ashley, MD Sladden, Jennifer Dawn, MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMEL, SARA, DO   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 Krier, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   11088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAUSING, SAMIELE, MD   1110 RAYENEL JI, SAMIELE, MD   1110 RAYENEL JI, SAMIELE, MD   1090 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON	1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1086 1087 1088 1088 1109 1088 1110 11110 11110 11111 1090 1091 11111 11111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD REFSE, RANDALL E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, Ashley, MD Shirah, Ashley, MD STAUB, Jennifer Dawn, MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUE, JASON F., MD   1111 TITOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD   1111 TUTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTLE, ANDRE	1085 1085 1085 1109 1086 1086 1087 1089 1088 1109 1088 1109 1088 1109 1088 11110 11110 11111 11111 11111 11111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'GTADY, MATY L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL, F., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1081 KAIZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   110 ROSCHITHING, MATTHEW, MD   1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1109 SOSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD   1092 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD   1092 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD   1092 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD   1093 SOSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD   1092 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD	1085 1085 1085 1089 1086 1086 1086 1087 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1089 1110 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'GTADY, MATY L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL, F., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUE, JASON F., MD   1111 TITOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD   1111 TUTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTLE, ANDRE	1085 1085 1085 1089 1086 1086 1086 1087 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1110 1111 1111 1111 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICHONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESER, RANDALL E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STERAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, AShley, MD Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1096 KRIER, Christine M., DO   1087 JANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 YUCTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1096 SOUR PROBLEM   1097 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1098 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1099 WARD, REBE	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1086 1086 1087 1109 1088 1088 1109 1088 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICHONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESER, RANDALL E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STERAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, AShley, MD Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1086 1086 1087 1109 1088 1088 1109 1088 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANNEHI, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEVART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH, SAMUEL, MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH, SAMUEL, MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH, SAMUEL, MD SMITH, SAMUEL, MD SMITH, SAMUEL, MD SMITH, SANDER, MD SMITH, SANDER	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1096 KRIER, Christine M., DO   1087 JANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 YUCTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1096 SOUR PROBLEM   1097 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1098 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1099 WARD, REBE	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1086 1087 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUELE, MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD SITRUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, Ashiey, MD Stadden, Jennifer Davin, MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD WILKINSON, PLANE	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHEL SARA, DO   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1096 KRIER, Christine M., DO   1097 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL JI, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL JI, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SEIGRT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SEIGRT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TRAUB, JASON S., JENNIFER C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DIANEM, MD   1111 WILKINGON, DIANEM, MD   11	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1089 1109 1109 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD DICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD PAVENEL HI, SAMUELE, MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, Ashiey, MD Stadden, Jennifer Davin, MD TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USERY FREEMAN, TANIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD WILKINSON, DIANE, M., MD WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHEL, SARA, DO   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 Krier, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   11088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD   1110 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1090 SIORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SIORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 YULTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1112 YULTURIANE, NESSICA, MD   1112 YULTURIANE, NESSICA, MD   1112 YULTURIANE, MSENIC C., MD   1114 YULTURIANE	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1108 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANNEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD LOGGRAY, MARY L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II. SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, Ashley, MD SIADD, SAMUEL, MD SIADD, SAMUEL, MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD SIADD, SAMUEL, MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD J	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHEL, SARA, DO   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 KJEC, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1108 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANNEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD LOGGRAY, MARY L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II. SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, Ashley, MD SIADD, SAMUEL, MD SIADD, SAMUEL, MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD SIADD, SAMUEL, MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD J	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHEL, SARA, DO   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PASHELA M., MD   1086 KJEC, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1110 RAYENEL IL, SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1108 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD DICTRA, FLORENITIA, MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL HI, SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEW	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KIAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1098 KKIER, PAMELA M., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1100 SEIGRT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SEIGRT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SEIGRT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1112 VILCTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1094 VIRCTURANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1011 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1110 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1100	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1108 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LENZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB,	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KCIER, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1110 RAVENEL IL, SAMUEL F., MD   1109 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TITMAWSON, JENNIFER C., MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1094 YARITURDA Engin, Nesrin C., MD   1094 YARITURDA Engin, Nesrin C., MD   1096   1112 WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD   1112 WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD   11	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1108 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LENZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD RESE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SITAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB,	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1089 1086 1109 1086 1109 1087 1109 1109 1088 1108 1088 1110 1111 1112 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'GTADY, MARY L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PICTRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL, E., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD SIADDA, JOHN, MD UNITHE BARRON, KARINU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SIADDA, JOHNS, OLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD UNITHE, ANDREA C., MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD VILTURIANO, RONALD P., MD VILTURIAN JENRIC P. MD VILTURIANO, RONALD P., MD VILTURIAN JENRIC P. MD VILTURIA	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1081 KAIPE, Christine M., DO   1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD   1110 RAVENEL H., SAMUEL F., MD   1110 RAVENEL H., SAMUEL F., MD   11090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1092 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1094 YAUTUBA Engin, Nevin C., MD   1112 WILKINSON, DINNER, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DINNER, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DINNER, MD   1112 WILKINSON, DINNER, MD   1114 WILKINSON, DINNER, MD   1115 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1117 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1118 PIERRE, VENETTE, DO   11118 PIERRE, VE	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1087 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMORE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL, F., MD RESE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD SHADA, JENDAN, MD SITHMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD VILLINSON, DIANE M., MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD VILLINSSON, DIANE M., MD VILLING FOR P. MD VILLINSSON, DIANE M., MD VILLING FOR P. MD VILLINSSON, DIANE M., MD VILLING FOR P. MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1086 1087 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1010 1110 1111 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANNEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SMITH, JOHN J., MD SMITH, J., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1087 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMORE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL, F., MD RESE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD SHADA, JENDAN, MD SITHMONS, COLLEEN, DO TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD VILLINSON, DIANE M., MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD VILLINSSON, DIANE M., MD VILLING FOR P. MD VILLINSSON, DIANE M., MD VILLING FOR P. MD VILLINSSON, DIANE M., MD VILLING FOR P. MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1086 1087 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1010 1110 1111 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE MD JANNEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, SAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Gradw, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SIANDA, SARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SIANDA, SARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SIANDA, SARIMU M., MD SIANDA, SARIMU M., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1096 KKIER, Christine M., DO   1097 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1100 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TTRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1094 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1095 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1119 TERRE, VENETTE, DO   1099 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER, MD   1092 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER, MD   1092 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER, MD   1092 NELSON, SCOTT PAR	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1087 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, SAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICTASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON E., MD SMIGHE, JOHN, MD SIGNAR, SAREN,	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD   1085 JAALOUK, DINA, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 JACKSON, JAMIE, MD   1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD   1086 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD   1096 KKIER, Christine M., DO   1097 LANZA, JOHN J., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 LEMGA, HEATHER H., MD   1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD   1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO   1110 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1100 RAYENEL H., SAMUEL E., MD   1109 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1090 SBORT, JOSHUA J., MD   1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TTRAUB, JASON F., MD   1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD   1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1094 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD   1095 WARD, REBECCA, MD   1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD   1119 TERRE, VENETTE, DO   1099 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER, MD   1092 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER, MD   1092 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER, MD   1092 NELSON, SCOTT PAR	1085 1085 1086 1086 1086 1086 1087 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1110 1111 1112
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL, F., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD STAUB, JASON F., MD TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD YICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD YICTORIANO, RONAL	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE MD JANNEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEVART, MARIAN B., MD STEVART, MD STEVART, MARIAN B., MD STEVART, MARIAN B., MD STEVART, MARIAN B	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1109 1086 1109 1086 1109 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, RRISTEN A., DO O'GTADY, MATY L., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL, F., MD RESSE, RANDALL E., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SIADRA, JOHN, S. MD SIADRA, JOHN, S. MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD SIADRA, JOHN, S. MD STRAUB, JOHN, S	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1109 1086 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1089 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LANZA, JOHN J., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD LOGGIDA, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL H., SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD MANUEL MERVIN, MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1109 1086 1109 1088 1088 1088 1088 1088 1110 1111
HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M., MD Hensley, David A., MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, IOSEPH P., MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LANZA, JOHN L., MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENITIA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO O'Grady, Mary L., MD PICASSO, JODI C., MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD RAVENEL II. SAMUEL F., MD SMITH BARRON, KARINU M., MD STEWART, MARIAN B., MD STRAUB, JASON F., MD Shirah, Ashley, MD LISSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD WILKINSON, DIANE, MD WILKINSON, DIANE, MD SHERREL, JOSEPH T., MD JUNCTURIAN, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIAN, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIAN, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIANO, RONALD P., MD WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD WOLFF, COREY L., MD JUNCTURIANO, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIANO, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIANO, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIANO, JOHN J., MD JUNCTURIANO, RONALD P., MD JULITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLIC NORTH FLORIDA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA KOEPPEL, ANNA T., MD Soio, Caulley F., MD LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS OF OKALOOSA PA ERICKSON, DAVID ALAN., MD MANUEL, MERVIN, MD RENO, RICHARD C., MD LINNEN, RICHARD RENO, RICHARD, MD MANUEL, MERVIN, MD RENO, RICHARD C., MD	1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 Hensley, David A., MD	1085 1085 1086 1109 1086 1087 1088 1089 1111

WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD	1115				
PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1105	PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	. 1105	PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1105
NAVARRE PEDIATRICS PL.				ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO	1105
ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD	1105	ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD	. 1105	BENNY, ULRIKE, MD	1105
BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD	1106	BRAND, ROBYN A., MD.	. 1106	CRAWFORD, KATHERINE, MD	1106
CROSS, MARY ALLISON,, DO					1106
DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO				EL GOWENI, HEBA I., MD  Ewert, Jessica C., MD	1107 1107
EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD Foland, Amy P., MD				Ewert, Jessica C., MD	1107
GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD				•	1108
HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD				Hensley, David A., MD	1108
JANANEH, SARA, DO					1109
KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD	1109	KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD	. 1109	LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD	1109
LENGA, HEATHER H., MD		LENGA, HEATHER H., MD			1109
Mousa, Omaima, MD		The state of the s			1110
PICASSO, JODI C., MD				•	1110
Page, Michelle S., MD  REESE, RANDALL E., MD		RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD  REESE, RANDALL E., MD			1110
Stadden, Jennifer Dawn, MD				•	1111 1111
TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO					1111
		•		WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD	1112	Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD	. 1112		
LITTLE DINE DEDIATRICS DI LO	1112	PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC	1112	EMERICK RONALD DO	1113
PIERRE, VENETTE, DO	1113		. 1113	EMERICK, RONALD, DO	1113
Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC					1114
Gomez, Luis F., MD					1115
Tidwell, Crystal C., DO		VOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD			1115
VROON, TIFFANY, MD WEISS, PRAHBA, MD		WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD WEISS, PRAHBA, MD			1115
			10		
AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD	1117				
FICHTER, LEONARD A., DO	486				
ZANT, ALBERT E., MD	487		. 487		
PREMIER ALLERGIST OF FLORIDA INC.	495	Humphreys, Randall F., MD	. 495	MAS, JUAN C., MD	495
ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL	495	ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL	. 495	ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE EMERALD COAST	492
		Kimura, Stephen H., MD			495
WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD	495	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD	. 495		
SAFF, RONALD H., MD	491				
SAFF, RONALD H., MD	491				
		ALLERGY PARTNERS OF THE EMERALD COAST			495
		ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL		CASTILLO, LAZARO L., MD	492
Humphreys, Randall F., MD	495	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD	. 495		
Kimura, Stephen H., MD	494				
PREMIER ALLERGIST OF ELODIDA INC	405	ALLEDOV AND ASTHMA CENTED OF NW FI	105	Humphraye Pandall F MD	105
PREMIER ALLERGIST OF FLORIDA INC.  MAS, JUAN C. MD		ALLERGY AND ASTHMA CENTER OF NW FL		Humphreys, Randall F., MD WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD	495
MAS, JUAN C., MD	495				
MAS, JUAN C., MD	495 496	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.	. 495		
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD	495 496 499	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD	. 495	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.	495
MAS, IUAN C., MD.  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD.  Khare, Geeta, MD.	495 496 499	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.	. 495	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD	495
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD	495 496 499 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD	495
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO	495 496 499 501 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.	. 495 . 500 . 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD. SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.	495
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO	495 496 501 501 499 499	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD	495 501 501
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD	495 496 499 501 499 499 500	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD	495 501 501 499 500
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD	495 496 499 501 499 499 500 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD	495 501 501 499 500
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD	495 496 499 501 499 501 499 500 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.	. 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501
MAS, IUAN C., MD.  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD.  Khare, Geeta, MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Khare, Geeta, MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA.	495 496 499 501 499 500 501 501 551	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD. SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA	495 501 501 501 501 501
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin F., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  AHMED, AMNA, MD	495 496 499 501 499 500 501 501 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO	495 501 501 499 500 501 501
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO	495 496 499 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD	495 501 501 501 500 500 501 501 501 501 503 525
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, ANNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD	495 496 499 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Khare, Geeta, MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD.  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO.  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD.  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD.	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 551 553 525 551
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO	495496499501501501501500501501501501501	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD	495 501 501 501 500 500 501 501 501 501 503 525
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD. SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO. Neuland, Michael E., MD. REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC. BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD. BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.	. 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  KHAIA, SAFED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Ciark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZEL DIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOMG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.	. 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504 . 504	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 551 553 555 551 504
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, ANNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHICHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO	495 496 499 501 499 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 503 503 503 505 505 506	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.	. 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY I., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, EARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 546 552
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Kharc, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAIA, SAFED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MICSHURLEY, TINOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MICHAEL, MD  MICHAEL, MEND  MICHAEL, MEND  MICHAEL, MAIN COSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD	495 496 499 501 501 500 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 503 503 503 503 505 505 505 505	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TINOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD.	. 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 506	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Khare, Geeta, MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD.  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO.  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD.  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  LABROO, AJAY, MD.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD.  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD.  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD.  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD.	495 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 504 504 504 552 546 552 556
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA, AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Ciark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., PO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.	. 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 506	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 552 556 553
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON J., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAIA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MICHUN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAFED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELYIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouei, Behzad, MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 566 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 506	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, EARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY, U, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 552 506 553 507
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMMA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGI, KIERA R., MD  MOHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGI, KIERA R., MD  MOHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGI, KIERA R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  CIAIK, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAIMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskowel, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAINMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouel, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 552 556 553
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  MOIG, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHIAL., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  CTark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAIIMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  NASSHI OSKORE, BERZAD, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, EARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY, U, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 504 505 552 555 555 555 555 555 555 555
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, BON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  MICSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MICSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MICHAEL, AMIR M., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., BO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouel, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Unesh, MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 504 . 505 . 506 . 506 . 552 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 507 . 508	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouel, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 551 503 525 5504 552 506 553 507 553 5546
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMMA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  MICSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  CTark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA,, MD.  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Umesh, MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 555 . 506 . 555 . 506 . 550 . 506 . 507 . 508	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MOROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOdi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouei, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 551 503 525 551 504 504 552 546 553 557 553 553 557
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  BEED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHNED, ANNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOMI, KIRAN R., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZEL DIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAIMOOD, SYED, MD.  MICSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouel, Bebrad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tamhane, Umesh, MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 506 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Gecta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY JL., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHNOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouel, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD	495 501 499 501 499 500 501 501 551 503 525 554 554 552 506 553 557 553 557 553
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clack, Justin F., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA,  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAFED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Ciark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESHI, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., PO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Umesh. MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 506 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEIMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 551 503 525 551 504 504 552 546 553 557 553 553 557
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  BEED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHNED, ANNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOMI, KIRAN R., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Ciark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESHI, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., PO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Umesh. MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 505 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 554	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 566 553 552 566 553 552 506 553
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHATA, SAFED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSRURIEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  MOVIAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  MOVIAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  MOTANTAM, JOEY L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  CHUGHTAL HAROON LATIE., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELYIN, ROSS R., DO.  MONGROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tamhane, Umesh, MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.  BRANCO, MICHOL, MD.  Carier, Luther L., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 504 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 549 . 554	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 554 504 504 552 506 553 547 553 546 510 539 549
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DONA, MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAIA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELIVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABEL J., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABEL J., MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  BETAROGO MARCEO C., MD  CHIGHTAL, HAROON LATTE, MD  CCIleoj, Micheleanne, MD  CCIleoj, Micheleanne, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  MAHAMOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELYIN, ROSS R., DO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouel, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Umesh, MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.  Carter, Luther L., MD.  Celigoj, Micheleranne, MD.  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 506 . 555 . 506 . 555 . 506 . 555 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 554	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouei, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Carier, Luther L., MD  Doty, William D., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 554 504 504 552 546 553 546 510 539 549 554
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  MICSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Cleigol, Micheleanne, MD  EILEN, STEVEN D., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Ciark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZEL DIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOUNG, MCHIA T., DO  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Nasehi Oskouel, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  Tamhane, Umesh, MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD.  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 505 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 507 . 507 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 549 . 554 . 539 . 554	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MP  HOANG, NGHIAT, AMD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORI, KIRAR R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Duty, William D., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN L., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN L., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN L., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN L., MD	495 501 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 551 503 525 551 504 552 506 553 554 553 553 546 553
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHATA, SAFED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSRURI, EV, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS, DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGIL KITAR BH HASHUKRILAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  BRAFOR, PELBRETON C., MD  GRISE, MICHAEL J., MD  CIUGHTAL, HARON LATIE., MD  CORRIGAN, JASON R., DO  GRISE, MARKA, MD  GORISE, MARKA, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  KHAJA, SASED U., DO  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MCHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MONGROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Naschi Oskonei, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  Tambane, Umesh, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  BRAIPOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  Giedrimas, Evaldas, MD	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 554 . 505 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 549 . 554 . 554	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MEINIOOD, EARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Gollden, KEITH M., MD  Gultian, Jose A., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 552 554 553 556 553 556 556 557 553 554 554 554 554 554
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DONA, MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAIA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELIVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  BFIANCO, MICHOLOGY, MD  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD  CHICHTAL, HAROON LATTE, MD  CORRISE, MARK A., MD  GUIllan, STOKES, MARK A., MD  GUIllan, STOKES, MICHOLOGY, MD  GERSE, MICHOLOGY, MD  GERSE, MICHOLOGY, MD  GRISE, MICHOLOGY, MD  GRISE, MICHOLOGY, MD  GRISE, MICHOLOGY, MD  GRISE, MICHAEL J., MD  GRISE, MICHOLOGY, MD  GRISE, MICHAEL, J., MD  GRISE, MICHAEL J., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  MAIMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., BO.  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouel, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Umesh, MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD.  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD.  GIGITIMAS, EVAIDA, MD.  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 504 . 505 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 551 . 503 . 552 . 505 . 505 . 553 . 508 . 553 . 554 . 555 . 554 . 554	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHIMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouei, Behzard, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Doty, William D., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  Guitian, Jose A., MD  Guitian, JASEL, GHULAM., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 552 506 507 553 546 510 539 554 554 554 554 554 554
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  MICSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MIELIVIS, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEV L., MD  BRAIFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD  EILEN, STEVEN D., MD  EILEN, STEVEN D., MD  EILEN, STEVEN D., MD  EGRISE, MARKA, MD  GRISE, MARKA, MD  GRIGHAL, SHAYIBIL, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Ciark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZEL DIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOLMIN, ABDUL K., MD  MORIOW, MCHAEL T., DO  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, THOMY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Nasehi Oskouel, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  Tambane, Umesh, MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KETTH M., MD  Gildrimas, Evaldas, MD  Gultian, Jose A., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 505 . 504 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 549 . 554 . 544 . 544 . 554 . 544 . 554 . 544 . 554 . 544 . 554 . 554 . 554 . 554 . 554 . 555 . 556 . 556 . 556 . 556 . 557 . 557 . 558 . 558 . 559 . 559	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SVED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouel, Behrad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Cariter, Luther L., MD  DOTY, William D., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  KOHL, DAVID W., MD	495 501 499 501 499 500 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 552 556 553 557 553 546 553 554 554 554 554
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin F., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  GADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGII, KIVAR R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  CHIGHTAL HAROON LATTE, MD  COLEGO, Micheleanne, MD  ELLEN, STEVEN D., MD  FOREMAN, JASON R., DO  GRISE, MARK A., MD  GUIGIAN, SAFWAN, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Ciark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, TMOTHY D., MD  MGELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Naschi Oskowel, Belvad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL L., MD  Tambane, Umesh, MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Coligoj, Micheleanne, MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  Giedrimas, Evaldas, MD  HENNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 504 . 553 . 508 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 513 . 547 . 549 . 554 . 544 . 544	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouei, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Doty, William D., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  Guijtal, Vishal, MD  HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  KOHL, SAVID W., MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 551 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 555 5555 5555
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin F., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MILVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHI AL., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  CHUGHTAI, HAROON LATIF, MD  CORRIGO, Micheleanne, MD  EILEN, STEYEN D., MD  GORISE, MARKA, A. MD  Guitian, Jose A., MD  HARRUNA, SIAYIRI, MD  LARRUNA, SRAYNIN, MD  LARRUNA, SRAYNIN, MD  LARRUNA, SRAYNIN, MD  LARRON, SRANCIS J., DO  LEE, LICHENG, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MCHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MGLYIN, ROSS R., DO  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  Tambane, Umesh, MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Collego, Micheleanne, MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  Giedrimas, Evaldas, MD  Giedrimas, Evaldas, MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  JALAOUK, SAFWAN, MD  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO  LI ZHAOHUL MD	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 506 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 549 . 554 . 513 . 533 . 547 . 555 . 555 . 556 . 556 . 556 . 556 . 557 . 558 . 559 . 558 . 559 . 551 . 551 . 551	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MEIMOOD, EARHAT, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BRANCH, CHARLES, ESTANKLIN J., MD  Guitan, Jose A., MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  Langborne, William H., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 546 553 546 553 546 553 546 554 554 554 555 554 555 555 555 555
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin F., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MILVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, NARESH HASMUKHI AL., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  CHUGHTAI, HAROON LATIF, MD  CORRIGO, Micheleanne, MD  EILEN, STEYEN D., MD  GORISE, MARKA, A. MD  Guitian, Jose A., MD  HARRUNA, SIAYIRI, MD  LARRUNA, SRAYNIN, MD  LARRUNA, SRAYNIN, MD  LARRUNA, SRAYNIN, MD  LARRON, SRANCIS J., DO  LEE, LICHENG, MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Ciark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, TMOTHY D., MD  MGELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Naschi Oskowel, Belvad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL L., MD  Tambane, Umesh, MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Coligoj, Micheleanne, MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  Giedrimas, Evaldas, MD  HENNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 539 . 554 . 533 . 547 . 555 . 516 . 516 . 516	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMR R., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MEHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL F., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  MOMIN, ROHIT R., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Goljen, KEITH M., MD  Goljen, KEITH M., MD  Goljen, KEITH M., MD  Goljen, KEITH M., MD  Goljen, Lyishal, MD  HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  KOHL, DAVID W., MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  Langborne, William H., MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 551 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 555 5555 5555
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHATA, SAFED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSRURI, EV, TIMOTHY D., MD  MILVIN, ROSS, DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD  MOGI, Kiran R., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  BRIFON, PELBRETON C., MD  GRISE, MARKA, MD  GUIGOJ, MICHEGAND, AMD  GUIGIAN, JASON R., DO  GRISE, MARKA, MD  GUIGIAN, JOSON AMD  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO  LEE, LICHENG, MD  Lauro, FRANCIS J., DO  Lauro, FRANCIS J., DO  Lee, LICHENG, MD  Lauro, FRANCIS J., DO  Lauro, FRANCIS J., DO  Lee, LICHENG, MD  Lauro, FRANCIS J., DO  Lauro, FRANCIS J., DO		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  Clark, Justin P., DO.  Neuland, Michael E., MD.  REED, BRIAN C., MD.  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD.  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC.  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MD.  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD.  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO.  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO.  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD.  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD.  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO.  MONGROW, MICHAEL E., MD.  MOWAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD.  Naschi Oskouci, Behzad, MD.  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD.  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD.  Tambane, Umesh, MD.  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD.  BalFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD.  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.  Carter, Luther L., MD.  Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD.  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD.  Gilderimas, Evaldas, MD.  Guitian, Jose A., MD.  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD.  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD.  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO.  LL, ZHAOHUL, MD.  LI, ZHAOHUL, MD.  LIOVE, BENJAMIN F., MD.	. 495 . 500 . 501 . 499 . 500 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 506 . 551 . 504 . 552 . 505 . 506 . 506 . 506 . 552 . 507 . 553 . 508 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 544 . 513 . 547 . 555 . 516 . 516 . 516 . 546	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Gecta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHNOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  Modil, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BRANCA, MARCHAEL E., MD  MODOY, WILLIAM, MD  CAITEL, LUBER L., MD  MODOY, WILLIAM, MD  FLEISCHHALER, FRANKLIN L., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GUITIAN, JOSA, AMD  HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  KOHL, DAVID W., MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  Langborne, William H., MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  MOSES, ANDREW J., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 504 552 546 553 546 553 546 553 555 554 554 554 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555
MAS, IUAN C., MD  Gonzalez, Gabriel E., MD  Khare, Geeta, MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Khare, Geeta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  AHMED, AMNA, MD  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  DAVIS, DON A., MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  LE, FRANCIS K., MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOMI, KIYAR R., MD  AND  MOMI, KIYAR R., MD  ATTEL, NARESH HASMUKHLAL, MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AL SHEIKH, THABET, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  CORRESS, MARK A., MD  GUITIAN, JOSON R., DO  GRISE, MARK A., MD  FOREMAN, JASON R., DO  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO  LEE, LUCHENG, MD  MEHMOOD, FARRIAT, MD  MOSES, ANDREW L., MD		WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Clark, Justin P., DO  Neuland, Michael E., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  GULF COAST HEART AND VASCULAR LLC  BADDIGAM, HARI K., MP  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  KHAJA, SAEED U., DO  MAIMOOD, SYED, MD  MCSHURLEY, TIMOTHY D., MD  MELVIN, ROSS R., DO  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  Naschi Oskouel, Bebrad, MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  STOKES, MICHAEL J., MD  Tamhane, Umesh, MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  BALFOUR, PELBRETON C., MD  BERNON, MICHAEL J., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  LAURO, FRANCIS J., DO  LL ZHAOHUL, MD  LLOVA, BRANCIS J., DO  LL ZHAOHUL, MD  MERIMOOD, FARRIAT, MD	. 500 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 501 . 502 . 502 . 503 . 554 . 504 . 555 . 506 . 556 . 557 . 558 . 509 . 554 . 510 . 549 . 554 . 513 . 533 . 547 . 555 . 555 . 556 . 557 . 557 . 558 . 559 . 559	WESTBROOK, THOMAS G., MD  REED, BRIAN C., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Khare, Gecta, MD  Neuland, Michael E., MD  SIKORA, MAXCIE M., MD  Zeffren, Bernard S., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  BADZINSKI, GARY L., DO  Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD  HOANG, NGHIA T., DO  LABROO, AJAY, MD  MAHNOOD, SYED, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  MORROW, MICHAEL E., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  AMIN, ROHIT R., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  BROWN, ALLEN C., MD  GUITIAN, JOSA J., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  KOHL, DAVID W., MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  LARLENG C., MD  LEE, LICHENG, MD  MOSES, ANDREW J., MD  MISS, DAVID A., MD	495 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 501 503 525 551 504 552 506 553 554 554 554 554 554 554 554 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555

POSESTREDG AND AND				CLARITY WOMEN W. A.D.	
ROSENBERG, MARK, MD		Razek, Hani A., MD		SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	550
SMITH, JEFFREY EDWARD, MD		SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD		SMITH, JEFFREY EDWARD, MD	540
Skoufis, Elias G., MD		Skoufis, Elias G., MD		TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD	545
TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD		TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD		VERMA, SUMIT, MD	548
VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD		VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD		WAHEED, SAMEER, MD	541
WAHEED, SAMEER, MD		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		WILSDORF, TERRY T., MD	521
WILSDORF, TERRY T., MD	521	WOODARD, DAVID ALBERT., MD	541	Yandel, Michael L., MD	557
CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD	524	SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD	530		
CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD	324	SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD	550		
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD	543	HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	560	SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD	530
SOLANKI, RAJENDRA H., DO	529				
BROWN, RANDOLPH E., MD	539	CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD		CHAPMAN, BRENT, MD	524
MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD	545	PHLAUM, STEPHEN R., MD	524	STIPP, LAUREN, MD	524
Bhatt, Dinesh K., MD	525	DUNNICK, JAMES, MD	525		
Bhau, Dillesti K., MD	323	DUNNICK, JAMES, MD	323		
SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY CLINIC INC	526	SOUTHEAST CARDIOLOGY CLINIC INC	526	CENTAFONT, CHRISTOPHER D., DO	526
CENTAFONT, CHRISTOPHER D., DO	526	GWINN, NELSON S., MD	526	GWINN, NELSON S., MD	526
Muench, Andreas, MD		Muench, Andreas, MD		YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD	559
YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD	559				
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD	543	DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD	543	HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	560
HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	560	HOLDER, KEVIN, MD	543	HOLDER, KEVIN, MD	543
PANDIT, NIRAJ P., MD	543	PANDIT, NIRAJ P., MD	543	SOLANKI, RAJENDRA H., DO	529
SOLANKI, RAJENDRA H., DO	529				
SANAULLAH, SHEZAD, MD	530				
OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA	501	OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA	561
OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO	562
Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO		Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO		Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO	562
BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD		BROWN, RANDOLPH E., MD		BROWN, ALLEN C., MD	539
Branco, Marcelo C., MD	549	DUDLEY, JOHN, MD		DUDLEY, JOHN, MD	562
DUDLEY, JOHN, MD	562	DUDLEY, JOHN, MD	562	Guitian, Jose A., MD	533
HENIEN, SHADY, MD	563	HENIEN, SHADY, MD	563	HENIEN, SHADY, MD	563
HENIEN, SHADY, MD	563	HOLDER, KEVIN, MD	543	LAHTI, MARIA, MD	534
LEE, LICHENG, MD		MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD	545	MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD	535
MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD	535	MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD	535	MORROBEL, ANGEL, MD	535
MOSES, ANDREW J., MD		POWELL, RODNEY E S., MD		PRESTON, HELEN A., MD	536
PRESTON, HELEN A., MD		PRESTON, HELEN A., MD		WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD	541
YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD		YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD		YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD	563
YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD		ZARATE, JUAN C., MD		ZARATE, JUAN C., MD	564
ZARATE, JUAN C., MD	564	ZARATE, JUAN C., MD	564		
BISHER, EDWARD W., MD	539	BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD	566	BROWN, ALLEN C., MD	539
BROWN, RANDOLPH E., MD		BROWN, ALLEN C., MD		Celigoj, Micheleanne, MD	539
					546
FOREMAN, JASON R., DO		Gujral, Vishal, MD		MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD	
ODEZULU, ANGELA I., DO		SMITH, JEFFREY EDWARD, MD		SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	550
WAHEED, SAMEER, MD		WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD	541	WILLIAMS, JAMES B., MD	541
WOODARD, DAVID ALBERT., MD	541				
HAPTI ACE CRECORY P. MD	542				
HARTLAGE, GREGORY R., MD	542				
HARTLAGE, GREGORY R., MD.  DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD.		HOLDER, KEVIN, MD	543	PANDIT, NIRAI P., MD.	543
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD.	543				543
	543	HOLDER, KEVIN, MD.  BOWER, JAMES, MD.	544	BOWER, JAMES, MD	544
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD.	543		544		543 544
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD.  BOWER, JAMES, MD.	543 544 544	BOWER, JAMES, MD	544 566	BOWER, JAMES, MD	544
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD	543 544 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD	544 566 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD. GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD.	544
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD	543 544 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD	544 544 566
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD	543 544 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD	544 544 566
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD	543 544 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD	544 544 566
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD	543 544 544 545 546	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY I., MD	544 544 566 545
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD	543 544 545 545 546 546	BOWER, JAMES, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  INCORVATL DENNIS, DO.  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD	544 566 545 546
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Yishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD	544 566 545 546
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD	544 566 545 546
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD	544 566 545 546
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	544 566 545 545	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD	544 566 545 546
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	544 566 545 545 546	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD	544 566 545 546
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	543 544 544 545 545 545 546 546 546 549 547 548	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	544 566 545 545 546	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 546 547 548 549 550 551	BOWER, JAMES, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA	544 566 545 545 546 549 550	BOWER, JAMES, MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD	544 566 545 545 546 549 550	BOWER, JAMES, MD  GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  INCORYATL DENNIS, DO.  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD	544 545 545 546 549 550	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujcal, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, ALAY U., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD	544 566 545 546 549 550	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AJAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD Modi, Kiran R., MD	544 566 545 546 549 550	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujcal, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, ALAY U., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD Modi, Kiran R., MD	544 566 545 546 549 550	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AJAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAINMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD	544 566 545 545 546 550 551 551 552 552	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujcal, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AJAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD  FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MODI, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD	544 549 555 555 555 555 555 555 555 555
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modil, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 546 547 548 549 559 551 551 551 552 552 553 553 554	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Medi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W., MD	\$444 \$566 \$545 \$545 \$555 \$555 \$555 \$555
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD.  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MODI, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 546 547 548 549 559 551 551 551 552 552 553 553 554	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W., MD	\$444 \$566 \$545 \$545 \$555 \$555 \$555 \$555
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAINMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JALALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MALYES, CHARLES E., MD  MALYES, CHARLES E., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Medi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W., MD Skoufes, Elias G., MD	544 546 546 546 547 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, JSSAM, MD  JALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKoufis, Elias G., MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 549 549 550 551 552 552 553 553 554 554 555 556 556	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATI, DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARUNA, SHAYIBU, MD Razek, Hani A., MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ, GHULAM, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  Skoufs, Elias G., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWANA, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modil, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOUIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 549 549 551 551 552 553 554 555 566 556	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ, GHULAM, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  Skoufs, Elias G., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, JSSAM, MD  JALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKoufis, Elias G., MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 549 549 551 551 552 553 554 555 566 556	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ, GHULAM, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  Skoufs, Elias G., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MB  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, JISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOUIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 546 547 548 549 551 551 552 552 553 553 554 554 554 555 556 556 556	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	544546545545546551551552553554554554554	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ, GHULAM, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  Skoufs, Elias G., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MB  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, JISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOUIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 546 547 548 549 551 551 552 552 553 553 554 554 554 555 556 556 556	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD	544546545545546551551552553554554554554	BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ, GHULAM, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  Skoufs, Elias G., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SKIMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SNORIE, BISS G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 546 549 559 551 551 552 553 553 554 554 555 566 556 557	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SVED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ, GHULAM, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD  Skoufs, Elias G., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujcal, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, JSSAM, MD  JOIY, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOUIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD	543 544 544 545 545 546 546 549 550 551 552 552 553 553 554 554 555 556 556 557	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHIAR ANIL., MD YUDEAU, BRENT D., MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skouffs, Elias G, MD TULIAIN, TUSHAR ANIL, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  Skouffs, Elias G., MD  YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SVED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JALIOUK, SAFWAN, MD Ruzek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFTZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skouffs, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  Skouffs, Elias G., MD  YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHIAR ANIL., MD YUDEAU, BRENT D., MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFTZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skouffs, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA	544 546 546 547 548 548 549 549 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 55
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modil, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, JISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKoulfs, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  MHARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA	543 544 544 545 546 546 546 546 547 548 549 550 551 551 551 552 552 553 553 554 555 566 556 557 560 559	BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SVED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JALIOUK, SAFWAN, MD Ruzek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoulis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWANA, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHNIOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Dorty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOMIS, Elias G., MD  YDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  MARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD YDEAU, BRENT D., MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoufis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHARANIL, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO	\$444 \$566 \$545 \$545 \$545 \$555 \$555 \$555
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujcal, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMODD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  MAVES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOMÍS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  AL-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORVATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD MOGI, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD  TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  VOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JOKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA JUDLEY, JOHN, MD  OULDEY, JOHN, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M., MD MAYES, CHARLES E., MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A., MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W., MD Skoufis, Elias G., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD Yandel, Michael L., MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO Al-Dehneh, Anthony S., DO DIULEY, JOHN, MD D DUDLEY, JOHN, MD	\$44 \$44 \$544 \$544 \$544 \$545 \$454 \$545 \$454 \$545 \$454 \$545 \$454 \$545 \$454 \$545 \$454 \$545 \$454 \$45
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujcal, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  YERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AIAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  JODY, William D., MD  GRIER, MARK A., MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  Skoufis, Elias G., MD  YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SVED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JOUNG, THOMAS E., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AIAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoufis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Debneh, Anthony S, DO DUDLEY, JOHN, MD UND, SHOOD, MD UNDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD	\$444 \$44 \$44 \$44 \$44 \$44 \$44 \$44 \$44 \$4
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Yishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL, K., MD  MAHMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOMIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  MARUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD YIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFTZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoufis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S,, DO Al-Dehneh, Anthony S,, DO Al-Dehneh, Anthony S,, DO DUDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Yishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAHMOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOMIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOMIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  OKAL		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA HENIEN, SHADY, MD  UDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD  YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHICHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AJAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoufis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO JUDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD  YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD	\$444 \$566 \$545 \$545 \$560 \$560 \$560 \$560 \$560 \$560 \$560 \$56
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWMAN, MITCHELL, MD  Gujral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAINMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JALIOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOUIS, Elias G., MD  VIDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIRU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  O		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO. MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOYASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA., MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Lather L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD YUDEAU, BRENT D., MD  YOUNG, THOMAS E., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY P		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AIAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoufis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO DUDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD VOINSEE, GRORGE, MD ZARATE, JUAN C, MD	
DELLOCK, CAREY A., MD  BOWER, JAMES, MD  BOWAN, MITCHELL, MD  Guiral, Vishal, MD  MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD  AHMED, AMNA, MD  TRANTHAM, JOEY L., MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  HERNANDEZ, NATALIA, MD  VERMA, SUMIT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD  SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA  EZELDIN, ABDUL K., MD  MAIIMOOD, SYED, MD  MHATRE, AJAY U., MD  Modi, Kiran R., MD  PATEL, SAMIR N., MD  AL-BITAR, ISSAM, MD  Doty, William D., MD  GRISE, MARK A., MD  JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD  MAYES, CHARLES E., MD  SKOUIS, Elias G., MD  YUDEAU, BRENT D., MD  HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA  OK		BOWER, JAMES, MD BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD INCORYATL DENNIS, DO MIZERACKI, ADAM, MD MEHMOOD, FARHAT, MD  Branco, Marcelo C., MD SMITH, JUSTIN W., MD  CARDIOVASCULAR INSTITUTE OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R., MD MAHMOOD, SYED, MD MOVAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD Modi, Kiran R., MD  Carter, Luther L., MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD JAALOUK, SAFWAN, MD Razek, Hani A., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL., MD HARRUNA, SHAYIBU, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA HENIEN, SHADY, MD  UDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD  YOUSSEF, GEORGE, MD		BOWER, JAMES, MD GOLDEN, KEITH M, MD MAYES, CHARLES E, MD TAMBURRO, PAUL A, MD TRANTHAM, JOEY L, MD  Branco, Marcelo C, MD SMITH, JUSTIN W, MD  BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD HAGHIGHAT, AMIR R, MD MHATRE, AIAY U, MD MOYAHED, MAHAMMAD REZA, MD PATEL, SAMIR N, MD  Carter, Luther L, MD FLEISCHHAUER, FRANKLIN J, MD HUSSAIN, HAFIZ GHULAM, MD KOHL, DAVID W, MD Skoufis, Elias G, MD TULIANI, TUSHAR ANIL, MD Yandel, Michael L, MD  OKALOOSA CARDIOLOGY PA Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO Al-Dehneh, Anthony S, DO DUDLEY, JOHN, MD HENIEN, SHADY, MD VOINSEE, GRORGE, MD ZARATE, JUAN C, MD	

BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD	566				
		MANUEL CHARLES AND			
BRAHMBHATT, RAMESH, MD			566		
				BROWN, SHERRY L, DC	567
COLVIN, MICHAEL L., DC				COLVIN, MICHAEL L., DC JUNG, JONATHAN C., DC	567
Johnson, Wesley, DC				PATE, BLAKE L., DC	568
MCCLELLAN, WILLIAM T., DC	569				
		AND THE STATE OF T	500	POTENTIAL PROPERTY DO	570
				BOERJAN, BRYAN T., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC	570 588
				FINGER, DEREK A., DC	570
FRANK, ERIC L., DC	571	GILMORE, JOHN B., DC	571	HAAS, STEPHEN B., DC	571
				HIXON, AARON LEE., DC	571
				JACKSON, DEBRA ANN., DC	571
				KRACHT, THOMAS F., DC MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC	588
MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC				NEWLIN, JOHNATHAN M., DC	573
NEWLIN, JOHNATHAN M., DC	573	PEARSON, CARL L., DC	573	PEARSON, CARL L., DC	573
RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC				RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN,, DC	589
RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC				ROSS, KAITLIN M., DC	573
Roberts, Edwin P., DC Savage, Ray E., DC				SCHULZE, RODNEY W., DC Smith, Peter A., DC	574
				TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC	589
TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC				Yenzer, James W., DC	575
			575		
MILLER, JOSEPH D., DC	581				
OWENS, JOHN S., DC	577				
Bennett, John M., DC	578	Waller, Elyssa N., DC	578		
BELLETTO, NICHOLAS W., DC	579	Bevis, William, DC	579	Bevis, William, DC	579
				CALLAHAN, ROBERT R., DC	579
				ENGELBRECHT, JOHN E., DC	579
FARRAH, JEFFREY J., DC				FREESMEIER, RICHARD J., DC	580
				French, Dale A., DC	590
				Lewis, Andrew James., DC  MELTON, WALTER C., DC	581
				SKINNER, CLAUDE WADE., DC	581
				VERRIER, RAYMOND L., DC	581
Verrier, Zachary R., DC	582	Zaideman, Matthew R., DC	582		
HERRING, JOSEPH MURRAY,, DC	583				
BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN., DC	504	BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN,, DC	504	BARBEE, SAMUEL JONATHAN, DC	584
CASTRO, MARTINA T., DC				Douglass, Timothy D., DC	584
EWING, SCOTT E., DC				FRISBEE, MATTHEW M., DC	584
Frishee, Edward M., DC	585	GATES, LOGAN, DC		HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC	585
Frishee, Edward M., DC HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC			585	HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HERRERA, CARLOS, DC	585 585
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC.	585 585	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC.	585 585 585	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC	585 586
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC	585 585 586	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JEROME, CARL S., DC.	585 585 585 586	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KAHN, SHAUN, DC	585 586 586
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC.	585 585 586 586	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC	585 585 585 586 586	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC	585 586 586
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC.	585 585 586 586	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KAHN, SHAUN, DC	585 586 586
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC.	585 585 586 586 586	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586 587	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC	585 586 586 586
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC.	585 585 586 586 586 587	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISSEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC	585 585 586 586 586 586 587	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFFELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC	585 586 586 586 586
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC.	585 586 586 586 587 587 588	HERRERA, HALLEY A., D.C. HILL, AMANDA M., D.C. JEROME, CARL S., D.C. KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, D.C. RAWSON, DAVID S., D.C. SMITH, SCOTT R., D.C. WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., D.C. ARNOLD, SCOTT H., D.C. CARRILLO, DEVIN C., D.C.	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC	585 586 586 586 586 587
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC	585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC.  HILL, AMANDA M., DC.  JEROME, CARL S., DC.  KRACHT FRISBE, KARIN, DC.  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC.  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC.  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC.  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC.  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC.  LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC.	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SSCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC. LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC.	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JEROME, CARL S., DC. KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC. RAWSON, DAVID S., DC. SMITH, SCOTT R., DC. WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC. ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC. CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC. LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC. RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN, DC.	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Snellgrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC	585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589 589	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Snellgrove, David L., DC	585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589 589	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CARANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Snellgrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC	585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 589 589	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC  FERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  SMIGHEOVE, DAVID L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589 589 589	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JEROME, CARL S., DC. KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC. RAWSON, DAVID S., DC. SMITH, SCOTT R., DC. WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC. ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC. CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC. TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC.	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CARANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC. BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC.	585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 589 589 589	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC	585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 591	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CARANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC. BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC.	585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 589 589 590 591 592 592	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JEROME, CARL S., DC. KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC. RAWSON, DAVID S., DC. SMITH, SCOTT R., DC. WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC. ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC. CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC. TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC.  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC. MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC.	585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 591	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC. BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC. SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC. TAYLOR, MARKA, DC.	585 586 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 589 590 591 592 593	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC	585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 591	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC.  HILL, AMANDA M., DC.  JACKS, DEAN C., DC.  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC.  PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC.  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC.  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC.  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC.  CABANIS, ADAM BLAKE, DC.  LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC.  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC.  Snellgrove, David L., DC.  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC.  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC.  Laird, Jennifer L., DC.  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC.  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC.  Hodnette, Frank B., MD.	585 586 586 587 588 588 589 589 591 592 592 593 594	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 591 592 592	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Sneligrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARKA, DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD	585 586 586 587 588 588 589 589 591 592 592 593 594	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 591 592 592	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  SNellgrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL.	585 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 589 591 592 592 594 612	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC.  HILL, AMANDA M., DC.  JEROME, CARL S., DC.  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC.  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC.  SMITH. SCOTT R., DC.  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC.  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC.  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC.  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC.  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC.  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC.  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC.  MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC.  THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC.  SHARMA, AMIT, MD.  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE.	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 591 592 592	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Snellgrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC Laird, Jennifer L., DC SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC TAYLOR, MARK A., DC Hodnette, Frank B., MD COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL. CIARK, JESSICA Lynn, MD	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 592 594 612 595	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC.  HILL, AMANDA M., DC.  JEROME, CARL S., DC.  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC.  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC.  SMITH. SCOTT R., DC.  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC.  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC.  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC.  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC.  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC.  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC.  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC.  MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC.  THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC.  SHARMA, AMIT, MD.  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE.	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 612 613	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUK, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MOrris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHN SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Snellgrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  Clark, Jessica Lynn., MD  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 591 592 593 594 612 595 615 596	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TAILLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOL, ROBALD R., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ, DO LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ, DO	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 612 613 613 613	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFFELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHN SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papalohn, Nicholas G., MD	585586586586586586587587587587588588589589589
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Sheligrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  Clark, Jessica Lynn, MD  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 591 592 593 594 612 595 596	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC  THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY, & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE  Johnston, Ronald B., MD  KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD  LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ, DO  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD	585 585 585 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 589 591 592 592 594	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MOTTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DUIGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Shellgrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  CIARK, JESSICA Lynn, MD  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUBBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 589 591 592 593 594 612 595 596 596 597	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC  THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY, & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE  Johnston, Ronald B., MD  KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD  LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENDE M., MD  SITARGUS, ROBERT, J., MD	585 585 585 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 591 592 592 613 613 613 613 596 615	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MORTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER I.LC  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CARANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC  LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Snellgrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL.  Clark, Jessica Lynn., MD  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SICHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD	585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 592 593 594 612 595 615 596 596	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY, & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE JOHNSTON, ROBAID B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, A MD STIERGES, ROBERT J., MD	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 612 613 613 613 596 615 614	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN,, DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MOTTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRIUSER, JEFFREY B., DO	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC SNellgrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC French, Dale A., DC BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC Laird, Jennifer L., DC SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC TAYLOR, MARK A., DC Hoducite, Frank B., MD COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL CIARK, JESSICA Lynn, MD KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD SUCHE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 593 594 612 595 615 596 597 614	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  RAWSON, DAVID S., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC  THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY, & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE, Johnston, Ronald B., MD.  KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD.  LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  Siragusa, Robert J., MD  Siragusa, Robert J., MD  Siragusa, Robert J., MD  SIRCRE, MICHAEL A., MD.  Ward, Jon R., MD  Ward, Jon R., MD	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 612 613 613 613 613 614 604	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MORTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER I.LC  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO	
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Sneligrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  CIAIK, Lessica Lynn, MD  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD  SUCKER, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 593 594 612 595 615 596 597 614	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC RAWSON, DAVID S., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY, & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE JOHNSTON, ROBAID B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, A MD STIERGES, ROBERT J., MD	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 592 613 613 613 613	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN,, DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MOTTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITRIUSER, JEFFREY B., DO	585586586586586586586587587587588588589592592595615613608615610604
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC. LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Sneligrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC. French, Dale A., DC. BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC. SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC. TAYLOR, MARK A., DC. Hodnette, Frank B., MD. COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL. CIAIK, JESSICA LYNN, MD. KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD. LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD. SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD. SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD. SICKLEY, JENNA M., MD. WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTIC 609 BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD.	585 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 589 592 592 592 593 594 612 595 615 596 597 596 596 597 596 597 596 597 598 599	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE Johnston, Ronald B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SIEUEN, MICHAEL A., MD WARD, JOR R., MD WARD, JOR R., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavan, Rabul N., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 613 613 613 613 614 604	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  MOTTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papiohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITARUSA, ROBERT J., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO  Ward, Jon R., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD	585586586586586586587587587588588589595595595615608613608615610604
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYLA., DC PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Schelgrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC French, Dale A., DC BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC Laird, Jennifer L., DC SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC TAYLOR, MARK A., DC Hodnette, Frank B., MD COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL. CIARL, Jessica Lynn., MD KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD SICKIER, MICHAEL., DO HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 69 BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 591 591 592 593 594 612 595 615 596 596 596 597 614 610 599 599 599	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE Johnston, Ronald B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ, DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD Siragusa, Robert J., MD Sirkler, Michael A., MD Ward, Jon R., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE GOLD THURSTON, MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE GOLD THURSTON, MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE GOLD THURSTON, MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE GOLD THURSTON, MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 612 613 613 613 614 604	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KARN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  UTMOS, CYNThia, DC  MOTTIS, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER I.LC  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papaiohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  Siragusa, Robert J., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO  Ward, Jon R., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, I.LC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  Gaston, David A., MD	585586586586586586586587587587588588589592595615596613603603613603613604599
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC  PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Sneligrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  CIARK, Jessica Lynn, MD  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SIICKIER, JEREMY A., MD  SIICKIER, JEREMY A., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO  HENGHOLD, WELLIAM B., MD  HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD	585 586 586 586 587 587 587 588 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 592 593 594 612 595 615 596	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KARACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RAINGOWIT, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  WURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE JOHNSTON, ROAD BROWNER, M., MD STIERBENNE M., MD SIEGRE, ROBERT J., MD SIEGRE, ROBERT J., MD SIEGRE, ROBERT J., MD SIEGRE, MICHAEL STOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 591 592 594 612 613 613 613 613 614 604	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFFIELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KEILY, JESSICA LYNN, DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER I.LC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO	585586586586586586587587588588588589589599
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Snellgrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  CIark, Jessica Lynn, MD  KOVALENSI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD  SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO  HENGHOLD, WEILLIAM B., MD  HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD	585 586 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 593 594 612 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596 596	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE Johnston, Ronald R., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SIFAUSA, ROBER A., MD WARD, JOHN R., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavan, Rahul N., MD HENGHOLD WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 613 613 613 613 614 604 2	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFFELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHN SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papalohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SIFAGUSA, ROBERT J., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, DO  Ward, Jon R., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN., MD  HTOPER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  HTOPER, LUKER AUGUSTE, MD  HTOPER, LUKER AUGUSTE, MD  HTOPER, LUKER AUGUSTE, MD	585586586586586586587587588588588589589592592
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC  PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC  SIMMONS, ANA T., DC  SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC  Snellgrove, David L., DC  WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC  SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL  CIARK, JESSICA Lynn., MD  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD  SICKLER, Michael A., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, DO  HERGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTIC  609  BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  HERGHOLD WILLIAM B., MD	585 586 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 592 593 594 612 595 615 596 597 596 597 610 597 610	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT, DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE Johnston, Ronald B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITAGUSSA, ROBERT J., MD STICKLEY, MICHAEL A., MD WARD, JOHN, MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavan, Rabul N., MD FALARDO, KEVIN A., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavan, Rabul N., MD FALARDO, KEVIN A., MD HENGHOLD WILLIAM B., MD HYPER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD MCMARTIN, SCOTL D., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 613 613 613 614 604 4	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  SCHOFFELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SITAGUSS, ROBERT J., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO  WARD, JOHN R., MD  GASTON, DAVID A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD	585586586586586586586586587587588588588589592592592595615610604599616619610604
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Snellgrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC French, Dale A., DC BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC Laird, Jennifer L., DC SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC TAYLOR, MARKA, DC Hodnette, Frank B., MD COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL CIARK, JESSICA LYBIN, MD SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SINNERI, JEREMY A., MD HERGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTIC 609 BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 589 591 592 592 593 594 612 595 614 610 597 614 610 597 614 610 597 609	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC  HILL, AMANDA M., DC  JEROME, CARL S., DC  KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC  ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC  CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC  LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC  RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC  TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC  MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC  THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD  ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE Johnston, Ronald B., MD  KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD  LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SIEGREY, MICHAEL A., MD  WARD, JOR R., MD  HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY & FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609  Chavar, Rabul N., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609  Chavar, Rabul N., MD  FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD  HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD  HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD  HEYDER, LUKE AUGLISTE, MD  Steffes, William E., MD  Steffes, William E., MD	585 585 586 586 586 587 587 588 588 589 591 592 592 594 612 613 614 604  616 609 610 601	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE., DC  SCHOFFELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KELLY, JESSICA LYNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHN SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papalohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  SIFAGUSA, ROBERT J., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, DO  Ward, Jon R., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN., MD  HTOPER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  HTOPER, LUKER AUGUSTE, MD  HTOPER, LUKER AUGUSTE, MD  HTOPER, LUKER AUGUSTE, MD	585586586586586586586587587587588588589599592595615596610601601
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANIS, ADAM BLAKE, DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC.  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC. SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC. TAYLOR, MARK A., DC. Hodnette, Frank B., MD. COASTAL NKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL. CIARK, Jessica Lynn., MD. KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD. LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD. SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD. SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD. SIRICHEN, MICHAEL, DO. HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN., MD. MACNEAL, ROBERT L., MD. TATARIOLO, Cristina L., MD. WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO. WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO.	585 586 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 593 594 615 596 596 596 616 596 616 596 610 600 600 601 610	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KARACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE JOHNSTON, ROBAID B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARGUS, ROBERT J., MD WARD, INC. MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARGUS, ROBERT J., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD MCMartin, Scott D., MD Steffes, William E., MD TATARIOLO, Cristina L., MD WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, DO	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 587 588 588 588 588 588 589 589 589 589 589	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFTELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KEILY, JESSICA I YNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD  JANUG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD	585586586586586586586587587587588588589599592595615596610601601
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANL, ERIR R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE, DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC. French, Dale A., DC. BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC. SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC. TAYLOR, MARK A., DC. Hodnette, Frank B., MD. COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL. Clark, Jessica Lynn, MD. KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD. LEONE, DOUGLAS N., MD. SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD. SICKLEY, JEREMY A., MD. SICKLEY, JEREMY A., MD. SICKLEY, JEREMY A., MD. WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO. HENGHOLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD. HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HERGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD.	585 586 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 593 594 615 596 596 596 616 596 616 596 610 600 600 601 610	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KARACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE JOHNSTON, ROBAID B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARGUS, ROBERT J., MD WARD, INC. MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARGUS, ROBERT J., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD MCMartin, Scott D., MD Steffes, William E., MD TATARIOLO, Cristina L., MD WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, DO	585 585 585 586 586 586 587 587 587 588 588 588 588 588 589 589 589 589 589	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFTELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KEILY, JESSICA I YNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD  JANUG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD	585586586586586586586587587587588588589599592595615596610604599616599616599610601601601
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC. HILL, AMANDA M., DC. JACKS, DEAN C., DC. KRACHT, CHERYL A., DC. PERSIANI, ERIR R., DC. SIMMONS, ANA T., DC. SITHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC. ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC. CABANIS, ADAM BLAKE, DC. LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC. PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC. Snellgrove, David L., DC. WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC.  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC. Laird, Jennifer L., DC. SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC. TAYLOR, MARK A., DC. Hodnette, Frank B., MD. COASTAL NKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL. CIARK, Jessica Lynn., MD. KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD. LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD. SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD. SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD. SIRICHEN, MICHAEL, DO. HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD. HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN., MD. MACNEAL, ROBERT L., MD. TATARIOLO, Cristina L., MD. WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO. WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO.	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 588 589 590 591 592 592 593 594 612 596 616 596 596 610 601 601 601 601 611	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KARACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE JOHNSTON, ROBAID B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARGUS, ROBERT J., MD WARD, INC. MARTINEZ., DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARGUS, ROBERT J., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavar, Rabul N., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD MCMartin, Scott D., MD Steffes, William E., MD TATARIOLO, Cristina L., MD WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, DO	585 585 586 685 587 587 587 587 587 587 587 587 587 5	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFTELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KEILY, JESSICA I YNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD  JANUG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD	585586586586586586586587587587588588589599592595615596610604599616599616599616604
HANKISON, HEATHER R., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JACKS, DEAN C., DC  RRACHT, CHERYLA., DC PERSIANI, ERIK R., DC SIMMONS, ANA T., DC SUTHERLAND, CAMERON F., DC  ANDERSON, SHELBY, DC  CABANISS, ADAM BLAKE., DC LIKENS, LIAIRD L., DC PICKETT, JOSHUA D., DC Soneligrove, David L., DC WHEELER, ROBERT K., DC  French, Dale A., DC  BATTEN LANGE, ANNA M., DC  Laird, Jennifer L., DC SOROKA, BRIAN K., DC  TAYLOR, MARK A., DC  Hodnette, Frank B., MD  COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL CLIRK, Jessica Lynn, MD  KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD  SUNSERI, JEREMY A., MD  SIECRE, MICHAEL, DO  HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTIC 609 BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD  HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTIC 609 BEASLEY, JENNA M., MD  HENGHOLD, WILLIAM R., MD  HERGHOLD, WILLIAM R., MD  HERGHOLD, WILLIAM R., MD  HERGHOLD, WILLIAM R., MD  HERGHOLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD  MACNEAL, ROBERT L., MD  ROUNTREE, INDIA A., MD  Tarantola, Cristina L., MD  WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO  Welch, Kevin L., MD	585 586 586 586 587 588 588 589 589 590 591 592 592 593 594 612 595 596	HERRERA, HALLEY A., DC HILL, AMANDA M., DC JEROME, CARL S., DC KRACHT FRISBEE, KARIN, DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC SMITH, SCOTT R., DC WHIDDEN, KENNETH D., DC ARNOLD, SCOTT H., DC CARRILLO, DEVIN C., DC LIKENS, LLAIRD L., DC RABINOWITZ, MATTHEW SHAWN., DC TALLEY, KENNETH M., DC  HILL, ADRIENE D., DC MURDOCK, DEBORAH, DC THURSTON, SCOTT P., DC  SHARMA, AMIT, MD ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE Johnston, Ronald B., MD KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD LEWIS, HALEY MARTINEZ, DO SCHUPBACH, ADRIENNE M., MD SITARD, SCOTT, MD STICKLEY, MICHAEL A., MD WARD, MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavan, Rabul N., MD EAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE 609 Chavan, Rabul N., MD EAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD HENGHOLD WILLIAM B., MD HENGHOLD, WILLIAM B., MD HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE., MD McMartin, Scott D., MD SICIES, William E., MD Jarantola, Cristina L., MD WOLFE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL., DO WCLE, KEVIN L., MD	585 585 586 685 587 587 587 587 587 587 587 587 587 5	HERRERA, CARLOS, DC  JACKS, DEAN C., DC  KAHN, SHAUN, DC  NAFTEL, WILLIAM JESSE,, DC  SCHOFTELD, JESSICA, DC  SMITH, SCOTT R., DC  YOUNG, BRADLEY H., DC  BRITT, PAUL, DC  KEILY, JESSICA I YNN., DC  MENDOZA, MATTHEW, DC  RABINOWITZ, JASON D., DC  Urmos, Cynthia, DC  Morris, Joseph E., DC  DERMATOLOGY AND MOHS SURGERY CENTER LLC  KOYALESKI, CHARLES R., MD  LEONE, DOUGLAS M., MD  Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO  STRICKER, JEFFREY B., MD  SUMMIT DERMATOLOGY AND SPA, LLC  Chavan, Rabul N., MD  Gaston, David A., MD  HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE, MD  PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER, MD  JANUG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD  WANG, APPHIA, MD	585586586586586586586587587587588588589599592595615596610604599616599616599616604

FREILICH, IRA, MD	605				
EMERALD COAST DERMATOLOGY & SKIN SURGERY CENTER PA	606	COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL	. 612	COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL	612
ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT				FIELDER, LAYNE M., MD	607
DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE FIELDER, LAYNE M, MD					613
Kulow, Brittain F., MD				Kulow, Brittain F., MD REARDON, KARA T., MD	607
STRICKER, JEFFREY B., DO			. 608		
		HENCHOLD DEBMATOLOGY A CORESPOND DEBMATOLOGY DE ACTICE			
PROPER DERMATOLOGY	609	$\frac{\textbf{HENGHOLD DERMATOLOGY A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE}}{609}$	<u>.</u>	BRANCH, SEAN N., DO	609
FAJARDO, KEVIN A., MD				HEROLD, MITCHELL SCHOEN., MD	609
HYDER, LUKE AUGUSTE., MD				McMartin, Scott D., MD	610
PHILLIPS, JOHN HUNTER,, MD REED, KELLY, DO				PHILLIPS, IOHN HUNTER, MD Welch, Kevin L., MD	610
Welch, Kevin L., MD	611		. 010	Yerdi, Acvill La, VIII	
COASTAL SKIN SURGERY AND DERMATOLOGY PL	612	ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY & SKIN CARE CENTRE, A FOREFRONT DERMATOLOGY PRACTICE	. 612	ADAMS, DAVID C., MD	612
CARTER, ZACHARY A., MD	612			DUNN, CARY L., MD	612
Johnston, Ronald B., MD	613	KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD	. 613	KUNIN, AUDREY GOTTLIEB., MD	613
Kulow, Brittain F., MD			. 613	Papajohn, Nicholas G., MD	613
Stickler, Michael A., MD	614				
KOVALESKI, CHARLES R., MD	615	Siragusa, Robert J., MD	. 615		
Chavan, Rahul N., MD	616	i			
ENT AND ALLERGY ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA LLC.				GULF COAST FACIAL PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER	617
GULF COAST FACIAL PLASTICS AND ENT CENTER  Daube, Daniel C., MD				CASPARY, HANS E., MD GIBSON, BRIAN D., MD	617
GIBSON, BRIAN D., MD				NOWAK, VICKI G., MD	618
NOWAK, VICKI G., MD				TRAN, QUANG T., MD	619
					-00
BREATHE FREE SINUS and ALLERGY CENTERS OF FLORIDA  Austin, Mitchell B., MD		MICHAEL V RIESBERG MD OTOLARYNGOLOGY AND PERFORMIN BABCOCK, THOMAS A., MD		Austin, Mitchell B., MD BABCOCK, THOMAS A., MD	620
BABCOCK, THOMAS A., MD				BOTTS, KEVIN M., MD	621
CACERES, KEVIN J., MD				CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD	1030
DIXON, JOSHUA F., MD			. 622	GRIMM, ALAN R., MD	622
GRIMM, ALAN R., MD	622	Holdt, Adam M., MD	. 628	Jones, Derek A., MD	628
NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO				Pennington, James H., MD	623
Riesberg, Michael V., MD	623	SHERMAN, DENISE A., MD	. 623	White, Hilliary N., MD	623
JAINDL, MICHAEL A., MD	624				
ENT AND ALLERGY ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA LLC	625	ENT AND ALLERGY ASSOCIATES OF FLORIDA LLC	625	BOOLE, JASON R., MD	625
CONLEY, GEORGE, MD				Gross, William, MD	625
MCLEAN, ROBERT, MD				MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD	631
MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD			. 626	SLOAD, RYAN L., MD	626
Salatich, Dale G., MD	629	TUPER, GALE, MD	. 627		
Holdt, Adam M., MD	628	Jones, Derek A., MD	. 628		
					629
EMERALD ENT ALLERGY HEARING and FACIAL PLASTICS LLC		GEGG, RYAN E., DO		GEGG, RYAN E., DO	
			. 029		629
Salatich, Dale G., MD	629		. 629		629
			. 029		629
Salatich, Dale G., MD	629		. 631		629
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD	629	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.	. 631		
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR.	629 630 631	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.	. 631	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD	632
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD	630 631 634 635	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.	632
Salatich, Dale G., MD.  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD.  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR.  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD.  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD.	629 	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD.  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.	632
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD	629 	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD.  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.	632
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR		MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD	632
Salatich, Dale G., MD.  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD.  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR.  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD.  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD.  PATEL, SURALS, MD.  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD.	629 630 631 634 633 634 634 634 634	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD.  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR, TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR, AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD	629 630 631 633 633 633 634 635 635 635 635 635 635 635 635 635 635	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.  IV, CHRISTINE, MD.  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD.  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD	629 630 631 633 633 634 635 635 635 635	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR, TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR, AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD	629 630 631 633 633 634 635 635 635 635	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPHWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPHWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD	629 630 631 634 635 633 633 633 633 635 635 635 635 635	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SIERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD	632 633 634 635 635
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD	639 631 634 635 635 635 635 636 636 636 637 637 637 638 637 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.	632 633 634 635 637 637 638
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz L, MD	639 631 632 633 633 634 634 635 636 637 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.	632 633 634 635 637 638 638 647
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Marius, J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO	629 630 631 631 632 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz L, MD	629 630 631 631 632 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.	632 633 634 635 637 638 638 647
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD	629 631 631 632 633 633 634 634 635 636 636 637 638 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 638	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Martius J., MD Reddy, Shilpa C., DO WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AMkisson, Kendral W., MD	629 630 631 634 635 635 635 635 635 636 636 637 637 638 637 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 637 638 638 637 638 638 637 638 638 637 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638 638	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD.	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 638	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD	639 631 632 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  IIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  Al-Shurieki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 653 . 640	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, YIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD	629 633 634 634 635 634 635 635 635 635 635 635 635 635 635 635	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  IIV, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEJ, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 638 . 653 . 640 . 641	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL VIRGINA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kiln, Marius, J., MD  Reidy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOCER, DAVID W., MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 648 . 638 . 638 . 649 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.	632 633 634 635 637 638 653 653 653 653 653 653 653
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  Al-Shuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Penby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 638 . 638 . 649 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Kiin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, SSHRAQ, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DODER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD	630 631 634 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  UV, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Denby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 648 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Kilin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic B., MD.	
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  ALJAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD.  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  AXLEY, PAGE, MD.  AXLEY, PAGE, MD.  AXLEY, PAGE, MD.  AVILEY, LINGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  HAGULICK, JOHN P., MD.  NEWMAN, Frederic B., MD.	629 630 630 631 632 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  IIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALShuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakin, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 653 . 640 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic B., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.	632 633 634 634 635 653 653 653 654 644 644 644
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz, J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOND, MD  Orth, Roger M., MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Denby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakin, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 649 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 644 . 644	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic B., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Powell, Ronald S., MD.	632 633 634 634 635 637 638 641 653 653 653 643 643 644 644
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kiln, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AKLEY, PAGE, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MACULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick E., MD  Reilly, Patrick E., MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SIUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALShuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  OPID, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 648 . 641 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 643 . 643 . 644	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DOEHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Pewell, Ronald S., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD	632 633 634 635 653 653 653 653 654 644 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kilin, Martiusz L., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AMISSON, Kendral W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD	639 633 633 634 634 634 644 643 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 654	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD.  BEKELE, GENENE, MD.  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD.  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD.  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR. KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD.  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC.  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD.  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  OPIB, Roger M., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Soured, Mounzer, MD.	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 644 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD  DOBEHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Powell, Ronald S., MD  Redly, Zarick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	632 633 634 634 635 637 639 653 653 653 653 641 654 654 644 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC.  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kiln, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Snued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  Al-Shuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Monuzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 649 . 638 . 649 . 641 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD  DOBEHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Powell, Ronald S., MD  Redly, Zarick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	632 633 634 634 635 637 639 653 653 653 653 641 654 654 644 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kilin, Martiusz L., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AMISSON, Kendral W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  Al-Shuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Monuzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	. 631 . 632 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 644 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD  DOBEHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Powell, Ronald S., MD  Redly, Zarick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	632 633 634 634 635 637 639 653 653 653 653 641 654 654 644 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, ION P., MD  NEWMAN, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick E., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Soeer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  IIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALShuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakin, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soned, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 649 . 638 . 649 . 641 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD  DOBEHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Powell, Ronald S., MD  Redly, Zarick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD	632 633 634 634 635 637 639 653 653 653 653 641 654 654 644 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALI S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JAGHBEER ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shlipa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGUILCK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Redly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  IIV, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  EINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Penby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Relly, Patrick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  Reddy, Robert M., MD  Reddy, Robert M., MD  Reddy, Robert M., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 638 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 654 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOZER, DAYD W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic B., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Powell, Ronald S., MD.  Reilly, Patrick E., MD.  Speer, Carl G., MD.  Zelig, Michael PHILIP, MD.	632 633 634 634 635 637 638 641 653 653 643 643 644 644 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kiln, Marius, J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Sueed, Munazer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC  GIASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIEF M., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  AJShuricki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  TIMBEL, MACTEL, MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 649 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 654 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, YIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic B., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Powell, Ronald S., MD.  Reilly, Patrick F., MD.  Speer, Carl G., MD.  Zelig, Michael PHILIP, MD.	632 633 634 634 635 637 638 643 653 653 653 643 644 644 654 654 654
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALIS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shlipa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AKLEY, PAGE, MD  AKLEY, PAGE, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOJER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGUILCK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Redly, Patrick E., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC  GLICKENBERGER, ROBERT, MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  IIV, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  EINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Penby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 638 . 649 . 641 . 641 . 641 . 643 . 643 . 644 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOEHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAYD W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic R., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Powell, Ronald S., MD.  Reilly, Patrick E., MD.  Speer, Carl G., MD.  Zelig, Michael PHILIP, MD.  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.	632 633 634 634 635 637 638 647 639 653 653 643 644 654 644 654 654 654 664 664 664
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  GLASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC  GLICKENBERGER, ROBERT, MD  ABDALLAH, JASON, MD  ABDALLAH, JASON, MD	639 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHERIZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Dobhan, RICHARD, MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakin, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD  ABDEL OADER, ABDELHAL MD  ABDEL OADER, ABDELHAL MD  ABDEL OADER, ABDELHAL MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 638 . 638 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641 . 641 . 644 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL, VIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Newman, Frederic B., MD.  Orth, Roger M., MD.  Powell, Ronald S., MD.  Reilly, Patrick E., MD.  Speer, Carl G., MD.  Speer, Carl G., MD.  EINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.  ARAM, GHAZALEH, MD.  ARAM, GHAZALEH, MD.	632 633 634 634 635 637 638 643 653 653 653 643 644 644 654 654 654 654 656
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURAL S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Seet, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL. PLLC  GIASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC  GICKENBERGER, ROBERT, MD  ABDALLAH, JASON, MD  Ahrasley, Christopher D., MD	639 630 631 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SIUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Penby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  DAHHAN, WAEL, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  DAHHAN, WAEL, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 638 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelii, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Mewman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Powell, Ronald S., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Zelig, Michael PHILIP, MD  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  WWESSTER, JOSEPH L., MD  ARAM, GHAZALEH, MD  JAMES, ORAL C., MD	632 633 634 635 637 638 641 653 653 653 654 644 654 654 654 654 654 656 650
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD  PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JACHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Kiln, Marines J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AKLEY, PAGE, MD  OZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MACULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  GI ASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC  GILCKENBERGER, ROBERT, MD  ABBALLAH, JASON, MD  AND  AND  AND  AND  AND  AND  AND  A	629 630 631 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  TUMIEL, MACIEL, MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Penby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  DAHHAN, WAEL, MD  PHANLIPHAND, TWAN, DO	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 648 . 638 . 638 . 640 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 644 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654 . 654	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  CHAN, CESAR, MD  Klin, Mariusz J., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOZER, DAVID W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Powell, Ronald S., MD  Reilly, Patrick E., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Zelig, Michael PHILIP, MD  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  WEBSTER, JOSEPH L., MD  ARAM, GHAZALEH, MD  JAMES, ORAL C., MD  RAM, GHAZALEH, MD  JAMES, ORAL C., MD  RAM, GHAZALEH, MD  JAMES, ORAL C., MD  RAM, GHAZALEH, MD  JAMES, ORAL C., MD  RAJA, JAY M., MD	632 633 634 634 635 637 639 653 653 653 653 653 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 655 655
Salatich, Dale G., MD  BEGGS, JAMES C., MD  MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  ISSA, GHOSN A., MD PATEL, SURALS, MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAO, MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  UY, CHRISTINE, MD  Goodman, Ralph C., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  CHING-COMPANIONI, RAFAEL A., MD  Klin, Martiusz L., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD  AXLEY, PAGE, MD  AMISSON, Kendral W., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MAGULICK, JOHN P., MD  Newman, Frederic B., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL PLLC  GLASSOCIATES OF BIG BEND LLC  GLICKENBERGER, ROBERT, MD  ABDALLAH, JASON, MD  ABDALLAH, JASON, MD  RESTREPO, ALEXANDER, DO	629 631 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 633 634 634	MCWILLIAMS, SEAN M., MD  BEKELE, GENENE, MD  LIY, CHRISTINE, MD  KHAIRALLA, TAREQ S., MD  INSTITUTE OF ENDOCRINOLOGY DIABETES HEALTH AND HOR  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD  TOPIWALA, SHEHZAD, MD  DIGESTIVE DISEASES CENTER OF FL.PLLC  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  REDDY, SIUDHAKAR C., MD  TUMIEL, MACTEL MD  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD  ALSburicki, Samer H., MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD  Penby, Donald J., MD  Finelli, Daniel S., MD  Hakim, Fares S., MD  MARTIN, DIANA C., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Orth, Roger M., MD  Reilly, Patrick F., MD  Soued, Mounzer, MD  Speer, Carl G., MD  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD  COSTRINI, NICHOLAS V., MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD  MUNIYAPPA, KISHOR, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  DAHHAN, WAEL, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  ABDELOADER, ABDELHAL, MD  DAHHAN, WAEL, MD	. 631 . 632 . 635 . 633 . 634 . 635 . 638 . 638 . 638 . 638 . 641 . 641 . 642 . 653 . 643 . 643 . 654 . 655	HASSAN, YOUSSEF, MD.  MAMISH, ZIAD M., MD.  AL-JAGHBEER, ESHRAQ, MD.  KAMEL, SHERIEF M., MD.  UY, CHRISTINE, MD.  CHAN, CESAR, MD.  Kilin, Mariusz J., MD.  Reddy, Shilpa C., DO.  WELLS, CHRISTOPHER D., MD.  Adkisson, Kendral W., MD.  CRITELLL VIRGINIA, MD.  DOBHAN, RICHARD, MD.  DOZER, DAVID W., MD.  Finelli, Daniel S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Hakim, Fares S., MD.  Powell, Ronald S., MD.  Redlly, Patrick F., MD.  Speer, Carl G., MD.  Zelig, Michael PHILIP., MD.  FINLAW, ROBERT M., MD.  WERSTER, JOSEPH L., MD.  ARAM, GHAZALEH, MD.  RAMA, GHAZALEH, MD.  RAMA, GHAZALEH, MD.  RAMA, GHAZALEH, MD.  RAMA, JAMES, ORAL C., MD.  RAIA, JAY M., MD.  RINGEL ANDREW F., MD.  RINGEL ANDREW F., MD.	632 633 634 634 635 637 639 653 653 653 653 654 654 654 654 654 654 654 655 655 650 650 650

Rusynyk, Raphael A., DO	655	Soued, Mounzer, MD	654		
Adkisson, Kendral W., MD	653	CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD	653	CRITELLI, VIRGINIA, MD	653
DOZER, DAVID W., MD			653	Finelli, Daniel S., MD	653
Newman, Frederic B., MD Soued, Mounzer, MD			654 654	Reilly, Patrick F., MD	654
DESAL, SNEHAL, MD  Rusynyk, Raphael A., DO	655	FEAGANS, JACOB M., MD	655	RINGEL, ANDREW F., MD	655
ALASHARI, AKRAM M., MD  CASTELLUCCI, COLOMBE, MD				BEGOLLI, BLERINA, MD Cornateanu, Robert, MD	656
EDAVETTAL, MATTHEW, MD				FISHEL, HOWELL R., MD	657
FISHEL, HOWELL R., MD				HARBIN, STACY L., MD	674
HEWITSON, ALYSSA, MD				Hysong, Rebecca S., MD	658
JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER, MD KURJATKO, ALEXANDER N., MD				Jones, Norman A., MD  MARGOLIS, DAVID S., MD	659
MARGOLIS, DAVID S., MD	659	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		MODDY, ALISON, MD	659
Morris, Rodney C., MD				Moskowitz, Jesse B., MD	660
O'NEAL, JAMES W., MD RICHARDS, JOHN L., MD				PELLEGRIN, KATHARINA, MD  Roberts, Eric, DO	685
SWANIKER, FRESCA, MD				Summers, Glenn E., MD	686
TENNISWOOD, DAVID L., MD				THOMAS, NATHAN, DO	662
TUNIS, JESSICA, DO				Wilson, Richard B., MD	663
Wilson, Richard B., MD	663	Wong, Larry T., DO	663		
W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG				W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG	683
W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  AXLEY, JOHN C., MD				W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG BRUMAGEN, THOMAS, MD	683
Bright, Heather K., DO				COMITALO, JEFFREY B., MD	665
Caluda, Michael J., MD				DEMIRAG, ALP, MD	666
Dial, Patrick F., MD				Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD	689
Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD				HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Kaderis, David, DO	684
LASHLEY, MADISON, MD				LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO	684
Lasquety, Ludovic M., MD				Lord, Jeffrey L., MD	668
MOORE, JON M., MD				NOLAN, HEATHER, MD	669
NOLAN, HEATHER, MD				PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Roberts, Eric, DO	685
Roberts, Eric, DO				Schurman, Pamela A., DO	685
Shaddix, Meredith L., MD	685	Shaddix, Meredith L., MD	685	Stockamp, Kurt T., MD	670
Summers, Glenn E., MD				TAN, SANDA A., MD	671
TENNISWOOD, DAVID L., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD				YERNON, SETH A., MD ZHANG, MING M., MD	686
aldridge, beau A., MD	686		000		
HARBIN, STACY L., MD	674	ROOT, JEFFREY, MD	674		
			0, 1		
HARBIN, STACY L., MD					
HARDIN, STACT Eq. MD	0/4	ROOT, JEFFREY, MD	674		
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD	675	ROOT, JEFFREY, MD	674		
	675		674 676	GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD	688
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD.	675 676	DEEB, AL E., MD		GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD	688 688
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD	675 676 676	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD	688		688 688
THOMAS, IOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD	675 676 676 677	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD	688 677 677	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD.  Dali, John C., MD.  ENNIS, TARA, MD.	677
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD	675 676 677 678	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMAITONL JOHN, MD	688 677 677 678	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD.  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD.	677 677 678
THOMAS, IOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD	675 676 676 677 678 678	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD	688 677 677 678 678	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD	677
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	675 676 677 678 678 679	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD HERE, DAVID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	688 677 677 678 678 679 689	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD	677 677 678 679 679
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD	675 675 676 677 677 678 679 689 680	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONL JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERF, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD	688 677 677 678 678 679 689	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD.  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD.  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD.	677 677 678 679 679 680
THOMAS, IOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD	675 676 677 678 678 679 689 680 680	DEEB. AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD	688 677 677 678 678 679 689 680	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD	677 677 678 679 679 680
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD	675 676 677 678 679 679 689 680 681	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEAMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD	688 677 677 678 678 679 689 680 680	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD	677 677 678 679 680 680 680
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  Lunderman, Mauri G, MD  McKissack, Randall L, MD	675 676 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 681	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEAMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 680 681	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dali, John C., MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  Lunderman, Mauri G, MD  McKissack, Randall L, MD	675 676 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 681	DEER, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, IOHN, MD HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD HERF, DAVID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MASON, DARAN J., MD  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 680 681	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W,, MD  Dail, John C,, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL,, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E,, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  McKissack, Randall L,, MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J,, DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE,, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG	675 676 6776 6777 6778 6778 6779 6779 6779	DEER, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD HERF, DAVID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MIKUISHEW, Andrew W., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG	688 677 677 678 678 679 689 680 681 681 692	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD	
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W, MD  Dail, John C, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HEDDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  Lunderman, Mauri G, MD  McKisasek, Randail La, MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J, DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  Caluda, Michael J, MD	675 676 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 683 683 683 683	DEER, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  MIKulaschek, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 680 681 692	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD.  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD.  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD.  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD.	
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALFJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALFJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALFJANDRO, MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD WF L CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD	675 676 677 678 689 680 681 683 683 683 684 684 684 684 684 684 684 684 684 684	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  MIKulaschek, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD	688 677 678 678 679 689 680 681 681 692	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 689 682
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAYY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dall, John C., MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E. MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  Lunderman, Mauri G., MD  McKissack, Randall L., MD  SHAKNOYSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  WFL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  Caluda, Michael J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  Foles, Van B., MD	675 676 677 678 689 680 681 683 683 684 684 684 684 678 678 678 684 684 684 684 684 684 684 684 684 68	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  MIKulaschek, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD	688 677 677 678 678 679 680 680 681 681 692	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY Y., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 681 689 682
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W, MD  Dail, John C, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  McKissack, Randall L, MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J, DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACTC SURG  Caluda, Michael J, MD  Foles, Van B, MD  Foles, Van B, MD  Kaderis, David, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K, DO	675 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, IOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERF, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MISUISSENS, LEONARDO, MD  WFL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yun B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LEEWEYARYER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO	688 677 678 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 683 684 684 684 684	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dail, John C., MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HEDDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUINGERMAN, MR  KKISASEK, Randall L., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  Caluda, Michael J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  Kaderis, David, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD	675 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 683 683 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD HEME, DAYID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MISULSECHE, Andrew W., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD Foles, Yan B., MD HAWKS, RYAN P., MD LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD	688 677 678 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 684 684 685	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 683 684 684 684 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E. MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD WIKISACK, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD WF, LARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO	675 676 677 677 678 678 679 678 689 682 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685 685	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MISUISSCHEK, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Panela A., DO	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 684 685 685	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FOOLS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E. MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD WIKISACK, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD WF, LARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO	675 676 677 677 678 679 679 679 679 679 679 679 679 679 679	DEEB, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD HEME, DAYID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MISULSECHE, Andrew W., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD Foles, Yan B., MD HAWKS, RYAN P., MD LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 684 685 685	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FOOLS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E. MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD WIKISSECK, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD WF L CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD aldridge, beau A., MD aldridge, beau A., MD aldridge, beau A., MD aldridge, beau A., MD	675 676 677 677 677 677 678 689 680 681 683 683 684 684 685 685 685 685 686 686 686 686 686 686	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MISUISSCHEK, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO,  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD	688 677 677 678 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FOOLS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W, MD  Dail, John C, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  McKissack, Randall L, MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J, DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACTC SURG  Caluda, Michael J, MD  Foles, Van B, MD  Foles, Van B, MD  Kaderis, David, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K, DO  ONADY, MARK R, MD  Roberts, Eric, DO  Summers, Glenn E, MD  aldridge, beau A, MD  DOUGLAS, WADE G, MD	675 676 676 677 677 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 682 683 683 683 683 683 685 685 685 685 686 686 686 687	DEER, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HERMO, ELIYAHU, MD HERF, DAVID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MISUISACHE, Andrew W., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD Foles, Yan B., MD HAWKS, RYAN P., MD LENEWFAYER, KYLE, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Schurman, Pamela A., DO VERNON, SETH A., MD	6888 6777 6778 678 679 689 680 680 681 682 683 683 684 684 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B, MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W, MD  Dail, John C, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E, MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  McKissack, Randall L, MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J, DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACTC SURG  Caluda, Michael J, MD  Foles, Van B, MD  Foles, Van B, MD  Kaderis, David, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K, DO  ONADY, MARK R, MD  Roberts, Eric, DO  Summers, Glenn E, MD  aldridge, beau A, MD  DOUGLAS, WADE G, MD	675 676 676 677 677 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 682 683 683 683 683 683 685 685 685 685 686 686 686 687	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MISUISSCHEK, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO,  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD	6888 6777 6778 678 679 689 680 680 681 682 683 683 684 684 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN R., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD McKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACTC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Yan B., MD Foles, Yan B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Erie, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD aldridge, beau A., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE., MD GAMMATICA, MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD	675 676 676 677 677 678 679 689 680 680 681 683 683 683 685 685 686 686 687 688 688 688 688 688 688 688	DEER, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMAITONI, IOHN, MD HERMO, ELIYAHU, MD HERF, DAVID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MISUISACHE, Andrew W., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD Foles, Yan B., MD HAWKS, RYAN P., MD LENEWFAYER, KYLE, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Schurman, Pamela A., DO VERNON, SETH A., MD	6888 6777 6778 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 685 685 685 685 686 687	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD McKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  WFL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD JOUGLAS, WADE G., MD  GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD GATMAITAN, THOMAS J., DO SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO	675 676 676 677 678 679 689 689 682 683 684 685 686 686 687 688 688 688 688 688 688 688	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HERM, ELIYAHU, MD  HERF, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWFAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 683 684 684 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN R., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MCKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Gion E., MD JOUGLAS, WADE G., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD	675 676 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 684 684 685 685 686 687 688 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HERMO, ELIYARU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  GONZAIEZ, PATRICK, MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 683 684 684 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD McKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  WFL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD JOUGLAS, WADE G., MD  GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD GATMAITAN, THOMAS J., DO SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO	675 676 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 684 684 685 685 686 687 688 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HERMO, ELIYARU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  GONZAIEZ, PATRICK, MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 682 683 683 684 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN R., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD MCKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Gion E., MD JOUGLAS, WADE G., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD	675 676 676 677 678 679 689 680 681 684 684 685 686 686 686 687 688 689 689 689 690 1221	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HERMO, ELIYARU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  GONZAIEZ, PATRICK, MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 682 683 683 684 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN R., MD  CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD  HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAYY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD  Dall, John C., MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  SHAKNOYNKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  WFIL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  Caluda, Michael J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  Kaderis, David, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Roberts, Eric, DO  Summers, Glenn E., MD  GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD  GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD  Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD  SHAKNOYSKY, THOMAS J., DO  Berry, Gabriel E., MD  Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD  SHAKNOYSKY, THOMAS J., DO  Berry, Gabriel E., MD  Patel, Ravindra R., MD	675 676 688 688 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 68	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HERMO, ELIYARU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  GONZAIEZ, PATRICK, MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 682 683 683 684 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E. MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD WEK, JESSICA SUE, MD WYEL, JESSICA SUE, MD WYEL, JESSICA SUE, MD WYEL, JESSICA SUE, MD WARAGORI, MICHAEL J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD GATMATICA SURGE GAMBAND GAMB	675 676 680 681 682 682 682 683 684 684 684 685 686 686 687 688 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HERMO, ELIYARU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  GONZAIEZ, PATRICK, MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685 686	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MP  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MP  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE., MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 680 681 682 683 683 684 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HEDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD WY FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACTC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD GAMMICHAEL, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD FOLGS, WADE G., MD GAMMATHAEL, MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO SUMMERS, Glenn E., MD GAMMATHAEL, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD GAMMATHAEL, MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BERTY, Gabriel E., MD Patel, Ravindra R., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD	675 676 688 689 689 689 689 690 692 692 693	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERRE, DAVID A., MD  HRIBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MISULISCALE, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWFAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 685 685 685 686 687 688	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  PUCCI, RICHARD A., DO  PICCI, RICHARD A., DO  PICCI, RICHARD A., DO	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 681 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAYY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dall, John C., MD GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E. MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD McKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD WFL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD aldridge, beau A., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE., MD GATMAILD, MD GATMAITAN, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD GATMAITAN, DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD PATEL, RAVINDRAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD JULLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD ZORL ROBERTO T., MD DECESARE, STEVEN, MD	675 676 689 681 681 682 685 686 686 687 689 689 689 682 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689 689	DEER, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD  HERMO, ELIYARU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Yan B., MD  LENEWEAVER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  Schurman, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  GONZAIEZ, PATRICK, MD	688 677 677 678 679 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 685 685 685 686 687 688	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  PUCCI, RICHARD A., DO  PICCI, RICHARD A., DO  PICCI, RICHARD A., DO	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 681 682 683 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN R., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUNGEMBA, MR. MD MCKISSACK, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD JOUGLAS, WADE G., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD  Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  Berry, Gabriel E., MD Patel, Ravindra R., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD ZORL ROBERTO T., MD DECESARE, STEVEN, MD Ziebarth, Angela J., MD	675 676 676 677 677 677 677 677 677 677	DEER, AL E., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD ENNIS, TARA, MD GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD HERM, ELIYAHU, MD HERE, DAVID A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MP Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD YILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD Foles, Yan B., MD HAWKS, RYAN P., MD LENEWFAVER, KYLE, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Schurman, Pamela A., DO VERNON, SETH A., MD  NELSON, MILES V., MD JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD	688 677 678 678 679 680 680 681 681 681 682 683 684 684 685 685 685 685 686 687 689	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FOICS, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  PUCCL, RICHARD A., DO  Ziebarth, Angela J., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 683 683 684 685 685 685 685
THOMAS, JOHN B., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAYY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dall, John C., MD GAMMATTONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL., MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRIBY, ROBERT E. MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD McKissack, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD WFL CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Erie, DO Summers, Glean E., MD aldridge, beau A., MD  DOUGLAS, WADE G., MD  GAMMATON, MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO BETTY, Gabriel E., MD JULLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  ZORL ROBERTO T., MD  DECESARE, STEVEN, MD Ziebarth, Angela J., MD Ziebarth, Angela J., MD	675 676 689 681 681 682 682 682 682 682 682 682 682 682 682	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W.F.L. CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWRAYER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  SCHUTMAN, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD  KAPNICK, S., JASON., MD  KAPNICK, S., JASON., MD  ERASO, KATHRYN M., MD  ERASO, KATHRYN M., MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 686 687 688 689	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD.  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLORES, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  FLICT, RICHARD A., DO  Shaddis, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  FUCCI, RICHARD A., DO  JEDATH, ANTHONY J., MD  FUCCI, RICHARD A., DO  JEDATH, ANGEL J., MD  JICHARD A., DO  JICHARD A., DO	677 677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 686
THOMAS, JOHN R., MD CHOWDHRY, TAYSEER, MD HOMSOMBATH, BOUNTHAVY, MD  Burkland, David W., MD Dali, John C., MD GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD HENDERSON, CHASE, MD HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD JACOBS, DEANNA, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD LUNGEMBA, MR. MD MCKISSACK, Randall L., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  W FL CARDIOVANCR & THORACIC SURG Caluda, Michael J., MD Foles, Van B., MD Foles, Van B., MD Kaderis, David, DO Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO ONADY, MARK R., MD Roberts, Eric, DO Summers, Glenn E., MD JOUGLAS, WADE G., MD GONZALEZ, CANDACE ELISE, MD  Gatmaitan, Patrick T., MD SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  Berry, Gabriel E., MD Patel, Ravindra R., MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD ZORL ROBERTO T., MD DECESARE, STEVEN, MD Ziebarth, Angela J., MD	675 676 676 677 678 689 689 689 689 689 699 699 699 699 69	DEEB, AL E., MD  JOSEPH, ROHAN A., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  GAMMAITONI, JOHN, MD  HEMO, ELIYAHU, MD  HERE, DAVID A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN., MD  LUS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  Mikulaschek, Andrew W., MD  VILLEGAS, LEONARDO, MD  W.F.L. CARDIOVASCR & THORACIC SURG  ELETCHER, EMILY J., MD  Foles, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  LENEWRAYER, KYLE, DO  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  ONADY, MARK R., MD  SCHUTMAN, Pamela A., DO  VERNON, SETH A., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD  Gonzalez, Patrick, MD  KAPNICK, S., JASON., MD  KAPNICK, S., JASON., MD  ERASO, KATHRYN M., MD  ERASO, KATHRYN M., MD	688 677 677 678 678 689 689 680 681 681 692 683 684 684 684 685 685 685 686 687 688 689	WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  Dali, John C., MD  ENNIS, TARA, MD  HANEY, WILLIAM MICHAEL, MD  HENDERSON, CHASE, MD  HO, CATHY V., MD  JACOBS, DEANNA, MD  JOHNSON, MATTHEW SHAWN, MD  LUIS, ALEJANDRO, MD  MASON, DARAN J., MD  SHAKNOVSKY, THOMAS J., DO  WISE, JESSICA SUE, MD  BENSON, MARY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FLETCHER, EMILY J., MD  FOICS, Van B., MD  HAWKS, RYAN P., MD  Mohammed, Ricardo K., DO  PARIKH, KATHERINE A., DO  Shaddix, Meredith L., MD  ZHANG, MING M., MD  WRIGHT, ANTHONY J., MD  HRUBY, ROBERT E., MD  PUCCL, RICHARD A., DO  Ziebarth, Angela J., MD	677 677 678 679 679 680 680 681 689 682 683 683 683 683 684 685 685 685 685

Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  Noellert, Raymond C., MD.  STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD.  ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO., MD.  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  DELEON, MARK, MD.  Mann, David E., MD.  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD.	99 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD. 101 101 ALYAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO, MD. 1012 STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD. 103 Coleman, Alexander C., MD. 104 105 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD. 1012 104 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL., MD. 105 WEBER, ANDREW M., MD.		699 701 994
Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD.  ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO, MD.  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  DELEON, MARK, MD.  Mann, David E., MD.  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD.  Intahim, Sherif M., MD.	101 ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO,, MD. 101 ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO,, MD. 102 STEPHENS, WILLIAM B, MD. 103 Coleman, Alexander C, MD. 104 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R, MD. 105 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R, MD. 106 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R, MD. 107 WEBER, AND CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD. 107 WEBER, AND CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD. 108 WEBER, AND CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD. 109 WEBER, AND CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD.	701 Rerg, David C., MD	699 701 994
Noellert, Raymond C., MD  STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD  ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID L., MD  Coleman, Alexander C., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  Coleman, Alexander C., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD	99 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD. 101 101 ALYAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO, MD. 1012 STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD. 103 Coleman, Alexander C., MD. 104 105 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD. 1012 104 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL., MD. 105 WEBER, ANDREW M., MD.	701 Rerg, David C., MD	699
STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD  ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  Coleman, Alexander C., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  Coleman, Alexander C., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	101 ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO, MD. 102 STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD. 103 Coleman, Alexander C., MD. 104 105 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD. 1012 104 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL., MD. 105 WEBER, ANDREW M., MD.	701 Rerg, David C., MD	701 994
ALVAREZ, DAVID ANTONIO, MD  OBERSTE, DAVID L, MD  Coleman, Alexander C, MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R, MD  Coleman, Alexander C, MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J, MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E, MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M, MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Drahim, Sherif M, MD	O	701 703 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD	701
OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  DELEON, MARK, MD.  Mann, David E., MD.  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD.  Drahim, Sherif M., MD.	012 STEPHENS, WILLIAM B., MD.	701 703 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD	701
Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD.  DELEON, MARK, MD.  Mann, David E., MD.  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD.  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD.	O3 Coleman, Alexander C., MD.  994  103 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  1012  114 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL., MD.  WEBER, ANDREW M., MD.	703 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD	994
PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  Coleman, Alexander C., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	994  003 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  012  114 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL., MD.  114 WEBER, ANDREW M., MD.	. 994 . 705 <u>HAYES, MOSE S, MD</u>	994
PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  Coleman, Alexander C., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	994  003 PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD.  012  114 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL., MD.  114 WEBER, ANDREW M., MD.	. 994 . 705 <u>HAYES, MOSE S, MD</u>	
OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	012  114 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD  114 WEBER, ANDREW M, MD		
OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  DELEON, MARK, MD  Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD.  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	012  114 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD  114 WEBER, ANDREW M, MD		
DELEON, MARK, MD Mann, David E., MD ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD.	14 HABERMAN, CHRISTOPHER EMIL, MD 14 WEBER, ANDREW M, MD		
Mann, David E., MD  ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD  BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	14 WEBER, ANDREW M., MD		
ALSAYED, YAZAN M., MD BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD		705	705
BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	706 BENNETT, JANELLE A., MD	705	
BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD  Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	00 22.1.2.1, 0.1.2.2.2.1, 1.1.2	713 BROWN, ALEXANDER, MD	706
Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	06 Dissanayake, Ranjith B., MD	706 EL-SAYAH, DANY N., MD	706
JAFRI, SYED IMRAN MUSTAFA,, MD	713 Inclan, Alejandro A., MD	712 Inclan, Alejandro A., MD	712
	13 JOUDEH, JAMAL, MD	712 JOUDEH, JAMAL, MD	712
	08 OWERA, RAMI, MD		
	12 POIESZ, MICHAEL J., MD 12 SCHAUB, JOHN RYAN., DO	712 Patel, Shailesh J., MD	712
		712 SCHAUB, JOHN RYAN., DO 709 WRIGHT, ZACHARY E., MD	712
YANDEL, STEPHEN H., DO			109
	11 PATEL, PARESHKUMAR B., MD	711	
Inclan, Alejandro A., MD			712
POIESZ, MICHAEL J., MD	12 Patel, Shailesh J., MD	. 712 SCHAUB, JOHN RYAN., DO	712
BENNETT, JANELLE A., MD	13 Ibrahim, Sherif M., MD	713 JAFRI, SYED IMRAN MUSTAFA, MD	713
DELEON, MARK, MD	14 Mann, David E., MD	714	
PANAMA CITY INFECTIOUS DISEASE ASSOC	15 Bone, William D., MD	715 VYAS, KAPIL, DO	715
THE INFECTIOUS DISEASE GROUP PA	16 BUSOWSKI, MARY T., MD	716 Daley, David A., MD	716
		716 Li Espino, Edgardo E., MD	716
	117		
SOUTHEASTERN CENTER FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES PA	118 Ford Philhert I MD	718 KETSELA, GIZATCHEW, MD	718
Manohar, Akshay, MD		ALTO ALTO ALTO ALTO ALTO ALTO ALTO ALTO	/ 10
NORTH FLORIDA PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC AMANZE, ADANNA C., MD		. 719 NORTH FLORIDA PERINATAL ASSOCIATES INC . 719 FAREEDUDDIN, RIZWANA, MD	719 720
	22 CASTILLO, JAVIER, MD 20 MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD		858
			720
SMITH, RAMADA SHERICE., MD			
BRIGGS, RODNEY, MD	23 HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO	723 HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO	723
		. 723 MANCUSO, MELISSA, MD.	721
	23 SCHWARTZ, WILLIAM J., MD	724 White, David R., DO	724
AMANZE, ADANNA C., MD	122		
	23 BRIGGS, RODNEY, MD 23 RUIS, KRISTY A., MD	723 HANNAH, DAWN MARIE., DO	723
RUIS, KRISTY A., MD	23 RUIS, KRISTY A., MD	723 SCHWARTZ, WILLIAM J., MD	724
SCHWARTZ, WILLIAM J., MD	24 White, David R., DO	724	
GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY	BIT PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES		814
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	312 VITAL MD GROUP HOLDING LLC	725 PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATES	768
AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA	02 HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC	786 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
		814 POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	
		814 DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA	
GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY FL NEURO PAIN AND SPINE CENTER PA	27 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	814 SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.	766
		. 812 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY.	
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY	811 POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	
		728 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	
	33 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		808
		810 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	
BRAIN AND SPINE SPECIALIST  TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	29 INTENSIVIST MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC	. 729 PANCARE HEALTH	
	602 BEACH COUNSELING AND MEDICAL SERVICES		814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.		733 FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE,, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.	
	114 YOUR COAST WOMEN SERVICES	UROLOGY	809
MATERIAL DE MEAT EN CADE CROVERAN C		811 POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	
NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA			808
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	314 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.		
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA			802
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  14 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH.	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS . 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  14 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  14 THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA.	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS	814 811
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  41 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH.  42 THE EVE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA.  43 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY . 812 PANCARE HEALTH.	814 811
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ELORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  14 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  15 THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA  17 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  90 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS.  804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY.  812 PANCARE HEALTH.  814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L.	814 811 814 732
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ELORIDA CANCER AFEILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  14 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  14 THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA  32 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  90 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  14 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.	814 811
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA  GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  14 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  14 THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA  32 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  90 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  14 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 730 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	814 811 814 732 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ELORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC ISLAND DOCTORS	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  31 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  314 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH.  315 HE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA.  316 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  317 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  318 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  319 NU WAYE MEDICAL CENTER.  320 DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA.	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 730 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	814 811 814 732 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC ISLAND DOCTORS PANCARE HEALTH		. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS	814 811 814 732 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ELORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC. ISLAND DOCTORS PANCARE HEALTH GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA		. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 814 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.	814 814 732 814 812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ELORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA  GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC  ISLAND DOCTORS  PANCARE HEALTH  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	14 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  13 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  14 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH.  15 HE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA.  16 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  17 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  18 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES.  18 NU WAYE MEDICAL CENTER.  18 DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA.  18 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  18 CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA . 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY . 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 814 . 814 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC . 791 COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	814 811 732 814 812 812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ELORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA DERMATOL OGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC ISLAND DOCTORS PANCARE HEALTH GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA	114 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  115 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  116 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  117 THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA  118 ONTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  119 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  110 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  111 WAVE MEDICAL CENTER  112 DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  113 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  114 CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  115 WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA . 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY . 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA . 812 . 814 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC 791 COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA . 1341 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA . 1341 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814 811 814 732 814 812 804 799 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA  GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC  ISLAND DOCTORS.  PANCARE HEALTH  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	134 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  136 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  148 NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  149 THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA  150 NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  150 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  151 GULF COAST WOMEN SERVICES  151 NU WAVE MEDICAL CENTER  152 DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  154 CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  155 WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  156 LONG WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  157 WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  158 PRESTIGE MEDICAL LILC.	. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS	814 811 732 814 812 812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ELORIDA CANCER AFFILIATES  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SOUTHEAST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALISTS INC  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA  GREATER TAMPA BAY PHYS SPECS LLC.  ISLAND DOCTORS.  PANCARE HEALTH  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA		. 733 ISLAND DOCTORS 804 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 1248 GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY . 812 PANCARE HEALTH . 814 NORTHWEST FLORIDA WOUND CARE and HYPERBARIC CENTER L 733 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 814 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC 791 COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA 1341 SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA 804 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC 804 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC 804 BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.	814 732 814 812 804 799 814 814 814 814

MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	789	WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		VITAS PALLIATIVE CARE	737
WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC		NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.A. ND	809	SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	808
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC	754	WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134	GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134
NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC	754
SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	808	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA	788
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC DISORDERS INC	745	PHYSICIAN SERVICES GROUP OF FLORIDA, LLC	741	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802	WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC	801
ISLAND DOCTORS	802	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA	783
WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC	793	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802
CENTER FOR AUTONOMIC DISORDERS INC	745	GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802	WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134
COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
ISLAND DOCTORS		RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC		WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC	801
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134
NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC	793
WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA	788	FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC	754	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799
GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC	754	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES PA.	749	WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134
NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC	754
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC	789
GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC ND		ADVANCED DERMATOLOGY AND COSMETIC SURGERY		SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.	808
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		WEST FLORIDA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH INC	781
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	799
POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC		WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC	789
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA					134
		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA. WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA	788
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA			
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA		RADIAL HEALTH SOUTHEAST LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814 804
		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA			
		WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA			
·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION	
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA					
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804		804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA	804 799	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	804 814 802	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  RAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 802 804	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.	804 814 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	804 814 802 804 802	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 804 808
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 802 804 802	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	804 799 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 804 808 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 802 804 804 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 814 802	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 808 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 802 804 802 804 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	804 799 814 814 814 802 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 804 808 808 804 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 802 804 802 804 814 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 814 802 804 812 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	804 804 804 804 814 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 802 804 804 814 814 818	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 804 808 804 804 814 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 802 804 804 804 804 814 814 814 818	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	804 814 808 808 804 804 814 804 814 814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 802 804 802 804 814 814 818 818 808	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 802 804 814 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH HICRIDA SURGEOSS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 802 804 814 814 814 818 814 818 818 818	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 814 802 804 812 814 814 814 814 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 802 804 804 804 804 814 814 818 818 818 818 818 818 808	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814 814 814 814 814 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	804 814 802 804 814 814 818 818 818 808 814 808 814 808	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814 814 814 814 804 804 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	804 814 802 804 804 814 814 818 808 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA	804 799 814 814 802 804 814 814 814 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 802 804 814 814 818 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 804 804	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814 804 814 804 814 804 804 804 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 814 802 804 814 814 818 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 804 804	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814 804 814 804 814 804 804 804 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	804 814 802 804 814 814 814 818 814 804 804 804 804 804 804 804	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROEVITEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 814 802 804 814 814 814 804 814 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	804 814 802 804 814 814 814 818 814 804 804 804 804 804 804 804	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 814 802 804 814 814 814 804 814 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	804 814 802 804 802 804 814 814 818 814 804	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROEVITEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804 799 814 814 814 802 804 812 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 766 807	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA CRURAL HEALTH CORP	804 802 804 802 804 814 814 818 814 808 814 804 804 804 807 778	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	804 799 814 814 802 804 812 814 804 814 804 814 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF FENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF FENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF FENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA	804 804 808 804 804 804 804 804 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.	804 814 802 804 814 814 814 808 814 804 804 802 134 804 807 778	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	804 814 814 814 814 814 812 814 814 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 816 807	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE LC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC.	804 814 802 804 814 814 814 814 804 804 804 804 807 778 807 776 766 765	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	804 799 814 814 814 814 802 804 814 804 804 804 766 807 807 766 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL. PA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL. PA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC. SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC. SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.	804 804 808 804 804 804 804 804 804 804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC  PANCARE HEALTH.	804 804 802 804 804 814 808 814 804 804 804 804 807 778 7764 766 765 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 814 814 802 804 814 804 804 766 807 807 766 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH HIGHION SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	804 814 804 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  CARDIOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC  PANCARE HEALTH  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	804 804 802 804 804 814 808 814 804 804 804 807 778 7764 766 765 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 814 814 802 804 814 804 804 766 807 807 766 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH HIGHION SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	804 814 804 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC  PANCARE HEALTH.	804 804 802 804 804 814 808 814 804 804 804 807 778 7764 766 765 814	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 814 814 802 804 814 804 804 766 807 807 766 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH HIGHION SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	804 814 804 804 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 81
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC.  PANCARE HEALTH  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	804 814 802 804 814 814 808 814 804 814 804 814 807 778 776 766 766 812	COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 799 814 814 814 812 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 804 814 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804 804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	804 814 804 814 814 814 812 7666
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA CRANTAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC  PANCARE HEALTH  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  RONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC.		COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	804 799 814 814 814 812 804 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 807 807 766 814 814 766	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	804 814 804 814 814 814 812 7666
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE NORTH FLORIDA RURAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC. PANCARE HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA BONIFAY RURAL HEALTH CLINIC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA		COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS NEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH PANCARE HEALTH	804 799 814 814 814 812 804 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 766 807 766 814 814 766	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N.FL., PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC	804 814 804 808 808 804 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 812 807 866 814 814 817 818 817 818 818 818 818 818 818 818
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC DERNATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE NORTH FLORIDA TRAIL HEALTH CORP SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC MORNING LIGHT WELLNESS CENTER LLC PANCARE HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA RONIFAL HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA RONIFAL HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA RONIFAL RULLNESS CENTER LLC PANCARE HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA RONIFAL RULLNESS CENTER LLC PANCARE HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA RONIFAL RULLNESS CENTER LLC PANCARE HEALTH SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA RONIFAL RULLNESS CENTER LLC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA		COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH PANCARE HEALTH TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	804 799 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 807 766 807 807 807 808 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC PANCARE HEALTH	804 814 804 808 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 812 778 804 814 812 807 806 818 814 814 818 818 818 818 818 818 818
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RUBAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  MORTH FLORIDA RUBAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  BONIEAU RUBAL HEALTH CLINIC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA		COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH PANCARE HEALTH TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL DEEMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA	804 799 814 814 814 814 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 766 807 766 814 766 814 766 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC PANCARE HEALTH	804 814 804 808 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 812 778 804 814 812 807 806 818 814 814 818 818 818 818 818 818 818
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL. PA  HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE  NORTH FLORIDA RUBAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  MORTH FLORIDA RUBAL HEALTH CORP  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  BONIEAU RUBAL HEALTH CLINIC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA		COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH PANCARE HEALTH TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	804 799 814 814 814 814 814 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 814 804 766 807 766 814 766 814 766 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC PANCARE HEALTH	804 814 804 808 804 804 814 814 812 804 814 812 778 804 814 812 807 806 818 814 814 818 818 818 818 818 818 818

HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC	807	Comprehensive MedPsych Systems 1	770
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE				TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	814
TRANSITIONS SUPPORTIVE CARE LLC		HEALING TRANSITIONS INC		SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA	776
JOSEPH M STILL BURN CENTERS INC		HEALING TRANSITIONS INC		HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807
GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.A. ND	809	SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA		HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER		TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	814
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL CENTER INC ND	. 773	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807
BAPTIST SPECIALTY PHYSICIANS INC		HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	. 807	FLORIDA AUTISM CENTER	772
NEW DAY NEW YOU COUNSELING AND EDUCATION SERVICES	776	FLORIDA CANCER SPECIALISTS & RESEARCH INSTITUTE, LLC	. 772	FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND	776
CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC	807	BOND COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER INC	. 773	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL CENTER INC ND	. 773	SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA	776
ELITE DNA THERAPY SERVICES ND	773	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	. 807	POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	812
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL		NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH	. 804	FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION	775
POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	812	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	. 807	FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND	776
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	. 807	BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS INC	800
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH FL.	775	Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND	. 810	DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	812
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH	. 804	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807
GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.A. ND	809	SOUTHERN INTERVENTIONAL PAIN CENTER	. 775	FLORIDA CLINICAL PRACTICE ASSOCIATION	775
NEW DAY NEW YOU COUNSELING AND EDUCATION SERVICES	776	HEALING TRANSITIONS INC	. 776	GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY	811
SANITAS NORTHWEST FLORIDA		Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND	. 810	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807
FLORIDA MEDICAL PRACTICE PLAN INC ND	776	TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	. 814		
PANCARE HEALTH	814				
TAXCAKE HEACTH	014				
CARDIOLOGY AND INTERNAL MEDICINE GROUP OF N FL, PA	778				
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	914	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	011	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	911
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER				SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	611
					700
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER		GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA		ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA. MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC.	790
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC		FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP.	788
GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY		NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	011
MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC		WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER		GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.	802
WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	812
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER				NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	814
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	811
GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC				SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA				NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	811
		ELODIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUDOSCIENCE NODTHWEST ELODIDA	700		
SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805	UROLOGY	. 809	AZURA VASCULAR CARE RENALUS PENSACOLA	783
DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	812	FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE,, NORTHWEST FLORIDA		PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER	788
		UKULUKI	. 007		
NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION		NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC		NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	811
MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC		MASINO MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES INC		ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA	790
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	811
FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP	811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	. 811	FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP	811
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC	. 789	FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE,, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY	809
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	. 812	WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	813
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA	812			WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CUNIC COPPORATION	813
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA_ UROLOGY	809	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	. 814	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	813
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA	809	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	. 814	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC	813
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA_ UROLOGY	809 788	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	. 814	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	786
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC. GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.	809 788 786	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.	814 812 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  UROLOGY.	786
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA, UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.	809 788 786	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC	814 812 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL.LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.	786
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA, UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.	809 788 786 812	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA	814 812 812 786 814	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL.LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA.  UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	786 809 813 811
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA, UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA	809 788 786 812 813	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY	814 812 812 786 814	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA	786 809 813
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA, UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	809 788 786 812 813 810	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.	814 812 812 786 814 809	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL.LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	786 809 813 811
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC. WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA. FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.	809 788 812 813 810 812	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	814 812 812 786 814 809 811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	786 809 813 811 802 804 812
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.	809 788 786 812 810 812 788	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	809 788 812 813 812 813 813	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODI ANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 788 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.	809 786 812 810 812 818 812 788 813 813	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	814 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.	809 786 812 810 812 818 812 788 813 813	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	814 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	786809813811802804812788788
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788 788 813
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON NEBICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY,  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER	786 809 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 789
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA	809 788 812 813 814 812 813 814 814 814 815 815 815 815 815 815 815 815 815 815	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  SAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	786 809 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 789
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 8789 812 811
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 8789 812 811
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 8789 812 811
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA. ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC. CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH HELORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 789 811 790
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA. UROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	786 809 813 811 802 804 812 788 788 813 809 789 811 790
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  OKOPHO OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 812 809 813	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LIROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LIROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA IMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 789 811 789 811 812 809 813	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  PARTISERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	8099 7888 813 810 812 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814 814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 809 813 804 804 802	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  PARTISERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LIROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  SAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  HORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC	814 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 805 804 802 808 793	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTSERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA. NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA. MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC. NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA. SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA. ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA. NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC. CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA. SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT. BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA. SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT. BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  SANTA OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WESST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	814 812 812 814 812 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 789 813 804 805 804 805 804 802 808 793 804	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  ISLAND DOCTORS	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  BERNATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HIMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEMINC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	814 812 812 814 819 814 809 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 805 804 802 808 793 804 1341	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
ELORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LIROLOGY  ELORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BERTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA ACRIDICAL CENTER CLINIC CREDITAL SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA ACRIDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 802 808 793 804 1341 805	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH PLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ALSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTISERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTRONETIENLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SILAND DOCTORS  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SILAND DOCTORS  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SILAND DOCTORS  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	
ELORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LIROLOGY  ELORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 789 813 804 805 804 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH HOLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 1344 805 805 805 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SILAND DOCTORS BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HIM PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEBHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HIM PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEBHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA. NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEAU GROUP LLC GASTROENTEAU GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEAU GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	8099  7888  7868  812  813  810  812  788  813  814  790  791  804  804  804  804  804  805  804  812  805  804  804  804  804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA AGRICULC CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 805 808 793 804 805 808 793 804 805 808 793	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC ISLAND DOCTORS BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL.LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BENTATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HIMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 805 804 805 808 793 804 1341 805 805 808 795 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTISES FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY. GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	
ELORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  ELORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.	8099 7888 8123 8133 810 8127 8898 8131 8127 8999 8128 8144 804 8148 804 8148 804 805 806 806 807 807 808	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  NORTH GRALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  MAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  WEST FLORIDA AEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 802 808 793 804 805 805 805 805 805 808 795 808 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH	
ELORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  ELORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  BERNATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.	8099 8121 8131 8102 8131 8102 8131 8102 8131 8102 8103 8104 8104 8004 8004 8004 8008 8004 8008 8008	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA ACRIDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 805 804 805	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH PLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SIAND DOCTORS  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MED	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  HANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIAN SLLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 813 804 805 804 802 808 804 805 808 805 808 808 795 808 795 808 795 808 795 808 795 808 808 795 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	8099  7888  786  812  813  812  789  812  814  790  801  804  804  804  804  805  805  804  805  806  806  807	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTH ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SAN	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 804 805 804 1341 805 808 793 804 1341 805 808 793 804 1341 812	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  ISLAND DOCTORS  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL.LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BENTATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  SENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HIMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA RO	814 812 812 884 814 809 811 811 811 811 812 881 881 881 803 804 805 808 803 804 805 808 793 804 805 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	
ELORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  ELORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  NORTH GRALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  MAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  MEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA ACADIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA H	814 812 812 818 819 819 811 788 811 789 811 819 811 809 811 809 813 804 805 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTISERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA HANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	8099  7888  812  7888  813  810  811  812  814  790  811  804  814  814  804  814  814  804  814  81	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODIANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  MOODIANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  SAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	814 812 812 812 818 819 811 819 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 808 793 804 1344 805 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTSERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES ILC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES ILC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES HALL  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES HALL  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES HALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTAR OSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTAR OSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GRO	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	8099  7888  812  7888  8131  810  812  7898  814  804  804  804  804  805  804  805  804  804	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA IMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA IMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  PERMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH	814 812 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 808 793 804 1344 805 804 813	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC  PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  ISLAND DOCTORS  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  MEDICAL GROUP LLC  MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  MEDICAL GROUP LLC  CHARTH MEDICAL GROUP LLC  CHART MEDICAL GROUP LLC  CHART MEDICAL GROUP LLC  CHART MEDICAL GROUP	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA, ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT RAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  SANTA OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FL	814 812 812 786 814 819 811 788 811 788 811 811 881 813 804 805 804 805 804 1341 1341 814 814 814 814 804 805 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY. WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTNERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC ISLAND DOCTORS. BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH WEST FLORIDA GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CROUP LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL.LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BENDATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  SENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HIMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HIMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA HIMA PHYSICIAN P	814 812 786 814 819 811 811 788 812 811 812 813 804 805 804 805 808 803 804 805 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	
ELORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY  ELORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC.  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC.  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  MANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION.  NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC.  CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT.  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  MAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC.  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  WEST FLORIDA AEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	814 812 786 819 811 811 788 812 811 789 811 812 809 813 804 805 805 808 793 804 805 804 805 804 799	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTISERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SIAND DOCTORS BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA LROLOGY FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC WHITE WILSON NEDICAL CENTER MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA FLORIDA TRAUMA SERVICES, LLC WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA HANAGED HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION INC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION NEUROLOGY MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL. LLC CAN COMMUNITY HEALTH INC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF LC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA SACRED HEART HOSPITA	8099  7888  812  813  810  812  788  813  812  814  790  814  814  804  804  814  805  812  815  816  817  817  818  818  818  818  818	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  GATEWAY MEDICAL CLINIC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  WOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  MOODLANDS MEDICAL SPECIALISTS PA  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  SAUTILUS HEALTH CARE GROUP LLC  NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC  FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA  UROLOGY  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  WEST FLORIDA CARDIOLOGY PHYSICIANS LLC  BAPTIST MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  PERMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.  PRIMARY CARE HOUSE CALLS PA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  WEST FLORIDA SURGEONS PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT  NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH  COMMUNITY HEALTH NORTHWEST FLORIDA  GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA  BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814 812 786 814 809 811 788 812 811 789 811 813 804 805 804 804 1344 805 808 795 808 795 808 812 814 1344 805 806 807 808	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION HOSPITAL MEDICINE SERVICES OF FL, LLC FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION  AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA MILLENNIUM PHYSICIAN GROUP LLC PATTISON PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING CENTER WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE, NORTHWEST FLORIDA UROLOGY LIFELINE VASCULAR AND INTERVENTIONAL CENTER GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION ORTHOPAEDIC ASSOCIATES PA  SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC PARTISERS FAMILY MEDICINE PRACTICE AND RECOVERY GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SIAND DOCTORS BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT BEHAVIOR CHANGES LLC BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	

SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805	BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS INC	800	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		WEST FLORIDA INTERNAL MEDICINE LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SANTA ROSA COUNSELING CENTER LLC	803
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	KOLBE CLINIC OF FLORIDA, LLC	801	LIFESOURCE OF NORTH CAROLINA	801
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805	GASTROENTEROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PENSACOLA, PA	802	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
ISLAND DOCTORS	802	AFC PHYSICIANS OF FLORIDA PA	802	SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805
SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SANTA ROSA COUNSELING CENTER LLC	803
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	812	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804
BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805
WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC PA	134	I BAPTIST MEDICAL GROUP LLC	804	NEMOURS CHILDRENS HEALTH	804
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	SANTA ROSA HMA PHYSICIAN MANAGEMENT	805	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
DOCTORS ATMONY A PROPERTY OF STREET	000	DOCTORS ATTACANA DANA DANA CARROLLA DA	00.5	TO A TO A DESCRIPTION OF THE STATE OF THE ST	007
DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL		DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER  DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER		HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE.	807
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	814	DOCTORS MEMORIAL PRIMARY CARE CENTER	806	CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC	807
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL PELVIC HEALTH AND INCONTINENCE	807	CAPITAL REGIONAL HEART ASSOCIATES LLC	807
CLOPED WELLDE WOODWELL OF DESCRIPTION	01.4	CONTROL OF THE OPEN AND A CONTROL OF THE OPEN A CONTROL OPE	010	CLORED WELDE HOODING A COLO	01.4
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA.  SACRED HEART HEALTH SYSTEM INC.		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA PANCARE HEALTH		GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	812
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA		SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF NEUROSCIENCE., NORTHWEST FLORIDA	012		014	SACKED HEART HOSTITAL OF PEASACOLA	
UROLOGY	809	BORLAND GROOVER CLINIC PA	809	GROW HEALTHCARE GROUP, P.A. ND	809
DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	812	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	MID FLORIDA DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.	810
POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	812	DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	812	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	Mental Health Specialty Group PA ND	810
NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812	GULF COAST PEDI AND GENERAL SURGERY	811	NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	811
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	FLORIDA DIGESTIVE HEALTH SPECIALISTS LLP	811
NORTH OKALOOSA CLINIC CORPORATION	811	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	812	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA	812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA.	812	DERMATOLOGY SPECIALISTS OF FLORIDA	812
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	POSITIVE BEHAVIOR SUPPORTS CORPORATION 1	812
GENESISCARE USA OF FLORIDA LLC	812	NORTH FLORIDA SURGEONS PA		PANCARE HEALTH	814
WHITE WILSON MEDICAL CENTER	813	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814	WALTON CHD	813
WALTON CHD	813	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814		
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL	914	DERMATOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF BAY COUNTY, PA	914	SACRED HEART HOSPITAL OF PENSACOLA	814
NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL		PANCARE HEALTH		HYPERBARIC AND WOUNDCARE INC	814
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC CLINIC III PL		THE EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA	1248		014
TADAHASSE OKTIONEDIC CHICLET	014	THE ETE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA	1240		
NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.	824	NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA.	824	Compton, Susan P., MD	824
Compton, Susan P., MD	824	Dean, Scott E., MD	824	Dean, Scott E., MD	824
MCKINLEY, MARC, MD	824	MCKINLEY, MARC, MD	824	MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE,, MD	824
MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE,, MD	824				
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	979	NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST	832	NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST	832
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE		NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST		RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	828
ADDATED CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT		ALE THE CONTRACT OF THE CONTRA		REGARDS CONTINUE AND RELIGIOUS CONTINUE	020
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	828	NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE CULF COAST		NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST	832
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE		NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD	832	NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD	832 829
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	828	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD	832 829	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD	829
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD	828 829	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD	832 829 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD	828 829 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B, MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD	832 829 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD	829 830
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD	828 829 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD	832 829 830 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD	829 830 830
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD	828 829 830 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B, MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD	832 829 830 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD	829 830 830
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD	828 829 830 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Jimenez, Derek, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO	832 829 830 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott., MD	829 830 830 830 830 820
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO	828 829 830 830 830 831 821	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Jimenez, Derek, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO NAGRANL NICHOLAS A., MD	832 829 830 830 830 826 821	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott., MD	829 830 830 830 820 821
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD	828 829 830 830 830 821 821	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Jimenez, Derek, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO NAGRANL NICHOLAS A., MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott., MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oveis, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD	828 829 830 830 830 821 821 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Jimenez, Derek, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott., MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD. REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 830
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haltham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD	828 829 830 830 830 821 821 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B, MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Jimenez, Derek, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G,, DO NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A,, MD Qader, Haitham O, MD Qader, Haitham O, MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 831
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MacNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	828 829 830 830 830 821 821 830 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B, MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G, DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A, MD  Qader, Haitham O, MD  Onder, Haitham O, MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L, MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 831
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD	828 829 830 830 821 821 830 830 831 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B, MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G,, DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A,, MD  Qader, Haitham O, MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L, MD  WILES, RONNIE D,, MD  WILES, RONNIE D,, MD	832 839 830 830 826 821 826 830 830 831 823	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott., MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 831 831 823
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MacNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Owies, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA	828 829 830 830 831 821 831 823 823 824	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MP  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 823	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 831 831 823
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MacNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Owies, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA	828 829 830 830 831 821 831 823 823 824	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B, MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G,, DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A,, MD  Qader, Haitham O, MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L, MD  WILES, RONNIE D,, MD  WILES, RONNIE D,, MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 823	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott., MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 831 831 823
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FEIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oder, Haifam O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD.	828 829 830 830 831 821 821 831 831 823 824 824	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MP  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 823	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD	829 830 830 820 821 830 831 823
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDAIL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD	828 829 830 830 821 821 830 831 831 823 824 824 828 829	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 823 824 824	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott, MD  MACNELI, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD	829 830 830 820 830 830 831 823 824
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Ogder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD	828 829 826 829 826 829 826 829 826 826 829 826 826 827 828 829 826 826 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 826 828 829 826 826 827 828 829 826 827 828 829 826 827 828 829 826 827 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 828 829 826 826 828 829 826 826 828 829 826 826 828 829 826 826 826 828 829 826 826 826 828 829 826 826 826 828 829 826 826 826 828 829 826 826 826 828 829 826 826 826 826 826 826 826 826 826 826	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD	832 829 830 830 821 826 830 831 823 823 824 824 828	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott., MD  MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  Immere, Derck, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD	8288 8299 8300 8300 8300 8300 8300 8300 8300 83	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEII, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD	832 829 830 830 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 828 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott, MD  MACNELI, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHOLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  Immere, Derek, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD	8288 8299 8300 8300 8300 8300 8300 8300 8300 83	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD	832 829 830 830 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 828 830 830	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott., MD  MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oveis, Shadi E., MD  Quider, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDAIL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	828 829 829 826 828 829 828 828 828 828 828 828 828 828	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	832 829 830 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 828 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott., MD  MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Actogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  NAGRANL, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Oader, Haltham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST	828 829 826 826 828 829 828 829 828 828 828 828 828 828	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEII, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	832 829 830 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 828 830 831 823	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Donglas Scott., MD  MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  NAGRANL, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FEIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD. RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRINTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	828 829 829 826 826 826 826 826 826 826 826 826 826	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIMENEZ, DETEK, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENEZ, DETEK, MD  QAGER, HAITHAM, MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	832 839 830 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 824 828 830 831 828 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Achogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweks, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE	828 829 830 831 831 831 823 828 828 832 832 832 833 833 834 834 834 834 834 834 834 834	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenz, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MP  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENZ, DERECK, MD  QADER, HAITHAM O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.	832 839 830 830 830 826 821 826 830 830 831 823 824 828 830 831 828 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Halitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD Dean, Scott E., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweks, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARK, D., MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE BULL CRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BUNDING, Douglas L., MD	828 829 830 830 830 831 831 823 828 828 828 828 828 828 828 828 828	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  AND  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, RENJAMIN, MD  JIMENS, DEREK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD	832 839 830 830 826 821 826 830 830 831 823 824 824 828 830 831 824 828 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbegast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oveis, Shadi E., MD  Quder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDAIL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Butting, Douglas I., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BUTTING, Douglas I., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD	828 829 826 828 829 828 828 828 828 828 828 828 828	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 823 824 824 828 830 831 823 823 823 823 823 823 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott, MD  MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WHLES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDIAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Odder, Haltham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BUNTING, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDIAND, EDWARD L., MD  Oweis, Shadi E., MD	828 829 830 830 830 830 830 830 830 830 830 832 824 824 824 828 829 826 826 831 831 832 832 832 832 832 832 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  RENALUS CENTER FOR	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 823 824 824 826 830 831 828 829 829 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Keith, Douglas Scott., MD  MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FEIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD REDIA, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derck, MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD OWES, Shadi E., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	828 829 830 830 830 830 830 833 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIIINENEZ, DETEK, MD  MACNEIL., RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIIINENZ, DERCK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIIINENZ, DETEK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIINENZ, DETEK, MD  QADER, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BUNTING, DOUGLAS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  OVER'S, SHABI E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 824 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 833 834 835	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDIAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oveis, Shadi E., MD  Quder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDAIL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  Oveis, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	828 829 829 820 830 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEH, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD.  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  BUTCH CONTENTS OF THE CONT	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 824 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 833 834 835	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FEIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD REDIA, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derck, MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD OWES, Shadi E., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD	828 829 829 820 830 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEH, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD.  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  BUTCH CONTENTS OF THE CONT	832 829 830 830 826 821 826 830 831 823 824 824 824 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 833 834 835	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweks, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARK, D., MD MID MID MID MID MID MID MID MID MID M	828 829 830 831 831 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENZ, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 823 823 823 823 824 828 830 823 824 828 830 823 824 828 830 831 823 824 828 830 831 823 823 824 828 830 831 823 823 824 828 830 831 823 823 824 830 831 823 823 823 824 830 831 823 823 824 830 831 823 831 823 831 823 831 824 830 831 823 831 824 830 831 823 831 824 830 831 831 831 833 831 833 834 835 836 836 837 838 838 839 839 838 839 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Quder, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbagast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  DEAN, SCOTT, MD  ARBAGANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY, ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oveis, Shadi E., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  Oveis, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES, OF THE GULF COAST  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD	828 829 830 830 831 831 832 829 836 830 830 830 830 830 830 831 831 831 831 833 833 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  BATTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BUNTING, DOUGHS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD	832 829 830 830 826 821 823 823 824 824 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 831 828 830 831	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott., MD MACNELL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WHLES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Actogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FEIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD. RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derck, MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIED, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD OWEIS, Shadi E., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD OWEIS, Shadi E., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD	828 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 830 831 831 831 833 833 833 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  ANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENEZ, DEREK, MD  QADER, MD  WHOME, MD  STALLING SENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BURING, DOUGLAS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  EIZAWARY, HOGA, MD	832 829 830 830 821 821 823 823 824 824 828 830 831 823 824 829 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 828 830 831 833 823 834 835 836 836 836 837 838 838 839 839 839 839 830 831 833 833 833 834 835 835 836 836 836 837 838 839 830 831 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD ELZWahry, Mohamed Kamel K., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FERIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NPPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  OWEIS, Shadi E., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  OWEIS, Shadi E., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD	828 829 830 831 831 831 833 833 833 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illinenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MB  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENEZ, DEREK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Owels, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWARY, HOGA, MD  LEVANORSDALL, MARK D., MD	832 829 830 826 821 826 821 826 821 826 821 826 821 826 823 824 824 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 834	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Halitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANL, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDAL, MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURNING, DOUGLASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BURNING, Shadi E., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BARRO, GEORGE, MD  ELKAYAM, EZRAS, MD  LACOB, EACHARANGAD L, MD  Maddox, Karin S, MD	828 829 830 830 831 831 833 834 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	832 829 830 830 830 826 826 826 830 823 824 828 830 831 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 828 829 830 831 831 831 833 833 833 834 833 834 835 835 836	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD ELZWahry, Mohamed Kamel K., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD Maddox, Karin S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD	828 829 829 826 828 829 826 831 831 831 831 833 834 834 835 834 835 835 836 837 838 837 838 838 838 838 838 838 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Illimenz, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MP  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENZ, DEREK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  BENALUS CENTER FOR	832 829 830 830 830 826 826 830 831 823 824 824 824 828 830 831 823 831 823 831 823 831 833 834 831 833 834 834 833 834 834 835 833	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Halitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANL, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  MAKKI, ACHRAF A., MD  NAZIR, KHURRAM, MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FERIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Owies, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Perek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE SUBULING CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E., MD VANNORSDALL, MARC, MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E., MD LANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD JANORSDALL, MARK D., MD Maddox, Karin S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY	828 829 830 831 831 831 833 833 833 834 834 835 836 836 836 836 836 836 837 837 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIMENEZ, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MB  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Compton, Susan P., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENEZ, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENEZ, DEREK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BUILING, BENJAMIN, MD  OWELS, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWADY, Hoda, MD  JAVEL-EDEID, SAMD	832 839 830 831 831 831 833 834 834 835 835 835 836 837 838 839	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Halitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARR D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NACRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST REAALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDALL, MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FEHEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oxeis, Shadi E., MD  Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  Oxeis, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  Oxeis, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD  Maddox, Karin S., MD  ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY  Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD	828 829 830 830 831 831 832 828 832 833 833 833 833 833 833 834 834 834 834	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oder, Haitham O., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  BURNING, BENJAMIN, MD  BURNING, BENJAMIN, MD  BURNING, BENJAMIN, MD  BURNING, BENJAMIN, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  BEAR, DAVID M., DO  Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD	832 839 830 831 824 828 829 830 831 823 831 831 831 831 833 834 835 831 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 834 835 834 834 834 834 834 834 834 834 835 834	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Achogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD PRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E. MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BRID CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD Maddos, Karin S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD	828 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 829	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIMENEZ, DETEK, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE.  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIMENZ, DETEK, MD  QAGER, HAITHAM, D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HIMENZ, DETEK, MD  QAGER, HAITHAM, D., MD  PANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BURING, DOUGLS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  OWES, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZUWARY, HODA, MD  JAVEL-EDEID, SAM, MD  MADDO, KARIN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  BEAR, DAVID M., DO  Cahill, Joseph Allen, MD  GORE, Ethan McCaleb., MD  GORE, Ethan McCaleb., MD	832 839 830 831 824 830 831 828 830 831 828 839 831 831 833 834 834 835 834 834 835 834 834 835 834 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 834 835 836 844 837	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Achogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS, A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Cahill, Joseph Allen, MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD  Cahill, Joseph Allen, MD  Henchey, Ruth A., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FERIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oweis, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haithann O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  ONES, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  LACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD  Maddox, Karin S., MD  ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY  Cabill, Joseph Allen., MD  DAYIS, KRISTIN L., MD  KING, LAWRENCE, MD  KING, LAWRENCE, MD	828 829 829 826 831 831 831 832 832 832 832 833 833 834 834 834 834 844 837 842 842 843 843 843 843 843 843 843 844 843 844 843 844 843 844 844	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIIIMENEZ, DETEK, MD  MACNEIL., RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIIMENZ, DETEK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BUNDING, DOUGLAS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  OVER'S, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWABRY, Hoda, MD  JAVEG-Ebeid, Sana, MD  Maddox, Karin S., MD  ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  BEAR, DAVID M., DO  Cabill, Joseph Allen., MD  Core, Ethan McCaleb., MD  Kesler, Roman, DO	832 839 830 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 833 834 834 834 835 834 834 835 834 834 835 834 835 836 836 836 837	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MacNeil, Richard G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD Baker, Krystin C., MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD Cabill, Loseph Allen, MD Henchey, Ruth A., MD HARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRAS, MD JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD Maddox, Karin S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD KING, LAWRENCE, MD Porter, Henry O., MD	828 829 829 826 833 834 834 834 834 844 844 842 842 842 842 842 842 842 84	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIIII JIIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIII JIIIII JIIIII JIIIII JIIIII JIIIII JIIIII JIIIII JIIIIII	832 830 830 831 824 829 830 824 824 824 825 831 825 831 833 834 834 835 836 844 837 836 844 837 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MacNeil, Richard G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD Baker, Krystin C., MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD Cabill, Loseph Allen, MD Henchey, Ruth A., MD HARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRAS, MD JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD Maddox, Karin S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD KING, LAWRENCE, MD Porter, Henry O., MD	828 829 829 826 833 834 834 834 834 844 844 842 842 842 842 842 842 842 84	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  JIIIMENEZ, DETEK, MD  MACNEIL., RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JIIMENZ, DETEK, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BUNDING, DOUGLAS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  OVER'S, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWABRY, Hoda, MD  JAVANORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWABRY, Hoda, MD  JAVANORSDALL, MARK D., MD  SEAR, DAVID M., DO  CABIII, Joseph Allen., MD  COPP., Ethan McCaleb., MD  Kesler, Roman, DO  Kesler, Roman, DO	832 830 830 831 824 829 830 824 824 824 825 831 825 831 833 834 834 835 836 844 837 836 844 837 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MacNeil, Richard G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD Baker, Krystin C., MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD Cabill, Loseph Allen, MD Henchey, Ruth A., MD HARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD Jimenez, Derek, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD Oweis, Shadi E., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BURTING, DOUGLAS L., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRAS, MD JACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD Maddox, Karin S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD KING, LAWRENCE, MD Porter, Henry O., MD	828 829 829 829 829 829 830 831 831 832 832 832 832 832 833 834 834 834 834 844 837 842 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 83	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JImenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BURNING, DOUGLS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  OWES, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWARY, Hoda, MD  ANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BEAR, DAVID M., DO  CABILLIOSCH, MD  GOTE, Elhan, MCCaleb., MD  KSOLA, KEENA C., DO  SONMEZTURK, HASAN, MD	832 830 830 831 824 829 830 824 824 824 825 831 825 831 833 834 834 835 836 844 837 836 844 837 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MacNeil, Richard G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Oader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Arbogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD Baker, Krystin C., MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD OAJER, KHURRAM, MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD Cabill, Loseph Allen, MD Henchey, Ruth A., MD HARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUMEDA, HUMAMI, MD HUMEDA, HUMAMI, MD MACNEIL,, RICHARD G., DO ONES, Shadi E., MD Onder, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunding, Douglas L., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunding, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD ONES, Shadi E., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST Bunding, Douglas L., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD ONES, Shadi E., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST BARRIO, GEORGE, MD ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD KNG, LAWRENCE, MD POPICE, HENT, O., MD SCHUTT, CHARLES, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ESTRICT, CHARLES, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  SCHUTT, CHARLES, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  SCHUTT, CHARLES, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD	828 829 830 831 831 823 828 829 830 830 830 831 831 831 833 834 834 834 834 834 834 838 838 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  Oder, Haitham O., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  AND  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE HUANG, RENJAMIN, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZWAMARY, Hoda, MD  Maddox, Karin S., MD  ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  BEAR, DAVID M., DO  Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD  Keeler, Roman, DO  RISOLA, KEENA C., DO  SONMEZTURK, HASAN, MD	832 830 831 834 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 833 834 833 834 833 834 833 834 833 834 835 836 836 836 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Achogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD  THUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD Henchey, Ruth A., MD MARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD  MARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD ROSS, DANIEL E., DO  ROSS, DANIEL E., DO	
RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FEHEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  Oxeks, Shadi E., MD  Onder, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES PA  MCKINLEY, MARC, MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  ONES, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  Bunting, Douglas L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  ONES, Shadi E., MD  REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  LACOB, EACHARANGAD L., MD  Maddox, Karin S., MD  ZAMAN KHAN, MUHAMMAD A., MD  EMERALD COAST NEUROLOGY  Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD  DAVIS, KRISTIN L., MD  KING, LAWRENCE, MD  POPICE, Henry O., MD  SCHUTT, CHARLES, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  SCHUTT, CHARLES, MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD	828 829 830 831 831 823 828 829 830 830 830 831 831 831 833 834 834 834 834 834 834 838 838 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD  HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD  Jimenez, Derek, MD  MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO  NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  WILES, RONNIE D., MD  MITCHELL, SHERRYL DENISSE., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  JImenez, Derek, MD  Qader, Haitham O., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE  ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD  BURNING, DOUGLS L., MD  HUANG, BENJAMIN, MD  OWES, Shadi E., MD  STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD  YANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BARRIO, GEORGE, MD  ELZAWARY, Hoda, MD  ANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  BEAR, DAVID M., DO  CABILLIOSCH, MD  GOTE, Elhan, MCCaleb., MD  KSOLA, KEENA C., DO  SONMEZTURK, HASAN, MD	832 830 831 834 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 831 833 834 833 834 833 834 833 834 833 834 835 836 836 836 836 837 838	ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD FRIEDLAND, EDWARD L., MD HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD HUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Keith, Douglas Scott, MD MACNEIL, RICHARD G., DO Oweis, Shadi E., MD Qader, Haitham O., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD WILES, RONNIE D., MD  Dean, Scott E., MD  Achogast, Charles, DO HUANG, BENIAMIN, MD NAGRANI, NICHOLAS A., MD REID, CHRISTOPHER S., MD  NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES OF THE GULF COAST RENALUS CENTER FOR KIDNEY CARE ANTONIOUS, GEORGE B., MD Bunting, Douglas L., MD  THUMEDA, HUMAM, MD Oader, Haitham O., MD STALLINGS, LINDA L., MD VANNORSDALL, MARK D., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  ELKAYAM, EZRA S., MD  Baker, Krystin C., MD Cabill, Joseph Allen, MD Henchey, Ruth A., MD MARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD  MARSHALL, MATTHEW G., MD ROSS, DANIEL E., DO  ROSS, DANIEL E., DO	

Blackburn, Richard E., MD Whitney, Stan J., MD	840 841	JONES, ROLAND P., MD 8	340	KURAKO, KATERYNA, MD	840
AUBERT, FRED E., MD Ouellette, Bruce V., MD				NOLES, AARON PATRICK., MD. Pan, Shijun, MD.	842 842
SUBBIAH, BAKKIAM, MD	843	TEROVIC, MARKO, MD	<b>14</b> 2	ran, sinjun, suz	042
0.1111 July 1115		SULTAN, MOHAMED B., MD			
Cahill, Joseph Allen., MD	844	SULTAN, MORAMED B., MD	344		
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC				DESILVA, CYRIL, MD	845
HEDSTROM, HEATHER, MD	845	Scibelli, Stephen, MD 8	345	YOUSSEF, CARL, MD	845
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC				LIVE OAK NEUROSURGICAL ASSOCIATES, PLLC	846
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC				BAXTER, SILVIA G., MD	846
CORONA-RUIZ, JUAN MARIO., MD DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD		·		DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD GOODMAN, MICHAEL L., MD	852 847
Giovanini, Mark A., MD				Giovanini, Mark A., MD	847
Jimenez, Lincoln M., MD				LEWIS, EVAN M., MD	847
PEREZ, AUGUSTUS, MD	850	Reichwage, Brett D., MD 8	353	Wolff, Charles L., MD	848
Hall, Anthony J., MD	849				
	050	CARD ANNA AR		ATTACK OF A TOP AND A TOP A TO	050
NEUROMICROSPINE PLLC MONROE, TIMOTHY R., MD				MEINER, SEAN T., MD TOLEDO, MARIA M., MD	850 850
VILLAR, CHRISTOPHER, MD	851	TEACH, NEVERTON, III	.50	TOPPO, MARIA MA	650
	050	COPONI DVIIZ WILLIAM DE			050
CARR, ANN M., MD  DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD				DILLEN, WILLIAM L., MD  Jimenez, Lincoln M., MD	852
Reichwage, Brett D., MD	852		2	water allower the title	032
PEARSON, MATTHEW, MD	854				
McCutcheon, Regina D., MD	855				
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	892	FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC 8	92	FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	892
Bain, Kimberly, MD				EDGEWORTH, DEBORAH J., MD	861
JEFFREY, NICHOLAS, MD.				MANNING, FRANK A., MD	857
MANNING, FRANK A., MD				MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD	858
MCCOLGIN, STERLING W., MD				Maqueira, Justo, MD	858 858
PATE, HEATHER M., DO  RAMIE, GEORGE B., DO				PERCY, TRICIA M., DO WEBB, KATIE M., DO	858
Willis, Donald C., MD			59		007
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC ALTENHOFEN, DEAN E., MD				FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC BUSH, SUZANNE YANCEY, MD	892
Bruce, Lakeema B., MD				Decesare, Julie A., MD	861
Decesare, Julie A., MD				EDGEWORTH, DEBORAH J., MD	861
Fraiche, Geoffrey M., MD	862	Fraiche, Geoffrey M., MD 8	862	GILLIAM, LYNDA C., MD	862
GILLIAM, LYNDA C., MD				Grammer, John B., MD	879
Grammer, John B., MD				HULTSTRAND, VICTOR F., MD	884
JAACKS, LISA MARIE., MD  JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD				JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD	884
JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD				MCALPIN, LINDSEY M., MD	864
MCGRATH, MARGARET, MD				NAVARRO, DINA M., DO	865
Osterrieder, Benjamin D., MD	885	Peterson, Joseph, MD 8	885	Peterson, Joseph, MD	885
Prafke, Jill M., MD				RICKETTS, JACK E., MD	866
ROQUE, HENRY, MD				SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD	886
SEIDEL, SHARON L., MD SHIPPEY, STUART, MD				SHIPPEY, STUART, MD STALNAKER, TODD D., DO	867 886
STALNAKER, TODD D., DO		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		STUART, RONALD S., MD	868
Sanders, Leslie H., MD			887	THOMPSON, BRIANA N., MD	868
TRAMONT, JOHN M., MD	869	TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD 8	887	TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD	887
TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD	887	WHITE, JAMES PORTER, MD 8	69		
NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE	888	DIXON, DAVID J., DO 8	74		
Douso, Michael L., MD	874				
Dousd, Michael L., MD	8/4				
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	892				
NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE	888	NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE	888	FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	892
BRICKLER, ALEXANDER J., MD				BYRD, MILES EUGENE., MD	874
		CLEMENTS, ARTHUR S., MD 8			874
DIXON, DAVID J., DO					874 875
		Franz, Alexander S., MD 8 Hinson-Knipple, Lindsay D., MD 8			
MCKINNIE, VIKKI M., MD		MCKINNIE, VIKKI M., MD 8			
POPA, OVIDIU, MD		Ramsey, Shawn M., DO 8	76	Rosenberg, Lori W., MD	876
Sundstrom, Christopher C., MD	877	Sundstrom, Christopher C., MD 8	77		
FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	892	FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	92	ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC	882
		BUSH, SUZANNE YANCEY, MD 8			
Bruce, Lakeema B., MD					879
				HENNESSEY, MICHAEL H., MD	
Hamby, Janet, MD				KNARZER, ASHLEY, MD MARTIN, ASHLEY, MD	
LASSITER, JACOB, MD Peterson, Joseph, MD				MARTIN, ASHLEY, MD ROQUE, HENRY, MD	890 890
SEIDEL, SHARON La, MD				WHITAKER, DONALD W., MD	
ABSOLUTE OBGYN, LLC FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC					892 882
BUSH, SUZANNE YANCEY, MD				•	882
ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD		ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD 8	883	ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD	883
ESSES, JENNIFER E., MD		GEORGE, SUE E., MD 8	883	HINKS, GENEVIEVE, DO	884
HINKS, GENEVIEVE, DO		HINKS, GENEVIEVE, DO 8	884	HULTSTRAND, VICTOR F., MD	884
JOHNSON, SAMANTHA, MD		JOHNSTON, MARY A., MD			885
Kennedy, Karen E., MD Ottorrinder Renjamin D. MD				Medlock, Shane S., MD SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD	885 886
Osterrieder, Benjamin D., MD SCHNEIDER, ERIKA M., MD					886
SONTAG, BRIAN L., DO					886
THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD.	887	THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD	887	THOMAS DOYLE, TRACEY A., MD.	887

American School	TURNBOW, NOELLE R., MD	887				
March Service			WARDOW AND AND	000		
MARCH   MARC	NORTH FLORIDA WOMEN'S CARE	888	HADDOCK, AMY M., MD	888		
MINISTERIOR   19   MINISTERIOR	BAKKER, BLAKELE, MD	889				889
Section Content						889
Marches   Marc						890
CHANGE STREAM   19	• • •					890
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY   19	SLEDGE, ROBERT, MD	891	Tidwell, Brett R., DO	891	Tidwell, Brett R., DO	891
MINISTER PROPERTY   19	FLORIDA WOMAN CARE LLC	892				
MINISTER PROPERTY   19	TOTAL CONTRACTOR AND	002				
March   Marc	JOHNSON, THOMAS, MD	893				
MARTINE PER PENTATION	BHANDERI, VIRALKUMAR K., MD	894	DO, TIEN, MD	894	Tetreault, Scott, MD	894
MARIE AND PARTY NOT THE COLOR   10 MARIE AND MARIE   10 MARIE AND MARIE	RETINA SPECIAL TV INSTITUTE	914	RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE	914	EVE CENTER SOUTH	910
Section 1985   1987   SAVETA AVENUE   1987						914
Description						895
DESIGN ROWNER DESIGN						911
Marker S. M.	GUPTA, SUNIL, MD	911	Garland, Paul E., MD	896	HEERSINK, MARNIX E., MD	896
PRINCE SERVING NO.   10   PRINCE SERVING N	HEERSINK, SEBASTIAN B., MD	897	Hasty, Ben R., MD	897	Leoncavallo, Anthony J., MD	911
MANY NETWORK 1909   190   1900   19	MYERS, JOHN P., MD	912	OZKOK, AHMET, MD	916	OZKOK, AHMET, MD	916
MARCH MARIAN   19   Marc	PETERS, GEORGE, MD	912	PETERS, GEORGE, MD	912	PIERCE, KRISTINE, MD	912
Section   Sect						898
STEELE CONTROL OF TREATMENT   1						913
MARRIER STATUTE	Shuler, Magdalena F., MD	913	Tarantola, Ryan M., MD	916	WILLINGHAM, CHRISTOPHER L., MD	909
MINISTERIORITY   10   10   10   10   10   10   10   1	RETINA CENTER OF PENSACOLA PA	914	SOUTHERN EYE GROUP	914	SAUL ULLMAN, M.D.	900
Comp. Series   1.00	Center for Sight	914	MAGRUDER EYE INSTITUTE PLLC	900	SOUTHERN EYE GROUP	914
STEAN STATE	RETINA SPECIALTY INSTITUTE	914	ALLISON, SEAN C., MD	914	Aldred, William V., MD	900
MARCHER AND   10   Marcher Annual   10   M	Corder, Donna M., MD	914				915
March   Miles   Mile			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<del></del>	915
MARCH   MARC						916
MARCHANT NEW   STREET COURSE ME   19   STREET COURSE			• •		•	903
MILES ALTERNO						903
Section   Sect						912
MARCHAN SAIR   19   TEMAN SA						916
MARCHEN THEORETINA						904
SUTTION TYPEORETICAL   100   STREET SUTTION   101   Administry Each D. MD   101   Administry E						905
INCOMENDATE   AND						
STEATH COURT LAND.						908
SECULIER VITEGRETINAL					NEWELL, CHARLES K., MD	909
INTELLIBRY NO.	STEINMETZ, ROBERT L., MD	909	WILLINGHAM, CHRISTOPHER L., MD	909		
NAMES   CARRESTS   100	SOUTHERN VITREORETINAL	908	EYE CENTER SOUTH	910	Ashmore, Emily D., MD	908
OKALOOSA OPHINAMOLOGY PERGER'S AREALTY EXCENTES SOUTH	BELL, JOHN T., MD	908	BROOKS, HAROLD L., MD	908	FARBER, NICHOLAS C., MD	908
ETTER SPETTALY INSTITUTE   91   EXPECTINE SOUTH   91   EMPTA SERIES   10   EMPTA SER	NEWELL, CHARLES K., MD	909	STEINMETZ, ROBERT L., MD	909	WILLINGHAM, CHRISTOPHER L., MD	909
ETTER SPETTALY INSTITUTE   91   EXPECTINE SOUTH   91   EMPTA SERIES   10   EMPTA SER	OVALOGGA OBJETIAL MOLOCY BEDIATDIC & ADULT EVE CARE	010	DECINA OBCALLAVINOSPICIOSE	014	DETINA CHECIALTY INCTITUTE	914
INSERT.ASSINEMAN.   91   FORTE.REASG. MP   91   GUTTA.REASG. MP   91   GUTTA.REAG. MP   91   GUTTA.REASG. MP   91   GUTTA.REASG. MP   9						010
INSERT, AUSTIN RAYA ND						911
Index   Free H. MP						911
PRINCE, RISSINE, MD						912
Parasida, Ryan M. MD.						912
Center for Sight	SEN, HARSHA A., MD	913	Shuler, Magdalena F., MD	913	TOKAREV, JULIAN V., MD	913
RUTHER FET CROPE	Tarantola, Ryan M., MD	916	Tarantola, Ryan M., MD	916		
RUTHER FET CROPE	Center for Sight	014	DETINA SPECIAL TV INSTITUTE	014	DETINA CENTED OF PENSACOLA PA	914
ALISON. SEAN.C. MD. 914 ALISON. SEAN.C. MD. 915 Inchur. Rebert C. MD. 915 Inchur. Robert C. MD. 916 Inchur. Robert L. MD. 916 Inchur. Robert M. DD.						914
REFERENCE CONTON   1, 100						
Bacheur, Robert C, MD						915
RUNALARIE, MD	Harbour, Robert C., MD	915	Jones, Stephen A., DO	915	Jones, Stephen A., DO	915
EMBRALD COAST EYE CARE. 917 ART. Authors L. OD. 949 ARCT. Authors L. OD. 940 Edinger, David J. C. ARKSON EYECARE 947 EDINGER, DAVID J. OD. 940 EDINGER, SHAW, OD. 940 ELLARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS PA 941 CLARKSON EYECARE 947 COASTAL FAMILY EYECARE 948 CHARRESTA OD AND ASSOCIATIS PA 941 CLARKSON EYECARE 947 COASTAL FAMILY EYECARE 948 EDILARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS PA 941 CLARKSON EYECARE 948 EDILARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS PA 941 EDILARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS PA 942 EDILARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS PA 943 EDILARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS PA 944 EDILARD, DAND ASSOCIATIS P				916	OZKOK, AHMET, MD	916
Edinger, David L. OD.	RIFAI, AREF, MD	916	Rowland, Gayla D., MD	916	Tarantola, Ryan M., MD	916
Edinger, David L. OD.	EMERALD COAST EYE CARE	917	Aker, Anthony I OD	940	Aker, Anthony I OD	940
Grubbs_Dustin O., OD						
MOISSA ALEXANDER L. OD						
SARYER AMBER OD	MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L, OD	949	MOUSSA, ALEXANDER I., OD			
CLARKSON EYECARE	SARVER, AMBER, OD	949	SARVER, AMBER, OD			
DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA						
DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA						
BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY, OD 941 BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY, OD 941 BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY, OD 941 BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY, OD 942 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 942 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 943 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 944 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 945 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 945 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 946 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 947 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 948 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 948 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 949 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 940 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 940 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 941 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 942 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 944 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 945 CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD 946 CORREDOR, OSC						
Bell, Troy D., OD.						
CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD						
Charbonneau, Mary U., OD						
Charbonneau, Mary U., OD						
Fall, Terry L., OD.						
McGowan, Effedarie H., OD         922         Nolton, Camille A., OD         922         PARKHILL, OLIVIA, OD         936         Richardson, Michael, OD           SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         944         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         945         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         SHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         SHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         SHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         WERELI, JENNIFER M., OD         948         WERELI, JENNIFER M., OD         940         948         WERRELI, JENNIFER M., OD         930         930         948         PATIS OFTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         MUSELIO A., OD         946         MUSELIO A., OD         946         MUSELIO A., OD         946         MU	Fall, Terry L., OD	942	HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD			
McGowan, Effedarie H., OD         922         Nolton, Camille A., OD         922         PARKHILL, OLIVIA, OD         936         Richardson, Michael, OD           SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         944         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         945         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         SHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         SHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         SHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         948         WERELI, JENNIFER M., OD         948         WERELI, JENNIFER M., OD         940         948         WERRELI, JENNIFER M., OD         930         930         948         PATIS OFTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         MUSELIO A., OD         946         MUSELIO A., OD         946         MUSELIO A., OD         946         MU	Leonard, Clare L., OD	922	MAYES, WESLEY T., OD			
SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         945         SERBEZZA, GENE J., OD         945         TERREZZA, GENE J., OD         944         WERRELL, JENNIFER M., OD         944         WERRELL, JENNIFER M., OD         940         940         SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD         930 <td>McGowan, EffieMarie H., OD</td> <td> 922</td> <td>Nolton, Camille A., OD</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	McGowan, EffieMarie H., OD	922	Nolton, Camille A., OD			
SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD         943         SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD           SUMMERTON, SUSAN J., OD         923         TERREZZA, GENE J., OD         943         TERREZZA, GENE J., OD         944         WERRELL, JENNIFER M., OD           YOUNG, MARYBETH, OD         924           MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD         930           DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP PA         926         DAVIS, MARION BERT., OD         926         Davis, Jeffrey K., OD           MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA., OD         926         Smith, Kelly A., OD         926         WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD           MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC						
SUMMERTON, SUSAN I., OD         923 TERREZZA, GENE I., OD         943 TERREZZA, GENE I., OD         943 TERREZZA, GENE I., OD         944 WERRELL, JENNIFER M., OD           YOUNG, MARYBETH, OD         924         WEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDALLC         946 GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD         930           DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP PA         926 DAVIS, MARION BERT., OD         926 DAVIS, MARION BERT., OD         926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD           MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA., OD         926 Smith, Kelly A., OD         926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD         926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD           MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC						
TERREZZA, GENE J., OD						
YOUNG, MARYBETH, OD         924           MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD         930           DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP PA         926         DAVIS, MARION BERT., OD         926         DAVIS, Jeffrey K., OD         926           MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA., OD         926         Smith, Kelly A., OD         926         WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD         926           MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946         MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946						
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD         930           DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP PA         926 DAVIS, MARION BERT., OD         926 DAVIS, Jeffrey K., OD         926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD           MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA., OD         926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD         926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD         927 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK., OD           MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC         946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC				944	WERRELL, JENNIFER M., OD	924
DAVIS OPTOMETRY GROUP PA	YOUNG, MARYBETH, OD	924				
MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA, OD 926 Smith, Kelly A, OD 926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK, OD 926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK, OD 926 WAYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC 946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY	MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC	946	GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD	930		
MCCAULEY, MARY ELIZA, OD 926 Smith, Kelly A, OD 926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK, OD 926 WAHLOUIST, HYRUM PATRICK, OD 926 WAYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC 946 MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY	DAVIS OBTOMETRY CROUSES	0.5	DAVIS MARION PERT, OR	000	Don't Jeffers V. OD	62.
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC						
						926
						946
<u>Amin, Sagar, OD</u>						
BUKHARI, FATIMA, OD						
CAMPBELL, ANTONIO W., OD	CAMPBELL, ANTONIO W., OD	928	CAMPBELL, ANTONIO W., OD	928	CARRA, PETER, OD	928

CARRA, PETER, OD	928	CHRISTEN, CANDACE, OD	928 <u>C</u>	CHRISTEN, CANDACE, OD	928
COX, SAMUEL, OD				D'ORAZIO-BRAFMAN, STEPHANIE, OD	929
D'ORAZIO-BRAFMAN, STEPHANIE, OD				DAVIS, NAYAB, OD	929
EDELBI, RANDA, OD				EDISON, CRYSTAL, OD	930
EDISON, CRYSTAL, OD				EVANS, JACQUELINE, OD	930
FUSSELMAN, JOHN K., OD		·		GIPP, JENNIFER, OD  GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD	930
GOLDING, NICOLE A., OD	930		_	GRAVES, JEANINE, OD	93
GORMAN, N. SCOTT., OD				Hathaway, Walter, OD	93
				APPEGAARD, CASSANDRA, OD	93
Kohler, Tonya Marie., OD  LAPPEGAARD, CASSANDRA, OD				EACH, TIMOTHY, OD	93.
LEWY, BRIAN, OD				YONS, AUDREY E., OD	93.
LYONS, AUDREY E., OD				MALARA, TANIA, OD	932
MALARET, NATALIA, OD				MAYA, YARON H., OD	93.
MCKIM, SCOTT M., OD				MCLIN, MICHELLE, OD	93
MOORE, GREGORY, OD				MOORE, GREGORY, OD	93
MOORE, CANDICE, OD			_	NEWELL, DARAH, OD	934
OWENS, JULIE L., OD				Orsillo, Robert A., OD	934
Orsillo, Robert A., OD				PALMER, KELSEY, OD	93
PATEL, VRAJIKA, OD				PATEL, VRAJIKA, OD	934
PATEL, DARSHITA, OD				PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD	940
PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD				Phillips, James A., OD	935
REAVES, SHERYL, OD				RILL-MAZNIKER, DANIELLE, OD	936
RIILI-MAZNIKER, DANIELLE, OD				ROSS, JAMES, OD	936
ROTHMAN, LORI, OD				RUZICKA, AMY, OD	936
SAYED, SAHER, OD				SETHI, SIMRAN, OD	93
SHAREK, ROBERT S., OD				SKREYDEL, MARIYA, OD	93
STOPARIC, MILA, OD				WIGGINS, AMBER, OD	93
WOOD, BRIAN, OD		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_	Wright, Douglas, OD	94
ZAIDI-KHAN, SYEDA, OD		· <del></del>	938		
SHANNON D FOWLER OD PA				LARKSON EYECARE	947
THE VISION HUB LLC				Ooolin, George W., OD	939
GOETTE, JENNIFER R., OD				KENNEDY, MONICA, OD	939
LOKEY, DIANNA R., OD				MCINTYRE, ANGELICA, OD	940
POVEDA, FLORA CHEN., OD				MALL, SHAUN J., OD	940
SPEAR, KATIE J., OD		SPEAR, CARL H., OD	948 <u>S</u>	Spears, Lea, OD	940
CLARKSON EYECARE	947	GULF COAST VISION CENTER	941 <u>C</u>	CLARKSON EYECARE	941
DR GENE TERREZZA OD AND ASSOCIATES PA	941	<u>CLARKSON EYECARE</u>	947 <u>G</u>	GULF COAST VISION CENTER	94
CLARKSON EYECARE	947	BARTON, TRACE A., OD	941 <u>B</u>	BELLARD, IAN ANTHONY,, OD	94
BRANSCOME, SHARON M., OD	942	BRUN, APRIL M., OD	942 <u>B</u>	Barton, Cheryl M., OD	942
Bell, Troy D., OD	942	CORREDOR, OSCAR H., OD	942 <u>C</u>	Cummings, Lauren D., OD	942
Cummings, John M., OD	942	Cummings, John M., OD	942 🕻	Cummings, Lauren D., OD	942
Fall, Terry L., OD	942	GERHARD, APRIL M., OD	942 <b>G</b>	Grubbs, Dustin O., OD	947
HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD	943	HOGAN, BRITTANY, OD	943 <b>H</b>	Heaton, Gregory D., OD	943
Hook, Neil A., OD	943	Major, Jennifer H., OD	943 R	Reynolds, Clyde D., OD	943
Richardson, Michael, OD	943	Richardson, Michael, OD	943 S	SAHAWNEH, ANDREW M., OD	943
SAHAWNEH, HANNAH M., OD	943	TERREZZA, GENE J., OD	943 <b>I</b>	TEUTSCH, MATTHEW W., OD	943
TIPTON, MEAGAN GREER,, OD	944	TIPTON, MEAGAN GREER,, OD	944 <b>1</b>	TIPTON, STEPHEN T., OD	94
VAN, MONG T., OD	944				
		Wright Danglas OD	945		
YAN, MONG T., OD  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC		Wright, Douglas, OD	945		
	946			YONS, AUDREY E., OD	940
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC	946			LYONS, AUDREY E., OD	940
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD	946 946	Amin, Sagar, OD	946 <u>L</u>		940
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE		Amin, Sagar, OD	946 <u>I</u> 947 <u>I</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC	94
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD		Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD	946 <u>L</u> 947 <u>T</u> 947 <u>G</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC	947
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD	946 946 947 947 947 947	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD	946 <u>I.</u> 947 <u>T.</u> 947 <u>G.</u> 947 <u>S.</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD SPEAR, CARL H., OD	947 947 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD	946 946 947 947 947 947	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD	946 <u>I.</u> 947 <u>T.</u> 947 <u>G.</u> 947 <u>S.</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC	947
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD	946 <u>I</u> 947 <u>I</u> 947 <u>G</u> 947 <u>S</u> 948 <u>S</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.	941 941 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD	946 <u>I</u> 947 <u>I</u> 947 <u>G</u> 947 <u>S</u> 948 <u>S</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD SPEAR, CARL H., OD	947 947 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David L., OD	946 <u>I</u> 947 <u>I</u> 947 <u>G</u> 947 <u>S</u> 948 <u>S</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.	941 941 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD.  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  Sievenson, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 949	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD	946 <u>1</u> 947 <u>1</u> 947 <u>6</u> 947 <u>8</u> 948 <u>8</u> 949 <u>1</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD. MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.	941 941 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SEVER, CARL H., OD.  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 949 949	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD	946 <u>1</u> 947 <u>1</u> 947 <u>6</u> 947 <u>8</u> 948 <u>8</u> 949 <u>1</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.	947 948 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD.  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  Sievenson, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 949	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD	946 <u>1</u> 947 <u>1</u> 947 <u>6</u> 947 <u>8</u> 948 <u>8</u> 949 <u>1</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD. MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.	947 948 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SEVER, CARL H., OD.  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 949 949	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD	946 <u>1</u> 947 <u>1</u> 947 <u>6</u> 947 <u>8</u> 948 <u>8</u> 949 <u>1</u>	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD. MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.	947 948 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  Aker, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD	946 L 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 M 949	THE VISION HUB LLC  Trabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.	94' 94' 948 948
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  Sievenson, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 950	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 M 949 M	THE VISION HUB LLC Trabbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD. MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.	94' 94' 94' 94' 95' 95'
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SKEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKET, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 950 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Crabbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.	94* 94* 94* 94* 950 950 980 980
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  STEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKET, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CRINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 980 980	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD	946 L 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 M 950 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD  "Jaussen, Eric R., DMD  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST NITEKEIER, DAVID, MD	94' 94' 94' 94' 95' 98' 98' 98' 98' 98'
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD.  CLARKSON EYECARE  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David L., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 M 950 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUTKEEER, DAVID, MD.  BALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.	94° 94° 94° 94° 95° 95° 98° 98° 95° 10° 95°
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  BARROW, AARON, MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 950 950 952 952 980 980 980 954	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafiel O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD.  SARVER, AMBER, OD.  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD	946 L 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 M 949  950 C	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  NATEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  MALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD.	94° 94° 94° 94° 95° 95° 95° 98° 95° 100° 10
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AWANTANG, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD	946 L 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 9 950 C	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  CLIUSSEN, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  SALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.  GRANCH, ERIC A., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.	94° 94° 94° 94° 94° 95° 98° 95° 10° 10° 95°
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  Stevenson, Charles G., OD  Aker, Authony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 958 9580 9580	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BRORM, ANDREW H., MD  BRYJAH, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 A 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. NATEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  SALAZSY, JEFEREY, MD.  SANACH, LISA K., MD.  CANADAL JISA K., MD.  CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.	94° 94° 948° 950° 980° 980° 950° 980° 950° 980° 950° 980° 950° 980° 980° 950° 980° 980° 950° 980° 980° 950° 980
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BEINY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SEVENSON, CHARLES G., OD.  AKET, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST. BURGHSTON, AMD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 958 980 980 980 954 955 1000	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD Awantang, Mark N., MD BOROM, ANDREW H., MD BYAND, Ginger K., MD CASON, GARRICK, MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  5 CROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 A 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN,	94° 94° 948° 950° 980° 950
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, AL EXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  BARROW, AARON, MD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 1000 1000	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David L., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  CROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Dietrich, David R., MD	946 L 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C 955 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST INTEKEIER, DAVID, MD SALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD SRANCH, ERIC A., MD CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD Ofton, John R., MD ELLISON, TAYT, MD	94° 94° 948° 950° 980° 950°
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  Aker, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CCREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 950 952 952 955 955 1000 956	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  BYJANI, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  CROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  OBietrich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD	946 L 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 \( \) \(	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  Claussen,	94* 94* 948 948 950 980 950 100 955 100 955 955 955 955
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYJO, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 980 980 981 955 1000 956	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AVABRAGA, Mark N., MID.  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MID  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO.  DEIGHER, DAVID RD.  SOUTHERN ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  SOUTHEAST, P.C.  SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  GOODMAN, TAN P., MD  GOODMAN, TAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD	946 L 947 T 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 A 950 C	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  Cotton, John R., MD.  CLISION, TAYT, MD.  Gaiser, Cory R., DO.  Hakim, Farid A., MD.	94* 94* 948 948 950 980 950 100 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95:
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD.  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD.  GIIMORY, MD.  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 952 950 980 980 980 980 954 955 955 1000 9566	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AWAINTAIN, MD  BRORM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Dietrich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD	946 L 947 T 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 P 950 C 953 E 954 A 1002 C 955 C 956 G 957 E 1006 M	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  MALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.  SRANCH, ERIC A., MD.  "ANNADA, LISA K., MD.  "THISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  "Ofton, John R., MD.  LLISON, TAYT, MD.  Jaiser, Cory R., DO.  Jakim, Parld A., MD.  MOROZE, SEAN, DO.	947 947 948 950 988 950 950 988 950
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BEINY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD.  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD.  GIIMOTE, MICHAEL D., MD.  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD.  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD.  MCHOUGHID, JIMES C., MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 952 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950 950	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BROROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  COODMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Dictrich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD	946 L 947 I 947 S 948 S 949 A 950 C 953 E 980 E 954 B 955 C 1002 C 955 E 956 E 957 E 1006 A	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  "Jaussen, Eric R., DMD.  "Jans Jaussen, Davier, MD.  "Jans Jaussen, Davier, MD.  "Jaussen, Eric R., DMD.  "Jaussen, Eric	947 947 948 950 988 950 950 988 950 950 951 952 952 952 952 953 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  Aker, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD  McIoughlin, James C., MD  McIoughlin, James C., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD	946 946 947 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 980 954 955 1000 1000 956 952 957 1000 958	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  BYJAH, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  ODIETICH, David R., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD	946 L 947 I 947 S 948 S 949 A 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C 955 E 956 E 957 B 1006 A 958 A	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, M. M.  MACDONALD, M.	94° 94° 94° 95° 98° 95° 10° 95°
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SFEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  Aker, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CCREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD  GIIMOTE, MICHAEL D., MD  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD  MCLOUR, JOHN, MD  MCLOUR, JOHN, MD  MCLOUR, MICHAEL C., MD  OTHALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROHAN, MICHAEL X., DD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  BYJANI, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Dietrich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  SRohan, Michael X., DO	946 L 947 I 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 9 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 955 C 955 C 956 E 957 E 958 A 958 B 958 B 958 B	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  CANADA, LISA K., MD.  CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  Cotton, John R., MD.  CLLISON, TAYT, MD.  Calsier, Cory R., DO.  Lakim, Eric A., MD.  MOROZE, SEAN, DO.  Mitchell, Isaac L., MD.  AMMBAU, GENEVIEVE, MD.  HOMPSON, DAVID, DO.	94° 94° 94° 95° 98° 95° 10° 95°
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AAKER, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  GOHALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  MOLOUGHID, JAMES C., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAR, MICHAEL X., DO  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 955 1000 966 982 957 1000 958	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD.  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AWANIANG, Mark N., MID  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MID  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  DIEdrich, David R., MID  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MICHAEL THOMAS C., MD  2Mitchell, Thomas C., MD  2ATTERSON, JARED J., MD  3 Rohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO	946 L 947 T 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 9 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1002 C 956 E 957 E 1005 T 958 A 1005 T 988 Y	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONAL	94 94 94 95 98 95 10 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 952 950 980 980 980 954 1000 955 955 1000 956 958 957 1000 956 958	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD.  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AWANIANG, Mark N., MID  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MID  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  DIEdrich, David R., MID  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MICHAEL THOMAS C., MD  2Mitchell, Thomas C., MD  2ATTERSON, JARED J., MD  3 Rohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO	946 L 947 T 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 9 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1002 C 956 E 957 E 1005 T 958 A 1005 T 988 Y	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  CANADA, LISA K., MD.  CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  Cotton, John R., MD.  CLLISON, TAYT, MD.  Calsier, Cory R., DO.  Lakim, Eric A., MD.  MOROZE, SEAN, DO.  Mitchell, Isaac L., MD.  AMMBAU, GENEVIEVE, MD.  HOMPSON, DAVID, DO.	94' 94' 95' 98' 95' 95:
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 955 1000 966 982 957 1000 958	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD.  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AWANIANG, Mark N., MID  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MID  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  DIEdrich, David R., MID  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MICHAEL THOMAS C., MD  2Mitchell, Thomas C., MD  2ATTERSON, JARED J., MD  3 Rohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO	946 L 947 T 947 G 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 9 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1002 C 956 E 957 E 1005 T 958 A 1005 T 988 Y	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, MACDONALD, OD.  MACDONALD, MACDONAL	94' 94' 95' 98' 95' 95:
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, CHARLES G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYID, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  GÖIDMORE, MICHAEL D., MD  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD  MCHOUGHID, James C., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAN, MICHAEL N., DO  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  WHECK, JOSEPH, MD  WOODS, JUSTIN, MD  WOODS, JUSTIN, MD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 956 960 960	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Avantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Differich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  WEAD, ROBERT N., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD	946 L 947 G 947 G 948 S 949 9 950 G 953 E 980 E 954 A 955 G 956 E 956 G 957 E 1006 M 958 E 958 E 959 Y	THE VISION HUB LLC  Grabbs, Dustin O., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  Claussen, DMD.  CANADA, LISA K., MD.  CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  Cotton, John R., MD.  CLLISON, TAYT, MD.  Caiser, Cory R., DO.  Lakim, Erid A., MD.  MOROZE, SEAN, DO.  Mitchell, Isaac L., MD.  RAMBAU, GENEVIEVE, MD.  CHOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  WARNER, PAMELA, MD.  WONG, ANDREW M., MD.  WONG, ANDREW M., MD.	94' 94' 94' 95' 98' 95' 98' 95.
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETRY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  GOODMAN, IAN R., MD  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD  MOCOUGHIO, MC, MC, MC, MC, MC, MC, MC, MC, MC, MC	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 100 956 958 958 959 959 959 959 959 959 959 959	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD.  SARVER, AMBER, OD.  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  AWANTANG, MARK, MD.  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MP  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO.  Dietrich, David R., MD.  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD.  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD.  WHICH, Thomas C., MD.  PATTERSON, JARED L., MD.  8 Rohan, Michael X., DO.  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO.  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD.	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 S 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 955 C 1002 C 955 C 957 E 1006 A 958 A 990 Y	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  SALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.  SRANCH, ERIC A., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CHRISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  CITON, John R., MD.  LLISON, TAYT, MD.  Gaiser, Cory R., DO.  Jakim, Parid A., MD.  MOROZE, SEAN, DO.  MIRCHEL, Isaac L., MD.  SAMBAU, GENEVIEVE, MD.  HOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  MARNER, PAMELA, MD.  WONG, ANDREW M., MD.  WONG, ANDREW M., MD.  WIMED, SONYA, MD.	94° 94° 94° 94° 95° 98° 95° 10° 95° 98°
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AACE, Authony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST.  PLOSE OR	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 952 950 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 98	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARYER, AMER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C. ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BROROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  DICTICL, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MICHAEL THOMAS C., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  AND  MICHAEL THOMAS C., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  HOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ORTHO FLORIDALLC  Brothers, Authony J., MD  ORTHO FLORIDALLC  Brothers, Anthony J., MD  ORTHO FLORIDALLC	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 S 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 C 955 C 956 E 956 E 1006 A 958 E 1005 C	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, M. M.  MACDONALD, M.  MAMMED, SONYA, M.  MAMMED,	941 943 944 950 988 955 955 955 955 955 956 957 950 951 952 953 956 957 958 958 958 959
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SEVENSON, Charles G., OD  Aker, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CEREK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD  McIoughlin, James C., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAN, MICHAEL W., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAN, MICHAEL W., DO  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  WIECK, IOSEPH, MD  WOODS, JUSTIN, MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  BARNES REMSKI, LESIJE M., MD  Dabezies, Eugene J., MD	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 958 980 980 954 955 1000 956 1000 958 958 1000 959 958 959 959 959 959 959 959	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETNY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  BYJAH, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  ODIETICH, David R., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  2 Mitchell, Thomas C., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  Brothers, Authony J., MD  Dabezies, Eugene L., MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  Brothers, Authony J., MD  Dabezies, Eugene L., MD  Dabezies, Eugene L., MD	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 A 950 C 953 E 954 B 954 B 955 C 955 C 956 E 957 B 1006 A 958 E 1005 T 961 A 961 A 961 A 961 A	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, M. M.  MACDONALD, M.  MACDONA	94** 94** 94** 95** 95** 100** 95:* 9
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SPEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYLD, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CCREEK, AARON TODD, MD  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD  MCHOUGHID, James C., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAN, MICHAEL W., MD  OHALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAN, MICHAEL W., DO  THOMPSON, DAYID, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  WOODS, LUSTIN, MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  BARNES REMISKI, LESLIE M., MD  Dabezies, Figurer L., MD  ELLIOTT, MARK, MD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 956 1000 1000 960 960 961	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  EARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  BYJAH, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Dietrich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  2Michell, Thomas C., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  Brothers, Anthony J., MD  Dabezies, Eugene J., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  Brothers, Anthony J., MD  Dabezies, Eugene J., MD  ELLIOTT, MARK, MD	946 L 947 I 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 A 950 C 953 E 954 B 955 C 956 G 957 E 1002 C 958 B 1005 I 968 Y 961 A 961 D 961 D 961 D 961 D	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, MD.  MACDONALD, MC.  MA	94* 94* 948 948 950 980 950 100 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95: 95:
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD  SFEAR, CARL H., OD  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD  Aker, Anthony L., OD  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAYID, MD  BARROW, AARON, MD  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD  CANNADA, LISA K., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD  MCIONGHIM, JAMPS, C., MD  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD  ROBAN, MICHAEL W., MD  OORTHO FLORIDA LLC  BARNES REMISKI, LESLIE M., MD  DORTHO FLORIDA LLC  BARNES REMISKI, LESLIE M., MD  DEDEVIER, ENGER, LAND  FIEDRO DAVID, AND  DELICIT, MARK, MD  FIEDRO PLORIDA LLC  BARNES REMISKI, LESLIE M., MD  DORTHO FLORIDA LLC  BARNES REMISKI, LESLIE M., MD  DOBLIOTH MARK, MD	946 946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 950 952 952 980 980 980 954 955 955 955 955 955 956 1000 966 988 988 980 960 961	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD.  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SARVER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Avantane, Mark N., MD  BOROM, ANDREW H., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Differich, David R., MD  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ORTHOPEON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ORTHO FLORIDALLC  Brothers, Anthony J., MD  Dabezies, Eugene J., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD	946 L 947 C 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 S 950 C 953 E 950 E 950 G 955 C 956 G 957 E 1005 C 958 S 1005 C 958 C 959	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, OD.  Claussen, Eric R., DMD.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST. MYTEKEIER, DAVID, MD. AMAZY, JEFFREY, MD. BANACH, ERIC A., MD. ANADA, LISA K., MD.  "ANNADA, LISA K., MD.  "HISTENSEN, DANIEL, MD.  "Gotton, John R., MD.  "LISON, TAYT, MD.  "Jaiser, Cory R., DO.  "Jaikin, Farid A., MD.  "MOROZE, SEAN, DO.  "WIICHEL, Isaac L., MD.  "MOROZE, SEAN, DO.  "WARNER, PAMELA, MD.  "WONG, ANDREW M., MD.  DEWEY, DONALD M., MD.  DEWEY, DONALD M., MD.  DEWEY, DONALD M., MD.  "Fedler, David K., MD.  "HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD.  "HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD.	94" 94" 950 980 950 951 952 955 100 955 955 100 951 952 952 953 954 955 956 956 956 956 956 958 966 966 966
MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  MYEYEDR OPTOMETRY OF FLORIDA LLC  PETROVICH, ANACRISTINA, OD  CLARKSON EYECARE  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD.  MCDONALD, STACEY L., OD.  SPEAR, CARL H., OD.  SIEVENSON, Charles G., OD.  AKER, Anthony L., OD.  MOUSSA, ALEXANDER L., OD.  ERIC R CLAUSSEN DMD PA.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  TOLLEY, BARRETT R., DDS.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD.  BARROW, AARON, MD.  BROUGHTON, KIMBERLY K., MD.  CANNADA, LISA K., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.  DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD.  GOODMAN, LAN P., MD.  Gilmore, Michael D., MD.  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD.  MCHOUGHID, James C., MD.  O'HALLORAN, KEVIN, MD.  ROBAN, MCHORD, MD.  MANSOUR, JOHN, MD.  MCHORD, MCHORD, MD.  WHECK, JOSEPH, MD.  WOODS, JUSTIN, MD.  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC.  BARNES REMISKI, LESLIE M., MD.  DABPGIES, EEGENE L., MD.  ELIOTT, MARK, MD.  ELIOTT, MARK, MD.	946 946 947 947 947 948 948 949 949 950 952 952 952 958 980 980 950 1000 956 958 1000 956 959 957 1000 956 958 959 959 959 959 959 959 959 959 959	Amin, Sagar, OD  THE VISION HUB LLC  FARRIS, BETSY S., OD  Mollega, Rafael O., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  SPEAR, KATIE J., OD  Edinger, David J., OD  SARYER, AMBER, OD  BRINKER, MATTHEW B., MD  SOUTHERN ORTHOPEDIC SPINE SURGERY  HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.  ANTEKEIER, DAVID, MD  Awantang, Mark N., MD  Bryant, Ginger K., MD  CASON, GARRICK, MD  SCROSSMAN, NICHOLAS W., DO  Dictrict, David R., MD  GOODMAN, IAN P., MD  HAK, DAVID, MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  MEAD, ROBERT N., MD  2Mitchell, Thomas C., MD  PATTERSON, JARED J., MD  SRohan, Michael X., DO  HOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ORTHO FLORIDA LLC  Brothers, Anthony J., MD  Dabezies, Eugene, J., MD  Gilmore, Michael D., MD  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD	946 L 947 T 947 S 948 S 949 A 949 S 950 C 953 E 954 A 955 E 955 C 1002 C 955 C 1006 A 958 B 958 B 961 D	THE VISION HUB LLC Grubbs, Dustin O., OD. SPEAR, CARL H., OD. SPEAR, KATIE J., OD.  MACDONALD, STEVEN, MD.  MACDONALD, MC.  MA	94** 94** 94** 94** 95** 98** 95** 100** 95** 95** 95** 95** 95** 95** 95** 95** 95** 101** 98** 101** 98** 101** 98** 101** 98** 101** 98** 96**

KILLIAN, JOHN T., MD		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		KRONLAGE, STEVEN C., MD	984
Lurate, Robert B., MD				MAI, MATTHEW C., MD	993
MARSHALL, JASON J., MD				MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD	986
MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD	986	MAYES, WESLEY H., MD	993	MAYES, WESLEY H., MD	993
MOLLIGAN, CHRISTOPHER, MD	966	MORRISON, KURT L., DO	966	Metzger, Clark S., MD	966
NILSSEN, ERIK C., MD	967	PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD	994	Prochnow, Todd, DO	967
Rocha, Jason R., MD	106	1 SELLERS, RICHARD G., MD	1007	SINGH, SUKHDEER, DO	967
SMITH, BRETT R., MD	995	SMITH, BRETT R., MD	995	STEWART, SCOTT, DO	968
Seeker, Steven A., MD	968	Shirley, Eric D., MD	968	Smith, David L., MD	969
Smith, David L., MD	969	THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO	988	TURNBOW, BENJAMIN J., MD	969
Turnage, Kirby L., MD	969	Turnage, Kirby L., MD	969	Turnage, Kirby L., MD	969
SOKOLOSKI, STEVEN, MD	971				
D. M. IV. DO	100	COVOLOGE CONTROL MA			
Rohan, Michael X., DO	100	5 SOKOLOSKI, STEVEN, MD	971		
BELLAMY, DAVID A., MD	974	DURGIN, CHESLEY, MD	975	Guyer, Aaron J., MD	975
Lee, Matthew C., MD				ROLLE, GARRISON A., MD	1010
ZIRGIBEL, BRIAN JAMES, MD	979		100,	ACAMA CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRA	1010
ARCHOM, DATALISATION, 100	717				
ALMAGUER, ADAM M., MD	974	ALMAGUER, ADAM M., MD	974	BELLAMY, DAVID A., MD	974
BOROM, ANDREW H., MD	974	BRANCH, ERIC A., MD	1011	BRYANT, TONY L., MD	996
DURGIN, CHESLEY, MD	975	DURGIN, CHESLEY, MD	975	FRANKLE, MARK A., MD	975
Fahev, Mark E., MD	975	Fahey, Mark E., MD	975	Guyer, Aaron J., MD	975
HUTCHINSON, HANK L., MD	976	HUTCHINSON, HANK L., MD	976	Lee, Matthew C., MD	976
Lee, Matthew C., MD				MESSERSCHMIDT, CORY ARTHUR, MD	1009
MOBLEY, KYLE, MD				Mejia, Hector A., MD	1009
Mejia, Hector A., MD				PARK, THOMAS M., MD	996
PARK, THOMAS M., MD		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		THOMPSON, WILLIAM H., MD	1010
WALTER, BRADLEY N., MD				WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD	1012
WONG, ANDREW M., MD			1010	ZIRGIBEL, BRIAN JAMES,, MD	979
ZIRGIBEL, BRIAN JAMES, MD	979				
HUGHSTON CLINIC SOUTHEAST.	98n	HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.	980	HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.	980
HUGHSTON ORTHOPAEDIC SOUTHEAST, P.C.				AHMED, SONYA, MD	980
AHMED, SONYA, MD				COOK, BRANDON, MD	981
COOK, BRANDON, MD				COOK, BRANDON, MD  Dean, David, DO	781
					981
Dean, David, DO				Dean, David, DO	981
FOX, THOMAS M., DO				Gilmore, Michael D., MD	982
Goeke, Bradley J., MD				HARRIS, ANTHONY M., MD	982
HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN, MD			983	HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN,, MD	983
HAWKINS, JACOB KEVIN,, MD	983	JAMESON, THERON, DO	983	JAMESON, THERON, DO	983
JAMESON, THERON, DO	983	KILLIAN, JOHN T., MD	983	KRONLAGE, STEVEN C., MD	984
KRONLAGE, STEVEN C., MD	984	Koulisis, Christo W., MD	984	LANDRY, DALE T., MD	984
LANDRY, DALE T., MD	984	LANDRY, DALE T., MD	984	LANDRY, DALE T., MD	984
LONG, RAYMOND, MD	985	LONG, RAYMOND, MD	985	MACEY, THEODORE L, MD	985
MACEY, THEODORE I., MD	985	MACEY, THEODORE L, MD	985	MACEY, THEODORE L, MD	985
				MAYBERRY, SHARON, MD	986
			997		
MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD Min William MD					086
Min, William, MD	986	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD	993	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD	986
Min, William, MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD	986 986	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD	993 986	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	1001
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	986 986 100	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	993 986 1001	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	1001 1001
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD	986 986 100 988	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.    SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.	993 986 1001 988	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.	1001 1001 988
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J, MD THACKERAY, JASON W, MD THACKERAY, JASON W, MD	986 986 100 988 988	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.	993 986 1001 988 988	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO.	1001 1001
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD	986 986 100 988 988	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  I SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.	1001 1001 988
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J, MD THACKERAY, JASON W, MD THACKERAY, JASON W, MD	986 986 100 988 988	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  I SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO.	1001 1001 988
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO	986 986 100 988 988 989	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. ISEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. Tenholder, Mark J., MD.	993 986 1001 988 988 989	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.	1001 1001 988 988 989
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.	986 986 100 988 988 989 990	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO	993 986 1001 988 988 989 989	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD	1001 1001 988 988 989
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.	986 986 100 988 988 989 990	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 989	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, IOHNATHAN, DO  Tenbolder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO	1001 1001 988 988 989 989
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.	986 986 988 988 989 990 990	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 989 990	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenbolder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD.	986 986 988 988 989 990 990	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 990	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenbolder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WATT, JAMES F., DO ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD Andrews, James R., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD	986 988 988 989 990 990 991	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 990	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATLJAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.	986 986 988 988 989 990 990 991 991	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 990 991 991	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990 991 992
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.	986 986 986 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 991 992 100	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 990 991 991 992 1004	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenboider, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990 991 992 1011
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.	986 988 988 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 992 100 993	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 992 1004 993	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenbolder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WART, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990 991 992 1011
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.	986 988 988 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 992 100 993	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD Murawski, Daniel E., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, IOHNATHAN, DO  Tenbolder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 990 991 992 1011
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.	986 988 988 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 993 993	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD Murawski, Daniel E., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenbolder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WART, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 990 990 991 991 992 1011 992
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WATT, JAMES F., DO WATT, JAMES F., DO ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD Andrews, James R., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD DIMICK, ROBERT, MD HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD MAYES, WESLEY H., MD		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADBAR, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  MUTAUSKI, Daniel E., MD  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 990 990 991 992 1011 992 993
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WATT, JAMES F., DO ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD Andrews, James R., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD DIMICK, ROBERT, MD HAAYACEK, JAMES D., MD MAYES, WESLEY H., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD	986 986 988 988 989 990 990 991 992 100 993 101 994	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADBAR, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  MUTAUSKI, Daniel E., MD  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 990 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark, J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  ISEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOTT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  Muravski, Daniel E., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD	1001 1001 1988 988 988 989 990 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.	986 988 988 988 988 989 990 990 991 100 993 101 993 993 993 995	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD Stede, Garen D., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 1011 1011 995 995	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.	986 988 988 988 989 990 990 991 100 993 101 994 995 996	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOTT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  Muravski, Daniel E., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  SICIE, Garen D., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 1011 1011 995 995	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD	1001 1001 1988 988 988 989 990 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.	986 988 988 988 989 990 990 991 100 993 101 994 995 996	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOTT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  Muravski, Daniel E., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  SICIE, Garen D., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 1011 1011 995 995	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.	986 988 988 988 990 990 991 991 992 100 993 101 994 995 995	O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MICROSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SIECE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 989 990 991 991 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J, MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W, MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W, MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J, MD.  WATT, JAMES F, DO.  WATT, JAMES F, DO.  WATT, JAMES F, DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R, MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B, MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D, MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H, MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER V, MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S, MD.  SMITH, BRETT R, MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M, MD.  BRYANT, TONY L, MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD SITCH, BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD SICHE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD	993 986 1000 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 1011 1011 995 995	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAI, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD.  PARK, THOMAS M., MD.	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAYACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. SOSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX, THOMAS M., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOTT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  2  5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD  Goeke, Bradlev J., MD  Goeke, Bradlev J., MD	993 986 1000 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1002 997	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAI, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 993 993 993
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J, MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W, MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W, MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J, MD.  WATT, JAMES F, DO.  WATT, JAMES F, DO.  WATT, JAMES F, DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R, MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B, MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D, MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H, MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER V, MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S, MD.  SMITH, BRETT R, MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M, MD.  BRYANT, TONY L, MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOTT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD  MURUSKI, JOSEPH, MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SMITH, BRETT R., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  2  5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD Goeke, Bradley J., MD  Goeke, Bradley J., MD	993 986 1000 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 1011 1011 995 995	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAI, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADDANA, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOX, THOMAS M., DO.  Roban, Michael X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAUSKI, Daniel E., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SIEDE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD 2 5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD Goeke, Bradlev J., MD	993 986 1000 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1002 997	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAI, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAYACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. SOSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX, THOMAS M., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAUSKI, Daniel E., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SIEDE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD 2 5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD Goeke, Bradlev J., MD	993 986 1000 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1002 997	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAI, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.  FOX, THOMAS M., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MP JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD Steele, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD Goeke, Bradley J., MD 5 Rohan, Michael X., DO	993 986 1000 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1002 997	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark L., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  AMRKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOOX, HOMARD H., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD STEELE, AARON TODD., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOOK, Bradley J., MD  5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOOK, Bradley J., MD  5 Roban, Michael X., DO	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  SOTHANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  STANDHER, ROGER W., MD.  MITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOX, THOMAS M., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  BALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.  BALAZSY, JEFFREY, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSID, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD Steele, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEK, Bradley J., MD SOBAN, MICHAEL Y., DO OBEKKER, TRAVIS, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOOX, HOMARD H., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSID, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD Steele, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEK, Bradley J., MD SOBAN, MICHAEL Y., DO OBEKKER, TRAVIS, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 992 1004 993 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SDABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 992 1011 993 993 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD.  STRANDER, ROGER V., MD.  STYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOOX, THOMAS M., DO.  Roban, Howard F., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCHWARZMAN, CARRETT R., DO SCHEEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCHEKER, TRAVIS, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	993 986 1001 988 989 990 991 991 992 1002 993 1011 1011 1005 1006 1000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARRER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKL JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  MARKOWSKL, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKL, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  SOTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOX. THOMAS M., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  CASON, GARRICK, MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSH, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD STEEL, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD OBEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 1002 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012 1006 1000 1000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKL, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCLOughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 992 1011 993 993 993 994 1011 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  SOTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOX. THOMAS M., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  CASON, GARRICK, MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DINICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD STEELE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  GOEKE, Bradley J., MD  O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD	993 986 1001 988 989 990 991 991 992 1002 993 1011 1011 1005 1006 1000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKL, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCLOughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 995
Min, William, MD.  RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD.  THOMPSON, DAVID, DO.  Tenholder, Mark J., MD.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  WATT, JAMES F., DO.  ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD.  Andrews, James R., MD.  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD.  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD.  DIMICK, ROBERT, MD.  HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD.  MAYES, WESLEY H., MD.  OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD.  SOTH, TRAVIS S., MD.  SMITH, BRETT R., MD.  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD.  BRYANT, TONY L., MD.  WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD.  CREEK, AARON TODD., MD.  FOX. THOMAS M., DO.  Saslow, Howard F., MD.  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD.  CASON, GARRICK, MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD Muravski, Daniel E., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD STEUR, DAVID J., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD Goeke, Bradley J., MD SRALES, THOMAS J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 1002 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012 1006 1000 1000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKL, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCLOughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 995
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAYACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX. THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Roban, Michael X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD OBERSTE, DAVID L., MD OBERSTE, DAVID L., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEKE, TRAYIS, MD SEALES, THOMAS L., MD  O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  C CREEK, AARON TODD., MD OBERSTE, THOMAS L., MD  O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  C CREEK, AARON TODD., MD O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  C CREEK, AARON TODD., MD O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  C CREEK, AARON TODD., MD O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  C CREEK, AARON TODD., MD O DEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  C CREEK, AARON TODD., MD C CREEK, AARO	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 1002 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012 1006 1000 1000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKL, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCLOughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 995
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAYACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX. THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Roban, Michael X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R. MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD SIECE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCHEK, TRAYIS, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAYIS, MD  COREKE, AARON TODD., MD COREKE, THOMAS J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAYIS, MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 991 1002 993 1011 1011 995 995 1012 1006 1000 1000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WATT, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  BABEZIES, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCloughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 996
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAYACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX, THOMAS M., DO. Rohan, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SCASON, GARRICK, MD. ROHAN, MICHAEL X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SITH, BRETT R., MD SICHE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 992 1002 993 1011 1011 1005 1006 1006 1006	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MALMATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCloughlin, James C., MD  MCloughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 995 997 997 1001
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAYACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX. THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Roban, Michael X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SITH, BRETT R., MD SICHE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SCREEK, AARON TODD., MD GOEKE, Bradley J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD 1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD	993 986 1001 988 988 989 990 991 992 1002 993 1011 1011 1005 1006 1006 1006	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARNER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MALMATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SPARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MCloughlin, James C., MD  MCloughlin, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 992 993 994 1011 995 996
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX, THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Roban, Michael X., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  AR, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MICHARD M., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SIECE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD 2 5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD 5 Rohan, Michael X., DO	993 995 1002 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARTER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  DABOETIS, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 995 997 997 1001
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX., THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Roban, Michael X., DO. Roban, Michael		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SITH, BRETT R., MD SICHE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  COBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  COEKE, Bradley J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKER, TRAVIS	993 995 1002 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARTER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  DABOETIS, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 995 994 1011 995 997 1001 1002
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. FOX, THOMAS M., DO. Rohan, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. ROHAN, GREET, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Rohan, Michael X., DO.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ADZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAWSKI, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SITH, BRETT R., MD SICHE, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  COBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  COEKE, Bradley J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKER, TRAVIS	993 995 1002 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARTER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  DABOETIS, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 995 994 1011 995 997 1001 1002
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAYID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER V., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOX., THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Roban, Michael X., DO. Roban, Michael		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DINICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD STEELS, Garen D., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD  COEK, BRAGN TODD, MD SCREEK, AARON TODD, MD SCREEK, ATRON TODD, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  ODEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  ODEKER, MICHAEL X., DO  ODEKER, MICHAEL X.	993 995 1002 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARTER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  DABOETIS, Eugene J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD  SHOOLUBID, James C., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 993 1011 995 994 1011 995 997 1001
Min, William, MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES F., DO WATT, JAMES F., DO ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD Andrews, James R., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD DIMICK, ROBERT, MD HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD MAYES, WESLEY H., MD OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD SMITH, BREIT R., MD SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD BRYANT, TONY L., MD WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD CREEK, AARON TODD, MD FOX, THOMAS M., DO Sasłow, Howard F., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD CREEK, AARON TODD, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD CREEK, AARON TODD, MD POX, THOMAS M., DO Roban, Michael X., DO DIMICK, ROBERT, MD CREEK, AARON TODD, MD POX, THOMAS J., MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD OB	993 986 1000 988 988 988 988 989 990 991 992 1002 991 1001 1002 100000000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARRER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MALMATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MCIOUghlin, James C., MD  MIICHEL, JSANC J., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 993 1011 995 994 1011 995 997 1001
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD. ROTH, TRAVIS S., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. FOX, THOMAS M., DO. Saslow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Rohan, Michael X., DO. PIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. FOX, GARRICK, MD. Rohan, Michael X., DO. POMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. FOX HOMAS J., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. Rohan, Michael X., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. FOX HOMAS J., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD OB	993 986 1000 988 988 988 988 989 990 991 992 1002 991 1001 1002 100000000	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WARRER, PAMELA, MD  WATT, JAMES E., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MALMATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD.  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MCIOUghlin, James C., MD  MIICHEL, JSANC J., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 993 1011 995 994 1011 995 997 1001
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOOX, THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Sasłow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SCANON, GARRICK, MD. ROBAN, MICHAEL S., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. ROBAN, MICHAEL S., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. ROBAN, MICHAEL X., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. BRANCH, ERIC A., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. BRANCH, ERIC A., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. BRANCH, ERIC A., MD. WONG, AADREW M., MD. SELLERS, RICHARD G., MD. Mejia, Hector A., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  ARZ, Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTANSKI, Daniel E., MD OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD OB	993 986 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 10	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WART, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MIChoughlin, James C., MD  Mitchell, Isaac L., MD	1001 1001 1001 988 988 989 999 990 991 992 1011 992 1011 993 1011 995 994 1011 995 997 1001
Min, William, MD. RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THACKERAY, JASON W., MD. THOMPSON, DAVID, DO. Tenholder, Mark J., MD. WATT, JAMES F., DO. WATT, JAMES F., DO. ZUBAIR, ADNAN, MD. Andrews, James R., MD. BENNETT, ERWIN, MD. BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. HLAVACEK, JAMES D., MD. MAYES, WESLEY H., MD. OSTRANDER, ROGER Y., MD. SMITH, BRETT R., MD. SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD. BRYANT, TONY L., MD. WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. FOOX, THOMAS M., DO. Roban, Michael X., DO. Sasłow, Howard F., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SCANON, GARRICK, MD. ROBAN, MICHAEL S., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. ROBAN, MICHAEL S., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD., MD. CASON, GARRICK, MD. ROBAN, MICHAEL X., DO. DIMICK, ROBERT, MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. SEALES, THOMAS J., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. BRANCH, ERIC A., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. BRANCH, ERIC A., MD. CREEK, AARON TODD, MD. BRANCH, ERIC A., MD. WONG, AADREW M., MD. SELLERS, RICHARD G., MD. Mejia, Hector A., MD.		O'Grady, Christopher P., MD RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD SEALES, THOMAS J., MD THACKERAY, JASON W., MD THOMPSON, DAVID, DO Tenholder, Mark J., MD Tenholder, Mark J., MD WATT, JAMES E., DO WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  Anz. Adam W., MD BENNETT, ERWIN, MD BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD 4DIMICK, ROBERT, MD JORDAN, STEVEN E., MD MUTAVISH, Daniel E., MD OSTRANDER ROGER Y., MD SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD SMITH, BRETT R., MD STEEL, DAVID J., MD  5 CREEK, AARON TODD., MD GORK, Bradley J., MD  5 Rohan, Michael X., DO  DEKKER, TRAVIS, MD  1 SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  5 Rohan, Michael X., DO  MEAD, ROBERT, MD  5 Rohan, Michael X., DO  MEAD, ROBERT, MD  5 MICHAEL X., DO  DEMIC, TRAVIS, MD  1 MEAD, ROBERT, MD  5 Rohan, Michael X., DO  MEAD, ROBERT, MD  5 MICHAEL X., DO  DEMIC, GARRISON A., MD  MEAD, ROBERT, MD  5 MEAD, ROBERT, MD  5 MEAD, ROBERT, MD  6 MEAD, ROBERT, MD  7 MEAD, ROBERT, MD	993 995 1012 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	RAINES, BENJAMIN, MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  THACKERAY, JASON W., MD  THOMPSON, JOHNATHAN, DO  Tenholder, Mark J., MD  WART, JAMES F., DO  WIECK, JOSEPH, MD  BENNETT, ERWIN, MD  BOOKOUT, CHRISTOPHER B., MD  BRANCH, ERIC A., MD  HANCY, GEOFFREY L., MD  MAL, MATTHEW C., MD  O'Grady, Christopher P., MD  PIORKOWSKI, JAMES R., MD  SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD  SZYMONIAK, PETER M., MD  PARK, THOMAS M., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  MARKOWSKI, WILLIAM J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  SEALES, THOMAS J., MD  MIChoughlin, James C., MD  Mitchell, Isaac L., MD	1001 1001 988 988 989 989 990 991 992 1011 995 997 1001 1002

ROLLE, GARRISON A., MD	1010 THOMPSON, WILLIAM H., MD	1010 WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL,, MD	1012
WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD		1010 WONG, ANDREW M., MD	1010
BRANCH, ERIC A., MD		1011 SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD	1011
SCHWARZMAN, GARRETT R., MD			
OBERSTE, DAVID J., MD	1012 WALTERS, JORDAN DANIEL, MD.		
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC	1027 ADAMS, JOHN B., DO	1022
DEC, ANDREW MICHAEL, DO Mohsin, Ata U., MD	1020 Garrett, Rodger K., MD 1013 Rimmalapudi, Varun, MD		
Mulsii, Ad C., MD			1029
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT PE	YSICIANS PLLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028
REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT PHYSICIAN 1027	S PLLC REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT PE 1027	YSICIANS PLLC PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST FLORIDA PA	1015
Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC	1027 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC		1027
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 PAIN CONSULTANTS OF WEST FLORIDA PA		1022
Capra, Jason, MD		1023 Capra, Jason, MD	1023
Concepcion, Pablo W., MD DISANTO, DAVID A., MD	1015 Concepcion, Pablo W., MD 1023 Durkin, Ryan F., MD		
Garrett, Rodger K., MD	1025 HEBERT, JUSTIN THOMAS, MD	1016 HEBERT, JUSTIN THOMAS, MD	1016
HOAGLUND, NATHAN STEVE., MD	1016 HOAGLUND, NATHAN STEVE., MD	1016 IKE, UCHE, MD	1025
MASTAW, GERALD A., MD	1028 MASTAW, GERALD A., MD	1028 MASTAW, GERALD A., MD	1028
MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD	1025 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO	1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD	
Montgomery, Kacey A., MD	1028 OLENYCH, MICHAEL, MD	1018 Rimmalapudi, Varun, MD	1026
STEICHEN, CARRIE, DO	1018 STEICHEN, CARRIE, DO	1018 Sackheim, Robert M., MD	1018
TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD	1029 TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD	1029 TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD	1029
TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD	1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD	1029 VAN BROCKLIN, ANDREW J., DO	1019
WALSH, LESLEY S., MD	1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD	1029	
DEC, ANDREW MICHAEL, DO	1020		
Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC		1021 BABL, CHRISTOPHER WADE, MD	1021
CHANDLER, GILBERT S., MD	1021 CHANDLER, GILBERT S., MD	1021 MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD	1025
MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO	1028 WARD, TIMOTHY H., MD	1021	
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028
Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC	1027 EMERALD COAST PAIN SERVICES		1028
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC	1027 ADAMS, JOHN B., DO	1022
Capra, Jason, MD Chipman, Donald D., MD			
Durkin, Ryan F., MD		1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD	1028
Fairleigh, David E., MD	1028 GIRON, CARLOS J., MD	1024 GRISOLI, RICHARD J., MD	1024
Garrett, Rodger K., MD	1025 Garrett, Rodger K., MD	1025 HUGHES, SHAWN GERARD, DO	1025
IKE, UCHE, MD	1025 IKE, UCHE, MD	1025 MASTAW, GERALD A., MD	1028
MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO	1025 MCCUNE, MATHEW, MD 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD		1028
TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD	1029		
		DECEMED ATTIVE MEDICINE AND DAIN MANAGEMENT DID	CELCIANC DI L.C.
Dynamic Pain & Wellness, PLLC	1027 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 REGENERATIVE MEDICINE AND PAIN MANAGEMENT PHY	YSICIANS PLLC
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1027 1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC. GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC.	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD	
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC. GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC. MASTAW, GERALD A., MD.	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD. 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC. 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD. 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD.	1028
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD	
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  MASTAW, GERALD A., MD  MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD	1028 1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Egirleigh, David E. MD. 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD. 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD	
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029	1028 1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Egirleigh, David E. MD. 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD. 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD	
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD 1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1029
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1029
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD 1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD Roca, Theresa P., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD 1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1032
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD Roca, Theresa P., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 GUF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Egirleigh, David E. MD. 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD. 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD. 1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD. 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD. 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD. 1037 Roca, Theresa P., MD.	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1032 1033
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  MASTAW, GERALD A., MD  MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO  TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD  WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  ROCA, Theresa P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD 1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1032 1032
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENFORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROCA, Theresa P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD 1033 WEEKS, BEVIN, MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD 1030 FEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD 1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1032 1033 1033
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD.  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Reca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD 1034 1034	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD 1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENFORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROCA, THORSES P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD 1034 1034 1035 BANNAL, PRERNA, MD 1035 PARIKH, KHUSHBOO N., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E. MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD. PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Durkin, Ryan F., MD 1028 MCEWAN, MATTHEW T., DO 1028 MITCHELL, BAKER, MD 1029 TOKORCHECK, JUSTIN W., MD 1029 1030 NOVELLY, NORMAN J., DO 1035 AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD 1037 DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD 1034 1034 1035 BANNAL, PRERNA, MD 1035 PARIKH, KHUSHBOO N., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E. MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENFORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROCA, THOUSAND, MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E. MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREYALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC 1028 Fairleigh, David E. MD 1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD 1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD 1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD 1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD 1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD 1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD 1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Vining, Justin M., MD     1040 DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  ROGA, Theresa P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD  BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD  BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROCA, Theresa P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD  1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD  1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD  1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD  1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD  1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD  1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD  1038 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  1038 YALCIN, YALIM, MD  1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD  1035 Vining, Justin M., MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD  BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD  MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD  DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD  DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD  DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 MORDOMEN, KACCY A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD     1037 MEHTA, MARV B., MD     1038 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Vining, Justin M., MD     1040 DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1035 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROCA, Theresa P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD RONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1032 1033 1033 1033 1035 1035 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC  MASTAW, GERALD A., MD  MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO  TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD  WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREYALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS  NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD  MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD  DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD  BONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1040 DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DILLARD, ROBERT, MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1035 1035 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROGA, Theresa P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD. PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD RONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD RONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD HADDAD, HADDEL A., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1035 1035 1035
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BELEON DIAL, SHEYL P., MD HADDAD, HADDELL A., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 MORTADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD     1031 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD     1032 Roca, Theresa P., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS L., MD     1035 Vining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DILLARD, ROBERT, MD     1042 MEJLAS ANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1044 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1045 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1046 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1047 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1048 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1048 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1049 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1049 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1040 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAYENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1035 1040 1040 1040 1040 1041 1041 1041
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD. MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD Roca, Theresa P., MD. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD. AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD. BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BACKS, ALAN L., MD ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1038 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1040 DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 MEHASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN J., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN, MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1035 1035 1040 1040 1040 1041 1041 1042 1043
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREYALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA Y., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONEANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONEANTE, ESTEBAN, MD DACKS, ALANL, MD SACKS, ALANL, MD SACKS, ALANL, MD ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD TAYLOR, MICHAEL W., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 MOFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1038 GREE, Theresa P., MD     1033 YELFER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1040 DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD     1041 DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DELICON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 MEHASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN., MD     1048 Tavlor, Michael W., MD	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROCA, Theresa P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD RONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BACKS, ALAN L., MD ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD TAVIOR, NICHAEL W., MD ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD TAVIOR, NICHAEL W., MD MILGOR, CRISTONIEL S., MD TAVIOR, NICHAEL W., MD Walford, Nebbie E., MD Walford, Nebbie E., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1038 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1038 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1040 DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1041 DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 WEIJASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN I., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN, MD     1048 Tavlor, Michael W., MD     1048 Walford, Nebbie E., MD     1048 Walford, Nebbie E., MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1035 1035 1040 1040 1040 1041 1041 1042 1043 1044 1048
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD BACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD ABRENICA, CRISTONIEL S., MD TAYLOF, MICHAEL W., MD Walford, Nebbie E., MD  ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1038 GREE, Theresa P., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 YALCIN, YALIM, MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1040 DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD     1041 DE LEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 MEHASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN L., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN., MD     1048 Taylor, Michael W., MD     1048 Walford, Nebbie E., MD     1046 Attorri, Robert J., MD	1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WAISH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS  NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD  BERNIER, ANGELINA Y., MD  MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD  DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD  BONEANTE, ESTEBAN, MD  DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD  HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD  SACKS, ALAN L., MD  ABRENICA, CRISTOPHER M., MD  TAYLOR, MICHAEL W., MD  Walford, Nebbie E., MD  ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREYALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD BONFANTE, ESTERAN, MD BACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD ABRENICA, CRISTOPHER M., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 MEHASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN I., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN., MD     1048 Tavlor, Michael W., MD     1049 Walford, Nebbie E., MD     1040 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1040 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1041 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1046 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1046 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1047	1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD  AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD  PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD  DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD  BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD  MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD  DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD  BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD  DELEON DIAL, SHERYL, P., MD  HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD  SACKS, ALAN L., MD  SACKS, ALAN L., MD  ABRENICA, CRISTOPHER M., MD  TAYLOR, MICHAEL S., MD  TAYLOR, MICHAEL S., MD  TAYLOR, MICHAEL S., MD  TAYLOR, MICHAEL S., MD  VAILOR, NICHSTOPHER M., MD  ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER, MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT, MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 MEHASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN I., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN., MD     1048 Tavlor, Michael W., MD     1049 Walford, Nebbie E., MD     1040 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1040 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1041 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1046 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1046 Weldner, Bryan, MD     1047	1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD. MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO. TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD.  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROGA, THORESAP, MID. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREYALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD. PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD. DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA Y., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD. BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD ABRENICA, CRISTOPHER M., MD Walford, Nebbie E., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD ATON, DIERRA, MD Taylor, Michael W., MD Weidner, Bryan, MD Taylor, Michael W., MD COHEN, DEBRA, MD	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC     1028 Fairleigh, David E., MD     1028 MCFADDEN, MICHAEL K., MD     1028 Montgomery, Kacey A., MD     1029 WALSH, LESLEY S., MD     1030 PEREZ, ANGEL JAVIER., MD     1034 BRUMUND, MICHAEL ROBERT., MD     1037 MEHTA, MARY B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1033 STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 MOON, THOMAS J., MD     1035 Yining, Justin M., MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1039 HALLER, MICHAEL, MD     1041 DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD     1042 MEHASANCHEZ, ANDREA, MD     1043 SACKS, ALAN I., MD     1044 KAHN BEASLEY, GENIE LYNN., MD     1048 Taylor, Michael W., MD     1046 Median Rysan, MD     1047     1048     1049 SCHWARTZ, JEFFREY H., MD     1048	1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD Roca, Theresa P., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREVALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLI., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA V., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD SACKS, ALAN I., MD SACKS, ALAN I., MD ABRENICA, CRISTOPHER M., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD Weldner, Bryan, MD Taylor, Michael W., MD Weldner, Bryan, MD COHEN, DEBRA, MD COHEN, DEBRA, MD COHEN, DEBRA, MD COHEN, DEBRA, MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103
GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC MASTAW, GERALD A., MD. MIDDENDORF, CHRISTOPHER M., DO. TIMMONS, RUBEN B., MD WALSH, LESLEY S., MD.  CLARK, WILLIAM B., MD PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD ROGA, THORESAP, MID. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD. STEINER, MATTHEW B., MD AREYALO, ALEJANDRO REDAELLL, MD. PEDIATRIX MEDICAL, GROUP OF FLORIDA SPECIALISTS NEAGU, DANIELA L., MD. DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DAVENPORT, JOSEPH P., MD DESMANGLES, JEAN CLAUDE G., MD BERNIER, ANGELINA Y., MD MILLER, JENNIFER L., MD DRAWDY, MARTINA, MD. BONFANTE, ESTEBAN, MD DELEON DIAL, SHERYL P., MD HADDAD, HADEEL A., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD SACKS, ALAN L., MD ABRENICA, CRISTOPHER M., MD Walford, Nebbie E., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHER M., MD ATON, DIERRA, MD Taylor, Michael W., MD Weidner, Bryan, MD Taylor, Michael W., MD COHEN, DEBRA, MD	1028 GULF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 GILF COAST PAIN CONSULTANTS, LLC	1028 1028 1028 1028 1029 1029 1030 1031 1031 1033 1033 1033 1033 103

STATESTED   19				
SCHOOL   S	SCHWARTZ, JEFFREY H., MD	1051		
STATE   STAT				1052
MARIAN ADDRESS   PARTICIPATION   PARTICIPATI			1052	
Company   Comp				
MARCHEST	WILLIAMS, SCOTT, MD	1053 ZARITSKY, JOSHUA J., MD		1054
MINISTRATION   PRINCE   PRIN	ZARITSKY, JOSHUA J., MD	1054		
MINISTRATION   PRINCE   PRIN	KERNIZAN, DAPHNEY, DO	1055 KIM, ANDREW, MD	1055 MIRER, MIKHAIL, MD	1055
STATE   STAT				
STATE   STAT				
March   Marc	EL SHAKANKIRY, HANAN M., MD	1056		
STATE   STAT	CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.A	1058 Mauney III, Weldon A., MD		1058
MITTAINEN	SHARPE, DERON V., MD	1058		
REAL PLANSES - 1888  FOR A STATE OF STA	CHILD NEUROLOGY CENTER OF NORTHWEST FLORIDA P.A.	1058 Mauney III, Weldon A., MD		1058
REAL PROPERTY TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	SHARPE, DERON V., MD	1058		
REAL PROPERTY TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	BLATT, JASON E., MD	1059 GOVERNALE, LANCE S., MD	1059	
STATE   STAT				
The Control of Contr				
THE REAL PROPERTIES ON 198  TH				1061
REAL PLANS CREATED   194   REAL REAL PLANS   194   R	Rocha, Jason R., MD	1061		
REAL FOR ADERSONAL SECTION 100  FOR ELECTRA ADERSON	PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER., DO	1065		
REAL FOR ADERSONAL SECTION 100  FOR ELECTRA ADERSON	DDICE DVAN CHDICTODHED DO	1005		
The control of the	PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER, DO	1005		
CHARLES AND	HUANG, ROBERT P., MD	1064 HUANG, ROBERT P., MD	1064	
CHARLES AND	PRICE, RYAN CHRISTOPHER, DO	1065		
DESCRIPTION OF STATE OF STATE AND STATE OF STA			1060 COM CHI NIIP MD	1000
MARTER PATTER AND SAME AND S				1069
COLD				1009
CORREST   CORNEL	CHILDREN'S LUNG ASTHMA AND SLEEP SPECIALISTS	1067 SEAY, BRANDON M., MD		
RESIDENCE ALADINA   1.100   100	MAUPIN, KEVIN D., MD	1068		
RESIDENCE ALADINA   1.100   100	COM. GUI. NUR. MD	1069 PENUGONDA, MADHURI MD	1069	
RESIDENCE   TABLES   1.00   107   ENLAND SCHOLLE   1.00   1				
REMINDERS CHARLES G. AND	DORION, BRANDON J., MD	1070		
PROPERTY NAMES A. 2005   1975   MARINA MARIA MARINA	ELLSWORTH, PAMELA L, MD	1071 ERHARD, MICHAEL J., MD		1073
MARINE ALIEN	HENDERSON, CHARLES G., MD.	1071 HENDERSON, CHARLES G., MD		1071
NEMBER PRINTERS YELLS  ***SERVIN PRINTERS YE	UPADHYAY, JYOTI, MD	1072 WEHRY, MARK A., MD		1074
ANDREA CHALLE NO. 1075 ALMENOW FEBRUATECS POLICY 1075 ALMENOW FEBRUATECS POLICY 1075 ALMENON MINE POLICY 1075 ALMENON MIN	ERHARD, MICHAEL J., MD	1073		
ANDREA CHALLE NO. 1075 ALMENOW FEBRUATECS POLICY 1075 ALMENOW FEBRUATECS POLICY 1075 ALMENON MINE POLICY 1075 ALMENON MIN	WEHRY MARK A MD	1074		
ADMALACIAL SD.				
MAIL SAL ARMAN JUB				
1000 NABELE AND   1000 CASTERA STEPLANE W. 1000   1000 CASTERA STEPLANE W. 1000   1000 CASTERA STEPLANE W. 1000 CASTERA				
CARLET AND   CONTRIBUTION NO.				
GARATTIC ACCUPATION	ROHN AIMEER MD	1076 CARTER KELLY MD	1096 CASELLA STEPHANIE W MD	1076
REA. ALBERT MD. 1077 EREA ABRIEVA 1077 THEOR. ETERN CEASAND. 1078 THEOR. ETERN CEASAND. 1078 THEOR. ETERN CEASAND. 1078 FERSACOLA FEDALTRICS P.A. 1078 SERSION. ETERN CEASAND. 1078 SERSION. ETERN CEASAND. 1078 SERSION. ETERN CEASAND. 1078 ASSESSMENT CEASAND. 107				
PERSONALABIONARD   107 TERPOS, DEMINICATIONARD   107 TERPOS, DEMINICATIONARD   108 ADDRECTICA ATRIANAL DO   108 ALDRECTICA ATRIANAL DO   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND   108 ANDRESSO CARDIOL ANDRESSO CARDIOL AND	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076
PERSONAL PEDIATRICS PA.   105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF FERNACOLA PEDIATRICS PA.   107 ALBRECHT, NATIANAL DO.   107 ANDERWS, CARD, A. MD.   108 ANDERWS, CARD, CA. MD.   108	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD 1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD	
INSTRUMENTIALS   1078   TREASCOLA PRIDATEICS PA	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD	
ADMINISTRATINAL_DO.	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD	
ANDREWS, CAROLA, A.MD.	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REVNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD Rezk, Ahmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1077	
ANDONIO LELZABETH BRADEN, MD  100 ANTONIO LEZABETH BRADEN, MD  100 BASTISTIN, STEPLIANE, MD,  100 BASTISTIN, STEPLIA	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REVNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD Rezk, Ahmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD 1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD 1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA 1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD 1076 REVNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD 1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD 1077 1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA 1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077
SABLE REAL NUMBER   1000 Autometit, Callab, MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD Rezk, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 REZK, Ahmed, MD 1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD 1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA 1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA 1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1077  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO.  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105
RATTERIN, STEPHANE, MD. 1008 RATTERIN, STEPHANE, MD. 1008 RENNY, LIRIKE, MD. 1	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHANI, DO  ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMFO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALIPANZABELLA, ANDREA Z., DO  1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  1078  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
RAND, RORYN A. MD. 1068 BURCK, LIULE A. MD. 1088 BURCK, AND 1089 BURCK, AND 1099 BURCK, AND 1	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO  1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  1078  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
Birris, James J. MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  1080 Antonetti, Callah, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD.  1077  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO.  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD.  1105 ANTONIVRAJAH, BERNADETTE C., MD.  1080 Antonetti, Callah, MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
CATO, CHELLISES, MD. 1081 Cordell, Inneile R., MD. 1106 Cordell, Inneile R., MD. 1106 Cordell, Inneile R., MD. 1107 EPAT-ASDERA, DO. 1108 EPAT-ASDERA, MD. 1108 Honder, Dord A., MD. 1108 Honder, Do	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZK, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 REYX, Ahmed, MD 1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD 1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA 1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA 1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO 1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD 1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD 1080 BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD 1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Reik, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1077  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1106 ANTONYRAJAH, BERRADETTE C., MD  1080 Antonetti, Callah, MD  1080 BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  1106 BRAND, ROBYN A., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
DELACRUZ ANDREA, DO. 1107 DELACRUZ ANDREA, DO. 1107 ENVING, ELIZABETH C., MD. 1108 ENVINGAMEN, ENVIEWS AND. 1108 ENVINGAMEN, ENVIEWS AND. 1108 ENVIRONMENT AND. 1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD. 1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD. 1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD. 1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD. 1008 HERIVATE, AM, MD. 1008 ALACOUR, DINA, AMD. 1008 ALACOUR, DINA,	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ABLATININI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD.  1077 REZK, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD.  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD.  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA.  1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO.  1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD.  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD.  1080 BALTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD.  1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD.  1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO.	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  1077 RE&, Almed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1077  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1105 ANTONIYAJAH, BERRADETTE C., MD  1080 Antonetti, Callab, MD  1080 BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  1106 BRAND, ROBYN A., MD.  1081 BURCH, JULIE A., MD	
ENTING, ELIZABETH C. MD. 1107 Enert. Jessica C. MD. 1108 Endand, Amy P. AD. 1108 Endand, Amy P. AD. 1108 Endand, END 1108 Endand, END 1108	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REVNOLOS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS A  ALBRICHT, NATHAN I, DO  ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ATIANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BURNS, James J, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMFO, EDEM NGUAMON,, MD  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALIPANZABEILA, ANDREA Z., DO  1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN,, MD  1080 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  1080 BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD  1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO  1081 Burns, James J., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
ESSET_LESSICE_C, MD.	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REVNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  MATISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  Buris, James J., MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON,, MD  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO  1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1080 AATONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD  1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO  1081 Burns, James J., MD  1081 Cordell, Jeneile R., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  108 GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD  108 JELYETTUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M, MD  108 JELYETTUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M, MD  108 HELYETTUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M, MD  108 JAALOUK, DINA, MD  108 JAANEH, SARA, DO  1109 KERNEN, LISA, MD  108 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD  108 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD  108 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD  108 KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  108 KLAWITTER, MD  108 KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  109 KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  108 KLAWITTER, MD  108 KLAWITTER, MD  108 KLAWITTER, MD  108 KLAW	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REVNOLOS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS A  ALBRICHT, NATHAN I, DO  ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ATIANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BURNS, James J, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 THAPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD 1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA 1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA 1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO 1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD 1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD 1080 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD 1080 BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD 1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD 1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO 1081 BURIS, James J., MD 1081 Cordell, Jeneile R., MD 1107 DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 Rezk, Ahmed, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1077  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALBRECHT, NATHAN L., DO  1078 ANDREWS, CAROLA., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADETE C., MD  1080 BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  1106 BRAND, ROBYN A., MD  1081 BURCH, JULIE A., MD  1081 BURS, James J., MD  1106 Cordell, Jeneile R., MD  1107 EWING, ELIZABETH C., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS, ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD ATIONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BATTISTINL STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BUTIS, James J, MD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID 1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD 1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD 1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA 1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA 1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO 1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD 1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD 1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD 1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD 1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO 1081 Burns, James J., MD 1107 IDELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO 1107 EVERL, Jeneile R., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
HELVETHUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M., MD 1084 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD 1085 LAALOUK, DINA, MD 1085 LAACKSON, JAMIE, MD 1085 LAANSEH, SARA, DO 1109 LANANEH, SARA, DO 1085 KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P., MD 1086 KLEN, PAMELA M., MD 1109 LANZA, JOHN J., MD 1087 LANZA, JOHN J., MD 1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD 1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD 1109 LEMOINE, KRISTIN A., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTIN A., DO 10	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZK, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MATINI, STEPHANIE, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BUTS, James J, MD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
Hensley_David A_MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REVNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  Rezk, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ATIAN, RIGH, MD  BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BURNS, LIZABETH BRADEN, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWENT, JESSICA C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
1085   1085	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MAGB, Rafab, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBVIN A, MD BERNY, ULRIKE, MD BERNY, ULRIKE, MD BERNY, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BENS, JAMD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWET, Lessica C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
1085   1085	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZK, Abmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  MATTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BURNS, James J, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWET, Jessica C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRUER HALL, PAMELA M, MD  HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
ANANEH.SARA,DO	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZE, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ARTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  GOULBOURNE, AND  EVERT, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWERL, LESSICA C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  HELVETTUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HELVETTUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
KLEWITTER, KAREN, MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZK, Abmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  MATTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BURNS, James J, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWET, Jessica C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRUER HALL, PAMELA M, MD  HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD  1076 MOHAMED, AHMED A., MD  1077 REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH., MD  1077 REZY, ADMED, MD  1077 TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON., MD  1105 CHILDRENS CLINIC OF PENSACOLA PA  1078 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  1105 ALIPANZARELLA, ANDREA Z., DO  1105 ANDREWS, CAROL A., MD  1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1080 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD  1105 BOUTIN, BRANDY J., MD  1106 BUCKELEW, ANDREW, DO  1081 Burns, James J., MD  1107 EVERT, LESSICH C., MD  1107 EVERT, LESSICH C., MD  1107 FOLANDREW, DO  1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  1108 GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  1108 GRIER HALL, PAMELA M., MD  1108 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD  1108 IAALOUK, DINA, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZA, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHANI, DO  ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ATIAN, Rafab, MD  BEATHISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  Burns, James J, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO  EWYNG, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWYNG, ELIZABETH C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD  Hensley, David A, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
LANZA, JOHN J., MD  1087 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD  1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD  1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD  1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD  1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD  1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO  1098 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A.	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REVNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZA, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHANI, DO  ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ABATHISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BERNY, ULRIKE, MD  BERNY, ULRIKE, MD  BUTTO, CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRIER HALL PAMELA M, MD  HENSIE, DAVID, AMD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JACKSON, JAMIE, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
LANZA, JOHN J., MD 1087 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD 1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD 1109 LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD 1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, METHER M., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, METHER M., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, NEWCOMER, METHER N., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, NEWCOMER, NEWCOMER, NEWCO	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZE, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ARTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  GATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWELLARUZ, ANDREA, DO  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  HELVETTUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HELVETTUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HENSE, DAVID, AMD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAANAEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
LEMOINE_MADELINE_MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZA, Ahmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS  ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO  ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  ATIAN, Rafab, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO  EWENT, James J, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  HEINEY, TURNE, MD  HENEY, TURNE, MD  HENEY, TURNE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  HENEY, DAVID, AMD  HENEY, DAVID, AMD  HENEY, DAVID, AMD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JANANEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  KLEIN, PAMELA M, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105 1105
LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD 1109 LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD 1109 MCCLAIN, AMBER, MD 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO 1108 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO 1108 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO 1	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SINSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MATONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BATTISTINL STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BUTIS, James J, MD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWELL JESSICA C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HALOUK, DINA, MP JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD LIANYEH, JOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105 1105
NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO 1088 NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A., DO 1088 O'Grady, Mary L., MD 1110 O'Grady, Mary L., MD 1110 PAULINA, BAUER, DO 1088 PICASSO, JODI C., MD 1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD 1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD 1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD 1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD 1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY Y., MD 1110 RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD 1110 RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD 1110 RAYENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD 1110 REFSE, RANDALL E., MD 1110 REFSE, RANDALL E., MD 1111 SARKAR, ANAYAH, MD 1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD 1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD 1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD 1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD 1090 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD 1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., M	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZK, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEN NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MAIS, Rafab, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BURS, James J, MD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWERT, LESSICA C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETTUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M, MD HENSEY, DAVID A, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEIN, PAMELA M, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105
PICASSO, JODI C, MD         1110 PICASSO, JODI C, MD         1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G, MD         1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G, MD         1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V, MD         1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V, MD         1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 REFESE, RANDALL E, MD         1111 REFESE, RANDALL E, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 REFESE, RANDALL E, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1110 REFESE, RANDALL E, MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD         1111 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F, MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SINSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MATONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BATTISTINL STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BUTIS, James J, MD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWELL JESSICA C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HALOUK, DINA, MP JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD LIANYEH, JOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1107 1107 1107 1108 1108
PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZK, Abmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SINSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  MARTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  BEATHSTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BURAND, ROBYN A, MD  DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWERT, JESSICA C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRIER HAIL, PAMELA M, MD  HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HEALYETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HEALYETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAACKSON, JAMIE, MD  JANASEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, KASEN, MD  KLAWITTER, KASEN, MD  KLAWITTER, KASEN, MD  LANZA, JOHN L, MD  LANZA, JOHN L, MD  LANZA, JOHN L, MD  LEMONE, MADELINE, MD  LEMONE, MADELINE, MD  LEMONE, MADELINE, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1102 1103 1106 1106 1106 1107 1107 1107 1107 1108 1108 1108 1108
RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD         1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD         1110 RESE, RANDALL E., MD         1110 RESE, RANDALL E., MD         1111 RESE, RANDALL E., MD         1110 RESE, RANDALL E., MD         1111 SAKKAR, ANAYAH, MD         1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD         1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD         1091 STEWART, MARI	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MARIA, Rafab, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBVIN A, MD BERNY, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD GOLLACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWERL, Lessica C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, LOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LEMOINE, KRISTEN, MD  LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN, MD OGGRIGH, MATPL, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1107 1106 1106
RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD         1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD         1110 REESE, RANDALL E., MD         1111           REESE, RANDALL E., MD         1111 SARKAR, ANAYAH, MD         1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD         1090 SHORT, JOSHUA J., MD           SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD           STEWART, MARIAN B., MD         1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD         1091 STEWART, MRIAN B., MD         1091	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEN NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MAIS, Rafab, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBYN A, MD BURNS, James J, MD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWERT, LESSIGA C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETTUS LANZA, QUETHELINE M, MD HELVETTUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, KOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LEMONE, KRISTEN, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LEMONE, MADELINE, MD LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO O'GGRAY, MARY L, MD PICASSO, JODI C, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1107 1108 1109 1109 1109 1109 1100 1100 1100
REESE, RANDALL E., MD         1111 SARKAR, ANAYAH, MD         1090 SHORT, IOSHUA J., MD         1090           SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090           STEWART, MARIAN B., MD         1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD         1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD         1091	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZK, Abmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SINSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  MIAK, Rafab, MD  BRATITISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BUTAS, James J, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWERT, JESSICA C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRIER HAIL, PAMELA M, MD  HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HEASE, DAVID A, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JANASEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, KOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, KOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  LEMONA, JOHN J, MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN A, DO  OGGRABY, MARY L, MD  PICASSO, JODI C, MD  PICASSO, JODI C, MD  PICTRONICO, ANTHONY G, MD  PICTRONICO, ANTHONY G, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1107 1107 1108 1108
SMITH BARRON, KARIMU M., MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1090 SOUTHWICK, MATTHEW, MD         1091 STEWART, MARIAN B., MD <t< td=""><td>DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Ahmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD ARTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BEANTH, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD GOULBOURNE, KND GOULBOURNE, KND GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HENSEL, DAVID, AMD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LENONE, KRISTEN, MD LENONE, KAREN, MD KLENN, PAMELA M, MD LENDAN, JOHN J, MD LENDAN, MADELINE, MD LITTRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO O'Grady, Mary L, MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G, MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V, MD</td><td>  1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD</td><td>  1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD</td><td>1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105</td></t<>	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Ahmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD ARTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BEANTH, ULRIKE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD GOULBOURNE, KND GOULBOURNE, KND GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETIUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HENSEL, DAVID, AMD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LENONE, KRISTEN, MD LENONE, KAREN, MD KLENN, PAMELA M, MD LENDAN, JOHN J, MD LENDAN, MADELINE, MD LITTRA, FLORENTINA, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO O'Grady, Mary L, MD PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G, MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105
	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD  GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD  REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD  REZK, Abmed, MD  TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA  SINSHINE PEDIATRICS.  ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO  ANDREWS, CAROL A, MD  ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD  MIAK, Rafab, MD  BRATITISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BENNY, ULRIKE, MD  BRAND, ROBYN A, MD  BUTAS, James J, MD  CATO, CHELLISE S, MD  DELACRIZ, ANDREA, DO  EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD  EWERT, JESSICA C, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD  GRIER HAIL, PAMELA M, MD  HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD  HEASE, DAVID A, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JAALOUK, DINA, MD  JANASEH, SARA, DO  KLAWITTER, KOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, KOSEPH P, MD  KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD  LEMONA, JOHN J, MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN MD  LANZA, JOHN J, MD  LEMONE, KRISTEN A, DO  OGGRABY, MARY L, MD  PICASSO, JODI C, MD  PICASSO, JODI C, MD  PICTRONICO, ANTHONY G, MD  PICTRONICO, ANTHONY G, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105
STRAUB, JASON F., MD 1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD 1111 STRAUB, JASON F., MD 1111	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZIGNA, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SINSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN I., DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MATONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD OLICATO, CHELLISE S, MD OLICATO, CHELLISE S, MD OLICATO, CHELLISE S, MD OELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWET, Jessica C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GRIER HALL, PAMELA M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HAMPITEN, DIAGNA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JANASEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, KAREN, MD KLEN, PAMELA M, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD NEWCOMER, KRISTEN A, DO O'Grady, Mary, L., MD PICASSO, JODI C, MD PICTENORIO, ANTHONY G, MD RAMOS, TIFFANY V, MD RAVENEL II, SAMUEL E, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MID	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105
	DARFIL, MAHMOD MHAMAD, MD GARAVITO, JACQUELINE, MD REYNOLDS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH, MD REZE, Abmed, MD TIMPO, EDEM NGUAMON, MD  PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA SUNSHINE PEDIATRICS. ALBRECHT, NATHAN L, DO ANDREWS, CAROLA, MD ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN, MD MARIN, STEPHANIE, MD BATTISTINI, STEPHANIE, MD BENNY, ULRIKE, MD BRAND, ROBVIN A, MD BURNS, JAMD CATO, CHELLISE S, MD DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO EWING, ELIZABETH C, MD EWERL, LESSIG C, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD GOULBOURNE, KRISTEN-KAYE, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD HELVETUS LANZA, OUETHELINE M, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JAALOUK, DINA, MD JACKSON, JAMIE, MD JANANEH, SARA, DO KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD KLAWITTER, JOSEPH P, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LEMOINE, KRISTEN, MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LANZA, JOHN J, MD LEMOINE, MADELINE, MD PICASSO, JODI C, MD PICTONIE, MD PICTONIE, MD PICTONIE, MD PICTONIE, MD RAMOEL II, SAMUEL E, MD RESE, RANDALLE, MD RESE, RANDALLE, MD RESE, RANDALLE, MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 FORRESTER, TIFFANY D., MD	1076 1077 1077 1077 1077 1077 1105 1105 1105

(II. 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	10010/ 11 T 10 D		. 1111
	1091 Stadden, Jennifer Dawn, MD 1111 THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD	1111 Stadden, Jennifer Dawn., MD 	1111
	1111 TIMMONS, COLLEEN, DO	1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD	. 1111
	1111 UDASSI, SHARDA, MD		. 1112
USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD	1112 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD	1112 VICTORIANO, MYLENE MARIA, MD	. 1093
VICTORIANO, RONALD P., MD	1093 WALLACE, DANIELLE CHARISSE,, MD	1093 WARD, REBECCA, MD	1093
	1112 WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD	1112 WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD	1112
	1094 Whittingham Davis, Erica E., MD	9 1	1112
	1112 Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD		. 1112
Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD	1112		
CARTER, KELLY, MD	1096 CURRY, ELIZABETH F., MD	1096	
SHERREL, JOSEPH T., MD	1097 Sanchez, George L., MD	1097	
LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC	1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO		1113
NORTH FLORIDA PEDIATRICS ASSOCIATES PA	1099 ALVAREZ, SARAH M., MD		. 1099
KOEPPEL, ANNA T., MD	1099 McDermott, Maci J., MD	1099 NELSON, SCOTT PARKER,, MD	. 1099
Soto, Caulley F., MD	1100		
LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC	1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO	1113 PIERRE, VENETTE, DO	. 1113
LITTLE FINE PEDIATROS FLAZ	1113 ESIERICA, RONALD, DO	1113 PIEKKE, YEAR I IE, DV	1113
	1102 Barbon-Guisasola, Alberto, MD	1102 COLONNA, ALISON H., MD	. 1102
		1114 MANUEL, MERVIN, MD	1103
		1103 RENFROE, ROBIN P., MD	. 1103
	1103 ROBINSON, BRYAN SHANE., DO		1103
	1104 Shelton, Robert F., MD	1104 Simmers, Kyle E., MD	. 1104
WAREFIELD, WILLIAM 5., MD	1113		
	1105 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	1105 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA	. 1105
	1105 PENSACOLA PEDIATRICS PA		1105
	1105 ANTONIO, ELIZABETH BRADEN., MD	1105 BENNY, ULRIKE, MD	. 1105
	1106 BRAND, ROBYN A., MD		. 1106
	1106 CROSS, MARY ALLISON,, DO	1106 Cordell, Jeneile R., MD 	1106
	1107 DELACRUZ, ANDREA, DO		1107
	1108 Foland, Amy P., MD	1108 GHIGLINO, LUIS A., MD	1107
· · · · · ·	1108 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	1108 HUNTER, PATRICK K., MD	. 1108
	1108 Hensley, David A., MD		. 1108
JANANEH, SARA, DO	1109 JANANEH, SARA, DO		. 1109
KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD	1109 KLEIN, PAMELA M., MD		. 1109
LENGA, HEATHER H., MD	1109 LENGA, HEATHER H., MD	1109 LITRA, FLORENTINA, MD	. 1109
	1110 O'Grady, Mary L., MD	1110 PARM, MELANIE VIRGINIA., DO	. 1110
	1110 PICASSO, JODI C., MD	1110 PIETRONIRO, ANTHONY G., MD	1110
	1110 RAMOS, TIFFANY V., MD	1110 RAVENEL II, SAMUEL F., MD	. 1110
	1111 REESE, RANDALL E., MD		. 1111
	1111 THOMPSON, JENNIFER C., MD 1111 TUTTLE, ANDREA C., MD		. 1111
			1111
Tota Jassica MD	1112 USSEDV EDEEMAN TAMIKA MD	1112 WILKINSON DIANEM MD	
	1112 USSERY FREEMAN, TAMIKA, MD 1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares,, MD	1112 <u>WILKINSON, DIANE M., MD</u> 1112	1112
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD	1112	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD 1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC	1112	1113
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD	1112	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD 1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC	1112	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares., MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO	1113
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Constal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROON, TIFFANY, MD	1113 1114 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 VOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROUN, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD	1113
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Constal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 VOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROUN, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD	1113 1114 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAREFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROUN, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD	1113 1114 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL KHALED M., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WAESFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD.	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROUN, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD	1113 1114 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILIN T., MD  1115 VOLQUIARTISEN, DALE A., MD.  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD.  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD.	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO	1113 1114 1115 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  VROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116	1113 1114 1115 1115 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Constal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  VROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 YROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD	1113 1114 1115 1115 1115
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROON, TIFFANY, MD 1116 1116 1119 AMORE, GUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1110 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD	1113 1114 1115 1115 1115 1125 1120
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO.  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC.  Gomez, Luis F., MD.  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO.  YROON, TIFFANY, MD.  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD.  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO.  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  Burton, Christopher E., MD.  GRENEER, THOMAS S., MD.	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD	1113 1114 1115 1115 1115 1115 1120 1120 1126
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  I'dwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1115 TROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Kalman, Arthur, DO	111311141115111511151125112011201126
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  VROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO.  1121 Mullan, Arthur, DO.  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD.	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1115 TROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Kalman, Arthur, DO	1113111411151115111511251120112011261126
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  I'dwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD		11131114111511151125112011201120112611261126
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC Gomes, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO YROON, TIFFANY, MD WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO Burton, Christopher E., MD GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobediam, Stephen A., MD.  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Kallan, Adam C., MD 1128 Allalan, Adam C., MD 1128 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD	11131114111511151125112011201126112611261127
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Mullan, Adam C., MD 1128 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD 1127 Tan, Huaiyu, MD	111311141115111511251120112011201126112611261127
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slohodian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER, MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEILE, RYAN, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO.  1126 Kalman, Arthur, DO.  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD.  1126 RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD.  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD.  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.		11131114111511151115112511201126112611271127
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobadian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEHLE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 YEON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1128 ROISENBERG, BRIAN A., MD 1127 Tan, Huaiyu, MD 1127 Tan, Huaiyu, MD 1125 WEHLE, RYAN, MD 1125 WEHLE, RYAN, MD 1123 ALFONSO RIVERA, MAYRA I., MD	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  I'dwell, Crystal C., DO.  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO.  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  Burton, Christopher E., MD.  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD.  LAU, TIFFANY, MD.  Mullan, Adam C., MD.  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD.  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  WEHLE, RYAN, MD.  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEHLE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD		1113 1114 1115 1115 1125 1120 1120 1126 1126 1127 1127
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  I'dwell, Crystal C., DO.  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO.  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  BRUTON, Christopher E., MD.  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD.  LAU, TIFFANY, MD.  Mullan, Adam C., MD.  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD.  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  WHILE, RYAN, MD.  WHILE, RYAN, MD.  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO.  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD.	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Grav, William, DO.  1121 Mulian, Adam C., MD.  1125 KAlman, Arthur, DO.  1121 Mulian, Adam C., MD.  1125 MALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1125 Grav, William, DO.		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  I'dwell, Crystal C., DO.  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO.  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  BRUTON, Christopher E., MD.  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD.  LAU, TIFFANY, MD.  Mullan, Adam C., MD.  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD.  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  WHILE, RYAN, MD.  WHILE, RYAN, MD.  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO.  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD.	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Grav, William, DO.  1121 Mulian, Adam C., MD.  1125 KAlman, Arthur, DO.  1121 Mulian, Adam C., MD.  1125 MALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1125 Grav, William, DO.		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  I'dwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEHLE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCEF, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Grav, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Hundyn, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1125 Grav, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD. DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 YERON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Mullan, Adam C., MD 1127 Sman, Huaiyu, MD 1128 ROSNBERG, BRIAN A., MD 1127 WHLE, RYAN, MD 1123 ALFONSO RIVERA, MAYRA I., MD 1125 1125 HATTAB, RAED, MD 1125 HATTAB, RAED, MD 1126 Griffee, Susan, MD 1127 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD 1126 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Griffee, Susan, MD	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  VROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobadian, Stephen, A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WHELE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACKI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCEL, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  GOYENCEL, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  GOYENCEL, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 BRIVON, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAR CONSULTANTS LLC  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1125 Gray, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobodian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEHLE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICOEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1126 RAMISOOK, RYAN, MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAR CONSULTANTS LLC  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1125 Gray, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Kalman, Arthur, DO  1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, YENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mulian, Adam C., MD  Slohodian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEILE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  Tan, Hualyu, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO.  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD.  1124 Kalman, Arthur, DO.  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD.  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD.  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1125 Gray, William, DO.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD.  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD.		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobodian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEHLE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICOEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO.  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD.  1124 Kalman, Arthur, DO.  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD.  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD.  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1125 Gray, William, DO.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD.  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD.		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, YENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mulian, Adam C., MD  Slohodian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEILE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  Tan, Hualyu, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1110 BRITON, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1124 Kalman, Arthur, DO  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAR CONSULTANTS LLC  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1125 Gray, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD  1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WHILE, RYAN, MD  NTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENCEH, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, AED, MD  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GHARA, DEVIN, DO  Tan, Huaiyu, MD  WEILENMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1127  1128 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1129 Gray, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Constal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  VROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  WAL, KER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WEHLE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL.,, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL.,, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL.,, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL.,, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL.,, MD  WEILERMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO.  1121 Mulian, Adam C., MD.  1121 Tan, Huniyu, MD.  1125 MALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1127  1128 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  1129 Gray, William, DO.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1125 Gray, William, DO.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD.  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD.  1127 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1128 CHARLES SUSAN, MD.  1129 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1121 Tan, Huniyu, DO.  1122 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD.  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD.	1112 1113 EMERICK, RONALD, DO 1114 Gomez, Luis F., MD 1114 Tidwell, Crystal C., DO 1115 VROON, TIFFANY, MD 1115 WEHLE, FREDERICK J., MD 1116 1119 AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD 1110 1119 Burton, Christopher E., MD 1120 DEGGES, ALLEN, MD 1125 Griffee, Susan, MD 1126 Mullan, Adam C., MD 1128 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD 1127 Tan, Huaiyu, MD 1125 WEHLE, RYAN, MD 1125 WEHLE, RYAN, MD 1125 HATTAB, RAED, MD 1126 Griffee, Susan, MD 1127 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD 1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD 1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD 1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD	
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  VROON, TIFFAYY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  WILLE, RYAN, MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WHILE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS FAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GRAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  ROWN, BENJAMIN I., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1110 BERNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Grav, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1125 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1127  1123 INTEGRATED REHAR CONSULTANTS LLC  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1125 Grav, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1127 WEILE, RYAN, MD  1127 WEILE, RYAN, MD  1127 WEILE, RYAN, MD  1128  1129 MCALLISTER, ANDREW D., DO  1131 Frost, James D., MD		
Yurtutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC.  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFEANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobedian, Stephen A., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WHILE, RYAN, MD  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODENIO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GHARA, DEVIN, DO  Tan, Huaiyu, MD  WEILENMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA  BROWN, BENJAMIN L, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Bravion, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO.  1121 Mulian, Adam C., MD.  1121 Tan, Huniyu, MD.  1125 MALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1127  1128 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  1129 Gray, William, DO.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1125 Gray, William, DO.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD.  1127 WHILE, RYAN, MD.  1127 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1128 CHARLES SUSAN, MD.  1129 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1121 Tan, Huniyu, DO.  1122 Griffee, Susan, MD.  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD.  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD.		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PILC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWL, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher F., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  WHILE, RYAN, MD  NTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAR, ACHARIAH N., MD  WEILERMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  WEILERMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA  BROWN, BENJAMIN I., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1122 Tan, Huaiyu, MD  1123 INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  1123 MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  1124 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1126 Gray, William, DO  1126 O'HARA, DEVIN, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1127 ROSENBERG, BRIAN A., MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1127 INTEGRALISTER, ANDREW D., DO  1128 MOLLISTER, ANDREW D., DO  1129 MCALLISTER, ANDREW D., DO  1133 Frost, James D., MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO.  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD.  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO.  YROON, TIFFANY, MD.  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD.  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO.  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  Burton, Christopher E., MD.  GRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  Burton, Christopher E., MD.  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD.  HATTAB, RAED, MD.  LAU, TIFFANY, MD.  Mullan, Adam C., MD.  Slobodian, Stephen A., MD.  WALKER-MICCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  WEHLE, RYAN, MD.  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO.  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD.  HATTAB, RAED, MD.  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS FAUL., MD.  WEILERNAN, MD.  OHARA, DEVIN, DO.  Tan, Huaiyu, MD.  WEILENMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD.  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD.  ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA.  BROW, BENJAMIN J., MD.  PATTERSON, NATHAN W., MD.  DUONG, TONG C., MD.	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BEENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Huniyu, MD  1127  1128 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 Tan, Huniyu, MD  1129 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1126 Gray, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1128  1129 MCALLISTER, ANDREW D., DO  1131 Frost, James D., MD  1131 POST, James D., MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, YENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO YROON, TIFFANY, MD WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO BUTON, Christopher E., MD GRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO BUTON, Christopher E., MD GRENNICK, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Mullan, Adam C., MD  Slobodian, Stephen A., MD WALKER, MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD WEHLE, RYAN, MD  NYEHLE, RYAN, MD  NTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC MACRI, NICODEMO, MD SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENECHE, NICHOLAS PAUL., MD  WEILENMAN, JACHARIAH N., MD  WEILENMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD  ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA  BROWN, BENJAMIN J., MD  PATTERSON, NATHAN W., MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD  1113 PREMIER MEDICAL PEDIATRICS CLINIC INC  1113  1114 BUCHHOLZ, SUSANNA O., MD  1114 SPRENKLE, MARILYN T., MD  1115 YOLQUARTSEN, DALE A., MD  1115 WAKEFIELD, WILLIAM S., MD  1116 WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  1117  1125  1119 AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  1119 BEENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  1120 Burton, Christopher E., MD  1120 Gray, William, DO  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Mullan, Adam C., MD  1121 Tan, Huniyu, MD  1127  1128 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 Tan, Huniyu, MD  1129 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1121 WALKER-MCCARTER, FAIREN N., MD  1126 Gray, William, DO  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1126 Griffee, Susan, MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1127 WEHLE, RYAN, MD  1128  1129 MCALLISTER, ANDREW D., DO  1131 Frost, James D., MD  1131 POST, James D., MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO.  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD.  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO.  YROON, TIFFANY, MD.  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD.  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD.  Gray, William, DO.  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO.  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  Burton, Christopher E., MD.  GRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO.  Burton, Christopher E., MD.  GRENER, THOMAS S., MD.  HATTAB, RAED, MD.  LAU, TIFFANY, MD.  Mullan, Adam C., MD.  Slobodian, Stephen A., MD.  WALKER-MICCARTER, FAIREN N., MD.  WEHLE, RYAN, MD.  INTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC.  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD.  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO.  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD.  HATTAB, RAED, MD.  GOYENCHE, NICHOLAS FAUL., MD.  WEILERNAN, MD.  OHARA, DEVIN, DO.  Tan, Huaiyu, MD.  WEILENMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD.  RAMSOOK, RYAN, MD.  ANDREW D MCALLISTER DO PA.  BROW, BENJAMIN J., MD.  PATTERSON, NATHAN W., MD.  DUONG, TONG C., MD.	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD		
Yurttutan Engin, Nesrin C., MD  LITTLE PINE PEDIATRICS PLLC  PIERRE, VENETTE, DO  Coastal Pediatric Group, LLC  Gomez, Luis F., MD  Tidwell, Crystal C., DO  YROON, TIFFANY, MD  WEISS, PRAHBA, MD  AL-FARAWI, KHALED M., MD  Gray, William, DO  AHMADIAN, AMIR, DO  BRENNICK, CAROLINE, DO  Burton, Christopher E., MD  GRENIER, THOMAS S., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  LAU, TIFFANY, MD  Wullan, Adam C., MD  Slobodian, Stephen A., MD  WHILE, RYAN, MD  NTEGRATED REHAB CONSULTANTS LLC  MACRI, NICODEMO, MD  SHOKAT, MAXIMILIAN SHAHRYAR., DO  AMORE, GIUSEPPE, MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENEER, INICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  GOYENEER, INICHOLAS PAUL., MD  HATTAB, RAED, MD  OHARA, DEVIN, DO  Tan, Huaiyu, MD  WEILEMMAN, ZACHARIAH N., MD  PATTERSON, NATHAN W., MD  DLONG, TONG C., MD  SCROGGS, WILLIAM, MD	1112 Zimmerman, Jennifer Mijares, MD		

WOLFE, EMILY, MD	1135		
		1136 NOEL, JAMES F., DPM	114
Sidani, Jalal K., DPM		1130 NOEL, JAMES F., DFM	114.
PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA	1143 EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC	1147 EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC	114
	1144 PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA		
Brooks, Paul D., DPM. CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM	1137 CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM	1145 CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM	114:
CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM HANNA, PETER H., DPM			114
NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM		1145 NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM	114
NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM	1145 SNELLGROVE, JONATHAN A., DPM		114
SOHRABI, KIMIA, DPM Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM		1145 Weiland, Jeffrey, DPM	114:
			1140
	1147 FUSCO, THOMAS A., DPM	1141 FUSCO, THOMAS A., DPM	114
	1146 WHITE, ROBERT, DPM	1146 WHITE, ROBERT, DPM	114
WHITE, ROBERT, DPM	1146		
EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC	1147 PENSACOLA PODIATRY PA		114
Etheridge, Matthew H., DPM	1143 NOEL, JAMES F., DPM		114
EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC	1147 EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC	1147 <u>UPPERLINE HEALTHCARE, PC</u>	114
			114
CUMMINS, MATTHEW E., DPM NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM		1147 NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM 1145 NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM	114:
		1145 NWOSU, VICTOR, DPM	
EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC		1146 WHITE, ROBERT, DPM	
	1147 WHITE, ROBERT, DPM 1146 WHITE, ROBERT, DPM		1140
EMERALD COAST FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER PLLC.		1147	
Marco, Peter A., MD SHAH, STUART F., MD			115
		1149 BRAY, JOHN M., MD	
PULMONARY CRITICAL CARE AND SLEEP DISORDERS MD PA BRYAN, CHARLES L., MD		1149 BRAY, JOHN M., MD 1149 Diaz Guzman Zavala, Enrique, MD	114
	1150 MESSINA, FRANK V., MD		
			115
Scott, Mark P., MD	1151		
Chaney, John C., MD	1152 El-Atfy, Asser, MD	1152 GIVEN, MICHAEL J., MD	115
NUNEZ, ANGEL A., MD STRITTMATTER, MADELINE, DO			115
SIMPSON, BOBBY J., DO	1154		
Phillips, David E., MD	1155		
FINKELSTEIN, STEVEN ERIC., MD	1156 Murshed, Hasan, MD	1156 Stokes, Steven H., MD	115
ADAMS, JAMES F., MD	1157 Carden, Veronica, MD		115
MARCUS, ROBERT B., MD	1157 ROUNTREE, COYT A., MD	1157 Weaver, Joseph W., MD	115
PATEL, HEJAL C., MD	1158		
CAPITAL CANCER CENTER	1159 BOLEK, TIMOTHY W., MD	1159 Chung, Eric E., MD	115
DAULT, JOSHUA BRIAN., MD	1159		
Amos, Warren R., MD	1161 Amos, Warren R., MD	1161 STEVENS, JAMES H., MD	116
STEVENS, JAMES H., MD			
Amos, Warren R., MD	1161 STEVENS, JAMES H., MD	1161	
JACKSONVILLE CENTER FOR REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE LIPARI, CHRISTOPHER W., MD		1162 Hearne, Amy Elizabeth., MD 1162 SIMPSON, WILBUR C., MD	
		1163 Inge, George B., MD	
KOULIANOS, GEORGE T., MD		1163 Inge, George B., MD	116.
		1164 Gomez-Irizarry, Fernando L., MD	116
Winslow, Kevin L., MD		1104 Gomez-Irizarry, Pernando L., MD	110
		1165 AGHA, AMIR B., MD	110
	1166 GRAYBIEL, ASHTON L., MD	1166 <u>HABAL, HANI, MD</u> 1166 <u>McGill, Neilia-Kay R., MD</u>	
McGill, Neilia-Kay R., MD	1167 McGill, Neilia-Kay R., MD	1166 McGill, Nellia-Kay R., MD 1167 Meyerholz, Richard Andrew., MD	
	1167 VandenBerg, Michael K., MD		
BROWN, RACHEL W., MD	1168		
		1170	
	1160 Moutin David A MD		
	1169 Martin, David A., MD	1169	
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY,, MD		1109	
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY,, MD			
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD.  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD.  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD.	1170		
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO			117
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO			117
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  Kindle, Brett, MD			117
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  Kindle, Brett, MD  RIGGS, RYAN, MD			117
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  EVIAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  Kindle, Brett, MD  RIGGS, RYAN, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD		1171  1178 HACKEL, IOSHUA G, MD  1172 KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  1177 Kindie, Brett, MD  1177 PRESLEY, JAMES C, MD  1176 SHAFFER, LAURA ASHLEY, MD	117: 117: 117: 117:
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIJAB, Brett, MD  RIGGS, RYAN, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD		1171  1178 HACKEL, JOSHUA G., MD.  1172 KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  1177 Kindie, Brett, MD  1177 PRESLEY, JAMES C., MD  1176 SHAFFER, LAURA ASHLEY., MD  1178 DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD	
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  BONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIndle, Brett, MD  RIGGS, RYAN, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD			
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  BONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIndle, Brett, MD  RIGGS, RYAN, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S, MD			
MCLEOD, FRED ANTHONY, MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KUJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  KIJAWSKI, ERIC, DO  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD  MCKAY, JACK E., MD  RIGGS, RYAN, MD			117

DONCHEY, STEVEN S., MD	1178		
		11770 4 4 1170	1170
EUBANKS, RICHARD S., MD	1189 England, Gregory J., MD	1179 <u>Seto, Lynn, MD</u>	1179
	1189 CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA		1189
CURIALE, STEVEN V., MD	1180 Comas, George M., MD	1180 HERRBOLD, FRANCIS N., MD	1180
Jayasankar, Vasant, MD OSIAN, OMENI N., MD	1181 Jayasankar, Vasant, MD 1181 PATEL, AMIT, MD		1181
RONSON, RUSSELL SCOTT., MD	1182 RONSON, RUSSELL SCOTT., MD	1182 Sandwith, Eric L., MD	1186
TURNAGE, ROBERT B., MD	1182 TURNAGE, ROBERT B., MD	1182 WEARDEN, PETER D., MD	1182
Wyatt, Charles H., MD	1183 ZHADKEVICH, MICHAEL, MD	1183	
CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA	1189 STAMOU, SOTIRIS C., MD	1184 STAMOU, SOTIRIS C., MD	1184
Snyder, Jeffery S., MD	1189 SIAMOU, SOTIKIS C., MD	1184	1184
	1189 CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA		1189
CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA Sandwith, Eric L., MD	1189 <u>RAUDAT, CHARLES W., DO</u>	1185 SPEZIALI, GIOVANNI, MD	1185
Sandwidi, Effe La, WID	1100		
CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA	1189 CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA	1189	
CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA	1189		
CARDON CONTROL OF A VACCOUT AR CURROLLAR ACCOUNT OF A	LICONIDANIC NOTABLE AND	1189	
CARDIOTHORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL ASSOCIATES PA			
ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC	1207 ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC	1207 HEALEY, DENIS E., MD	1190
HITT, WARREN T., MD	1190 JENKINS, MICHAEL A., MD	1190 KARAMAN, UMAR, MD	1190
Ramos, Carlos E., MD	1191		
ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC	1207 BRADFORD, ROBERT S., MD	1200	
NED VOTERNI DA VIDA	LIGHT NAME OF THE PARTY OF THE	LICENSIA NATIONAL DE LA CONTRACTOR DE LA	1102
BERNSTEIN, DAVID P., MD BRAND, TIMOTHY C., MD	1193 BERNSTEIN, DAVID P., MD 1205 Ballow, Daniel J., MD	1193 BERNSTEIN, DAVID P., MD. 1205 Ballow, Daniel J., MD.	1193
DIGMAN, GILDA B., MD	1194 Doerr, Anthony L., MD	1194 FARHL JACQUES J., MD	1194
FARH, JACQUES J., MD	1194 FARHI, JACQUES J., MD	1194 Greskovich, Frank J., MD	1195
Greskovich, Frank J., MD	1195 Greskovich, Frank J., MD	1195 KING, ASHLEY B., MD	1195
KING, ASHLEY B., MD	1195 KING, ASHLEY B., MD	1195 LAND, SPENCER, MD	1196
LAND, SPENCER, MD	1196 LIU, ALEXANDER, MD	1196 LIU, ALEXANDER, MD	1196
LIU, ALEXANDER, MD	1196 Miyamoto, Ryan, MD	1205 Miyamoto, Ryan, MD	1205
Parra, Brett L., MD	1197 Parra, Brett L., MD	1197 Parra, Brett L., MD	1197
Sekhon, Davinder S., MD  Specker-Cruit, Margaret Elizabeth., MD	1197 Sekhon, Davinder S., MD. 1198 Wolters, Jeffrey P., MD	1197 Sekhon, Davinder S., MD 1198 Wolters, Jeffrey P., MD	1197
Wolters, Jeffrey P., MD	1198	1170 woners, Jenrey F., MD	1170
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC	1207 TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD	1206	
ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC	1207 BRADFORD, ROBERT S., MD	1200 BURDAY, DAVID E., MD	1200
Renehan, James E., MD	1200 SARVIS, JAMEY A., MD	1207 SELLINGER, SCOTT B., MD	1200
TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD	1206		
ARONOFF, DAVID R., MD	1208 Fossum, Basil D., MD	1202 HAMMOND, GAINES W., MD	1202
MOREIRA, SERGIO GUGISCH., MD	1202 MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD	1203 MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD	1203
MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD	1203 MOSES, TIMOTHY, MD	1203 PUGH, JOSEPH, MD	1203
PUGH, JOSEPH, MD	1203 PUGH, JOSEPH, MD	1203 Perez-Marrero, Ramon A., MD	1203
ZACHOS, THOMAS D., MD	1204		
BRAND, TIMOTHY C., MD	1205 Ballow, Daniel J., MD	1205 Horowitz, Andrew, MD	1205
Miyamoto, Ryan, MD	1205		
ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD	1206 1206	1207 TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD	1206
TRAN, JEAN-PAUL, MD	1206		
ADVANCED UROLOGY INSTITUTE LLC	1207 <u>SARVIS</u> , <u>JAMEY A., MD</u>	1207	
ARONOFF, DAVID R., MD	1208		
Shuler, Frederick W., MD	1209 TUCKER, JOHN A., MD	1213 Tamim, Patrick M., MD	1209
LIFELINE PENSACOLA LLC	1210 AXLEY, JOHN C., MD	1218 AXLEY, JOHN C., MD	1218
AXLEY, JOHN C., MD	1218 BOSARGE, CHRISTOPHER J., MD	1217 BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD	
BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD	1218 Kafie, Fernando E., MD	1218 Kafie, Fernando E., MD	
Kafie, Fernando E., MD	1218 Kafie, Fernando E., MD	1218 LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD	
	1218 LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD	1218 LECROY, CHRISTOPHER J., MD	
	1218 Lytle, Mark Edward, MD	1218 Lytle, Mark Edward., MD 1219 Risley, Geoffrey L., MD	
Patel, Shonak B., MD Risley, Geoffrey L., MD		1219 Kistey, Geoffrey L., MD  1213 Yonehiro, Layne R., MD	
Yonehiro, Lavne R., MD		1213 Tollelito, Laylie K., ND	1214
Kirk, Jeffrey S., MD	1216		
Brumberg, Robert S., DO	1216 <u>HAYSON, AARON W., MD</u>	1216 Kirk, Jeffrey S., MD	1216
	1216 MARCH, MEGAN I., MD		
AXLEY, JOHN C., MD	INCOME CONTRACTOR AND AND	1217 BROWN, ISAIAH T., MD	1218
Borzatta, Marcello A., MD		1217 BROWN, ISAIAH L., MD	
		1218 Kafie, Fernando E., MD	1218
	1218 Lytle, Mark Edward, MD		1219
Patel, Shonak B., MD	1219 Risley, Geoffrey L., MD	1219	
Patel, Ravindra R., MD	1220		
BLUE MERIDIAN ACUPUNCTURE and WELLNESS, LLC	1221		
		1242 HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN	
		1222 VOJTKOFSKY, JOAN, APRN	1222
WANG, AMY MICHELLE, APRN	1222 WANG, AMY MICHELLE, APRN	1222	
BRUNNER, MARSANA, APRN	1223 CALDERON, CANDI, APRN	1242 CAUSSEAUX, HANNAH S., APRN	1223
HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN	1230 PING, YAWEN, APRN	1240 WHITTAKER, STANLEY F., APRN	1223
BLACKWELL, ROBIN C., APRN	1237 DENAPOLES, CRISTINA R., APRN	1224 DOCKEN, SHEQUITA M., APRN	1224
	1224 HART, NANCY D., APRN	1238 HART, NANCY D., APRN	1238
HART, NANCY D., APRN	1238 JACKSON, JACQUELINE, APRN	1224 KELLEY, NIKKI S., APRN	1238
LIPFORD, KAREN D., APRN	1238 JACKSON, JACQUELINE, APRN 1233 MURRAY, HEATHER LYNN, APRN	1224 KELLEY, NIKKI S., APRN 1225 STERNUNG, LEIF E., APRN	1224
LIPFORD, KAREN D., APRN	1238 JACKSON, JACQUELINE, APRN 1233 MURRAY, HEATHER LYNN, APRN	1224 KELLEY, NIKKI S., APRN	1224

UPCRAFT, JENNIFER, APRN		1225 WESTBROOK, KATORIA, APRN	1225
BRABANT, JILL, APRN			
		1241	
HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN	1230 ROBBINS, RHONDA K., APRN		
GRAHAM, GEOFFREY, APRN	1229 HERBU, ANGELO P., APRN	1230 YOUNG, SHERRY F., APRN	1229
		1230 MOONEY, HOLLI LYNN, APRN	1230
HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN			1230
BLEVINS MUNDAY, LINDA D., APRN  BRABANT, JILL, APRN	1240 BROOKS, CHRISTIE LEE, APRN	1232 BRABANT, JILL, APRN 1232 HORTON, SUSAN M., APRN	
		1233 KUNG, YING M., APRN	
KUNG, YING M., APRN SANDERS, STEVEY ELYSE,, APRN	1241 LIPFORD, KAREN D., APRN 1234 VELOZA, JESSICA, APRN	1233 PARKER, RACHEL, APRN 1234 WILLIAMS, NATASHA, APRN	1233
	1241 STRICKLAND, TIFFANY, APRN		
	1237 BRUCK HILLAS, LAURA A,, APRN		1237
	122) BRUCK HILLAS, LAUVA A., APRN  1242 FAIRCLOTH, JOHN MYRON., APRN		
MCKELVY, TAMARA LOUISE., APRN	1237		
		1238 BROOKS, TAVARIS R., APRN	
	1238 CRAIG, TERRASEETA, APRN 1238 HART, NANCY D., APRN	1238 HANKINS, VICKI L., APRN 1238 HOFFMAN, TONNETTE, APRN	
HOFFMAN, TONNETTE, APRN	1239 LEVAUGH, MICHAEL, APRN	1239 LEVAUGH, MICHAEL, APRN	
MOSHER, JOAN M., APRN SCHNEIDER, CASEY, APRN		1239 RIFE, JESSICA, APRN 1239 STERNUNG, LEIF E., APRN	
		1241 PING, YAWEN, APRN	
			1240
	1241 KUNG, YING M., APRN		
	1242 CALDERON, CANDI, APRN 1242 MORGAN, LEILANI, APRN	1242 DOWDEN, ANNMARIE CARUCCL, APRN	1242
FROST, DAWN R., APRN			
MED TRANS CORPORATION			
HOLMES COUNTY EMS			
MED TRANS CORPORATION			
MED TRANS CORPORATION			
NORTHWEST FLORIDA SURGERY CENTER	1248 EYE CENTER OF NORTH FLORIDA	1248 PANAMA CITY SURGERY CENTER LLC	1248
THE SURGERY CENTER AT WOODLANDS WEST FLORIDA MEDICAL CENTER CLINIC ASC	1249 ENDOSCOPY CENTER OF PENSACOLA, INC. 1249	1249 SUMMIT SURGERY CENTER	1249
TALLAHASSEE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER	1250 SOUTHEASTERN OUTPATIENT SURGERY CENTER	1250	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC	1251	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC	1251	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST		
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE	1251	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255		
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC		
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY		
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 PRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256		
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 PRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258	1256
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 ERESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 ERESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258	1256
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE FORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTYIEW	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 ERESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 ERESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE	1256
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE FORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTYIEW	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE	1256
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1256  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH 1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC	1256
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORTHAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1262 INFINITY ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETICS, INC.	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS MIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 1262 NUMOTION 1263 A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TELLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC.  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SIMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SIMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1263 PFEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 REHAB MEDICAL INC	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC. 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC. 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC.	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TELLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC.  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1263 PEEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 REHAB MEDICAL INC  1264 LINCARE INC	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC. 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC. 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC.	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1263 PEEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 REHAB MEDICAL INC  1264 LINCARE INC	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC. 1262 NUMOTION. 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC. 1264 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1264 LINKIA, LLC.	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORTOVA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE FORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL LOC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA, INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC     1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM     1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST     1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE     1255     1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC     1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY     1257     1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE     1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH     1259     1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE     1261     1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC     1263 PERIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT     1264 LINCARE INC     1264 LINCARE INC     1264 LINCARE INC     1265 BAILEY'S MEDICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERY     1265 BAILEY'S MEDICAL FOURMENT AND SUPPLIES	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA  1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 1263 A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1264 LINKIA, LLC 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC 1266 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1266 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC.  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1263 PETIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 REHAB MEDICAL INC  1264  1282 TALLAHASSEE PHYSICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV  1265 BAILEY'S MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPPMENT AND SUPPLIES	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRENENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRENENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRENENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC. 1262 NUMOTION. 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC. 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC. 1265 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1265 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1266	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAYARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE FORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  AIRWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1263 PETIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 PETIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 PETIFFER MEDICAL INC  1264 LINCARE INC  1264  1282 TALLAHASSEE PHYSICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV  1265 BAILEY'S MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL CORPORATION  1267 SUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC. 1262 NUMOTION 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC. 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1264 LINKIA, LLC. 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC. 1266 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1266 1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC.	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE BEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  ARWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EOUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA LC  ARRWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EOUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  AEROCARE	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SIMIG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMIG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC  1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY  1256  1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE  1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH  1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC  1263 PETIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1263 PETIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1264 SPELIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT  1265 BALLEY'S MEDICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV  1266 BALLEY'S MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES  1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL CORPORATION  1267 SUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES  1267 HCS HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC. 1262 NUMOTION 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC. 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1264 LINKIA, LLC. 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC. 1266 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC. 1266 1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC.	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG WAIGREENS 9th Avenue  SHMG WAIGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  BERNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  AIRWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  AEROCARE  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC  1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1255  1256 ERESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC 1256 ERESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY 1257  1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE 1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH 1259  1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE  1261  1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1263 PEEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 1263 PEEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 1264 LINCARE INC 1264  1282 TALLAHASSEE PHYSICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV 1265 BAILEY'S MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL CORPORATION 1267 SUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES 1267 HCS HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS 1268	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1264 LINKIA, LLC 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC 1265 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1266 1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC 1267	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TESTALION  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  ALCOURT MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  AREOCARE  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC  Gulf Coast Hearing Center.	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC     1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM     1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST     1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE     1255     1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC     1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY     1257     1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE     1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH     1259     1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE     1261     1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC     1263 PFEIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT     1263 PRESENIUS MEDICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV     1264 LINCARE INC     1264 LINCARE INC     1265 BAILEV'S MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES     1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES     1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES     1267 SUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES     1267 JUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES     1268     1271 All Clear Hearing Centers	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1264 LINKIA, LLC 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC 1265 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1266 1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC 1267	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE FALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA, INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  ARWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC.  AGROCARE  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC  Gulf Coast Hearing Center.	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC     1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM     1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST     1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE     1255     1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC     1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY     1257     1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE     1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH     1259     1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE     1261     1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC     1263 PERIFFER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT     1263 PERIFFER MEDICAL INC     1264 LINCARE INC     1264 LINCARE INC     1265 BAILEY'S MEDICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV     1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES     1267 SUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES     1268     1267 HCS HEALTH CARE SOLUTIONS     1268     1271 All Clear Hearing Centers     1270	1251   1252   1347   1348   1256 FRENENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA   1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA   1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA   1258   1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE   1260   1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC   1263 A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC   1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC   1264 LINKIA, LLC   1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC   1266   1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC   1267   1269	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  ACROCARE  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC  Gulf Coast Hearing Center.  Gulf Coast Hearing Center.	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC     1252 AUSTIN, TIFINI, CNM     1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST     1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE     1255     1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE SACRED HEART PEDIATRIC     1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTURY     1257     1258 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL TALLAHASSEE     1259 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE EAST FORT WALTON BEACH     1259     1260 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE     1261     1262 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC     1263 PERIFFER MEDICAL CARE GULF BREEZE     1264 LINCARE INC     1263 PERIFFER MEDICAL FOUIPMENT     1264 LINCARE INC     1264 LINCARE INC     1265 BAILEV'S MEDICAL THERAPY & REHABILITATION SERV     1266 CAPITAL MEDICAL COUPMENT AND SUPPLIES     1267 SUNCARE RESPIRATORY SERVICES     1268     1271 All Clear Hearing Centers     1270     1271 Beltone Hearing Center	1251   1252   1347   1348   1256 FRENENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA   1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA   1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA   1258   1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE   1260   1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC   1263 A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC   1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC   1264 LINKIA, LLC   1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC   1266   1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC   1267   1269	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORTOVA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE FALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CRESTVIEW  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA, INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  ARWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  ALEROCARE  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC  Guilt Coast Hearing Center.  Guilt Coast Hearing Center.  Guilt Coast Hearing Center.  Guilt Coast Hearing Center.	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 1262 NUMOTION 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1264 LINKIA, LLC 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC 1266 1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC 1269 1273 BELTONE HEARING CENTER	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue.  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA.  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA.  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE FORT ST. JOE.  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON.  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS.  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC.  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC.  GRACE MEDICAL INC.  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC.  ROTECH.  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC.  AIRWAY WORKS LLC.  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC.  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC.  ALEROCARE.  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC.  Guil Coast Hearing Center.  Guil Coast Hearing Center.  Guil Coast Hearing Center.  Guil Coast Hearing Center.	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC	1251 1252 1347 1348 1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA 1258 1259 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE 1260 1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC 1262 NUMOTION 1263 ASTEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC 1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC 1264 LINKIA, LLC 1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC 1266 1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE INC 1267 1269	
DESTIN SURGERY CENTER LLC  FERTILE GROUND MIDWIFERY LLC  SHMG WAIGREENS 9th Avenue  SHMG WAIGREENS NAVARRE  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PANAMA CITY  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CORDOVA  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NORTH PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE CENTRAL PENSACOLA  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE PORT ST. JOE  FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE TALLAHASSEE SOUTH  RENAL CARE GROUP FT WALTON BEACH  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MILTON  FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DEFUNIAK SPRINGS  PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  GRACE MEDICAL INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA. INC  ROTECH  BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC  AIRWAY WORKS LLC  DESLOGE HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC  MEDICAL SERVICES OF AMERICA INC  AEROCARE  NATIONAL SEATING AND MOBILITY INC  Guilf Coast Hearing Center.  Guilf Coast Hearing Center.	1251 EYE M.D. OF NICEVILLE SURGERY LLC	1251   1252   1347   1348   1348   1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PENSACOLA   1256 FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE WEST PENSACOLA   1256 FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NICEVILLE   1260   1262 PATIENTS CHOICE MEDICAL SERVICES INC   1262 NUMOTION   1263 A STEP AHEAD PEDORTHICS AND ORTHOTICS LLC   1263 APRIA HEALTHCARE INC   1264 LINKIA, LLC   1265 CAPITAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL INC   1267 BARNES HEALTHCARE INC   1267   1269   1273 BELTONE HEARING CENTER   1273	

OMNI HOME CARE DISTRICT 2 INC ENHABIT HOME HEALTH	1274 <u>INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NW FL INC</u>	1274 <u>TENDER TOUCH HEALTH CARE SERVICES</u>	1274
MISSION HOME HEALTH LLC	1276 BAPTIST HOME HEALTH CARE	. 1283 MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC	1276
	1283 INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NORTHWEST FL INC		
SUNCREST OMNI	1277 STAT HOME HEALTH FLORIDA PANHANDLE LLC	. 1277 PEOPLES HOME HEALTH LLC	1277
SYNERGY MEDICAL SERVICES INC		. 1277 FAMILY FIRST HOMECARE OF LLC	1277
PEDIATRIC SERVICES OF AMERICA, LLC	1277		
NHC HOMECARE	1278		
A AND A HOMECARE INC	1279		
INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NW FL INC	1280 CONVENANT HOME HEALTH CARE, LLC	1201	
	1281 <u>CARESOUTH HOMECARE PROFESSIONALS</u> 1281 <u>HOME HEALTH CARE TMH</u>	. 1281 <u>CAPITAL HOME HEALTH CORP</u>	1281
		1281 CAPITAL HOME HEALTH CORP 1282 MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC	1281
BARNES HEALTHCARE OF FLORIDA LLC			
CONVENANT HOME HEALTH CARE	1992 MEDI HOME HEAT TH ACENCY	. 1283 NORTH OKALOOSA HOME HEALTH LLC	1202
	. 1283 INTERIM HEALTHCARE OF NW FL INC		1203
MEDICAL CEDVICES OF NODTHWEST ELODIDA INC	. 1284 COMPREHENSIVE HOME CARE OF NW FL	1394	
		1204	
NHC HOMECARE	1285		
NORTHWEST FLORIDA COMM HOME HEALTH	1286		
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL.	1292		
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL.	1202		
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL.	1292		
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL	1292		
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL	1292		
VITAS HEALTHCARE CORPORATION OF FL	1292		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC  OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.  OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC.		. 1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302	
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302	
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC			
·			
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	. 1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
	1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	. 1302 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302
<u>OUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC</u>	1302		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302		
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC	1302		
JOHNSON, DANA L., OT			
JOHNSON, DANA La, OT	1305		
REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC	1309		
H2 HEALTH	1305		
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PT INC	1310 REGIONAL THERAPY SRVS INC	1309	
CELECT DIVOCAL THED ADV	. 1311 SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY	1211 CELECT DEVOCAL THED ADV	1311
SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY		1311 SELECT FITSICAL THEXACL	1311
SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY	1211		
REGIONAL THERAPY SERVICES INC	1309		
TALLAHASSEE ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PT INC	1310		
SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY	1311 SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY	1311	
	1312 SEARCY, KRISTIN CAMPBELL., PT		
	. 1313 REHAB PLUS PHYSICAL THERAPY INC . 1313 EMERALD COAST PHYSICAL THERAPY		1313
THERAPY ONE REHABILITATION CTR INC		1313 First Choice Physical Therapy	1313
PT SOLUTIONS OF PENSACOLA LLC	1314 INHER PHYSIQUE PELVIC FLOOR PHYSICAL THERAPY & WELLNESS.	1314 ARC GATEWAY - PEARL NELSON CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1314
EXCELLENCE PHYSICAL THERAPY, LLC	1315 EXCELLENCE PHYSICAL THERAPY, LLC	1315	
MARIANNA PHYSICAL and AQUATIC THERAPY, LLC	1316		
CENTER FOR ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PHYSICAL THERAPY	1317 BASE PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC	1317	
	. 1318 Orthopedic & Sports Physical Therapy Center, LLC		1210
	1318 Orthopedic & Sports Physical Therapy Center, LLC		1318
PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC	1319 <u>ACTION THERAPY GROUP LLC</u>	. 1319 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC	1319
ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PHYSICAL THERAPY CENTER PA	1320 ORTHOPEDIC AND SPORTS PHYSICAL THERAPY CENTER LLC.	1320	
ABSOLUTE PHYSICAL & AQUATIC THERAPY, LLC	1321		
DELP, PRISCILLA, PA			
	1322		
		1323	
MOSLEY, LOURDES A., PA.	. 1323 SALVADOR, EXPEDITO, PA		
MOSLEY, LOURDES A., PA. PALMER MEDICAL SUPPLIES.	. 1323 SALVADOR, EXPEDITO, PA	1324	
MOSLEY, LOURDES A., PA.  PALMER MEDICAL SUPPLIES.  PERFORMANCE PROSTHETICS AND ORTHOTICS PL.	. 1323 SALVADOR, EXPEDITO, PA	. 1324 . 1325 <u>LINKIA, LLC</u>	1325

WILLIAMS ORTHOTIC-PROSTHETIC INC	1326 <u>LINKIA, LLC</u>	1326	
REHAB TECHNOLOGIES LLC	1327 LINKIA LLC	1327 PERFORMANCE PROSTHETICS & ORTHOTICS	1327
NEW BEGINNINGS	1327		1321
DANIAMA CITY ODEN MDI AND IMACINO	1354 SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC	1354 COASTAL ULTRASOUND SERVICES LLC	1254
Sync Diagnostics		1334 COASTAL ULTRASOUND SERVICES LLC	1354
THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW FLORIDA PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND IMAGING			1355
			1356
CENTER OF IMAGING EXCELLENCE CRESTVIEW	1357 Bluewater Diagnostic Imaging	1357 Institute of Diagnostic Imaging	1357
HCA FLORIDA GULF COAST HOSPITAL IP REHAB UNIT	1332		
SELECT MEDICAL REHABILITATION- PENSACOLA	1333		
HCA FLORIDA CAPITAL HOSPITAL REHAB UNIT	1334		
FT WALTON BEACH MEDICAL CENTER	1335		
BLOUNTSTOWN HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER	1336		
HAVEN OF OUR LADY OF PEACE INC	1337 PENSACOLA NURSING and REHABILITATION CENTER	1337	
SACRED HEART HOSPITAL ON THE GULF SNU	1338		
EXTENDED CARE OF TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL	1339		
JAY HOSPITAL SKILLED NURSING FACILITY	1340		
DENICA COLA SI EED DISODDEDS CENTED	1341 SLEEP DIAGNOSTIC CENTER AT THE MEDICAL CENTER CLIN	1241	
PENSACODA SIMBE DISORDERS CENTER	1341 SLEEP DIAGNOSTIC CENTER AT THE MEDICAL CENTER CENT	13+1	
SLEEP DISORDER CENTER OF CRESTVIEW	1342		
SLEEP DISORDER CENTER OF CRESTVIEW WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY			
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY			1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC	1343  1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC  1345 WAVE THERAPY	1345	1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC	1343 1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC	1345	1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.	1343  1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC  1345 WAVE THERAPY	1345	1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue		1345 1346 1347	1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE		1345 1346 1347 1348	1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC		1345 1346 1347 1348	1344
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC		1345 1346 1347 1348 1349 1350 BAPTIST WALK IN CARE	
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC.  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC.  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue.  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE.  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC.  Ouality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT	1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC  1345 WAVE THERAPY  1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC  1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT  1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER	1345 1346 1347 1348 1349 1350 BAPTIST WALK IN CARE	
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens Physical Street Constal Urgent Care LLC  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL	1343 1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 1345 WAVE THERAPY 1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC 1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST 1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE 1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC 1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT  1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER 1352	1345 1346 1347 1348 1349 1350 <u>RAPTIST WALK IN CARE</u>	1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD.  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL.  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE	1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC  1345 WAVE THERAPY  1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC  1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT  1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER  1352  1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE PENSA		1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC.  ACROSS THE ROARD THERAPY GROUP LLC.  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE.  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC.  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness.  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD.  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL.  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE.  PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING.		1345 1346 1347 1348 1349 1350 <u>RAPTIST WALK IN CARE</u>	1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC.  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC.  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue.  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE.  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC.  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD.  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL.  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE.  PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING.  Sync Diagnostics.	1343 1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 1345 WAVE THERAPY 1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC 1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST 1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE 1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC 1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT 1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER 1352 1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE PENSA 1354 SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC 1354		1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE ROARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD.  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL.  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE  PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING.  Sync Diagnosties  THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW FLORIDA			1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE ROARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD.  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL.  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE  PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING.  Sync Diagnosties  THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW FLORIDA	1343 1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC 1345 WAVE THERAPY 1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC 1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST 1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE 1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC 1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT 1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER 1352 1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE PENSA 1354 SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC 1354		1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLITE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG WALGREENS NAVARRE  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD.  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE.  PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING  Sync Diagnostics  THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW FLORIDA  PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND IMAGING  TALLAHASSEE DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING.	1343  1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC  1345 WAVE THERAPY  1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC  1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT  1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER  1352  1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE PENSA  1354 SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC  1355 CAREFIRST IMAGING.  1355 CAREFIRST IMAGING.		1350
WELLBODY PHYSICAL THERAPY  ABSOLUTE THERAPY LLC  ACROSS THE BOARD THERAPY GROUP LLC  SOUTH WALTON ACADEMY, INC.  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  SHMG Walgreens 9th Avenue  COASTAL URGENT CARE LLC  Quality Urgent Care & Wellness  TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE CLINIC AT SOUTHWOOD  QUALITY URGENT CARE AND WELLNESS PL  BAPTIST EMERGENCY ROOM & URGENT CARE - NAVARRE  PANAMA CITY OPEN MRI AND IMAGING  Sync Diagnostics  THE PET CT IMAGING OF NW FLORIDA PENSACOLA OPEN MRI AND IMAGING	1343  1344 PRO VITA PHYSICAL THERAPY LLC  1345 WAVE THERAPY  1346 PREMIER REHAB MANAGEMENT LLC  1347 SHMG WALGREENS PINE FORREST  1348 SHMG WALGREENS PACE  1349 ACCESS POINT HEALTHCARE URGENT CARE LLC  1350 BAPTIST URGENT CARE - AIRPORT  1351 TALLAHASSEE MEMORIAL URGENT CARE CENTER  1352  1353 ASCENSION MEDICAL GROUP SACRED HEART URGENT CARE PENSA  1354 SUN COAST DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING, LLC  1355 CAREFIRST IMAGING.  1355 CAREFIRST IMAGING.		1350

## Section 1557 Notification: Discrimination is Against the Law

We comply with applicable Federal civil rights laws and do not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex. We do not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex.

We provide:

Free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as: Qualified sign language interpreters
Written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, other formats) Provide free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as: Qualified interpreters Information written in other languages

If you need these services, contact:

Health and vision coverage: 1-800-352-2583 Dental, life, and disability coverage: 1-888-223-4892 Federal Employee Program: 1-800-333-2227

If you believe that we have failed to provide these services or discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, you can file a grievance with:

Health and vision coverage (including FEP members): Section 1557 Coordinator 4800 Deerwood Campus Parkway, DCC 1-7 Jacksonville, FL 32246 1-800-477-3736 x29070 1-800-955-8770 (TTY) Fax: 1-904-301-1580 section1557coordinator@floridablue.com

Dental, life, and disability coverage: Civil Rights Coordinator 17500 Chenal Parkway Little Rock, AR 72223 1-800-250-0331 1-800-955-8770 (TTY) civilrightscoordinator@fclife.com

You can file a grievance in person or by mail, fax, or email. If you need help filing a grievance, the Section 1557 Coordinator is available to help you. You can also file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights, electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf, by mail or phone at:

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 200 Independence Avenue, SW Room 509F, HHH Building Washington, D.C. 20201 1-800-368-1019 1-800-537-7697 (TDD) Complaint forms are available at

Complaint forms are available at

## U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue, SW Room 509F, HHH Building Washington, D.C. 20201 1-800-368-1019 1-800-537-7697 (TDD) Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html

Blue Care | Provider Directory | Florida<br/>Blue.com | Valid as of  $3/26/2024\,$